
               

December 15, 2010

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   BETTY JEAN LONGORIA       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the Minutes of the November 1, November 4, November 10, November 15 and

November 17, 2010, Commissioners Court Meeting(s).
 

E. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. Recognizing Betty Jean Longoria and H.C. "Chuck" Cazalas for outstanding public service as

County Commissioners.

 

 

2. Recognizing LGM Environmental Services for Voluntary Clean up of County Rights-of-Way.  
 

G. Present the following Certificate(s) of Recognition:
 

1. Josie Herro, Nueces County Commissioners Assistant Precinct 4, retiring after 21 years of  



1. Josie Herro, Nueces County Commissioners Assistant Precinct 4, retiring after 21 years of

service.

 

 

2. Heather S. Garcia, Court Reporter, retiring after 31 years of service.  
 

3. Carina Lopez-Vela with the District Attorney's office on receiving her Bachelors degree.  
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated: 12/07/10  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated: November 19, 2010, November 24,

2010, November 26, 2010, December 3, 2010 (2), December 10, 2010.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check

Register November 15 - November 24, 2010.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated:  December 15, 2010.  
 

E. Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of October 2010.  
 

F. Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 for October 2010.  
 

G. Approve the following bonds of elected officials:      

  1.    County Judge 

  2.    Judge, County Court at Law No. 1 

  3.    Judge, County Court at Law No. 2 

  4.    Judge, County Court at Law No. 3 

  5.    Judge, County Court at Law No. 4 

  6.    Judge, County Court at Law No. 5 

  7.    District Clerk 

  8.    County Clerk 

  9.    Commissioner, Precinct 2 

10.    Commissioner, Precinct 4 

11.    Justice of the Peace, Precinct 1, Place 1 

12.    Justice of the Peace, Precinct 1, Place 2 

13.    Justice of the Peace, Precinct 1, Place 3 

14.    Justice of the Peace, Precinct 2, Place 2 

15.    Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3 

16.    Justice of the Peace, Precinct 4 

 



17.    Justice of the Peace, Precinct 5, Place 2 

 
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive presentation from Jeff Stapper, County Extension Agent, on the 2010 Nueces County

Agriculture and Educational Program efforts to address needs of local agriculture producers

and review impact of Texas AgriLife Extension Service educational programs for Nueces

County citizens.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider technology upgrades for the JP courts in preparation for the

implementation of the new case managment system.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider adoption of the Erosion Response Plan (ERP) Amendment to the Nueces

County Beach Management Plan as proposed by the Nueces County Beach Management

Advisory Committee; forward the plan to the General Land Office (GLO) for certification;

and approve corresponding order.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider authorizing the development of a Coastal Parks Master Plan for all parks

and facilities within Precinct 4, as recommended by the Nueces County Board of Park

Commissioners.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider the selection of Naismith Engineering (NEI) to provide engineering and

architectural services for the development of a Coastal Parks Master Plan; and authorize

execution of a Professional Services Contract with NEI.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider adopting a Resolution and Order accepting the transfer of a portion of

Texas Highway Right-of-Way at the Aransas Causeway abutting Morris and Cummings Cut

(at PJ’s Marina).

 

 

7. Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the following boards:

a. Christus Spohn Health System Board of Trustees;

b. Regional Health Awareness Board.

 

 

B. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Texas Division

of Emergency Management for the FY 2011 Emergency Management Performance Grant

program.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Texas Forest

Service for the Hurricane Ike County Wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP)

grant program.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider execution of a resolution authorizing the submission of a grant

application to the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (TPWD) for a Texas Recreation and

Parks Accounts Program (TRPA) Outdoor Recreation Grant for Packery Channel Park.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider the acceptance of a grant award from the Coastal Impact Assistance  



4. Discuss and consider the acceptance of a grant award from the Coastal Impact Assistance

Program (CIAP) for the Mustang and North Padre Island Geohazard Analysis.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider the execution of Change Order No. 9 to contract with King Isles Inc.

(Contract #20090014) for the Rose Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements.

 

 

C. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Authorize the Department of Public Works to issue a Purchase Order for the renewal of annual

professional environmental services with Gresham Smith and Partners for storm water

program elements.

 

 

2. Receive a presentation on illegal dumping and cleanup in the rural areas of the County.  
 

3. Discuss and consider approval of a Letter of No Objection to allow the installation of a wood

fence and an electrical line across a pipeline at the Regional Fairgrounds.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider adopting an order granting exemption under Section 262.024 Local

Government Code; and approval of a contract with Ainsworth Trucking to remediate waste at

Ravine A at Hazel Bazemore Park.

 

 

5. Authorize the Department of Public Works to issue a Purchase Order for the stabilization of

North Avenue F in Bishop.

 

 

D. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss/Award IFB NO. 2866-10 Amistad Park Improvements.  
 

2. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive

bids); and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice for the following: 

i.   Laundry Supplies for Nueces County Jail;

ii.  Morgue Transport;

iii. Armored Car Service.

 

 

3. Authorize the sole source purchase for an interface between DataWorks and Intergraph for

mugshot image import; authorize an agreement with Intergraph.

 

 

4. Authorize DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-1032 purchase for 12 Datalex Tracer 12.1 Police

Mobile Data system from Austin Ribbon and Computer (ARC) for the Sheriff’s Office.

 

 

5. Authorize TASB Buyboard Contract No. 358-10 purchase of  a 2011 Ford F-750 Title Bed

from Grande Truck Center for the Public Works Department.

 

 

6. Authorize the Sole Source purchase of renewal of internet access with the Education Service

Center, Region 2, for the period October 1, 2010 to September 30, 2011.

 

 

E. AUDITOR
 

1. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:    



1. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:  

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 285

b.  Unfreeze List No. 604

c.   Personnel Changes reports dated: November 26, 2010 and December 3, 2010.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider reallocation of 2007 Certificate of Obligation Funds.  
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider all remedies available to the County against any party involved with the

Suntide Rd. Project, and related matters.

 

 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 1;

B. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2;

C. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3;

D. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 4;

E.  Nueces County Historical Commission;

F. Regional Transportation Authority;

G. Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District.

 

 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.1. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Recognizing Betty Jean Longoria and H.C. "Chuck" Cazalas for outstanding public service as County

Commissioners

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Recognizing Betty Jean Longoria and H.C. "Chuck" Cazalas for outstanding public service as County

Commissioners.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Resolution - Betty Jean Longoria

Link: Resolution - Check Cazalas



 County of Nueces   
     

 OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

H.C. “CHUCK” 
CAZALAS 

Commissioner
Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING 

BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
FOR OUTSTANDING PUBLIC SERVICE AS COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2 

 
WHEREAS, Betty Jean Longoria was elected in November 2002, as the first elected Hispanic woman to the 
Nueces County Commissioners Court and was re-elected for a second term in November 2006, representing Agua 
Dulce, Petronila, Banquete, Bishop and the western part of Corpus Christi, and prior to taking office, Commissioner 
Longoria served as the first Hispanic woman on both the Corpus Christi City Council for 10 years and the Board of 
Trustees with the Tuloso-Midway Independent School District for 6 years; and,  
 
WHEREAS, on completion of her second term in office, the Nueces County Commissioners Court wishes to 
commemorate her last Commissioners Court by recognizing her many accomplishments during her tenure as a 
Commissioner;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES 
COUNTY, TEXAS, that: 

BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
 
is hereby commended for being an outstanding public servant during her tenure as Nueces County 
Commissioner Precinct No. 2, and among many other contributions has accomplished the following for the 
benefit of the citizens of Nueces County: 
 

 Coastal Bend State Veterans Cemetery 
 Two (2) New County Parks for Agua Dulce and Banquete 
 Improvements to Amistad Park in Bishop 
 Water and Waste Water for San Petronila Estates Unit II and Rose Acres 
 Westside Corpus Christi Neighbor Care Center for Healthcare of County residents 
 Construction of the Nueces County Keach Family Library 
 Improvements to the Bishop Branch Library 
 Raised Thousands of Dollars for the “Buy a Book” Campaign 
 Wellness Program for County Employees and the Community 
 Numerous Diabetes Programs for Employees and the Community 
 Capital Improvements for Rehabilitating over 200 miles of County Roads and 39 Bridges 
 Crown Communities Award 
 Capital Improvements to Agua Dulce County Buildings 
 Adoption of Model Rules for County Subdivision Regulation 
 Nueces County Regional Colonia Initiatives  
 Statewide and Nationwide Awards for Jail Population Reduction Initiatives 



 Development of the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
 Master Drainage Study for Nueces County 
 Community Cleanups throughout the County 
 Participation in Boards for the Corpus Christi Botanical Gardens, Big Brothers Big Sisters, 

American Heart Association, Friends of Corpus Christi Libraries, National Conference for 
Community and Justice, Goodwill Industries, Nueces County Community Action Agency, Corpus 
Christi Chamber of Commerce, Corpus Christi Hispanic Chamber of Commerce, Hispanic 
Women’s Network, Student Mentoring, Westside Business Association 

 Recipient of the Nationwide “2010 Latina Leaders Award” and the Statewide “2010 La Estrella de 
Tejas Award” 

 Fiscal Responsibility that has Maintained Nueces County’s “AA+” Bond Rating 
 
The Citizens are hereby encouraged to join the Court in congratulating Betty Jean Longoria for being an 
Outstanding Public Servant and Stellar Representative of the Nueces County Commissioners Court. 
 
DULY RESOLVED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, 
ON THE 15th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2010. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________            ___________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.           OSCAR ORTIZ 

  Nueces County Judge           Commissioner, Precinct 3 
   
 
 
 
  _________________________                                                                                                    ___________________________       
  MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                                    H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                                    Commissioner, Precinct 4    

 
 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
                Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 



 County of Nueces   
     

 OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

H.C. “CHUCK” 
CAZALAS 

Commissioner
Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING 

H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
FOR OUTSTANDING PUBLIC SERVICE AS COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4 

 
WHEREAS, H.C. “Chuck” Cazalas elected in November 2002, took office on January 1, 2003, and has served  Port 
Aransas, Flour Bluff, Padre Island, the Southside of Corpus Christi, and 21 miles of Gulf beaches; and, 
 
WHEREAS, on completion of his second term in office, the Nueces County Commissioners Court wishes to 
commemorate this last Commissioners Court of his term by recognizing his many accomplishments during his 
tenure as a Commissioner. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES 
COUNTY, TEXAS, that: 

H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
 
is hereby commended for being an outstanding public servant during his tenure as Nueces County 
Commissioner Precinct No. 4, and among many other contributions has accomplished the following for the 
benefit of the citizens of Nueces County: 
 

 I.B. Magee Multipurpose Building/Bathhouse 
 Briscoe King Pavilion Renovations 
 Restoration of the Padre Balli Offices/Bathhouse 
 Bob Hall Pier Improvement and Renovations, including Pavilion Expansion 
 Horace Caldwell Pier Improvements and Renovations 
 The 350-foot setback line for Coastal Construction 
 United States Department of Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration 

(NOAA), 2008 Walter B. Jones Memorial Award for Excellence in Local Government 
 Implementation of a Web-based Agenda System for the Nueces County Beach Management 

Advisory Committee 
 Beach and Dune Stewardship Award from the Texas General Land Office 
 Community Service Workers Program for Beach Cleaning 
 Governor Appointed to serve as Chairman of the State Community Development Review 

Committee 
 Board Member of the Texas District and County Retirement System 
 Policy Committee, Texas Conference of Urban Counties 
 Coastal Bend State Veterans Cemetery  
 Westside Corpus Christi Neighbor Care Center for Healthcare of County residents 
 Construction of the Nueces County Keach Family Library 



 Numerous Diabetes Programs for Employees and the Community 
 Capital Improvements for Rehabilitating over 200 miles of County Roads and 39 Bridges 
 Crown Communities Award for County Jail Population Reduction Plan 
 Adoption of Model Rules for County Subdivision Regulation 
 Statewide and Nationwide Awards for Jail Population Reduction Initiatives 
 Development of the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
 Master Drainage Study for Nueces County 
 Fiscal Responsibility that has Maintained Nueces County’s “AA+” Bond Rating 

 
The Citizens are hereby encouraged to join the Court in congratulating H.C. “Chuck” Cazalas for being an 
Outstanding Public Servant and Stellar Representative of the Nueces County Commissioners Court. 
 
DULY RESOLVED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, 
ON THE 15th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2010. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________            ___________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.           OSCAR ORTIZ 

  Nueces County Judge           Commissioner, Precinct 3 
   
 
 
 
  _________________________                                                                                                    ___________________________       
  MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                                    BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                                     Commissioner, Precinct 2    

 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
                Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.2. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Resolution in Recognition of LGM Environmental Services for Voluntary Clean up of County Rights-of-Way

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Recognizing LGM Environmental Services for Voluntary Clean up of County Rights-of-Way.

BACKGROUND

As presented in Commissioners Court on December 1, 2010, LGM Environmental Services has graciously

volunteered numberous hours cleaning up various rights-of-way and rural locations in Nueces County.  For this, the

Nueces County Commissioners Court expresses ti gratitude for such outstanding service to the citizens of Nueces

County.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Resolution in Recognition of LGM



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
H.C. “CHUCK” 

CAZALAS 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING 
 LGM ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LLC 

 
WHEREAS, LGM Environmental Services specializes in a multi-faceted cost effective approaches to environmental 
remediation for various clientele; and,  
 
WHEREAS, LGM Environmental Services has so graciously volunteered  to remove and dispose of illegally dumped 
material from county rights-of-way and various rural locations; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the removal and disposal of illegally dumped material from county road rights-of-way cost the taxpayers 
of this County $116,052 last Fiscal Year and $11,808 so far this Fiscal Year; and, 
 
WHEREAS, LGM Environmental Services’ actions have provided a cleaner, safer environment, and the use of tax 
revenues for more productive services, and further, the work done was an outstanding contribution to the community 
deserving recognition;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS, that the Court hereby recognizes: 
 

LGM ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LLC 
 
for outstanding contributions for the benefit of the citizens of Nueces County and urges the citizens of Nueces County to 
join the Court in this recognition. 
 
DULY RESOLVED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE  
15TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2010. 
 
 
 
 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 

  __________________________          _____________________________ 
  MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                             Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 
 

    __________________________                   _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ                                                                  H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3                 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 1.G.1. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Josie Herro, Nueces County Commissioners Assistant Precinct 4, retiring after 21 years of service

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Josie Herro, Nueces County Commissioners Assistant Precinct 4, retiring after 21 years of service.

BACKGROUND

Josie began working with Nueces County in 1990 having served with four County Commissioners in Precinct 4

including J. P. Luby, Carol Karter, Joe McComb and Chuck Cazalas. She has served as the Courthouse tourguide for

several years and assisted in leading tours during the new employee orientation. She will retire on December 31,

2010.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: J. Herro certificate





cc-reg Item #: 1.G.2. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Heather S. Garcia - Retirement

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Heather S. Garcia, Court Reporter, retiring after 31 years of service.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 1.G.3. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Recognizing Carina Lopez-Vela with the District Attorney's office on receiving her Bachelors degree

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Carina Lopez-Vela with the District Attorney's office on receiving her Bachelors degree.

BACKGROUND

Carina Lopez-Vela received a Bachelors degree in Applied Arts and Sciences through the Nueces County's Tuition

Reimbursement Program. She is employed with the county in the District Attorney's office.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Certificate





cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Manual check register

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated: 12/07/10

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual ck reg 12-07-10



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 11 I 19/20 I 0 - 12/05/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Datc Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00202198 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112763 TR 11119/2010 HW IS 54,440.52 
02 00202199 V04630 FROSTNATTONAL BANK WT202199 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 1,250,493.95 
02 00202200 V05917 Internal Rcvenue Servi WT202200 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 402,330.71 
02 00202201 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202201 TR 11/24/20 I 0 HW IS 6,909.58 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202207 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202207 TR 11/30/2010 HW IS 78.440.07 
02 00202208 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202208 TR 11/30/20 10 HW IS 28,528.05 
"'* BREAK ** 

02 00202213 V00530 Expcnse Fund 03 112810 TR 12/01/2010 HW IS 40,920.47 

**SORT TOTALS ** ----------_ .. 
Hand Written 1,862,063.35 

=====:========:= 
02 Group Total 1,862,063.35 

04 00202211 V32056 Investment Pool Fund 0 WT20221I TR 11/29/2010 HW IS 8,537.200.55 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ----------- - -
Hand Written 8,537,200.55 

------- ... _- ... _-----------------
04 Group Total 8,537.200.55 

10 00202198 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112763 TR 11119/2010 HW IS 355.00 
** BREAK ** 

10 00202206 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112809 TR 11123/2010 HW IS 6,111.00 
** BREAK ** 

10 00202213 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112810 TR 12/01/2010 HW IS 6.100.00 

**SORT TOT A L S ** --------------_ .. 
Hand Written 12,566.00 

=========:=:===: 
10 Group Total 12,566.00 

II 00202185 V08974 State Comptroller WT202185 TR 11/22/2010 HW IS 503.66 

Page:
User ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12/07/20 I 0 

Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 10:04:46 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueccs County Production 

Date Range: 11/19/2010 -- 12/05/20 I 0 
AII Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
II 00202198 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112763 TR 1111 9/20 I 0 HW IS 73,093.54 

** BREAK ** 
II 00202202 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202202 TR 11/23/2010 HW IS 1,604,623.98 
11 00202203 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202203 TR 11/22/2010 HW IS 400.00 
II 00202204 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202204 TR 11/22/2010 HW [S 11,010.00 
11 00202205 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202205 TR 11124/20 I 0 HW IS 14,380.00 
II 00202206 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112809 TR 11/23/20 I 0 HW IS 192,287.06 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202209 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202209 TR 11/29/2010 HW IS 124,788.64 

** BREAK ** 
II 00202213 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112810 TR 12/0112010 HW IS 285,828.03 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** --------------_ .. 
Hand Written 2,306,914.91 

::=::::=::=::===::=:=:::;: 

11 Group Total 2,306,914.91 

12 00202198 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112763 TR 11/19/20 to HW IS 1,303.67 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202202 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202202 TR 11/23/2010 HW IS 145,060.16 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202206 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112809 TR 11123/2010 HW IS 274.49 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202213 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112810 TR 12/01120 I 0 HW IS 63.458.88 

** SORT TOT A L S ** --------------_ .. 
Hand Written 210,097.20 

... - ... -----------_ ..--------------_ .. 
12 Group Total 210,097.20 

13 00202198 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112763 TR 11119/2010 HW IS 1,212,068.39 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202202 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202202 TR 11/23/2010 HW IS 42,836.14 
** BREAK ** 

Page: 2
User ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12/07/2010 

Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 10:04:46 

http:42,836.14
http:1,212,068.39
http:210,097.20
http:210,097.20
http:63.458.88
http:145,060.16
http:1,303.67
http:2,306,914.91
http:2,306,914.91
http:285,828.03
http:124,788.64
http:192,287.06
http:14,380.00
http:11,010.00
http:1,604,623.98
http:73,093.54


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 11/1912010 -- 12/05/2010 
A11 Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

13 00202206 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112809 TR 11/23/2010 HW IS 28,923.27 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202209 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202209 TR 11129/2010 HW IS 10,396.84 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202213 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112810 TR 12/01/2010 HW IS 102.175.22 

**SORT TOT A L S ** ---_ ... _--------
Hand Written 1,396,399.86 

================ 
13 Group Total 1,396,399.86 

14 00202198 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112763 TR 11/19/2010 HW IS 35,517.08 

** SORT TO TAL S ** ------ ... _--_ .. __ .. 

Hand Written 35,517,08 
..--------------_--------------_ .. 

14 Group Total 35,517.08 

15 00202202 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202202 TR 11/23/2010 HW IS 3,240.65 
** BREAK ** 
5 00202206 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112809 TR 11/23/2010 HW IS 3,147.76 

.... SORT TOTALS ** --------------_. 
Hand Written 6,388.41 

:: ============:: 
15 Group Total 6,388.41 

16 00202185 V08974 State Comptroller WT202185 TR 11/22/2010 HW IS 1.07 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202198 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112763 TR 1111912010 HW IS 469,13 

** BREAK ** 
16 00202206 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112809 TR 11/23/2010 HW IS 16,00 

** BREAK "* 
16 00202213 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112810 TR 12/0112010 HW IS 12.790.99 

Page: 3
User ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12/07/20 I0 

Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check (based on CK500:CK Time 10:04:46 



----------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nucccs County Production 

Date Range: 11/19/2010 -- 12/05/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payce 10. Name First Rcfcl'cncc Subs Chcck Date Canccl Date Typc Status Chcck Amount 

** SOR T TOTALS*'" -- - -- - -- -----
Hand Written 13,277.19 

==::=====::======: 
16 Group Total 13,277.19 

7 00202198 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112763 TR 11119/2010 HW IS 4,978.93 
*'" BREAK ** 

17 00202202 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202202 TR 11/23/2010 HW IS 22.386.73 

** BREAK ** 
17 00202206 VOO530 Expense Fund 03 112809 TR 11/23/2010 HW IS 562.75 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ---------------
Hand Written 27,928.41 

--------------_ ..-------------- ...... 

17 Group Total 27,928.41 

18 00202185 V08974 State Comptroller WT202185 TR 11/22/2010 HW IS 6.02 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202198 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112763 TR 11119/2010 HW IS 328.56 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202202 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202202 TR 11/23/20 I 0 HW IS 33,419.47 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202206 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112809 TR IlI23120 10 HW IS 9,230.45 
** BREAK H 

18 00202213 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112810 TR 12/01/20 I 0 HW IS 8,610.75 

HSORT TO TAL S ** --------------- .. 

Hand Written 51,595.25 
------ ... _------_ .. 

18 Group Total 51,595.25 

19 00202206 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112809 TR 11/23/2010 HW IS 1,306,25 

** BREAK ** 
9 00202213 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112810 TR 1210 11201 0 HW IS 131,951.58 

Pagc: 4 
Uscr ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Currcnt Date: 12/07/20 I 0 

Rcport BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 10:04:46 

http:131,951.58
http:51,595.25
http:51,595.25
http:8,610.75
http:9,230.45
http:33,419.47
http:27,928.41
http:27,928.41
http:22.386.73
http:4,978.93
http:13,277.19
http:13,277.19


---------------------------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 11/19/2010 --12105/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee !D. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** ------- ------_ .. 
Hand Written 133,257.83 

================ 
19 Group Total 133,257.83 

20 00202198 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112763 TR 11/19/2010 HW IS 5,287.50 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202202 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202202 TR 11/23/2010 HW IS 17.178.40 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202206 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112809 TR 11/23/2010 HW IS 40,261.57 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202213 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112810 TR 12/01/2010 HW IS 91,301.51 

**SORT TOTALS** --------------
Hand Written 154,028.98 

20 Group Total 154,028.98 

28 00202198 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112763 TR 11/19/2010 HW IS 38,709.60 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202202 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202202 TR 11/23/2010 HW IS 49.554.35 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202213 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112810 TR 12/01/2010 HW IS 24,545.10 

**SORT TO TAL S ** ---------------
Hand Written 112,809.05 

;:;===:=======:=== 
28 Group Total 112.809.05 

30 00202198 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112763 TR 11119/2010 HW IS 160.00 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202202 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202202 TR 11123/2010 HW IS 50,462.43 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202206 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112809 TR 11123/20 I 0 HW IS 12,795.47 
** BREAK ** 

Page: 5
User ANNAV Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12107/2010 

Report BK500ccr _ BT - Consolidated Cheek Register (based on CK500:CK Time 10:04:46 

http:12,795.47
http:50,462.43
http:112.809.05
http:112,809.05
http:24,545.10
http:49.554.35
http:38,709.60
http:154,028.98
http:154,028.98
http:91,301.51
http:40,261.57
http:17.178.40
http:5,287.50
http:133,257.83
http:133,257.83


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 11119/2010 - 12/05/2010 
A II Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
30 00202209 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202209 TR 11/2912010 HW IS 1.375.00 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202213 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112810 TR 12/01/2010 HW IS 1,379.85 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 66,172.75 

==== ===::======;; 
30 Group Total 66,172.75 

32 00000339 V25539 BANK OF AMERICA 112807 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 4,678.68 
** BREAK ** 

32 00041859 V32465 Cardona, Miguel 11276 TR 11124/2010 HW IS 612.24 
32 00041860 V27092 Carrion, Ramiro 12762 TR 11124/2010 HW [S 1,382.15 
32 0004186 V31180 Chapa, Angel 112764 TR 11124/20 10 HW IS 880.87 
32 00041862 V27404 Garcia, Sara 12765 TR 11124/2010 HW IS 766.41 
32 00041863 VI9791 Garza Jr, Mike C 112766 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 1,084.11 
32 00041864 V29023 Gracia, Mario 12767 TR 11124/2010 HW IS 218.37 
32 00041865 V19785 Huape Jr, Pedro 112768 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 965.75 
32 00041866 V26479 Jimenez, Jason 12769 TR T1I24/2010 HW IS 816.76 
32 00041867 V32524 Luna, Esteban 112770 TR 11124/2010 HW IS 603.58 
32 00041868 V27130 Marroquin, Rafael 112771 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 618.48 
32 00041869 VOID VOID * .. VOID" .. TR 11/24/2010 VH IS 0.00 
32 00041870 V29024 Ramos, Celestio 112772 TR 11124120 I 0 HW IS 196.32 
32 00041871 V32366 Rendon,Randy 112773 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 310.19 
32 00041872 V21467 Rios Jr., Juan 112774 TR 1112412010 HW IS ,046.86 
32 00041873 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 112775 TR 11/24/20 I 0 HW IS 1.399.77 
32 00041874 VI9783 Rodriquez, David 112776 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 1,047.84 
32 00041875 V31995 Salinas, Humberto 112777 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 644.60 
32 00041876 V31373 Santos, Samuel 112778 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 198.37 
32 00041877 V04005 Oil Patch Petroleum In 112780 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 2,723.39 
32 00041878 V00021 Robstown Hardware 112781 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 865.90 
32 00041879 V02365 Federal Iron & Metal I 112782 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 74.00 
32 00041880 V24607 C C Freightliner 112783 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 94.85 
32 00041881 VOOl52 Gulf Coast Nut & Bolt 112784 TR I 1124/20 I 0 HW IS 497.93 
32 00041882 V00285 Truckers Equipment Inc 112785 TR 11/24/2010 HW [S 84.28 
32 00041883 V00286 Garden Equipment Sales 12786 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 9.73 

Page: 6
User ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12/07/2010 

Report BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 10:04:46 



--

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 11119/2010 -- 12/05/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type ~ Check Amount 

32 00041884 V23638 Regional Fire Services 112787 TR 11/2412010 HW IS 218.00 
~, 00041885 V05007 Sam's Club 112788 TR 11/24/20 I 0 HW IS 334.61.'
32 00041886 V30471 Cal allen Minor Emergen 112789 TR 11/24/20 I 0 HW IS 40.00 
32 00041887 V07587 Red Wing Shoe Stores 112790 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 10 1.99 
32 00041888 VOO058 Southern Paper & Chemi 112791 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 65.00 
32 00041889 V05974 Nueces County Record S 112792 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 243.00 
32 00041890 V32737 Cavender's Boot City 112793 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 125.00 
32 00041891 V30079 Monica's Fine Jewelers 112794 TR 11124/2010 HW IS 860.00 
~, 

.)- 00041892 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 112795 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 246.00 
~, 

.)- 00041893 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 112796 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 118.61 
32 00041894 V25674 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD 112797 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 51.84 
~") 00041895 VI4305 US Treasury 112798 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 67.50.'
32 00041896 V03075 NCE Credit Union 112799 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 2,942.24 
32 00041897 V08771 Nueces County 112800 TR 11124/2010 HW IS 533.10 
~, 

.)- 00041898 V08771 Nueces County 112801 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 10,722.88 
32 00041899 V0877 I Nueces County 112802 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 818.00 
32 00041900 V29339 Padilla, Andres 112803 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 375.00 
''')
.)- 00041901 V27919 Fidelity Security 112804 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 216.78 
~, 

.)- 00041902 V32430 AFLAC 112805 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 566.20 
32 00041903 V30799 Lincoln National Lite 112806 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 61.38 
32 00041904 V31631 Martinez, Andres H 112779 TR 11/24/2010 HW IS 157.34 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 40,795.90 

32 Group Total 40,795.90 

37 00202202 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202202 TR 11/23/2010 HW IS 17,126.80 
** BREAK *>It 

37 00202206 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112809 TR 11/23/2010 HW IS 14,476.96 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 31,603.76 

--------------- ..-------------- .... 
37 Group Total 31.603.76 

Page: 7
User ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12/07/20 I 0 

Report BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time 10:04:46 

http:31.603.76
http:31,603.76
http:14,476.96
http:17,126.80
http:40,795.90
http:40,795.90
http:10,722.88
http:2,942.24


--------------------------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 11/19/2010 --12/0S/2010 
A II Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

40 00202198 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112763 TR 11119/2010 HW IS 219.18 
... BREAK ** 

40 00202202 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202202 TR 11/23/2010 HW IS 309,12S.83 
.... BREAK ".. 

40 00202206 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112809 TR 11/23/20 I 0 HW IS 18,778.02 
.... BREAK ** 

40 00202213 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112810 TR 12/01/2010 HW IS 11,416.40 

.... SO R T TOTALS*" ----- ... ---------
Hand Written 339,S39.43 

40 Group Total 339,539.43 

Page: 8
User ANNA V - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 12/07/20 I 0 

Report BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based 011 CKSOO:CK Time 10:04:46 

http:339,539.43
http:339,S39.43
http:11,416.40
http:18,778.02
http:309,12S.83


cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Regular Check Registers

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated: November 19, 2010, November 24, 2010, November 26,

2010, December 3, 2010 (2), December 10, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Ck reg 11-19-10

Link: Ck reg 11-24-10

Link: Ck reg 11-26-10

Link: Ck reg 12-03-10

Link: Ck reg 12-03-10A

Link: Ck reg 12-10-10



User'ID: RebeC'r.a Ramir Nueces County ConspJ:<tated Check Register Current Time: 13:36:30 

.. Report Naml.('_CCR_NUC Current 1t'11i19/2010~ate: 11/19/2010 
Page 1· 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obje~t Des~ription Check Amount 

00629324 11119/2010 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 3,610.00 

Check Total __3,610.00 

00629325 11119/2010 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 18,002.91 

Check Total ~002.91 

00629326 11/19/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 83.46 
service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

Check Total 

00629327 11119/2010 Ai\1ERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 16,438.00 

Check Total ~438.00 

00629328 11119/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 813.60 
Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Total __1,058.88 

00629329 11119/2010 AT&T 

lliO 1·11130 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 557.96 

Check Total 

00629330 1111912010 AT&T 

1I101·11/30 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 328.63 

Check Total 328.63 

00629331 11/19/2010 AT&T 

10/25·l 1124 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 231.28 

Check Total 231.28 

00629332 11119/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 10.13 

Standing order Books GEN .6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 17.85 
S tanding order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 347.20 
Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 10.81 
S tanding order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Suhscrptions Inventory 40.49 

http:1,058.88
http:16,438.00
http:18,002.91
http:3,610.00
http:3,610.00


User 10: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:36:30 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11119/2010 Current Date: 11119/2010 

Page 2 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 41.74 
Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 191.41 
Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 213.50 

Check Total 873.13 

00629333 11119/2010 BARNES & NOBLE 

standing order books & GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 250.80 

Check Total 250.80 

00629334 11119/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

408B Safety Mirror wlframe lOX GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 463.44 

Check Total 463.44 

00629335 11119/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

23 09/29·10/28 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 328.56 

Check Total 328.56 

00629336 11119/2010 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

100011105 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 69.32 

Check Total 69.32 

00629337 11119/2010 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2,613.36 

Check Total __2,613.36 

00629338 11119/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1,404.00 

Check Total ~404.00 

00629339 11119/2010 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 11.89 

Check Total 11.89 

00629340 1111912010 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Monthly Family Counseling Serv GEN 2070 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 5,287.50 

Check Total ~287.50 

00629341 11/1912010 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE ( 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 14,218.34 

Check Total Ij,218.34 

.~.'\ (~ (; 
... 


http:Ij,218.34


Use/ID: Rebf'~''\ Ramir Nueces County cons~ated Check Register Current Ti"'e: 13:36:30 


~ Report Nam~_CCR_NUC Current :(\11119/2010
Re . ate: 11119/2010 
Page 3 

Check# CheCk Dt PaYeeN:ime Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629342 11119/2010 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 11.88 

Check Total 11.88 

00629343 11119/2010 GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 

Residential Srvcs for juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 12,857.25 

Check Total ----1b857.25 

00629344 11119/2010 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB F AIRGF 

November 2010 Budgeted Expense GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 35,517.08 

Check Total ~517.08 

00629345 11119/2010 1-10 CONTRACTING LTD 

Health Dept Inspection Fees GEN 3091 4327 Health Dept Inspection Fees 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00629346 1111912010 INTERGRAPH CORPORATION 

I!MOBILE CC SOFTWARE PART #IPS GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 1,060.00 
SHIPPING COST GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 3.50 
I1MOBILE CC SOFTWARE PART #IPS GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 1,060.00 
SHIPPING COST GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 3.50 
I1MOBIEL CC MAINTENANCE GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 204.00 
I1MOBILE CC MAINTENANCE PART I GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 204.00 

Check Total __2,535.00 

00629347 11119/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

SEP 2010 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSIN GEN 1393 4500 Cst 1 Bend Housing Costs 1,206,581.25 

Check Total 1,206,581.25 

00629348 11119/2010 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 39.99 
Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 25.99 

Check Total 65.98 

00629349 11119/2010 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

ME Coverage for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 3,900.00 

Check Total ~900.00 

00629350 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

211 09/23·10/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 49.58 



Current Time: 13:36:30User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name~ AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00629351 11119/2010 

00629352 11119/2010 

00629353 I 1/19/2010 

00629354 11119/2010 

'-' "" , 1 

o10104-11/02 

o10104-11/02 

o09/23-10/23 

16600 09/24-10/20 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o09/23-10/23 

677 09/23-10/23 

2711 09/23-10/23 

26209/23-10/23 

5747 09/23-10/23 

1200 09/24-10/20 

o10/04-11102 

6800 09/24-10/20 

o10/04-11102 

146 09/23-10/23 

97 09/23-10/23 

o10104-11/02 

o10104-11102 

299 09/23-10/23 

o10104-11/02 

o10104-11102 

o10104-11102 

o10/04-11102 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

009/27-10/27 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

009/27-10/27 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

009/27-10/27 

Current Date: 11119/2010
Report Date: 11119/2010 

Page 4 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 24.98 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 136.90 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 25.50 

GEN 1760 5233 Electricity 1,978.76 

Check Total __2,215.72 

GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 922.13 

GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 101.51 

GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 330.81 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 54.95 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 672.96 

GEN 0170 5233 Electrici ty 400.53 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 30.12 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 1,387.67 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 90.36 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 42.01 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 36.81 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 13.84 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 15.56 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 59.12 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 55.36 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 185.90 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 13.84 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 13.84 

Check Total __4_,427.32 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 20.78 

£heck Total 20.78 

GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 65.21 

Check Total 65.21 

GEN 0170 5233 ElectricityC? l) 
40.98 

http:4_,427.32
http:1,387.67
http:2,215.72
http:1,978.76


Use,1 ID: RebC''''''1l. Ramil Nueces County Consr1!r}ated Check Register Current T'"'tt;.13:36:30 

. Report Namr'_CCR_NUC ~1l/19/2010 currentr 11119/2010 
P 9'
!:.!2£ ' 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbj~ct Descriptioll Check Amount 

Check Total 40.98 

00629355 11/19/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

28709/14-10/14 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 58.09 

Check Total 

00629356 1111912010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

3109/14-10114 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 30.16 

Check Total 

00629357 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

97 09/23-10/23 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 36.81 

Check TQtal 36.81 

00629358 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

471509123-10123 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 557.53 

Check Total 

00629359 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

95509113-10/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 215.11 

Check Total 

00629360 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

1809/14-10/14 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 28.04 

Check Total 

00629361 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

009/27-10/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 40.98 

Check Total 40.98 

00629362 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o09/27-10/27 GEN 0120 5233 Electricitv 280.86 

Check Total 280.86 

00629363 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

009/27-10/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 360.82 

Check Total 360.82 

00629364 11/19/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

009127-10/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:36:30 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11119/2010Report Date: 11119/2010 
Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629365 11119/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

009/27·10/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 41.40 

Check Total 41.40 

00629366 11/19/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Postage for Pitney Bowes Maili GEN 1270 1464 Postage Prepaid Expenses 56,779.50 

Check Total ~779.50 

00629367 11/19/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

580 10/11·11109 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 100.68 

Check Total 100.68 

00629368 11119/2010 RENE A ESCOBAR AND TODD ROBIN 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts 

GEN 

GEN 

0130 

0130 

2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 5,487.00 
4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.14 

Check Total __5,487.14 

00629369 11/1912010 REYES, MARGARITA 

OHIO Risk Assessment Training 

OHIO Risk Assessment Training 

GEN 

GEN 

0402 

0402 

7024 Ground Transportation 114.18 
7025 Per Diem 105.00 

Check Total 219.18 

00629370 1111912010 RITE OF PASSAGE, INC 

Residential Placement Services GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 8,571.50 

Check Total __8,571.50 

00629371 11119/2010 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 8.66 

Check Total 8.66 

00629372 11119/2010 SHORELINE INC 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 12,857.25 

Check Total -.lb857.25 

00629373 11119/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

standing po fuel-patrol units GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,878.90 

Check Total __1,878.90 

00629374 11/19/2010 

\., 
'" 

SWANTNERANDGORDON 

Invoice #165989 to pay for Jud 

C~ 
GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 355.00 

l,J 



UseriID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:36:30 

~ 11/19/2010, Report Nam("_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00629375 11119/2010 TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Pennanent Life 

00629376 11119/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

11/01-11/30 

11/04-12/03 

11101-11130 

11/04-12/03 

1010 I-I 110 I 
11/07-12/06 

00629377 11119/2010 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00629378 11119/2010 WOOD, ERIC DANIEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Object Object Description 

Current. 11119/2010 

Page {" 1 
Check Amount 

Check Total 355.00 

2552 TransAmerican Pennanent Life 

Check Total 

1,763.91 

__1,763.91 

5236 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

InterNet Fees 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

64.32 

698.20 

637.23 

117.08 

382.34 

519.07 

__2,418.24 

5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

293.25 

293.25 

5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

96.00 

96.00 

LA Check Stock Total 1,426,931.10 

Grand Total 1,426,931.10 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

TRV 

TRV 

Dept 

0020 

1240 

1520 

1520 

1520 

1545 

1580 

3700 

3700 



.
"




User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :51: 14 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 11124/2010 
Current Date: 11/23/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629379 11124/2010 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 16,493.05 

Check Total ~493.05 

00629380 1112412010 BAY AREA ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit UnionlBay Area Club GEN 0020 2571 Credit Union/Bay Area Club 966.00 

Check Total 966.00 

00629381 11124/2010 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,171.48 

Check Total 7,171.48 

00629382 11124/2010 C C ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union Welness GEN 0020 2553 Credit Union Welness 6,714.00 

Check Total __6,714.00 

00629383 11124/2010 CREDIT UNIONIYMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Union YMCA 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00629384 11124/2010 ECMC 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 281.89 

Check Total 281.89 

00629385 11/24/2010 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LOn 

Fraternal Order Police Assc GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Order Police Assc 393.06 

Check Total 393.06 

00629386 11124/2010 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629387 11124/2010 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERlSG92D*( 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00629388 11124/2010 LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 

Lord Abbett GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retrernnt 172.78 

Check Total 172.78 

00629389 11124/2010 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11:51:14 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/23120 I0


Report Date: 11/24/2010 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Mutual of New York M 0 N Y GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 N Y 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00629390 11/24/2010 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLL 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 
------ 

Check Total 319.99 

00629391 11/24/2010 NCCLE - PAC 

Comb Law Enf Officers - PAC GEN 0020 2579 Comb Law Enf Officers - PAC 194.00 

Check Total 194.00 

00629392 1112412010 NCSONCLEAT 

CLEAT GEN 0020 2558 CLEAT 6,348.60 

Check Total __6_,348.60 

00629393 11124/2010 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 245.31 

00629394 11/24/2010 NUECES COUNTY CONSTABLES' ASS 

Constables' Assoc GEN 0020 2560 Constables' Assoc 37.50 
Check Total 37.50 

00629395 11/24/2010 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00629396 11124/2010 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Services Inc GEN 0020 2569 M 0 N Y Life Spanner 412.50 
Check Total 412.50 

00629397 11/24/2010 SENNC 

Sheriff Association (SEA) GEN 0020 2562 Sheriff Assoc 855.00 
Check Total 855.00 

00629398 11124/2010 ST ATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00629399 11124/2010 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 1,080.44 

http:1,080.44


244.58 

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 11 :51 :14 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 1112312010
Report Date: 11/24/2010 

Page 3 

Check# 

00629400 

00629401 

00629402 

00629403 

Check Dt 

11/24/2010 

11124/2010 

11/24/2010 

11/24/2010 

Payee Name Description 

TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT 

UNITED WA y* 

United Fund 

US DEPT OF EDUCATIONNAT'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 

V ALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

Vatic 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0020 

0020 

0020 

0020 

Object 

2559 

2557 

2570 

2533 

Object Description 

Check Total 

CHILD SUPPORT 

Check Total 

United Fund 

Check Total 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 

Check Total 

Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 

Check Amount 

1,080.44 

244.58 

2,045.04 

424.95 

275.00 

275.00 

45,297.74 

45,297.74 

424.95 

http:45,297.74
http:45,297.74
http:2,045.04
http:1,080.44


!.Iser·ID: Rebf"~~'l Ramir Current T:-'~: 16:45:19Nueces County Co~ated Check Register 
:"'Report Nan~)_CCR_NUC current~-1l/17/2010

Rate: 11/26/2010 
Page 1 ../ 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obi~ct Description Check Amount 

00019717 11/26/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

MARTINEZ, YVONNE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CALLISON, ENOLA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00019718 11/26/2010 BARCLAY, SUSAN E 

HERNANDEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 

00019719 11126/2010 BERG, ROBERT A 

ROUSH, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

ROUSH, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

CASTANEDA, ABEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 365.37 

Check Total 665.37 

00019720 11126/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

LLOYD, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00019721 11/26/2010 BONILLA, JOHN E 

PENA, CHARMAINE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
PENA, CHARMAINE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ORTEGA, JOEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00019722 11/26/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

GONZALEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00019723 11126/2010 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

DAVIS, CARLA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 

00019724 11/26/2010 CLARK, CATHY P 

ZAPATA, ROBERT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

BENAVIDES, GRACIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00019725 11126/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

MARTINEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Report Date: 11/26/2010 Current Date: 11/1112010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SALINAS, OSCAR GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BREEEDLOVE, JEREMY GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 570.00 

00019726 11/26/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

GUTIERREZ, REBECCA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

CANTU, BIANCA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00019727 11126/2010 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

RODRIGUEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00019728 11/26/2010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

PARKER, TERRY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00019729 11/26/2010 GARZA LA W FIRM 

BUCHANAN, KATRINA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LOPEZ, ANDRES GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00019130 11/26/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

ROQUE, VALDEMAR GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00019731 11/26/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

LLOYD, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00019132 11/26/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

ARELLANO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
RAMOS, JOSE JR. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 295.00 

Check Total 345.00 

00019133 11/26/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

BALTAZAR, RUDY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
CAMPOS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 
ORTIZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

"--,,,,~MESA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees J 120.00 
~, ...) tJ 



User'ID: Rebf' ' Ramir Nueces County Con~1ated Check Register Current Ti ..... p.: 16:45: 19 


Report Na~'_CCR_NUC Current n-I I117/2010
Ref ~ 11126/2010 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 695.00 

00019734 11126/2010 HERNANDEZ, MANUEL 

GUERRA, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check TQtal 250.00 

00019735 11126/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

MYERS, BILLY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00019736 11/26/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

HATHORN, DELMA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
RODRIGUEZ, MARY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
JUAREZ, CHRISTINA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00019737 11/26/2010 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

REYNA,JOE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ESCALANTE, JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
REYNA,JOE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
MANCILLAS, RAY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 680.00 

Check Total __1,180.00 

00019738 11/26/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

VILLANUEV A, CARLOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
RODRIGUEZ, J'L YNN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00019739 11/26/2010 MORALES, RITA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 875.00 

Check Total 875.00 

00019740 11/26/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

VINCENT, EVERETT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00019741 11126/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

FELAN, TIFFANY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
SOLIZ, STEVEN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
YBARRA, RICHARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:1,180.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/17/2010
Report Date: 11126/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

HOLDEN, SALLY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

00019742 11126/2010 PENA, REYNALDO 

NEAL, ROBERT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00019743 11126/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

RODRIGUEZ, RODOLFO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

BAILEY, RICHARD JR. GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co erts 150.00 

MADRIGAL, EDDIE GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

HURTADO, VICTOR GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BAILEY, RICHARD JR. GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

OLIVER, HOPE GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

£heck Total 1,100.00 

00019744 11/26/2010 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

MCKEOWN, JANET GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 510.00 

Check Total 510.00 

00019745 11/26/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

AMA Y A, VIVIANNA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RODRIGUEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 

Check Total 690.00 

00019746 11/26/2010 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

HERNANDEZ, JOE GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ESQUIVEL, JOHN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

REYES, MATIAS JR. GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

£heck Total 450.00 

00019747 11/26/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

VIGIL, ANDRES GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CASTORENA, MEMORY GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00019748 11/2612010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

HERRERA, JOE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00:J..);:..J 

http:1,100.00
http:1,200.00


User'ID: Rebl"~-~ Ramir N ueces County Cons'" '1ated Check Register Current TI-,\116:45: 19 

. Report Na~)_CCR_NUC current,..,. 11117/2010~ 11126/2010 
Page ~ 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriQtion Check Amount 

00019749 11126/2010 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, AP GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total __3_,333.33 

00019750 11126/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

MODGLIN, WILLIAM GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MODGLIN, WILLIAM GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DAVILA, APRIL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 265.00 

DA VILA, APRIL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 265.00 

JIMENEZ, ALFREDO JR. GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ESCOBEDO, PERRY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,005.00 

00019751 11126/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

CRUZ, AERIAL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

JOHNSEN, JOSHUA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00019752 11126/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

JOHNSON, HOLLIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LIMON,JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00019753 11/26/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

TOPELIAN, MATTHEW GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00019754 11126/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total __3_,333.33 

00019755 11126/2010 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

COLEMAN, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
RODRIGUEZ, RACHEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 500.00 

EP Check Stock Total ~162.03 

00629083 11126/20 lOA & A BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

http:3_,333.33
http:3,333.33
http:1,005.00
http:3_,333.33
http:3,333.33


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:45: 19Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11126/2010 Current Date: 1111712010 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00629084 11/26/2010 A·l BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00629085 11/26/2010 ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

Monthly service for welding ga GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplies 86.98 

Check Total 

00629086 11/26/2010 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Contract Field Tech for Early GEN 3075 5185 Contract Personnel 275.40 

Check Total 275.40 

00629087 11126/2010 AL AMIN SHRINERS 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629088 11126/2010 ALEMAN, RODOLFO G 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage Local 173.90 

Check Total 

00629089 11126/2010 ALMA'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00629090 11126/2010 ALV ARADO, ANITA 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage· Local 184.24 

Check Total 184.24 

00629091 11/26/2010 ALVAREZ, ANA R 

Mileage reimbursement for Mobi GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 89.18 

Check Total 89.18 

00629092 11126/20 I 0 AMERICAN BOARD OF MEDICOLEGP 

2011 maintenance fee GEN 3890 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 
/"" ,

-..))
~ J 




User. ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 19 

Report Nann?_CCR_NVC current"., 11117/2010~Date: 11126/2010 
Page ,.w 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPtion 

00629093 11/2612010 AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CLINICAL P 

2011 ASCP membership for Ray F 

00629096 11/26/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Uniform services for Padre Bal 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/TOWELS 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPSITOWELS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/TOWELS 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/TOWELS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/TOWELS 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/TOWELS

I 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS 

RENTAL OF MOPSIFLOOR MATS 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS 

RENTAL OF MOPSIFLOOR MATS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS 

DIV Dept Object Object Descrintion Check Amount 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

5447 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 329.00 

Check Total 

Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 

Linens, Towels,etc 36.66 

Linens. Towels,etc 80.66 
Linens, Towels,etc 36.66 

Linens, T owels,etc 80.66 

Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 

Linens,Towels,etc 14.08 

Linens, Towels,etc 24.08 

Linens, Towels,etc 14.08 

Linens, Towels,etc 14.08 

Linens, Towels,etc 33.44 

Linens, Towels,etc 45.68 
Linens,Towels,etc 63.84 
Linens,Towels,etc 73.84 

Linens, Towels,etc 45.58 

Linens,Towels,etc 45.58 

Wearing Apparel 16.94 
Wearing Apparel 16.94 

Wearing Apparel 56.13 
Wearing Apparel 68.47 
Wearing Apparel 52.61 

Wearing Apparel 66.71 
Wearing Apparel 7.05 
Wearing Apparel 26.66 
Wearing Apparel 7.05 
Wearing Apparel 26.66 
Wearing Apparel 3.52 
Wearing Apparel 3.52 

Wearing Apparel 3.52 
Wearing Apparel 5.28 



User 1D: Rebecca Ramir 

Report N!\Jl1e~ AP _CCR_NUC 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 11126/2010 

CUrrent Time: 16:45: 19 
Current Date: 11117/2010 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriI!tion Check Amount 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPSIFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSIFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 47.30 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 47.30 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

RENTAL OF MOPSIFLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSIFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.08 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 WeaTing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 WeaTing Apparel 16.94 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 64.81 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 63.83 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc' 23.08 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 23.08 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 26.05 
BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 39.07 
BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap , , GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.53 

~ :J J 



User 'ID: Rebl"~~'l Rami! Nueces County Cons" 1!1ated Check Register Current Tl ...... e.i.16:45:19 
Report Na~_CCR_NUC ~11/26/2010 current~ 11117/2010 

Page !t 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.53 
DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 
BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.08 
DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 
laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 81.68 
laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 83.46 
laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 81.68 
uniforms GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 
uniforms GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 
Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 
ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 
ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.24 
ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 
ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

Check Total ~319.98 

00629097 11126/2010 AMOLES, JOSE A 

November 4,2010 for Election GEN 3075 5541 Mileage ~ Local 2.74 
Mileage reimbursement for Cont GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 21.56 

Check Total 24.30 
00629098 11/26/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'ST ANDING PO'·COURTHOUSE SECUR GEN 1305 5185 Contract PersOlmel 2,341.84 
Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Total __2_,587.12 

00629099 11126/2010 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 
00629100 11126/2010 ARAMARK 

'ST ANDING PO'·OFFICERS AND INM GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 192.55 
'ST ANDING PO'·OFFICERS AND INM GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 24,981.44 

Check Total ~173.99 

00629101 11/26/2010 ARIAS, JOSE L 

Mileage reimbursement for Coun GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 76.44 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11126/2010 
Current Date: 1111712010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Mileage reimbursement for Co un GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 54.39 

Check Total 130.83 

00629102 11/26/2010 ARMA INTERNATIONAL 

Simon Saenz III Member Renewal GEN 1315 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 195.00 

Check Total 195.00 

00629103 11126/2010 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

GONZALEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00629104 11/26/2010 AT & T MOBILITY 

10/02-11/01 GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 2,965.00 

Check Total __2_,965.00 

00629105 11126/2010 AT&T 

11/03-12/02 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 141.84 

Check Total 141 

00629106 11126/2010 AT&T 

11103-12/02 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 106.66 

Check Total 106.66 

00629107 11126/2010 AT&T 

11/01-11/30 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 41.24 

Check Total 41 

00629108 11/26/2010 ATRIUM PLAZA L C 

m001024 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 2,333.00 

Check Total 

00629109 11126/2010 BACA, BELMA CARRION 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 199.92 

Check Total 199.92 

00629110 1112612010 BACA, KATHY L 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 164.64 

Check Total 

00629111 11126/2010 BAIL BUSTERS BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 
r~·' '" 

:..J J J 
15.00 



User·II): Keoecca KamlI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 19 

""R;.::;e.c.p.;:;.o;..rt,,-,N;..;..:.;.a.:;.;.mill.-,.." CCR NUC Current:.. 11117/2010p- - ~)ate: 11126/2010 
';; Page r J 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 15.00 

00629112 11126/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 16.80 
Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 17.20 
Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 68.28 
Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 24.91 
Standing order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 29.81 

Check Total 157.00 

00629113 11/26/2010 BISHOP POLICE DEPARTMENT 

arrest fee GEN 3630 2355 Due to Outside Entities 5.00 

Check Total 5.00 

00629114 11/26/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

KIT-CUSTOM KIT FOR INMATES SUP GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,836.00 

Check Total __1,836.00 

00629115 11126/20 I 0 BOMARITO, JOSEPH 

Early voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 61.74 

Check Total 61.74 

00629116 1112612010 BONILLA BLDG 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00629117 11126/2010 BUCHANAN, JODI L 

Install Campground Master & Qu GEN 1917 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 950.00 
Remaining balance due on INV#1 GEN 1917 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 356.25 

Check Total __1,306.25 

00629118 11/26/2010 CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

PARTAL BUYBOARD FEE GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 200.00 
PARTIAL BUYBOARD FEE GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 200.00 
2010 CHEVROLET IMP ALA POLICE P GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 20,893.00 

Check Total __~..!.)93.00 

00629119 11126/2010 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

Clean Kitchen Exhaust Systems GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 345.00 

Check Total 345.00 

http:20,893.00
http:1,306.25
http:1,836.00
http:1,836.00


User ID: Kebecca Kamll Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:4.5:1Y 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11117/2010
Report Date: 11/26/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriutiOll Check Amount 

00629120 11126/2010 CARDONA, MERCED J 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 102.41 

Check Total 102.41 

00629121 11/26/2010 CASAREZ BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00629122 1112612010 CENTURYLINK 

11/01-11/30 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 188.50 

11/01-11/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 65.73 

11101-11/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 181.55 

11101-11/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 62.70 

1110 1-11130 GEN 1530 5231 T eJephone Expense 37.80 

Check Total 536.28 

00629123 11/26/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

ROBERTS, JORDAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

BAKER, CHERI GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
MACIAS, JOSE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00629124 11126/2010 CHRISTUS SPOHN HOSPITAL 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 429.28 

Check Total 429.28 

00629125 11/26/2010 CHURCH OF CHRIST 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629126 11126/2010 CIMARRON ESTATE LTD 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629127 11/26/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4w 10106-11103 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 69.79 

Check Total 69.79 

00629128 . , 126/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

\J J .J 




User.ID: Reb~('ca Ramir Nueces County Cons(">Hdated Check Register Current Tim,t;.16:45: 19 

Report Nan~_CCR_NUC ~ate: 11/26/2010 current~ 11117/2010 

Page t. 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name D"escription DIV Dept Object Object Descrip.tion Ch.eck Amount 

43w 38g 10/11~1 1/09 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 848.99 

Check Total 848.99 

00629129 11/26/20 I 0 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2690 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 5,320.90 
City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2690 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 1,939.83 
City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2690 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 5,042.24 

Check Total --.!b,302.97 

00629130 11/26/2010 CLASSIC PRINTING CO 

mOOl023 GEN 0370 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 99.00 

Check Total 99.00 

00629131 11126/2010 COLE, GLORIA S 

TRA VEL TO BISHOP TAX OFFICE ON GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 49.00 

Check Total 49.00 

00629132 11/26/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

Rental fee for Early Voting su GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 665.50 

Check Total 665.50 

00629133 11126/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

LEGAL NOTICE OF ELECTION GEN 3075 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 7,723.17 

Check Total __7_,723.17 

00629134 11126/2010 CUDE, SUSAN M 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 221.48 

Check Total 221.48 

00629135 11/26/2010 DAHILL 

mOOl025 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 114.04 

Check Total 114.04 

00629136 11/26/2010 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

Gonzalez Rx prescriptions Hida GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 23.12 
Dunn Rx prescriptions Kames C GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 978.20 
Dunez Rx prescriptions Hidalgo GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 24.58 
Elliot Rx prescriptions Willia GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 40.38 
Rosa Rx prescriptions Starr Co GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer NR 31.64 
Green Rx prescriptions Upshur GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 29.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11117/2010
Report Date: 11/26/2010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Prien Rx prescriptions Fort Be GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 366.93 

Check Total 1,493.85 

00629137 11/26/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

OPTIPLEX 280 DESKTOP COMPUTER GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,141.92 

Check Total 2,141.92 

00629138 11126/2010 DOOR DIRECT 

QUARTERLY PREVENTIVE MAINTENAN GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 320.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00629139 11/26/2010 ELLIOTT,MICHAELA 

ROBERTS, PATRICK GEN 3150 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,090.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00629140 11/26/2010 ESA RISK MANAGEMENT LLC 

SERVICE CALL FOR ACCESS CONTRO GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 667.40 

Check Total 667.40 

00629141 11126/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

shipping charges receiving par GEN 3890 5217 Postage & Fed Express 41.09 

Check Total 41.09 

00629142 11126/2010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO'-PRE EMPLOYMENT P GEN 3700 5306 Emp1 EvalslMedlEAP 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629143 11/26/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

DELOS SANTOS, KRICHELLE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00629144 11/26/2010 FLORES, PAUL 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 180.32 

Check Total 180.32 

00629145 1112612010 FOSTER, CYNTHIA B 

TIJERINA, MlKA YRIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 310.00 

Check Total 310.00 

00629146 11/26/2010 FREELANCE ENTERPRISES INC 

Baker's Texas Criminal Procedu GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 116.00 
« 

~ .J J 


http:1,000.00
http:1,090.00
http:2,141.92
http:2,141.92
http:1,493.85


User'ID: Rebel'ca Ramir Nueces County Consl'Hdated Check Register Current Th'lI:.:.16:45: 19 

Report Na"""P_CCR_NUC 
'.; 

~11126/2010 Current~ 11/17/2010 

Page f;.J' 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Baker's Texas Penal Code Handb GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 76.00 

Check Total 192.00 

00629147 11126/2010 GALL'S INC 

VE 129 ARM REST WITH FLASHLIGHT GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 61.30 
VE 129 ARM REST WITH FLASHLIGHT GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 61.31 
SHIPPING AND HANDLING PLEASE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 1.30 
SHIPPING AND HANDLING PLEASE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 1.31 
SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 1.75 
SHIPPING AND HANDLING (TO BE P GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 2.60 
SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 1.75 

Check Total 131.32 

00629148 11126/2010 GARCIA, GENE A 

MC GRATH, MARK GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629149 11/26/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

SOLIZ,ALEX GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
VARGAS, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629150 11/26/2010 GARZA,EDWARDF 

OVALLE, FRANCISCO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00629151 11/26/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

HERRERA, LORA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
MALDONADO, CHRlSTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 

" Check Total 315.00 

00629152 11126/2010 GILL ROOFING CO INC 

FURNISH LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1545 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 6,776.00 

Check Total 6,776.00 

00629153 11126/2010 GINN,KERRYT 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS OFFICE GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 39.20 

Check Total 39.20 

00629154 11126/2010 GLOBALSTAR 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11117/2010


Report Date: 11126/2010 
Pa2e 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

10/16 GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phones 26.01 
Check Total 26.01 

00629155 11126/2010 GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 

10/1 4-1 0/28 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 97.02 

Check Total 97.02 

00629156 11/26/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

PEREZ, CODY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Check Total 250.00 

00629157 11126/2010 GONZALEZ, IRMA DIANE 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 45.08 

Check Total 45.08 

00629158 11/26/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

GARCIA, DOLORES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
MORALES, MARK GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
SOLIS, ROSALIO GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
PEERYMAR, ANTHONY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00629159 11/26/2010 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

GUIDINO, BOBBY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
HERRERA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 

Check Total 415.00 

00629160 11126/2010 GRUNWALD PRINTING CO INC 

170 sets colored dividers for GEN 1130 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 342.11 

Check Total 342.11 

00629161 11126/2010 GUARD MASTER FIRE & SAFETY INC 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 0160 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 16.00 
FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 1450 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 89.75 
FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 1490 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 118.25 

Check Total 224.00 

00629162 11/26/2010 GUTIERREZ, OLIVIA R 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total

:..j 0 .:r 156.31 



----

User.ID: Kebecca Kamu Nueces County Consolidated Check Register CUrrent Time: 16:45: 19 

Report NaIT~p_CCR_NUC current~.~ 11117/2010~11/26/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629163 11126/2010 HERNANDEZ, ANN MARIE 

Early voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 87.71 

~heck Total 

00629164 11126/2010 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 

HPLaserjet P4014n Printer 2. ea GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,839.64 

Check Total ----L839.64 

00629165 11126/2010 HILL, DEBORAH 

Mileage reimbursement for Coun GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 58.31 

Check Total 58.31 

00629166 11/26/2010 IAAO 

ANNUAL RENEWAL MEMBERSHIP DUE~ GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00629167 11126/2010 INCARNATE WORD ACADEMY 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629168 11/26/2010 IRA Z MILLER A TIORNEY AT LAW 

LOVAAS, CHERYL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00629169 11126/2010 ISLAND PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629170 11/26/2010 JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC 

m001026 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 11,602.30 

Check Total __1_1,602.30 

00629171 11/26/2010 JERRY LEE BA TEK 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00629172 11/26/2010 JONES & COOK 

NSC48DL-OVERHEAD STORAGE CAB W GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,037.25 
NP8136F-CABLEWAY FABRIC PANEL GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 353.50 
NP8148F-CABLEWAY FABRIC PANEL GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 2,828.00 

http:2,828.00
http:1,037.25
http:1_1,602.30
http:11,602.30
http:1,839.64


User ID: Kebecca Kama Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:45: 111 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP _CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name De~cription 

Report Date: 11126/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 11117/2010 

Page 18 

Check Amount 

NP8130F·CABLEWAY FABRIC PANEL GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 4,354.00 

NSC30DL-OVERHEAD STORAGE CAB W GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 918.00 

NREC-PANEL RACEWAY END COVER ( 

NRC81-UNIVERSAL CONNECTOR 81H 

GEN 

GEN 

1330 

1330 

5680 

5680 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

51.75 

560.00 

NP8124F-CABLEWAY FABRIC PANE 8 GEN 1330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,460.00 

Check Total __1_1,562.50 

00629173 11/26/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Coutner Help @ Padre B 

Weekend Coutner Help @ Padre B 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

5185 

5185 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

842.82 

893.91 

Check Total --.L.736.73 

00629174 11126/2010 LASER PRINTERS & MAILING SERVI 

ADDITIONAL POST AGE REQUIRED FO 

PRINT & MAIL 2010 TAX ST ATEMEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1200 

1200 

5217 

5455 

Postage & Fed Express 

Services - Other 

4,274.13 

11,429.96 

Check Total ~704.09 

00629175 11126/2010 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

atty fee GEN 3613 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 79.50 

Check Total 79.50 

00629176 11126/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

GUAJARDO J NAVY PANTS SIZE 38 

GUAJARDO J KHAKI LONG SLEEVE S 

ISAAC A KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHI 

ISAAC A KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SHIR 

RAMIREZ D BDU NA VY PANTS SIZE 

RAMIREZ D CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 

SANCHEZ A KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE S , 
AGUA YO J NAVY PANTS SIZE 40 X 

AGUAYO J KHAKI LONG SLEEVES SH 

SANCHEZ A NAVY PANTS SIZE 38 X 

BURNS M KHAKI SHORT SLEEVES SH 

RAMIREZ D KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZ 

AGUAYO J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SH 

CORDOV A F CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 

LOPEZ M CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 6 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

105.00 

38.00 

114.00 

38.00 

29.00 

82.00 

76.00 

105.00 

38.00 

70.00 

76.00 

64.00 

114.00 

82.00 

82.00 

~)\.J J 




User.ID: Rebf'f'f'a Rami! Nueces County ConsrHdated Check Register Current Ti",ti.16:45: 19 

Report Nam~_CCR_NUC Re~ate: 11/26/2010 current,.., 1111712010 

Page i 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriQtion Cbeck Amount 

SANCHEZ J CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
JAJvlES B CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE 7 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
GONZALEZ S J CONVERSE BOOTS SI GEN 3720 5463 Weating Apparel 82.00 
HARTMAN J NAVY PANTS SIZE 20 X GEN 3720 5463 Weating Apparel 105.00 
MARTINEZ C SET OF CHEVRON SEWN GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 6.00 
MARTINEZ C KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 
LEAL R NAVY PANTS SIZE 38 X 29 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 
LEAL R KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHIR GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 
HINOJOSA J NAVY PANTS SIZE 40 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
HINOJOSA J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

Check Total __1,911.00 

00629177 11126/2010 LULAC WEST PARK APTS 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629178 11126/2010 TRINSIC MATRIX TELECOM 

11/01-11130 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 163.56 

Check Total 163.56 

00629179 11126/2010 MCJUNKIN, CHRIS 

COTION, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 97.50 
MCKEOWN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
COTTON, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 97.50 

Check Total 335.00 

00629180 11/26/2010 MEDINA, BIANCA 

CANTU, JACOB GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00629181 11126/2010 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 283.87 
S tanding order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 29.99 

Check Total 313.86 

00629182 11/26/2010 MILAM, JOHN H 

October Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 43.12 

Check Total 43.12 



User ID: Kebecca Kama Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11117/2010Report Date: 11126/2010 
Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629183 11/26/2010 MORIN JR, DDS, VINCENT G 

J.Harris dental exam 9/28/10 GEN 1317 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00629184 11/26/2010 MORIN, ARSILIA 

TRAVELED TO BISHOP TAX OFFICE GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 49.00 

Check Total 49.00 

00629185 11126/2010 MUMPHORD, JOEL 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 66.98 

Check Total 66.98 

00629186 11126/2010 NALC LOCAL 1259 UNION HALL 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629187 11126/2010 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

ME Coverage for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 853.18 

Check Total 853.18 

00629188 11/26/2010 NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 12,466.00 

Check Total ~466.00 

00629189 1112612010 NUECES COUNTY EMPL CREDIT UN 

reimburse local funds GEN 0370 2371 Due to MPO Local Funds 231.60 

Check Total 231.60 

00629190 11126/2010 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

1900 11/10 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 65.96 
6210 11110 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 76.79 

Check Total 142.75 

00629191 11/26/2010 OMNIBASE 

fta fee GEN 3630 2364 NP Onmibase 204.00 

Check Total 204.00 

00629192 1112612010 OMNIBASE 

onmi fee GEN 3613 2364 AlP Onmibase 246.00 

Check Total 246.00 
/>~-., 

J "' ~ J 



User'ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Tim...£.i.16:45: 19 

Report NarrnP_CCR_NUC ~ 11126/2010 currentl)~ 11117/2010 

Page 1-.· 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Obiect Object Description Check Amount 

00629193 11/26/2010 OUR LADY OF MOUNT CARMEL MIS~ 

Rental fee for poIling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629194 11/26/2010 PARKWAY PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629195 11/26/2010 PATON, VANCE D 

PELT, SIDNEY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
CAVAZOS, ANDREW GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MALDONADO, JOSEPH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 500,00 

00629196 11/26/2010 PC MALL GOV, INC 

CLP GOV ACROBAT PROFESSIONAL 9 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 325.52 
CLP GOV ACROBAT PROFESSIONAL 9 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 162.76 
CLP GOV ACROBAT PROFESSIONAL 9 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 24.00 

Check Total 512.28 

00629197 11/26/2010 PENA, SAN JUANA 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 176.40 

Check Total 

00629198 11/26/2010 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629199 11/26/2010 PIZANA, ESTELLA 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 235.20 

Check Total 235.20 

00629200 11/26/2010 PROBUILD SOUTH LLC 

Bkt PP Star OTDR 9x3 GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 269.97 
2x6-12 #1 Treated SYP GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 402.27 
5/8 Galv Nut GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 30.68 
5/8 Galv Flat Washer GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 28.60 
5/8 x 10 Galv Carriage Bolt GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 223.08 
2x6-20 #1 Treated SYP GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 486.00 



User ID: KeOecca Kama Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/26/2010 Current Date: 1111712010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name D!)scription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

2x6-12 # 1 Treated SYP GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 151.58 
4x6xl0 CAlACQ Treated GC GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 390.00 
Concrete Mix GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 185.12 
2x6-12 #1 Treated SYP GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 1,142.68 
Fuel Surcharge GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 10.00 

Check Total __3_,319.98 

00629201 11126/2010 LANDATA TECHNOLOGIES INC 

Monthly billing for OPR's, Mar GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 6,756.82 

Check Total __6_,756.82 

00629202 11/26/2010 PUBLISHERS WHOLESALE ASSOCIAl 

Standing Order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 19.99 
Standing Order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 14.99 

Check Total 34.98 

00629203 11/26/2010 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC 

S.Guerra CBC lab test 8/20/10 GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 169.85 

Check Total 169.85 

00629204 11126/2010 RADIANT RFID 

Emergency Evacuation GEN 2719 5643 Data Processing Equip 18,330.54 

Check Total ~330.54 

00629205 11/26/2010 RED HAWK 

CONTRACT ID 0000038899 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 
CONTRACT ID 0000038900 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000039945 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 32.75 

Check Total 70.65 

00629206 11/26/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

105 10/06-11104 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 24.75 
188010/12-11108 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 249.74 
210 10/08-11108 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 40.24 

315 10/08·11108 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 55.33 
3592 09/29·11102 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 458.04 
257809/29-11/02 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 433.35 
23710/08-11108 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 45.88 
8240 10/06-11/03 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity ~1'166.07~; ;l 

~ 

http:1'166.07


User JO: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Cons(l1idated Check Register Current Tim.£l16:45: 19 

Report Narn.,.,p_CCR_NUC ~11/26/2010 

Check# Check Ot Payee N!lme Description 

2266 09/29-11102 
2659 10/06-11/03 

1150 09/29-11102 

3303 10/06-11/04 
110 1 1 0/06-11104 

968 10105-11103 

1995 10/06-11104 

17200 10106-11103 

118 10108-11108 

5648009/24-10/22 

4067 10108-11109 

2478 10108-11109 

620 10/12-11/10 

155 10112-11/10 

15510112-11110 

46510112-11110 

242042 10111-11108 

887 10112-11109 

73410/12-11110 

1295 10/02-11/01 

00629207 11/26/2010 ROBINSON TEXTILES 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 2X-LARGE 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE IO-XL 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE X-LARGE 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 4-XL 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 3-XL 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 2X-LARGE 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 3X-LARGE 

GREEN SHIRTS SIZE 6-XL PLEASE 

GREEN SHIRTS SIZE 2-XL 

GREEN PANTS SIZE XL 

00629208 11/26/2010 ROSAS, ANDRES 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

1460 

1490 

1490 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1770 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

l324 

Object 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

~:::ent". 11/17/2010 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Electricity 402.02 
Electricity 344.47 

Electricity 194.98 

Electricity 408.95 
Electricity 143.01 

Electricity 139.89 

Electricity 324.43 

Electricity 1,980.87 

Electricity 35.63 

Electricity 5,264.89 

Electricity 528.15 

Electricity 339.59 

Electricity 95.88 

Electricity 31.52 

Electricity 31.52 

Electricity 74.44 

Electricity 22,765.76 

Electricity 129.97 
Electricity 100.94 

Electricity 385.59 

Check Total ~195.90 

Inmate General Supplies 446.25 

Inmate General Supplies 103.80 

Inmate General Supplies 123.75 

Inmate General Supplies 491.25 

Inmate General Supplies 491.25 

Inmate General Supplies 173.25 

Inmate General Supplies 240.75 

Inmate General Supplies 91.50 

Inmate General Supplies 133.75 

Inmate General Supplies 148.75 

Check Total __2_,444.30 

http:2_,444.30
http:22,765.76
http:5,264.89
http:1,980.87


User 1D: Kebecca Kamn Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11117/2010 
Report Date: 11/26/20 I 0 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629209 11126/2010 ROURK, THELMA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 160.23 

Check Total 160.23 

00629210 11/26/2010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING FOR GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING OF GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 
MONITORING AND OPENING/CLOSING GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 127.00 

00629211 11/26/2010 SALAZAR, NORMA Y 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 77.91 

Check Total 77.91 

00629212 11126/2010 SALINAS, MARlO A 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 19.85 
Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 20.52 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 83.30 

Check Total 123.67 

00629213 11/26/2010 SCOTT VETTERS HUT 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

~heck Total 100.00 

00629214 11126/2010 SECHRIST-HALL COMPANY 

PALLET FIELD MARKER GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 420.00 

Check Total 420.00 

00629215 11/26/2010 SECOND BAPTIST CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629216 11126/2010 SERNA, VENESSA MONIQUE 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 11.44 

Check Total 11.44 

00629217 11/26/2010 SOUTH TEXAS LAW REVIEW 

Subscription to South TX Law R GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

~ J J 65.00 



user U}: 1\.t;Ot;CCi:I 1\.i:lITlII Current Time: 16:45:19 Nueces county Consolidated Check Register 
Report Nam~_CCR_NUC ~11/26/2010 Current,A:' 11117/2010 

Page 2 J 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 65.00 

00629218 11126/2010 ST ANTHONY CATHOLIC CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00629219 11126/2010 ST CYRIL METHODIUS CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629220 11/26/2010 STATE CHEMICAL MFG CO, THE 

'STANDING PO'-MAINTENANCE AGRE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 

Check Total ~964.75 

00629221 11126/2010 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

SPENCER, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
VAIZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
CAMPOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
TREVINO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
LEWIS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 435.00 

00629222 11126/2010 TABERNACLE OF PRAISE CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629223 11/26/2010 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 75.00 
PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

Check Total 135.00 

00629224 11/26/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

WORKERS COMPENSATION 2009 AUD GEN 0101 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 6,111 

Check Total __6,111.00 

00629225 11/26/2010 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

FY09/10 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 45.00 
FY091l0 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 
FY0911 0 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 
FY09/10 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 



'-""' "' '-" ,;.. -, .... """""'"'U' '-"',,_,.. ... r •• 1.7" •• .............""&.i,J ... "". 


Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC CUrrent Date: 11117/2010
Report Date: 11126/2010 

Page 26 

__ ..... _ ..... __ 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

FY09/10 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

FY091l 0 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

FY0911 0 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

FY0911 0 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

FY09/10 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 75.00 

FY09/10 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

FY091l 0 Membership Dues GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

Check Total 660.00 

00629226 11126/2010 TEXAS LAUNDRY SERVICE CO INC 

LABOR CHARGES PLAEASE DO NOT F GEN 3720 5254 Small Equip Repairs 115.00 

SERVICE CALL TO REPAIR AND REP GEN 3720 5254 Small Equip Repairs 381.78 

Check Total 496.78 

00629227 11126/2010 THE LAKES MASTER ASSOCIATION 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629228 11126/2010 TIM A VOORKAMP REAL ESTATE IN( 

SERVICE CALL TO REPAIR BAD MOT GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,980.88 

Check Total __2,980.88 

00629229 11126/2010 TRUMBLE, CAROLYN A 

Early Voting mileage reimburse GEN 3075 5541 Mileage· Local 149.94 

Check Total 149.94 

00629230 11126/2010 US POSTAL SERVICE 

REPLENISH FUNDS IN ROBSTOWN T A GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00629231 11/26/2010 US POSTAL SERVICE 

REPLENISH FUNDS IN POST AGE MET GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00629232 11/26/2010 UNIFORM & ACCESSORIES W AREHO 

SHIPPING GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 61.97 

BLUE ADVANCED HIDEA WAY GEN III GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 204.99 

LED STREAMLINED ULTRA SLIM GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 399.98 
LED STEALTH WARNING LIGHTS (RE GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 39.99 

~ J J 



_"..... "'•• " ... a. •••""', ;LV.'..! ..... " 
.J,. ~ \0,& ",,"''''1tJIi '-"V".... ",. '-""V.I.I;.3V.I.lU" l.,,",u '""".1.~""J:"\. .1..,";;;;.1""'\;.1 

n-  Current f' ': 11/17/2010Report Namr 'P CCR NUC Re~")ate: 1112612010 
Page ~. 

Check# . Check Dt PayeeNam~ Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 706.93 

00629233 11126/2010 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

CASTILLO, ALEJANDRO 

MAUK,DANNY 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

350.00 

350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00629234 11/26/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Books/subscriptions for FY 201 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

ProDoc for October 2010 

Acct 1000647642 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0150 

1121 

1130 

1130 

5424 

5316 

5218 

5316 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Westlaw Internet Services 

3,082.76 

63.00 

83.48 

351.00 

Acct 1003173316 GEN 1130 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1003173344 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3130 

3140 

5316 

5316 

5316 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

Judges Acct 1000647642 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1003173316 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3305 

3310 

3320 

3330 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3520 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

5316 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

117.00 

63.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

117.00 

Acct 1000647637 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 819.00 

Acct 1000647642 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1000805103 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Check Total __6_,334.24 

00629235 11/26/2010 WEST HEIGHTS BAPTIST CHURCH 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

00629236 11/26/2010 WESTERN WATER CONSULT ANTS It

http:V.I.I;.3V.I.lU


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/26/2010 
Current Date: 11/1712010 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1500 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

662.50 

337.50 

__1,000.00 

00629237 11126/20 I 0 WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDESNSER, C 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDENSER AND 

GEN 

GEN 

1460 

1740 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

340.00 

285.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00629238 11126/2010 A NEW DIRECTION COUNSELING 

Invoiee# 10852 Date: 1111 011 0 

Invoiee# 10852 Date: 11110110 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7327 

7327 

Edueational-Registrarion Fee 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

300.00 

300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00629239 11126/2010 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000307 Date: 11/5 

Invoice# 3652000305 Date: 10/2 

Invoiee# 3652000309 Date: 1111 

Invoiee# 3652000305 Date: 10/2 

Invoice# 3652000309 Date: 1111 

Invoice# 3652000307 Date: IllS 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

7428 

7428 

7428 

7428 

7428 

7428 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 

3,486.60 

3,500.64 

3,244.80 

820.56 

761.28 

817.44 

Check Total --.!b631.32 

00629240 11/26/20 I 0 AUTO ZONE 

Invoice# 1332499379 Date: 1111 

Invoice# 1332484603 Date: 10/2 

Invoice# 133248430703 Date: 10 

Invoice# 1332499381 Date: 1111 

Invoiee# 1332499380 Date: 1111 

Invoiee# 1332499382 

Invoice# 1332499373 Date: 1111 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0410 

0410 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

-12.00 

91.99 

91.99 

-12.00 

-12.00 

-12.00 

76.95 

Check Total 212.93 

00629241 11126/2010 BIRD'S RUBBER STAMP 

Invoice# 13756 Date: 11110110 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 

Check Total 

39.90 

39.90 

00629242 11126/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

Invoiee#UT 1 00 176460 Date: 10/2 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies J
.J J 53.05 



Current Time: 16:45: 19User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Re,..ilate: 11126/2010Report Nall1~p_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl 000 176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTlOOOI76435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl 000 176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UT1000176946 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UT 1 000 176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 10/ 

Invoice#UT 1 00 176460 Date: 10/2 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 10/ 

Invoice#UT1000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTlOOOl76435 Date: 10/ 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 10/ 

Invoice#UT 1 00 176460 Date: 10/2 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UT1000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UT 1 000 176946 Date: 10/ 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTlOOOl76435 Date: 101 

lnvo ice#UTl 000 176435 Date: 1 01 

Invoice#UTl 000 176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UT 1 000176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UT 1000 176435 Date: 101 

Invoice#UTl000176435 Date: 101 

currentt,~ 11117/2010 

Page, 

Check Amount 

44.20 

129.05 

44.20 

44.20 

76.40 

98.31 

102.00 

73.00 

71.80 

102.00 

35.90 

160.00 

129.05 

324.12 

28.86 

17.80 

17.80 

8.20 

71.20 

29.75 

9.62 

23.73 

31.15 

17.80 

31.15 

36.50 

32.00 

25.50 

81.03 

7.18 

8.20 

5.95 

44.20 

38.20 

25.50 

\J 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
I PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

Object 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Object Description 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 19 

Report Nam~: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11/26/2010 
Current Date: 11117/2010 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Ob\ect Obiect Description Check Amount 

Invoice#UT 1000176435 Date: 101 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 14.36 

Check Total __2,092.96 

00629243 11/26/2010 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

Invoice# 1011420 Date: 11/2110 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00629244 11126/2010 CORNELL SMITH MIERL LLP 

Invoice# 6283 Date: 111211 0 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629245 11/26/2010 CULLIGAN WATER 

Invoice# 442X005058706 Date: I PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Invoice# 442X005058706 Date: I PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 29.25 

Invoice# 442X005090001 Date: 1 PRO 0440 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 22.50 

Invoice# 442X005090001 Date: 1 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 48.00 

Invoice# 442X005090001 Date: 1 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 11.25 

Check Total 

00629246 11/26/2010 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

Invoice# 175069 Date: 1119/1 0 PRO 0402 7232 DMC Probation Tuition/Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629247 11/26/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

Invoice# XF442N7R2 Date: 10/20 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 33.99 

Invoice# XF44XM2K4 Date: 10/21 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 4,258.16 

Invoice# XF46559T2 Date: 10/24 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,825.33 

Invoice# XF43JWFJI Date: 10119 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 67.99 

Check Total 85.47 

00629248 11/26/2010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Invoice# TDC 1 0311 0 Date: 11/41 PRO 0410 7329 Urinalysis· Emp. Drug Testing 20.00 

Invoice# TDC 1 0311 0 Date: 11141 PRO 0440 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 120.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00629249 11/26/2010 EVERCOM SYSTEMS INC 

Calling cards PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 469.80 

Shipping & Handling PRO 0440 7450 Freight 10.00 
Calling Cards PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 110.20 

~ J J 




_w .. ""'••" ,&. ••••"'. "v.-y.,.l." oJ 
V~'CI ... v . • "'"'v'"'~'"''''' ,,"U,j. ..... 1". Ut:\.:t:~ \.,...UUU LV \.,...uU~UUUaLt:U \.,...Ut:\.:1\. nt:1;!.J:'Ht:J 

Current P ': 11117/2010Report Nam,.,_CCR_NUC ~')ate: 11126/2010 
Page ~ 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 590.00 

00629250 11126/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 38500240 Date: 1111/1 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

Invoice# 567154 Date: 11/5110 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 222.53 

Invoice# 577004 Date: 1114/10 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 14.50 

Invoice# 38500241 Date: 11/111 PRO 0410 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Check Total 1.03 

00629251 11/26/2010 HAMILTON PHD, PAUL M 

Invoice# OB6482 Date: 11/3/1 0 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 270.00 

s;;,heck Total 270.00 

00629252 11/26/2010 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 

Invoice# 741094 Date: 11110/1 0 PRO 0412 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 31.96 

Check Total 31.96 

00629253 11126/2010 HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 11/4 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 56.92 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 11/4 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 21.29 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 1114 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 30.87 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 11/4 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 57.44 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 1114 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 25.73 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 11/4 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 63.84 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 1114 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 28.72 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 11/4 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 191.80 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 1114 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 20.96 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 11/4 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 3.99 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 1114 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 15.96 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 11/4 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 28.46 

Invoice# 8746685-0 I Date: 11/4 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 47.95 

Invoice# 8746685-0 I Date: 11/4 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 10.29 

Invoice# 8746685·01 Date: 11/4 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 14.36 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 11/4 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 5.24 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 11/4 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 7.18 

Invoice# 8746685-01 Date: 11/4 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 21.29 

Invoice# 8746685·01 Date: 11/4 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 25.73 



User ID: Rebecca Ramn Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 19 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11117/2010
Report Date: 11126/2010 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 678.02 

00629254 11126/2010 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Aee# 6035322013434919 Date: 11 PRO 0402 7442 Bank Fees 30.41 

Check Total 30.41 

00629255 11126/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Invoice# 252815 Date: 1113/10 PRO 0440 7529 Equipment. Other Rental 213.84 

Invoice# 252815 Date: 1113/1 0 PRO 0444 7529 Equipment. Other Rental 50.16 

Check Total 264.00 

00629256 11126/2010 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 05395936 Date: 11/8/1 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 82.80 

Check Total 82.80 

00629257 11126/2010 OFFICE DEPOT 

Invoice# 539820927001 Date: 11 PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 55.58 

Invoice# 539820927001 Date: 11 PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 75.95 

Check Total 

00629258 11126/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Statement 1015/1 0 PRO 1490 5217 Postage & Fed Express 2,052.95 

Check Total __2_,052.95 

00629259 11/2612010 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoiee# 008348 Date: 1117110 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 44.94 

Invoiee# 008904 Date: 11/9/10 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 13.52 

Check Total 58,46 

00629260 11/26/2010 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Invoice# 18810 Date: 1113/10 PRO 0410 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoiee# 18807 Date: 1113/10 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoice# 18817 Date: 11/3110 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoiee# 18808 Date: 1 11311 0 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoiee# 18822 Date: 11/311 0 PRO 0440 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoiee# 18818 Date: 11/3/1 0 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Invoiee# 18823 Date: 11/3/10 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Check Total 101.50 

00629261 ' 1/26/2010 WALMART 

~ J J 


http:2_,052.95
http:2,052.95


Current Th... e: 16:45: 19User ID: Reb'" -'I Ramir Nueces County conRated Check Register 
Report Na~_CCR_NUC Current ~ 11117/2010Re ate: 11126/2010 

Page 33· 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriQtion Check Amount 

Invoice# 000574 Date: 10/27/10 PRO 0440 7447 Conunissary Supplies 9.32 
Invoice# 004725 Date: 1112110 PRO 0440 7447 Conunissary Supplies 6.94 

Invoice# 000574 Date: 10/27/10 PRO 0440 7447 Conunissary Supplies 8.00 
Invoice# 000634 Date: 1113/10 PRO 0440 7447 Conunissary Supplies 5.47 
Invoice# 000446 Date: 10/26/10 PRO 0440 7447 Conunissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 009752 Date: 10/27110 PRO 0440 7447 Conunissary Supplies 8.00 
Invoice# 000574 Date: 10/2711 0 PRO 0440 7447 Conunissary Supplies 4.01 

Invoice# 002490 Date: 11/8/10 PRO 0440 7447 Conunissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 001880 Date: 11/411 0 PRO 0440 7447 Conunissary Supplies 8.00 
Invoice# 002683 Date: 11/9/1 0 PRO 0440 7447 Conunissary Supplies 8.00 

Invoice# 002688 Date: 11/9/10 PRO 0440 7447 Conunissary Supplies 6.38 
Invoice# 000447 Date: 10/26110 PRO 0440 7447 Conunissary Supplies 19.36 

Invoice# 002687 Date: 11/09110 PRO 0440 7447 Conunissary Supplies 15.36 
Invoice# 000309 Date: 11/8/1 0 PRO 0440 7447 Conunissary Supplies 7.42 

Invoice# 009752 Date: 10/27/10 PRO 0440 7447 Conunissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice# 004726 Date: 1112110 PRO 0444 7447 Conunissary Supplies 16.00 
Invoice# 005123 Date: 10/29/1 0 PRO 0444 7447 Conunissary Supplies 6.94 
Invoice# 000448 Date: 10/26/10 PRO 0444 7447 Conunissary Supplies 4.00 

Check Total 145.20 

00629262 11126/2010 CHAP A, VANESSA FAY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Check Total 19.20 

00629263 11/26/2010 GONZALES, MINERVA S 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 69.10 

Check Total 69.10 

00629264 11/26/2010 GONZALEZ, IDALIA RIVERA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Check Total 19.20 

00629265 11/2612010 HOPKINS, SHERRY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 211.09 

Check Total 

00629266 11/26/2010 LAMKIN, JACQUETTA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:45: 19Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 11126/2010 

Current Date: 11117/2010 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 19.20 

00629267 11/26/2010 LOPEZ-VELA, CARINA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Check Total 19.20 

00629268 11/26/2010 MARTINEZ, RENE D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3320 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.52 

Check Total 76.52 

00629269 11/26/2010 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1345 5302 Education Registration Fees 425.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00629270 11/26/20 I 0 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1345 5302 Education Registration Fees 425.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00629271 11/26/2010 RAMOS JR, ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 163.20 

Check Total 163.20 

00629272 11/26/2010 RANGEL, IDA G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Check Total 19.20 

00629273 11/26/2010 SANCHEZ, EV ANGELIA GARCIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Check Total 19.20 

00629274 11126/2010 SILVA, EVA LINDA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Check Total 19.20 

00629275 11/26/2010 SUBURBAN EXTENDED STAY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 355.95 

Check Total 355.95 

00629276 11126/2010 SUBURBAN EXTENDED STAY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 355.95 

,/"'.', Check Total ·.,355.95 

:..J oJ ~ 




User.ID: Rebf''''r:a Ramir Nueces County Cons r l:dated Check Register Current T:"'~ 16:45: 19 

Report Nan..""_CCR_NUC Re~ate: 11126/20 I 0 current,., 11117/2010 

Page! 

Check# Check Dt PaYl,te Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriQtion Check Amount 

00629277 11126/2010 TAGLE, JESSICA CANTU 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 163.20 

Check Total 163.20 

00629278 11126/2010 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

R1166096256 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 
R1l63696256 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00629279 11/26/2010 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R1l65365713 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629280 11/26/2010 BARRERA, RAY 

R1163747036B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00629281 11126/2010 BLACK, BETTY 

R1166058045B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629282 11/26/2010 BLUFF MANOR APTS 

RI16533 9385 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.01 
Rl165329385 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 190.01 

00629283 11126/2010 BOUNCE ENERGY INC 

R1l63796521 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629284 11/26/2010 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

Rl164856297B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00629285 11126/2010 C CHOUSING AUTHORlTY 

Rl16606364B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00629286 11126/2010 C CHOUSING AUTHORlTY 

RI166602274B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 



user JV: KeDecca Kamlr Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 19 

Report Nam~~ AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11117/2010Report Date: 1 I126/20 1 0 
Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 200.00 

00629287 11126/2010 CHRISTI ESTATES 

Rl16530 8023B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R1164848138B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 34.66 

Check Total 74.66 

00629288 11126/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R1I638361-4879 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 206.88 

RI16420 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

RII6675 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 170.00 

RI16537 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
Rl16614 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

RI16381 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 230.00 

Rll6491 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total __1,026.88 

00629289 11/26/2010 CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

Rll6483 2029 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629290 11/26/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

R115785 6946B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

R116661 7056B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00629291 11126/2010 CASTRO, MARIA DALIA 

Rl166576322B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629292 11126/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R1164435706 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Rl164176857B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R116538 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Rl163808117B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI166126653 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00629293 11/26/2010 CRANE'S LANDING APARTMENTS 

J :.J ~ 


http:1,026.88


User,IV: Keoecca Kamll Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 1():45:IY 


Report NaIr,.,p_CCR_NUC Current r-,:. 11/17/2010
Re.-,Date: 11/26/2010 
Page ,j 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descri~tion Check Amount 

R116372 2974B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00629294 11126/20 I 0 DIRECT ENERGY LP 

R116490318B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629295 11/26/2010 DPI TELECONNECT, LLC 

R1164869615 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629296 11/26/2010 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

R 116077 8053B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 
Rl164418081B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 990.00 

00629297 11/26/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R11666361-4882 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.38 
R116611 6256 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 
Rl165358145B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
R116419 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 290.38 

00629298 11/26/2010 FOUR WINDS APTS 

R1163758119B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 
R1166075347B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 190.00 

00629299 11126/2010 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPA 

Rl 16487 7039B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Rl 16377 9944 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00629300 11126/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

Rl16625 FOOD WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 673.10 
R116141 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 59.72 

Check Total 732.82 

00629301 11/26/2010 JAMES B NUTTER & COMPANY 

RI 16437 8060B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 



User 10: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00629302 11/26/2010 JENKINS, MERLYN 

RI164368040B 

00629303 11/26/2010 JUST ENERGY 

R1163768122B 

R1164166481B 

00629304 11/2612010 LONGORIA, JOE M 

R116370 6872B 

00629305 '11126/2010 MARTINEZ, PETE 


R1166083607B 


00629306 11/26/2010 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

R1l6440 8081B 

00629307 11/26/2010 MEDINA, ALBERTO M 

R116009983416 

00629308 11/26/2010 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

R1166599913 

00629309 11/26/2010 PERALES, RICHARD A 


R116654 4309B 


00629310 11126/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R11649261-4881 

Rl16613 8154B 

R1l6673 

R1165349385 

Report Date: 11/26/2010 


DIV Dept 


WEL 4120 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Current Date: 1111712010 

Page 38 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 80.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 


Check Total 180.00 


5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 


Check Total 600.00 


5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 


Check Total 140.00 


5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 42.04 


Check Total 


5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 


Check Total 100.00 


5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 164.00 
5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

5237 U dlities Welfare Assistance 150.00 
5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

WEL 1350 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

R116418 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 
i'-..)\-..) J 

80.00 



----"-' --""--...... --...-- ...... -1 -_ ..... ...,,-- ..... _ ...... -_... ---",-_ ... _

Rep}!rt Nan' \P_CCR_NUC Current '~11117/2010R( Date: 11126/2010 
Page A 

ChecknCheck Dt Payee Name Description Dept Object Object Description t. "leck Amount-"--DIV 
R1I636524 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50,00 
RI 16378 5415B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 574,00 

00629311 11/26/2010 ROSE HILL MEMORIAL PARK 

R1l58687066B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300,00 

R1155446678B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 317.50 

Check Total 617.50 

00629312 11/26/2010 ROWEREALESTATELP 

Rl16371 8026B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629313 1112612010 SEA BREEZE SEN10R APTS 

R116664 61-4883 WEL 1350 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140,00 

00629314 11126/2010 SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 

R1l58677059B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 317,50 

R1158667055B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 967.50 

00629315 11126/20 I 0 SIMON, MARION 

RI16531 7044B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00629316 11/26/2010 SMELTZER, CHRISTINA L 

RI16435805lB WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629317 11/26/2010 STOREHOUSE PROPERTIES 

R1166567070B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629318 11126/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

RI1638261-4872 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 133.21 

RI16665 61-4883 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 
RI 16488271 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 223.21 

00629319 11/26/2010 SUTHERLAND'S 



228.00 

228.00 

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:19 


Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11117/2010

Report Date: 11126/2010 

Page 40 

Check# 

00629320 

Check Dt 

11126/2010 

Payee Name Description 

TXU ENERGY 

Rl1666261-4880 

R11644563-1257 

Rl1638463-1254 

R 116493 63-1255 

Rl16497 63-1260 

Rl1649563-1259 

R11649463-1258 

R11644463-1256 

Rl164157070B 

00629321 11/26/2010 UNITY CHAPEL FUNERAL HOME INC 

R1164388021B 

00629322 11126/2010 VALUE PLACE 

R1166526599 

R1166536599 

00629323 11126/2010 ZAMORA, DIANA A 

R1166554975 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5438 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5237 

5449 

5464 

5464 

5464 

Object Description 

General Operating Supplies 

Check Total 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 

Check Amount 

100.00 

100.00 

88.91 

113.48 

159.55 

100.00 

100.00 

40.00 

296.99 

296.99 

303,009.02 

328,171.05 

~.~ J 


801.94 

650.00 

650.00 

593.98 

150.00 

150.00 

http:328,171.05
http:303,009.02


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/24/2010Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DeScription Check Amount 

00019756 12/03/2010 BARCLAY, SUSAN E 

MIR,ROBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

MIR, ROBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 155.00 

Check Total 

00019757 12/03/2010 BATEK, JERRY 

DMINGUEZ, JOHN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019758 12/03/2010 BERG, ROBERT A 

SILVA, NICOLAS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MIRELES, JOEY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 420.00 

Check Total 770.00 

00019759 12/03/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

COBURN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CADENA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 

COBURN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

GONZALES, AMY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

00019760 12/03/2010 BONILLA, JOHN E 

GARCIA, ALBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

MALDONADO, ALFONSO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GARCIA, ALBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

MALDONADO, ALFONSO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

MALDONADO, ALFONSO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

RAMSEY, KENDRA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total ---.h5OO.OO 

00019761 12/03/2010 BROWNE, LINDSAY M 

ALEXANDER, FRANK SMITH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019762 12/03/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

FAVELA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

RANGEL, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

ELLISON, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

GONZALES, ARTURO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Date: 12/03/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

VILLARREAL, NOE 

BLACKSHEAR, TIMOTHY 

00019763 12/03/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

GARZA, JESSE 

PULIDO, MICHAEL 

YBARRA, EFRAIN JR 

WOLF, CHILD 

GARCIA, RICHARD 

00019764 12/03/2010 CASTRO, FRANK 

CORDOVA, CHILD 

MENDOZA, ISABEL 

ALANIS, JESUS 

ALANIS, JESUS 

SAENZ, MICHAEL 

00019765 12/03/2010 CA V ADA, ARMANDO 

MOL YNEAUX,DA VID ALFRED 

00019766 12/03/2010 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

SANCHEZ, CHILDREN 

OSMONDSON, CHILDREN 

00019767 12/03/2010 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

GARCIA, MOTHER 

DA VIS, MOTHER 

00019768 12/03/2010 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

SOSA, ANDRES 

MARTINEZ, ROSENDO 

DIV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN· 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3350 

3370 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3150 

3310 

3360 

3360 

3380 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3340 

3370 

Object 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attoy Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Current Date: 1112412010 

Page 2 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

450.00 

__1,880.00 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

300.00 

310.00 

100.00 

Check Total 

50.00 

400.00 

500.00 

500.00 

560.00 

__2,010.00 

Check Total 

250.00 

Check Total 

120.00 

120.00 
--------- 

240.00 

Check Total 

50.00 

100.00 

150.00 

Check Total 

450.00 

750.00 

__1,20Q.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11124/2010
Report Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019769 12/03/2010 DIAZ, DAVID 

SOTO, MARGARITO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

MARQUEZ, MARlA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RIVERA, LISA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MALDONADO, PAUL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MALDONADO, PAUL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MALDONADO, PAUL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

00019770 12/03/20 I 0 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

WOODY ARO, TERRY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

. 06019771 12/03/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

GONZALEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 

RODRIGUEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Check Total 495.00 

00019772 12/03/20 I 0 FLORES, ERIC 

FLORES, NICK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00019773 12/03/2010 FLORES, JOE A 

BAZALDUA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

SOLIZ, JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LOZANO, EMILY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ALVAREZ, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

HERNANDEZ, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 815.00 

00019774 12/03/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

VUNAELST, MARION GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

SALAZAR, JOE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ZAPATA, JUAN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

ZAP AT A, JUAN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

LEGGETT, BRANDON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total ____1,950.00 

00019775 12/03/2010 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

http:1,950.00
http:1,050.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51: 11 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

ALVARADO, CORA 

CLARK,KRYSTAL 

STANDLEY, RAYMOND 

00019776 12/03/2010 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

VASQUEZ, ISABEL 

LOZANO, CHILDREN 

REYES, CHILD 

GARCIA, RAYMOND 

GARCIA, RAYMOND 

00019777 12/03/2010 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

REYES, STEPHANIE 

REYES, STEPHANIE 

CRAMER, AARON 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD 

00019778 12/0312010 GARCIA, DANIEL 


SPINN, BRANDI 


00019779 12/03/2010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

PARKER, TERRY 

LOPEZ, LORENZO 

COUTURIER, KATHERINE 

COUTURIER, KATHERINE 

DELOS SANTOS, JUAN 

DOUGLAS, JOSEPH 

GARCIA, ROSA 

ROSALES, FERNANDO 

TORRES, JUAN 

GONZALEZ, DANIEL 

AVALOS, ADOLFO 

VILLANUEVA, ABRAHAM 

Report Date: 12/03/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3120 

3150 

3150 

3340 

3340 

3150 

3150 

3360 

3380 

3360 

3120 

3130 

3320 

3320 

3340 

3360 

3360 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3380 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 1112412010 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

140.00 

140.00 

210.00 

Check Total 490.00 

200.00 

580.00 

355.00 

200.00 

200.00 

Check Total __1,535.00 

360.00 

125.00 

500.00 

250.00 

Check Total __1,235.00 

500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

100.00 

750.00 

350.00 

350.00 

400.00 

100.00 

500.00 

600.00 

450.00 

300.00 

450.00 

300.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51: 11 

Report Date: 12/03/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripti(}n 

BENA VIDEZ, ADAN 

00019780 12/0312010 GARZA LAW FIRM 

ADAME, RACHAEL 

ZUNIGA, JUAN 

KORGES, JAMES 

KORGES, JAMES 

KORGES, JAMES 

KORGES, JAMES 

00019781 12/03/2010 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

SALDANA, FATHER 

MORALES, FATHER 

00019782 12/03/2010 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

ECHA V ARRIC, VINCE 

CHAPA,JUAN 

CHAPA, JUAN 

GREINER, MARY 

00019783 12/03/2010 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

BROWNE, CYNTHIA 

GONZALES, DENNIS 

SALINAS, ROBERT 

TREVINO, GABRIEL 

00019784 12/03/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

PRITCHETT, SCOTT 

ZAMORA, JOHN ANTHONY 

MUGUERZA, JULIO 

SEPULVEDA, ALSTON SR 

CAMPBELL, NOEL 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3380 

3340 

3370 

3380 

3380 

3380 

3380 

3150 

3150 

3130 

3310 

3310 

3340 

3120 

3130 

3310 

3340 

3330 

3330 

3360 

3360 

3370 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5342 

Object Description 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Current Date: 11/24/2010 

Page 5 

Check Amount 

250.00 

Check Total ___4,900.00 

350.00 

150.00 

1,170.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

Check Total __1,970.00 

50.00 

50.00 

Check Total 

550.00 

200.00 

750.00 

100.00 

Check Total __1,600.00 

300.00 

250.00 

500.00 

750.00 

Check Total ___1,800.00 

300.00 

300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1,350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51: 11 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 

Current Date: 11/24/20 I0 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019785 12/03/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

GRAND ELL, JAMES 

GRAND ELL, JAMES 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 
3320 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Anny Fees 

Check Total 

600.00 
600.00 

__1,200.00 

00019786 12/03/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

MAY,DJUAN 

HERNANDEZ, ARMANDO 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 
3360 

5342 
5342 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Check Total 

800.00 
850.00 

1,650.00 

00019787 12/03/2010 GREENBERG, LISA 

COBURN, MOTHER 

COBURN, MOTHER 

Appointed Anny Fees 

CADENA, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

120.00 
80.00 

250.00 
315.00 

765.00 

00019788 12/0312010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

GARZA, JENNIFER 

CALDERON, FATHER 

VELASQUEZ, ARMANDO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Anny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 
2,260.00 

75.00 
2,385.0Q 

00019789 12/03/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

CHAPA, NOE JR 

REYES, FATHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

170.00 
120.00 
290.00 

00019790 12/03/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

SPENCER, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

420.00 

420.00 

00019791 12/03/2010 HENKEL, LAW OFFICE OF KATHARIl' 

MCLAUGHTEN, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

260.00 
260.00 

00019792 12/03/2010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

LOPEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/24/2010
Report Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019793 12/03/2010 JONES, GRANT 

MONTALVO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,040.00 

GARCIA, MANUEL C GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 975.00 

SEWELL, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00019794 12/03/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

RAMIREZ, JOSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

GONZALES, STEVEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CORONADO, ANGEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 

00019795 12/03/2010 KLEIN, DA VID 

GONZALEZ, FELICIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

PATTON,FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GONZALEZ, FELICIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

PANTEL, GEORGE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

PANTEL, GEOGRE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 

00019796 12/03/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

RINEHART, JOHNNY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

OVERMAN, JOSEPH GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

OVERMAN, JOSEPH GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

SIMS, STEVEN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LINDSEY, TAMMY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __1,750.00 

00019797 12/03/2010 LAWRENCE, JAMES R 

DOWLEY, DENICE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019798 12/03/20 I 0 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

MIR, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 85.00 
BOSTON, SHAUAL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00019799 12/03/2010 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

HUERTA, ADULFO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

http:1,750.00
http:3,040.00


User 1D: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 11/24/2010 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptioll DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

HERNANDEZ,MOTHER 

RIOS,JOSHUA 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

~heck Total 

430.00 
75.00 

580.00 

00019800 12/03/2010 LORENZI, JULIAN JOHN 

SOT VS JAIME MIJAREZ, CAUSE# A GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Other 308.75 

Check Total 308.75 

00019801 12/03/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

RODRIGUEZ, MAXIMO 

ESPINOZA/FIGUEROA, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

155.00 
90.00 

245.00 

00019802 12/03/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

TORRES, ALEX 

SANCHEZ, GLORIA 

TORRES, ALEX 

TORRES, ALEX 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 
3360 
3370 
3370 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 
800.00 
150.00 
300.00 

__1,500.00 

00019803 12/03/2010 MACK, RANDY 

RODRIGUEZ, MELISSA 

HAYES, KATHERINE 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3340 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

230.00 
550.00 
780.00 

00019804 12/03/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

REGIS, CHILD 

LUCIO, CHILD 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

145.00 
270.00 

-----.-
415.00 

00019805 12/03/2010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

WILKER, OTIS 

MILLER, STAFFORD 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 
3310 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 
1,000.00 

__1,400.00 

00019806 12/03/2010 MCGUIRE, PATRICK J 

CHAFFIN, JOSEPH GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 610.77 
Check Total 

00019807 12/03/2010 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 11/24/2010 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nam~ Description DIV Dept Object ObjecLDescription Check Amount 

RICE, BRANDON GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

DlAZ, DENISE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00019808 12/03/2010 MORGAN, GORDON B 

RODRIGUEZ, MONICA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

OLIVA, RANDOLF GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00019809 12/03/2010 MOTAL, CYNTHIA 

SOT VS DANIEL LOPEZ, CAUSE# CR GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 360.00 

Check Total 

00019810 12/03/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

RAMIREZ, OSCAR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CONTRERAS, EDUARDO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

ORTEGA, MELISSA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,250.00 

00019811 12/03/2010 OBALLE-AGUILAR, OLIVIA 

SOT VS DANIEL LOPEZM, CAUSE# A GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 12,904.75 

Check Total -.lb904.75 

00019812 12/03/2010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

DIAZ, CORDERO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DIAZ, CINDY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

FORD,DAVID GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

MORlN, CYNTHIA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,800.00 

00019813 12/03/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

ESQUIVEL, JESSICA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

HUGHES, KERMIT GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00019814 12/03/2010 PENA, REYNALDO 

GONZALEZ, LETICIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 810.00 

ALVAREZ, ERAZMIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

TOVAR,JOHN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl;: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51: 11 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/20 I 0 
Current Date: 11124/2010 

Page 10 

." Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descri()ti~n DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total .~~5.00 

00019815 12/03/20 I 0 PERKINS, ERIC 

DURAN, BALDOMGNO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00019816 12/03/2010 PURNELL, SIMON B 

GREEN, CHRIS FELDA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
HERNANDEZ, VICTORIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

HERNANDEZ, VICTORIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
LEWIS, KERRI GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,800.00 

00019817 12/03/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

VERASTIGUE,GUADALUPE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

OCANAS, ABEL SR. GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00019818 12/03/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

ALFARO, ARTURO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GARZA, JENNIFER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

ZUCIO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 

WILLIAMS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

ESPINOZNFIGUERO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 285.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

00019819 12/03/2010 RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

VACCA, GILBERT GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
COLLAZO, BALTAZAR GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

FREEMAN, RENTIA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00019820 12/03/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

BENSON, SUSAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
BENSON, SUSAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PACHECO, RICHARD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
V ALADEZ, OSCAR GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
ALANIZ, OSCAR GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
VALADEZ, OSCAR GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15:51: 11Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/03/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

VALADEZ, OSCAR 

RUIZ, ESTEBAN 

RICE, DENISE 

00019821 12/03/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

GALLEGOS, BECKY 

GALLEGOS, BECKY 

HERNANDEZ, JAVIER 

WILLIAMS, FATHER 

DUNN, MOTHER 

RIOS, ENRIQUE 

00019822 12103/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

MUNOZ, ASHLEY 

TIJERINA, PRISCILLA 

LOVE/MORGAN, CHILDREN 

CANTU, JARED 

CLEMONS, JERON 

MARTINEZ, BENJAMIN 

DORIA, FRANCISCO JR 

MENDEZ, DAVID 

00019823 .12/03/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 


WEBB, TERESA 


RIOS, WENDY 


00019824 12/03/2010 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 


ESTES, KRISTIAN 


ESTES, KRISTEN 


ESTES, KRISTIAN 

00019825 12/03/2010 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals FY 20 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3310 

3310 

3360 

3130 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3340 

3350 

3350 

3360 

3140 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3490 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5228 

Obiect Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 11/24/2010 

Page II 

Check Amount 

200.00 

400.00 

650.00 

Check Total __2,725.00 

250.00 

250.00 

230.00 

50.00 

100.00 

450.00 

Check Total __1,330.00 

75.00 

75.00 

100.00 

400.00 

450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 


Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Contract Meals 

Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

__1,550.00 

Check Total 

175.00 

600.00 

775.00 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

300.00 

900.00 

4,590.40 

http:1,330.00
http:2,725.00


-----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 
RePQrt Nllme: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 

. Check# Check Dt Payee Nam.e Pescril2tion DlV Dept 

Boot Camp Contract Meals FY 20 GEN 3492 

00019826 12/03/2010 STITH, DAVID V 

GUZMAN, JESUS GEN 3370 

00019827 12/0312010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

VELA, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3120 
CRUZ, CHILD GEN 3150 
DA VILA, APRIL GEN 3150 
SOTO,GEORGE GEN 3150 
TILLMAN, CHILD GEN 3150 
GARZA, JOHN GEN 3150 
MARTINEZ, RAMSEY GEN 3310 
VELA, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3310 
ESCABEDO, PERRY GEN 3350 
MENDIOLA, ROGER GEN 3350 
CEDILLO, ALBERTO GEN 3350 

00019828 12/03/2010 STORY II, JAMES L 

ARTIS, DANIEL GEN 3130 
GUERRERO, DENNIS GEN 3310 
ACUNA, RUBEN GEN 3350 

00019829 12/03/2010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SA} 

ALANIZ, ARIANA GEN 3120 
CRUZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 
ROJAS, CHILD GEN 3150 
GUZMAN, CHILDREN GEN 3150 
ARELLANO, FATHER GEN 3150 
GARCIA, DIANA GEN 3320 

00019830 12/0312010 TENORE INVESTIGATIONS 

SOT VS AMY GONZALEZ, CAUSE# 1 GEN 3310 

Current Date: 1112412010 

Page 12 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5228 Contract Meals 4,259.80 
Check Total _~850.20 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Check Total 450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 265.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 370.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 AppOinted Attny Fees 50.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __2,885.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 850.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,495.0Q 

5348 Defense Costs Other 499.00 

http:1,495.0Q
http:2,885.00
http:4,259.80


. User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

.Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 1112412010Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Namli' Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SOT VS ERIK NINO, CAUSE # 10-C GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 211.25 
SOT VS MICHAEL GALlNDAO, CAUSE GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 500.00 

Check Total __1,210.25 

00019831 12/03/2010 THOMAS, NORM 

GONZALEZ, GREG GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

OROZCO, EDGAR DAVID GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 

Check Total 

00019832 12/03/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

STANDLEY, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

RAMIREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 290.00 

00019833 12/03/2010 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

GARCIA, ANTHONY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

DELOS SANTOS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

RYDER, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 335.00 

Check Total 

00019834 12/03/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

GONZALES, MARTIN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
RODRIGUEZ, ESTHER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
RODRIGUEZ, ESTHER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00019835 12/03/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

REEVES, JENNIFER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

REYNA, ADRIEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
FREEMAN, AARON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 
BALLESTEROS, GILBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
MARINES, JESSICA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total __2,050.00 

00019836 12/03/2010 WONG, JOHN 

BERMUDEZ, VALERIE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
DELEON, ERNESTO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
MORALES, REYNALDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

http:2,050.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,210.25


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:1 1 

Report Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Current Date: 1112412010
Report Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total 104,679.72 

.00629404 12/03/2010 A & W OFFICE SUPPLY INC 

Hon 7705 Pneumatic Task Stool GEN 3850 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 398.20 

Check Total 

00629405 12/03/2010 ACCESS IMAGING SOLUTIONS LLC 

Conversion-Voter Registration GEN 1381 5428 Contract Services-Other 7,407.87 

Check Total __7,407.87 

00629406 12/03/2010 KROLL LABORATORY SPECIALISTS, 

Rapid UA lab results of ordere GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 2,085.00 

Check Total __2_,085.00 

00629407 12/03/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Banquete Community Center - Wa GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

Check Total 144.35 

00629409 12/03/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels, etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.59 

LINENSISHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens,T owels,etc 21.23 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owe Is,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 21.23 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 21.23 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MA TS/ GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 21.23 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.58 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 64.09 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.20 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.20 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 63.64 

http:2_,085.00
http:2,085.00
http:7,407.87
http:7,407.87
http:104,679.72


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 

Current Date: 11124/2010 

Page 15 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name J)escriptioll DIV Dept Object ObieciDescriptioll Check Amount 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 81.13 
ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 80.73 
CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 69.58 
ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 83.61 
CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 69.58 
ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 81.13 
CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 69.58 
ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.02 
ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.15 
ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.02 
ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.02 
RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 11.84 
RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 
RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 
VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.04 
VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.04 
VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.04 
VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.04 
Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.20 
Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 
Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.20 
Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 
Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 
Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.20 
Cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, T owe Is,etc 7.20 
cleaning of officer unifonns GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 19.36 
replacement cost Ramon Herrera GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.00 
cleaning ofofficer unifonns GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.84 
cleaning of officer unifonns GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 19.36 
cleaning ofofficer unifonns GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 19.36 
cleaning ofofficer unifonns GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 19.36 
cleaning ofofficer unifonns GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 
cleaning of officer unifonns GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

Check Total 1,444.66 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15:51:11 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Report Date: 12/03/2010 

Current Date: 11/24120 I 0 

Page 16 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629410 12/03/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

'STANDING PO'-COURTHOUSE SECUR GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,300.96 

Contract Security Services J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 813.60 

Check Total 14.56 

00629411 12/03/2010 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

·00629412 12/03/2010 ARAMARK 

'ST ANDING PO'-OFFICERS AND INM GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,192.00 

'ST ANDING PO'-OFFICERS AND INM GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 147.51 

Check Total __~.~)39.51 

00629413 12/03/2010 ARCADIS US INC 

PROPOSAL FOR UST SYSTEM LEAK D GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 1,669.20 

UST SYSTEM LEAK DETECTION 1MO GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 513.60 

UST SYSTEM LEAK DETECTION 1MO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 1,027.20 

Check Total ... ---.l,210.00 

00629414 12/03/2010 AT&T 

11/07-12/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 143.10 

Check Total 

00629415 12/03/2010 AT&T 

11/07-12/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 143.10 

Check Total 143.10 

00629416 12/03/2010 AT&T 

11/07-12/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 150.62 

~heck Total 150.62 

00629417 12/03/2010 AVFUEL CORPORATION 

100LL AVIATION GASOLINE BL3099 GEN 0160 4816 Cost Of Sales 10,229.71 

Check Total ~229.71 

00629418 12/03/2010 BAIL BUSTERS BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Countl Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NVC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 11124/2010 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nam~ Des~ripti()n DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00629419 12/03/2010 BAYLTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,195.13 

HOT MIX ASP HAL TIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 619.29 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 908.09 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 865.24 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,444.60 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 706.75 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 899.88 

Check Total __6,638.98 

00629420 12/03/2010 BEN KEITH FOODS 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 995.40 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 842.51 

Check Total __1,837.91 

00629421 12/03/2010 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSH/DEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 310.96 

fuel recovery fee dead animal GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 4.44 

environmental fee for dead ani GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 22.50 

dead animal disposal fee GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 81.75 

Check Total 419.65 

00629422 12/03/2010 BOATRIGHT PE, MODY K 

Asbestos Inspection for Bob Ha GEN 1915 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 738.00 

Check Total 738.00 

00629423 12/03/2010 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

EPPS, JACOB GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SMITH, DOUGLAS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00629424 12/03/20 I 0 C C BOLT & SCREW 

5/8x7 303 SIS Wedge Anchor wIN GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 2,959.25 

5/8x7 303 sis WEDGE ANCHOR WIN GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 2,669.50 

(6)BXS S10300DTB (305 sis) GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 954.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

'Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 1112412010 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

(6)BXS SI6ACNB GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 1,080.00 

T25 TORX Bits GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 15.00 

Check Total __7_,677.75 

00629425 12/03/2010 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 48.36 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 58.16 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 133.26 

Check Total 239.78 

00629426 12/03/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

CAMPOS, DOMINIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 395.00 

CAMPOS, DOMINIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 

ORTIZ, STEPHEN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

CORTEZ, JOSE GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LINCOLN, MICHAEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MUNGIA, AMANDA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MATA, DANIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __1,840.00 

00629427 12/03/2010 CHAPMAN RANCH GIN 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 

00629428 12/0312010 CITY OF DRISCOLL 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 1,040.00 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 284.00 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.01 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.02 

Check Total __1,324.03 

00629429 12/03/2010 CLK ARCHITECTS & ASSOCIATES 

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES T.D.L.R GEN 1901 5309 Architects 3,220.00 

Check Total __3,220.00 

00629430 12/03/2010 COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SVC I 

REBUILT TURBO for GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 1,100.00 

Check Total 1,100.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11124/2010
Report Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object ObieciDescription Check Amount 

00629431 12/03/2010 CONOLY, DAVID Z 

legal services Packery Channel GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 6,075.00 

Check Total ~ __6,075.00 

00629432 12/03/2010 CONST AR CONSTRUCTION 

paying cotractor to furnish al GEN 2705 5312 General Contractor 40,479.35 

Check Total ~479.35 

00629433 12/03/2010 COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVICE 

LE Exam Oct 2010 {l5th (29),2 GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/MedlEAP 542.50 

Check Total 

00629434 12/03/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INTERPRETING SVCS: 9/3/2010 IR GEN 3110 5348 Defense Costs Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00629435 12/03/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

Oct Inv (Ad 5963240 on 10/2411 GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 261.08 

Check Total 

00629436 12/03/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI JANITORIAL SERV 

MONTHL Y JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 506.00 

MONTHL Y JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 506.00 

Check Total __1,012.00 

00629437 12/03/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

GARCIA, ULISES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00629438 12/03/2010 CULLIGAN WATER 

CULLIGAN for DRISCOLL $600 liSP GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 33.75 

CULLIGAN for BISHOP CENTER "SP GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 26.25 

Check Total 60.00 

00629439 12/03/2010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Standing PO for DrsCtr Invoice GEN 1280 5306 Empl EvalslMedlEAP 1,285.00 

Standing PO for Drs Clr (Aug-S GEN 1280 5306 Empl EvalsiMedlEAP 1,940.00 

Post Accident for 10/711O-B Gr GEN 1280 5308 Post Accident Screening 40.00 

Check Total ~265.00 

. 00629440 12/03/2010 DURAN, TOMAS 

http:1,940.00
http:1,285.00
http:1,012.00
http:40,479.35
http:6,075.00
http:6,075.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51: 11 

Report N~m~; AP_CCR_NVC Report Date: 12/03/20 I 0 
Current Date: 1 1124/2010 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Tomas Duran EE Btfs Consultant GEN 0103 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 6,000.00 

Check Total __6,000.00 

00629441 12/03/2010 DYNAMIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS I 

OMNIDEX INTRINSIC LIB HP CLASS GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 844.00 

OMNIDEX KERNEL HP CLASS 6 (ANN GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 2,188.00 

Check Total __3,032.00 

00629442 12/03/2010 EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY LLC 

JOTTO 28" FLOOR PLATE FOR GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 119.85 

JOTTO 9" SHORT STACK GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 127.50 

JOTTO CIGARETTE PLUGS (SINGLE) GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 25.50 

FSC SPEAKER, 100W, HIGH OUTPUT GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 137.99 

JOTTO HANGING FILE BOX GEN 1900 5248 Car Accessories 129.20 

Check Total 540.04 

00629443 12/03/2010 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,236.85 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,066.82 

PUMP CHARGE I LOAD GEN 0120 5437 Fees & Pennits 75.00 

Check Total ~378.67 

00629444 12/03/2010 FAST, DAVID 

GONZALEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

LOPEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

RUIZ, ELEUTERIO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

COLEMAN, RODERIC GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,295.00 

00629445 12/03/2010 FATHER FLANAGAN'S BOYS' HOME 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 13,075.00 

Check Total . ~075.00 

00629446 12/03/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

'ST ANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS I GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 52.79 

!,;,heck Total 52.79 

00629447 12/03/2010 FILM-PAK INC 

SHREDDER BAGS GEN 1470 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 846.60 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12103/2010 
Current Date: 11/24/2010 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nam~ I>~cri~tion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 846.60 

00629448 12/03/20 I 0 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'ST ANDING PO'-PRE EMPLOYMENT P GEN 3700 5306 Empl Eva1s/Med/EAP 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629449 12/03/20 I 0 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

AYALA,JOSE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

CHAVEZ, PISILANO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00629450 12/03/2010 FOSTER, CYNTHIAB 

TEJERINA,MIKA YEE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00629451 12/03/2010 GARCIA, GENE A 

TINEV, LUNDEL JOE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, BONIFACIO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

TINEV, LYNDEL JOE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

TINEV, L YNDEL JOE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

MCCLAIN, JANETT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MCCAIN, JANETT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

PARM,SHARI GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

PARM, SHARI GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,400.00 

00629452 12/03/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

ALVAREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

HERRERA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

VERA/SAENZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

STEELE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 195.00 

Check Total 495.00 

00629453 12/03/2010 GARRETT CONSTRUCTION CO 

WATER TRUCK AND HOSES FOR WORK GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 325.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00629454 12/03/2010 GARZA, MELISSA 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 16.68 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51: 11 

RepOrt Name; AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00629455 12/03/2010 

00629456 12/03/2010 

00629457 12/03/2010 

00629458 12/03/2010 

00629459 12/03/2010 

Payee Name Description 

GCR TRUCK TIRE CTR 

llR22.5 Rib Trac Plus Re-Caped 

GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

MALDONADO, CHRISTOPHER 

RAMON, AMANDA 

CAMPOS, ABIQAIL 

GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

GARCIA, RAFAEL 

GARCIA, RAFAEL 

VELA, CORINA 

MARTINEZ, FATHER 

GONZALEZ, MOTHER 

WILLIAMS/QUEVEDO, FATHERS 

TABOR, FATHER 

GARCIA, RAFAEL 

GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

ALVARADO, FATHER 

MORGAN, FATHER 

VALDEZ, ALICIA 

YBANEZ, ANDRES 

RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

GONZALEZ, ALFREDO 

IBARRA, MELISSA 

GONZALEZ, ALFREDO 

GUERRERO-ORTIZ, LUIS 

DAVILA, ROBERT III 

FUENTES, AUSTIN 

ROBERSON, TAMMY 

Report Date: 12/0312010 

DIV 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0120 

3150 

3310 

3360 

3110 

3110 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3360 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3120 

3150 

3150 

3370 

Object 

5250 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Current Date: 11124/2010 

Page 22 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 3,000.00 

Check Total .. .-l.t0OO.OO 

Appointed Attny Fees 605.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,605.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 3,160.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 4,690.0() 

Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Appointed Attny Fecs 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

http:3,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Rep9rt Name: AP._CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 11124/2010 

Page 23 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName I2e!icription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __1,535.00 

00629460 12/03/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

CALDERON, RUBEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,455.00 
REYES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 730.00 
DIAZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 
MACIAS, MARIA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
MACIAS, MARIA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00629461 12/03/2010 GREEN PROVENCE CORP 

Hazardous Surcharge GEN 0180 5250 Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 133.50 
Rock Salt Remover GEN 0180 5250 Shop-Oil, T ires,Antifrz,F ilters 799.50 

Check Total 

00629462 12/03/2010 GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

TO DEVELOP SPILL PREVENTION, C GEN 0160 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,665.00 

Check Total __1,665.00 

00629463 12/03/2010 GUARD MASTER FIRE & SAFETY INC 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 0120 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 377.00 
FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 0120 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 564.25 
FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION A GEN 1550 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 183.50 

Check Total 124.75 

00629464 12/03/2010 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 

ISP officer coat purchase for GEN 3480 5455 Services - Other 50.00 
ISP Residential visits Meal Re GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 45.15 

Check Total 95.15 

00629465 12/03/2010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 288.00 
HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 288.00 

Check Total 576.00 

00629466 12/03/2010 HINOJOSA JR, FEDERICO G 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3340 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 272.20 
Check Total 272.20 

00629467 12/0312010 HOT PURSUIT INST ALLA TION INC 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Name: AP _CCR __NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 12/03/2010 

DIV Dept Object Obkct Description 

Current Date: 11/24/2010 

Page 24 

Check Amount 

Shop Supplies to include, 100 

Spot Light Removal 

Equipment installation on 2010 

Carlson Siren Control (used) 

Radio Equipment Installation 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 

1900 

1900 

1900 

5248 

5248 

5248 

5248 

5248 

Car Accessories 

Car Accessories 

Car Accessories 

Car Accessories 

Car Accessories 

45.00 

65.00 

550.00 

105.00 

65.00 

Check Total 830.00 

00629468 12/03/2010 HYDRAULICS OF TEXAS INC 

REBUILT TRAILER LIFT CYLINDER GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Check Total 

1,387.00 

~__1,387.00 

00629469 12/03/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

RUIZ, ESTEBAN 

GOMEZ, GUADALUPE 

GOMEZ, GUADALUPE 

NASH, JOHN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3370 

3370 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

7,000.00 

450.00 

450.00 

100.00 

__8,000.00 

00629470 12/03/2010 JONES & COOK 

QRT-2367 QUARTET 3-DOOR ENCLOS GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 526.75 

Check Total 526.75 

00629471 1210312010 JONES REFRIGERATION 

Robstown Center Ice Machine GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

105.35 

105.35 

00629472 12/03/2010 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

PP-826 400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 

FREIGHT FOR FLOOR CHEMICALS IN 

PP-809 EL TORO HD FLOOR CLEANE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

1324 

5262 

5262 

5262 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 

Check Total 

1,440.00 

63.68 

1,560.00 

__3,063.68 

00629473 12/03/2010 KING ISLES 

pay request from King Isles. a GEN 2745 5312 General Contractor 

Check Total 

42,761.40 

1.40 

00629474 12/03/2010 L N V ENGINEERING 

WINDSTORM INSPECTION SERVICES GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Check Total 

950.00 

950.00 



User 10: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51: 11 

Report Name: AP_ CCR_ NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 1112412010 

Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629475 12/03/2010 L N V ENGINEERING 

LNV will provide a structural GEN 1915 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 10,560.00 

Check Total ~560.00 

00629476 12/03/2010 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

Detention snacks for juveniles GEN 3490 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,452.90 

Boot Camp snacks for cadets de GEN 3492 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,452.90 

LABATT $20,000 "Standing PO" GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 652.34 

LABATT $20,000 "Standing PO" GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 867.75 

Check Total __4,425.89 

00629477 12/03/2010 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 150.00 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 150.00 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 150.00 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 150.00 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 150.00 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 150.00 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 150.00 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 150.00 

Check Total ___1,200.00 

00629478 12/03/2010 LEONARD, DONNA K 

TAYLOR, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00629479 12/03/2010 LUGO III, ROBERT 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR OUT OF POCKE GEN 5220 5437 Fees & Permits 65.00 

Check Total 65.00 

00629480 12/03/2010 MALEK INC 

HVAC & EMERGENCY GENERA TOR FOR GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 15,390.00 

Check Total ~390.00 

00629481 12/03/2010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

CURRY, NICHOLAS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

LEAL, CARLOS GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 850.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 11/24/2010 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object QbiectDe~cription Check Amount 

00629482 12/03/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS ENRIQUE RIOS, CAUSE# 10 GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

SOT VS GEORGE RODRIGUEZ, CAUSE GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

SOT VS PEDRO BUSTINZA, CAUSE# GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total __2,250.00 

,00629483 12/03/2010 MCJUNKIN, CHRIS 

FA VELA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00629484 12/0312010 MEDINA, BIANCA 

ROLLINS, TREVOR GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ROLLINS, TREVOR GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ROLLINS, TREVOR GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARCIA, CHRISTINA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

00629485 12/03/2010 METROPOLIT AN PLANNING ORGANI 

FY 2011 CONTRIBUTION FOR MPO L GEN 0121 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 2,000.00 

Check Total __2,000.00 

00629486 12/03/2010 MORA, LUIS T 

Dump Truck Load of Landscape-G GEN 2716 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 275.00 

Check Total 

00629487 12/03/2010 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE EXPANS GEN 1915 5309 Architects 21,960.00 

REIMBURSABLE FEES GEN 1915 5314 Additional Professional Fees 6,282.00 

Check Total ~242.00 

00629488 12/03/2010 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE EXPANS GEN 1915 5309 Architects 9,430.00 

REIMBURSABLE FEES GEN 1915 5314 Additional Professional Fees 3,008.00 

Check Total ~438.00 

00629489 12/03/2010 NUECES COUNTY JJAEP 

Monthly Operation & Management GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in House 81,073.44 

Check Total ~073.44 

00629490 12/03/2010 OLD REPUBLIC SURETY CO. 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 1112412010Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Page 27 

Check# Check Dt PayeeN'ame Description DIV Dept Object Qruect Description Check Amount 

RENEWAL OF BOND FEE FOR POL YGR GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629491 12/03/2010 ONSITEDECALS.COM 

INSTALL MANUFACTURED AND DESIG GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 385.75 

REP AIRS FOR THE FENDER ON UNlT GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 38.58 

Check Total 424.33 

00629492 12/0312010 PADRE BEHA VORIAL HOSPITAL 

Summer Probation lOP Program f GEN 1317 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 2,400.00 

Check Total __2,400.00 

00629493 12103/2010 PADRON, MICHELLE MARGOT 

Mileage reimbursement for Coun GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 9.46 

Check Total 

00629494 12/03/2010 PALM DRIVE LTD 

MONTHLY RENT FOR RECORDS WAREH GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 

Check Total ~850.00 

00629495 12/03/2010 PATHWAYS YOUTH HOME INC 

Residential Srvcs for Juvenile GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,285.75 

J.Garza clothing purchase whi1 GEN 3492 5440 Inmate General Supplies 56.97 

Check Total __4_,342.72 

00629496 12/03/20 I 0 PATON, VANCED 

VELA, ERICA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

OROZCO, EDGAR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

VILLEGAS, MATTHEW GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MONTALVO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 4,026.00 

OLlY AREZ, MARC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

BAZALDUA,ROBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LUNA, AARON NICHOLAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CHURCH, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 340.00 

JANSSEN, DANNY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __5_,266.00 

00629497 12/03/2010 PETROLEUM SOLUTIONS INC 

TROUBLESHOOT INOPERABLE DIESEL GEN 0120 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 568.93 

http:5_,266.00
http:4,026.00
http:4_,342.72
http:4,285.75
http:14,850.00
http:2,400.00
http:2,400.00
http:ONSITEDECALS.COM


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51: II 

Report Nal11e: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11124/2010
Report Date: 12/03/20 I 0 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

TROUBLESHOOT CREDIT CARD PIN P GEN 0160 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 111.50 

TROUBLESHOOT THE NO RECEIPT PR GEN 0160 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 139.00 

Check Total 8 

00629498 12/03/2010 PETTY'S PAINTING 

PAINTING OF 47 WINDOWS AND 18 GEN 1460 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,570.00 

Check Total 

00629499 12/03/2010 PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 973.72 
PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 306.00 

Check Total ___1,279.72 

00629500 12/0312010 PHILLIPS, DAVID W 

BLY, TRACY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00629501 12/03/20 I 0 PORT ARANSAS F AMIL Y CENTER 

MEALS FOR PORT ARANSAS CLIENTS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,233.18 

Check Total __1,233.18 

00629502 12/03/2010 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN PER GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 227.36 

Check Total 227.36 

00629503 12/03/2010 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

(3) temporary alc units and d 	 GEN 1378 5611 Land & Bldg Purchase & Improve 4,100.00 

Check Total __4_,100.00 

00629504 12/03/2010 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

October electronic monitoring GEN 2300 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 147.33 

October electronic monitoring GEN 3480 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 185.67 

Check Total 333.00 

00629505 12/03/2010 PROBUILD SOUTH LLC 

2x4-16 #1 Treated SYP GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 95.58 

Concrete Mix GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 35.60 
4x4x8 CAlACQ Treated GC GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 67.30 

2x6-12 #1 Treated SYP GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 320.65 
2x6-20 #1 Treated SYP GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 77.76 

http:4_,100.00
http:4,100.00
http:1,233.18
http:1,233.18
http:1,279.72
http:1,570.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15 :51: 11 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/24/2010
Report Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 29 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Pescriruioll DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

DG-16 Buckeye Post Hole Digger GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc -77.98 

112 Galv FLAT GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 33.00 

4x6xl0 CAJACQ Treated GC GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 150.00 

1I2x6 Galv LAG GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 189.00 

5/8 Galv Flat GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 5.50 

5/8xlO Galv Carr GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 42.90 

4x6xl0 CAJACO Treated GC GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 285.00 

Concrete Mix GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 21.36 

4x4x8 CAJACQ Treated GC GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 471.10 

5/8 GalvNut GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 5.90 

2x4-16 #1 Treated SYP GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 531.00 

Fuel Surcharge GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 10.00 

2x6-16 #1 Treated SYP GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 311.20 

Concrete Mix GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 106.80 

DG-16 Buckeye Post Hole Digger GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 77.98 

Bkt PP Star OTDR 9x3 GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 89.99 

1/2 Galv Flat GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 3.30 

Fuel Surcharge GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 10.00 

1/2x6 Ga1v Lag GEN 2716 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 18.90 

Check Total __2,881.84 

00629506 12/03/2010 R.A. SCHMIDT COMPANY INC. 

IRRIGATION PUMP REPAIRS AND UP GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 3,303.18 

Check Total __3,303.18 

00629507 12/03/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

27510111-11/09 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 54.89 

Check Total 54.89 

00629508 12/03/2010 RENDON, REBECCA SUZANNE VELA: 

SOT VS LUIS AGUILAR, CAUSE# 06 GEN 3310 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,989.00 

Check Total __1,989.00 

00629509 12/03/2010 RHODES, NATE 

ROBERTS, LAWRENCE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

ROBERTS, LAWRENCE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

HINOJOSA, ABEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

http:1,989.00
http:1,989.00
http:3,303.18
http:3,303.18
http:2,881.84


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 12/03/2010 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Current Date: 11124/2010 

Page 30 

Check Amount 

HINOJOSA, ABEL 

SMITH, JULIE 

HINOJOSA, ABEL 

CRUZ, BERNARDO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

400.00 

250.00 

_~300.00 

00629510 12/03/2010 RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

SOT VS DANIEL LOPEZ, CAUSE# 08 GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

4,130.00 

___1)30.00 

00629511 12/03/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

THOMAS, MOTHER 

HERNANDEZ, S 

DARLING,C 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

00629512 12/03/2010 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AT JUVEN GEN \460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 

Check Total 

1,000.00 

____1,000.00 

00629513 12/03/2010 ROKET PLUMBING SERVICES 

REMOVE EXISTING 1 1I4IN DOUBLE GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

320.00 

320.00 

00629514 12/03/2010 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

REP AIR HIGH VOLUME OIL PUMP 

LABOR FOR REP AIR 

Community Services Van #76 BRA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

4190 

5249 

5249 

5249 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

789.99 

227.50 

489.96 

__1,507.45 

00629515 12/03/2010 SKIDOKANCO 

MONTHLY WASTE DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0160 5455 Services - Other 70.50 

'STANDING PO'-MONTHLY TANK SER GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 221.00 

Check Total 291.50 

00629516 12/03/2010 SMART APPLE MEDIA 

Standing order Audio-Visual GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

637.42 

00629517 12/03/2010 SMITH-ENGLE, JENNIFER M 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51: 11 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 1112412010 

Page 31 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CONSULT ANT SERVICES ON DUNE PR GEN 0121 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 2,722.50 

Check Total __2,722.50 

00629518 12/03/2010 SOLKANA V A TORNO, LLC 

PROVIDE ARCHITECTURAL & ENGINE GEN 1901 5309 Architects 4,025.00 

Check Total __4,025.00 

00629519 12/03/2010 SOUTHVIEW CORPORATION 

'STANDING PO'-LEASE FOR STORIN GEN 1330 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,500.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00629520 12/03/2010 SPRINT NEXTEL INC 

ERT GO KIT OCT 2 - NOV 1,2010 GEN 3075 5235 Pagers 1,102.23 

Check Total 

00629521 12/03120 lOSTACUN INVESTIGATIONS INC 

SOT VS ESTEBAN RUIZ, CAUSE# 10 GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,000.00 

SOT VS ARMANDO HERNANDEZ, CAUS GEN 3360 5348 Defense Costs Other 194.35 

Check Total __1,194.35 

00629522 12/03/2010 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

PERDUE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 380.00 

FUENTES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

FUENTES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

PERDUE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

Check Total 810.00 

00629523 12/0312010 STEW ART & STEVENSON INC 

REPLACE ALTERNATOR ON 10KW GEN GEN 1440 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 985.72 

Check Total 

00629524 12/03/2010 STUMP ENTERPRISES 

QUARTERLY SLUDGE REMOVAL SERVI GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 400.00 

Check Total 

00629525 12/03/2010 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

Monthly ASP billing GEN 1250 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 10,374.50 

Monthly ASP billing GEN 1250 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 10,374.50 

Monthly ASP billing GEN 1250 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 10,374.50 

PYHR Date Dump Rpt-CCD GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 240.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51: II 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/24/2010
Report Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 32 

Check# CheckDt PayeeNam~ Description DIV Dept Object Object De~cription Check Amount 

Changes to EO set up GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 854.40 

FA conversion Aug 13,2010 GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 370.00 

Check Total -.1b587.90 

00629526 12/03/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

ON ROAD DIESEL BOL NO.289501 GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 10,913.02 

Check Total ~913.02 

00629527 12/03/2010 SWACINA, PAUL 

SCOTT, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

TORRES, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 192.25 

Check Total 267.25 

00629528 12/03/2010 TEXAS ADOLESCENT TREATMENT C 

Residential Srvcs of juveniles GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,285.75 

Check Total 4,285.75 

00629529 12/0312010 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONM 

CLEANUP PROJECT AUGUST 2010 GEN 1901 5455 Services - Other 1,658.50 

Check Total __1,658.50 

00629530 12103/2010 TEXAS CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMP 

20 II ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES GEN 3710 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 35.00 

Check Total 

00629531 12/03/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING 

YEARLY RENEWAL OF POLYGRAPH EX GEN 3700 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 450.00 

Check Total 

00629532 12/03/2010 TEXAS STEEL 

18" CAST IRON FLAP GATE W/HARD GEN 0120 5273 Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 2,060.00 

Check Total _-.b060.00 

00629533 12/03/2010 TIMBER CASEWORK MFG CO INC 

REP AIR GRAVID TRAP STANDS 30 P GEN 3092 5438 General Operating Supplies 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629534 12/0312010 VELA, ROBERTO G 

REED, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

http:2,060.00
http:1,658.50
http:1,658.50
http:4,285.75
http:4,285.75
http:10,913.02
http:1b587.90


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51: 11 

Report Name: 

Check# 

AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Pal::ee Name Description 

Report Date: 12/03/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 11124/2010 

Page 33 

Check Amount 

00629535 12/03/2010 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS DAVID JAMES, CAUSE# 

SOT VS ROBBIN CLAY, CAUSE # 10 

SOT VS RALPH GADDY, CAUSE# 10

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3360 

3360 

5348 

5348 

5348 

Defense Costs Other 

Defense Costs Other 

Defense Costs Other 

1,100.00 

800.00 

800.00 

Check Total ~__2,700.00 

00629536 12/03/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

11113-12/12 

IIIl 0-12/09 

11113-12112 

11/13-12112 

11116-12115 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0160 

1240 

1510 

1510 

1540 

5231 

5236 

5231 

5231 

5231 

Telephone Expense 

InterNet Fees 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

61.68 

68.23 

655.82 

584.25 

60.50 

__1,430.48 

00629537 12/03/2010 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

JONES, LOUIS ALLEN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

£.heck Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00629538 12/03/2010 WEATHERTROL INC 

IFB NO.2837-09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 

Check Total 

49,637.50 

~637.50 

00629539 12/03/2010 WILLIAMS, GUY 

CUELLAR, RICHARD GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00629540 12/03/2010 WILLMS, FRAN 

LUCIO, FERNANDO 

GARCIA, JESSE 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

290.00 

275.00 

565.00 

00629541 12/03/2010 WILSON, LAW OFFICES OF JAMES R 

SAENZ, ESHELLE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

00629542 12/03/2010 WORK BOOT, THE 

ADAN SANEZ - OCTOBER '10 SAFET 

DANNY RODRIGUEZ SEPTEMBER '10 

CANDIDO PEREZ-OCTOBER '10 SAFE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

89.95 

76.45 

90.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 11/2412010 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

FRANK CARABAJAL - OCTOBER '10 GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

MIKE FLORES - OCTOBER' 10 SAFE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 

00629543 12/03/2010 X-RAYON WHEELS INC. 

B.Green Xray of abdomen GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 217.00 

Check Total 

00629544 12/0312010 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 601916911 Date: 11118 PRO 0405 7123 Engine & Body Repairs 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629545 12/03/2010 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000311 Date: 11/1 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,208.92 

Invoiee# 3652000311 Date: 1111 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 751.92 

Check Total __3,960.84 

00629546 12/03/2010 AUTO ZONE 

Invoiee# 1332493662 Date: 11/8 PRO 0412 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.99 

Check Total 27.99 

00629547 12/0312010 BANUELOS USED TIRES 

Invoiee# 77112 Date: 11122110 PRO 0402 7122 Tires & Tubes 390.00 

Invoiee# 59668 Date: 11116/10 PRO 0412 7122 Tires & Tubes 600.00 

Check Total 990.00 

00629548 12/03/2010 BIRD'S RUBBER STAMP 

Invoiee# 13769 Date: 11119110 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 18.00 

Check Total 18.00 

00629549 12/03/20 I 0 C C SAFE & LOCK CO 

Invoiee# 051830 Date: 10/411 0 PRO 0440 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 4.50 

Invoiee# 051830 Date: 10/411 0 PRO 0440 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 37.05 

Invoiee# 051830 Date: 10/411 0 PRO 0440 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 12.50 

Invoiee# 051830 Date: 10/411 0 PRO 0440 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 28.00 

Invoiee# 051830 Date: 10/4110 PRO 0444 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 7.00 

Invoiee# 051830 Date: 10/4/10 PRO 0444 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 2.50 

Invoiee# 051830 Date: 10/4/10 PRO 0444 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 4.50 

Invoice# 051830 Date: 10/4110 PRO 0444 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 7.80 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Current Time: 15:51: 11Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11/24/2010

Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Page 35 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 103.85 

00629550 12/03/2010 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATOR 

Invoice# 201010-0 Date: 10/311 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 1,691.35 

Check Total 1,691.35 

00629551 12/03/2010 COASTAL BEND INTERGROUP ASSOI 

AA Books 11/17110 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 369.00 

AA Books 11117/10 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 81.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00629552 12/03/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

Invoice# 10-1018 Date: 10/3111 PRO 0402 7235 Deaf Interpretors 382.50 

Check Total 382.50 

00629553 12/03/2010 D & W TROPHY HOUSE INC 

Invoice# 1224 Date: 1111611 0 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 67.69 

Invoice# 1224 Date: 11116/10 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 86.50 

Invoice# 1224 Date: 11116110 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 84.00 

Invoice# 1224 Date: 11/16110 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 209.00 

Invoice# 1224 Date: 11116/10 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 59.08 

Invoice# 1224 Date: 11116110 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 41.50 

Invoice# 1224 Date: 11/16/1 0 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 62.85 

Invoice# 1224 Date: 11116/10 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 12.00 

Check Total 622.62 

00629554 12/03/2010 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

Invoice# 184256 Date: 11117110 PRO 0402 7232 DMC Probation Tuition/Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629555 12/03/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

Invoice# XF4K57341 Date: 11/7/ PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,261.59 

Check Total 2,261.59 

00629556 12/03/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 600323 Date: 11116/10 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 20.25 

Check Total 20.25 

00629557 12/03/2010 G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 

Invoice# 034364 Date: 10/3111 0 PRO 0402 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 1,671.84 

http:1,671.84
http:2,261.59
http:2,261.59
http:1,691.35
http:1,691.35


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51: II 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 11124/2010 
Report Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1,671.84 

00629558 12/03/2010 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

SAFPF TTMs PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 99.45 
SAFPFTTMs PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 109.00 

Check Total 208.45 

00629559 12/03/2010 INTERTECH INC 

Invoice# 33524 Date: 1l/9/1O PRO 2300 5302 Education Registration Fees 2,495.00 

Check Total 2,495.00 

00629560 12/03/2010 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 09473970 Date: 11!l61 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 73.45 

Check Total 73.45 

00629561 12/03/2010 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 05395936 Date: 11/181 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 82.80 

Invoice# 05396014 Date: 11/18/ PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 82.80 

~heck Total 165.60 

00629562 12/03/2010 PERALES, MARIA CHRISTELLA 

SAFPF Visits PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 7.50 

SAFPF Vistis PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 47.00 

Check Total 54.50 

00629563 12/03/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Statment 1l/51l0 PRO 1490 5217 Postage & Fed Express 3,169.60 

Check Total 3,169.60 

00629564 12/03/2010 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Invoice# 19002 Date: 11/16110 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 32.59 

Check Total 32.59 

00629565 12/0312010 SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS 

Invoice# GB00024226 Date: 1111 PRO 0402 7422 Data Processing Supplies 200.00 

Invoice# GB00023826 Date: 1111 PRO 0402 7546 Data Processing Equipment 201.00 

Invoice# GB00023826 Date: 1111 PRO 0410 7546 Data Processing Equipment 134.00 

Invoice# GB00023850 Date: 1111 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 45.36 

Invoice# GB00024169 Date: 1111 PRO 0440 7434 Maintenance - Contract Service 31.59 
Invoice# GB00023850 Date: 1111 PRO 0440 7546 Data Processing Equipment 77.76 

http:3,169.60
http:3,169.60
http:2,495.00
http:2,495.00
http:1,671.84


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 11/24/2010 

Page 37 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObiectDescription Check Amount 

Invoice# GB00023850 Date: 1111 PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 10.64 

lnvoice# GB00024169 Date: 1111 PRO 0444 7434 Maintenance - Contract Service 7.41 

Invoice# GB00023850 Date: 1111 PRO 0444 7546 Data Processing Equipment 18.24 

Check Total 726.00 

00629566 12/03/2010 WALMART 

Invoice# 005282 Date: 11/1811 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.62 

Invoice# 003637 Date: 1111511 0 PRO 0440 7447 Conunissary Supplies 3.00 

Invoice# 003636 Date: 11/15/1 0 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 3.02 

Invoice# 005348 Date: I 111011 0 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 16.00 

Invoice# 003636 Date: 11115110 PRO 0444 7447 Conunissary Supplies 4.00 

Invoice3 008899 Date: 11/16110 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.93 

Check Total 41 

00629567 12/03/2010 BENAVIDES, T ALMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 24.00 

Check Total 24.00 

00629568 12/03/2010 CANTU, MARK A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 57.60 

00629569 12/03/2010 CHAPMAN, ROBBY D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 206.28 

£heck Total 206.28 

00629570 12/0312010 FLORES, HOMER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 69.02 

£heck Total 69.02 

00629571 12/03/2010 GLISAN, ABIGAIL L 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 206.28 

Check Total 

00629572 12/03/2010 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 590.35 

Check Total 

00629573 12/03/2010 HOBBS, KIMBERL Y ANN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 85.67 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 11/2412010 

Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00629574 12/03/2010 ISLA GRAND BEACH RESORT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 194.65 

Check Total 194.65 

00629575 12/03/2010 LOCKWOOD, ELAINE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1240 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 311.85 

Check Total 

00629576 12/03/2010 MORGAN, CONNIE J 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1240 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 93.00 

Check Total 93.00 

00629577 12/03/2010 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 425.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00629578 12/0312010 WHIGHAM, VICTORIA E 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3621 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 191.85 

Check Total 191.85 

00629579 12/03/2010 RAYMOND,BRIANDEAN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 85.67 

Check Total 

00629580 12/03/2010 RICHARDSON, DANA E 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 153.60 

Check Total 153.60 

00629581 12/03/2010 RODRIGUEZ, DOMINGA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1240 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 72.00 

Check Total 

00629582 12/03/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1190 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629583 12103/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1190 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Date: 12/03/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00629584 

Check Dt 

12/03/2010 

Payee Name Description 

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF 

Education Registration Fees 

00629585 12/0312010 TEXAS ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH A 

Education Registration Fees 

00629586 12/03/2010 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R1168378190B 

00629587 12/03/2010 BLUFF MANOR APTS 

R1167558155B 

R1l68361617B 

RIl67828158B 

00629588 12/03/2010 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

Rl168278180B 

00629589 12/03/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1168257711 

R1l67815469B 

00629590 12/03/2010 CASA DE MANANA APARTMENTS LP 

R1l6828473B 

Rl16780 485B 

00629591 12/03/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Rll6799 CITY 

R116778 873B 

R116797 CITY 

R116844 

Rl161228067B 

R116720 

DIV 


TRV 

TRV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1190 

5220 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5302 

5302 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 11/24/2010 

Page 39 

Object Description Check Amount 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Education Registration Fees 285.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 194.45 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 126.68 

£heck Total 461.13 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

£heck Total 280.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 46.79 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 182.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 76.67 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 300.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramil Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

. Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 11/24/2010 

Page 40 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00629592 12/03/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R1l67128052B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

R1l67547059B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 235.00 

Check Total 885.00 

00629593 12/03/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

R1167838081B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

R1168336705B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00629594 12/03/2010 COST A T ARRAGONA 

R1167148139B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00629595 12/03/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R116843 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 94.85 
R1164891138 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RIl6796 ELECTIRIC WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

R116759 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 374.85 

00629596 12103/2010 DEVLIN ENTERPRISES, LLC 

R1167794544 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 83.00 

Check Total 

00629597 12/03/2010 DPITELECONNECT,LLC 

R1l68398185B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

00629598 12/03/2010 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

Rl168328179B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 495.00 

00629599 12/03/2010 FASTS1GNS 

banners for see and save WEL 4130 5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 2,253.00 

Check Total .__2,253.00 

00629600 12/03/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R116761 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51: II 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 11124/2010 

Page 41 

Check# Check Dt Payee Namg Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

00629601 12/03/2010 GREEN MOUNT AlN ENERGY COMP A 

RI168388138B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 30.81 

RI16717 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 120.81 

00629602 12/03/2010 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

RI16678 TRANSPORTATION WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 52.00 

RI16896 TRANSPORATION WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 35.00 

Check Total 87.00 

00629603 12/03/20 I 0 GUESS ENTERPRISES 

R1168298177B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00629604 12/03/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI16939 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 778.32 

R1l6937 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 503.77 

RIl6911 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 977.96 

RI16819 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 849.79 

Check Total __3,109.84 

00629605 12/0312010 HERRO SR, GARTH 

RI167163696 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629606 12/03/2010 JUST ENERGY 

RI16794 ELECTRIC WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629607 12/03/2010 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

RI168268105B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629608 12/03/2010 LULAC VILLAGE 

RI152997047B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00629609 12/03/2010 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SOCIAL 

Rl16315 MEMEBERSHIP DUE NEED A WEL 4110 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 125.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

ReporlNJtme: AP _ CCR _ NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 11/24/2010 

Page 42 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Des~ription DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 125.00 

00629610 12/0312010 NICOLAS HEIRS 

R1l68228002 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629611 12/03/2010 OSO BAY APARTMENTS 

R1l67575175B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 127.00 

Check Total 127.00 

00629612 12/03/2010 PROSPERITY BANK 

R1141656257B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00629613 12/03/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICES 

R116842 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R1167608169B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI16719 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R116800 ELECTRIC WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 290.00 

00629614 12/03/2010 RIDDICK, LARAE S 

RI16823498 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629615 12/03/2010 SEA GULF VILLA LTD 

R 116824 9646 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629616 12/03/2010 SOUTH POINTE APARTMENTS 

R1167568172B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629617 12/03/2010 STAR TEXPOWER 

R1168415814 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629618 12/03/20 I 0 STREAM ENERGY 

R116793 ELECTRIC WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R116677 8119B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:11 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 11124/2010
Report Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 43 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 90.00 

00629619 12/03/2010 TXU ENERGY 

R11661563-1262 

Rl16792 ELECTRIC 

R11661763-1264 

Rl1666963-1268 

Rl16670 63-1269 

RI1672163-1270 

R11661663-1263 

R116666 63-1265 

R11666763-1266 

R11666863-1267 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

93.97 

73.17 

65.61 

89.01 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

61.08 

882.84 

00629620 12/03/2010 WINDRUSH APTS 

RI16830 8178B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 742,341.19 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 12/03/2010 

Current Time: 16:00:27 
Current Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629782 12/0312010 ADAME, ADRIANNA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629783 12/03/20 I 0 ADAME, BRIANNA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629784 12/03/2010 ALEXANDER, JOHNNY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629785 12/03/2010 ANCHONDO, JESUS 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629786 12/03/2010 AT&T 

11115-12/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 652.16 

Check Total 

00629787 12/03/2010 AT&T 

11111-12/10 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 174.24 
-

Check Total 174.24 

00629788 12/03/2010 AT&T 

11/15-12/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 1,524.99 

Check Total __1,524.99 

00629789 12/03/2010 AT&T 

11115-12/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 593.93 

Check Total 593.93 

00629790 12/03/2010 AT&T 

11/15-12/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 4,281.32 

Check Total 1.32 

00629791 12/03/2010 AT&T 

11115-12114 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 94.22 

Check Total 94.22 

00629792 12/03/2010 BOLAND, THOMAS 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:00:27 

Report Nam~: AP_ CCR_ NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629793 12/03/2010 CANALES, ROY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629794 12/03/2010 CARAZOS, ERICA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00629795 12/03/2010 CARAZOS, JACYLN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00629796 12/03/2010 CARAZOS, JOHN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00629797 12/03/2010 CARAZOS, MICHAEL 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00629798 12/03/2010 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

100 11129 GEN 1510 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.68 

300011/29 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 68.19 

Check Total 

00629799 12/03/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

253w 10114-11/12 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 2,282.51 

Check Total __2_,282.51 

00629800 12/03/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

lw 10119-11117 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 19.72 

Check Total 19.72 

00629801 12/0312010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

26w Ig 10/13-11112 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 170.14 

Check Total 170.14 

00629802 12/03/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir 	 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:00:27 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 12/03/2010
Report Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name I)es<:ription DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

1474w 10114-11112 GEN 1740 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 12,731.82 

Check Total 1.82 

00629803 12/03/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

5w 4g 10115-11115 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 90.51 

Check Total 90.51 

00629804 12/03/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

35w 10115-11115 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 369.40 

Check Total 369.40 

00629805 12/03/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o10115-11115 GEN 1465 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 82.89 

£heck Total 82.89 

00629806 	 12/03/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

15w2g 10/19-11117 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 281.83 

Check Total 

00629807 12/03/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

010119-11/17 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 98.09 

Check Total 98.09 

00629808 12/03/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1523w 10/20-11/18 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 13,251.82 

Check Total 1.82 

00629809 12/03/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

9w 10106-11/04 GEN 1470 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 180.12 

Check Total 12 

00629810 12/03/2010 CNA SURETY 

Premium Due on BondlPolicy for GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 1,242.50 

Check Total __1,242.50 

00629811 12/03/2010 COUTURIER, CHRISTOPHER 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

£heck Total 75.00 

00629812 12/03/2010 DELGADO, MARIA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

http:1,242.50
http:1,242.50
http:13,251.82
http:12,731.82


'l-JD: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:00:27Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
Ileport Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 

Current Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00629813 12/0312010 DELTORO, DESIREE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629814 12/03/2010 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRATED SYSTEM~ 

INSTALLATION GEN 2390 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 105,000.00 
EXPENSES (CONTRACT FOR JAIL CO GEN 2390 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 25,000.00 

Check Total _ 130,000.00 

00629815 12/03/2010 DUNCAN, JONATHAN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00629816 12/0312010 FARRAR, LANE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00629817 12/03/2010 FISCAL, ALES SANDRA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00629818 12/03/2010 FLORES, JOHN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00629819 12/03/2010 FROST, MARIA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00629820 12/03/2010 GARCIA, ESMERALDA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 

00629821 12/03/2010 GARCIA, IDANIA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 

00629822 12/03/2010 GARCIA, JOSEPH 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:00:27 

Report Name: AP_ CCR_ NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 12/03/20 I 0 

Page 5 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00629823 12/03/2010 GARCIA, JOSEPH 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629824 12/03/2010 GONZALEZ, AMANDA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services Other 75.00 

£.heck Total 75.00 

00629825 12/03/2010 GONZALEZ, AUDRY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00629826 12/0312010 GREW, ASHLEIGH 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629827 12/0312010 GREW, SHAWN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00629828 12/03/2010 GUERRERO, DOMINIQUE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629829 12/03/2010 HANCOCK, KYLE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629830 12/03/2010 HERNANDEZ, BRIANA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00629831 12/03/2010 HERNANDEZ, JAVIER 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

£.heck Total 75.00 

00629832 12/03/2010 HERNANDEZ,KRYSTAL 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:00:27 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 

Current Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629833 12/03/2010 HERNANDEZ, VICTOR 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00629834 12/03/2010 HUNTSINGER, DEVIN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00629835 12/03/2010 HUNTSINGER, STEPHEN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629836 12/03/2010 JOHNSON, JAVON 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00629837 12/03/2010 JOHNSON, OCEANIA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 

00629838 12/03/2010 JOHNSON, ROBERT 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 

00629839 12/03/2010 JOHNSTON, CHRISTOPHER 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services Other 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00629840 12/03/2010 LEXICON BILINGUAL RESOURCES 

Standing order GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 2,754.00 
Check Total __2,754.00 

00629841 12/03/2010 LOCARINO, DAMION 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00629842 12/03/2010 LOPEZ, ISAIAH 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 

00629843 12/03/2010 LUGO, ALFREDO 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:00:27 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obj('!ct Description Check Amount 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00629844 12/03/2010 MARTINEZ, DAVID 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00629845 12/03/2010 MCNEAL, SHALEASHA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629846 12/03/2010 MENDEZ, MARICELA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 

00629847 12/03/2010 MERIDA, LINSEY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629848 12/03/2010 MORGAN, FRANCINE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629849 12/03/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

4920 11124 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 84.56 

Check Total 84.56 

00629850 12/03/2010 MCLEOD USAIPAETEC BUSINESS SVt 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 93.85 
Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 255.21 
Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 32.07 
Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 45.57 
Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0120 5231 Telephone Expense 119.91 
Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 143.83 
Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 89.80 
Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 48.99 
Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 38.07 
Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 33.57 
Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 117.13 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pal:ee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Refl;ister 
Report Date: 12/03/2010 

Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense GEN 0440 7521 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1190 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1315 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1565 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1740 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 1780 5231 Telephone Expense 

Current Time: 16:00:27 
Current Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

106.98 

166.39 

32.24 

116.56 

158.70 

132.99 

143.00 

110.47 

94.47 

32.33 

312.30 

550.00 

7,894.53 

32.07 

33.57 

74.35 

38.05 

71.92 

36.52 

542.71 

73.35 

256.43 

44.32 

33.57 

177.68 

178.62 

32.33 

39.07 

275.95 

111.13 

1,096.19 

69.30 

81.10 

33.57 

33.57 

http:1,096.19
http:7,894.53


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:00:27 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3091 5231 Telephone Expense 35.28 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3091 5231 Telephone Expense 67.77 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3621 5231 Telephone Expense 145.91 

Telephone Utility Expense GEN 3700 5231 Telephone Expense 211.88 

Check Total ~695.l7 

00629851 12/03/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

POSTAGE METER: P7Ll; METER SER GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 32.00 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES; DM GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 63.00 

Check Total 

00629852 12/03/2010 RAMIREZ-JALOMO, TRICIA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00629853 12/03/2010 RAMOS, GIBRAN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629854 12/03/2010 RAMOS, JOSE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629855 12/03/2010 RAMOS, YURIEL 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00629856 12/03/2010 RODRIGUEZ, CRISTELLA 

Services Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629857 12/03/2010 RUDNICKY, ANDREW 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629858 12/03/2010 RUWWE,JOHN 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:00:27 

Report Nam~: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629859 12/03/2010 SANCHEZ, RlCKAL 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 

00629860 12/03/2010 SANCHEZ, ROZA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629861 12/03/2010 SOLIZ, ALFONSO 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629862 12/03/2010 SOLIZ, MARIA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629863 12/03/2010 SOLIZ, MIRANDA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629864 12/03/2010 SPENCER, LISA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00629865 12/03/2010 STAFFORD, KIMBERLY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629866 12/03/2010 TABOR, JAKEY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 

00629867 12/03/2010 TAYLOR, CRAIG 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00629868 12/03/2010 TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 

11/21 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 955.91 
Check Total 955.91 

00629869 12/03/2010 TILLMAN, CHRISTOPHER 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:00:27Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReportName: AP_CCR_NVC Report Date: 12/03/2010 

Current Date: 12/03/2010 

Page 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nam~ PesJ;ripJion DIV Dept Object Object DescriPtion Check Amount 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00629870 12/03/2010 TILLMAN, DARIUS 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629871 12/03/2010 TILLMAN, MARCUS 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00629872 12/03/2010 TOMLINSON, CIERRA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629873 12/03/2010 TOMLINSON, JOYCE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 

00629874 12/03/2010 TOMLINSON, LADALE 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 

00629875 12/03/2010 TORRES, CHARLEIGH 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 

00629876 12/03/2010 TORRES, MISTY 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00629877 12/03/2010 TORRES, NATHANIEL 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services Other 75.00 
Check Total 

00629878 12/03/2010 TREJO, SAVANNAH 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00629879 12/03/2010 VALERO MARKETING & S UPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 6,320.37 

http:6,320.37


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:00:27 

Report NalIle: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/03/2010 
Current Date: 12/03/20 I 0 

Page 12 

Check# CheckDt PaveeNa_lIle DescrjptllP DIV Dept Object ObjectDe~ITiDtion Check Amount 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0121 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 211.86 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0160 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 112.74 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0170 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 3,694.24 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 480.15 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 26.75 

Gasoline GEN 0402 7121 Gasoline 2,093.96 

Gasoline GEN 0412 7121 Gasoline 679.92 

Gasoline GEN 0440 7121 Gasoline 2,359.46 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 327.77 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 779.80 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1240 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 60.49 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1270 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 89.12 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1380 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 126.33 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1500 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 260.67 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 2339 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 163.58 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3092 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 739.44 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3480 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 292.00 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3520 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 99.41 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3700 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 16,112.83 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3810 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 1,878.66 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3820 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 2,078.77 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3830 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 1,965.39 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 23.98 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3850 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 4,462.92 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 4190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 2,212.31 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5220 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 297.82 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5330 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 1,954.06 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6110 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 384.52 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6210 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 80.41 

Check Total ~369.73 

00629880 12/03/2010 WALDO, WILLIAM 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629881 12/03/2010 WIDDER, JONAH 



User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:00:27 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/03/2010
Report Date: 12/0312010 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00629882 12/03/2010 ZAMORA, BRENDA 

Services - Other GEN 4130 5455 Services - Other 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

LA Check Stock Total 242,942.45 

Grand Total 242,942.45 

http:242,942.45
http:242,942.45


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 13 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/01120 I 0 Report Date: 12/10/2010 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00019837 12110/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

HARRIS, EDWARD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00019838 12/1012010 BARCLAY, SUSAN E 

MfR, ROBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00019839 12/10/2010 JERRY 

LOPEZ, JOSE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

DOMINGUEZ, JOHN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

DOMINGUEZ, JOHN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 468.75 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 93.75 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 187.50 

Check Total 

00019840 12/1012010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

W AL TERSIRANGEL, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

SNAPP, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00019841 12/1012010 BROWNE, LINDSAY M 

COTTRELL, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 645.00 

RIVERA, PAUL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 745.00 

00019842 12/1012010 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

SOT VS ERNEST PENA, CAUSE # 08 GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 401.00 

Check Total 

00019843 1211 0120 10 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

TORRES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

TORRES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 

JOHNSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

PALOMO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 330.00 

WOLF, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

ZAPATA, VICTORIA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 13 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/0112010
Report Date: 1211 0120 10 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description ~heck Amount 
~----------

Check Total __1,505.00 

00019844 1211 0/20 I 0 CASTRO, FRANK 

LUGO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
Check Total 200.00 

00019845 12/10/2010 CAVADA, ARMANDO 

ROBLEDO, ISAIAS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Check Total 

00019846 12/10/2010 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

SALGADO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 
PALOMO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 
GARCIA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 

00019847 12/10/2010 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

GALVAN, RAY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 430.00 
Check Total 

00019848 12110/2010 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

DOMINGUEZ, JAMES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
DOMINGUEZ, JAMES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
COLLINGS, CAMERON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
HINOJOSA, FRANK GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
PEREIDA, RUDY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
HINOJOSA, FRANK GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
HINOJOSA, FRANK GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __2_.450.00 

00019849 12110/2010 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

MIJAREZ, ERIK GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Check Total 

00019850 12/10/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

FARMER, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 
HUTCHENS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 215.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00019851 12/10/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

http:2_.450.00
http:1,505.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:13 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/0112010
Report Date: 12/10/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

HARRIS, DONNA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00019852 12/10/2010 LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

SANCHEZ/GARCIA, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DUHART, DAVID GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

SALVADOR GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 975.00 

00019853 12/10/2010 EVELYN HUERTA 

SALAS, MARTIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

00019854 12110/2010 VINCENT 

WALKER, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

RIVERA/SANCHEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00019855 12/10/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

RAMOS, JOSE JR. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SALINAS, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00019856 12110/2010 HALL, GARY A 

LUGO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 525.00 

BENITEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 430.00 

COLUNGA, CHRISTINA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

RIOS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

LUGO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

FAVELA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

ORTIZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

DAVILA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total ~,01O.00 

00019857 12110/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

CHAPA, NOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00019858 12110/2010 ROBERT J 



--------------

--------------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:13 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Current Date: 12/0112010
Report Date: 12/10/20 I0 

Pa2e 4 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COLUNGA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 200.00 
ORTIZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 
CRAIG, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 380.00 
ORTIZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

~heck Total 960.00 

00019859 12110/2010 LAW OFFICE OF KATHARIl' 

GARZA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00019860 12110/2010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

GARZA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
COLUNGA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MILLER, CAMERON GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
MILLER, CAMERON GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
MILLER, CAMERON GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 820.00 

00019861 12/10/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

NASH, KATELYN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00019862 12/10/2010 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

HARRIS, JAMES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00019863 12110/2010 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

MCLAUGHLIN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 
MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

HERNANDEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 145.00 
FROST, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 410.00 
VERA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 170.00 

Check Total _1,115.00 

00019864 12110/2010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

GARCIA, ROXANE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00019865 12110/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

http:1,115.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:45:13Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/0]/2010

Report Date: 1211 0/2010 
Page 5 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FELICIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

RODRIGUEZ, J'L YNN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 

00019866 1211 0/20] 0 MCGUIRE, PATRICK J 

CANTU, ANDREW GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

Check Total ~OOO.OO 

00019867 12110/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

GARCIA, JENNIFER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00019868 12/10/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

SANT ANA, ELIZABETH GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

AMADOR, THELMA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

£heck Total 900.00 

00019869 12/10/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

BRICE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SALINAS, ROLAND GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

TAYLOR, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

GUERRERO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Check Total 

00019870 12/10/2010 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

IRUEGAS, DOROTEO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

SOLIZ, ALEVIAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

PALOMO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

RAMIREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 748.00 

Check Total 

00019871 12/10/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

WALKER, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

£heck Total 230.00 

00019872 12110/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

FLORES, SABRINA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 420.00 

REYNA, JESSICA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

Check Total 

http:1,000.00


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:13 

Report Name: Current Date: 12/0112010
Report Date: 1211 0/20 1 0 

Pal!e 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019873 12110/2010 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

SNEED, STEPHANIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00019874 1211 0/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

CORDOVA, RICHARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00019875 12110/2010 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

FLORES, NICHOLAS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00019876 12110/2010 STITH, DAVID V 

LUGO, ALFREDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00019877 12110/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

VASQUEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 940.00 

SOTO, GEORGE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SNEED, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 

00019878 1211 0/201 0 STORY II, JAMES L 

ACUNA, RUBEN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

QUESADA, JUSTIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00019879 12/10/2010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAF 

FROST, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 420.00 

MEJIA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00019880 12110/2010 THOMAS, NORM 

FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00019881 12/10/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

TREVINO, GUADALUPE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00019882 12/10/2010 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 



-----------

----

----------

--------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 13 

Report Date: 12110/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

RODRIGUEZ, ABEL 

FAULK, CEELVIN 

00019883 12110/2010 VELA, RENE 

VILLARREAL, ENRIQUE 

00019884 1211 0/20 1 0 VILLARREAL, GERALD 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

00019885 12110/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

GARCIA, RAMON 

GARCIA, RAMON 

00019886 12/10/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

ROSALES, FATHER 

MERIDA, CHILDREN 

CAMPOS, DANIEL 

RANGEL, MOTHER 

00019887 1211 0120 10 WOERNER, MARK H 

RANDLE, ANTHONY 

00629621 12110/2010 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

STANDING P.O. '09-'10 

00629622 12/10/2010 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING 

Building Alann 

add 2 alarm codes for staff 

delete 2 alarm codes for staff 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3120 
3120 

3120 

4300 
4300 
4300 

3120 
3120 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3380 

0170 


1545 

6310 

6310 


Object 

5342 

5342 


5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5239 


5266 

5266 

5266 


Object Description 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 12/0112010 

Page 7 

Check Amount 

300.00 
300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

125.00 
Check Total 125.00 

937.50 
1,125.00 
1 

Check Total __3_,562.50 

100.00 
300.00 

Check Total 400.00 

100.00 
220.00 
105.00 
390.00 

Check Total 81 

300.00 
Check Total 300.00 

EP Check Stock Total }2,966.50 

Tipping & Dump Fees 388.46 
Check Total 388.46 

Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 
Contract Services-Buildings 10.00 
Contract Services-Buildings 10.00 

http:3_,562.50
http:1,125.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces CountI Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:13 

Report Date: 12110/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

delete 2 alann codes for staff 

00629623 12110/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Total Fuel/Environmental Recov 

40yd Container Monthly Rental 

00629624 12110/2010 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R117024 368B 

00629625 12110/2010 AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CLINICAL P 

2011 case study subscription r 

00629626 12110/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APP AREL SER 

laundry service for fiscal yea 

Laundry service for fiscal yea 

Cleaning of office mats 

cleaning of officer unifonns 

00629627 12110/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services for KFL 

00629628 1211 0/20 1 0 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

RATTUNDE, CHILDREN 

00629629 1211 0/20 10 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order Books 

Standing order Books 

Standing order Books 

Standing order Books 

Standing order Books 

Standing order Books 

Standing order Books 

Current Date: 12/0112010 

Page 8 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5266 Contract Services-Buildings 10.00 

Check Total 65.00 

5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 23.29 

5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 120.00 

~heck Total 143.29 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 385.00 

Check Total 385.00 

5445 Linens, Towels,etc 83.46 

5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

Check Total 120.44 

5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Total 245.28 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 155.00 

Check Total 155.00 

5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 977.52 

5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 15.15 

5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.76 

5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.05 

5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 29.27 

5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 1,567.65 

5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 99.41 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

6310 

0180 

0180 

4120 

3890 

3890 

3890 

5330 

5330 

6310 

3150 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 



User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:13 

Report Date: 12/10/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPti()J'l 

Standing order Books 

order Books 

order Books 

order Books 

Standing order Books 

Standing order Books 

00629630 12110/2010 BAKER, BRENDA 

Appointed Attny Fees 

00629631 12110/2010 BANK OF AMERICA 

R1170125001B 

00629632 12/10/2010 BARNES & NOBLE 

standing order books & 

00629633 12110/2010 BEDINGFIELD PEST CONTROL SERV 

Bee Control PJ Marina Bait S 

00629634 12/10/2010 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

fuel recovery fee dead animal 

environmental fee for dead ani 

dead animal disposal fee 

00629635 12110/2010 LEONA-SCHROEDER COMMUNITY B 

Rental fee for polling precinc 

00629636 12110/2010 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

R1170182442B 

00629637 1211012010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R117010 2215B 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

3150 

4120 

6310 

0180 

5330 

5330 

5330 

3075 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5342 

5464 

5424 

5266 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5422 

5464 

5464 

Current Date: 12/0112010 

Page 9 

Object Description Check Amount 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 89.77 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 49.70 

Book.'! & Subscrptions Inventory 40.40 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 22.72 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 15.18 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.70 

Check Total 21941.28 

Appointed Attny Fees 2,096.46 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 274.08 

Check Total 274.08 

Contract Services-Buildings 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Tipping & Dump Fees 1.54 

Tipping & Dump Fees 7.50 

Tipping & Dump Fees 27.25 

Check Total 36.29 

Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 81.00 



------

------------------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:13 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/01/2010 
Report Date: 12/10120 I 0 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 81.00 

00629638 12110/2010 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

octl0 arrest service fees GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 67.14 

Check Total 67.14 

00629639 12/10/2010 C C WEIGHING CO INC 

2010111 truck weighinglscales GEN 1285 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 21.00 

Check Total 21.00 

00629640 12110/2010 CANALES, GABRIELLA S 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00629641 12110/2010 CCISD 

oct! 0 112 parenting fines GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 611.67 

Check Total 61 .67 

00629642 12110/2010 CERDA, ROLANDO ALMARAZ 

overpaid GEN 3655 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 30.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00629643 1211 0/20 I 0 CHAPA. JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

RIOS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 160.00 

CRUZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 840.00 

00629644 12/10/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

010/19-11117 GEN 0170 5234 Water, Garbage 95.02 

Check Total 95.02 

00629645 12110/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o10/20-11118 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 18.87 

Check Total 18.87 

00629646 12/10/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2742w 525g 1957ww 10/20-11/18 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 24,489.51 

Check Total ~489.51 

00629647 12/10/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

http:24,489.51


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 13 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/10/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

33w 10/21-11119 GEN 0170 

00629648 12/10/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

010/21-11119 GEN 0170 

00629649 12/10/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

8w 10/21-11119 GEN 0170 

00629650 12110/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 91 GEN 1353 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 91 GEN 2590 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2590 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2690 

MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2690 

MOU Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2690 

00629651 12110/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R116775 GEN 4120 

Rl17029 GEN 4120 

00629652 12/10/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI16696986331 GEN 4120 

00629653 12/10/2010 CONSTABLE PCT 1 JESUS SALINAS 

warrant fee GEN 3630 

00629654 12/10/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

DEAF INTERP SERVICES CENTRAL J GEN 3300 

00629655 12/10/20 I 0 CORPUS CHRISTI WORSHIP CENTRE 

Rental fee for polling precinc GEN 3075 

Current Date: 12/0112010 

Page 11 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 155.02 

Check Total 155.02 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.90 

Check Total 62.90 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 95.48 

Check Total 

1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 1,547.51 

1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 2,610.30 

1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 44.00 

1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 1,893.11 

1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 2,527.47 

1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 19,579.98 

Check Total 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 74.90 

5237 U tiJities Welfare Assistance 280.00 

Check Total 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 

2355 Due to Outside Entities 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 90.00 

Check Total 

5422 Bldg & Space Rent 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 13 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/0112010
Report Date: 12/10/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00629656 12110/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI ISD 

Oct'lO JJAEP Mandatory Days Re GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 5,609.00 

Check Total __5_,609.00 

00629657 1211 0/20 1 0 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R116772 988640 GEN 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R117027 GEN 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

R116808987755 GEN 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00629658 12/10/2010 CRUZ, RICKEY 

Contractual expenses GEN 1391 5428 Contract Services-Other 150.00 

Check Total 

00629659 12110/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

UHDE, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 540.00 

Check Total 

00629660 12110/2010 DAHILL 

mOOl029 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 9.76 

Check Total 

00629661 12/10/2010 DE LA GARZA, GILBERT 

HINOJOSA, LARRY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00629662 12/10/2010 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 184.73 

Check Total 184.73 

00629663 12110/2010 DOCTRONIX INC 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 315.00 

Check Total 315.00 

00629664 12110/2010 DRISCOLL CHILDRENS HOSPITAL 

AJones emergency room, IV the GEN 1317 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 150.00 

Check Total 

00629665 12/10/2010 EDGE III, CLIFFORD CHARLES 

Contractual agreement GEN 1391 5428 Contract Services-Other 500.00 

http:5_,609.00
http:5,609.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:13 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/0 I120 1 0 
Report Date: 12110/2010 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Namit OitlicriptjQn DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 500.00 

00629666 12/10/2010 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

RICHARD RAMIREZ VIN 22151520] GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

SCOTT MEDCALF VIN#A6]212 2010 GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 343.9] 

RICHARD RAMIREZ VIN 22]515201 GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 325.26 

ELMER COX VIN# ]40]922009 CHE GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 681.92 

SCOTT MEDCALF VIN#A61212 2010 GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Check Total __2_,435.09 

00629667 12110/2010 F S I SUNCHASE ASSOCIATES LP 

R1l70098134B GEN 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00629668 ]2/10/2010 FAST, DAVID 

GARZA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ]40.00 

Check Total ]40.00 

00629669 12110/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R1170221415 GEN 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629670 12110/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

COOPER, ROCKY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00629671 12110/2010 FLOUR BLUFF ISD 

Oct'lO JJAEP Mandatory Days Re GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 4,740.00 

Check Total __4_,740.00 

00629672 12110/2010 FOOD BANK OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI16846 GEN 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 273.80 

Check Total 273.80 

00629673 12110/2010 G I TRANSPORT 

for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 3,375.00 

body transport for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 450.00 
---

Check Total __3_,825.00 

00629674 12110/2010 GALL'S INC 

nik test kits GEN 3840 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 80.97 



--------------

Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:13 

Report Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Current Date: 12/0112010
Report Date: 12110/2010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description .{;.heck Amount 

Check Total 80.97 

00629675 12/10/2010 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 17.29 

Check Total 17.29 

00629676 12/10/2010 GARCIA, RICHARD L 

September shifts: Sept 13, 14 GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 600.00 

march 2009 dates day shifts rna GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,000.00 

June day shifts June 11,12,26 GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,200.00 

Aug 2010 shifts day shifts Au GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 600.00 

April shifts April 6, 7, 8 & GEN 3890 5347 Investigators ME & DA 400.00 

May 2009 shifts May 24, 25, 26 GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 400.00 

July shifts @ $100 per shift J GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 400.00 

Check Total ..........'!J(jQQ.QQ 

00629677 12110/2010 GARRETT, GARY 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators ME & DA 1,200.00 

Check Total __1,200.00 

00629678 12/10/2010 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

RIERA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00629679 1211012010 JUANP 

GARCIA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

00629680 12/1012010 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

DIAZ, SERGIO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

WILLIAMS, PRECIOUS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 310.00 

Check Total 610.00 

00629681 12/10/2010 GOODYEAR AUTO SERVICE CTR 

tires unit 221344 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 189.40 

Check Total 189.40 

00629682 12110/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

COTTON, JUSTIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

COTTON, JUSTIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:J(jQQ.QQ
http:1,200.00
http:1,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 13 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/1012010 
Current Date: 12/01120 I 0 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

COTTON, JUSTIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00629683 12110/2010 GUTIERREZ, ANSELMO 

refund GEN 3630 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 200.10 

Check Total 

00629684 I21l 0120 10 HAVEL'S INCORPORATED 

S&H fax order to 1-800-628-345 GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 10.95 

Item# HAN-G74, scalpel handle GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 54.00 

Check Total 

00629685 1211 0/20 1 0 JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC 

mOO 1028 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 2,319.13 

Check Total 19.13 

00629686 12/10/2010 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

REVISION II SEPT. 2010 TO TEXA GEN 3370 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 87.94 

Check Total 

00629687 12110/2010 JASSO, VILMA 

1110I-II/30 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 92.12 

Check Total 92.12 

00629688 12/10/2010 JERRY LEE BATEK 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00629689 12/1012010 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

O'Connor's Texas Criminal Code GEN 3530 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 82.00 

Check Total 82.00 

00629690 1211 0120 1 0 JUST ENERGY 

Rl17028 GEN 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00629691 1211012010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

OCT 2010 TRANSPORT HOURS GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 34,003.57 

OCT 2010 LA VILLA/MCALLEN TRAN GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 1,093.00 

Check Total 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 13 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NVC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 12/10/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 1210112010 

Page 16 

Check Amount 

00629692 1211 0/2010 LEONARD, DONNA K 

GARZA, ADRIENNE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00629693 12110/2010 LOZANO,RUBEN 

overpayment GEN 3655 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 

Check Total 

30.00 

30.00 

00629694 12/10/2010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

Appointed Attny Fees 

RAMIREZ, FATHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

105.00 

405.00 

00629695 12/10/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS CHRISTOPHER YOUNG, CAUS 

SOT VS KIMBERLY BENNETT, CAUSE 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3380 

5343 

5348 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Defense Costs Other 

Check Total 

750.00 

750.00 

__1,500.00 

00629696 12110/2010 MCKINZIE PARK APARTMENTS 

RI16788989504 GEN 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00629697 12110/2010 MEDINA, BIANCA 

SALINAS, OSCAR 

SALINAS, OSCAR 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 

1 

00629698 1211 0/201 0 MELTON, MARY 

TRIAL IN THE 117TH D C GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

£heck Total 

80.00 

80.00 

00629699 1211 0/2010 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order 

Standing order 

S tanding order 

Standing order 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

6310 

6310 

6310 

6310 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

589.73 

653.70 

386.90 

109.97 

1,740.30 

00629700 12/10/2010 MONTALVO, NICOLAS 

R 117008 102B GEN 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:13 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 1211 0/20 I 0 
Current Date: 12/0112010 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptic)Q DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00629701 1211012010 MOVIE LICENSING USA 

Annual Movie Licensing Subscrp GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 385.00 

Check Total 385.00 

00629702 12110/2010 NISKALA, THOMAS 

10101-11/23 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 254.80 

Check Total 

00629703 12110/2010 NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITERS 

R.Maldonado Premium Notary Pac GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 100.75 

Check Total 100.75 

00629704 12110/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

R116704 GEN 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629705 12110/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R116773 GEN 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 

00629706 12110/2010 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R116774989537 GEN 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00629707 12/10/2010 OMNIBASE 

sepiO 27cs GEN 3655 2364 AlP Ornnibase 167.00 

Check Total 167.00 

00629708 12/1012010 PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629709 1211 012010 PHILLIPS, DAVID W 

CORD IN, DANIEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00629710 12/10/2010 POCKET POWER 

R1170263802B GEN 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:13 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 12/ I 0/20 I 0 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 12/0112010 

Page 18 

Check Amount 

00629711 12/10/20 I 0 PUBLISHERS WHOLESALE ASSOCIA 1 

Standing Order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

56.90 

56.90 

00629712 12/10/2010 R & R PETRO SERVICES INC 

Labor & equipment to calibrate GEN 1250 5314 Additional Professional Fees 

Check Total 

110.00 

110.00 

00629713 12/10/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICH 

R1l70212215B GEN 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

!:heck Total 50.00 

00629714 12110/20 I 0 RHODES, NATE 

JALOMO, VERONICA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 -----

00629715 12/10/2010 RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

SOT VS RICHARD MARTINEZ, CAUSE GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

!:heck Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00629716 12/10/2010 ROBLES TIRE 

TIRES FOR UNIT 369 

TIRES FOR UNIT 360-50057935 

TIRES FOR UNIT 361 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0170 

0170 

5249 

5249 

5249 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

523.88 

710.84 

710.84 

I 

00629717 12/10/2010 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R116777989535 GEN 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

R116776989492 GEN 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 97.00 

!:heck Total 247.00 

00629718 12/10/2010 ROBSTOWN ISD 

Oct' 10 JJAEP Mandatory Days Re GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

1,659.00 

---.L659.00 

00629719 12/10/2010 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

!:heck Total 

53.41 

53.41 

00629720 12/10/2010 SAENZ, JOSEPH 

overage refund GEN 3655 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 10.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 13 
Current Date: 12/01/2010 

Page 19 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 121I 0/20 I 0 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept 

00629721 12110/2010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Security Monitoring Fee FYE 10 GEN 3621 

00629722 121l 0120 10 SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 

R117011816lB GEN 4120 

00629723 1211 0/201 0 STARTEX POWER 

R1170256577B GEN 4120 

00629724 12/10/2010 STERlCYCLE INC 

biohazard waste pickup GEN 3890 

00629725 12/10/2010 STIMMLER, HUGO 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 

00629726 I21I0/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

RI16845980705 GEN 4120 

RI170238180B GEN 4120 

R116831989515 GEN 4120 

00629727 12/10/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF 

Membership renewal fees for pe GEN 1190 

Annual membership fee for peri GEN 1190 

Annual membership fee for peri GEN 1190 

00629728 12/10/2010 TEXAS LA WYERS INS EXCHANGE 

JUDGES' PROF. LIABILITY INSURA GEN 3130 

00629729 12110/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

octlO 85% state port GEN 3621 

5266 

5449 

5237 

5455 

5347 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5447 

5447 

5447 

5441 

2351 

Check Total 10.00 

Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 27.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 317.50 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

Services - Other 706.78 

Check Total 

Investigators - ME & DA 900.00 

Check Total 900.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 50.00 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 50.00 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 50.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Insurance Charge (Selflns Fd) 1,500.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

Due to Parks & Wildlife 602.51 



----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:13 


Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 12/0112010

Report Date: 12110/2010 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 602.51 

00629730 12110/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

oct 09 remittance GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 3,659.05 

Check Total __3,659.05 

00629731 12110/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

marIO remittance GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 2,309.45 

Check Total __2_,309.45 

00629732 12110/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

apri110 remittance GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 3,062.24 

Check Total __3_,062.24 

00629733 12110/2010 TXUENERGY 

Rl1679063-1271 GEN 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 112.34 

~heck Total 112.34 

00629734 12110/2010 U S GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICI 

Code of Federal Regulation - P GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 1,664.00 

Check Total __1,664.00 

00629735 12110/2010 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

mOO 1027 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 372.68 

Check Total 372.68 

00629736 12110/2010 WILLMS, FRAN 

RIOS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00629737 12110/2010 WOODLAKE APTS 

Rl17017 8219B GEN 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00629738 12/10/2010 WOODY JR'S 

oil change unit 1036767 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 40.00 

replace fan motor unit 1036767 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 364.50 

wiper blades unit 1036767 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 16.00 

oil change unit 843384 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 40.00 

replace radiator unit 221344 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 835.00 

oil change, wiper blades GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 58.50 

http:1,664.00
http:1,664.00
http:3_,062.24
http:3,062.24
http:2_,309.45
http:2,309.45
http:3,659.05
http:3,659.05


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:13 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 12/0112010
Report Date: 12110/2010 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

battery unit 1036767 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 129.95 

Check Total 1,483.95 

00629739 12/10/2010 YBARRA, EVELYN M 

SOT VS ROSA GARCIA, CAUSE# 09- GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 150.00 

SOT VS ROSA GARCIA, CAUSE# 09- GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 307.50 

Check Total 457.50 

00629740 12/10/2010 AUTO ZONE 

Invoice# 1332506845 Date: 1112 PRO 0412 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 39.96 

Check Total 39.96 

00629741 12110/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 618757 Date: 11124110 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 106.50 

Check Total 106.50 

00629742 12110/2010 BROWN, KENT ALLEN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1130 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 306.46 

Check Total 306.46 

00629743 12110/2010 DESOLA, JAMES V 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1240 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 72.00 

Check Total 72.00 

00629744 12/10/2010 GORDON, JOHN W 

Food & Lodging TRV 3720 5542 Food & LV''''-lo!1I11! 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00629745 12110/2010 DANIEL T 

Food & Lodging TRV 3720 5542 Food & 31.20 

Check Total 

00629746 12/1012010 ROBERTSON, HUELJAMES 

Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 85.55 

Check Total 85.55 

00629747 12110/2010 SANTOS, SANDRA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1020 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 283.68 

Check Total 

00629748 12110/2010 SILGUERO, ALBERTO 

http:1,483.95


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:13 

Report Date: 12/10/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00629749 1211 0/201 0 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

RI16676989530 

00629750 12110/2010 AMIGO ENERGY 

RI16901 81598 

R116459989098 

00629751 12110/2010 AREMACOINC 

R1l6583989491 

00629752 1211 0/201 0 AZTEC MANOR 

R11694381898 

00629753 12110/2010 BOUNCE ENERGY INC 

R116672 989491 

R116595989519 

00629754 12/10/2010 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

Rl16941 82118 

00629755 12/10/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1169478121B 

00629756 12/10/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R116990 

R1168998197B 

RI16953 

RI 16500 989098 

00629757 1211 01201 0 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

DIV 

TRV 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1170 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5542 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 12/0112010 

Page 22 

Object Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging 75.08 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 86.17 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 350.00 

Utili ties Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 526.17 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:13 

Report Date: 12110/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

R116499988455 

R116671 989531 

R116579988919 

00629758 12110/2010 CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

R1169494948 

00629759 12110/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R1169838053B 

00629760 12110/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

R116516 Burial 989467 

R116586988472 

00629761 12110/2010 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R116903 

R1169898214B 

RI16598 989511 

R116955 

00629762 12110/2010 DE LA GARZA, ERIC 

R1169464261B 

00629763 12110/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R1169878176B 

R1169588212B 

00629764 12110/2010 GEDDES, CAROLE 

RII6458989478 

00629765 12110/2010 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPA 

R1169888206B 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

Current Date: 12/0112010 

Object Description 

Page 23 

Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

100.00 

80.00 

100.00 

Check Total 280.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 336.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 636.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 134.33 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Check Total 354.33 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 90.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45: 13 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 12/10/2010 
Current Date: 12/0112010 

Page 24 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description ~heck Amount 

Check Total 

00629766 1211 0/20 1 0 GUARDIAN CREMA nON & FUNERAL 

R1169518198B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 

00629767 1211 0/201 0 JUST ENERGY 

R1169568209B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R1169002969B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 49.56 

R1l69854184B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 35.82 

~heck Total 135.38 

00629768 12110/2010 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R1169508208B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 
---

Check Total 

00629769 12110/2010 LULAC WEST APARTMENTS 

RI16584989471 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 33.00 

~heck Total 33.00 

00629770 1211 0/20 1 0 LYTLE ESTATES, JEFFERINE 

R1169446758B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 76.00 

Check Total 76.00 

00629771 12/10/2010 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

RI16952 1170B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00629772 12/10/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

RI16589988625 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

RI16496 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

~heck Total 240.00 

00629773 12/10/2010 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

Rl16498988700 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00629774 1211 0/20 10 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

R 116986 6322B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rll6902 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:45:13 

Report Date: 12/10/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nam~ D~s<:rhillolt 

00629775 1211012010 RIVERSQUARE APARTMENTS 

Rl16514652762 

00629776 12/10/2010 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R116770989532 

Rl16581985173 

R116769989505 

Rl16515987749 

00629777 12110/2010 SARVER, MAUREEN S 

Rl169844124B 

R1169428203B 

00629778 12110/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

R116517988985 

Rl16957 0254 

Rl16592989520 

00629779 12/1012010 SUGGS. DEBORAH M 

R116599989493 

00629780 12/10/2010 TXUENERGY 

R11656563-1261 

R116960 63-1275 

R1l689863-1274 

R116959 5949B 

00629781 12110/2010 WOODLAKE APTS 

R1169458159B 

Current Date: 12/0112010 

Page 25 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 120.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 137.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 87.00 

Check Total 524.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 360.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 161.69 

5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 401.69 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir 

ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 12/10/2010 

Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Time: 16:45:13 
Current Date: 12/0112010 

Page 26 

Check Amount 

LA Check Stock Total 165,47§.03 

Grand Total 



cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Group Health Insurance Claims

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register November 15 - November

24, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon Chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 15, 2010 through November 24, 2010 


Check No. CheckAmt Check Date 

15585 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 38.60 11/15/10 
15586 Toribio R Garcia M D 288.91 11/15/10 
15587 Coastal Cardiology Association 89.06 11/15/10 
15588 Allergy & Asthma Ctr of Corpus Christi 97.96 11/15/10 
15589 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 89.86 11/15/10 
15590 Jackson C Chen M D 43.00 11/15/10 
15591 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 87.58 11/15/10 
15592 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 11/15/10 
15593 Driscoll Physican Services 9.08 11/15/10 
15594 Quest Diagnostics Inc 751.67 11/15/10 
15595 South-Christus Spohn Hospital 2.95 11/15/10 
15596 Bowen DO, Ronald W 47.97 11/15/10 
15597 Corpus Christi Urology Group 25.89 11/15/10 
15598 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 87.58 11/15/10 
15599 McCullough M D, John M 47.50 11/15/10 
15600 Ronald Woodson M D 313.29 11/15/10 
15601 Flores M D, William C 43.00 11/15/10 
15602 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 26.55 11/15/10 
15603 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 44.40 11/15/10 
15604 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 10,361.71 11/15/10 
15605 Michael Karagas M D 10.71 11/15/10 
15606 Shea Physical Therapy 104.54 11/15/10 
15607 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 27.72 11/15/10 
15608 Family Practice Assoc of Corpus Christi 193.63 11/15/10 
15609 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas llP 109.17 11/15/10 
15610 Ellis G Main 0 0 P A 316.86 11/15/10 
15611 Radiology Associates, II P 131.07 11/15/10 
15612 Corpus Christi Pain Medicine 60.00 11/15/10 
15613 Radiology Associates II P 700.00 11/15/10 
15614 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 71.60 11/15/10 
15615 Sleeprite Center 682.55 11/15/10 
15616 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 91.49 11/16/10 
15617 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 43.00 11/16/10 
15618 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 186.89 11/16/10 
15619 UTHSCSA MSP 328.80 11/16/10 
15620 Catherine Dulak MD 146.69 11/16/10 
15621 Inmon Respiratory Services 405.18 11/16/10 
15622 Christus Homecare 1,554.75 11/16/10 
15623 Coastal Cardiology Association 886.37 11/16/10 
15624 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 131.26 11/16/10 
15625 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 268.74 11/16/10 
15626 longevity and Well ness Center of STX 87.58 11/16/10 
15627 South Texas Adult Medicine 28.96 11/16/10 

1 


http:1,554.75
http:10,361.71


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November lS, 2010 through November 24, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

15628 Shea Physical Therapy 176.44 11/16/10 
15629 Quest Diagnostics Inc 39.73 11/16/10 
15630 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 7,713.00 11/16/10 
15631 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 11.93 11/16/10 
15632 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 113.24 11/16/10 
15633 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,337.53 11/16/10 
15634 Josefina Torres M D, P A 140.14 11/16/10 
15635 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 88.01 11/16/10 
15636 Corpus Christi Neurology 183.36 11/16/10 
15637 Antonio Guzman M D 43.00 11/17/10 
15638 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 91.49 11/17/10 
15639 Script Care Ltd 48,728.27 11/17/10 
15640 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 183.36 11/17/10 
15641 William Dennis M D 276.67 11/17/10 
15642 Coastal Bend Womens Center 2,071.68 11/19/10 
15643 Toribio R Garcia M D 54.39 11/19/10 
15644 R Bryan Gulley DDS 1,125.90 11/19/10 
15645 South Texas Brain And Spine Institute 153.00 11/19/10 
15646 longevity and Wellness Center of STX 94.73 11/19/10 
15647 Endoscopy Center 408.38 11/19/10 
15648 Tompkins M D, Kent E 232.65 11/19/10 
15649 PENNY PHilLIPS-DEINES 60.00 11/19/10 
15650 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 87.58 11/19/10 
15651 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 1,148.96 11/19/10 
15652 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 877.50 11/19/10 
15653 Eye Assoc Of Corpus Christi P 83.50 11/19/10 
15654 Quest Diagnostics Inc 141.50 11/19/10 
15655 Bayside Medical Center 88.96 11/19/10 
15656 Retina Specialists, P A 245.33 11/19/10 
15657 Shea Physical Therapy 209.08 11/19/10 
15658 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L l P 94.21 11/19/10 
15659 Almouie Pediatrics P A 461.47 11/19/10 
15660 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 47.50 11/19/10 
15661 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 76.84 11/19/10 
15662 William Dennis M D 60.00 11/19/10 
15663 Ear Nose & Throat Associates 255.24 11/23/10 
15664 Osvaldo A Brusco M D 221.08 11/23/10 
15665 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 60.00 11/23/10 
15666 Boriack M D, leroy A 125.36 11/23/10 
15667 Ellis G Main DO P A 140.96 11/23/10 
15668 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 339.56 11/23/10 
15669 Diaz M D Pedro S 170.59 11/23/10 
15670 Corpus Christi Podiatry 39.40 11/23/10 
15671 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 87.58 11/23/10 

2 


http:1,148.96
http:1,125.90
http:2,071.68
http:48,728.27
http:1,337.53
http:7,713.00


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 15, 2010 through November 24, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
15672 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 87.58 11/23/10 
15673 Script Care Ltd 16.84 11/23/10 
15674 Jackson C Chen M D 217.27 11/23/10 
15675 Coastal Bend Womens Center 274.83 11/23/10 
15676 M-Lab Corp of America 161.01 11/23/10 
15677 Neurology, P A 60.00 11/23/10 
15678 Charles J Rodman M D P A 86.69 11/23/10 
15679 Serei Y Lee DPM 47.50 11/23/10 
15680 The Doctors Center 259.63 11/23/10 
15681 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 74.24 11/23/10 
15682 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 119.61 11/23/10 
15683 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 15,342.05 11/23/10 
15684 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 3.96 11/23/10 
15685 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 147.58 11/23/10 
15686 Coastal Cardiology Association 80.96 11/23/10 
15687 Quest Diagnostics Inc 316.14 11/23/10 
15688 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 114.98 11/23/10 
15689 Radiology Associates L L P 327.51 11/23/10 
15690 Coastal Bend Family Medicine 60.00 11/23/10 
15691 ABC Pediatrics 79.01 11/23/10 
15692 Surgical Associates 86.69 11/23/10 
15693 rhomas Spann Clinic P A 222.58 11/23/10 
15694 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 70.00 11/23/10 
15695 Juan F Caceres M D 80.31 11/23/10 
15696 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 61.60 11/23/10 
15697 Allergy & Asthma Ctr of Corpus Christi 52.00 11/23/10 
15698 Abimael Perez M D 190.00 11/23/10 
15699 Tavares M D, Sergio 53.36 11/23/10 
15700 Calallen Orthopaedics L L P 22.12 11/23/10 
15701 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of STX 87.58 11/23/10 
15702 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 183.36 11/23/10 
15703 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 132.52 11/23/10 
15704 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 236.57 11/23/10 
15705 South Texas Adult Medicine Associates 147.12 11/23/10 
15706 Bayside Medical Center 180.80 11/23/10 
15707 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 250.45 11/23/10 
15708 Lovoi M D, Michael S 159.16 11/23/10 
15709 Coastal Bend Womens Center 102.87 11/23/10 
15710 Humpal Physical Therapy 1,025.24 11/23/10 
15711 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 62.21 11/23/10 
15712 Memorial Pathology Group 14.40 11/23/10 
15713 Corpus Christi Family Well ness Center 95.00 11/23/10 
15714 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 132.31 11/23/10 
15715 Radiology Associates L L P 112.43 11/23/10 

3 


http:1,025.24
http:15,342.05


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 15, 2010 through November 24, 2010 


Check No. Payee 

15716 Cohn M 0, Jacqueline 

15717 Shea Physical Therapy 

15718 Coastal Cardiology Association 

15719 Simon Colette M D 

15720 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

15721 Robert A Fernandez M D 

15722 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 

15723 Coastal Bend Family Medicine P A 

15724 Spohn Memorial Hospital 

15725 Bay Area Anesthesia Assoc 

15726 Michael Karagas M D 

15727 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 

15728 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 

15729 Radiology Associates, II P 

15730 Coastal Childrens Clinic 

15731 Radiology Associates II P 

15732 Covarrubias M 0, Baldemar 

15733 Corpus Christi Urology Group II P 

15734 Quest Diagnostic 

15735 Blanca Gray M 0 

15736 luis A Mackrizz M D 

15737 ABC Pediatrics 

15738 Espina M D, Eisen J 
15739 Toribio R Garcia M D 

15740 Juan J Sygal M D 

15741 John E Bishop M D 

15742 Berastain M D, Miguel A 

15743 Radiology Associates 

15744 Charles D Eubank M D 

15745 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 

15746 Orthopedic Surg & Sports Med Assoc II P 

15747 Terry R Groff M D 

15748 William G Curtis M D 

15749 Fuentes M D, Randy A 

15750 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

15751 Coastal Childrens CliniC 

15752 Alice Heart Center 

15753 C C Doctors Center South 

15754 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 

15755 Gregory A Krynski M D 

15756 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 

15757 Southside Womens Center 

15758 Heart Center Associates 

15759 Tessa Perez 

CheckAmt Check Date 

52.71 11/23/10 
209.08 11/23/10 
374.24 11/23/10 
352.61 11/23/10 
77.06 11/23/10 
22.12 11/23/10 
83.20 11/23/10 
60.00 11/23/10 

2,053.80 11/23/10 
347.22 11/23/10 

25.19 11/23/10 
60.00 11/23/10 

240.14 11/23/10 
1,242.81 11/23/10 

87.58 11/23/10 
975.30 11/23/10 
415.35 11/23/10 

52.47 11/23/10 
35.97 11/23/10 
87.58 11/23/10 
87.58 11/23/10 
75.00 11/23/10 
60.00 11/23/10 
52.00 11/23/10 
87.58 11/23/10 

174.10 11/23/10 
47.50 11/23/10 

296.58 11/23/10 
111.48 11/23/10 
52.00 11/23/10 

228.15 11/23/10 
38.50 11/23/10 

225.32 11/23/10 
61.90 11/23/10 

175.19 11/23/10 
22.12 11/23/10 

147.12 11/23/10 
64.07 11/23/10 
68.99 11/23/10 

137.98 11/23/10 
109.17 11/23/10 
80.31 11/23/10 

117.13 11/23/10 
69.99 11/24/10 

4 


http:1,242.81
http:2,053.80


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of November 15, 2010 through November 24, 2010 


Check No. Payee Check Amt Check Date 

15760 Spohn Memorial Hospital 2,179.80 11/24/10 
15761 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 9.64 11/24/10 
15762 Blanca Gray M D 87.58 11/24/10 
15763 Quest Diagnostics Inc 375.69 11/24/10 
15764 William Dennis M D 120.00 11/24/10 
15765 Quest Diagnostics 91.40 11/24/10 
15766 Clinical Pathology laboratories 120.52 11/24/10 
15767 luis Armstrong M D 87.58 11/24/10 
15768 Bayside Medical Center 142.09 11/24/10 
15769 South Texas Adult Medicine 187.79 11/24/10 
15770 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 343.18 11/24/10 
15771 Catherine Dulak MD 71.68 11/24/10 
15772 Upmanyu M D, Marilyn J 60.00 11/24/10 
15773 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 584.83 11/24/10 
15774 KINZEl PHD, MACY 180.80 11/24/10 
15775 longevity and Wellness Center of STX 175.16 11/24/10 
15776 Coastal Cardiology Association 89.06 11/24/10 
15777 lovoi M D, Michael S 581.96 11/24/10 
15778 Humpal Physical Therapy P C 1,292.30 11/24/10 
15779 Humpal Physical Therapy 554.02 11/24/10 
15780 Corpus Christi Neurology 48.40 11/24/10 
15781 Corpus Christi Urology Group 61.89 11/24/10 
15782 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 62.74 11/24/10 
15783 South Texas Medical Supply 3.13 11/24/10 
15784 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 60.00 11/24/10 
15785 Sandoval, Jaime D 120.00 11/24/10 
15786 Jesse G Garcia MD 52.00 11/24/10 
15787 Barth M D Stephen H 60.00 11/24/10 
15788 Morgan Pediatric Center 22.12 11/24/10 
15789 A B K Emergency Physicians 106.00 11/24/10 
15790 Doctors Mcintyre, Garza & Avila 66.99 11/24/10 
15791 Quest Diagnostics Inc 298.45 11/24/10 
15792 Coastal Bend Womens Center 80.31 11/24/10 
15793 Driscoll Children's Hospital 1,507.82 11/24/10 
15794 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 218.34 11/24/10 
15795 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 43,873.35 11/24/10 
15796 Yvonne Hinojosa 50.20 11/24/10 

172,606.20 

5 


http:172,606.20
http:43,873.35
http:1,507.82
http:1,292.30
http:2,179.80


cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Special Motions

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated:  December 15, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special motions list

Link: Special motions backup



Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for December 15, 2010 


1. 	 $40,479.35 to Constar Construction for construction services related to the Water 
Distribution System Improvements for Twin Lakes Subdivision Project 
2705-5312 $40,479.35** 

2. 	 $2,847.85 to Chaves, Resendez, & Rivero, LLP for professional legal services related to 
San Patricio County vs. Nueces County, Boundary Dispute - Taxes 
1285-5301 $2,847.85 

3. 	 $4,625.70 to Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP for professional legal services 
related to Stephanie Weldy 
1285-5301 $4,625.70 

4. 	 $822.50 to Wood, Boykin & Wolter for professional legal services related to Lorenzo 
Forge 
1285-5301 $822.50 

5. 	 $282,133.00 to Johnson Controls for professional engineering services related to the 
"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 
1918-5310/191800-5310 $282,133.00 

6. 	 $130,000.00 to Diversified Integrated Systems Corp. for contract engineering, 
programming and installation services for the Jail Control System Upgrade Project 
2390-5266 $130,000.00*** 

7. 	 $12,054.55 to Milkins Roofing, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces 
County Waco Street Jail Expansion Tower roof Replacement Project 
1917-5312119175005-5312 $12,054.55 

8. 	 $21,847.15 to Garrett Construction Co. for construction services related to the Packery 
Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction Project 
1901-5312/190104-5312 $21,847.15 

http:21,847.15
http:21,847.15
http:12,054.55
http:12,054.55
http:130,000.00
http:130,000.00
http:282,133.00
http:282,133.00
http:4,625.70
http:4,625.70
http:2,847.85
http:2,847.85
http:40,479.35
http:40,479.35


9. $907,700.18 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to the Richard M. 
Borchard Improvements Package No.2 Project 
1917-5312/19172001-5312 $ 31,804.29 
1917-5312/19172002-5312 142,854.46 
1917-5312/19172003-5312 373,916.23 
1917-5312/19172005-5312 3,617.76 
1917-5312119172007-5312 44,695.45 
1917-5312/19172008-5312 190,298.33 
1917-5312/19172009-5312 904.44 
1917-5312/191720010-5312 4,522.20 
1917-5312/191720011-5312 18,308.91 
1917-5312/191720012-5312 1,499.05 
1917-5312/191720017-5312 80,345.59 
1917-5312/191720018-5312 12,982.08 
1917-5312/191720021-5312 

$907,700.18 

** Early release of check to Constar Construction was authorized by the County Judge for 
December 3, 2010 

*** Early release of check to Diversified Integrated Systems Corp. was authorized by the 
County Judge for December 3,2010 



POft 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

county ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 
 GRANT'S A[)tJIINISTRATION 
Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program PR# Il-<IJ~5 

;) 

q 

MEMORANDUM d----' 
II IZ-z.} IQ 	 I~ t,,-, 

TO: 	 Roxana Hunt 
Director of Grants Administration 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. LA 

Director of Public ~ 

RE: Water Distribution System Improvements for Twin Lakes Subdivision 
Nueces County, Texas (ORCA/TCDP Contract No. 728125) 

DATE: November 17, 2010 

Attached is Estimate for Partial Payment No.4 for your further handling. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mario Garza, P.E. at extension 0804. 

Attachments 11-17 -/0 
~Xt:::1-f)d. , 

?/~!>Ok ol/~rL-J1? 0;:-I/~ #-5 
O/? ?~12'-1. J.;;r I-/]IS oK ~;-- c::b ~ 
l78Zd eX- ~>L c::>~--.;? ~ 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX. (361) 888-0485 

\i st~ ~ al..2a 110 

I 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Water Distribution System Imrovements for Twin Lakes Subdivision 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No: 2839-09 

IContractor: Constar Construction 

Estimate No.: 4 For the Pay Period: 10131110 
Date of Contract Award: 04114110 Notice to Proceed: 05127110 
Original Contract Amount: $ 165,230.00" Original Contract Days: 60 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ - Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ - I~djusted Contract Days: 60 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 165,230.00 • 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. 2" PVC Waterline 150LF 0 $8.00 $ · 
2. 6" PVC Waterline 5,750 LF 5560 $11.00 $ 61,160.00 
3. Connection No. 1 LS 0 $3,700.00 $ · 
4. Connection No.2 LS 1 $3,800.00 $ 3,800.00 
5. Connection NO.3 LS 1 $3,600.00 $ 3,600.00 
6. Connection No.4 LS 1 $3,300.00 $ 3,300.00 
7. Connection NO.5 LS 0 $2,700.00 $ · 
8. Hydrant Assembly 5 Ea. 5 $3,300.00 $ 16,500.00 
9. 6" High Density HMWP Pipe 100 LF 100 $120.00 $ 12,000.00 
10. 12" Steel Casing 130 LF 90 $90.00 $ 8,100.00 
11. 6" D.I.M.J. 90° Bend w/Restraints 6 Ea. 6 $270.00 $ 1,620.00 
12.6" D.I.M.J. 45° Bend w/Restraints 6 Ea. 6 $210.00 $ 1,260.00 
13.6" D.I.M.J. 22.5° Bend w/Restraints 12 Ea. 12 $200.00 $ 2,400.00 
14. Water Service Connection 14ea. 14 $800.00 $ 11,200.00 
15. Water Service Connection w/Bore 14ea. 14 $1,200.00 $ 16,800.00 
16. 3/4 Treated PVC Waterline 2,700 LF 1820 $3.00 $ 5,460.00 
17. Flush Hydrant Assembly 1 Ea. 0 $1,200.00 $ · 
18. Project Sign LS 1 $900.00 $ 900.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $ 148,100.00 

10f3 Revised 4/2212010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER 


Change Order Number Description 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDER 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 

Amount 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Cha'lled Amount Authorized 
1 19 $ 60,697.79 . 
2 14 $ 18,157.24 
3 14 $ 21,360.62 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
Total Payments Previously Authorized $ 100,215.65 

IContract Balance Remaining: $ 24,535.00 IContract Days Remaining: 13 

SUMMARY OF WORKED PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $ 148,100.00 
B. Materials Stored at Close of Period (Scheduled Attached) $ -
C. Total of A+B $ 148,100.00 
D. Less Amount Retained in Accorda ."' ... ,....;.... ~ontract - ...$--, 7,405.00 
E. Net Amount Earned on Contract to D~~( ~t-I loD ". .., 

~l' /' ~/) L 140,695.00 
F. Total Payments Previously Authori~ e ~III ~ .1 \ ., ~~~ ) 100,215.65 
G. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT (E F:)U I' , , - i\ tr / ( 40,479.35'rr-

Attention Accounts p~";;4.3-10 " -' 

DlSTR1BUTION DATE: 

20F 3 Revised 412212010 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

/ 


r 

v 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face if this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the refernced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

'4--~~.~BY: ___________~~______________ Date: I / -Ib - I j)~ t 

CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMEDATION FOR PAYMIThis Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date:BY~c& •//-/7-1&
EN ER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ___________________________ Date: ____________ 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 Revised 412212010 



TO: Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

FROM: 	 Roxana Hunt, Direct~-\\ . 

DATE: 	 November 23, 2010 

RE: 	 Early Release of an Expense Check 

I, Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr., authorize an early release of an expense check payable to 

______C;;;..o;;..;.n:..:.st.:.=a'-rC-=-.o;:..:n.;.;;s.;;;.tru.::.;c:..::ti.;:.;on-'--_____C::..;K.;;:.:#'--______ for the amount of $40,479.35 dated 12/03110 

Reason: Constar Construction was delayed from making progress on the project due to property owners reluctance to sign 

easment. As a result of the delay the contractor has now expedited his work to complete project within the grant timeline. 

Please call Monica in Grants Administration @ ext 0417 when check is ready. 

Thank you 

Judge's Signature: Approved ///~.&
Disapproved ~_<--__7______Release Date: 

Coding: 	 Pept # • Key Code 

2705·5312 

cc: Treasury Department 

http:40,479.35
http:C;;;..o;;..;.n:..:.st


eRAVES, RESENDEZ &t RIVERO, L.LP. 

DoUGlAS E. CHAVES" t 
JOEL CRUZ REsENDEZ 
OMARS. RIVERO 

RENE L OBREGON 
AIDAN PERALES 

• 	 BoAlDCrutTIFIEDPusoSALINJlJUTIlIALI..AW 
TEXAS BoARD OF LEGAL SPEClAUZATION 

t 	 ALso ADMITtED IN CAlJFOllN1A 

Ms. Laura Garza Jiminez 

ArroR."IEYs AT LAw 

FROST BANK PLAZA 

802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 2100 


CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78470 

361-884-5400 VOICE 
361-884-5401 FACSIMILE 

November 17,2010 

OF COUNSEL 

~~TTORNEY 

NOV 172010 

RECEIVED 

COUNTY ATTORNEY, NUECES CO. COURTHOUSE 
901 Leopard, Rm 207 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

Re: San Patricio County vs. Nueces County 
Boundary Dispute - Taxes 

Dear Ms. Jiminez: 

Attached is our statement for legal services rendered on the above referenced 
matter. We trust you will find this in order; however, should you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at once. 

Sincerely, 

~{\\~ a ~~'-_' 
~~urtiss 
Accounting Supervisor 

Enclosure 



..
'. 

IN ACCOUNT WITH 

CHAVES, RESENDEZ & RIVERO, L.L.P. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P.O. Box 2664 

CORPUS CHRISTl, TX 78403 


(361) 884-5400 


(361)884-5401 FACSIMILIE 


IRS. NO. 73-1688157 


FOR PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED 
Page: 1 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 11/17/2010 
901 Leopard, Rm 207 ACCOUNT NO: 14005-0003M 
Corpus Christi TX 78401-3680 STATEMENT NO: 22 

Attn: Laura Garza Jiminez 

San Patnclo County vs. Nueces County 

Boundary Dispute - Taxes 

File No. 14005.3 CHAVES·01 


FEES 

HOURS 
09/29/2010 

PSN Attention to assisting attorney in preparation of Brief on Merits. 1.60 

DEC Document review of Relator's Brief. 0.50 


09/30/2010 
PSN 	 Attention to continuing assisting of attorney in preparation of Brief on 


Merits. 1.30 


10/01/2010 
PSN 	 Attention to continuing assisting of attorney in preparation of Brief on 


Merits. 0.90 


10/04/2010 
PSN 	 Attention to continuing assisting of attorney in preparation of Brief on 


Merits; Table of Contents. 060 


10/05/2010 
PSN 	 Attention to continuing assisting of attorney in preparation of Brief on 


Merits; identity of the parties. 0.60 


10/0612010 
PSN Attention to continuing assisting of attorney in preparation of Brief on 


Merits to include preparation of appendices. 4.90 

DEC Document review of proposed Brief on the Merits of Nueces County 


as prepared by Jim Wray for comments and revisions. 0.80 

DEC Document review and edit Real Party in Interest's Brief on the 


Merits. 2.00 


10/07/2010 
PSN Attention to continuing assisting of attorney in preparation of Brief 


on Merits, index of authorities. 3.40 

PSN Attention to continuing assisting of attorney in preparation of Brief on 


TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, PLEASE RETURN COpy OF THIS STATEMENT WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 



--

22 

Page: 2 
COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 11/17/2010 

ACCOUNT NO: 14005-0003M 
STATEMENT NO: 


San Patricio County vs. Nueces County 

Boundary Dispute - Taxes 

File No. 14005.3 CHAVES*01 


HOURS 
Merits; final versions of table of contents, index of authorities and 
final binding and service of all copies in accordance with Supreme 
Court Rules. 5.40 

10/08/2010 
DEC 	 Document review of Notice of Intention of Real Party in Interest 


Nueces County Appraisal District to Rely on Real Party in Interest 

Nueces County, Texas' Brief on the Merits. 0.40 


10/29/2010 
DEC 	 Document review of Relator's Reply Brief. 1.10 

FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 	 23.50 2,547.00 

RECAPITULATION 

Iimeke~el Hours Rate Total 

DOUGLAS E. CHAVES 4.80 $180.00 $864.00 

PATTIE S. NASE 18.70 90.00 1,683.00 


EXPENSES 

~----

10/08/2010 Federal Express from Chaves to The Supreme Court of Texas 55.95 
1012912010 Photocopies 1498 @ .15 each for October 2010 224.70 
10/29/2010 Postage for October 2010 20.20 

Total Expenses 	 300.85 

Total Current Work 

BALANCE DUE 

, 

2,847.8 

PR# 

PO# I t!J'7 /.L....

V,1imV# 
DEPT
CODING 

jj 

RECEIVING /1-~-/tJ 

http:1,683.00
http:2,547.00


7 
ROYSTON RAYZOR 


EST. 1892 

Myra K. Morris Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law Attorneys at Law 1300 Frost Bank Building 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization 802 N. Carancahua 
myra.morris@roystonlaw.com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

November 16, 2010 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 

Attn: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 

Re: 	 Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 56355 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice Number 92985 dated November 16 2010, for 
services and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. If found to be in order, we 
ask that you place it in line for payment at your earliest convenience. 

Thank you for your courtesies and attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

Myra K. Morris 
MKM:ll 

* 	 Enclosure( s) 

-7G~aI7v~es~to=n~~~~~H~o~us~m~n________~C~o~rp~u=s~C~h~r=is~t~i____~R~io~G~ra=n~de~V~al~ley________~S~an~An~t~o~nl~'0_ 
56355:6075750:111610 

http:www.roystonlaw.com
mailto:myra.morris@roystonlaw.com


Nueces County 11/16/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 92985 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N, CARANCAHUA, SUITE non 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 715401-0021 


(fAX J.D, # 74-11%579) 

RE: 
ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date 

10/20/10 

Number 

92406 

Amount 

$8,611.00 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

$4,764.00 
$71.20 

$4,835.20 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$8,611.00 
$13.446.20 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 



Nueces County 11/16/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 92985 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATIORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE DOO 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401'(M121 


(TAX LD. # 74-11 ~657~) 

A1TORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Stephanie Weldy 

Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

10/01/10 MKM 0.20 review and finalize advisory to the court; 

10/01/10 MKM 0.30 review of pictures and complaint on Callihan matter; 

10/01/10 BCM 0.50 prepare advisory to court about intent to file reply in support of 
motion for summary judgment and briefly discussing matters 
and supporting appellate opinions to be discussed in reply 

10/01/10 BCM 0.60 analyze statutes and appellate opinions pertinent to argument 
that Callihan arrest was proper and therefore not probative of 
whether Weldy arrest was improper because refusal to take 
breath test is evidence of intoxication and because additional 
traffic violation had occurred 

10/01/10 BCM 0.60 examine National Highway Transportation Safety 
Administration field test procedures book for information 
potentially useful in excluding Callihan incident from use as 
evidence in Weldy case 



Stephanie Weldy Page 2 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

10/04/10 MKM 

10/04/10 LAM1 

10/04/10 LAM 1 

10/05/10 BCM 

10/05/10 LAM 1 

10/05/10 LAM 1 

10/05/10 LAM 1 

10/05/10 LAM 1 

10/06/10 MKM 

10/06/10 STJ 

10/06/10 LAM1 

]0/06/10 LAM 1 

10/06/10 LAM1 

10/07/10 STJ 

Hours 

0.00 

0.10 

0.10 

0.00 

1.20 

0.10 

0.10 

0.10 

1.20 

0.30 

0.00 

0.10 

0.00 

0.30 

Description 


review of status of meeting with Hatch and preparation for trial; 

(no charge) 


email to Alissa regarding Hatch; 


telephone call with Hatch regarding disclosure; 


examine notice from district court pertaining to video recording 

exhibit to motion for summary judgment (no charge) 


begin working on items needed for trial preparation; 


telephone call with Myra at court regarding video included with 

motion for summary judgment; 


advise that court is not able to locate video of MSJ; 


telephone call from Myra at court regarding the video has been 

located; 


meeting with Hatch regarding execution of nondisclosure and 

Callihan matter; conference with Plaintiffs counsel regarding 

trial; 


attempts to interview Robstown Police Officer Javier Aleman 

regarding his recollections in connection with Plaintiffs arrest; 


update case information sheet with new address of Hatch; (no 

charge) 


attempt to locate and confirm name of Robstown PD officer 

witness; 


continue review of files for name of Robstown PD officer; (no 

charge) 


continue attempts to contact Robstown Police Officer Aleman 

as to his knowledge of the facts of arrest of Plaintiff; 




Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

10/08/10 STJ 

10/10/10 STJ 

10/11/10 MKM 

10/11/10 BCM 

10/12/10 MKM 

10/12/10 LAM 1 

10/13/10 BCM 

10/13/10 BCM 

10/13/10 BCM 

10/13/10 BCM 

Hours 

0.30 

0.50 

0.30 

0.20 

0.50 

1.00 

3.50 

1.70 

2.00 

1.80 

Page 3 

Description 

continue investigative efforts to interview Robstown, Texas 
Police officer Javier Aleman as to his recollections and 
observances on 12/8/2008 and what he might know in 
connection to he incident arrests; 

contact and interview Robstown Police Officer Javier Aleman 
as to his recollections on 2/8/2008 incident arrest of Plaintiff; 

review of information on contact with Robstown Police officer; 

examine summary of investigator's conversation with Robstown 
PD officer Javier Aleman, for use in trial preparation 

begin preparing for trial; conference with Plaintiff's attorney 
regarding exchanging of exhibits; 

continue to work on notebooks for trial; 

prepare portions of reply in support of motion for summary 
judgment pertaining to summary of plaintiffs contentions and 
plaintiff's resistance of arrest as independent basis justifying 
arrest notwithstanding contention that she did not commit 
disorderly conduct prior to commencement of arrest 

analyze federal court opinions on means of excluding all or part 
of internal affairs report as hearsay, as unreliable, or as unfairly 
prejudicial, for use in preparing reply in support of motion for 
summary judgment 

analyze federal court opinions on plaintiff's inability to offer 
testimony in contradiction to video recording in proof of 
excessive force claim, for use in preparing reply in support of 
motion for summary judgment 

analyze federal court opinions on whether resisting or evading 
during arrest may absolve officers from lack of probable cause 
upon initiation of attempt to arrest, for use in preparing reply in 
support of motion for summary judgment 



Stephanie Weldy Page 4 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

10/13/10 BCM 0.30 	 analyze appellate opinions on liability of officer at scene for 
failure to intervene to prevent violation of constitutional right, 
for use in preparing reply in support of motion for summary 
judgment 

10/13/10 BCM 2.10 	 analyze appellate opinions and articles on when cursing at 
police officer is disorderly conduct, for use in preparing reply in 
support of motion for summary judgment 

10/13/10 lAM1 0.20 	 telephone call with Steve Walker regarding status; 

10/14/10 BCM 3.00 	 prepare portions of reply in support of motion for summary 
judgment pertaining to plaintiff's use of fighting-words profanity 
as justification for disorderly conduct arrest, video evidence as 
dispositive of her excessive force claim, prior disposition of her 
other causes of action, and irrelevancy of internal affairs report 
and other evidence 

10/14/10 BCM 0.10 	 prepare revised proposed order granting motion for summary 
judgment to include rulings on evidentiary objections in reply 
brief 

10/14/10 BCM 0.30 	 prepare motion for leave to file reply in support of motion for 
summary judgment and accompanying proposed order granting 
motion 

10/14/10 BCM 0.00 	 conferences with Chris Gale to discuss motion for leave to file 
reply in support of motion for summary judgment (no charge) 

10/14/10 lAM1 0.10 	 telephone call to Chris Gale's office regarding motion for leave 
to file reply to response to Motion for summary judgment; 

10/15/10 MKM 0.60 	 review of case filed by Amanda Weldy; assist with filing reply 
brief; 

10/15/10 BCM 0.10 	 examine order granting our motion for leave to file reply in 
support of motion for summary judgment and court's notice that 
reply has been filed 



Stephanie Weldy Page 5 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney Hours 	Description 

10/18/10 MKM 0.00 	 review of email from attorney for City regarding deposition of 
Amanda Weldy; (no charge) 

10/18/10 LAM 1 0.40 	 prepare amended witness list to include Robstown PD Office 
Javier Aleman; 

10/19/10 LAM 1 0.70 	 continue to work on amended witness list for submission to the 
court today; 

10/19/10 LAM 1 0.30 	 submission of first amended witness list by Hatch and Walker; 

10/20/10 MKM 0.80 	 review of status of meeting with Robstown Police officer; 
finalize and file amended witness list; review of court's order of 
dismissal for county; 

10/20/10 BCM 0.10 	 examine order dismissing Nueces County and accompanying 
notice from district clerk 

10/20/10 STJ 0.30 	 continue attempts to arrange interview with Robstown Police 
Officer Javier Aleman for Defendant Counsel to evaluate his 
witness testimony; 

10/20/10 LAM 1 0.20 	 receipt of order on stipulation of dismissal of Nueces County; 

10/21/10 STJ 0.30 	 additional efforts to locate and schedule meeting and interview 
with Robstown police officer Aleman; 

10/22/10 MKM 0.30 	 review of email from court regarding opinion from Magistrate 
Judge and review of same; review of file regarding further 
handling; 

10/22/10 BCM 1.10 	 analyze memorandum and recommendation of magistrate judge 
on our motion for summary judgment rPJ 

lQL25nO MKM 0.90 continm: to pFefJ8re fef trial, n'!~iew of lawsoit ftgaifl9t the Pftffy
<t" 

Doll; 

...ul125/W LAMl 0.28 Iesealch £01 la~ SHit iRvoiving PlaiDtiff aDd PaFt)' D6H entity, 

#9 



.. 

Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

10/26/10 MKM 

10/26/10 STJ 

10/26/10 LAMl 

10/26/10 LAMl 

10/26/10 LAM! 

10/27/10 MKM 

10/27/10 STJ 

10/27/10 LAMl 

10/28/10 BCM 

10/28/10 BCM 

Hours 

0.50 

0.00 

0.50 

0.10 

0.10 

0.40 

0.00 

0.20 

0.60 

0.40 

Page 6 

Description 

finalize report to clients; review of status of meeting with 
Robstown Police officer; 

continue efforts to schedule interview meeting with Robstown 
Police Officer Javier Aleman; (no charge) 

draft report to clients Hatch and Walker regarding recent ruling 
of the court on allegations that remain; 

telephone call with Steve Walker regarding status; 

default date to prepare for objections to file to memorandum and 
recommendation; 

review of status of meeting with Robstown police officer, 
conference with plaintiffs attorney regarding order and further 
handling; conference with county attorney regarding filing 
objections; 

additional attempts to arrange for Officer Aleman to meet with 
Jim Wells County Defense Attorney to Discuss his 
Recollections of the incident giving rise to the present lawsuit; 
(no charge) 

complete request for complete file related to Party Doll 
litigation of plaintiff; 

analyze articles and appellate opinions to determine whether 
objections to magistrate's report are necessary to avoid giving 
preclusive effect to erroneous conclusions of law in order 
partially denying summary judgment 

conference with Laura Garza Jimenez and Alissa Adkins to 
discuss objections to magistrate's recommendation to deny 
summary judgment in part and to discuss trial preparation 



Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Fees: 

Name Classification Hours 
Myra K. Morris Partner 6.00 at 
Brian C Miller Associate 19.00 at 
Stuyvesant T. Jackson Investigator 2.00 at 

Lori A. Munoz Paralegal 5.80 at 

TOTAL ATIORNEYS FEES 

Expenses: 


Description 


Copies at $.10 per page (712 units) 


TOTAL EXPENSES 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT-

Date 

10/20/10 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

Previous Balance Due: 

Rate 
$215.00 per hour = 
$150.00 per hour = 

$80.00 per hour = 
$80.00 per hour = 

Amount 

$71.20 

Page 7 

Total 
$ i ,290:08/ I()=t(Q .~( 
$2,850.~ 

$160.()(V 
~c;<ff.1)l) 

$4,764.Qft 

'1fti1.. '50 

~C~O,-!:::D!.!.!.IN.l::GY-T-II¥J-__""""""~'+--1 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
RECEIVING 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 0\0 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. Y 

1:1 / 

-44 , 'Ye4J'JllJ 

@~ 

$8,611.00 
~1M46.20 

~~ 

Y 
\~ 

\\\ 
\\,'); ~~~ 

~~ 

http:8,611.00


, 
(361) 888·9201 Tax JD # 74·2553476WOOD, BOYKil'J & \VOLTER 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS /
615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748NOV 092010 

October 31, 2010 
RECEIVED Billed through 10/31/2010 

Bill No. 5944 00002 - 91417 FJM 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
******PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL******* 
ATTN: LAURA GARZA-JIMENEZ 
NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 
901 LEOPARD, ROOM 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3680 

adv. Lorenzo Forge 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
10/06/2010 FJM Communication with County Attorney and 

Assistant County Attorney; Conference with 
County Attorney and Assistant County 
Attorney; Update on related cases; 
Conference with prosecutor; 

10/07/2010 RCW Various 
Rebecca 

1.80 hrs 250.00/hr 
conferences with prosecutor's office; 
Owen will call back with new trial 

450.00 

date for DA in criminal case against Lorenzo 
Forge; Attended court to hear announcement in 
criminal 'case, reset, no date agreed to by 
Prosecutor and Defense; 

l. 40 hrs 250.00/hr 350.00 

Total fees for this matter $800.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 
04/26/2010 Texas Workforce Commission for 17.00 

recording of appeals hearing 

10/31/2010 Postage 2.20 

10/31/2010 Pacer information/copies l. 70 

10/31/2010 Xerox 1.60 

CO ATTORNEY 


PR# 
 K414 1tJe;' /I?I .. 

PO# J( Oq// 
V /) ~~ .sIc;.'1'/Vtt -.:;;7'" -- "-.) 

DEPT
I j.1'~.. s'&J/f-CQr, I~<3 

R:~,-,tl' ,,'IG I ( -.tJi -It) 

Total disbursements for this matter $22.50 



CHECK 
\0 

, (361) 888-9201 WOOD, BOYKIN &\VOL TER Tax 10 # 74-2553476 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 
615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 

Bill No. 5944 00002 91417 Page 2 

FEE SUMMARY 
McCutchan, Fred J 1. 80 250.00 $450.00 

Wolter, Robert C 1.40 250.00 $350.00 

TOTAL FEES 3.20 $800.00 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $22.50 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BALANCE DUE FOR THIS MATTER 

PLEASE NOTE BILL NUMBER ON YOUR 
PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT 

~,r 
\\_ V 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

November 30, 2010 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUdit~o 

Loyd Neal 'V 
County Judge 1/ 

)Ji or 
JOHNSON CONTROLS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" 
Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 

Engineering Expenses 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303. Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 • (361) 888-0444 • (361) 888-0445 FAX 



Johnson ~j
Controls 

Bill To: NUECES COUNTY COURT HOUSE 

901 LEOPARD STREET 
ROOM 303 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

ORIGINAL 
INVOICE 

Direct Inquires To: JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 

South Region PC Branch 
3021 W Bend Drive 
IRVING, TX 75063 

Federal 10#: 39·0380010 

Phone: 866 656·9681 

Fax: 

Mall Check To: Johnson Controls 

PO Box 730068 

Dallas, TX 75373 


Project Name / Project Site I Tax lac Purchase Order f Date I Authorized By JCI Project I CO JCI Project Manager 

Nueces County PC·Service Component 

TX7840100 

Signed Contract 
07/28/10 

Samuell. Neal, Jr. 

9818·0104 
000 

TIPTON, JAMES A 

Invoice Date erms 
11/29/10 Due On Receipt 

Original Contract Amount: $7,930,497 ./
Approved Change Orders: $0 


New Contract Amount: $7,930,497 


Work Completed To Date: $842,332 ./

Less Retention: $0 


Total Less Retention: $842,332 


Less Invoiced To Date: $560,199 / 

Total Amount Due This Invoice: Cm·139 

Work Scheduled Previous Work In Stored Total Complete Balance 0% 
Item Description Value Application Place Material and Stored Percent To Anish Retention 

A B C D E F G!D+E+~ H{Glq 11C-G1 J 
Power Factor Corrections $104,049 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $104,049 $0 
Engineering $10,610 $0 $0 $0 SO 0% $10,610 $0 

Matarial. $51,140 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $51,140 $0 

Instaliation S37,097 $0 SO $0 $0 0% S37,097 $0 

Closeout $5.202 $0 SO $0 $0 0% $5.202 SO 

2 lighting Improvements $948,199 $126,853 $0 $0 $126,853 13% $821,346 $0 
Engineering $126,853 5126.853 $0 SO 5126,853 100% $0 $0 

Materials 5451,740 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% 5451,740 $0 

Installation 

Courthouse $195,806 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $195,806 $0 

New Jail $91,842 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $91,842 $0 

OldJsil $66,612 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $66,612 SO 

Closeout $15,346 SO SO $0 $0 0% $15,346 50 

3 Boiler Plant Upgrades $633,711 $23,354 $0 $0 $23,354 4% $610,357 $0 
Engineering $58,386 $23,354 $0 $0 $23,354 40% $35,032 $0 

Materials $406,883 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% 5406,883 $0 

Installation $144,162 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $144,162 $0 

Closeout S24,280 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $24,280 $0 

4 Chiller System Upgrades $431,666 $29,935 $173,480 $0 $203,415 47% $228,251 $0 
Engineering $28,935 $29,935 $0 $0 $29,935 100% $0 $0 

Materials $346,960 $0 $173,480 $0 $173,480 50% $173,480 $0 

Installation 540,725 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% 540,725 $0 

Closeout $14,046 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $14,046 $0 

5 Non-Chemical Water Treatment $309,695 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $309,695 $0 
Engineering $22,654 SO $0 $0 $0 0% $22,654 $0 

Msterials $182,144 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $182,144 $0 

Installation $66,826 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $88,826 SO 

CIOllout $16,071 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $16,071 $0 

6 Water Conservation Measures $1,716,257 $143,432 $0 $0 $143,432 8% $1,572,825 $0 
Engineering $143,432 $143,432 $0 $0 $143,432 100% $0 $0 

Mslenals $805,199 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $805,199 $0 

Installation 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice, Page 1 of 2 



Courthouse $130,804 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $130,804 $0 

New Jail $262,722 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $282,722 $0 

Old Jan $317,712 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $317,712 $0 

Closeout $56,288 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $56,288 $0 

7 Solar Measures: Solar & PV $968,453 $0 $96,845 $0 $96,845 10% $871,608 $0 
Engineering $96,845 $0 $96,845 $0 $96,845 100% $0 $0 

Materials $452,481 $0 $0 $0 $0 O"k $452,481 $0 

installation 

Photovanaic System $208,711 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $206,711 $0 

Sofar Thermal System $167,651 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $167,651 $0 

Closeout $44,765 $0 $0 $0 $0 $44,765 $00% 

8 HVAC Improvements $2,666,096 $98,768 $11,808 $0 $110,576 4% $2,555,520 $0 
Mechanical 

EnglnHl'lng $66,311 $66,311 $0 $0 $66.311 100% $0 $0 

Materials $662,036 $0 $0 $0 $0 0"10 $662,036 $0 

Installation $650,381 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $650,381 $0 

Cioseoul $66,311 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $66,371 $0 

Controls 

Engineering. Hardware $118,695 $32,451 $11,808 $0 $44,259 37% $14,438 $0 

Engineering. SOftware $108,641 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $108,841 $0 

Mat...i.ls $550,924 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $550,924 $0 

ElectricallnSlaliation $334,641 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $334,841 $0 

Commlsloning $61,821 $0 $0 $0 $0 O"k $61,821 $0 

Closeout $46,269 $0 $0 $0 $0 O"k $46,269 $0 

9 $137,857 $137,857 $0 $0 $137,857 100% $0 $0 

10 $14,514 $0 $0 $0 0% $14,514 $0 
$7,930,497 $560,199 $0 $842,332 11% $7,088,165 $0 

../ .././ ./ 

c::J~ "130/,0 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 
COOING 

RECEIVED 
cJc. NOV 3 0 20to 

Nueces County 

Commissionen Court 


AdmbtiRfnltinn 


Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice. Page 2 of 2 



Invoice 

Date Invoice # 

) 111/2010 04261O-I02DIVERSIFIED INTEORRTED SYSTEMS CDRP. 
PO Boc 241181- M01tp:mery, Alabama 36124 - 334.272.5631- 334.271.9930fax 

Bill To 

Nueces County Jail 
Attn: Elsa N. Saenz - Purc asmg Agent 
901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I 

- h' 

Rep Terms P.O. No. Project 

LOB Net 30 Contract 121609 Nueces Co ... 

Description Amount 

Installation 
Expenses 

105.000.00 
25.000.00 

Contract for Nueces County - Jail Control System Upgrade 

, .. F:~--\j"R'A~'TS 
. - \.--~ 3.; / 0

'~llt> g3q l,A.t:::;:·,'.ion Accou ~ts Payable !;4. or 

3055~g \ DISTRIBUTlC N DATE: 

. 3()4-~1 
, c<3 90 I 5;2.(' (p \L---~
! );d) I /"0 

Subtotal 
NO STATEMENT SENT - PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 
PLEASE SEND PAYMENT BY DUE DATE TO ADDRESS ABOVE Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00 
IF PAYMENT IS NOT RECEIVED BY THE ABOVE DUE DATE. A J .5% PER MONTH LATE 
FEE WILL BE ADDED 
IF SALES TAX IS TO BE DELETED. A TAX EXEMPT CERTIFICATE MUST ACCOMPANY Total $130.000.00 
PAYMENT 

http:130.000.00


TO: Loyd Neal, County Judge 

FROM: Nora Oserraos (x 2226) 

DATE: December 2, 2010 

RE: Early Release of an Expense Check 

I, Judge Loyd Neal, authorize an early release of an expense check payable to : 

Discorp for the amount of $130,000.00 
----------------~------------ --~--~-------

Installation &Expenses (Sole Source Purchase of Jail Control System Upgrade @ Sheriff Office) 

Installation $105,000.00 

Expenses 25,000.00 

Thank you, 

Judge's Signature: Approved: 

Disapproved: 

Release Date: 

http:25,000.00
http:105,000.00
http:130,000.00


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works

County Roads and Bridges 
Nueces County EngIneer

Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: November 29,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E~-7' 
Director of PubIiC~~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment NO.5 from 
Milkins Roofing, Inc on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for 
payment. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Waco Street Jail Expansion Tower Roof 
Replacement Project approved in commissioner's court on January 6,2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Nueces County Waco Street Jail Expansion Tower Roof Replacement. 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: IFB No. 2827-09 

IContractor: Milkins Roofing, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 5 For the Pay Period: 11/30/10 
Date of Contract Award: 01/06/2010 Notice to Proceed: 03/01/2010 
Or~inal Contract Amount: $168,394.00v Original Contract Days: 60 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 0.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ 0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 60 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $168,394.00 , /' 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract IItem No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount I 
1. Roof Material LS 100% $108,352.00 $108,352.00 

LS 100% $ 20,659.00 2. Roofing Labor $ 20,659.00 
LS 100% $ 10,972.00 3. Sheet Metal Materials $ 10,972.00 

4. Sheet Metal Labor LS 100% $ 5,110.00 $ 5,110.00 
5. Blocking Labor and Materials LS 100% $ 4,648.00 $ 4,648.00 

0%6. Lighting Certification LS $ 1,295.00 $ 0.0 
7. Miscellaneous Equipment LS 100% $ 3,300.00 $ 3,300.00 
8. Mobilization LS 100% $ 9,558.00 $ 9,558.00 

100% $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.009. Bond LS 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 

: 14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $167,099.00 

1of3 

Revised. 1lI24/201 0 

http:167,099.00
http:4,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:9,558.00
http:9,558.00
http:3,300.00
http:3,300.00
http:1,295.00
http:4,648.00
http:4,648.00
http:5,110.00
http:5,110.00
http:10,972.00
http:10,972.00
http:20,659.00
http:20,659.00
http:108,352.00
http:108,352.00


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


I Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

I 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $ 0 $ 4,275.00 vi 
2. 2 $ 4 $65,375.73 v' 
3. 3 $ 29 $20,049.050/· 
4. 4 $ 18 $56,989.72 V 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $146,689.50 

IContract Balance Remaining: $9,649.95 !Contract Days Remaining: o 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 
, 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $167,099.00 V 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 8,354.95 'Ir 

i C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] 0 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C1 $158,744.051 
E. Total Pajlments Previously Authorized $ j46-.1689.50 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] !X 12,054.55"",\ v I 

Ir , 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
COCiNG 

20f3 

I 9 (I - S ?:.I.;L/~q n SOD'S-S ~ I L.. Revised 11124/2010 

http:9,649.95


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date: 1\- l ~ - \ D 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

BY:~ Date: //- /9'- /12
~ ; 

ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ____________________________ Date: ________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L NEAL, JR. 


30f3 

Revised 11117/2010 



Nueces County Departmen1'AIIII~~ 

Special Motion Payment equest (FINAL) 

, 
County ofNueces 

Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges 
Nueces County Engineer 

Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: December 3,2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Director 

SUBJECT: 


Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate f~ayment No. 2 from 

Garrett Construction Co, Inc. on a special motion to be approv~mmissioners' court. 


This payment request is for the Packery Channel Park road Maintenance Construction IFB 

No. 2856-10. This contract was approved in commissioners' court September 8,2010. 


Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

l/stSLJ 12'/3/)U 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Packery Channel Park Road Maintenance Construction 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2856-10 

IContractor: Garrett Construction Co. 

Estimate No.: 2 For the Pay Period: 11[8/10 
Date of Contract Award: 09/08/2010 Notice to Proceed: 911112010 

I Original Contract Amount: $73,743.05 \ Original Contract Days: 15 
! Add Total Change Order Amount: $18,160.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 15 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $91,903.05 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


! 
Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 

Item No. and Description & Units CORUllete Price Amount 
1. Mobilization 1 L.S. 1 $4,645.00 $4,645.00 
2. Traffic Control 1 L.S. 1 $915.00 $915.00 
3. Silt Fence 100 L.F. 100 $6.95 $695.00 
4. Base Repair 25SY 25 $44.30 $1,107.50 
5. HMAC level-Up 253 Ton 253 $113.80 $28,791.40 
6. One Course Surface Treatment 4,567 SY 4,567 $2.45 $11,189.15 

Scarify, Compact and Reshape 4" 
7. ExistinjJ Pavement 4,000 SY 4,000 $1.05 $4,200.00· 
8. Prime Coat 4,000 SY 4,000 $.70 $2,800.00 

[9. Two Course Surface Treatment 4,000 SY 4,000 $4.85 $19,400.00 
10. Change Order No. 1 1 L.S. 1 $18,160.00 $18,160.00 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $91,903.05 

1 of 3 
Revised 11/12/2010 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CON'rRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Additional roadway hot mix level-up 

and surface treatment $18,160.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $ 12 In. ~ CfoJt.7'l 7A'l ne:; 
2. $ 

, 

3. $ 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 7q05S, qD f;t3,743.05 

IContract Balance Remaining: $0.00 IContract Days Remaining: 3 

! 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $91,903.05 J 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 0.0 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled AttachedJ 0.0 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $91,903.05 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $70,055.90 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] ($21,84/.1~ [') 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


2of3 

I '1 0 l-5 ~ J'1-/ Iq 0104 -53 J2--J Revised 11112/2010 

http:70,055.90
http:91,903.05
http:91,903.05


____________ _ 

I 

j 
t 

I 

ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 

J 

CERTIFICATION OF CONTRJ\CT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

J 8y: ______-T~~~~~~~~~ 

~TRACTOR 


I 
I 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: ~---/P 

J 
J 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is - approved for payment. 

By: ______________________________ Date: --;-______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

.' 30f3 

Revised 612412010 



p.o. BOX 1028 

INGLESIDE, TEXAS 78362 

(361) 643·7575 

FAX (361) 776-3993 
GARRETT 
CONSTRUCTION CD 

COUNTY OF NUECES 
ATTN: PURCHASING AGT 

TO: 901 LEOPARD ROOM 106 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

DATE DESCRIPTION 

11105/2010 Estimate #2 Final 

GROSS BILLINGS: 

RETAINAGE: 

NET BILLINGS: 

Invoice Number 16082 

Invoice Date 11/05/2010 

Customer Number NUECES 

lob Number 210025 

Due Date 11/05/2010 


AMOllNT 

Nueces Cty Packery Rd 

JOB: 
PO NUMBER 2856-10 

QTY. RATE AMOUNT 

1.00 LS 18,160.0000 18,160.00 

18,160.00 

908.00 

17,252.00 

http:17,252.00
http:18,160.00
http:18,160.00


p.o. BOX 1028 

INGLESIDE. TEXAS 78362 

(361) 643-7575 

Ff:\X (361) 776-3993 
GARRETT 
CONSTQUCTION co 

COUNTY OF NUECES 
ATTN: PURCHASING AGT

TO: 901 LEOPARD ROOM 106 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

DATE DESCRIPTION 

Invoice Number )6083 
Invoice Date 11I05/2010 
Customer Number NUECES 
Job Number 210025 
Due Date 1)/05/2010 

AMOUNT 

Nueces Cty Packery Rd 

JOB: 
PO NUMBER 2856-) 0 

RATE AMOUNTQTY. 

1I105/20 10 Retainage Draw l.00 LS 4,595.1500 4,595.15 

GROSS BILLINGS: 4,595.15 

NET BILLINGS: 4,595.15 



", ...., 

Document G706T11 -1994.. 

Contractor's Affidavit ofPayment ofDebts and Claims 
PROJECT: (Name and address) ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: :r. F I!> J.I P:. Z-~b~ _I&.-NER E:f' 
p~/c.rr~,! cJ:f;w.-4H PMJc. CONTRACTFOR: NU£C.~7 C<,?(..IN;'y 
f?-o4-tJ nA7,N-1'{rN4--N(..f}- CPNS'~'fI"" 	 ARCHITECT 0 

CONTRACTOR 0 

TO OWNER: (Name and address) CONTRACT DATED: 
SURETY 0", 

/.../~L G:Cc-5 U· ~{. /...r 71 
q { I C &r:j/ktL () 5",7, I IL(1/1 It'" OTHER 0 
C(lL{)4.S CI/)t.''>11F'7.f.. ?S'll"/ 

STATE OF: 

COUNTY OF: 

The undersigned hereby certifies that. except as listed below, payment bas been made in full and all obligations have 

otherwise been satisfied for all materials and equipment furnished, for all work. labor, and services performed.. and 

for all known indebtedness and claims against the Contractor for damages arising in any manner in connection with 

the performance of the Contract referenced above for which the Owner or Owner's property might in any way be 

held responsible or encumbered. 


EXCEPTIONS: 

t; k-I 	LA.AI /1 GrP (j.f11 /'"11 0( )/ . 	 , 
, 	 t:. (...,...,. ,01'" c-- (LP"'I<':)

/-('i t- C-4j-' 1'-1/r1'fi/tII'.-[...) t vl'r 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATIACHED HERETO: CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 

(; 11'/(.-':'"f -r1 c:. t/,v:5 11'Z fkC, 1/.;..- o·
1. 	 Consent of Surety to Final Payment. Whenever 
p. r? f>P'.x I fI z..frSurety is involved. Consent of Surety is 
;J:.N?Us/pr; 7"JL.. )~>t l-required. AlA Document G707, Consent of 


Surety. may be used for thi~se. 


Indicate Attachment ~s ONo 

The following supponing documents should be attached 

hereto ifrequired by the Owner: 


1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, (Printed name and title) 

conditional upon receipt of final payment. 


2. 	 Separate Releases or WaiverS' of Liens from Subscribed and sworn ~obefo~ me OD this date: { ( ... /5 i)ot0 
Subcontractors and'm.8terial and equipment 
suppliers, to the extent required by the Owner, 
accompanied by a list thereof. No~Publ;C'~ K7)f

3. 	 Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens My Commission Expires: D3., Q. -- ;JUI <-f 
(AlA Document G706A). 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA Contract Document, on which this text appears In RED. An Original assures that 
changes will not be obscured. 

--- •...~~.....~~.~---.-------------------------~--
AlA Document G706"" -1994. Copyright \C) 1970 and 1994 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This 
Document Is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treatlee. Unauthorized reproduction or dlatributlOfl of this AlAe Document, or 
any portion nf it. mall result!n seYere ciyif and criminal penaftle$. and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent poaslbls under the law. 
Purdld.~t::HS are penninea W reprOClUCtl ten (1U) copies 01 tfUS duCulH,=,rH w!l~n compielec. T(. lBiJOji t;ofJ),nghi vblatto'1S of AlA CO;tlrac: ::::,)curnenh.:, fo 

mail The American Instiwte 01 Architects' legal counsel, copyrlgh\@aia.org. 

mailto:copyrlgh\@aia.org


Document G706A11I 1994-

. 	 . 

Contractor's Affidavit ofReJease ofLiens 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: 

ARCHITECT 0 

CONTRACTOR 0 

TO OWNER: (Name and address) CONTRACT DATED: 0 ~/ JI/; v 
SURETY 0 , 

N,<--G?G5 Uo(,/V 71 
q(} I I....£-v'f/,Hl-t) 51.'/ jb41l'1/tl(, OTHER 0 
vtl.-pu..;? CIHU> r// 7'-<. ')'/,(¥c-/ 

STATE OF: 
COUNTY OF: 
The undersigned hereby certifies that to the best of the undersigned's knowledge, information and belief, except as 
listed below, the Releases or Waivers of Lien attached hereto include the Contractor, all Subcontractors, all suppliers 
of materials and equipment, and all perfonners of Work, labor or services who have or may have liens or 
encumbrances or the right to assert liens or encumbrances against any property of the Owner arising in any manner' 
out of the performance of the Contract referenced above. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS A'ITACHED HERETO: CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, 
conditional upon receipt of final payment. 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from BY: 
Subcontractors and material and equipment 
suppliers, to the extent required by the Owner, 
accompanied by a list thereof. 

~N~ ~~~ (¥~~~~ 
(Printed name and title) 

Subscribed and s~~ t~be?~me on this date: /(- fS ~C).() /U 

Notary Public ~v([)oJ-e 
My Commission Expires: 3 - /;; -- d- 01</ 

CAUTION: You should sIgn an origInal AJA Contract Document. on which this text appears In RED. An original assures that 
changes will not be obscured. 

AlA Document G706A"" -1994. Copyrlght@1970and 1994 by The American Institute of Arcf'litects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AI"" 
Document Is protected by U.s. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distributionot thIe AlA" Document, 
or any portion of It, may !'HUll In seyere civil and criminal penaltlea. and win be prosecutBd to the maximum extent pouibIe under the 1_. 
Purchasers are De,miffed 10 reproduce ten (101 cooles of this document when completed. To report coovriqht viol~lions of AlA Contracl Documflnts. 
e-mail The American Insutute of Arcrlilecls' legal counsel, copyright@aia.org. 

mailto:copyright@aia.org


CONSENT OF OWNER o 
SURETY COMPANY ARCHITECT o 
TO FINAL PAYMENT CONTRACTOR o 

SURETY t8J 
DOCUMENT G707 OTHER o 
PROJECT: Nueces County Pakery Channel Road Maintenance 
(name, address) Bond # 2304752 

TO (Owner) 
Nueces County Architect's Project No.: 
901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Contract For: Nueces County Pakery 

Contract Date: 09/0912010 

Contractor: Garrett Construction Company 

In accordance with the Contract between Owner and the Contractor as indicated above, the 

INDEPENDENCE CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, 11455 EL CAMINO REAL SAN DIEGO, CA 

92130, SURETY COMPANY, on bond ofGARRETT CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, GARRETI' ROAD 

INGLESIDE, TX 78362 ,CONTRACTOR, hereby approves of the final payment to the Contractor, and agrees that 

fmal payment to the Contractor shall not relieve the Surety Company ofany of its obligations to NUECES 

COUNTY, 901 LEOPARD CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401, OWNER, as set forth in the said Surety Company's 

bond. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 

the Surety Company has hereunto set its hand this 8th day ofNovember, 2010. 


Independence Casualty and Surety Company 
Surety Company 

Josh Woertz -Atty-In-Fact 
Title 

Note: 	 This form is to be used as a companion document to AlA DOCUMENT 0706, CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF PAYMENT OF 
DEBTS AND CLAIMS, Current Edition 

AIA DOCUMENT G707. CONSENT OF SURETY COMPANY TO FINAL PAYMENT. April 1970 Edition. AIA® One Page 
©1970. THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 New York Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20006 



Nfl. 0000001 
ICWGROUP 


Power of Attorney 

InIlIranee Company of the West 


Explorer lJuuranee Company Independence ClllUlhy and Surety Company 

KNOW ALL MEN BY 1HESE PRIlSENTS: That Insurmce Company of the West. • CmporaIiOll dnly organized under the laws of the Slate ofCaIifomia, Explorer Insurmce Company, a CmporaIiOll 
dnly 0IJII1i.r.cd under the laws ofthe SfIIIII ofCaIifomia, and IDdepeadence Casua1ty and Snmy Company, a CmporaIion dnly organized under the laws of the SfIIIII of Texas, (conectively refemd to as 
the "Compomies"). do ha:eby ippOint 

MARY COBB, NANCY RUBY, KIM GRANFORS, JOSH WOERTZ 

their true and Iawfu1 AUomey(s}-in·Fact with amhority to date, execute, sign, seal. and deliver 011 bchaIf ofthe Companies, fidcUly and surety bonds, undertakings, and other simiJar contracts of 
suretyJhip, and any n:IaIed documents. 

In wiIDess whereof, the Companies baw caused these presents to be executed by duly authorized officers this 9th day of September, 20IO. 

INSUltANCE COMPANY OF TIlE WEST 
EXPLORER INSUltANCE COMPANY 
INDEPENDENCE CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY 

/ 

Mal}' E. Cauoon, Secmuy 

SfIIIII ofCalifornia } sa. 

County ofSan Diego 

On Sepcem.ber 9,2010, before me, Susan Rl:dd, Notary Publie, personally appeared Susan L. Kadan IIld Mal}' E. Cauoon, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactoJ:y evideoce to be the penon(s) 
wboee IllUlle(s) Ware subscribed to the within instrument, and admowledsed to me tb.tu they executed the same in their authorized ~s, and tb.tu by their sigMtures on the instrument, the emily 
upon behalfofwbicb the persons acted, executed the insInunerIt. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws ofthe SfIIIII of CaIifomia tb.tu the foregoing paragraph is true and com:et. 

Witness my hand and official seal. 

Susan Rl:dd, Notary Public 

RESOLUTIONS 

This Power of Attorney is grtIIIted and is signed, sealed and notarized with facsimile sigMtures and seals under authority of the following resolutions adopted by the respective Boards of I>iR:ctorlI of 
each ofthe Companies: 

"RESOLVED: That the President, III E.xec:utive or Senior Vice President of the Company, together with the SecreIaIy or any Assistant Secn:wy, are hereby authorized to 
__ Poweu of AIIomey appoinling the peIIIOIII(l) named as AIIome:;(s}-in-Fact to date, execute, sip. seal. and deliver on b-.half of the Company, fidcUly and IUrely 
bonds, ~ and OIlIer IimiIar __ ofSIIRly1hip, and any related documents. 

RESOLVED FURTIIER: That the signatures of the officers lIIIkinB the appointment, and the signature of any officer ~ the validity and cum:nt status of the 
appointment, may be facsimile representIIions of those signatures; and the signature and seal of any notary, and the seal of the Company, may be facsimile represeotaIions of 
those signatures and seals, and such facsimile representltions shall have the same force and effect as ifmIIlually affixed. The facsimile represe!ItIIion refemd to herein may 
be affixed by SIIImpin& printing, typing, or photoeopying." 

CERTIFICATE 

1, the undersigned, Secmuy ofInsurmce Company of the West. Explorer Insurance Company, and Independeoce Casua1ty and Surely Company, do hereby certify tb.tu the foregoing Power of AIIomey 
is in tbll force and effect, and has not beeo revoked, and tb.tu the above resolutions were dnly adopted by the respective Boards of I>iR:ctorlI ofthe Companies, and are DOW in tbll foree. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand this "'5-+" day of tVttlerrtJtr , !c-!O. 

Mal}' E. Cauoon, Secn:wy 

To verifY the authenticily ofthis Power ofAIIorney you may eaIll·800-f77·1lI1 and ask for the Surely Division. Please refer to the Power ofAIIomey Number, the above named individual(s} and 
details ofthe bond to wbicb the power is atbU:hed. For inf011D8lion or filing claims, please eontsct Surely Claims, ICW Group, I14SS El Cimino Real, San Diego, CA 92130-2O<lS oreall (as8) 3SO
2400. 

http:0IJII1i.r.cd


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: December 3,2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Direct~:_L.~ 
Nueces County Department P,Y01~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No. 5 from 
SafeNet Services, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is the Improvements Package No. 2 relating to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds for period to November 30, 2010. This project was 
approved in Commissioners Court 07/14/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

II~tll.d. (r/3/) 0 



·~ NaismithEngineering,Inc

~ ENGINEERING _ ENVIRONMENTAL- SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED 1949 


60 years ofEngilleering Excellence 

December 3,2010 

Attention: Glen Sullivan, P.E. 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 IFB 2848-10 - Improvements Package No.2 

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairground 

SafeNet Services, LLC Estimate for Payment No.5 


Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No. 5 (IFB 2848-10) for 
SafeNet Services, LLC in the amount of $907,700.18. The total value of SafeNet's contract is 
$4,686,902.51 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $136,047.01. We have 
reviewed and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along with the attached 
documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
SafeNet Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 

TBP No. F-355 


~~~# 
wis B. Shrier, P.E. 


Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 


Enclosures 

X:\7785 	 Heritage Center\2009 fmp Pkg 2\Pay Estimates\IFB 2848-10 Pay Estimate No. 5.doc 

4501 GoIlihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX78411 • 800-677-2831 361-81+9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com
http:136,047.01
http:4,686,902.51
http:907,700.18


:APP.UCATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 

TO OWNER: Nueces County PROJECT: IFB-2848-10 APPLICATION NO: #5 Distribution to: 

901 Leopard St I xxx IOWNER 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 I xxx IENGINEER 

PERIOD TO: November 30,2010 I xxx ICONTRACTOR 

FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: D 
SafeNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc o 
1321 Glenoak Dr 4501 Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No. lOCI II 

CONTRACT FOR: RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 CONTRACT DATE: July 14,2010 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached. 

1. ORlGrNAL CONTRACT SUM 	 $ 4,653,416.00 
2. Net change by Change Orders 	 $ 33,486.51 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 ± 2) 	 $ 4,686,902.51 
4. TOT AI. COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 2,720,940.21 

DATE (Column G on G703) 
5. 	 RET AINAGE: 

a. 	 5 % of Completed Work $ $136,04701 

(Column D + Eon G703) 


b. 0 % ofStored Material $ 
(ColumnfonG703) --------------- 
Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 


Total in Column rofG703) 	 $ 136,047.01 
6. 	 TOTAL EARNED LESS RET AINAGE $ 2,584,893.20 

(Line 4 Less Lme 5 Total) 
7 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIfiCATES fOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ $1,677,193.02 
8. 	 CURRENT PAYMENT DUE $ 907,700.18 
9. 	 BALANCE TO ffNISH, INCLUDING RETArNAGE $ 2,102,009.31 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 

HANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
Total changes approved 
in orevious months by Owner 

Total aooroved this Month 

TOTALS 

NET CHANGES by Change Order 

ADDITION 

$33,486.51 

$33,486.51 $0.00 

$33,486.51 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 
the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

CONTRACTOR: SafeNet Services, LLC 

By' ~4~ December 1,2010 

,~~;rn;'1
State of:. '~s..{..aJv- . /$ 	 ,t';*'~"~f"::" SHHIA R VANECEK 

'" ......: 	 " ~~.-::;.Subscrib~d~ls _ Cl- : '.. ':: PubliC. State of Texas 
Notary Public: ~ (.K:J O()/lQ_~ ~t~;."'~'!"· /"s ;ommi',sion Expires 

L
""4,..,, .......,~:::

My Commission expires: "'1 (Iff ,\.,~" May 02,2012 iJ(IIH"'\ 

ENGINEER' RP-AYMENT 
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 
comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, 

the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor 
is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIfIED. 

t:fo1, 7DO !AAMOUNT CERTIfIED .. " . $ 
I 

(Allach explanation ifamount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this 
Application a ontinuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified) 

ENG.~~..~ 	 "~ i 
By Date (~Pl" 
This Ceffificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 
Contractor namea herem. issuance, payment ana acceptance ot payment are Without 
prejud ice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

--1?ilIQ~f}~-~J

t3o.BQ..~;;;'_; 

3~ 13'7 

· 
I 

IqFj:-531~ 
.J;~~-~~-f2~3- iOI 

'"Y"0~.-_.~,_"_._,__~_,._~_,------." 

i 

http:2,102,009.31
http:907,700.18
http:1,677,193.02
http:2,584,893.20
http:136,047.01
http:2,720,940.21
http:4,686,902.51
http:33,486.51
http:4,653,416.00


Bid IN 
Package o. Description 

IPI I 1 INC lor EXhib. Bldg. No.1 
IPI 11A IChange Order No.1 
IPI . No.1 Pavement 
IPI 
IPI I 4 IGalv. Steel Trench Covers 
PO 5 INC Service Calls 
PQ I 6 IGas Pressure Test 
PO I 7 ILandscape Pump Service 

IP2 
IP2 
IP2 

8 
SutotallP' 

Locker Rooms & Showers 

IP2 I 151Event Parking Lot A 
IP2 
IP2 
IP2 
IP2 
IP2 
IP2 21 Perimeter Fence 
IP2 22 Landsca & Irri ation 
I P2 23 Site Lighting 
IP2 24 Arena Kitchen 
PO 25 Site Si na e 
IP2 26 Library Parking Expansion 
IP3 1271Marquee 

Approved Budget 
Original Bid 

Amount 

$1,000,000.00 $784,137.00 
$1,541.00 

$87.480.00 $77,683.00 
$90,000.00 $63,989.00 

$100,000.00 $49,091.00 
~11 ,853.19 

$675.00 
$19,295.00 

$1,277,480.001. $1,008,264.19 

$375,000.00 I $541,343.1 
$573,232.00 

$73,611.00 
$5,980.00 

142,200.00 $1<;Q Q?<; nn 
'00,000.00 $1, 
~65,000.00 I $6,720.00 
15,000.00 

$556,250.00 $485,549.00 
$450,000.00 $356,047.00 
$150,000.00 
$150,000.00 I $188,976.00 

$219,565.1 
$20,000.00 $102,608.00 
$20,000.00 Not in IP2 

$120,000.00 
~?<;n nnn.OO I Not in IP2 

ISutotallP2 I $4,878,45C 

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
2009-2010 Improvements Payment Tracking 

Change Order 
Amount 

00 
;0.00 
;0.00 
,0.00 
;0.00 

$2,848.1 
;0.00 
00 

$24,689.18 
,0.00 
,0.00 
;0.00 
00 

$5,949.26 
Not in IP2 

$0.00 
Not in IP2 

Current Contrac 
Contractor 

Previous Work 
Amount Completed 

SaleNet Services $784,137.40 
SaleNet Services $1,541.00 
SaleNet Services $77,682.84 
SaleNet Services $63,989.35 
SaleNet Services $49,090.41 

Malek, Inc. $11,853.19 
R.A. Schmidt Co. $675.00 
RA Schmidt Co. $0.00 

$1,008,264.19 $988,969.19 

$573,232.00 SaleNet Services $148,464.91 
$73,611.00 SaleNet Services $17,469.13 

$!l !llln nn SaleNet Services $1,037.83 
$159,925.00 SaleNet Services 

$1,547,291.07 SaleNet Services 
$6,720.001 SaleNet Services 

SaleNet Services 
$510,238.18 SaleNet Services 
$356,047.00 SaleNet Services 

$66,348.00 SaleNet Services 
$188,976.00 SaleNet Services 

SaleNet Services 
$108,557.26 SaleNet Services 

Not in IP2 
$104,866.00 SaleNet Services 
Not in IP2 

$0.00 

$119,797.69 
$1R.4 Q<\<\ <\<\ 

.48,685.23 
,12,105.95 
15,132.46 

,56,608.14 
------w.oo 

$102,612.50 
$0.00 

'·91:97% ';"*F''!'" . ;;1· .. ·92:52%' ;;."1,' 

Current Work 
Completed 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$84,574.31 
$150,373.1' 
$19,272.54 

$1,577.95 
$33,478.20 

$375,229.09 
$0.00 

$200,314.03 
~ 

$952.04 
$3,808.17 
$4,760.21 

$13,665.35 
------w.oo 
$?n!l4n!l 

$0.00 

Total Work 
Completed 

$784,137.40 
$1,541.00 

$77,682.84 
$63,989.35 
$49,090.41 
$11,853.19 

$675.00 
$0.00 

$988,969.19 

$211,407.92 
$298,838.02 

$36,741.67 
$2,615.78 

$89,227.04 
$1,173,284.95 

;0.00 
.145,028: 
$320,111.72 

183,300.27 
$49,637.27 
~15,914.12 

19,892.6i 
170,273.49 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Retainage ( 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$10,570.40 
$14,941.90 

$1,837.08 
$130.79 

$4,461.35 

$0.00 
$7,251.44 

$16,005.59 
$9,165.01 
$2,481.86 

$795.71 
$994.6< 

$3,513.67 
$0.00 

$5,233.33 
$0.00 

~5 
~ 

Amount Due 
This Request 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$142,854.46 
$18,308.91 
$1,499.05 

$31,804.29 
$356,467.63 

~o.oo 

$190,298.33 
$17,448.60 , .. 

$904.44 
$3,617.76 
$4,522.20 

$12,982.08 
$0.00 

$1,951.38 
$0.00 

I ( $907,700.18 

;907,700.18 

Total Paid to 
Date 

$784,137.40 
$1,541.00 

$77,682.84 
$63,989.35 
$49,090.41 
$11,853.19 

$675.00 
$0.00 

r.S: 

$84,765.69 
$1,114,620 

$0.00 
$137,777.27 
$304,106.13 
$174,135.26 

$47,155.41 
$15,118.42 
$18,898.04 
$66,759.81 

$0.00 

$0.00 

~2,584,893.20 
"'%l52;e 
~3,573,862.39 

Notes: 
1. Line Items 1, lA, 2, 3 and 4 are included In Improvement Package No 1 (tFB 2825-09) 
2, Line Items 11 through 24 and 26 are included in Improvement Package No 2 (IFB 2848-10) 

Site Signage Reserve $20,000.00 
Marquee Reserve $250,000.00 
Rock Engineering Testing Services $33,464.00 
Available Contengency Funds $157,299.30 

19172001-5312 $31,804.29 

19172002-5312 $142,854.46 

19172003-5312 $373,916.23 
17192005-5312 $3,617.76 
19172007-5312 $44,695.45 
19172008-5312 $190,298.33 
19172009-5312 $904.44 
19172010-5312 $4,522.20 
19172011-5312 $18,308.91 
19172012-5312 $1,499.05 
19172014-5312 $0.00 
19172017-5312 $80,345.59 
19172018-5312 $12,982.08 
17192021-5312 $1,951.39 

$907,700.18 
--,

Updated: 1213/201 0 

http:907,700.18
http:1,951.39
http:12,982.08
http:80,345.59
http:1,499.05
http:18,308.91
http:4,522.20
http:190,298.33
http:44,695.45
http:3,617.76
http:373,916.23
http:142,854.46
http:31,804.29


SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICAnON AND CERTIFICATION FOR PA YMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #5 
Contractor'S signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 12/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated ro the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 11/30/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable relainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAlNAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G+C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C - G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 

! General Conditions 
a Bonding $50,295.00 $50,295.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,295.00 100% $2,514.75 
c SWppp $2,830.00 $1,839.50 $283.00 $0.00 $2,122.50 75% $707.50 $106.13 
d Supervision $38,098.00 $19,049.00 $3,809.80 $0.00 $22,858.80 60% $15,239.20 $1,142.94 
e Administration $65,671.00 $32,835.50 $6,567.10 $0.00 $39,402.60 60% $26,268.40 $1,970.13 
f Temporary Facilities $4,245.00 $2,122.50 $424.50 $0.00 $2,547.00 60% $1,698.00 $127.35 
g Temporary Electrical NEC $1,633.00 $1,633.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,633.00 100% $81.65 

! General Site Work _.... _....... _-_....-_..... - .......---..... - .._....------_......... -- ..... ---_.. .._.......__..- ..__......__...... _........_.........._.. -_ .._-------_.... _---- -........ -- .. .........-------_.. --_...  ... -------..... ---... 
Silt Fence! RFDs $9,983.00 $9,983.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,983.00 100% $499.15 

a Fire Line $126,056.00 $64,288.56 $55,464.64 $0.00 $119,753.20 95% $6,302.80 $5,987.66 
b General Stormwater $31,975.00 $27,178.75 $0.00 $0.00 $27,178.75 85% $4,796.25 $1,358.94 
c Sanitary Sewer $14,941.00 $0.00 $13,446.90 $0.00 $13,446.90 90% $1,494.10 $672.35 
d NEC Fees $19,695.00 $19,695.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,695.00 100% $984.75 
e Robstown Utilities (Move Pole) $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 100% $135.00 
f Repair Existing Ditch $6,226.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $6,226.00 $0.00 
g Construct Berm $8,856.00 $708.48 $0.00 $0.00 $708.48 8% $8,147.52 $35.42 
h Berm Cuts $8,960.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $8,960.00 $0.00 
i Survey $3,775.00 $3,397.50 $377.50 $0.00 $3,775.00 100% $188.75 
.i Site Grading $9,288.00 $3,715.20 $0.00 $0.00 $3,715.20 40% $5,572.80 $185.76 
k Final Grade $5,466.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,466.00 $0.00 
I Overlay!Crack Seal N!S Road $48,644.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $48,644.00 $0.00 

m Cut/Select Fill Sidewalks $3,570.00 $892.50 $0.00 $0.00 $892.50 25% $2,677.50 $44.63 
n Bollards $14,151.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,151.00 $0.00 
0 Temporary Electrical Connection $7,560.00 $7,560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,560.00 100% $378.00 
P Trash Disposal $8,164.00 $4,082.00 $1,224.60 $0.00 $5,306.60 65% $2,857.40 $265.33 
q Site Concrete $46,785.00 $39,767.25 $0.00 $0.00 $39,767.25 85% $7,017.75 $1,988.36 
r ReCaulk Windows Ex. Hall A & B $54,425.00 $13,606.25 $13,606.25 $0.00 $27,212.50 50% $27,212.50 $1,360.63 
s Landscaping $173,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $173,324.00 $0.00 

J. Fencing - ..... - .._-------..-_.. ..--......--_....----_ ...._--_.. ....... _-_ .... _-_.......-_.._ ---_.......-_.... __... - .....-_..... - --_ .. _---_ ..... --_..... --_.. -- ..... _- -------_... _-------- -_.. _--_ ......... _-
a Wood fence $54,305.00 $40,728.75 $0.00 $0.00 $40,728.75 75% $13,576.25 $2,036.44 
b Chain link fence $4,930.00 $4,930.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,930.00 100% $246.50 
c Loop Road Gate $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,200.00 $0.00 
d Dumpster Fence $3,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,170.00 $0.00 



------------------- -------------

-------------

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PA YMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLlCA TION NO: #5 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLlCA TlON DATE: 12/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERlODTO: 11/30/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G fH 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAIN AGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THlSPERlOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G C) (IF V ARlABLE TO FINISH 

APPLlCATlON AND STORED STORED RATE)(e·G) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

(D+E+F)DORE) 
........__.................-......._--- .............._................ _................... ... _............. 
 --_oo__ ...............
------------.._..__.. - .........-......._--_ ........ ....... __..------------- ........................_------
Parkinll: Lots A & B~ 

FilI/Subgradea $59,945.00 $53,950.50 $5,994.50 $59,945.00 100%$0.00 $2,997.25 
Limestone Base b $114,256.00 $0.00 $0.00$51,415.20 $51,415.20 45% $62,840.80 $2,570.76 

c Asphalt $79,439.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $79,439.00 $0.00 
StripinglWheelstops/Signaged $10,701.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $10,701.00 $0.00 

e Electrical Rough $41,040.00 $4\,040.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,040.00 $2,052.00100010 
Electrical Final f $31,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,500.00 $15,500.00 0% $15,820.00 $775.00 

g Stormwater $16,124.00 $16,124.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,124.00 100% $806.20 

-------_.......__..__ .... 
 ........ _-_ ....__...._......_-_..__ .. 
 -_....__ ..... _....__ ... _-_ ...... ...... __ ... ""'...-...--_..... _....._-_ .....------- --_ .._------_.._.._-_ .....Parking Lot G~ 
a Demolition $1,651.00 $1,320.80 $0.00 $0.00 $1,320.80 80% $330.20 $66.04 

Fill/Subgradeb $20,552.00 $20,552.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,552.00 100% $1,027.60 
c Limestone Base $27,187.00 $27,187.00 $0.00 $27,187.00$0.00 100% $1,359.35 

Concrete Paving d $47,500.00 $47,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,500.00 100% $2,375.00 
e Striping $150.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00 100% $7.50 

--........... __..__...._......__...... -_ ..__ .._-_ .._.......... _-.... 
 .. ........ _............_-_.............. __ ..... 
 --... -_.............. __....__.. _ ...... _......._......_...._........
----_..............._----- --_...._-Parkin2 Lots C & D _.. _..--------.2 
a FiIl/Subgrade $238,275.00 $238,275.00 $0.00 $0.00 $238,275.00 100% $11,913.75 

Limestone Base b $310,830.00 $31,083.00 $279,747.00 $0.00 $310,830.00 100% $15,541.50 
c Rough Electric $357,346.00 $339,478.70 $0.00 $0.00 $339,478.70 95% $17,867.30 $16,973.94 

Rough Plumbing d $64,468.00 $64,468.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,468.00 100% $3,223.40 
e Asphalt $98,743.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $98,743.00 $0.00 
f Final Electric $276,831.00 $0.00 $41,524.65 $0.00 $41,524.65 15% $235,306.35 $2,076.23 
g Final Plumbing $23,167.00 $0.00 $19,691.95 $0.00 $19,691.95 85% $3,475.05 $984.60 
h Stripe $2,377.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,377.00 $0.00 
i Stormwater $43,280.00 $43,280.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,280.00 100% $2,164.00 

_..---_.. _...._-----.. ......._......._....-...............__ ...._ ...._......._-_ .. _.._--_.._.....
........_......__ .......-........._--- ... _.. - .._......._..... _..... _..................Parking Lot E -_ .. _--------------1 
a Filii Subgrade $63,480.00 $63,480.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63,480.00 100% $3,174.00 
b Limestone Base $63,148.00 $0.00 $6,314.80 $0.00 $6,314.80 10% $56,833.20 $315.74 
c Rough Electric $65,754.00 $52,603.20 $0.00 $0.00 $52,603.20 80% $13,150.80 $2,630.16 
d Rough Plumbing $14,786.00 $10,350.20 $4,435.80 $0.00 $14,786.00 100% $739.30 
e Asphalt $45,938.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $45,938.00 $0.00 

Final Electric f $53,649.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00$53,649.00 
g Final Plumbing $3,302.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,302.00 $0.00 
h Stripe $399.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00$399.00 
i Stormwater $11,588.00 $11,588.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,588.00 100% $579.40 

2 

http:11,588.00
http:11,588.00
http:11,588.00
http:3,302.00
http:3,302.00
http:53,649.00
http:53,649.00
http:45,938.00
http:45,938.00
http:14,786.00
http:4,435.80
http:10,350.20
http:14,786.00
http:2,630.16
http:13,150.80
http:52,603.20
http:52,603.20
http:65,754.00
http:56,833.20
http:6,314.80
http:6,314.80
http:63,148.00
http:3,174.00
http:63,480.00
http:63,480.00
http:63,480.00
http:2,164.00
http:43,280.00
http:43,280.00
http:43,280.00
http:2,377.00
http:2,377.00
http:3,475.05
http:19,691.95
http:19,691.95
http:23,167.00
http:2,076.23
http:235,306.35
http:41,524.65
http:41,524.65
http:276,831.00
http:98,743.00
http:98,743.00
http:3,223.40
http:64,468.00
http:64,468.00
http:64,468.00
http:16,973.94
http:17,867.30
http:339,478.70
http:339,478.70
http:357,346.00
http:15,541.50
http:310,830.00
http:279,747.00
http:31,083.00
http:310,830.00
http:11,913.75
http:238,275.00
http:238,275.00
http:238,275.00
http:2,375.00
http:47,500.00
http:47,500.00
http:47,500.00
http:1,359.35
http:27,187.00
http:27,187.00
http:27,187.00
http:1,027.60
http:20,552.00
http:20,552.00
http:20,552.00
http:1,320.80
http:1,320.80
http:1,651.00
http:16,124.00
http:16,124.00
http:16,124.00
http:15,820.00
http:15,500.00
http:15,500.00
http:31,320.00
http:2,052.00
http:41,040.00
http:4\,040.00
http:41,040.00
http:10,701.00
http:10,701.00
http:79,439.00
http:79,439.00
http:2,570.76
http:62,840.80
http:51,415.20
http:51,415.20
http:114,256.00
http:2,997.25
http:59,945.00
http:5,994.50
http:53,950.50
http:59,945.00


SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PA YMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #5 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICA TION DATE: 12/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 11/30/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHlTECTS PROJECT NO: 

I 

A B C 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
NO. VALUE 

~ Arena EXl!ansion #1 -_ ...._-_....--.._---..
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 
d Concrete Foundation! Aprons $25,600.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 
g I nstall railings $23,685.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 
j Sound System Expansion $13,475.00 

2 Arena EXl!ansion #2 --.... .._--_....-.._-- .. 
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 
d Concrete Foundation! Aprons $25,600.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 
g Install railings $23,685.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 
i Plumbing $\3,\03.00 

10 Announcer's Booth -- .. ......_.......__...._-
a Structural Stee I $27,012.00 
b Wood Decking $985.00 

II Arena Concession Iml!rovements ---_.._---..........---
a Demolition $1,216.00 
b Electrical Rough $14,530.00 
c Electrical Final $9,605.00 
d Plumbing $41,245.00 
e Install Exhaust FanslHood $14,040.00 
f Deep Frier $9,792.00 
g eMU Work $810.00 
h Doors/Frames!hardware $1,823.00 

D E 
WORK COMPLETED 

FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 
APPLlCAnON 

(D+E) 

------_....... -- ... _--.......-_..... ..__.. _...._-_.... ............ 

$1,080.00 $0.00 
$5,702.40 $0.00 
$7,400.00 $0.00 

$23,040.00 $2,560.00 
$0.00 $77,832.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$7,800.00 ($0.00) 
$0.00 $0.00 

.. .. _------ ...__ .......--...._.... ------_..... _-..""'...- .....
$1,080.00 $0.00 
$5,702.40 $2,851.20 
$7,400.00 $0.00 

$22,528.00 $3,072.00 
$0.00 $77,832.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$7,800.00 ($0.00) 

_... __.._--.......-----............. ........_-- .......--....--_.... 
$0.00 $25,661.40 
$0.00 $985.00 

--~-....---........--......--"' ..__ ..__.... _.._--_....-_.. 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $5,812.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$39,182.75 $0.00 
$11,372.40 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

F G H 
MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE 
PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G+C) TO FlNlSH 

STORED ANDSTORBD (C - G) 
(NOT IN TO DATE 
DORB) (D+B+F) 

-_....__......--_.. __ ...._--.... --_..... _--- ..-_.. .. --_..  -_ ....-_.... -_.....-----_.......-----
$0.00 $1,080.00 100% 
$0.00 $5,702.40 60% $3,801.60 
$0.00 $7,400.00 100% 
$0.00 $25,600.00 100% 
$0.00 $77,832.00 100% 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $31,860.00 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $1l,210.00 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $23,685.00 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $1,200.00 
$0.00 $7,800.00 60% $5,303.00 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $13,475.00 

---.......... ...... ...._-_........._.. ......__.......__....---..... -- ---_.. -- ... ----.. -..... --_........ ---.. 
$0.00 $1,080.00 100% 
$0.00 $8,553.60 90% $950.40 
$0.00 $7,400.00 100% 
$0.00 $25,600.00 100% 
$0.00 $77,832.00 100% 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $31,860.00 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $11,210.00 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $23,685.00 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $1,200.00 
$0.00 $7,800.00 60% $5,303.00 

..__.._.. _.. _..... _---_ .....----... ---.. -.._-------- .....-- ------- ... ---.....---... -_ ... _----
$0.00 $25,661.40 95% $1,350.60 
$0.00 $985.00 100% 

--""'.... -_..... __.. _.._-_ .. --_....... .._--_ ..... --_..... -_.. _--- ..-_....-.... ... .......--.......-- .......... _...... 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $1,216.00 
$0.00 $5,812.00 40% $8,718.00 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $9,605.00 
$0.00 $39,182.75 95% $2,062.25 
$0.00 $11,372.40 81% $2,667.60 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $9,792.00 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $810.00 
$0.00 $0.00 0% $1,823.00 

I 
RETAlNAGE 

(IF VARIABLE 
RATE) 

.._-- ....---.... .. I 
$54.00 

$285.12 
$370.00 

$1,280.00 
$3,89\.60 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$390.00 
$0.00 

-...._--"' ..-- ... _
$54.00 

$427.68 
$370.00 

$\,280.00 
$3,891.60 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$390.00 

- ....__.. -..--....... 

$\,283.07 
$49.25 

....--_..... - .... __ .. 
$0.00 

$290.60 
$0.00 

$\,959.14 
$568.62 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

3 



SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTlFlCA TlON FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #5 
Contractors signed certification is attached, APPLICATION DATE: 12/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERlODTO: 11/30/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHlTECrS PROJECT NO; 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETA!NAGE 
NO, VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THISPERlOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G+C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C -G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 
i New Window $1,296,00 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 0% $1,296.00 $0.00 
J Paint $425,00 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00 0% $425.00 $0,00 

12 Dumpster Pad ..__ ... _- ........-------...... ...._-- .._.. _..__ .._----_......... --------"'......_..... _--- ..... _--_... _---........._----_... _ ................. -----_..----- - ......_........ .._-------_.................. ........_-------
a Grub $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $800.00 $0.00 
b Grade $1,200,00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,200.00 $0.00 
c Concrete $1,550.00 $0,00 $0,00 $0.00 $0,00 0% $1,550.00 $0.00 

13 Storage Building -.. ....__ .._------- .._-----_..__ ..... .._------ .._....-....."'-------..... _ -_...........-_ ....__.........._--_... .. __...._.._-------_.._..... ---_.... _... _...._----------_.. _.... ----_ .._--.._-
a Demolition $18,176.00 $18,176.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,176,00 100% $908.80 
b Cut/Select Fill $55,210.00 $55,210,00 $0.00 $0,00 $55,210,00 100% $2,760,50 
c Rough plumbing $11,740,00 $10,566,00 $1,174.00 $0,00 $11,740,00 100% $587.00 
d Concrete Piers $12,400.00 $12,400,00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,400,00 100% $620,00 
e Foundation $73,600.00 $11,040.00 $62,560.00 $0,00 $73,600.00 100% $3,680,00 

Bollards $7,750,00 $0,00 $3,100.00 $0.00 $3,100,00 40% $4,650,00 $155,00 
f Metal bldg on site $96,748,00 $0,00 $72,561.00 $0,00 $72,561.00 75% $24,187,00 $3,628,05 
g Erect metal bldg $29,864,00 $0,00 $0.00 $0,00 $0,00 0% $29,864,00 $0,00 
h CMU Exterior $74,965.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,500.00 $18,500.00 0% $56,465,00 $925,00 
i EPDMRoof $15,239.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 0% $15,239.00 $0.00 
j Install Overhead Doors $14,150.00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0,00 0% $14,150.00 $0.00 
k Framing for restrooms $5,250.00 $0,00 $0,00 $0.00 $0,00 0% $5,250,00 $0.00 
I Electrical Rough $42,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $42,650,00 $0,00 
m Top plumbing $11,740,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,740,00 $0.00 
n Sheetrock $3,852,00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0,00 0% $3,852.00 $0.00 
0 TIFfT Paint $18,360,00 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00 0% $18,360.00 $0.00 
P HVAC $39,918,00 $17,209.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,209,00 43% $22,709,00 $860.45 
q DoorslFrames/Hardware $11,430,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 0% $11,430,00 $0,00 

Suspended Ceiling $2,825,00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,825.00 $0.00 
r Final electric $28,320,00 $0,00 $0,00 $0.00 $0,00 0% $28,320.00 $0,00 

Fire Alarm $5,610.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0,00 $0,00 0% $5,610,00 $0.00 
s Final plumbing $11,740,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 0% $11,740,00 $0,00 
t LockerslBenches $2,910,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 0% $2,910.00 $0,00 
u Toilet Partitions $1,250,00 $0.00 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00 0% $1,250,00 $0.00 
v Toilet Accessories $2,345,00 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00 $0,00 0% $2,345,00 $0,00 

4 



SafeNet Services, llC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICAnON AND CERTIFICA nON FOR PA YMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #5 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICAnON DATE: 12/1/2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 11/30/2010 

Use Column Ion Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F 0 H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED TOTALMATERIALS BALANCE% RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS TillS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (0 +C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C .0) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 
...._.........__...._-_......_- ..---_.. __.._..........__ .....
..- .._--_......_---_ ...... _........._- .............--......- ..._--.. 
 -......_.. --_..- ... - ...... _--... - .......- ......--......-_.._--_....14 Locker Room .._----- -_... _--------

a Demolition $1,850.00 $925.00 $0.00 $0.00 $925.00 50% $925.00 $46.25 
Cut/Select Fill b $22,470.00 $22,470.00 $0.00 $22,470.00$0.00 100% $1,123.50 

c Rough plumbing $34,199.00 $25,649.25 $8,549.75 $0.00 $34,199.00 100% $1,709.95 
Concrete Piers d $9,200.00 $9,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,200.00 100% $460.00 
Foundationc $29,300.00 $4,395.00 $24,905.00 $0.00 $29,300.00 100% $1,465.00 

f Metal bldg on site $40,324.00 $0.00 $30,243.00 $0.00 $30,243.00 75% $10,081.00 $1,512.15 
g Erect metal bldg $11,254.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $11,254.00 $0.00 
h CMU Exterior $37,985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,500.00 0%$8,500.00 $29,485.00 $425.00 
i Electrical Rough $19,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $19,450.00 $0.00 
j Top plumbing $34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $34,199.00 $0.00 
k Framing/Sheathing $4,230.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $4,230.00 $0.00$0.00 
I Stucco $3,578.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,578.00 $0.00 

m Sheetrock $1,945.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,945.00 $0.00 
n TIFfT Paint $20,520.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $20,520.00 $0.00 
0 HVAC $55,122.00 $24,850.00 ($0.00) $0.00 $24,850.00 45% $30,272.00 $1,242.50 

DoorsIFrames/Hardware $17,143.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $17,143.00 $0.00P 
Ceramic Tile $22,138.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $22,138.00 $0.00 
Cove Base $2,020.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,020.00 $0.00 
Suspended Ceilings $18,035.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $18,035.00 $0.00 
Final electric q $14,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,200.00 $0.00 
Fire Alarm $3,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,170.00 $0.00 

r Final plumbing $34,202.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $34,202.00 $0.00 
LockerslBenchess $20,310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $20,310.00 $0.00 
Toilet Partitions t $4,867.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,867.000% $0.00 

u Toilet Accessories $7,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $7,450.00 $0.00 
v Storefronts/Glazing $21,314.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $21,314.00 $0.00 

-............_---_..._.._- ..oo ..-_.... - ...._-_ ....__...._-_.......__ ........ ------.._--......._ .........-_....._--...............-- ...
15 Mod #1 ..- .._---..- --_ .._--.....--...- .. --- ..---_ .. _--....------..... _.. ---_..-----
a Gas Line C&D $2,848.07 $0.00 $2,848.07 $0.00 $2,848.07 100% $142.40 
b Repair Electrical Duct $5,949.26 $0.00 $5,949.26 $0.00 $5,949.26 100% $297.46 
c Omit Welded Rails at Arena in lieu ofPens ($2,864.37) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% ($2,864.37) $0.00 
d Grading/Paving at Arena Expansins $24,663.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $24,663.87 $0.00 
e Provide 2 add Wall Packs at Arena $2,889.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 0% $2,889.68 

GRAND TOTALS $4,686,902.51 $1,765,466.34 $912,973.87 $42,500.00 $2,720,940.21 58% $1,965,962.30 $136,047.01 

5 

http:136,047.01
http:1,965,962.30
http:2,720,940.21
http:42,500.00
http:912,973.87
http:1,765,466.34
http:4,686,902.51
http:2,889.68
http:2,889.68
http:24,663.87
http:24,663.87
http:2,864.37
http:2,864.37
http:5,949.26
http:5,949.26
http:5,949.26
http:2,848.07
http:2,848.07
http:2,848.07
http:21,314.00
http:21,314.00
http:7,450.00
http:7,450.00
http:4,867.00
http:4,867.00
http:20,310.00
http:20,310.00
http:34,202.00
http:34,202.00
http:3,170.00
http:3,170.00
http:14,200.00
http:14,200.00
http:18,035.00
http:18,035.00
http:2,020.00
http:2,020.00
http:22,138.00
http:22,138.00
http:17,143.00
http:17,143.00
http:1,242.50
http:30,272.00
http:24,850.00
http:24,850.00
http:55,122.00
http:20,520.00
http:20,520.00
http:1,945.00
http:1,945.00
http:3,578.00
http:3,578.00
http:4,230.00
http:4,230.00
http:34,199.00
http:34,199.00
http:19,450.00
http:19,450.00
http:29,485.00
http:8,500.00
http:8,500.00
http:37,985.00
http:11,254.00
http:11,254.00
http:1,512.15
http:10,081.00
http:30,243.00
http:30,243.00
http:40,324.00
http:1,465.00
http:29,300.00
http:24,905.00
http:4,395.00
http:29,300.00
http:9,200.00
http:9,200.00
http:9,200.00
http:1,709.95
http:34,199.00
http:8,549.75
http:25,649.25
http:34,199.00
http:1,123.50
http:22,470.00
http:22,470.00
http:22,470.00
http:1,850.00


cc-reg Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

P Card

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of October 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Pcard charges



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
WESTERN AUTO ADAN SAENZ 6-0ct-10 31.29 120 5250 mower fuel lines &parts for shop 
DOGGETT HM #2 ADAN SAENZ 8-0ct-10 103.18 120 5250 switches for bulk shop supplies 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC ADANSAENZ 12-0ct-10 60.00 120 5250 credit - return dead batteries 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC ADAN SAENZ 12-0ct-10 340.20 120 5250 batteries for bulk shop stock items 
CARQUEST 02052876 ADANSAENZ 14-0ct-10 27.18 120 5250 mini ratchet straps for bulk shop supplies 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 29-Sep-10 20.19 120 5252 dash fan for Unit 165 C050274 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS ADAN SAENZ 30-Sep-10 81.96 120 5252 electrical relay system for Unit 165 C0502 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ADAN SAENZ 30-Sep-10 39.98 120 5252 double face lights for Unit 165 CO 502 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC ADAN SAENZ 6-0ct-10 256.14 120 5252 battery for Unit 134 CO# 15236 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ADAN SAENZ 7-0ct-10 98.58 120 5252 brake chamber for Unit 202 CO #52484 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ADAN SAENZ 11-0ct-10 67.11 120 5252 hydraulic hose replacement - Unit 162 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADANSAENZ 11-0ct-1O 369.87 120 5252 brake drums, shoes - Unit 211 CO#45186 
NUECES FARM CENTER ADAN SAENZ 12-0ct-10 6.12 120 5252 emergency stop push button - Unit#175 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU ADAN SAENZ 12-0cHO 349.99 120 5252 PTO pump for Unit 217 CO#53297 
NUECES FARM CENTER ADAN SAENZ 13-0ct-10 63.09 120 5252 emergency stop push button - Unit#175 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ADAN SAENZ 13-0ct-10 419.31 120 5252 clutch assemblies, pilot bearings - U #222 
APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 13-0ct-10 6.83 120 5252 swifle for Unit #217 CO#53297 
KONNS COMPLETE AUTO GL ADAN SAENZ 18-0ct-10 80,00 120 5252 one quarter safety glass 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 18-0ct-10 27.48 120 5252 a/c recieverldrier for Unit #210 CO#45185 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 21-0ct-10 43.80 120 5252 outer air filter for Unit 161 CO #45899 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 21-0ct-10 51.06 120 5252 innerlouter air filter for Unit 139 
APOLLO SUPPL Y ADAN SAENZ 21-0ct-10 50,15 120 5252 hydraulic lift cylinder hose - Unit# 159 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ARMANDO ALONZO 18-0ct-10 261.66 120 5249 a/c compressor for U210 CO#45185 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS ARMANDO ALONZO 4-0ct-10 14.85 120 5250 40-AMP breakers - for shop 
CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 4-0ct-10 33.44 120 5250 halogen sealed beams for Shop 
AUTOZONE #1328 ARMANDO ALONZO 8-0ct-10 23.97 120 5250 industrial v belts - bulk Shop items 
CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 11-0ct-10 6.39 120 5250 coolant tester for shop 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 14-0ct-10 26.29 120 5250 lube spin-on, fuel spin-on, box glass fuel 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ARMANDO ALONZO 18-0ct-10 189.85 120 5250 refrigerant for shop stock item 
CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 21-0ct-10 7.28 120 5250 thread sealant for shop 
CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 21-0ct-10 32.29 120 5250 micro V-belt for shop stock 
APOLLO SUPPLY ARMANDO ALONZO 1-0ct-10 27.37 120 5252 hose replacement for Unit 149 CO 40927 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ARMANDO ALONZO 4-0ct-10 98.58 120 5252 brake chamber for Unit 222 C051 000 
FLEET PRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ARMANDO ALONZO 6-0ct-10 317.46 120 5252 brake shoes &drums - Unit# 222 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 8-0ct-10 51.62 120 5252 air filter for Unit 211 CO# 45186 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 8-0ct-10 23.81 120 5252 air filter for Unit #136 C040719 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ARMANDO ALONZO 11-0ct-10 67.61 120 5252 belts for Unit 135 CO#47097 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ARMANDO ALONZO 11-0ct-10 12.23 120 5252 heater hose for Unit 211 CO#45186 
NUECES FARM CENTER ARMANDO ALONZO 11-0ct-10 43.32 120 5252 switch control for Unit 175 CO#58156 
OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC ARMANDO ALONZO 15-0ct-10 39.68 120 5252 air filter for Unit #119 CO# 12224 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006353 ARMANDO ALONZO 15-0ct-10 10.49 120 5252 water overflow for Unit 161 CO#45899 
DOGGETT HM #2 ARMANDO ALONZO 18-0ct-10 36.98 120 5252 thermostat, gasket - Unit #161 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ARMANDO ALONZO 18-0ct-10 42.08 120 5252 lower radiator hose for Unit 161 
CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 21-0ct-10 32.29 120 5252 micro V-belt - Unit 285 CO# 57328 

Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO ARMANDO ALONZO 4-0ct-10 51.00 120 5255 grinder wire wheels-welding supplies for shop 
CARQUEST 02052876 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 30-Sep-10 62.98 120 5249 fan clutch - Unit 302 C053818 
RUB lOS AUTOMOTIVE CIPRIANO ORTIZ 20-0ct-10 339.96 120 5249 front brake job-remove, install relay 
ARNOLD OIL CO CIPRIANO ORTIZ 28-0ct-10 360.22 120 5249 trans filter kit, fuel filter, transmission oil 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 30-Sep-10 496.50 120 5250 L T245/75R16 & L T245/75R17 tires for shop 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 1-0ct-10 454.00 120 5250 flat repairs and new tubing for Shop 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 8-0ct-10 430.00 120 5250 tires for shop 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 8-0ct-10 182.00 120 5250 fixed flats and O-rings for shop 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 26-0ct-10 180.00 120 5250 tires and valve stems for shop 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH CIPRIANO ORTIZ 1-0ct-10 259.68 120 5252 air springs for Unit 213 C045187 
MINIT MAN DOROTHY LOWE 4-0ct-10 39.51 120 5249 oil change, lube Unit 329 
MINITMAN DOROTHY LOWE 25-0ct-10 102.55 120 5249 oil change Unit 389 
MINIT MAN DOROTHY LOWE 27-0ct-10 102.55 120 5249 oil change Unit 396 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 DOROTHY LOWE 30-Sep-10 425.30 120 5250 tires for Central garage stock 
IMPACT RECOVERY SY DOROTHY LOWE 4-0ct-10 134.30 120 5276 10 brackets for 12 " sign stand 
CC BOLT & SCREW DOROTHY LOWE 22-0ct-10 34.44 120 5276 screws & washers 
WESTERN AUTO EDWARD YBARRA 22-0ct-10 2.29 120 5249 fuse - beacon light on U383 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE FRANK CARABAJAL 22-0ct-10 131.75 120 5249 oil change and vehicle service 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE FRANK CARABAJAL 22-0ct-10 131.75 120 5249 oil change and vehicle service 
US ECOLOGY INC JERRY GARCIA 19-0ct-10 484.86 120 5239 disposal of drums at landfill 
CAR WAS H AMERICA JERRY GARCIA 29-Sep-10 13.95 120 5247 truck wash on U397 CN60336 
ROYAL CUSTOM PRODUCTS JERRY GARCIA 19-0ct-10 995.00 120 5250 degreaser 
ROYAL CUSTOM PRODUCTS JERRY GARCIA 30-Sep-10 13.26 120 5255 credit - overcharged freight 
CHEMSEARCH JERRY GARCIA 14-0ct-10 170.21 120 5255 whip it wipes 
CHEMSEARCH JERRY GARCIA 27-0ct-10 488.86 120 5255 whip it wipes 
OVERHEAD DOOR CO. JERRY GARCIA 18-0ct-10 131.45 120 5265 fix overhead shop door at yard 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-0ct-10 12.58 120 5211 1 pkg of dvd labels 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-0ct-10 23.16 120 5211 1 dvd binder sleeve 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-0ct-10 64.88 120 5211 1 security chest 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-0ct-10 64.88 120 5211 credit for return of security box 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC JOE SANCHEZ 26-0ct-10 108.16 120 5249 jumper cables - U397 CN60336 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC JOE SANCHEZ 26-0ct-10 108.16 120 5249 jumper cables - U398 CN60334 
KENNEDY WIRE ROPE & SLING JOE SANCHEZ 26-0ct-10 160.31 120 5249 oblong sling, nylong sling, anchor shankle 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 JOE SANCHEZ 1-0ct-10 595.20 120 5250 tires - stock at Central Garage 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 JOE SANCHEZ 5-0ct-10 29.00 120 5252 state iinspection for U273 CN33551 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC JOE SANCHEZ 7-0ct-10 656.64 120 5252 alternator & batteries for U135 CN47097 
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC JOE SANCHEZ 30-Sep-10 142.25 120 5254 service parts cleaner at Yard 
MARSHALL WEBB COMAPANY JOE SANCHEZ 21-0ct-10 49.40 120 5254 ice maker filters, caritridges 
MARSHALL WEBB COMAPANY JOE SANCHEZ 22-0ct-10 201.32 120 5254 repair icemaker at Yard 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 30-Sep-10 41.88 120 5255 sprayer and painter's stool 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 13-0ct-10 51.94 120 5255 shovels for shop use 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 29-Sep-10 462.00 120 5274 traffic cones 28 inch, reflective vinyl road signs 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 30-Sep-10 873.19 120 5274 lathes, stakes, hubs, orange & white 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 29-Sep-10 537.50 120 5463 work gloves, safety glasses, wipes, coveralls 

2 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC M COY SCHULTZ 30-Sep-10 94.80 120 5255 2 5 tine 54 " handle manure forks 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 M COY SCHULTZ 13-0ct-10 76.40 120 5276 paint brushes 
MINIT MAN SPID MANUEL TAGLE 7-0ct-10 39.51 120 5249 oil change, service U346 
EL CENTRO LANDFILL MARCELO MATA 5-0ct-10 231.86 120 5239 disposal of debris at landfill 
EL CENTRO LANDFILL MARCELO MATA 5-0ct-10 231.57 120 5239 disposal of debris at landfill 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MAURICE ARAGE JR 5-0ct-10 14.50 120 5249 vehicle inspection for Unit 393 C060716 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 18-0ct-10 12.05 120 5249 side marker lamp for Unit 388 CO# 58310 
L M INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LLC MAURICE ARAGE JR 14-0ct-10 226.65 120 5250 washers and nuts 
L M INDUSTRIAL SUPPL Y LLC MAURICE ARAGE JR 14-0ct-10 94.88 120 5250 nuts and bolts 
WESTERN AUTO MAURICE ARAGE JR 14-0ct-10 7.98 120 5250 cleaning solvent for shop stock suppies 
ARNOLD OIL CO MAURICE ARAGE JR 21-0ct-10 246.41 120 5250 hydraulic oil 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT MAURICE ARAGE JR 5-0ct-10 426.76 120 5252 brake valve for Unit 222 C051000 
SHAFFERS MUFFLER &AUTOMO MAURICE ARAGE JR 6-0ct-10 98.44 120 5252 4" band clamp - Unit #280 CO#47443 
COMPLETE FLEET COLLISION MAURICE ARAGE JR 8-0ct-10 114.27 120 5252 replace hood latch on Unit 201 
BUSH HYDRAULICS MAURICE ARAGE JR 12-0ct-10 68.16 120 5252 hydrauliC seal kits for Unit 447 CO#58375 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT MAURICE ARAGE JR 14-0ct-10 104.19 120 5252 fly wheel ring gear for Unit 222 
OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 15-0ct-10 60.67 120 5252 motor white grease for Unit 222 CO#51 000 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT MAURICE ARAGE JR 22-0ct-10 13.28 120 5252 a/c blower switch for Unit 222 CO# 51000 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE MICHAEL MOLINA 18-0ct-10 247.21 120 5463 safety equipment 
EL CENTRO LANDFILL NOE HERNANDEZ 18-0ct-10 65.24 120 5239 hauling dead horse from CR48 and CR95 to landfill 
GULF TRACTOR CO. NOE HERNANDEZ 14-0ct-10 77.10 120 5255 universal head, bottle mixture. weedeater part 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE NOE JAQUEZ 8-0ct-10 127.83 120 5249 oil 7 filter change - U372 CN52389 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC RANDY BATES 21-0ct-10 79.65 120 5249 battery - Unit 375 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 26-0ct-10 22.28 120 5249 oil. air filters - air compressor - Unit 347 
HUFCO RANDY BATES 1-0ct-10 0.38 120 5252 credit - tax charged in error 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RANDY BATES 11-0ct-10 58.78 120 5252 PTO control cable - Unit 217 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER RANDY BATES 18-0ct-10 88.74 120 5252 beacon light for U166 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT RANDY BATES 22-0ct-10 71.40 120 5252 exhaust fluid Unit 208 
ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY RANDY BATES 22-0ct-10 17.60 120 5252 1/2" nylon rope - Unit 166 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC RANDY BATES 25-0ct-10 418.84 120 5252 mower drive shaft hub Unit 448 
GULF TRACTOR CO. RANDY BATES 15-0ct-10 149.82 120 5254 mowing wheel parts for Kabota mower 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RANDY BATES 11-0ct-10 68.31 120 5255 emulsion tank hose caps 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 RANDY BATES 21-0ct-10 45.40 120 5255 pipe fittings for emulsion tank #1 
DAIL Y AND WELLS ROGER CUEVA 1-0ct-10 159.51 120 5249 antenna 800. cable. connections - Unit 303 
K & N ELECTRIC INC ROGER CUEVA 7-0ct-10 345.70 120 5250 fuses.hose clamps. relays, lugs 
KIMBALL MIDWEST ROGER CUEVA 19-0ct-10 486.17 120 5250 brass fittings, fittings, o-rings for shop stock 
HANDYMAN ROGER CUEVA 26-0ct-10 212.69 120 5250 drill bits for shop 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ROGER CUEVA 1-0ct-10 66.18 120 5252 red lamps for Unit 277 CO# 43474 
DOGGETT HM #2 ROGER CUEVA 18-0ct-10 413.64 120 5252 water pump, kit, a-rings - Unit 161 CO# 4589 
VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENTER ROGER CUEVA 18-0ct-10 34.64 120 5252 glass weather stripping - Unit 210 CO# 45185 
VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENTER ROGER CUEVA 21-0ct-10 200.88 120 5252 a/c control unit for Unit #210 CO#45185 
HOL T CAT CORPUS CHRIST ROGER CUEVA 22-0ct-10 113.50 120 5252 seal rings, seal g. seal-o-ring for Unit 139 
CARQUEST 02052876 ROGER CUEVA 28-0ct-10 35.86 120 5252 micro v-belt for Unit 282 CO #49026 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ROGER CUEVA 25-0ct-10 90.82 120 5254 clamp yoke - Rhino mower 

3 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ARROW MAGNOLIA INTL LP ROGER CUEVA 7-0ct-10 345.78 120 5262 janitorial supplies 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE RUDY RODRIGUEZ 13-0ct-10 306.90 120 5249 ignition coil for Unit #310 CO#53799 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 13-0ct-10 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for Unit # 350 CO#56497 
MINITMAN RUDY RODRIGUEZ 14-0ct-10 183.51 120 5249 oil change and air filter replaced on Unit 350 
OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC RUDY RODRIGUEZ 30-Sep-10 7.82 120 5250 credit purchase price over negotiated amount 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 30-Sep-10 445.25 120 5250 tire for shop stock 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 30-Sep-10 445.25 120 5250 credit for return of tires 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU RUDY RODRIGUEZ 19-0ct-10 443.14 120 5252 PTO rebuild kit for Unit 222 CO# 51000 
DIESEL ENGINE & INJECTION RUDY RODRIGUEZ 22-0ct-10 69.25 120 5252 water temp gauge for Unit 161 CO #45899 
GULF TRACTOR CO. RUDY RODRIGUEZ 25-0ct-10 290.87 120 5252 parts - mower deck Unit 444 CO #53259 
APOLLO SUPPL Y RUDY RODRIGUEZ 25-0ct-10 65.75 120 5252 hydaulic hose· mower deck -Unit 444 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RUDY RODRIGUEZ 6-0ct-10 406.77 120 5265 change 400W bulb, outside photo cells 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RUDY RODRIGUEZ 8-0ct-10 406.77 120 5265 refund dbl pymt on 9.24.10 
ORE ILL Y AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 12-0ct-10 10.45 120 5249 stoplight switch for U348 CN54316 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SIMON CISNEROS 22-0ct-10 36.80 120 5249 fuel filters for U348 CN54316 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 29-Sep-10 91.28 120 5250 mud flaps for stock at Garage 
FASTSIGNS SIMON CISNEROS 7-0ct-10 361.25 120 5250 125 EXT LIFE decals - Garage 
COOPER EQUIPMENT CO SIMON CISNEROS 29-Sep-10 420.87 120 5252 tab chain and guard, belt for U202 CN52484 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 6-0ct-10 21.29 120 5252 hydraulic hose, fittings - U166 CN51138 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 14-0ct-10 4.47 120 5252 light for U216 CN53296 
ORE ILL Y AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 14-0ct-10 6.54 120 5252 halogen lamp, marker light for U281 CN45952 
COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT SIMON CISNEROS 14-0ct-10 182.85 120 5252 driveshaft for U448 CN58311 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 14-0ct-10 507.58 120 5252 universal joints, spring pins - U448 CN58311 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 14·0ct-10 79.90 120 5252 brake cylinder for U277 CN43474 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 14-0ct-10 131.15 120 5252 low strobe beacon lite for U442 CN50251 
COOPER EQUIPMENT CO SIMON CISNEROS 18-0ct-10 558.74 120 5252 electirc motor and switch for U203 CN52486 
COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT SIMON CISNEROS 21-0ct-10 111.55 120 5252 driveshaft bar - U448 CN58311 
ORE ILL Y AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 21-0ct-10 11.49 120 5252 bulb bracket for U213 CN45187 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SIMON CISNEROS 22-0ct-10 990.00 120 5252 turbo part for U217 CN53297 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP SIMON CISNEROS 25-0ct-10 19.06 120 5252 seals for U444 CN53259 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 26-0ct-10 29.15 120 5252 headlamp for U281 CN45952 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 26-0ct-10 9.03 120 5252 backup lite switch for U282 CN49026 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 27-0ct-10 69.69 120 5252 armrest for U434 CN60692 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 27-0ct-10 196.95 120 5252 armrests, handles for U449 CN59837 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 28-0ct-10 79.90 120 5252 brake boosters for U203 CN52486 
L M INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LLC SIMON CISNEROS 4-0ct-10 970.12 120 5255 450 Ib electric welding rod ocwn 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 21-0ct-10 14.99 120 5255 circuit test for shop use at Central 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE THOMAS LUCIO JR 21-0ct-10 55.95 120 5249 oil change Unit 342 
ASME YOLANDA MORENO 26-0ct-10 158.00 120 5447 membership renewal- Dipak V. Desai 
AMER SOC CIVIL ENGINEERS YOLANDA MORENO 27-0ct-10 261.00 120 5447 membership renewal for Glen R. Sullivan 
BEST BUY 00009738 YOLANDA MORENO 7-0ct-10 399.99 120 5680 credit - damaged TV 
MINIT MAN SPID ALBERT RENTERIA 27-0ct-10 35.01 121 5249 vehicle oil change service U384 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JUAN RIVERA 7-0ct-10 15.00 121 5255 blue spray paint and blue flag 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JUAN RIVERA 11-0ct-10 106.85 121 5255 flagging tape.stake flags for surveying 

4 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JUAN RIVERA 22-0ct-10 47.30 121 5255 machete and blue stake flags for survey 
RIDGWAYS LLC MICHAEL MOLINA 19-0ct-10 3.44 121 5211 replat of Lot 5A Blk 1 Th Plains 2 
TSPS YOLANDA MORENO 26-0ct-10 75.00 121 5447 membership renewal for Juan Rivera 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS YOLANDA MORENO 7-0ct-10 500.00 126 5265 repairs to service entrance Rose Acres 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS YOLANDA MORENO 13-0ct-10 1,850.00 126 5265 demo and relocate meter can and riser 
SAFEGUARD BUS SYS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-0ct-10 230.23 150 5211 cash receipt books for Law Library 
A&W OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-0ct-10 64.88 160 5211 1 security chest 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-0ct-10 64.88 160 5211 credit for return of security box 
USPS 48202004134809947 JORGE SALINAS 30-Sep-10 3.12 160 5217 mail out IIrg envelope with returned postage 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI RUDY MOYA 29-Sep-10 10.00 160 5268 lettering for Airport 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C YOLANDA MORENO 29-Sep-10 371.47 160 5265 call out to repair water leak 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS YOLANDA MORENO 13-0ct-10 1,043.90 160 5265 demo, reinstall panel outside building 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C YOLANDA MORENO 27-0ct-10 269.50 160 5265 waterline repair 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS YOLANDA MORENO 26-0ct-10 112.04 160 5268 repair/replace security lights 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JESSE SUAREZ III 8-0ct-10 248.57 170 5268 maintenance items 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JESSE SUAREZ III 14-0ct-10 228.59 170 5268 maintenance items 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JESSE SUAREZ III 25-0ct-10 234.70 170 5268 maintenance items 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JESSE SUAREZ 11\ 25-0ct-10 234.33 170 5268 maintenance items 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 222.34 170 5211 1 cork board 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-0ct-10 4.28 170 5211 tape dispenser 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER JUANITA HERNANDEZ 29-Sep-10 84.18 170 5249 oil change for unit 500-59983 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JUANITA HERNANDEZ 13-0ct-10 63.75 170 5268 stake chasers to mark field 
CITY OF CC CENTRAL JUANITA HERNANDEZ 21-0ct-10 62.50 170 5302 Directors Summit for Lucy Gallegos 
SSG SPORT SUPPLY GROUP JUANITA HERNANDEZ 7-0ct-10 270.86 170 5453 league bases 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE SYL VESTER STOVALL 14-0ct-10 39.95 170 5247 mid size wash for unit 50060854 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS SYLVESTER STOVALL 4-0ct-10 10.99 170 5249 sealed beam light for unit 50059999 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-0ct-10 321.04 170 5249 tires for unit 500-47898 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 11-0ct-10 44.63 170 5249 oil change for unit 50047898 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 11-0ct-10 47.12 170 5249 oil change for unit 50058372 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYL VESTER STOVALL 13-0ct-10 10.00 170 5249 tire repair for unit 50059983 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 13-0ct-10 10.00 170 5249 tire repair for unit 50057935 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 13-0ct-10 61.96 170 5249 oil change for unit 50060854 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 15-0ct-10 10.00 170 5249 Flat repair to unit 50060854 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 15-0ct-10 10.00 170 5249 Flat repair to unit 50059983 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SYLVESTER STOVALL 18-0ct-10 213.19 170 5249 vehicle repairs to unit 50057935 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS SYLVESTER STOVALL 22·0ct-10 123.76 170 5249 battery and kwlk oil for unit 50047898 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-0ct-10 148.02 170 5249 battery and kwik oil for unit 50059999 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS SYLVESTER STOVALL 4-0ct-10 398.95 170 5250 shop items 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS SYLVESTER STOVALL 25-0ct-10 23.88 170 5250 washers for vehicles, shop supplies 
OREILLY AUTO 00014415 SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-0ct-10 29.97 170 5250 fuse and emergency kit 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 4-0ct-10 863.25 170 5254 John Deere Tractor repairs 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-0ct-10 172.29 170 5254 John Deere Tractor repairs 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 13-0ct-10 226.80 170 5254 John Deere tractor repairs. 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 15-0ct-10 557.92 170 5254 John Deere Tractor repairs 

5 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 SYLVESTER STOVALL 15-0ct-10 139.50 170 5254 Repair three loose tires 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 25-0ct-10 723.56 170 5254 John Deere Tractor repairs 
AMERICAN FILTRATION SYLVESTER STOVALL 15-0ct-10 188.04 170 5265 filters for 83 Yard air conditioner 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-0ct-10 39.98 170 5265 filter system to repair ice machine 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 20-0ct-10 12.96 170 5268 maintenance items 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-0ct-10 139.78 170 5268 maintenance items 
CC BOLT & SCREW SYLVESTER STOVALL 25-0ct-10 30.67 170 5268 maintenance items 
WWGRAINGER SYLVESTER STOVALL 25-0ct-10 34.18 170 5268 towing straps 
WWGRAINGER SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-0ct-10 353.20 170 5268 hoist 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 SYLVESTER STOVALL 6-0ct-10 79.99 170 5463 boots 
COASTLINE SAFETY & SUPPL SYLVESTER STOVALL 25-0ct-10 142.00 170 5463 safety light green faceshield 
ALL DATA RESOURCE ALANA SCOTT 20-0ct-10 157.95 180 5211 ribbon and paper for receipt printers 
USPS 48202104134810754 ALANA SCOTT 29-Sep-10 5.16 180 5217 postage 
ISLE MAIL AND MORE ALANA SCOTT 4-0ct-10 5.84 180 521 7 postage 
USPS 48202104134810754 ALANA SCOTT 21-0ct-10 6.32 180 5217 postage 
LNR LUNARPAGES WEBHOST ALANA SCOTT 18·0ct-10 107.40 180 5236 webpage hosting 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE ALANA SCOTT 27-0ct-10 47.28 180 5249 oil and air filter change 
WAL-MART #0490 ALANA SCOTT 4-0ct-10 36.19 180 5268 windsheild washer fluid, shower liners, absorber 
THE FLAG CO INC INTERNET ALANA SCOTT 5-0ct-10 341.46 180 5268 welcome and camper flags 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 47.54 180 5463 4 pairs of steel toe boots 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-0ct-10 81.81 180 5463 rubber rain boots 
LARRYS REPAIR & SHARPENIN PABLO GONZALES JR 7-0ct-10 70.74 180 5254 pully idler, screw cap, washer, bolt. blades 
WAL-MART #0490 PABLO GONZALES JR 28-0ct-10 28.00 180 5254 utility vehicle battery 
BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 1·0ct-10 100.93 180 5268 brace. hinge. hardware, ospho, brush. bulb 
ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 14-0ct-10 49.76 180 5268 paint and light bulbs 
DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 PABLO GONZALES JR 18-0ct-10 152.65 180 5268 electrical recepticles. and covers 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 PABLO GONZALES JR 18-0ct-10 134.55 180 5268 outlet covers. plates, breakers 
COASTAL A.D.S. PABLO GONZALES JR 18-0ct-10 808.04 180 5268 ADA shower seats 
LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALES JR 21-0ct-10 130.61 180 5268 pvc. outlet covers, outlets and pvc duplex 
LOWES #02506 PABLO GONZALES JR 25-0ct-10 30.22 180 5268 bug fogger and light bulbs 
ISLAND TIRE & AUTOMOTI ROBERT AGUILAR 8-0ct-10 110.16 180 5249 mount, ballance tire and front end alignment 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 30-Sep-10 36.72 180 5268 two cycle oil, bug off 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 1-0ct-10 20.47 180 5268 gasket material 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 6-0ct-10 300.44 180 5268 two cycle oil, tractor battery. core charge 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 7-0ct-10 230.91 180 5268 paint. blower. drill bit. roller cover, roller 
PLUMBERS WAREHOUSE ROBERT AGUILAR 12-0ct-10 143.08 180 5268 shower stems and handles 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 14-0ct-10 31.70 180 5268 pvc parts, cement, primer 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 18-0ct-10 64.97 180 5268 door handle and lumber 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 20·0ct·10 31.06 180 5268 drill bits 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD ROBERT AGUILAR 20-0ct-10 29.95 180 5268 keyboard drawer 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 21-0ct-10 36.98 180 5268 ospho treatment and paint 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 21-0ct-10 96.84 180 5268 deadbolt, keyset handle. light kit for Bob Hall 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 21-0ct-10 15.28 180 5268 drill bits 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 25-0ct-10 47.07 180 5268 light bulbs and lamp holder 

6 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 25-0ct-10 4.86 180 5268 pvc adapter, t. coupler and pipe end 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 25-0ct-10 51.46 180 5268 water heater elements 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 26-0ct-10 40.96 180 5268 water heater elements 
WWGRAINGER ROBERT AGUILAR 26-0ct-10 313.75 180 5268 fuses and electrical meter 
AIR & FILTERS ROBERT AGUILAR 27-0ct-10 96.60 180 5268 ac filters 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE ROBERT AGUILAR 22-0ct-10 158.21 180 5463 safety glasses and gloves 
PCC 2223 SCOTT CROSS 20-0ct-10 24.99 180 5247 car wash booklet 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SCOTT CROSS 7-0ct-10 61.77 180 5249 oil change and state inspection 
ISLAND TIRE & AUTOMOTI THOMAS BUCHANAN 27-0ct-10 14.50 180 5249 state inspection on pick up truck 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 28-0ct-10 16.96 180 5255 armorall, oil and windshield fluid 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS BUCHANAN 12-0ct-10 10.54 180 5268 shower heads and electrical tape 
MCCOYS #109 THOMAS BUCHANAN 20-0ct-10 14.34 180 5268 charge in error - credit in progress 
AMERICAN RED CROSS (COST THOMAS BUCHANAN 15-0ct-10 340.00 180 5433 rental of first aid dummies and dvd 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS CHAPA JR 26-0ct-10 44.59 180 5249 oil change and state inspection 
GULF TRACTOR CO. THOMAS CHAPA JR 18-0ct-10 132.60 180 5254 replacement pull cable for tractor 
HUSKY TRAILER PARTS THOMAS CHAPA JR 11-0ct-10 12.80 180 5255 chain and pin for trailer 
DAILY AND WELLS THOMAS CHAPA JR 15-0ct-10 27.68 180 5258 insulator and antenna with adapter 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 THOMAS CHAPA JR 6-0ct-10 241.96 180 5268 weedeater, line and oil 
TURF&IRRIGATIONHARD THOMAS CHAPA JR 15-0ct-10 118.99 180 5268 bar and chain replacement 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 THOMAS CHAPA JR 18-0ct-10 25.98 180 5268 gas can and grinder 
GLIDDEN PROFESSIONAL #072 THOMAS CHAPA JR 25-0ct-10 31.65 180 5268 paint 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS CHAPA JR 28-0ct-10 31.82 180 5268 two gallon tanks and square 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 20-0ct-10 235.00 180 5265 cable run - Balli Park, Magee Beach 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC PABLO GONZALES JR 15-0ct-10 77.94 181 5268 lumber 
LOWES #02506 THOMAS BUCHANAN 5-0ct-10 20.55 181 5268 wood shims 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC THOMAS BUCHANAN 7-0ct-10 12.99 181 5268 lumber 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 11-0ct-10 10.98 181 5268 pvc straps and chalk line 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS BUCHANAN 13-0ct-10 6.50 181 5268 concrete mix 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS BUCHANAN 18-0ct-10 33.86 181 5268 drill bits and screws 
MCCOYS #109 THOMAS BUCHANAN 20-0ct-10 12.72 181 5268 grinder wheels 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC THOMAS BUCHANAN 22-0ct-10 16.58 181 5268 lumber 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 26-0ct-10 69.06 181 5268 chalk, framing square, batteries. grinder 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 DANIEL CARRIZALES 22-0ct-10 161.25 370 5211 office supplies 
GODADDY.COM DANIEL CARRIZALES 28-0ct-10 335.60 370 5236 org and us domain name registrations 
ATT BUS PHONE PMT VILMA JASSO 13-0ct-10 196.17 370 5231 monthly telephone charge 
SPRINT WIRELESS VILMA JASSO 4-0ct-10 314.14 370 5232 monthly fee for cellular phones 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE VILMA JASSO 15-0ct-10 408.75 370 5236 monthly internet cable fee 
TEXAS TRANSPORTATION I VILMA JASSO 20-0ct-10 225.00 370 5302 registration fee - 2011 Texas Transportation 
TEXAS TRANSPORTATION I VILMA JASSO 20-0ct-10 225.00 370 5302 registration fee - 2011 Texas Transportation 
TEXAS TRANSPORTATION I VILMA JASSO 20-0ct-10 225.00 370 5302 registration fee - 2011 Texas Transportation 
AMERICAN AI 0012326259350 JAVEDSYED 30-Sep-10 287.30 402 7022 airfare for M Cain 
AMERICAN AI 0010273198993 JAVEDSYED 4-0ct-10 25.00 402 7022 baggage claim for J Syed 
AMERICAN AI 0010273198982 JAVEDSYED 4-0ct-10 25.00 402 7022 baggage claim for J Randolph 
AMERICAN AI 0010273339543 JAVEDSYED 7-0ct-10 25.00 402 7022 baggage claim for J Randolph 

7 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

AMERICAN AI 0010273339571 JAVEDSYED 7-0ct-10 25.00 402 7022 baggage claim for J Syed 
AMERICAN AI 0012326961763 JAVEDSYED 13-0ct-10 185.40 402 7022 airfare for M Reyes 
DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN JAVEDSYED 4-0ct-10 157.55 402 7023 lodging for J Syed 
HYATT RGCY MISSION BAYSPA JAVEDSYED 11-0ct-10 614.04 402 7023 lodging for J Syed San Diego 
HYATT RGCY MISSION BAYSPA JAVED SYED 11-0ct-10 554.04 402 7023 lodging for J Randolph 
HYATT RGCY MISSION BAYSPA JAVEDSYED 11-0ct-10 4.95 402 7023 water charged to room will be reversed 
DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN JAVEDSYED 18-0ct-10 306.44 402 7023 lodging for J Syed 
HERTZ RENT-A-CAR JAVED SYED 7-0ct-10 142.51 402 7024 rental car in San Diego 
CITY OF CC AIRPORT JAVED SYED 8-0ct-10 28.00 402 7024 airport rent 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Sep-10 242.40 402 7421 8pkgs of door hangers 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-0ct-10 380.00 402 7421 20000 sheets of ultra lime paper 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-0ct-10 77.40 402 7421 301 inch binders 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-0ct-10 152.60 402 7421 perforated official records books 
CC FILE PRO JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-0ct-10 5.00 402 7421 10 box lids 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-0ct-10 7.46 402 7421 1 pk of magnetic strips 
DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN STANLEY SVEHLA 18-0ct-10 278.30 402 7023 lodging for S Svehla 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD STANLEY SVEHLA 13-0ct-10 53.01 402 7422 nuts, washers and quad shield 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD ST ANLEY SVEHLA 13-0ct-10 13.95 402 7422 return quad shield 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD STANLEY SVEHLA 13-0ct-10 17.95 402 7422 quad shield 
INTUIT OB SOFTW/SUPP STANLEY SVEHLA 20-0ct-10 39.00 402 7423 monthly support charge 
FAIRFIELD INN-TEXAS CITY SYLVIA WRIGHT 25-0ct-10 192.08 402 7023 lodging for Sylvia Wright 
CMIT SHSU CJ CENTER SYL VIA WRIGHT 21-0ct-10 115.00 402 7327 registration for Internal Affairs Investigations 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS SYLVIA WRIGHT 11-0ct-10 513.00 402 7421 officer badges 
DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN JAVEDSYED 18-0ct-10 306.44 410 7023 lodging for W Shull 
SEARS ROEBUCK 8397 STANLEY SVEHLA 7-0ct-10 22.80 412 7126 carb cleaner, spark plug and gasket 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 STANLEY SVEHLA 4-0ct-10 6.69 412 7433 gorrilla glue and plastic bags 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-0ct-10 118.93 440 7421 7 wall clocks 
FAIRFIELD INN-TEXAS CITY SYLVIA WRIGHT 25-0ct-10 192.08 440 7023 lodging for Elsa Leal 
CMIT SHSU CJ CENTER SYLVIA WRIGHT 21-0ct-10 115.00 440 7327 registration for Internal Affairs Investigations 
AMERICAN AI 0012326259351 JAVED SYED 30-Sep-10 287.30 444 7022 airfare for T Gillette 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-0ct-10 202.04 1010 5211 laminating machine and pouches 
HILTON HOTEL BETTY LONGORIA 11-0ct-10 381.99 1020 5542 hotel accomadations 
TAC SANDRA SANTOS 18-0ct-10 195.00 1020 5302 conference registration fee 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 15.98 1030 5211 pens 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-0ct-10 23.18 1120 5211 2 pks of sign here flags 
CALENDARS JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-0ct-10 18.49 1121 5211 1 yearly calendar 
DTI DAY-TIMERS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-0ct-10 48.94 1121 5211 1 calendar refill 
TEXAS STATE DIRECTORY TYNER LITTLE 28-0ct-10 49.40 1121 5218 books 
USPS 48202004134809947 PAM ISAACSON 4-0ct-10 6.32 1130 5217 mail PIA to John Kelley 
ISLA GRAND BEACH RESORT PAM ISAACSON 14-0ct-10 429.37 1130 5542 confirmation only 
ISLA GRAND BEACH RESORT PAM ISAACSON 14-0ct-10 429.37 1130 5542 credit 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 1-0ct-10 17.47 1130 5217 Itr to AG re PIA from CCCT 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 6-0ct-10 11.25 1130 5217 rtr to AG re PIA from Oiram Salinas 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 11-0ct-10 11.08 1130 5217 Ltr to Pamela Conlen re PIA request 

8 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells·Fargo P·Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 13-0ct-10 17.36 1130 5217 Ltr to AG re PIA request from Oiram Salinas 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 15-0ct-10 17.91 1130 5217 Itr to AG re PIA request from Pamela Conlan 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 28-0ct-10 5.54 1130 5217 Itr to Mark Hortscheider re PIA request 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-0ct-10 9.90 1160 5211 self inking stamp 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 28-0ct-10 21.97 1170 5268 door stoppers 
RUB lOS AUTOMOTIVE ROCHELLE LIMON 11-0ct-10 248.99 1180 5249 shifter cable 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-0ct-10 75.28 1200 5211 2 pks of envelopes 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-0ct-10 12.27 1200 5211 1 pk of dvd labels 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 30-Sep-10 39.99 1200 5211 network switch - Robstown Tax Office 
LABELS ETC INC RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 14-0ct-10 84.90 1200 5211 080 red ticket dispenser 
FEDEX 05594699 BRENDA CANALES 25-0ct-10 55.73 1240 5217 package pickup 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 11-0ct-10 106.13 1240 5236 internet service Bishop Library 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 12-0ct-10 109.95 1240 5236 internet service for Inland Parks 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 20-0ct-10 691.86 1240 5236 internet service for Keach Library 
ATTM 839432270 NBI BRENDA CANALES 21-0ct-10 44.89 1240 5236 internet service for Information Technology 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 28-0ct-10 192.73 1240 5236 internet service for Community Service 
AGENT FEE 8900528067147 BRENDA CANALES 11-0ct-10 160.00 1240 5542 agent fee 
SOUTHW EST AIR5262129860639 BRENDA CANALES 11-0ct-10 300.80 1240 5542 airfare to Dallas for training 
SOUTHWESTArR5262129860637 BRENDA CANALES 11-0ct-10 300.80 1240 5542 airfare to Dallas for training 
SOUTHW EST AIR5262129860638 BRENDA CANALES 11-0ct-10 300.80 1240 5542 airfare to Dallas for training 
SOUTHWES T AIR5262129860636 BRENDA CANALES 11-0ct-10 300.80 1240 5542 airfare to Dallas for training 
HAMPTON INN OF PLANO BRENDA CANALES 25-0ct-10 246.34 1240 5542 hotel for training 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 8.76 1240 5211 4 sets of divider tabs 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD JULIE GUERRA 8-0ct-10 59.95 1245 5211 Back up surge protector 
UFIRST UNIFIRST CORP JULIE GUERRA 4-0ct-10 135.00 1245 5463 Wellness Program/Health Fairs-Uniforms for HR 
HILTON HOTELS FORT WORTH JULIE GUERRA 15-0ct-10 339.29 1245 5542 lodging for Julie Guerra at HR conference 
AMERICAN AI 0010273614910 ELVA GOMEZ 13-0ct-10 25.00 1250 5542 baggage charge - Elva Gomez 
AMERICAN AI 0010273614913 ELVA GOMEZ 13-0ct-10 25.00 1250 5542 baggage charge - Susana Moron 
AMERICAN AI 0010273787005 ELVA GOMEZ 18-0ct-10 25.00 1250 5542 baggage charge - Elva Gomez 
AMERICAN AI 0010273787008 ELVA GOMEZ 18-0ct-10 25.00 1250 5542 baggage charge - Susana Moron 
PDP SYSTEMS JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-0ct-10 487.75 1250 5211 Budget Book 
CORPUS CHRISTI ST AMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-0ct-10 90.70 1250 5211 self inking stamps 
AMERICAN AI 0010273614873 SYLVIA SEGOVIA 13-0ct-10 25.00 1250 5542 luggage fee - TACA Conference 
AMERICAN AI 0010273786823 SYLVIA SEGOVIA 18-0ct-10 25.00 1250 5542 luggage fee - T ACA Conference 
OVERTON HOTEL & CONFER CT SYLVIA SEGOVIA 18-0ct-10 369.51 1250 5542 lodging -TACA Conference Sylvia Segovia 
OVERTON HOTEL & CONFER CT SYL VIA SEGOVIA 18-0ct-10 369.51 1250 5542 lodging - T ACA Conference M Hayes 
OVERTON HOTEL & CONFER CT SYLVIA SEGOVIA 18-0ct-10 369.51 1250 5542 lodging -TACA Conference Elva Gomez 
PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC ANNETTE MENDOZA 4-0ct-10 81.00 1270 5414 IFB No 2862-10 Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion ad 
PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC ANNETTE MENDOZA 11-0ct-10 468.00 1270 5414 IFB No 2863-10 Banquete Park Phase II 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 11-0ct-10 318.82 1270 5414 IFB No 2863-10 Banquete Park Phase II 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 14-0ct-10 324.64 1270 5414 RFP No 2854-10 Implement Upgrade 
PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC ANNETTE MENDOZA 18-0ct-10 187.20 1270 5414 IFB No. 2863-10 Banquete Park Phase II 
PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC ANNETTE MENDOZA 27-0ct-10 162.00 1270 5414 IFB No. 2865-10 NC Reg Fairgrounds Video Marquee 
PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC ANNETTE MENDOZA 27-0ct-10 37.44 1270 5414 IFB No. 2863-10 Banquete Park Phase II 

9 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 27-0ct-10 324.64 1270 5414 IFB No. 2865-10 NC Reg Fairgrounds Video Marquee 
TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE ANNETTE MENDOZA 11-0ct-10 50.00 1270 5447 dues for yearly access 
HOLIDAY INN AUSTIN ELSA SAENZ 8-0ct-10 204.70 1270 5542 Purchsing 
SPRINT WIRELESS JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Sep-10 8,937.24 1270 1461 cell phone Aug 17-Sept 16, 2010 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Sep-10 59.16 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
USPS 48202004134809947 JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-0ct-10 1,320.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-0ct-10 150.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-0ct-10 1,304.17 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 5.760.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 68.22 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 862.88 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 121.32 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 1,491.72 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 210.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 139.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
CC FILE PRO JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 675.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-0ct-10 2.159.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-0ct-10 268.20 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-0ct-10 2.128.58 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-0ct-10 11,308.32 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-0ct-10 343.44 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-0ct-10 706.17 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-0ct-10 79.98 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-0ct-10 1,275.56 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-0ct-10 60.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-0ct-10 920.64 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-0ct-10 3,968.86 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-0ct-10 354.24 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-0ct-10 1,764.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-0ct-10 3,412.13 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-0ct-10 63.96 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-0ct-10 122.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-0ct-10 153.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-0ct-10 22.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-0ct-10 62.53 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-0ct-10 2,657.88 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-0ct-10 99.84 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-0ct-10 18.75 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-0ct-10 585.30 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ct-10 153.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
FILINGSTORE.COM JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ct-10 38.25 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
CALENDARS JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ct-10 292.95 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ct-10 773.81 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ct-10 270.36 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

10 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 

http:FILINGSTORE.COM
http:2,657.88
http:3,412.13
http:1,764.76
http:3,968.86
http:1,275.56
http:11,308.32
http:2.128.58
http:2.159.40
http:1,491.72
http:5.760.00
http:1,304.17
http:1,320.00
http:8,937.24


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ct-10 232.32 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ct-10 575.52 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ct-10 231.73 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ct-10 307.96 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ct-10 5,360.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
ZEP SALES AND SERVICE JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-0ct-10 831.93 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-0ct-10 708.24 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-0ct-10 304.95 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-0ct-10 3.401.15 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-0ct-10 16.37 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-0ct-10 1.722.57 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-0ct-10 213.69 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-0ct-10 18.44 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-0ct-10 741.11 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-0ct-10 49.10 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
ZEP SALES AND SERVICE JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-0ct-10 221,25 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-0ct-10 264.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-0ct-10 225.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-0ct-10 212.16 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-0ct-10 336.24 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-0ct-10 5,653,03 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-0ct-10 1,032.25 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-0ct-10 110.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-0ct-10 465.36 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-0ct-10 72.72 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-0ct-10 290.88 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-0ct-10 91.97 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST LASER RENU MICHAEL ROBINSON 7-0ct-10 325.00 1270 1500 MICR toner cartridge 
DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-0ct-10 171.90 1270 1500 keyboards 
RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-0ct-10 687.00 1270 1500 toner cartridges 
COMLINK WIRELESS MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-0ct-10 889.01 1270 1500 radio batteries 
DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-0ct-10 88.68 1270 1500 USB mice 
LAWSON PRODUCTS MICHAEL ROBINSON 5-0ct-10 13.91 1270 5268 credit for sales tax charged previous invoice 
LAWSON PRODUCTS MICHAEL ROBINSON 5-0ct-10 13.91 1270 5268 credit for sales tax charged previous invoice 
RISO INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-0ct-10 148.00 1270 5515 riso duplicator rental charges 
RISO INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-0ct-10 1,360.76 1270 5518 charges for copies made 
WAL-MART #0470 RAUL RODRIGUEZ 5-0ct-10 10.88 1270 5211 4 ea storage bags to group auction jewlery 
WAL-MART RAUL RODRIGUEZ 8-0ct-10 7.28 1270 5211 2 ea ziploc bags to group auction jewlery 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-0ct-10 299.99 1275 5211 1 display rack 
MONICAS FINE JEWELERS JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-0ct-10 645.00 1280 5417 deposit for 8 retiree watches 
JOANN FABRIC #1032 JL DRAGOO 8-0ct-10 38.96 1285 5211 frame/matting for Resolution 
HOBBY-LOBBY #0116 JL DRAGOO 14-0ct-10 37.99 1285 5211 frame/matting for Resolution 
OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK TYNER LITTLE 7-0ct-10 119.60 1285 5542 Legislative Conference - LBJ School of Public Affairs 
OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S, PRK TYNER LITTLE 11-0ct-10 119,60 1285 5542 Colonia Task Force Meeting - Austin 

11 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

123 SECURITY PRODUCTS. JOHN SPENCER 6-0ct-10 127.79 1305 5268 9in black and white monitor 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD WILBUR STRANDBERG 20-0ct-10 559.80 1305 5268 hard drives, ups for security systems 
HALF OFF DEPOT HOMER FLORES 27-0ct-10 50.00 1319 5221 meal voucher for Juvenile Board Luncheon Meeting 
WM SUPERCENTER JUAN ARANDA 28-0ct-10 28.06 1322 5438 cups, small and large plates 
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS SHANALARSON 6-0ct-10 118.45 1322 5433 drug free ribbons for school red ribbon week 
FLEET MANAGMENT SOL UTI MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 20-0ct-10 192.00 1324 5218 subscription fees-iridium network 
PETS MART INC 196 ERIC WOOD 6-0ct-10 74.99 1330 5222 dog food for k9 Urgi 
PETSMART INC 196 ERIC WOOD 25-0ct-10 43.99 1330 5222 dog food for k9 Urgi 
SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL ERIC WOOD 30-Sep-10 203.78 1330 5444 physical exams shots, doctor visit for k9 Urgi 
RAY ALLEN WEBSITE ERIC WOOD 1-0ct-10 226.75 1330 5444 belt brush and hygiene kits for k9 Urgi 
SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL ERIC WOOD 4-0ct-10 25.00 1330 5444 vaccine shots for k9 Urgi 
SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL ERIC WOOD 8-0ct-10 7.00 1330 5444 medications for k9 Urgi 
SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL ERIC WOOD 22-0ct-10 85.90 1330 5444 heartworm medications for k9 Urgi 
SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL M DAVIS 26-0ct-10 243.35 1330 5444 physical check ups, prevention shots, lab work 
PETS MART INC 196 SCOTT MEDCALF 4-0ct-10 44.99 1330 5222 dog food for k9 Jasmine 
PETS MART INC 196 SCOTT MEDCALF 27-0ct-10 39.99 1330 5222 dog food for k9 Jasmine 
RAY ALLEN WEBSITE SCOTT MEDCALF 5-0ct-10 34.45 1330 5444 dog leash for k9 Jasmine 
TEJAS VETERINARY MARIASIGUR 4-0ct-10 174.40 1335 5444 K-9 Dr visit 
CARISMA WASH LUBE AN ADRIANA MOLINA 22-0ct-10 84.85 1380 5249 oil change, lube 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ct-10 125.93 1380 5211 Laptop case for Juvenile Case Manager 
HOBBY-LOBBY #0116 LAURA CHAPA 25-0ct-10 46.71 1391 5211 supplies 
HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR ALFRED BRADLEY 1-0ct-10 465.00 1400 5265 repair and re-anchor door at jail 
DEWEY SUPPL Y CORPUS ALFRED BRADLEY 30-Sep-10 1.56 1400 5268 credit for sales tax charged in September 
A&B PLASTICS ALFRED BRADLEY 1-0ct-10 490.00 1400 5268 coroplast, clear acrylic 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ALFRED BRADLEY 4-0ct-10 177.16 1400 5268 decorative caps 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 4-0ct-10 320.46 1400 5268 urethane, paint thinner, brushes 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 4-0ct-10 39.26 1400 5268 paint 
SAFETY GLASS COMPANY ALFRED BRADLEY 12-0ct-10 21.50 1400 5268 push pts, silicone tubes 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 18-0ct-10 109.18 1400 5268 paint 
SWIFF TRAIN CO LLC ALFRED BRADLEY 19-0ct-10 177.60 1400 5268 cove base 
SWIFF TRAIN CO LLC ALFRED BRADLEY 19-0ct-10 44.40 1400 5268 cove base adhesive 
CORPUS CHRISTI BUILDER ALFRED BRADLEY 26-0ct-10 348.00 1400 5268 10x34 kick plate 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 30-Sep-10 88.62 1400 5268 biax plug-ins, ballasts 
FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 30-Sep-10 119.80 1400 5268 lamps 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS ALONZO RIVERA 1-0ct-10 103.23 1400 5268 lamps, bridge, fuses, caps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 1-0ct-10 87.78 1400 5268 ballasts 
CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO ALONZO RIVERA 4-0ct-10 7.15 1400 5268 fuses 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 4-0ct-10 116.84 1400 5268 lamps, ballasts 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 6-0ct-10 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 7-0ct-10 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
BRADLEY'S INC ALONZO RIVERA 7-0ct-10 350.00 1400 5268 electric motor 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 8-0ct-10 148.48 1400 5268 lamps. ballasts 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 11-0ct-10 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 11-0ct-10 78.79 1400 5268 batteries 

12 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 13-0ct-10 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 14-0ct-10 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 15-0ct-10 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 20-0ct-10 40.44 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 21-0ct-10 100.83 1400 5268 switches, receptacles, ballasts 
CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO ALONZO RIVERA 28-0ct-10 40.69 1400 5268 heater element 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 28-0ct-10 89.92 1400 5268 biax plug-ins, lamps 
WESTERN AUTO BOBBYRIOS 14-0ct-10 17.03 1400 5254 tamper proof bits, fuel filter, diaphragm assy 
R & R PETRO SERVICES, BOBBYRIOS 30-Sep-10 56.84 1400 5255 800 series micron hydrosorb 
DIESEL ENGINE & INJECTION BOBBYRIOS 1-0ct-10 26.70 1400 5255 generator filters 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION BOBBYRIOS 6-0ct-10 9.38 1400 5255 generator filters 
WW GRAINGER BOBBYRIOS 14-0ct-10 41.80 1400 5255 grease 
TEXAS FINEST OVERHEAD DOO BOBBY RIOS 27-0ct-10 116.00 1400 5265 rolling door repair at jail 
OWEN PLUMBING & DRAIN INC BOBBYRIOS 28-0ct-10 117.00 1400 5265 sink repair at courthouse 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP BOBBYRIOS 1-0ct-10 32.60 1400 5268 coupling, spider 
CD ELECTRIC BOBBYRIOS 8-0ct-10 460.00 1400 5268 10hp motor 
PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBYRIOS 11-0ct-10 308.65 1400 5268 diaphragm assy, flexer, diaphragm 
MARKS PLUMBING PARTS BOBBYRIOS 18-0ct-10 285.28 1400 5268 supplies 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 BOBBYRIOS 18-0ct-10 60.64 1400 5268 electrical tape, breakers, pan heads, auger 
WWGRAINGER BOBBYRIOS 25-0ct-10 125.09 1400 5268 float switch 
VULCAN INC DOROTHY LOWE 22-0ct-10 110.50 1400 5268 reserved signs and numbers 
FASTSIGNS DOROTHY LOWE 26-0ct-10 48.10 1400 5268 signs 
FASTSIGNS DOROTHY LOWE 27-0ct-10 4.45 1400 5268 lettering 
WW GRAINGER JAMES GAMEZ 14-0ct-10 39.69 1400 5255 supplies 
WESTERN AUTO JAMES GAMEZ 14-0ct-10 7.98 1400 5255 screwdrivers 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS JAMES GAMEZ 27-0ct-10 731.00 1400 5265 install additional circuit for refrigerator 
FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 26-0ct-10 45.20 1400 5255 raceway, easy punch/tripper, cable cutter 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 13-0ct-10 139.25 1400 5255 spade, rake, lopper, ecosoap 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 11-0ct-10 92.00 1400 5264 cypress mulch 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 11-0ct-10 92.00 1400 5264 cypress mulch 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 12-0ct-10 92.00 1400 5264 cypress mulch 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 18-0ct-10 50.00 1400 5264 cypress mulch 
A&B PLASTICS RUDY MOYA 1-0ct-10 25.00 1400 5255 double-sided tape 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO RUDY MOYA 8-0ct-10 33.59 1400 5255 level, screwdrivers 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T RUDY MOYA 30-Sep-10 102.76 1400 5268 floor tile 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 4-0ct-10 121.18 1400 5268 fiberglass pole, paint, roller cover 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 4-0ct-10 73.98 1400 5268 paint 
SWIFF TRAIN CO LLC RUDY MOYA 5-0ct-10 70.72 1400 5268 laminate 
SUTHERLANDS 3210 RUDY MOYA 11-0ct-10 73.98 1400 5268 aluminum angle 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 11-0ct-10 210.33 1400 5268 brushes, paint. mud pan 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 11-0ct-10 41.24 1400 5268 joint tape, joint compound 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 18-0ct-10 208.08 1400 5268 wipers, thinner, brushes, roller cover 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 18-0ct-10 205.04 1400 5268 paint, blue tape 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 21-0ct-10 83.52 1400 5268 paint. sanding sponge 

13 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 25-0ct-10 92.34 1400 5268 paint, fiberglass pole, tray liner 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC WILBUR STRANDBERG 21-0ct-10 158.74 1400 5255 electrical tape, drill, pliers, stripper 
MICRO DESIGN INC WILBUR STRANDBERG 22-0ct-10 340.00 1400 5265 sensor refurbish 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 25-0ct-10 175.00 1400 5265 cat5 cable runs, cable re-wiring 
WWGRAINGER WILBUR STRANDBERG 4-0ct-10 298.98 1400 5268 rotary vane, fuel hose, fuel filter 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 8-0ct-10 48.95 1400 5268 power supply repair 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 WILBUR STRANDBERG 11-0ct-10 199.99 1400 5268 125gal tank 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD WILBUR STRANDBERG 20-0ct-10 41.30 1400 5268 cat5e feed through 
PETROLEUM SOLUTIONS,INC WILLIAM WEAVER 18-0ct-10 55.00 1400 5265 service call on generator 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY WILLIAM WEAVER 12-0ct-10 777.00 1400 5268 chiller fuses 
STANLEY STEEMER/CORCHR YOLANDA MORENO 14-0ct-10 614.80 1400 5262 carpet cleaning of two courtrooms 
PAYPAL ASTAKOSPUBL IDA GARZA 27-0ct-10 73.20 1401 5424 two sets of books 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 1-0ct-10 132.70 1440 5265 service call for plumbing repair 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 7-0ct-10 160.00 1440 5265 plumbing repairs 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 20-0ct-10 70.00 1440 5265 cable run at Polston Bldg 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C WILLIAM WEAVER 29-Sep-10 182.00 1440 5265 service call for plumbing repair 
SHELL PETROLEUM LLC YOLANDA MORENO 11-0ct-10 550.00 1440 5264 trim, cut 10 palm trees and dispose debris 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 6-0ct-10 173.00 1450 5265 remove, clean and lube, reset lock 
411 BUILD- CORPUS CHRISTI ALFRED BRADLEY 22-0ct-10 76.80 1450 5268 ceiling tiles 
STANLEY STEEMER/CORCHR MARYANN HARTUNG 28-0ct-10 290.00 1450 5262 clean carpets - offices, courtroom Bode Bldg 
MCNATT INC AC & HTNG RONNIE BETO 30-Sep-10 93.90 1450 5265 alc repair at Bode Bldg 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 28-0ct-10 136,43 1460 5268 spigot, connector. putty 
PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC JAMES GAMEZ 30-Sep-10 518.14 1460 5265 service call to replace condenser fan motor 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 25-0ct-10 114.29 1460 5268 scrub brush, sponges. respirator mask, 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC LYNN MCCAUGHAN 25-0ct-10 307.30 1460 5268 pastel base paint 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 1-0ct-10 120.00 1460 5265 service call for plumbing 
PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC RONNIE BETO 4-0ct-10 281.02 1460 5265 service call for condensor fan motor 
MCNATT INC AC & HTNG RONNIE BETO 8-0ct-10 150.00 1460 5265 alc repair at Juvenile Bootcamp 
PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC RONNIE BETO 15-0ct-10 174.00 1460 5265 repair starter on chiller no. 2 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 21-0ct-10 320.00 1460 5265 various plumbing repairs at Juvenile 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 26-0ct-10 75.00 1460 5265 replace 2 floor box covers 
KOETTER FIRE PROTECTION RONNIE BETO 28-0ct-10 382.79 1460 5265 fire alarm service call 
DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 RONNIE BETO 7-0ct-10 215.60 1460 5268 switches, assemblies 
SPI CORPUS CHRISTI RUDY MOYA 28-0ct-10 127.29 1460 5268 credit for 1 box ceiling tiles 
BINSWANGER GLASS #100 RUDY MOYA 28-0ct-10 143.52 1460 5268 polycarbonate 
SPI CORPUS CHRISTI RUDY MOYA 28-0ct-10 509.18 1460 5268 ceiling tiles 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC RUDY MOYA 28-0ct-10 24.54 1460 5268 scrapers 
KOETTER FIRE PROTECTION WILLIAM WEAVER 4-0ct-10 163.00 1460 5265 fire alarm service call 
PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC WILLIAM WEAVER 13-0ct-10 732.00 1460 5265 service call for chiller no. 1 
REPUBLIC SERVICES INC BRENDA CANALES 18-0ct-10 149.29 1470 5239 garbage pickup 
PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE BRENDA CANALES 18-0ct-10 19.41 1470 5455 water service 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF BILLIE COOPER 11-0ct-1O 6.95 1490 5268 battery 
FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 27-0ct-10 401.30 1490 5268 u-bend, lamps, cable 
KULL Y COMPANIES BOBBYRIOS 25-0ct-10 763.00 1500 5268 water cooler for 5th floor Jail 

14 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ADI SECURITY PRD HU JOHN SPENCER 29-Sep-10 143.49 1500 5235 milar speaker 
PBX PARTS INC JOHN SPENCER 6-0ct-10 122.86 1500 5235 telephones. circuit board 
FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 8-0ct-10 472.88 1500 5235 cable 
MWAVE.COM/CROSSRIDER JOHN SPENCER 14-0ct-10 33.53 1500 5235 speakerphone 
FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 18-0ct-10 76.05 1500 5235 eliminator boxes. jacks 
CEECO JOHN SPENCER 25-0ct-10 335.16 1500 5235 wall telephone. security tool 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO JOHN SPENCER 28-0ct-10 11.11 1500 5235 qt metal treatment 
TERMINIX INT. 2033 MARYANN HARTUNG 28-0ct-10 75.00 1500 5266 pest control service at courthouse 
CMS COMMUNICATIONS INC WILBUR STRANDBERG 6-0ct-10 236.66 1500 5235 telephone sets 
CMS COMMUNICATIONS INC WILBUR STRANDBERG 11-0ct-10 303.62 1500 5235 telephone sets 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS WILBUR STRANDBERG 15-0ct-10 700.00 1500 5265 installed outlet 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 27-0ct-10 1.140.00 1500 5268 portable sound system. microphone. speaker stand. 
STEWART &STEVENSON 02 WILLIAM WEAVER 6-0ct-10 1,018.74 1500 5265 service call for generator fuel tank 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS BILLIE COOPER 5-0ct-10 375.00 1510 5265 troubleshoot bad plug, replace 7 ballasts 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 15-0ct-10 340.00 1510 5265 retro-fit 6 2 x 4 lamp lioht fixtures 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS &SI RUDY MOYA 29-Sep-10 65.00 1510 5268 lettering for door 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 6-0ct-10 160.00 1520 5265 rekey door 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS BILLIE COOPER 5-0ct-10 250.00 1520 5265 replace 2 ballasts. 4 bulbs. lighting on ext 
MCNATT INC AC &HTNG RONNIE BETO 7-0ct-10 185.00 1520 5265 a/c repair 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 11-0ct-10 150.00 1520 5265 replace ballasts and bulbs 
FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 30-Sep-10 20.00 1520 5268 2 lamp canopy fixture 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS BILLIE COOPER 22-0ct-10 250.00 1540 5265 troubleshoot lights. identify circuit, install 2 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 FRANK BAZAN 8-0ct-10 58.99 1540 5254 oil for weed eater and chainsaw 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC FRANK BAZAN 8-0ct-10 13.32 1540 5254 string, rags, oil. gloves 
BRAND APPLIANCE AND MICRO FRANK BAZAN 29-Sep-10 76.66 1540 5268 belts. filters for vacuum 
TONNE AIR CONDITIONING RONNIE BETO 6-0ct-10 392.00 1540 5265 a/c repair at Calderon Bldg 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 22-0ct-10 680.00 1540 5265 run circuits. run wire, remove and replace exit 
FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 20-0ct-10 344.07 1540 5268 exit combos. tngsten emergency lighting 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY RONNIE BETO 21-0ct-10 57.65 1540 5268 boxes, breakers, box hangers 
MARS VACUUM YOLANDA MORENO 25-0ct-10 21.87 1550 5255 vacuum bags 
TONNE AIR CONDITIONING RONNIE BETO 6-0ct-10 255.00 1565 5265 alc repair 
TONNE AIR CONDITIONING RONNIE BETO 6-0ct-10 886.50 1565 5265 a/c repair 
SHELL PETROLEUM LLC YOLANDA MORENO 22-0ct-10 865.00 1565 5261 asphalt entry. exit way of gate 
GULF RADIATOR WORKS ALFRED BRADLEY 30-Sep-10 277.00 1570 5249 radiator replacement 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ALFRED BRADLEY 18-0ct-10 14.50 1570 5249 state inspection, unit 15, county id 45953 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ALFRED BRADLEY 1-0ct-10 51.89 1570 5463 shoe cover. coveralls 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 BILLIE COOPER 4-0ct-10 70.25 1570 5249 state inspection, oil/oil filter/air filter change 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-0ct-10 49.66 1570 5211 2 ink cartridges 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC MARYANN HARTUNG 25-0ct-10 195.45 1570 5262 upright vacuum 
RIDGWAYS LLC MICHAEL MOLINA 21-0ct-10 47.64 1570 5211 prints 5th and 6th Floor HVAC Plans 
RUB lOS AUTOMOTIVE RONNIE BETO 1-0ct-10 472.72 1570 5249 air/fuel/oil filter on unit 18 
DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 RONNIE BETO 7-0ct-10 29.58 1570 5463 work gloves 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 27-0ct-10 46.82 1590 5249 oil change 
WAL-MART #0464 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 22-0ct-10 2.42 1590 5262 scouring pads to clean sinks 

15 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 27-0ct-10 13.98 1590 5264 marking paint 
RAM-BRO CONTRACTING INC. ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 28-0ct-10 1,280.00 1590 5264 caliche for nature trail reapir 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 30-Sep-10 26.82 1590 5268 parts for repair of electrical line 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 4-0ct-10 37.24 1590 5268 electrical outlet covers-cement bag for pole 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 15-0ct-10 301.30 1590 5268 material to build storage area 
SIGN XPRESS ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 18-0ct-10 350.15 1590 5268 room identifier plates 
WWGRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 18-0ct-10 52.65 1590 5268 light bulbs for building 
OREILLY AUTO 00007120 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 20-0ct-10 28.36 1590 5268 sand paper and bed coating for gator 
WAL-MART #0464 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 22-0ct-10 1.97 1590 5268 bolts for shelve in blue room 
SIGN XPRESS ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 25-0ct-10 125.00 1590 5268 felt board for display bulletine at the pavilion 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 27-0ct-10 8.98 1590 5268 supplies for installation of sign 
CC BOLT & SCREW ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 28-0ct-10 49.50 1590 5268 screws and washers for nature trail repair 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 SYLVESTER STOVALL 18-0ct-10 819.60 1590 5265 drainage supplies - Hilltop Community Center 
MOORE SUPPLY COMPANY RONNIE BETO 22-0ct-10 257.68 1600 5268 adapters. ells, couplings, valve, connectors 
WW GRAINGER BILLIE COOPER 19-0ct-10 50.66 1740 5255 grinding wheel, tape dispenser 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 7-0ct-10 400.00 1740 5265 plumbing repairs at annex 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 21-0ct-10 800.00 1740 5265 plumbing services at annex 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPL Y BILLIE COOPER 29-Sep-10 21.16 1740 5268 lamps 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 1-0ct-10 67.65 1740 5268 galvanized pipe. floor flange 
PLUMBMASTER INC BILLIE COOPER 1-0ct-10 177.15 1740 5268 valve kit, packing 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 5-0ct-10 457.74 1740 5268 lamps 
CC BOLT & SCREW BILLIE COOPER 7-0ct-10 54.00 1740 5268 rubber gloves 
WWGRAINGER BILLIE COOPER 7-0cHO 16.24 1740 5268 wd-40 lubricant 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 15-0ct-10 95.57 1740 5268 valve key, stem key, cover hook 
GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP BILLIE COOPER 18-0ct-10 151.01 1740 5268 machine screws 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 20-0ct-10 38.07 1740 5268 plumbers grease, plug, couplings 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY BILLIE COOPER 21-0ct-10 45.24 1740 5268 lamps 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 22-0ct-10 175.20 1740 5268 lamps, wire nuts 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 22-0ct-10 360.92 1740 5268 anchor kit, lamps 
GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP BILLIE COOPER 28-0ct-10 82.44 1740 5268 security screw, u-nut 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 13-0ct-10 100.00 1740 5265 disconnect and re-wire circuit at annex 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 21-0ct-10 480.00 1740 5265 various plumbing repairs at annex 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 11-0ct-10 97.62 1740 5268 plywood, lumber 
BIRO'S RUBBER STAMPS RUDY MOYA 20-0ct-10 58.50 1740 5268 sign 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Sep-10 5,788.01 1900 5641 EOC equipment 
BEST BUY 00009738 JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 5,642.13 1900 5641 3 tvs and mounts - EOC eqpt 
HOME CINEMA CENTER JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-0cHO 1,420.98 1900 5641 1 projector - EOC eqpt 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Sep-10 399.99 1900 5680 EOC equipment 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-0ct-10 480.47 1900 5680 EOC equipment 
ANDRUS MARTINO LIMITED L T STANLEY SVEHLA 4-0ct-10 511.75 2300 5542 lodging for F Allawali 
DAILY AND WELLS SAMMY GARZA 1-0ct-10 67.50 2339 5248 install flashlight charger and power cables 
APOLLO TOWING SAMMY GARZA 11-0ct-10 90.00 2339 5249 towing charges to unit 504 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JERRY GARCIA 11-0ct-10 137.76 2701 5268 flood lights for County Airport 
THE GALLERY COLLECTION DEANNA SALDANA 4-0ct-10 163.50 2821 5211 department Christmas cards 

16 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P·Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-0ct-10 31.12 3075 5211 pre perforated sign out books 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-0ct-10 19.20 3075 5211 20 pencil sharpeners 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-0ct-10 62.16 3075 5211 24 box cutters 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 14·0ct·10 19.69 3075 5211 twine cones 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-0ct-10 78.76 3075 5211 twine cones 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY ROCHELLE LIMON 6-0ct-10 54.66 3075 5211 Nov 2010 Election - zip lock bags 
WWGRAINGER ROCHELLE LIMON 11-0ct-10 87.92 3075 5211 Nov 2010 Election - tubs 
INTAB INC ROCHELLE LIMON 20-0ct-10 155.94 3075 5211 Nov 2010 Election - I Voted stickers 
THE BROADWAY CAFE ROCHELLE LIMON 27-0ct-10 168.98 3075 5221 Nov 2010 Election - Baliot Board 23 members 
THE BROADWAY CAFE ROCHELLE LIMON 28-0ct-10 65.06 3075 5221 Nov 2010 Election - Ballot Board 10 members 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ROCHELLE LIMON 26-0ct-10 98.98 3075 5268 Nov 2010 Election - rags, zip ties, screws 
SYX GLOBALINDUSTRIALEQ ROCHELLE LIMON 26-0ct-10 204.86 3075 5268 Nov 2010 Election - cart 
ARROW DISPLAY SIGNS ROCHELLE LIMON 27-0ct-10 125.00 3075 5268 Nov 2010 Election - Early Voting distance markers 
INTAB INC ROCHELLE LIMON 28-0ct-10 250.19 3075 5268 Nov 2010 Election - yellow pull ties 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE MICHAEL FLORES 4-0ct-10 35.90 3092 5249 oil change U385 
UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 30-Sep-10 42.50 3092 5438 Bifen LIP and Pro Pest Rodent 
UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 7-0ct-10 14.06 3092 5438 Wasp Freeze 
UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 28-0ct-10 21.90 3092 5438 CM Large Cold Stick used for fly traps 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAYSOZA 30-Sep-10 27.35 3092 5217 ship mosquito samples - Tx Dept of State Health 
MINIT MAN RAYSOZA 4-0ct-10 39.51 3092 5249 oil change U343 
AUTOZONE #1344 RAYSOZA 6-0ct-10 19.47 3092 5249 wiper blades and windshield fluid U343 
OREILL Y AUTO 00014415 RAYSOZA 8-0ct-10 6.48 3092 5249 class cleaner, wiper fluid U343 
PRO-TECH AUTOMOTIVE RAYSOZA 8-0ct-10 57.00 3092 5249 state inspection, oil change 
UNIVAR USA INC RAYSOZA 4-0ct-10 139.24 3092 5438 Maxforce for Fruit Fly control 
UNIVAR USA INC RAYSOZA 4-0ct-10 26.08 3092 5438 Terro PCO,Larva Lur 
UNIVAR USA INC RAYSOZA 6-0ct-10 38.69 3092 5438 Contrac,Bifen 
UNIVAR USA INC RAYSOZA 14-0ct-10 59.62 3092 5438 Contrac All Weather, Flyweb Plugin, Maxforce 
UNIVAR USA INC RAYSOZA 15-0ct-10 59.62 3092 5438 credit error 
UNIVAR USA INC RAYSOZA 18-0ct-10 65.81 3092 5438 Contrac, Flywe b, Maxforce 
UNIVAR USA INC RAYSOZA 20-0ct-10 86.60 3092 5438 Contrac Pellets, Maxforce Roach and Rodent Control 
UPS (800)811-1648 VICTOR HINOJOSA 27-0ct-10 23.00 3092 5217 ship part for repair to Clarke Co. 
MINIT MAN SPID VICTOR HINOJOSA 30-Sep-10 35.01 3092 5249 oil change 
ORE ILL Y AUTO 00006353 VICTOR HINOJOSA 7-0ct-10 3.78 3092 5249 credit for tax charged in error 
OREILLY AUTO 00006353 VICTOR HINOJOSA 7-0ct-10 3.78 3092 5249 truck back lite tax charged 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006353 VICTOR HINOJOSA 7-0ct-10 3.49 3092 5249 truck back light 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 4-0ct-10 220.00 3092 5255 Masterline sprayer 
RADIOSHACK COR00180521 VICTOR HINOJOSA 12-0ct-10 6.99 3092 5255 electrical wire - repair gravid traps 
FASTENAL COMPANY01 VICTOR HINOJOSA 12-0ct-10 25.64 3092 5255 long nose pliers, box of button head rivets 
TX DEPT AGRICULTURE VICTOR HINOJOSA 27-0ct-10 80.00 3092 5437 Tex Dept of Agriculture License Renewal 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 30-Sep-10 60.28 3092 5438 Advion Ant,Advion Roach and Flyweb 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 20-0ct-10 21.06 3092 5438 PCO Fogger and Eaton Duster for fly control 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 28-0ct-10 122.28 3092 5438 Fastrac All Weather Blox 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-0ct-10 36.34 3200 5211 2 pks of labels 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-0ct-10 163.93 3250 5211 7 ink cartridges 

17 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 335,79 3300 5211 1 wireless headset 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-0ct-10 81.99 3320 5211 1 toner cartridge 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Sep-10 178.06 3360 5211 1 printer drum 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 30-Sep-10 10,43 3480 5306 fingerprint background 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 30-Sep-10 10,43 3480 5306 fingerprint background 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 13-0ct-10 10,43 3480 5306 fingerprint background 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 27-0ct-10 10.43 3480 5306 fingerprint background 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 28-0ct-10 10.43 3480 5306 fingerprint background 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 28-0ct-10 10,43 3480 5306 fingerprint background 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 DEANNA SALDANA 18-0ct-10 46.54 3480 5211 satchel 
SPRINT WIRELESS DEANNA SALDANA 25-0ct-10 46.38 3480 5211 cell phone battery 
DISCOUNT-TIRE-CO TXC-05 DEANNA SALDANA 11-0ct-10 136,00 3480 5249 road hazard warranty certificate 
DISCOUNT-TIRE-CO TXC-01 DEANNA SALDANA 20-0ct-10 25.62 3480 5249 mount and balance tires 
CVSPHARMACY #7437 a03 DEANNA SALDANA 25-0ct-10 42.92 3480 5304 juvenile prescription 
EMIL Y MORGAN HOTELS DEANNA SALDANA 14-0ct-10 311.74 3480 5542 JPO Ybarra hotel San Antonio for conference 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 13-0ct-10 10.43 3480 5306 fingerprint background 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 14-0ct-10 10.43 3480 5306 fingerprint background 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-0ct-10 357.75 3480 5211 10 laptop stands and 3 keyboards 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 MILES TOREN 25-0ct-10 28.43 3480 5268 rags, goo off, pushbroom for maintenance 
SHELL OIL 91002207089 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 1-0ct-10 38.77 3480 5241 ISP officer fuel 
EXXONMOBIL 45947199 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 4-0ct-10 24.08 3480 5241 ISP officer fuel 
SHELL OIL 57520885708 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 4-0ct-10 31.64 3480 5241 ISP officer fuel 
SHELL OIL 91002675153 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 15-0ct-10 25,15 3480 5241 ISP officer fuel 
PCC 2157 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 20-0ct-10 14.85 3480 5241 ISP officer fuel 
SHELL OIL 91002675153 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 20-0ct-10 33.87 3480 5241 ISP officer fuel 
EXXONMOBIL 46936779 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 27-0ct-10 14,60 3480 5241 ISP officer fuel 
FASTRAK EXPRESS PATRICIA GUERNSEY 27-0ct-10 25.29 3480 5241 ISP officer fuel 
CITY OF CC AIRPORT PATRICIA GUERNSEY 25-0ct-10 10.00 3480 5459 luggage fees - transport of juvenile 
CONTINENTAL 0052605271775 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 25-0ct-10 25,00 3480 5459 airport parking fee transport of juvenile 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI RAUL RODRIGUEZ 8-0ct-10 65,00 3480 5248 vehicle graphis - Nueces County Seal 
DISCOUNT-TIRE-CO TXC-01 RICHARD GEORGE 1-0ct-10 345.29 3480 5249 2 tires, install, rotate 
MINIT MAN RICHARD GEORGE 4-0ct-10 31,45 3480 5249 oil change 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RICHARD GEORGE 25-0ct-10 11,29 3480 5268 concrete mix and 4x4 wood parts - atrium 
WM SUPERCENTER DAVID GONZALEZ 14-0ct-10 19.48 3490 5249 detention van wipers 
WM SUPERCENTER DAVID GONZALEZ 5-0ct-10 109.70 3490 5262 high efficiency laundry detergent 
WAL-MART #0470 DAVID GONZALEZ 22-0ct-10 131.18 3490 5262 high efficiency laundry detergent 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 DAVID GONZALEZ 25-0ct-10 61.40 3490 5268 paint roller, paint tray liner supplies 
WM SUPERCENTER DAVID GONZALEZ 14-0ct-10 23.16 3490 5427 Max Freeze arthritic creme 
WAL-MART DAVID GONZALEZ 11-0ct-10 31.52 3490 5438 flashlights 
WAL-MART #0470 DAVID GONZALEZ 22-0ct-10 24.84 3490 5438 25ft phone cord for detention switchboard 
WAL-MART DAVID GONZALEZ 11-0ct-10 17.67 3490 5440 razors - juvenile hygiene 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 DAVID GONZALEZ 6-0ct-10 74.57 3490 5453 recreation equipment 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Sep-10 467.94 3490 5211 6 toner cartridges 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-0ct-10 88.08 3490 5211 3 boxes offolders 

18 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

BEST BUY 00002352 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 28-0ct-10 69.99 3492 5211 webcam for Skype program - juveniles 
TSHIRT GALLERY AND SPORTS LYNN MCCAUGHAN 12-0ct-10 154.20 3492 5440 screen t-shirts for cadets 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262130528199 EVA SILVA 13-0ct-10 144.70 3520 1439 witness airfare 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262130530178 EVA SILVA 13-0ct-10 149.40 3520 1439 witness airfare 
CONTINENTAL 0057924959621 EVA SILVA 13-0ct-10 1,335.80 3520 1439 witness airfare 
AGENT FEE 8900528217075 EVA SILVA 13-0ct-10 40.00 3520 1439 witness airfare 
AGENT FEE 8900528132097 EVA SILVA 13-0ct-10 40.00 3520 1439 witness airfare 
AGENT FEE 8900528305683 EVA SILVA 18-0ct-10 40.00 3520 1439 witness airfare 
CONTINENTAL 0057924959731 EVA SILVA 18-0ct-10 1,117.80 3520 1439 witness airfare 
CONTINENTAL 0057924959621 EVA SILVA 22-0ct-10 1,335.80 3520 1439 credit - witness airfare 
TX DISTR & COUNTY ATTY EVA SILVA 27-0ct-10 1,925.00 3520 5302 registration fee - Ida Rangel 
LEXED ONLINE TRAINING EVA SILVA 27-0ct-10 195.00 3520 5317 online training course for Mason Lee 
MARICOPA COUNTY CCB EVA SILVA 14-0ct-10 58.50 3520 5437 certified copies 
AGENT FEE 8900528132086 EVA SILVA 11-0ct-10 280.00 3520 5542 EI Paso seminar 
SOUTHWEST AIR5262130064516 EVA SILVA 11-0ct-1O 283.80 3520 5542 EI Paso seminar - Ida Rangel 
SOUTHWEST AIR5262130064518 EVA SILVA 11-0ct-10 283.80 3520 5542 EI Paso seminar - Corina Lopez-Vela 
SOUTHWES T AIR5262130064519 EVA SILVA 11-0ct-10 283.80 3520 5542 EI Paso seminar - Vanessa Chapa 
SOUTHWEST AIR5262130064514 EVA SILVA 11-0ct-10 283.80 3520 5542 EI Paso seminar - Idalia Rodriguez 
SOUTHWEST AIR5262130064515 EVA SILVA 11-0ct-1O 283.80 3520 5542 EI Paso seminar - Jackie Lamkin 
SOUTHWEST AIR5262130064513 EVA SILVA 11-0ct-10 283.80 3520 5542 EI Paso seminar - Eva Silva 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262130064517 EVA SILVA 11-0ct-10 283.80 3520 5542 EI Paso seminar - Evangelina Sanchez 
BEAR GRAPHICS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Sep-10 48.54 3520 5211 witness envelope proof 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 11.00 3520 5211 4 pks of index tabs 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-0ct-10 554.37 3520 5211 5 ink cartridges 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-0ct-10 83.94 3520 5211 6 ink cartridges 
A&W OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-0ct-10 5.84 3520 5211 2 pks of index tabs 
CORPUS CHRISTI ST AMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Sep-10 26.82 3540 5211 2 signature stamps 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Sep-10 459.27 3540 5211 7 self inking date stamps 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-0ct-10 20.52 3540 5211 2 signature stamps 
CORPUS CHRISTI ST AMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-0ct-10 27.72 3540 5211 2 signature stamps 
CALENDARS JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-0ct-10 36.78 3610 5211 2 pocket calendars 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 11-0ct-10 13.49 3613 5211 SO card for digital camera 
COW GOVERNMENT MICHAEL ROBINSON 30-Sep-10 213.25 3613 5680 Kodak Easyshare m580 camera 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-0ct-10 210.26 3630 5211 1 shredder 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-0ct-10 79.16 3655 5211 4 self inking stamps 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ALLON CALZADA 8-0ct-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 209 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ARLIS YOUNG 8-0ct-10 145.45 3700 5249 replace tires on unit 220 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ARLIS YOUNG 22-0ct-10 249.00 3700 5249 replace alternator on unit 220 
WINDSHIELD REPAIR OF TEX BOBBY PULLIN 27-0ct-10 210.00 3700 5249 replace door glass on unit 222 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU BOBBY PULLIN 28-0ct-10 11.00 3700 5249 replace mud flaps on unit 505 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 8-0ct-10 30.00 3700 5249 balance and rotate tires on unit 223 
MCDONALD'S F28414 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 30-Sep-10 15.17 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
BURGER KING #13422 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 1-0ct-10 14.92 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
BURGER KING #13422 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 1-0ct-10 3.99 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 

19 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

HOLIDAY INNS CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 4-0ct-10 85.00 3700 5459 hotel - officer transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INNS CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 4-0ct-10 85.00 3700 5459 hotel - officer transporting inmates 
DAYTON SEAFOOD & STEAKHOU CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 7-0ct-10 20.97 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
CRACKER BARREL #576 SAN A CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 7-0ct-10 18.56 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
MCDONALD'S F27359 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 11-0ct-10 10.38 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
POPEYES FAMOUS FRIE027 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 11-0ct-10 20.19 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
MCKENZIE'S BARBOUE-HUNTSV CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 11-0ct-10 24.43 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
KFC #2550002 25500026 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 13-0ct-10 11.38 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
WHATABURGER 834 026 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 19-0ct-10 13.36 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
HERMAN'S CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 20-0ct-10 19.50 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
CHICK-FIL-A #01899 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 21-0ct-10 15.09 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
CHICK-FIL-A #01531 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 25-0ct-10 10.26 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
MCKENZIE'S BARBOUE-HUNTSV CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 27-0ct-10 22.02 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
RED LOBSTER USOOO08847 DANIEL GARZA 6-0ct-10 43.67 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
CHICK-FIL-A #01805 DANIEL GARZA 7-0ct-10 12.80 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
LANDRY'S-SAN LUIS DANIEL GARZA 8-0ct-10 37.97 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
IHOP #3213 DANIEL GARZA 11-0ct-10 23.66 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
EL PARAISO RESTAURANT DANIEL GARZA 12-0ct-10 15.96 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
LOS PERICOS MEXICA DANIEL GARZA 13-0ct-10 22.24 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
COOPER'S BBO & GRILL DANIEL GARZA 18-0ct-10 29.70 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
POPEYES # 3270 DANIEL GARZA 21-0ct-10 14.38 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
MCDONALD'S F25410 DANIEL GARZA 21-0ct-10 24.74 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
PIZZA H012143 06400097 DANIEL GARZA 27-0ct-10 30.37 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
COOPER'S BBO & GRILL DANIEL GARZA 27-0ct-10 14.16 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 28-0ct-10 85.00 3700 5459 hotel - officer transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 28-0ct-10 85.00 3700 5459 hotel - officer transporting inmates 
C. C. BATIERY CO INC DAVID ALANIZ 6-0ct-10 93.79 3700 5249 replace battery and terminals unit 159 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO DAVID ALANIZ 27-0ct-10 35.45 3700 5249 recharge freon in ac unit 159 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS DAVID ALANIZ 27-0ct-10 6.00 3700 5463 sew captain bars on new uniform jacket 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 DAVID RODRIGUEZ 11-0ct-10 208.25 3700 5249 replace two tires on unit 255 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 DAVID RODRIGUEZ 21-0ct-10 188.25 3700 5249 replace two tires on unit 235 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET DAVID RODRIGUEZ 26-0ct-10 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 501 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 DAVID RODRIGUEZ 27-0ct-10 168.95 3700 5249 replace two tires on unit 234 
RESTAURANT COLIMA DON MANUEL 25-0ct-10 15.72 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 ERIC WOOD 22-0ct-10 140.45 3700 5249 replace tire on unit 241 
TXDOT 888GOTXT AG ERIC WOOD 21-0ct-10 2.33 3700 5437 Austin tollway fees - training seminar 
INTERSTATE BATIERIES OF ERNEST MORENO 28-0ct-10 18.00 3700 5249 battery cable adjustment on unit 248 
ABC KEYS AND SAFES ERNEST MORENO 20-0ct-10 8.00 3700 5268 duplicate keys for warrants office 
SMOKEHOUSE THE ERNEST MORENO 18-0ct-10 2.50 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
SMOKEHOUSE THE ERNEST MORENO 18-0ct-10 24.08 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE ERNEST MORENO 19-0ct-10 5.95 3700 5463 rain coat 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-0ct-10 220.52 3700 5211 1 ink cartridge and 1 dry erase board 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-0ct-10 68.32 3700 5211 1 calculator 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-0ct-10 357.16 3700 5211 2 ink cartridges 

20 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-0ct-10 123.60 3700 5211 business card paper 
THE SHARP SHOOTER JIM KAELIN 12-0ct-10 21.11 3700 5437 shooting range qualifications - Kaelin 
CCSPYSTORE JIM KAELIN 11-0ct-10 199.99 3700 5680 video pen camera with 8 gb memory 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JUAN ARANDA 1-0ct-10 24.80 3700 5211 self inking stamp 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JUAN ARANDA 18-0ct-10 30.96 3700 5211 cable organizer 
USPS 48202004134809947 JUAN ARANDA 20-0ct-10 10.70 3700 5217 return postage to Lonestar Uniforms 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF JUAN ARANDA 13-0ct-10 95.95 3700 5249 replace battery on unit 211 
CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC JUAN ARANDA 15-0ct-1O 18.59 3700 5255 extra keys 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JUAN ARANDA 22-0ct-10 127.70 3700 5262 janitorial supplies 
ZEP SALES AND SERVICE JUAN ARANDA 25-0ct-10 169.25 3700 5262 brass cleaners 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 JUAN ARANDA 15-0ct-10 83.04 3700 5264 plant food, tools for grounds maintenance 
RIDGWAYS LLC JUAN ARANDA 1-0ct-10 60.00 3700 5414 top ten most wanted poster 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS JUAN ARANDA 11-0ct-10 149.97 3700 5463 navy pants for new officers 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JUDY JACOBSON 27-0ct-10 168.50 3700 5249 replace two tires on unit 187 
DAIL Y AND WELLS LOUIS FORTE 15-0ct-10 45.00 3700 5248 laptop computer repairs 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET LOUIS FORTE 6-0ct-10 29.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on patrol unit 503 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 LOUIS FORTE 8-0ct-10 20.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on patrol units 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 LOUIS FORTE 18-0ct-10 20.00 3700 5249 refund repair flat tire on patrol unit 501 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 LOUIS FORTE 18-0ct-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on patrol unit 501 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 LOUIS FORTE 18-0ct-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on patrol unit 234 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 LOURDES NAJERA 26-0ct-10 239.90 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 207 
IRV THOMAS HONDA-SUZUKI M DAVIS 11-0ct-10 101.69 3700 5248 engine cover - Polaris ATV 
TOWN & COUNTRY 0082 MELISSA BURNS 18-0ct-10 75.00 3700 5241 gasoline - transporting inmates 
WHATABURGER 919 Q26 MELISSA BURNS 30-Sep-10 12.44 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
DENNY'S #7630 MELISSA BURNS 4-0ct-10 25.76 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS MELISSA BURNS 7-0ct-10 99.99 3700 5459 hotel - officer transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS MELISSA BURNS 7-0ct-10 99.99 3700 5459 hotel - officer transporting inmates 
WHATABURGER 488 Q26 MELISSA BURNS 11-0ct-10 13.07 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
PIZZA HUT #013239 MELISSA BURNS 15-0ct-10 29.00 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
MCDONALD'S F21841 MELISSA BURNS 15-0ct-10 10.40 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
WHATABURGER 538 Q26 MELISSA BURNS 18-0ct-10 19.05 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS STES MELISSA BURNS 18-0ct-10 105.00 3700 5459 hotel - officer transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS STES MELISSA BURNS 18-0ct-10 105.00 3700 5459 hotel - officer transporting inmates 
CHICK-FIL-A #00680 MELISSA BURNS 28-0ct-10 20.97 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
THE UPS STORE #4725 MIKE LOWRANCE 27-0ct-10 21.90 3700 5211 long rifle gun shipping boxes 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 MIKE LOWRANCE 4-0ct-10 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection for unit 173 
STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICE MIKE LOWRANCE 11-0ct-10 65.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 240 
SAFELITE AUTOGLASS MIKE LOWRANCE 11-0ct-10 11.48 3700 5249 refund sales tax charged to unit 243 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE MIKE LOWRANCE 20-0ct-10 249.99 3700 5249 replace alternator on unit 192 
ABC KEYS AND SAFES MIKE LOWRANCE 7-0ct-10 6.00 3700 5255 duplicate key for CID ofc 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD PHILIP REICH 22-0ct-10 35.44 3700 5211 cisco switch and patch cord for alpr server 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF ROBERT BALDERAS JR 25-0ct-10 85.95 3700 5249 replace battery on unit 216 
CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO ROBERT BALDERAS JR 13-0ct-10 112.00 3700 5444 stinger flashlight 
MARISCOS EL PESCADOR ROBERT BALDERAS JR 4-0ct-10 19.96 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 

21 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CARINOS ITAL GRILL #103 ROBERT BALDERAS JR 1i-0ct-10 30.72 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
RUB lOS AUTOMOTIVE ROBERT COLLINS 25-0ct-10 178.19 3700 5249 diagnose and replace abs pressor switch 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF ROBERTO MEZA 4-0ct-10 46.87 3700 5249 install battery on unit 210 
RUB lOS AUTOMOTIVE ROBERTO MEZA 6-0ct-10 213.99 3700 5249 remove, install window switch on unit 210 
SHAFFERS MUFFLER & AUTOMO ROBERTO MEZA 22-0ct-10 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 210 
TOOTNTOTUM 23 00465120 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 1-0ct-10 16.77 3700 5249 oil, filter change to unit 506 on trip 
OREILLY AUTO 00014035 SANJUANIT A HERNANDEZ 11-0ct-10 9.99 3700 5249 replace headlights on unit 522 
OREILLY AUTO 00014035 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ i1-0ct-10 1.79 3700 5249 replace mini bulb lights on unit 522 
TAQUERIA EL JALICI SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 30-Sep-10 5.00 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
MARY NELL HOLL Y SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 4-0ct-10 29.55 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
TAQUERIA EL RODEO 2 BY 2 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 5-0ct-10 7.58 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
BURNET FEED STORE QPS SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 12-0ct-10 21.43 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
TACO BELL 020667 SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ i4-0ct-10 13.66 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
TAQUERIA EL JALICI SANJUANIT A HERNANDEZ 15-0ct-10 12.00 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
DENNY'S #7627 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 18-0ct-10 17.38 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
QUALITY INN & SUITES SANJUANIT A HERNANDEZ 21-0cHO 113.00 3700 5459 hotel - officer transporting inmates 
QUALITY INN & SUITES SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 21-0ct-10 113.00 3700 5459 hotel - officer transporting inmates 
DAIRY QUEEN SAN ANTONIO SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 22-0ct-10 17.96 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
SALTGRASS-SUGAR LAND SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 27-0ct-10 30.96 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 SCOTT MEDCALF 4-0ct-10 188.25 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 256 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 7-0ct-10 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 234 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 25-0ct-10 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 233 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 25-0ct-10 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 235 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 28-0ct-10 1.49 3700 5249 refund sales tax unit 234 oil change 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SCOTT MEDCALF 28-0ct-10 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 234 
PRIORITY MANAGEMENT SYSTE SHANA LARSON 30-Sep-10 93.00 3700 5211 calendar. plan activity 
COMPLIANCE PROGRESSIVE BU SHANA LARSON 20-0ct-10 159.80 3700 5211 books 
DEL MAR COLLEGE SHANA LARSON 8-0ct-10 25.00 3700 5302 registration fees for basic instructors course 
TEXAS POLICE ASSOCIATI SHANA LARSON 15-0ct-10 100.00 3700 5447 membership dues - Texas Police Assoc 
MARRIOTT HORSESHOE BAY RS SHANA LARSON 20-0ct-10 109.18 3700 5542 error charge 
MARRIOTT HORSESHOE BAY RS SHANA LARSON 20-0ct-10 109.18 3700 5542 error charge 
MARRIOTT HORSESHOE BAY RS SHANA LARSON 20-0ct-10 109.18 3700 5542 error charge 
MARRIOTT HORSESHOE BAY RS SHANA LARSON 25-0ct-10 109.18 3700 5542 refund on error charge 
MARRIOTT HORSESHOE BAY RS SHANA LARSON 27-0ct-10 109.18 3700 5542 refund on error charge 
MARRIOTT HORSESHOE BAY RS SHANA LARSON 27-0ct-10 109.18 3700 5542 refund on error charge 
DEL MAR COLLEGE STANLEY REPKA 4-0ct-10 275.00 3700 5447 11 TCLEOSE certification exam fees 
ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD TARA MARTIN 12-0ct-10 57.96 3700 5211 flash cards for patrol evidence camera 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 29-Sep-10 209.99 3700 5249 replace front left hub assembly - unit 256 
RUBlOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 11-0ct-10 195.00 3700 5249 reprogram body control unit - unit 230 
SAFELITE AUTOGLASS TARA MARTIN 18-0ct-10 194.90 3700 5249 replace broken windshield on unit 255 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 21-0ct-10 65.00 3700 5249 replace fusebox on unit 255 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 21-0ct-10 209.99 3700 5249 replace right hub assembly on unit 256 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 TARA MARTIN 21-0ct-10 208.25 3700 5249 replace two tires on unit 253 
BOB JOHNSON WRECKER SERVI TARA MARTIN 25-0ct-10 125.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 256 

12 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES VICKY PUENTE 11-0ct-10 40.00 3700 5255 duplicate keys for unit 248 
CHILI'S GRI09600010967 VICKY PUENTE 25-0ct-10 23.36 3700 5459 meals - officers transporting inmates 
AUTOZONE #1328 W WILLOUGHBY 8-0ct-10 14.99 3700 5249 replace head lamp on unit 247 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE W WILLOUGHBY 11-0ct-10 495.16 3700 5249 replace struts, alignment on unit 245 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 W WILLOUGHBY 28-0ct-10 69.95 3700 5249 flush and fill radiator on unit 204 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO WILLIAM EDGE 30-Sep-10 83.50 3700 5249 remove, replace radiator cooling fan unit 24 
HEB GROCERY #253 FRED FLORES 13-0ct-10 17.68 3710 5211 windex 
ARNOLD OIL CO ARLIS YOUNG 20-0ct-10 282.88 3720 5250 synthetic blend motor oil 
ARNOLD OIL CO ARLIS YOUNG 28-0ct-10 58.14 3720 5250 oil and air filters 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY ARLIS YOUNG 11-0ct-10 164.90 3720 5438 drinking cups for spurs and trustees 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 BOBBY PULLIN 26-0ct-10 49.99 3720 5438 water container for spurs and trustees 
BIG SAM'S GRILL & BAR CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 4-0ct-10 43.71 3720 5459 PCard used in error - Refunded by employee 
WW GRAINGER GREGORY WITT 4-0ct-10 50.54 3720 5255 ear muffs for ear protection 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-0ct-10 369.15 3720 5211 6 ink cartridges and 12 wite out 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-0ct-10 49,04 3720 5211 3 ribbon cartridges 
NFl WWW.NETFLlKCOM/CC MALCOLM SPEARS 15-0ct-10 16.99 3720 5447 monthly membership movie rentals for 
GAL GALLS INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 29-Sep-10 315.89 3720 5440 inmate property evidence bags 
ALAMEDA MEDICAL SUPPL Y MIKE MCKENZIE 29-Sep-10 479.60 3720 5427 cpr microshield for the 
SKID-O-KAN COMPANY MIKE MCKENZIE 18-0ct-10 375.00 3720 5455 emergency tank services 
SKID-O-KAN COMPANY MIKE MCKENZIE 20-0ct-10 375.00 3720 5455 credit for emergency tank services 
SKID-O-KAN COMPANY MIKE MCKENZIE 25-0ct-10 375.00 3720 5455 emergency tank services 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY PHILIP REICH 1-0ct-10 146.00 3720 5250 cigarrete outlet plugs 
STEWART & STEVENSON 02 ROBERT COLLINS 25-0ct-10 92.34 3720 5250 transmission fluid 
WW GRAINGER W WILLOUGHBY 7-0ct-10 156.78 3720 5255 brass padlocks for transport vans 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 W WILLOUGHBY 7-0ct-10 25.98 3720 5255 step ladder 
CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC W WILLOUGHBY 7-0ct-10 26.76 3720 5268 duplicate keys for classification office 
GT DISTRIBUTORS INC W WILLOUGHBY 7-0ct-10 246.45 3720 5444 handcuffs 
HAGEMEYER NA #QI W WILLOUGHBY 13-0ct-10 100.80 3720 5455 service call to repair airpacks 
TEXAS WRECKER SERVICE ELI TAMEZ 1-0ct-10 65.00 3810 5249 tow unit 06 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 5-0ct-10 34.95 3810 5249 oil change unit 06 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 5-0ct-10 34.95 3810 5249 oil change unit 04 
TIRE & LUBE EXPRESS ELI TAMEZ 11-0ct-10 29.99 3810 5249 oil change unit 14 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 11-0ct-10 147.00 3810 5249 brake pads unit 14 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 15-0ct-10 61.10 3810 5249 radiator fan relay unit 04 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 20-0ct-10 378.20 3810 5249 front brake rotors and pads unit 04 
CAR WASH AMERICA ROBERT CISNEROS 4-0ct-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 01 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 29-Sep-10 19.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 07 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 12-0ct-10 19.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 07 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 21-0ct-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 03 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 21-0ct-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 05 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 21-0ct-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 18 
BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR STEPHEN ROSAS 4-0ct-10 10.00 3810 5249 flat repair unit 07 
MAACO AUTO PAINTING & JOSEPH WHITMORE 20-0ct-10 1,411.19 3820 5249 replaced bumper, bumper cover, grille assembly 
BATTDEPOT JOSEPH WHITMORE 7-0ct-10 199.95 3820 5643 laptop battery replacement 

23 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SONJA SALAZAR 1-0ct-10 3.00 3820 5249 battery cable unit 25 id 55133 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SONJA SALAZAR 8-0ct-10 172.90 3820 5249 two tires, stems, balance disposal unit 25 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 JIMMY RIVERA 13-0ct-10 26.82 3830 5249 oil and filter change for unit 146 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 JIMMY RIVERA 13-0ct-10 23.35 3830 5249 oil and filter change for unit 145 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 JIMMY RIVERA 13-0ct-10 23.35 3830 5249 oil and filter change for unit 147 
SCOTT GLASS JIMMY RIVERA 18-0ct-10 30.00 3830 5249 windshield repair for unit 147 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI ROMEO RAMIREZ 18-0ct-10 585.00 3830 5248 graphics - Tahoe trf from Code Enforceme 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Sep-10 13.44 3840 5211 1 Ib of brown ink 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE EDWARD DAY 28-0ct-10 31.81 3850 5249 lube, oil change 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ct-10 40.92 3850 5211 12 certificate holders 
CORPUS CHRISTI ST AMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ct-10 79.96 3850 5211 PO stamp 
CALENDARS JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-0ct-10 18.59 3850 5211 1 wall calendar 
WATCHGUARD VIDEO MARIASIGUR 1-0ct-10 56.00 3850 5248 freight for visor post for Unit 5511 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 4-0ct-10 31.81 3850 5249 Lube, oil change, rotate & rebalance tires 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 4-0ct-10 31.81 3850 5249 Lube, oil change, oil filter, for Unit 5510 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 4-0ct-10 35.45 3850 5249 Lube, oil change for Unit 5513 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 4-0ct-10 253.60 3850 5249 Lube, oil change, oil filter, hub bearing 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 4-0ct-10 545.88 3850 5249 engine alanysis for submerged vehicle 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 6-0ct-10 304.09 3850 5249 engine alanysis for submerged vehicle 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 6-0ct-10 502.39 3850 5249 lube, oil change, oil filter, front brake service 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 20-0ct-10 163.64 3850 5249 MT-78, Megatron 75 Month Battery, checked 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARIASIGUR 20-0ct-10 254.70 3850 5249 lube and oil change service, oil filter 
CDW GOVERNMENT MICHAEL ROBINSON 30-Sep-10 10.25 3850 5211 camera case for digital camera 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR OSCAR MENDOZA 4-0ct-10 17.00 3850 5249 tire repair /sensor 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR OSCAR MENDOZA 8-0ct-10 10.00 3850 5249 tire repair for Unit 5508 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR OSCAR MENDOZA 8-0ct·10 7.00 3850 5249 tire repair/sensor UNIT 5514 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 11-0ct-10 1,391.49 3850 5249 water pump, heater core, coolant. trans flush 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 11-0ct-10 31.81 3850 5249 lube and oil change, oil filter for Unit 5503 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 11-0ct-10 39.44 3850 5249 check starting system for Unit 5509 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 11-0ct-10 526.30 3850 5249 lube, oil change, oil filter, front and rear brakes 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 13-0ct-10 31.81 3850 5249 lube and oil change service, oil filter 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 27-0ct-10 31.81 3850 5249 lube and oil change service and oil filter 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE OSCAR MENDOZA 27-0ct-10 35.11 3850 5249 state vehicle Inspection and tire repair 
RTRONIXLLC OSCAR MENDOZA 20-0ct-10 40.00 3850 5311 information transferred from a flash drive 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 49.90 4110 5211 2 wall clocks 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 141.12 4110 5211 4 monitor stands 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-0ct-10 141.12 4110 5211 credit for 4 monitor stands 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-0ct-10 461.16 4190 5211 4 ink cartridges 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-0ct-10 117.88 4190 5211 4 telephone stands 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-0ct-10 32.97 4190 5211 3 reams of colored paper 
CITY OF CC CENTRAL JUANITA HERNANDEZ 21-0ct-10 125.00 4190 5302 Directors Summit for Yolanda Siubar 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARCELINA SANTOS 1-0ct-10 19.44 4190 5249 tire repair for unit 76 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARCELINA SANTOS 1-0ct-10 122.82 4190 5249 oil lube filter change for unit 74 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 MARCELINA SANTOS 5-0ct-10 28.44 4190 5249 armor protection and motor oil for unit 76 

24 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO SE MARCELINA SANTOS 28-0ct-10 42.27 4190 5249 oil lube and filter unit 77 
CVSPHARMACY #7080 Q03 MARCELINA SANTOS 7-0ct-10 23.56 4190 5268 bulbs for the Community Center 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-0ct-10 52.96 4195 5211 1 desk tray for Hilltop Community Center 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Sep-10 481.69 5105 5211 2 decanters, file cart, 1 wireless headset 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-0cHO 106.69 5105 5211 luggage cart, number pad, voice recorder 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-0ct-10 60.85 5105 5211 1 digital voice recorder 
CORPUS CHRISTI ST AMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-0ct-10 150.88 5105 5211 2 stamps 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-0ct-10 42.58 5105 5211 credit for digital voice recorder 
QUIZNO'S SUB #13244 JULIE GUERRA 29-Sep-10 4,000.00 5110 1410 Wenness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
LAPALETERA JULIE GUERRA 29-Sep-10 1,200.00 5110 1410 Wellness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
WAL-MART #1494 JULIE GUERRA 29-Sep-10 1,000.00 5110 1410 Wellness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
SUBWAY 00108951 JULIE GUERRA 30-Sep-10 1,000.00 5110 1410 Wellness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 JULIE GUERRA 30-Sep-10 34.95 5110 1410 Wellness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
4 ALL PROMO'S / K-READ JULIE GUERRA 30-Sep-10 3,367.25 5110 1410 Diabetes Awareness Program pedometers - Pusley 
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS JULIE GUERRA 1-0ct-10 1,015.55 5110 1410 Wellness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
HEB GROCERY #184 JULIE GUERRA 4-0ct-10 173.75 5110 1410 Wellness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
HEB GROCERY #184 JULIE GUERRA 4-0ct-10 183.39 5110 1410 Wellness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
DOLLARTREE.COM JULIE GUERRA 11-0ct-10 148.95 5110 1410 Wellness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
PEPS IEVERESTWATERCOFFE MICHAEL ROBINSON 1-0ct-10 750.00 5110 1410 Wellness Program/Diabetes Awareness 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 29-Sep-10 1.76 5220 5217 Standard,Certified and Return Receipt mail 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 29-Sep-10 5.54 5220 5217 Standard, Certified and Return Receipt mail 
USPS 48202904134810598 ROBERT LUGO 5-0ct-10 11.08 5220 5217 Standard, Certified and Return Receipt mail 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 6-0ct-10 27.70 5220 5217 Standard,Certified and Return Receipt mail 
US PS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 8-0ct-10 5.98 5220 5217 Standard,Certified and Return Receipt mail 
USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 8-0ct-10 1.32 5220 5217 stamps 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 13-0ct-10 11.96 5220 5217 Standard,Certified and Return Receipt mail 
USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 14-0ct-10 5.54 5220 5217 Standard,Certified and Return Receipt mail 
CARISMA WASH ROBERT LUGO 30-Sep-10 18.86 5220 5247 carwash 
PRIMO TIRES ROBERT LUGO 8-0ct-10 15.00 5220 5249 tire repair U319 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ROBERT LUGO 7-0ct-10 15.96 5220 5255 lag screws 
TEEX 979 458 6903 ROBERT LUGO 6-0ct-10 320.00 5220 5302 registration for Code Enforcement Office II Course 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-0ct-10 45.00 5330 5211 1 timeclock backup battery 
WM SUPERCENTER JUAN RAMIREZ 12-0ct-10 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ 22-0ct-10 42.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance unit # 3102 
ORE ILL Y AUTO 00019828 JUAN RAMIREZ 6-0ct-10 16.47 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAMON HERRERA III 27-0ct-10 27.35 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 
WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 5-0ct-10 57.88 5330 5222 food for animals 
WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 8-0ct-10 42.92 5330 5222 food for animals 
WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 18-0ct-10 48.91 5330 5222 food for animals 
WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 22-0ct-10 54.41 5330 5222 food for animals 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE RAMON HERRERA !II 30-Sep-10 35.90 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance unit 3103 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE RAMON HERRERA III 6-0ct-10 42.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance unit 3101 
VORTECH PHARMACEUTICALS RAMON HERRERA III 21-0ct-10 308.43 5330 5427 euthanizing medicine for animals 
REI MATTHEW BENDER &CO RAMON HERRERA '" 29-Sep-10 146.74 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 

25 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
October 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 
ACCESS FORD LTD 
WAL-MART #0464 
WAL-MART #0464 
WAL-MART #0464 
FRANCO'S GARAGE 
ALL AMERICAN CAR WASH 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 
TEXAS LIBRARY ASSOCIATIO 
AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC 
HYATT HOTELS DENVER GRAND 
HYATT HOTELS DENVER GRAND 
HYATT HOTELS DENVER GRAND 
DEMCO INC 

11.99 
24.56 
20.65 
87.01 

9.96 
35.35 
61.85 
82.00 
14.95 

587.81 
150.00 
390.00 
233.32 
513.39 

581.91 

256,714.33 
(37,551.85) 

3,336.88 
Less September Charges on Download 

Add October Charges not on Download 


222,499.36 4,160.59 

233.32 

4,614.95 
(467.89) 

13.53 

5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 
5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 
5330 5463 steel toe boots for kennel attendant 
6110 5249 oil change, wiper replace, air filter on F250 
6210 5211 office supplies 
6210 5225 kitchen supplies 
6210 5225 kitchen supplies 
6210 5249 repairs to wiper blade - 2001 Dodge caravan 
6210 5249 vehicle maintenance for 2001 Dodge 
6310 5261 building maint. supplies (FY2009-1 0) 
6310 5447 2011 Texas Library Association membership dues 
6310 54472011 ALA Library membership Dues 
6310 5542 erroneous charges 
6310 5542 liSA - TLC conference in Denver CO - hotel 
6310 5542 credit for conference in Denver 
6310 5211 security strips for CDs 

RAMON HERRERA III 
RAMON HERRERA III 
RAMON HERRERA III 
JEFFREY STAPPER 
TALMA BENAVIDES 
TALMA BENAVIDES 
T ALMA BENAVIDES 
TALMA BENAVIDES 
TALMA BENAVIDES 
IDA GARZA 
IDA GARZA 
IDA GARZA 
IDA GARZA 
IDA GARZA 
IDA GARZA 
LAURA CHAPA 

Total Charges 

1-0ct-10 
1-0ct-10 
5-0ct-10 

25-0ct-10 
27-0ct-10 
30-Sep-10 

1-0ct-10 
1-0ct-10 

20-0ct-10 
29-Sep-10 
27-0ct-10 
27-0ct-10 
6-0ct-10 

11-0ct-10 
15-0ct-10 
20-0ct-10 

vO~ 
26 Prepared by County Auditor 11/30/2010 

http:4,614.95
http:4,160.59
http:222,499.36
http:3,336.88
http:37,551.85
http:256,714.33


cc-reg Item #: 3.F. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Monthly revenue reports

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 for October 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Monthly revenue report



NUECES COUNTY 

SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for October 2010 

as of December 3, 2010 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date December 15, 2010 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office. where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval. in accordance with LGC 114.002, 
114.043, and 114.044. 

Date 

REPORT LAST 
DEPT. REPORT STATUS REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH SUBMTTED 

0150 Law Library Oct-10 ./ 

0160 Airport Fund Oct-10 ./ 

0180 Coastal Management Oct-10 ./ 

1160 CountyClerk Fee Account Oct-10 ./ 

1180 County Clerk Collections Oct-10 ./ 

1324 County Sheriff - Inmate Benefit Oct-10 ./ 

1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2 Oct-10 ./ 

1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 Oct-10 ./ 

1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics Oct-10 ./ 

1356 Hilltop Community Center Oct-10 ./ 

1359 Robstown & Sanjuan Parks Oct-10 ./ 

1710 Animal Control Oct-10 ./ 

3021 CountyClerk School Fund Oct-10 ./ 

3480 Juvenile Probation Oct-10 ./ 

3530 District Clerk Fee Account Oct-10 Not yet received Jul-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account Oct-10 Not yet received Aug-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 Oct-10 Not yet received Aug-10 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts Oct-10 Not yet received Dec-09 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust II Oct-10 Not yet received Dec-09 

3530 District Clerk- Child Support Oct-10 Late 1112412010 

3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account Oct-10 ./ 

3700 County Sheriff - Bond Account Oct-10 ./ 

3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account Oct-10 ./ 

3890 Medical Examiner Oct-10 ./ 

4190 Senior Community Services Oct-10 ./ 

Page 1 of 2 



NUECES COUNTY 

SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 


For revenue reports received for October 2010 

as of December 3, 2010 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date December 15, 2010 

REPORT LAST 
REPORT STATUS REPORT 

CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH Received ..::J SUBMTTEDI'"I 
Tax Assessor-Collector 

1200 Proration Account Oct-10 '" 
1200 Monthly Collected Taxes Oct-10 '" 1200 Gen. Services Account Oct-10 '" 
1200 Motor Vehicle Account (2) Oct-10 '" 
1200 Property Tax Acct Oct-10 '" 1200 V I T Escrow Oct-10 '" 1200 IRP Funds Oct-10 '" 

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 

3600 Precinct 1, Place 1 Oct-10 '" 3610 Precinct 1, Place 2 Oct-10 '" 3613 Precinct 1, Place 3 Oct-10 '" 
3621 Precinct 2. Place 1 Oct-10 '" 
3622 Precinct 2, Place 2 Oct-10 '" 

3630 Precinct 3 Oct-10 
 '" 3640 Precinct 4 Oct-10 Late - 11/19/2010 

3650 Precinct 5-1 Oct-10 '" 
3655 Precinct 5-2 Oct-10 '" 

CONSTABLES 

3810 Precinct 1 Oct-10 

3820 Precinct 2 Oct-10 

3830 Precinct 3 Oct-10 

3840 Precinct 4 Oct-10 

3850 Precinct 5 Oct-10 

Page 201 2 



cc-reg Item #: 3.G. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Elected Official's Bonds

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following bonds of elected officials:      

  1.    County Judge 

  2.    Judge, County Court at Law No. 1 

  3.    Judge, County Court at Law No. 2 

  4.    Judge, County Court at Law No. 3 

  5.    Judge, County Court at Law No. 4 

  6.    Judge, County Court at Law No. 5 

  7.    District Clerk 

  8.    County Clerk 

  9.    Commissioner, Precinct 2 

10.    Commissioner, Precinct 4 

11.    Justice of the Peace, Precinct 1, Place 1 

12.    Justice of the Peace, Precinct 1, Place 2 

13.    Justice of the Peace, Precinct 1, Place 3 

14.    Justice of the Peace, Precinct 2, Place 2 

15.    Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3 

16.    Justice of the Peace, Precinct 4 

17.    Justice of the Peace, Precinct 5, Place 2 

 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: CountyJudge

Link: JudgeCCAL1

Link: JudgeCCAL2

Link: JudgeCCAL3

Link: JudgeCCAL4

Link: JudgeCCAL5

Link: DistrictClerk

Link: CountyClerk

Link: CommissionerPct2

Link: CommissionerPct4

Link: JP Pct1 Place1

Link: JP Pct1 Place2

Link: JP Pct1 Place3

Link: JP Pct2 Place2

Link: JP Pct3



Link: JP Pct4

Link: JP Pct5 Place2



RLI Insurance Company Official Bond And Oath P.O. Box 3967 Peoria IL 61612-3967 
Phone: (309)692-1000 Fax: (309)683-1610 

Bond LSM02468JJi 

\LLMEN "III.ESE PRESENTS: 
That we, Samuel L. Neal Jr. , as PrincIpal, 
and RLI Insurance Company , a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of 
Texas, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the Nueces County Treasurer in the 
penal sum of ______________-=-""'--"'"""~~"___"~_"_""_"_"'_"'________________ DOI.l..<\ RS 

and severally bind ourselves and 

presents. 

Signed this 2nd day of December , ~. 


THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGA nON IS SUCH, That whereas, the said Principal was duly lKl elected 0 appointed to the 


term commencmg 

NOW THEREFORE, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the duties of his said office, then this obligation shall be void and of no 
effect, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 

COMMISSIONE.R5 and COUNTY 

Samuel L. Neal Jr. 

RLI Company_ 

Vice Pr~sjdent 

1, 5 a IY"I L\ eLL. NelL/ JR. ,do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will i1iitbJl1!Jycxewte the Qunes of 
the office of e () V N T Y ::rdO 9 f> of the State of Texas, and willtothe best of my 
ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this State; and I furthermore solemnly swear (or 
affirm) that I will not be, directly or indirectly, interested in any contract with or claim against the County, elScept such contracts or claims 

expresslyauthonzed law and except \-\arrant as may me as fees So help me 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, ____________ Texas, this ___ day of _____-', ___. 

NowrvSEAL 
_______________ County. 

OF OFFICE 
(GENERAL) 

I, ______________________, do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully execute the duties of 
the office af the State of Texas. and will to the best of my 

preserve, protect defend the Constimtion and laws afthe so help 

Principal 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, ____________ Texas, this ___ day of _____-' 

SEAL 
_______________ County. 

04200509-10,0 



ACKNOWLEI)GEMENT OF SUI{E'IY 

THESTATEOF ________~I~ll=m=O~iS~_______ } 
County of Peoria . ss 

On this ~ day of December , 2010 , me, the undersigned personalIy appeared Roy C. Die 
who acknowledged himself to be the aforesaid Vice President of the RLI Insurance Company 
a corporation, and he as such officer, being authorized so to do, executed the foregomg instrument for the purposes therein contained, by 
signmg name ofihe corporation himself as such officer 

IN 'Jr~ES~ WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal -...:......O:~jij-4"4.A'4'4.•.'-A.'.4 . .i.j..•"'-~ H... 
~zi~ "OFFICIAL SEAL" ~ 
- NOTARY 

. ~ ~ "3d "CHERIE l. !V\C;cTGOMERYlIvJUL rlr4~ 
~ 

p"
'\!otary Pc.I) I( ( • J'.j) ~ ~::',;;<r.:.OMMlsslm. 02/02/12 E 
Chene L. \!o:l.:.)mery ) unVVVVTf 9."t"., WY+'!f¥ 'f III' ,_""",,'f~ 

042(10509-10,0 



I 

3967 
Pholle: (309)692-1000 Fax: (309)663-1610 

POWEll ()F ATTORNEY 
RLI Insurance Company 

Bond ~1024(i816 

Know All Men by These Presents: 

Ul)'."'J.'LA.U and under laws ofthe of 

Illinois , and authorized and licensed to tio business in all states and the District of Columbia does hereby make, 

constitute and appoint: Roy C. Die in the City of Peoria , State of 

__~ ._.11 !inois _, as with full power and hereby conferred himlhCl sign, 

execute, acknowledge in gencraL any and bonds, llildertakings, recognizanccs in an 

amount not to exceed Five Million and 00/100 Dollars $ 5,000.000.00 ) for any single 

obligation, and specifically for the following described bond. 

Principal: ~amlJel L. NealJr. 

Obligee: Nueces County Treasurer 

Type Bond: ---.rOtLnty Judgf 

Bond Amount: --.S 0,000.00 

Effective Date: January 1, 2011 

The __~__~R,,"'J-LcLl-lIl.In~suLLruallDllcA(;-,(~~o!LmWi-p....aw;D\'._~____ further certifies that following a true exact of a 

Resolution adopted Board of Directors of_~__~_ RLI In~!IranCe Comp"'!ly ____~__, and in force to wit: 

"All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the 
corporate name of Company the Secret:n'y, any Assistant Treasurer, or any Vice President, or 
by such other officers as the of Direetors may authorize. The President, Vice President, any Assistant 
Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or 
undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, 
undertakhlgs, Powers of or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any officer the 
corporate seal may printed 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the _____--'R"'I....,CLI...u.... ...... ........ ........ has caused these presents to be executed by 
I... sl!.LJrua"'u ce'-'C oillWi-p anl,ly'--_____ 

its Vice Presjdc'lt with its corpurate seal this _2n.L day of December 2elO 

ATTEST: 

(\ .'s:J~\ CCG
~~Jl.'\:M'n 

Cynthia S. hm Assistant Secretary 

On this day _ DeceDlb~'_r_, 2010 before me, l'0ut.ary Public, personal ,5j5eared Bil' C !:;>ie',.· 
and Cynthia S Dohm , who being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed theab6vE;rl',ower of.Attorney 

Vice President and Assistant Secretary , respectively, of the said 

RLI Insurance Company 

as 

said 
RI J In~urance Company , and acknowledged said instrument to the act and deed of 

Cherie Public 

\(j()82306 

http:0,000.00
http:5,000.000.00


Notary Public 
Cherie L. Montgomery 

County 

RLI Surety 
A Division ofRLI Insurance Company Official Bond And Oath 
P.O. Box 3967 Peoria,IL 61612-3967 
Phone: 309-692-1000 Fax: 309-692-8637 Bond No. LSM0001280 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

Thatwe' ________________________________~R~o~b~e~rt~J.~V~ar~g~a~s------------_____________________,asPrincipal,and 


________~RL~I&....!dInwsuuu.r..aaA!n~ce~C<!.o~mu.p~aWnl!,yl'__-----', a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of________--"T~eC!lx..!:a2..s______--' 

as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the ________________________.... ....r"_"e"'a"'_sure:.!...r_______________________N'""u."e'""'c:><.es~C""o""un:..!ty"_J_T ....... 

inthepenalsurnof____________________________~T~e=n~T~h=o=u=s=an==d~D~o~l=la=r~s~An==d~N~o~C~e=n=ts~___________________________ 

DOLLARS ( $ 10,000.00 ), to the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves and 

our legal representatives firmly by these presents. 

Signed this 4th day of_-'O~c""'t""ob""e...r _ _', 2010 

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That whereas, the said Principal was duly [Xl elected 0 appointed 

to the office of Judge, County Court Of Law No. One 

State of________-"'T""ex""a""s"---_______', for the term commencing on the 1 st day of January ,2011, 

NOW THEREFORE, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the duties ofhis said office, 

effect, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 

Countersigned 

OATH OF OFFICE 
STATEOF __~~~e~~=~=.~s~_________ 
Countyof____~N~U~·~e~c==e~q~)--------- }ss 

- .-./ 

__________________"'R""o""b""e"-'rt"-'J"'-,-'V'-'ar~g_"'as"______________________', being du1y sworn, says that he will support the Constitution of the 

United States and the Constitution of the State of 11:.'i<l<';2 . , and that he will faithfully discharge the duties of his said 

offIceas ______________________~J~u~d~g~e~,~C~o~un~ty~C~ou~rt~O~f~L~aw~N~o~O~n~e~_____________________ 

----------------,- -
/rincipal 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence this ___ day of__________--' ___ 

My Commission Expires ____________________ 
Notary Public 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTOFSVRETY 
THE STATE OF ILLINOIS } 
County ofPeoria ss 

On this 4th day of October , 2010 , before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared Roy C. Die 
who acknowledged himself to be the aforesaid Vice President ofthe RLI Insurance Company , 
a corporation, and he as such officer, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by 
signing the name of the corporation by himself as such officer, 

Address Claims to: RLI Insurance Company RLl1 

Claims Department, P.O. Box 3961, Peoria, Illinois 61612-3967 04200109_AS400-1O,0 

http:10,000.00


by the Board Insurance Company. RLI 

RL1 Surety 
P.O. Box 3967 Peoria,1L 61612-3967 POWER OF ATTORNEY 
Phone: 309-692-1000 Fax: 309-692-8637 

RLI Insurance CompanylRLI Indemnity Company 

Bond No. ---"=-'-'-"~--'-'=~_ 
Know All Men Presents: 

C(lrporations organized and C.A.'''LlllJ.' laws of the State of 

and authorized 

CompanylRLI Indemnity 

business in all states of Columbia do hereby and appoint: _____ 

Roy C Dlc the City 

ThattheRLI 

of___~Il~li~n~o~is~__~ elected Vice 

Attorney in Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on their 

behalf as Surety, in general, any and all bonds, undertakings, and recognizances in an amount not to exceed Ten Million Dollars 

($10,000,000) for any single obligation, and specifically for the following described bond. 

Principal: Robert J. Vargas 

Obligee: Nueces County Treasurer 

Type Bond: 

Bond AmounL 

Effective Date: 

that the following is copy of a Resolution 

Company, and now 

"All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other 
officers as the Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the 
Treasurer may appoint Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or undertakings in the 
name of the Company. The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of 
Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by 
facsimile. " 

IN WITNESS RLI Insurance 

___.:....:..:=-=~~=~__ wlth their cOlporate seals 

Company have 

4th day 

presents to be executed by 

2010 . 

ATTEST: RLI Insurance Company!RLI Indemrill:y Company 

Assistant Secretary 

On this _""4",,,th,,--_ day of October , 2010 before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared ___---".R",o'-.).y'-'C""-.""'D""ie"'----__-' 

and _____--"C"'-yn~t""h""ia'-'S"".'-'D~ohm~~------', who being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of 

Attorney as Vice President and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said RLI Insurance CompanylRLI Indemnity Company, and 

acknowledged said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of said corporation. 

flimliliA~;:,~,::'~;~l 
~ L. MONTGOMERY ~ 
~ CO)~•.ViSSION EXPIRES 02/rY2f12 E 
~ ~ 

"V~T'f'T'¥("'f'''VT'.'T'''''''' 'f'"'' " 
Cherie L. H"V'U)''''jU~Notary Publk 

AOOOD.I 



RLI Surety 
A Division of R1J Insurance Company Official Bond And Oath 
P.O. Box 3967 Peoria, IL 61612-3 967 
Phone: 309-692-1000 Fax: 309-692-8637 Bond No. LSM0001279 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

Thatwe, ____________________________________~L~is~a~G~o~nz~al~e~s__________________________________~,asPrincipal,and 


________~RL~L!I~I.. an"'_"'ce"__"C"_'oL!m~p.!!a..,n+y-------', a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of T=-.e""x"'a"'s'----______-'n.!fs"'ub!..r... ________ 

as Surety, are held and fmnly bound unto the _______________________----"-N'-"u""e~c""e"'_s_"C"_'o"_"u""n"_'ty.)......2T'-"r.><e""as"'u""r.><er'__________________________ 

inthepenalsumof _______________________________T=-.e~n~T~h~o~u~sa~n~d~D~o~ll~a~rs~An~d~N~o~C~en~t~s______________________________ 

DOLLARS (__----'$"-----'.1"'0,""0"'0::d..0"-'.0""0'---~), to the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves and 

our legal representatives firmly by these presents. 

Signed this 4th day of _-'O""'c""t""'ob"->e....r_-', 20 I 0 

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That whereas, the said Principal was duly [XJ elected D appointed 

totheofficeof ______________________________~J~u~d~g~e,~C~o~un~ty~C~o~u~rt~A~t~L~a~w~N~o~.~Tuw~o~____________________________' 

__..:: ta e.-.:o::..:f ==as ,....:£.::. I st _ ~__ _ _ _ _ __S:.::::::t:.::: -=====Tex=~==== or the term commencing on the day of _ J anuary , 20 11_. 

NOW THEREFORE, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the duties of his said office, then this obligation shall be void and of no 

effect, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 

Countersigned 

STATE OF __~,-e"",--,-,A"""CL= 5~____· ....... 

}ss

County of__--I-N-'C'·-'""'-'...e..'-"'c~e'-"'.....,Sl--·____ 

Lisa Gonzales , being duly sworn, says that he will support the Constitution of the 

United States and the Constitution of the State of ,.e'1£J., ('2 , and that he will faithfully discharge the duties of his said 

office as Judge, County Court At Law No. Two 

Principal 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence this ____ day of __________--' ______ 

My Commission Expires _____________________ 
Notary Public 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 
THE STATE OF ILLINOIS } 
County ofPeoria ss 

On this 4th day of October , 2010, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared Roy C. Die 
who acknowledged himself to be the aforesaid Vice President of the RLI Insurance Company , 
a corporation, and he as such officer, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by 
signing the name of the corporation by himself as such officer. 

-Jj,-,-,·u'1:-A-4"'~nn-4A44-:.t:-i-' ·.-'rr.-••·'.-: 

OF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal. 3~n~ "OFFICIAL SEAL n S
3~ =. f CHERIE l. MONTGOM ERY S 
.. STATEDF t 
~ . '':'f'''~ •COMMISSION EXPIRES 02/02/1 2 E 

Notary Public County """',.,"',.,.,.".,""""', : 
Cherie L. Montgomery Address Claims to: RLI Insurance Company RLl1 

Claims Department, P,O, Box 3961, Peoria, Illinois 61612-3967 04200109 _AS400-IO,O 



RLI Surety 
P.O. Box 3967 Peoria, IL 61612-3967 POWER OF ATTORNEY 
Phone: 309-692-1000 Fax: 309-692-8637 

RLI Insurance CompanylRLI Indemnity Company 

Bond No. LSM0001279 
Know All Men by These Presents: 

That the RLI Insurance CompanylRLI Indemnity Company, corporations organized and existing under the laws of the State of Illinois, 

and authorized and licensed to do business in all states and the District of Columbia do hereby make, constitute and appoint: _____ 

Roy C Die in the City of Peoria , State of Illinois , its regularly elected Vice President, as 

Attorney in Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on their 

behalf as Surety, in general, any and all bonds, undertakings, and recognizances in an amount not to exceed Ten Million Dollars 

($10,000,000) for any single obligation, and specifically for the following described bond. 

Principal: Lisa Gonzales 

Obligee: Nueces County Treasurer 

Type Bond: Judge 
BondAJuount: ~$~l~O~,O~Q~Q~.O~Q~_____________________________________ 

Effective Date: ~J~an~u~ar~y~1~,~20~1~1~____________________________________ 

RLI Insurance CompanylRLI Indemnity Company further certify that the following is a true and exact copy of a Resolution adopted 

by the Board of Directors ofRLI Insurance CompanylRLI Indemnity Company, and now in force to-wit: 

"All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other 
officers as the Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the 
Treasurer may appoint Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or undertakings in the 
name of the Company. The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of 
Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by 
facsimile. " 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the RLI Insurance CompanylRLI Indemnity Company have caused these presents to be executed by their 

Vice President with their corporate seals afftxed this 4th day of October 2010 . 

ATTEST: RLI Insurance CompanylRLI I!!demnfty ~oQlPany 
,-- ... .1 •.~ ....- - . - ~

Assistant Secretary Vice President 

On this _..o4.".th,,--_ day of __""O""c"",to""b""ecc..r_-" 2010 before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared ___---"'R""0u.y-'C""'-'.D"""'ie"--__--' 

and _____--'C""'y1-'n""t""h""ia'-'S"".'-'D~ohrn~'________', who being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of 

Attorney as Vice President and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said RLI Insurance CompanylRLI Indemnity Company, and 

acknowledged said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of said corporation. 

Notary Public 

A0000109 _AS400 



RLI Insurance Company 

Box 3967 Peoria IL 61612-3967 
 Official Bond And Oath 

(309)692- 1000 Fa]" (309)683-16HJ 

Bond No. LSM0246529 

Kc'iOW MEN THESE PRESENTS: 

That we, John Brandon Martim:z , as Principal, 

and ________~~...!o!!~~"""_""~Ol!!!~_________, a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of 


Texas, as Nueces County Treasurer in the 

penal sum of Ten Thousand and 00/100 DOLLARS 

), to the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves and our legal 

these presents. 

Signed this 23rd day of November , ~, 

CONDITION THIS ClBLJGA T10N IS StJCI1, That whereas, said Principal was lluly clected appointed to the 

office of ________~J'-"u""d..&,.,e.::.-_"C""o'""unw.>.,ty'_"'C"'o"'"urt"-"-'O""'f""L"'a"'w!:L..IJ#-"3_________--', State of Texas, for the term commencing on 

the .....~ day of Januao' 2011 

NOW THEREFORE, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the duties of his said office, then this obligation shall be void and of no 

effect, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 

$ IO.QOO,OO 
,"r"p'""ntot1\.',,," firmly 

Countersigned 

N\A
OATH OF OFFICE 

(COUNTY COMMISSIONERS and COUNTY JUDGE) 


I, . do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will f!tithfully execute the duties-of 
the office of of the State of Texas, and will to the best of my 

preserve, protect, and defenll the Constitution United States and of this and furthermore solemnly swear (or 
that will not directly indirectly, interestell in any contract or claim against County, except such eontrac:lS claims 

as are expressly authorized by law and except such warrant as may issue to me as fees of office, So help me God. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, ____________ Texas, this ___ day of______"___' 

Notary Public SEAL 
~~____________ County, Texas 

OATH OF OFFICE 
(GENERAL) 

JohN BRa..1.J (J eN affirm), that I will faithfully execute duties of 
the office of C') of the State of Texas, and will to the best of my 

ability P"'""", pm_ and d,f~d th, Con timtioo ond \'w, ofili, Uni"d S""~ ,nd Oft~2 

- .............................~_ .-- -:5-- Principal 


Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, Texas, this -~-C:'{ ___' 

Notary Public SEAL 
.__________ Coumy. Texas 

04200509- [0,0 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 

THE S rATE OF ____-'l""ll"'in...,°'-"ls<-.'---- }' ss 
Countyof ____________~PWe~o2n~·a~____________ 

On this ~ day of Noyember , ~ before me, the undersigned offIcer, personally appeared Roy C Die 
who acknowledged himselfto be the aforesaid Vice President of the RLI Insunmce Co",m",pj!;a",I,,")v~~___--, 
a corporation. and he such officer, being authorized so to executed the f,::>regoing instrument the purposes therein contained, by 
signing the name of the corporation by himself as such officer. 

rN rt::l.'~WHEREOF, I have hereunto st:.t ...!...TIY hu....n.d. and 0.... f.liCial seal. ~".'~'''''''U'''''''.'UtU.''''t.~ 
~~~ "OFFICIAL SEAL" t 
~ :>\:~~~ .. CHeRIE L. MONTGOMEP'r' t 

NotalY Public County lUOO COMMISSION EXPiRES 02/02;12 

Cherie L. Montgomery 

.rI!I/-~ _ ~,-.l'QQJ~ 

04200509·) G,O 



lnsur",mce C(Hnpany POWER OF ATTORNEYP,O. Box 3967 Peoria IL 61612-3967 
Phone: (309)692- I 000 Fax: (309)683-1610 RLI Insurance Company 

Bond LStv10246529 

Know All Men by These Presents: 

That the RLI Insurance Company , a corporation organized and existing under tbe laws of the State of 

Illinois , and authorized and licensed to do business in all states and the District of Columbia does hereby make, 

constitute and appoint: ,.___ Rov C Die in the City of Peoria , State of 

_ ...__ Illinois , as Vjce F'lesjdent , with full power and hereby t;onferred himlher sign, 

execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on its behalf as Surety, in general, any and all bonds, undertakings, and recognizances in an 

amount not to exceed Five Million and 00/100 Dollars ( $ 5,000,000,00 ) for any single 

and specifically for following described bond. 

Principal: John Brandon Martine""z~____________________ 


Obligee: Nueces County Treasurer 


Type Rond:,ludge - CQJlIIiy,C9.11rtQttJlYLiil__... _____ 


Bond Amount: .1QJilllljlO ___._______. 

Effective Date: _.J~PJU!.o'.JJ_Q1L_ 

The .............LUI""-"""""''-''dLlloL}L'''-'.J..-______ further certifies that following exact of a 

Resolution adopted in force 

"AU bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the I 
the Company by the President, any Assistant or any President, or : 

as the Board of Diredors may authorize. President, Vice President, any Assistant 
Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shaU have authority to issue bonds, policies or 
undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, 
undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any such officer the 
corporate seal be printed facsimile, 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the _____.....IR~I...,.LI.1Jlnu.;s...!Iu.r...aJ.ln""ce"-"-C,,,,,oCIJm.J.jp,...a..n~y'--_____ has caused these presents to be executed by 

its vice President ............... with its corporate seal affixed this 2ird day of Noyember , _~, 

ATTEST: RLI Insurance Company 

On ~ of NovenlllQI->.2QlQ. before me, peared ~.."".~____~:,,:•.J.. -'~.,"'-'-'''--____ 

and Cvnthia S Dohm being by duly sworn, :<''''cnn,wl,,.{h,{'{1 that they 
as Vice President and Assistant Secretary , respectively, of the said 
______£RL~IwI!...!n!!'s'-'!u!!..ra~n!!!c~e'-'C~o~m!.lp'-'a"'n!.Jy________', and acknowledged said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of 
said corporation" 

A:~:"LA:~4F4;1~1~:~~·~~~~I ~Sf CHERIE L. MONTGOMERY E 
Notary Public ""'" COMMISSION EXPIRES 02/D2!12 E 

vn"""f. if 'I' 'I' 'f 'I' 'I' @'fftf"""'VVYV~ 

A0082306 

----=-~"-"""""''--=-....:...:.._P:'U'O'.:'.f'......U.Io'''1;..:-------,,

http:aJ.ln""ce"-"-C,,,,,oCIJm.J.jp


RLllnswl1nce Company Official Bond And Oath P.O Box 3967 Peoria IL 61612-3967 
Phone: (3091692-1000 Fax: (:;09)683-16 i 0RLI 

Bond No. L,sM0246523 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That we, James E. Klager , as Principat, 
and RLI Insnrance Company , a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of 

Texas, as Surety, arc held and firmly bound unto the _________-u~'"""'_~!.!Ol.!cU_~~~:!._.._________ Lte 

penal sum of DOLLARS 
( $ IO,OOO.QO ._!. made, we jointlv and severally bind ourselves and our legal 

Signed this 23rd Jayof November , 2010 , 

THE CONDITION THIS OBUGATIC)N IS SUCH, where:ls, the sa.id Prillcipal duly [KJ elected appointed the 

office of _________J"'u....d..I:"'e...., '"C"'o"'unllty~C""Ol.!Juwrt.....,.Ou.f....L"'aLIwI...N..,."o,,-.""4________-->, State of Texas, for the term commencing on 

the -...l£L. of_~J'""a,um""l?"""ly,l..-_-' _--,2"",0......1L.1_ 

d office, then this obligation S~id and of no 
effect otherwise to remain full force and effeeet. 

Countersigned 

N\-fj 
OATH OF OFFICE 
(CC)tJNTY C:OMM!SSIONERS and COUNTY JUDGE) 

I, , do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfullv ex~cut~ the duties'of 
the office of State ofTexas, and ,"vHl to theb~est my 
ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this State; and I furthermore solemnly swear (or 
affirm) that rwill not be, directly or indirectly, interested in any contract with or claim against the County, except such contracts or claims 
as expressly authorized law except such W2rrant may to me as fees office. So me 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, ____________ Texas, this ___ day of _____-', ___' 

Notary PublicSEAL 
_~___________ ...._ County, Texas 

OATH OF OFFICE 
(GENERAL) 

I, J (L.Mt 5 ~, KLC1.g e R... ,do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully execute the duties of 
the office of ::Ju dye., 0[1\' nIt Caul< r Ar Lau.} ts: Y of State of Texas. and wi!! to best my 
ability preserve, protect, and defend the cmstitution and laws of the United States and of this State, so help me God. 

Principai 

SWC'rIl to and subscribed bei()re me, ____________ Texas, this ~__ of ___ ..__, ___. 

SEAL 
_______________ County, Texas 

04200504-10,0 

http:C"'o"'unllty~C""Ol.!Juwrt.....,.Ou
http:IO,OOO.QO


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 

THE STATE OF ____--'[""'ll""in"'o""is'--____ } ss 
County of _______Pc.:e"',o,L;n-"·a,."...______ 

On this ~ day of Noyember ,~before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared Roy C Dje 
who acknowledged hirnselfto be the zforesaid __ Vice Presidcnt __.... __ of the RLI Insurance Company 
a corporatioT], and he as such officer, being authorized so to executed the i()regomg instmment the purposes therein contained, by 
signing the name of the corporation by himself as such officer. 

IN ~WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my h~ld and::ial seaL 
""II",,! "OFFICIAL SEAL" 
~ ;~:;~ ~ CHeRIE L. N'/JI"jTGOME~;Y

$IA1ECF 

Notary Public County uro.s COMMISSION EXPIRES 02102112 
Cherie L. Montgomery 

()42D0509· ! (J.D 



RLllnsurancc Company POWER OF' ATTOR.~EYP.O. Box 3967 Peoria IL61612-3967 
Phone: (309\692-1000 Fax: (30(1)683-1610 RLI Insurance Company 

Know AI/Men hJ' These Presents: 

That the RlI Insurance COfl1.n"'a"'uu.y_____--', a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of 

____--"-'ll"'lillIl"-OI...·S'--____, and authorized and lictonsed do business all states and the District of Columbia hereby make, 

constitute and appoint: _______..,R"'ol.;f.y-'C""-P>Ll'ie"-______ in the City of PeQria , State of 

IlIiqois Vice r~t;;nt __... .., with full power and authority hereby conferred upon hirnlhcr to sign, 

execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on its behalf as Surety, in general, any and all bonds, undertakings, and recognizances in an 

amount not exceed .-Eve Million and 001 100 Dollars for single 

obligation, and specifically for the following described bond. 

Principal: James E. Klage"'r______ 


Obligee: ~ue~u::olult)'Trel!£lJJ:er~ ~ 


Type Bond: _.J!ld~oJJ.!lty-Court Qf Law No. 4~ 


Bond Amount: _ s......J.I),OOO.OO _____________.. ____ ~_ 

Effective Dale: _J:IfiRlLryJ, 2011 ____ 

The RIJ IUSUlJlJl.t.<LC\llllllilUlC-_____ further certil1es that the following a and e)lact copy of 

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of RLI Insurance Company , and now in force to-wit: 

"All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations the corporation shall be executed in the I: 

corporate name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or 
by slIch other officers as Board of Directors may authorize. The I'resident, any Vice President, any Assistant 
Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or I 
ndertakingS in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, ' 

~ U1.ld.ertakings, po.wc.rs of .. A.ttorney or other Obligatio.ns 0.. f th.. e COrpl....I....r........:...I... tiOn........ T......be signature of any such o.. fficer and the i 

cor~orate_~_~~ m~~_b~_~ted~ ~~csimile.I_'_ __ __ __ __ __ __ .__ ___ I 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the _____-"RI..u,IuTun...,s"'u..... .. ...QwIDLUI'P"'awn'J-y______... ra..,nwce....,C has caused these presents to be executed by 

its Vice President with its corporate seal affixed this Zird day of Noyemb~, 2010 

"\nllllllf',,, 

\\\"~CE c/"'#-/
ATTEST: ""~"'~"""""?~<;' RLI Insurance Company

S'~/ .~ "J!:~ 

. ~~1\ (~{;i~;~'?) /~F~:~Cynthi~ s. . ~ - ....--- ---A-ss--:-is-tan-t-S-e-cr-e-tary- \""'\.........{ ,/ Roy c. Di?/ C- ~ _.-:V~i-~~-Ie-s-;dent.. 
"'",L. LIN 0 \ ,\\"" (

'l"Ulllltl'11~ ("",,/ 

On this ~ day of November , 2010 before me, a Notary Public, personal)ycrpPeared Roy C. Die 
and ~__~~Qb..'1L-.. _, who being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney 
as Vice President and respectively, the said 
______....RL"""'I....I...n"'s"'u...ra"'n"'c..,e...C"""'o..m,..pr.::a"'n""y______-'' and acknowledged said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of 
said corporation. 

~ ~t..l.« "OFFICIAL SEAL' 
~ rcTAfIY"'" ~ ""-" F CHERIE MONTGOMERY 

STATE'" 

u.oas COMMISSION EXPIRES 02/02/12 


A008230{, 

http:Obligatio.ns
http:po.wc.rs


RLI insurance Company Official Bond And Oath P.O. BDX 3%7 Peoria lL 61612-3%7 
Phone: \309)692-1000 Fax: (309)683-1(,10 

Bond No. J~SMQ:z45971 

Kl\OW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That we, _________________---=B:::.;r;..::ec=n;.:..t-=:Cc=h;.::;es::.:n~e~y__________________, as Principal, 

and RLI Insurance Company , a corporation duly li(;ensl.:'d to uo business in tIll.:' State of 

Texas, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the Nueces County Treasurer in the 

penal sum of Ten Thousand and 00/100 DOLLARS 

( $ 10.000.00 ), to the payment of whicl! sum. well and truly be rnade, we jointly and severally bind ourselves and our legal 

representatives firmly by these presents. 

Signed this 17th day of Novemher . ...lQllL. 

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That whereas, the said Principal was duly [R] elected [] appoimcd to the 

office of ________--"J""u""d..,ge"-'-.-".C""0""u""'n""ty'-C"""'ourt""'-"-"'0C!.f.... -', State of Texas, for the term commencing onL"'a""'w'--N~0~5'--_______ 

the --li1l:L day of NovembtT 2010 

NOW THEREFORE, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the duties of his said office, then tius obligation shall be void and of no 

effect, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 

Brent Chesney 

RLI Insurance Company
.--:::::-- .-----... 

Roy\' (ft' 
OArH OF OFFICE ~/ 
(COUNTY COMMISSIONERS and COUNTY J1JDGE) 

- ;',,-

I, ___~._ ....__....~_ , do solemnly swear (or affirrn). that I will faithfullY'e\~c'ille the duties of 
the office of of the State of Texas, and Will to tbe'best of my 
ability preserve. protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this State; and I furthermore solemnly swear (or 
affirm) that I will not be, directly or indirectly, interested in any contract with or claim against the County, except such contracts or claims 
as expressly authorized by law and except such warrant as may issue to me fees of office. So mc God. 

Principal 

Sworn to and subscribed befon~ me, this ___ day of_____--' ___ 

Notary Public SEAL 
_______________ County,Texas 

OATH cn OFIrCI 
(GENERAL) 

I, ,do solenmly swear (or affiml), that I will faithfully execute the duties offj R e~oT CheS N e i 
the office of J\ldge, CovllIY. 'e Oll fiT A:I~..___lE_~ of the State ofTexas, and will to the best of my 
ability preserve, protect, and defend the tonstitution and laws ofthe United States and of this State, so help me God. 

Princinal 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, ____________ Texas, this ___ day of______"___. 

Not"ry Public SEAL 
_______________ County. Texas 

04200509-10.0 

http:10.000.00


ACfCNOWl.EDGEMENT OF SlJRETY 

THE STATE OF __..._Illinois ____ I 
County of ______..!.P-"e""o~ri_"_a_______ r s 

On this 17th day of November , 2010 , before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared Roy C. Die 
who acknowledged himsei to the ;rforcsaid of RLI Insurance Company 
a corporation, and he as such officer, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by 
signing the name of the corporation himself as such officer. 

IN TlTNESS WHEREOf, I ha.e heleunto set my hand and official seal. 

~"'~ rl(fj~ c:~~~ 
Chen. :... Mumgon,clY 

04200509-10,0 



---------------

RLJllbllranc:c ('ompany POWER OF ATTORNEYP.O. Box 3967 Peoria IL 616;2-3967 
Phone (309)69:-1000 (30Q)683- 161 0 RLI Insurance Company 

Bond No. LSM0245971 

Know Men by These Presents: 

TIlat the RLI Insuranl;t: Comll.lI!1.l:-.-. ___--' corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of 

Illinois , and authorized and licensed to do business in all states and the District of Columbia does hereby make, 

constitute and appoint: in the City State of 

Winois , as Vice President , with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him/her to sign, 

execute, acknowlcdge and deliver for and on its behalf as SUfety, in general, any and all bonds, undertakings. and rccognizances in an 

amount not to exceed Five lvlillion and 00/100 Dollars ( $ 5,000,000.00 ) for any single 

obligation, and specifically for the following described bond, 

Principal: Brent ch..,e""s"'n"'e.....y----____ 

Ohligee: Nueclts COllYI!)' TrellS!lrer 

Type Bond: Judge - County Court of Law No 5 

Bond Amount: ;LIII,OOO.OO 

Effective Date: November 17, 2010 ------ -----------------------------

The _____~RL I'_'In s'_"u r... ... ______ further certifies that the following IS a true and........ ...... ... a""n_"'c"'_e_"C"_'o m""4'p'-"a"'n'l_y exact copy of a 

R.csolution adopted by Board of Directors of______-"RL~Ll__'_l!!.n"'su"'r'_':"_'Ill"_'!'_"e'_'C~o'_'n!l~pL!a...,n'!...yl_________'. and now in force to-wit: 

I "All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Aitnrne.y or other obligations of the eorporation shall be executed in 'I 

· corporate name of the Company by the I'resident, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vic.'e President, or II 
by such other officers as the Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant I' 

or Treasurer may appoint Attorneys in Faet or Agents who shall have authority to issue honds, policies 
I undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, I 

undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of such officer and the I 

I corporate seal may bc printed by facsimile. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the _____---"I~U'"',J~h...ls....IILLra....n...cc"'_'~C<.l.oUJm""pl'-'an...y'_______ has caused these presents to be executed by ... .... 

its Vice President with its corporate seal affixed this 17th day of Noyember 201 0 

ATTEST R[J Insurance Company 

Cynthia S, 

On this ~ day of November ,2010 before me, a Notary Public, personal peared Roy C.,nie .

-" -

Cvnthia S Dohm being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed abovePower ()[Attorney 
as _______V-'--<-:i(;:;,:·e'--P and Assistant Secretary , respe(;tively, ofthe said.....r!..!e"'s'"'ld,.,e"'ll"'t_______ 
______--'-'R'-"L"-'I~I""n~s""u'-"r-=a"'n"'c""e,."C""o"_'m=.op:.=a"'n:,.:v_______, and acknowledged said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of 

corporation, 

................................. 

~ ~Ll6i: "OFFiCiAL SEAL. '. ~ 
..", - ,mARY .. ~ PutlUC F CHERIE L. MONTGOMERY 

STATE OF3Notary Public .. .''''NCIS. COMMISSION EXPIRES 02/02112 E 
'11"11' v•••• $'9 " •• ,.," "T"'''' if' YTt'f 

A0082]06 

http:LIII,OOO.OO
http:5,000,000.00




RLI Surety 
A Division ofRI.JInsurance Company Official Bond And Oath RLI~ P.O. Box 3967 Peoria,IL 61612-3967 
Phone: 309-692-1000 Fax: 309-692-8637 Bond No. LSM0001274 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That we, ________________~D~ia""n"'a~T"_'._'B=<;a...rr"'_e""r""a'_________________-', as Principal, and 

____----"'RL......I............... a... ...y~----', a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State oflnsu"""r....n""ce"--'=C""o""m..,p/><.a""n _____'T'-"e:<>x""'as"--___-' 

as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the _____________.....N-'-'u=e=c=es"-"'C=o...un""ty'-'---___________ 

mthepenrusumof____________~F~l~·v~e_'H~un~dr~ed~-~T~h~o~u~san~d~D~o~ll~ar~s~An~""'d~N_'_'o~C~e~nt~s~_____________... ... 

DOLLARS ( $ 500,000,00 ), to the payment ofwhich sum, well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves and 

our legal representatives firmly by these presents, 

Signed this 8th day of_--'O~c"-'t""'ob""e"'-r_ __>, 2010 

mE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That whereas, the said Principal was duly [XJ elected D appointed 

totheofficeof_________________~N~u~e~c~es~C~oun~ty~C~l~er~k~_______________~ 

State of____----"'T-"'e~xa'"'s'______', for the term commencing on the 1st day of January , 2011 . 

NOW THEREFORE, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the duties of his said office, then this obligation shall be void and of no 

effect, otherwise to remam in full force and effect, 

Countersigned 

, I 

STATE OF __TE:......;e=--'l..:....;"Cl....:=S_____ 
}ss

County of______L-'N!......:!u~e=..!oo<c_=e::,7'-'__________ 

n 
_________~D~ian~a±...T.:...:.....~B:.!.!arr~e:!o..!ra~________-', being duly sworn, says that he will support the Constitution of the 

United States and the Constitution of the State of Te "1..0- S ,and that he will faithfully discharge the duties of his said 

officeas ______________~NUMu~ec~e~swC~o~uwn~ty~C~l-"'eruk~--------------

Principal 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence this ___ day of_____-'___. 

My Commission Expires __________ 
Notary Public 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 
mE STATE OF ILLINOIS } 
County ofPeoria ss 

On this 8th day of October , 2010, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared Roy C. Die 
who acknowledged himself to be the aforesaid Vice President of the RLllnsurance Company , 
a corporation, and he as such officer, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by 
signing the name of the corporation by himself as such officer. 

--':~::4-.'~.~~::;;ru~. 
~ =" FCHERIE l. MONTGOMERY ~ 

; STATEOF : !:,
~~.' COMMISSION EXPIRES 02102112 ~ 

RLl1 

Claims Department, P.O. Box 3961, Peoria, Illinois 61612-3967 04200109_AS400-1O,0 

INW~WHE 

Notary Public 
Cherie L. Montgomery 

County 

Address Claims to: RLI Insurance Company 



RLI Surety 
PO. Box Peoria, Il 2-3967 	 PO\VER OF ATTORNEY 
Phone: 30969'21000 Fax 3('9-692-8637 

RLI Insurance COlllpanylRLI Indemnity Company 

Bond LSM0001274 
All Men These Presents: 

That the RLI Insurance CompanylRLI Indemnity Company, corporations organized and existing under the laws of the State of Illinois, 

authorized licensed do business in all and the DIstrict of Columbia do make. constitute appoint: 

Roy C Die in the City of Peoria , State of Illinois , its regularly elected Vice President, as 

Attorney in Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on their 

, in general, any and bonds, undertakings, and recognizances amount to exceed Ten Million Dollars 

any obligation, and specli"'icaJ1y for fc)Uowing described 

Principal: 	 .Diana T,'Barrera 
NuecesCo~u~n~ty~______________________________________________________________ 

Type Bond: County Clerk 

BondAJnount: ~$~50~O~.~O~OO~.~OQ~________________________________________________________________________ 


Effeclive Datc: ""J-"a",n""u",a"-r.;Lv-"],-,.-",2",,O~1,",,,1~__________________________________________________________________ 


RLI Insurance CompanylRLI Indemnity Company further certify that the following is a true and exact copy of a Resolution adopted 

Board of Directors ofRLI Insurance Company/RLI Indemnity Company, and now in force to-wit: 

"All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other 
oflkers as Board of Directors authori/.e. The President, any President, Secretary, any Assistant Secnhlry, or thc 
Treasurer appoint Attorneys Fact or who shall have authority issue bonds, policies undertakings in the 
name of the Company. The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of 
Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by 
fllcsimile. " 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the RLI Insurance Company/RLI Indemnity Company have caused these presents to be executed by their 

_.................... Vice president with tbeir corporate seals affixed tbis 8th day of October , 20 lO 

ATTEST: 

Assistant Secretary Roy Vice Prt:sident 

On this __..>.<"'" __ day of October ~~",--before a Notary Roy C. Die 

and ______--'C='.yn~t""'hi""'·a'-'S""·."_'D"'_""o""hm"'_'________', who being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they SIgned the above Power of 

Attorney as Vice President and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said RLI Insurance CompanylRLI Indemnity Company, and 

acknowledged said instrument to be voluntary and deed said corporation. 

NotaryPl.lblic 

AOOOOI 09_AS400 



__~.........._........................._______ 

\ ___---"'__~-'-'""'c~___~_........•.• , 

RLI Insurance Company Official Bond And Oath P.O. Box 3967 Peoria lL 61612-3967 
Phone: (309)692-1000 Fax: (309)683-1610 

Bond No. LSM0246497 

KNOW THESE PRESENTS: 
__________________________________~~~~~~~___________________________________, as That we, 


and ________-'.R""L"'I"-.I""n""s'-"u'-'-r.=a-".n""ce"-.O=C"'OC!!ID;:JI""la""I.:...1",-'_________________, a corporati on 
 to do business in the 

and firmly bound unto 

DOLLARS 
to the payment of which 

I'reijSllrCr 

_~~~"':,"'~"--"''-''''-~':'='--_____________ 

bind ourselves and 

representatives firmly by these presents. 

Signed this 23rd day of November ,~. 

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That whereas, the said Principal was duly [KJ elected D appointed to the 

office of _____________--'C"'o"'r""u""n""'li""ss'-!.io",n""e""r..::c-...!N-,-,u",e""c",e",-s-",C",o""u""n.;;ty[....P...r,->e",c",in""c,,-t.=,2______________--', State of Texas, for the term commencing on 

the _1_st_ day of JanuaO' 2011 

NOW THEREFORE. said Principal shall tbe duties of his said obligation shall be void 

effect, otherwise 

Countersigned 

full force and effect. 

Yice President 
._...d"'_ •. 

I, ____....:::....-=-"='-__..L-'LL........,:'-L-==-'-'-y::.::c..=,~'---"=-----""'----~ do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully execute the duties of 

I fllrthermore solemnly 
except such contracts 
Ciod. 

---------'-'-"'J.CL.L"'-U4-,.I9.L.-"...!..l.~~r__''--'''''--''"''~J..L1J-.·..1----'2..=-_________ of 

as are 

and will to the best .-" 

Sworn to and subscribed bcfore me, at, ______________________ Texas, this ______ day of___________, ___" 

SEAL Notary Public 

_____________________________ Coun~,Texas 

OATH OF OFFICE 
(GENERA.L) 

I, , do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully execute the duties of 
the office of of the State of Texas, and will to the best of my 
abili~ preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the united States and of this State, so help me God. 

Principal 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, _______________________ Texas, this ____ day of_______, ___. 

______________________ County 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SLRETY 

THE STATE OF _____I""ll""in"-'o'-'-is"--____ } 
County of Peoria . ss 

~L'-'~"""'-_"~' before officer, person,.liiv Roy C. Die 
who to be the aforesaid ___~.......,.."..::_"_'~~~____ of the ___---' "~ Insurance Company 

such officer, being authorized purposes therein 
corporation by himself as 

IN u::: \VHERLOF, I have hereunto set my hand anel o±1icial seaL 

N""y~ilili' rL!I)~ 6~~ 
Cherie L. Montgomery 



RLI Insurance Company POWER OF ATTORNEY P.O. Box 3967 Peoria IL 61612-3967 

Phone: (309)692-1000 Fax: (309)683-1610 
 RLI Insurance Company 

Bond No. LSM0246497 

Know All Men by These Presents: 

That the RLI Insurance Company , a corporation organized and existing under the laws ofthe State of 

____~I'"'ll""in"'o""i"'"s____, and authorized and licensed to do business in all states and the District of Columbia does hereby make, 

constitute and appoint: Roy C. Die in the City of Peoria , State of 

___---"-Il""'lIw·n""o""is'--___,' as Vice President , with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him/her to sign, 

execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on its behalf as Surety, in general, any and all bonds, undertakings, and recognizances in an 

amount not to exceed Five Million and 001100 Dollars ( $ 5,000.000.00 ) for any single 

obligation, and specifically for the following described bond. 

Principal: Joe A Gonzalez 

Obligee: Nueces County Treasurer 

Type Bond: Commissioner - Nueces County Precinct 2 

Bond Arnount: ~$~34'~OO~0~.~OO~_______________________________________________________________________ 

Effective Date: January 1, 2011 

The RLI Insurance Company further certifies that the following 1S a true and exact copy of a 

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of ______ u...,ra''''n''-'c.,e'-'C''''"o~m=l'p'-''a,..,n>.:.y-----__',and now in force to-wit: RL""""''''''I""'I"''n''''s... 

"All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the 
corporate name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or 
by such other officers as the Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant 
Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or 
undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, 
undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any such officer and the 
corporate seal may be printed by facsimile." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the _____---oLRlOjJ'-<J.JL.,.Jun,Li:sW!lL.Lra,anu:c..,e........ ..... has caused these presents to be executed by 
C"'oC1Imi.I.JpiLJa;uu y"--_____ 

its Vice President with its corporate seal affixed this 23rd day of Noyember 2010 

ATTEST: 

On this 23rd day of November ,2010 before me, a Notary Public, personal peared Roy C.:6~~~~,.,....,.,r·-·~' 
and _____---'C""'ynt""'hi""a'-"S""' D"-'o"'"h""m"--_____, who being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney....... ..... 
as Vice President and Assistant Secretary , respectively, of the said 
______-"RL~I""""'"In,.,s"-'u'"'"r..::a""'n.::.ce~C'_"o'""m,.,pO<,a~noo"y'________, and acknowledged said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of 
said corporation. 

I·:~:.···:;·;;,~,::~~·:~~,····E - NOTARY 
;. ;~~ r CHERIE L. MONTGOMERY-::-:---:---=-'-='--''''=--'''-''-'-'-If-'<-'-'''-''"P''-.........."''''''i.,.------. 

Notary Pubhc " UJNO" COMMISSION EXPIRES 02102/12 

A0082306 

http:5,000.000.00


and 

Texas, 

NOW 

effect, 

RLI Insurance Company Official Bond And Oath P.O. Box 3967 Peoria IL 61612-3907RLI~ 
Phone: (309)692-1000 Fax: (309)683-1610 

Bond No. LSM0246463 

KNOW THESE PRESENTS: 

That we, 
to do business in 

rmd 

RLI Insurance Company 

firmly bound unto 

\. __--"',.....z,'!."'!OL,.IL:.!___!, to the payment of bind ourselves and 

representatives finnly by these presents. 

Signed this 22nd day of November,..lQllL. 

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That whereas, the said Principal was duly [KJ elected D appointed to the 

office of _______"'OC..Jo.!!mllilmllis~swiQ>lJnJ.'>ed.r...:-..lIN~u!.IJeO:!Oc<l.e"s~CQ.o!.ldun~ty'-PLrL.;.e:lo:Clll·n!.\,c'-'-t.::!4_______--', State of Texas, for the tenn commencing on 

the ~ day of January 20 II 

said Principal shall the duties of his said obligation shal1 be void 
in full force and effect. 

Principal 

Countersigned 

Joe 

5urance Company 

~r=---,:;>,'0 CC,;....--<.~tJ \A 
RoyC. Dl '. V;;;e President 

OATH OF OFFICE 

(COUNTY COMMISSIONERS and COUNTY JUDGE) 


1, }'0 e. A. ~1 c. CQ {v1 b ,do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully execute the duties of 

the office of C (l OJ m'l 5 C; I 0 Qe Q, P RfH ; 0 cr 4 Texas, and will to the 

ability protect, and defend the con;titlltion and laws of the United States and of I furthermore solemnly 

affirm) directly or indirectly, contract with or claim except such contracts 

as are by law and except such issue to me as fees of God. 


Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, ____________ Texas, this ___ day of_____-'___ 


SEAL ( Notary Public 

_______________ County, Texas 

OATH OF OFFICE 
(GENERAL) 

I, , do solerrmly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully execute the duties of 
the office of of the State of Texas, and will to the best of my 
ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this State, so help me God. 

Principal 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, ____________ Texas, this ___ day of_____-'___ 

__~____________ County, 

http:z,'!."'!OL,.IL


AC.Ki~OWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 

T1 STATE III inois-------'~~"'------ 155 
County of_____--'p'--"c"'o""ri""a______ j 

On day ~, before the undersigned officer, personally appeared ____--lC~-'-'-~.1"'- .. ____ _ 

who acknowledged himself to be tht! aforesaid Vice President of the RLilnsurance Company 
a corporation, and he as such officer, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by 

the of the eorporation by himselfas such officer. 

IN '?Jr;JES~ WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official sea\. 

_~ JiJ1 h'~I.'.~' ,,_ Pl:l2Illl 

Notary Public l~ County 
Cherie L Montgomery 

()42005()'L i 0,0 



RLllnsurancc Company POWER OF ATTORNEY 
P.O. Box 3967 Peoria IL 61612-3967 
Phone: (309)692-1000 Fax: (309)683-1610 RLI Insurance Company 

Bond 

Know Presents: 

That the .. ~_~............... RLI Insurance Companv ...-.-> a corporation under the laws of the 

illinois , and authorized and licensed to do business in all states Columbia does hereby 

constitute and appoint: Roy C, Die in the City of Peoria , State of 

!I!jnois , as Vice president , with full power and authority hereby conferred upon himlher to sign, 

execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on its behalf as Surety, in general, any and all bonds, undertakings, and recognizances in an 

amount not to exceed Five Million and 00/1 OQ Dollars ( $ 5,000,000.00 ) for any single 

obligation, and specifically for the following described bond, 

McCOJDb.____Principal: 


Obligee: Nueces~o1!n.~.TrellSw:ex 


Type Commissioner - Nueces Coulllyl'rednct4 ._------ ---_. 


3,OQO~QL-______Bond 


Effective _Jauuao,-lJ011____ 


The RLI Insurance Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of a 


Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of_____----'Ru=LC!.I.... n""suwra nuc""e--'C""o"-'m.!l.J'p~a.!!.nyJ--_____-', and now in force to-wit: 
I.... ........ 

I "AU bonds, policies, underta~ngs, Powers of Attorney or oth~~ obligati~ns of the corporation s~~ll~e executed in the 
corporate name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or 
by such other officers as the Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant 
Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or 
undertakings in the name of the Company, The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, 

of Attorney or other the corporation. any such officer 
printed by facsimile. 

the ____~ 

this _ .......""'-_ day 

these presents to be executed 

its ___--L-""'-"_'"".,'''''''''''''-___ with its 

IN WITNESS 
20JO 

ATTEST: RLI Insurance Company 

Vice Pi1=sident- ,~ .,. , 

"<'f I -' ........ -- 

,2ill.Q. before ml:, a Notary Public, personal ROY:C, Djl;;On this -22ruL day of November 
and Cynthia S Dohm , who being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney 
as Vice President and Assistant Secretary , respectively, of the said 
______..!:RL~ILI!.!n!!lst!!u!.!.r~a.!.!n~ce~Cc!!ot!!m!!JPk!!a'!!n!.;yL______--" and acknowledged said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of 
said corporation, 

I:,,>-D.~ "OFFICIAL SEAL· 
~ =~ CHERIE L. MONTGOMERY 

ST4TEOF 

U._ COMMISSION EXPIRES 02f02! \ 2 .. 


¥ whW"" h""""'f""'t1l'V~ 
Cherie 

http:5,000,000.00


".?,- .-:;' 

~ "'..:: 

RLI Surety 
A Division ofRLI Insurance Company Official Bond And Oath 
P.O. Box 3967 Peoria, IL 61612-3%7 
Phone: 309-692·1000 Fax: 309-692-&637 Bond No. LSM0174868 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That we, Amanda TQrres ' as Principal, and 

RLI Insurance Company, a cotpQratiQn duly licensed tQ dQ business in the State Qf _____-'T..§jelllwxasllOl...____-', as Surety, 


are held and fmnly bound untQ the Nueces County Judge 

intheperuU~Qf_________________~F~w~ewTh~Q~!!wm~d~__________________ 


DOLLARS ( $.5 000,00 ), to the payment Qf which sum, well and truly tQ be made, we jQintly and severally bind Qurselves 


and Qur legal representatives firmly by these presents. 


Signed this ~ day Qf November,..2llliL 

'!HE CONOmON OF TIllS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That whereas, the said Principal was duly IKI elected 0 appQinted 

tQ the office Qf Justice orThe PeaCe Precinct 1 - Place 1 
State of ____~T""exas""""_____J' fQr the term commencing Qn the ~ day of December,.lQlQ.. 

NOW TIIEREFORE, if the said Principal shall faithfully pafQrm the duties Qf his said office, then this QbligatiQn shall be void and 

Qf no effect, otherwise to remain in full fQrce and effect. 

]f
da TQlIes /J _ 

~ [} .:1£1---

Countersigned 

OATH OF OFFICE 
STATE OF _____TLle~xas_______}ss 
County of _____________ 

_______---'Amancw.LQ!!!daoHL,.TI.lQu.lIl.les<il-______---', being duly SWQrn, says that he will support the Constitution Qf the 

United States and the ConstitutiQn of the State Qf Texas ' and that he will faithfully discharge the duties Qf his said 
Qfficeas __________~Jwwm~'ce~Qf~Th~euP~@~ce~Pr~~~'n~ct~l~-~P~la~ce~l____________~ 

Principal 

SWQrn tQ before me and signed in my presence this ___ day Qf ____-' ___ 

My CommissiQn Expires ________---' 
Notary Public 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 
'!HE STATE OF ILLINOIS }ss
CQunty Qf Peoria 

On this -1ID!L day of NQvember ' .2Q1Q., befQre me, the undersigned Qfficer, personally appeared Roy C. Die 
who aclmowledged himself tQ be the aforesaid Vice President Qf the RLI Insurance Company, a corporatiQn, and he as such officer, 
being authorized so to do, executed the fQregoing instrument for the pwposes therein contained, by signing the name Qf the 
cotpOration by himself as such officer. 

Address Claims to: RLI Insurance Company. Claims Department, P.O, Box 3961, Peoria, DHnois 61612-3967 04200110-10,0 



RUSurety POWER OF ATTORNEYA m"jslon ofRLl Insurance 

Fax: )\I"""(l";.",,,,
p.n 3967 Peoria, IL 

Phon,,: 309-692-1000 
 RLI 

Bond No. LSM0174868 

Knuw All Men by These Presents: 

the RLI Insurance Company, a organized under the the State and authorized 

to do business states and hereby make, and appoint: 

City of State of its elected Vice as Attorney 

authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on its behalf as Surety, in general, any and all 

bonds, undertakings, and recognizances in an amount not to exceed Ten Million Dollars ($10,000,000) for any single obligation, and 

with full 

specifically for the following described bond. 

Nueces County Jud~ 

Type Bond: Official Bond & Qath 

BondAmount:~$L-~5.~~~.~QQ~____________________________________________________________________ _ 


Effective Date: December 31. 2Q10 

R.LI Insurance further that the Tm,nu:mv a true and copy of a Resolution adopted by 

of Directors of RLI Insurance Company, and now in force to-wit: 

"AIl bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the 
corporate name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or 

such other offiecrs the Board Directors may authorize. The President, Vice President, Secretary, any 

any bonds, ",,,,,'-''-.,,. 

-""";",,.,,u, 
'N'rPh.rv. or the may Attorneys in Agents who have authority bonds, 
undertakings in of the The corporate is Dot necessary for the 
undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any such officer and the 
corporate seal may be printed by facsimile." 

IN VVITNESS WHEREOF, the RLI Insurance Company has these presents executed by Vice President 

corporate this ..lMlL November 

Insurance Company 

~~~ 
Cynthia S. ~ Assistant Secretary VIC\; PresideiU 

,. ~: ~.;:.:.-

...l.&h.. day November, before me, a personally :mrIP5Ilrf'l'l ____~~~'-"~____~, 

Cy,nthia 54 DOhm ' who duly sworn, acknowledged that the above 

of Attorney as Vice President and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said RLI Insurance Company, and acknowledged said r,t to be the volwxtary act and deed of said corporation. 

\~ , ~~~~ 

, Public 

AOOOOlJO 

http:N'rPh.rv


RLi Insurance Company Official Bond And Oath P.O. Box 3967 Peoria IL 61612-3967RLI~ 
Phone: (309)692-1000 Fax: (309)683-1610 

Bond No. LSM0246530 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That we, _________________..:.H=-:e::.:;nry"-L--'-A~S=an=-:ta::;n::..:a=--_________________, as Principal, 

and RLI Insurance Company , a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of 
Texas, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the __________N"-'-"u"'ec"'e""s""C""o""un""'-'.tyJ-,o!..Ju""d",g..,e"--_________ in the 
penal sum of Five Thousand and DOl! 00 DOLLARS 
(.__-'$"--_5""0"-'00""""00""'-__-1), to the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves and our legal 
representatives firmly by these presents. 

Signed this ~ day of November , ~. 

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBUGATION IS SUCH, That whereas, the'said Principal was duly [K] elected 0 appointed to the 

office of _______~J'_'U!"'s"'ti"'ce"'-"'Ou.f~Thu.>ewPwe""a""c"'e.....,P....r-"'e""ciwn""ctl..."'-1-=---"-P-"la",c""e-,,2~______--,, State of Texas, for the term commencing on 
the ---..W- day of Jauuary2011 

NOW THEREFORE, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the duties of his said office, then this obligation shall be void and of no 
effect, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 

Countersigned 

N\A 


OATH OF OFFICE 
(COUNTY COMMISSIONERS and COUNTY JUDGE) '-..: . 

, 

I, , do solemrily swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully_execute the duties of 
the office of of the State of Texas, and will to the best ofmy 
ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this State; and I furthermore solemnly swear (or 
affirm) that I will not be, directly or indirectly, interested in any contract with or claim against the County, except such contracts or claims 
as are expressly authorized by law and except such warrant as may issue to me as fees of office. So help me God. 

Principal 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, ____________ Texas, this ___ day of _____-', ___. 

Notary Public SEAL 
_______________ County,Texas 

OATIl OF OFFICE 
(GENERAL) 

do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully execute the duties of 
the office of I - 2. of the State of Texas, and will to the best of my 
ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this State, so help me God. 

Principal 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, ____________ Texas, this ___ day of _____-', ___. 

Notary Public SEAL 
_______________ County,Texas 

04200509,10,0 

Roy C.D1 

I, He 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 

THE STATE OF ____--'I"-'Il""in""o""is'--____ } 
Coo~~ ~ria u 

On this ----'3.nL day of Noyember , ....2Q..l.1L before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared Roy C Dje 
who acknowledged himself to be the aforesaid Vice President of the RLI Insurance Company 
a corporation, and he as such officer, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by 
signing the name of the corporation by himself as such officer. 

",.. U-. "OFFICIAL SEAL" 
~S 'f CHERIE L. MONTGOMERY 

County wos COMMISSION EXPIRES 02/02112 

IN TNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal. 

04200509-10,0 



RLilnsurance Company POWER OF ATTORNEY P.O, Box 3967 Peoria IL 61612-3967 
Phone: (309)692-1000 Fax: (309)683-1610 RLI Insurance Company 

Bond No. LSM0246530 

Know All Men by These Presents: 

That the RLI Insurance Company , a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of 

Illinois , and authorized and licensed to do business in all states and the District of Columbia does hereby make, 

constitute and appoint: Roy C Dje in the City of Peoria , State of 

___---'IwJJwin"'o~i....s ____, as ____V'-I...·c""ec.JP""'r.,.e""sil.l.d....eunt"---__-', with full power and authority hereby conferred upon himJber to sign, 

execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on its behalf as Surety, in general, any and all bonds, undertakings, and recognizances in an 

amount not to exceed Five Million and 001100 Dollars $ 5,000,000.00 ) for any single 

obligation, and specifically for the following described bond. 

Principal: Henry A Santau.!I'--_ _ _ _____ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

Obligee: Nueces Couu~JIUJ'6g><.e----------------_ 


Type Bond: ._Justice Of The Peace, P[~gnct 1~PJllce 2'--_ _ _ _ _____ ___ ________ 


Bond Amount: --"'$'--.>5."'O""OJ.l.O"'.O"'O~_____ _ _ ___ ___ _ ___ _ 


Effective Date: ._~Jl.QJlary 1, 2011 

The RLI Insurance Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of a 

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of ______""RL"""I'--I...,n"'s'-"u'-'r-"a"'n""ce",->OC""o"'m~p...a...n,J..y______--', and now in force to-wit: 

I 
"All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the I 

corporate name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or 
by such other officers as the Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant 
Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or 

undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any b.onds,' POlk.,iti' I 
undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any such officer and the 
corporate seal may be printed by facsimile." ._ .,. 

"----------- ------------------ - .._---, . - ' ,,
/. ,,:::, 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the _____--'R""I......J'-I..n..s.....I!"-r...an"'c...e~C""""Q..ml.j,p...a...OL,l'y______ has caused these pre~~ntsiO be executed b~ 
"'.;.:"'-~.. ~ ..-.- - " 

its Vice President with its corporate seal affixed this 23rd day of_--,-,N",o",v.><em..........,b""erL---> _~~!.l,Q.""JOll--:: ' 

ATTEST: 

Assistant Secretary Vice President 

On this ~ day of November , 2.Q.l.Q before me, a Notary Public, personal peared Rov C Die 
and Cyntbja S Dobm , who being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney 
as Vice President and Assistant Secretary , respectively, of the said 
______-'RL'-="'I-'I'-'n"'s"'u.!..r-"'a"-n"'ce....."C'-'o'-'m"p~an"y~______, and acknowledged said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of 
said corporation. 

~U'-"i: "OFFICIAL SEAL" 
~ ~ 'f CHERIE L. MONTGOMERY 

STAtEo:
Notary Public u.oos COMMISSION EXPIRES 02102/12 

AOO82306 

http:5,000,000.00


RLI Insurance Company 
p.n Bux 39()7 Peoria (']612~}()(,7 Official Bond And Oath 
Phone: (309)692-1000 Fax: (309)683~1610 

Bond No. LSM0246756 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That we. Roben Bald;:,:;t';c,;T1""rs'--_____________ Principal, 


and RLl Insurance Companv , a corporation duly licensed to do busmess ill the State of 

Texas, 3S Surety, are held and firmly hound unto the ___~_ .......... 1\ueces Counn;Mgf"_. __...... ~ ................ _ ..........__~ ................._ in the 

penal sum of Five Thousand and 00/100 DOLLARS 

.___$"'-~5"_'.""0"-OO~."'0""0___), to the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves and our legal 

representatives by these presents. 


Signed _..:.=_day 

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATIO1\' IS SUCH, That whereas, the said Principal was duly [Xl elected 0 appointed to the 
office of _________~~""-'~~~~~~~""'__'~~""__'~________, State ofr·~xas, the term commencing on 

the ~ day of__""Ja""n"'u"'a"-.D'lC--___~2",OL!1C21~ 

NOW THEREFORE, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the duties of his said office, then this obligation shall be void and of no 

effect, otherwise to remain in full force and effect 

I PrincIpal 

Countersigned RLI Insurance Company 
~.;:::::c -~----)~ 

Roy C. Di Vice President 

/ 
OATH OF OFFICE 

(COU1\'TY COM\USSTONERS and COL"NTY JUDGE) 


______________________--', do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully execute the, duties of 
_____________________________ of State .a#d\\iiI~to best my 

ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this State; and I furtherTI;ore solemnly swear (or 
affirm) that I will not be, directly or indirectly, interested in any contract with or claim against the County, except such contracts or claims 

are expressly authorJ:;ed by and except WaTTant as issue 1.0 me fees office. So me 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, _ ...__ Texas, this _.__ day of~...__~ ...._~. ~_~ 

Notary Pllb1icSEAL 
_______________ County, Texas 

OATH OF OFFICE 
((iENERl.L) 

__~R.-::..co=..b eR't BoJ de rc:l-0 ___~, do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faiihfully execute the dutic's of 
the office of J ~~~I ice. Cl F t be.~(,\ c e j. - 3 of the State of Texas, and will to the best of my 
ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this State, so help me God. 

Principal 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, ____________ Texas, this ___ day of ______--', ___. 

SEAL 
_______________ County, Texas 

04200509-10.0 

http:R.-::..co


ACKNOWl,EDGEMENT OF SURETY 

THE STATE OF ____..-!I""'ll"'in""'Ol"'"S_____ ).ss 
County __...._ ~Qr.""ia±-..~______ J 

On this __l_sl_ day of December ,.--2QJ.lL, before me, undersigned officer, personally appeared Roy C Die 
who acknowledged himself to be the aforesaid Vice President of the RLI Insurance Company__ 
a corporation, and as such officer, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposc:s therein contamed, 
signing the name of the corporation by himself as such officer. 

IN '?)rINES~ WHl7REOP, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal. 
~~4,AAn:.l.j,A1U&:AAAfiUA,AAL{AJ.Ali 

~ ~Ll,""", "OFFICIAL SEAL" ~ 
~ - NOTARY = .~ ~ ccTIUG ~ CHERIE~. MO'·FGOIv".cRY ~ rIf4~ rooo,

Notary Public County .3 ~~;~gr= , COMMISSIOroJ EXF'iRES 02/u'Li i 2 E 
Cherie L. Montgomery '" ,t, ,,:t,t.ft.,.•.,." '.,tf' ,.".,_, "'.'.' 

04200509-\ 0,0 



RTJ In'urance PO\VER OF ATTORNEYPO 3967 Pco' 61612-3%7 
Phone: (309)692-1000 fax: (309)68:; 16JORLl RLI Insurance Company 

Bond LSM02~672L 

Know All Men by These Presents: 

[hat the ______~"""-~><><_'-"'!"-='_'="""__~.:I__-_____, a organized and under the of the of 

____~ll""l""in"'o'"'_is"______, and J.ulhorized and licensed to do business in all states and tile District of Columbia does hereby llJ.ke, 

constitute and appoint: Rov C. Die in the City of Peoria , State of 

Vice President , with full pmvcr and authority hereby conferred upon himlher to sign, 

and on its behalf as , in general, any and bonds, undcfiakings, and recognizances an 

Five Million and 001100 Dollars ( $ 5.000.000.00 ) for any single 

obligation, and specifically for the following described bond. 

Principal: -.Robert Balderas 

Obligee: Nueces County Judge______________________ 

Type Bond: _ Justice of the Peace Precinct 1, Place 3 

Bond Arnount: __$.. 5,O!H~ 

Effective Date: January 1.J!)1'""1~__________________ 

The ______..I.UdL.......uu.......'-"-"...::-.:lLU ............ 1--______ further certifies that followinp a true exact of a 

Resolution adopted ______~~~~~~~~~~~_______,and in force 

"All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the 
corporate name of Company the President, any Assistant or any Vice President, or 
by such other officers the Board of Directors may authorize. The President, \'ice Secretary, any Assistant 
Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or 
undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, 
undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any such officer and the 
corporate seal may printed I'a(·simile. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the RLI Insurance Company has caused these presents to be executed by 

its Vjce President with its corporate seal affixed this ~t._ day of ~::beL--, 20]0 

_ 

RLI Insurance Company 

On this ~ day December, 2010 before me, Public, pcrsonal"_c::rflnf.:,,·pr1 _____"""-""-'-~__"L""_____ 

and Cynthia S Dohm , who being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Altorney 
as Vice President and Assistant Secretary , respectively, of the said 
______.2RL~"-I-"In'-'s"'u"'rC!a""n'_'c"'e~C""o"'m~p'-"a""n'.ly--------'. and acknowledged said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of 

___--':.ll.L~""_____, as 

Cherie L. Montgomery Public 

1\0082306 

http:2RL~"-I-"In'-'s"'u"'rC!a""n'_'c"'e~C""o"'m~p'-"a""n'.ly
http:5.000.000.00


RLI Insurance Company Official Bond And Oath P.O. Box 3967 Peoria IL 61612-3967 
Phone: (309)692-1000 Fax: (309)683-1610 

Bond No. LSM0246860 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That we, _________________---=L::::arry:o!..L....:G~.C""o""x"'--_________________-', as Principal, 

and RLI Insurance Company , a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of 

Texas, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the _________~N...",.u""ec"'e""s'_'C""o"-'un...,.ty~Ju"'d"'lg..e'___________ in the 

penal sum of Five Thousand and 00/100 DOLLARS 

(__.....$"--""5,.,.0""0"'0"".0""0L-_--!), to the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves and our legal 

representatives firmly by these presents. 

Signed this 3rd day of December , -2Q.l.lL. 

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That whereas, the said Principal was duly [Xl elected D appointed to the 

office of _______---'J~u~st~ic"'e""o""f P_"'e..,ac"'e P...,re""c""inc""t...2:.....P......,la""ce""""2_______-', State of Texas, for the term commencing on.....t""h""e... ....... .... 

the ~ day of January 2011 

NOW THEREFORE, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the duties of his said office, then this obligation shall be void and of no 

effect, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 

Countersigned 

OATH OF OFFICE 
(COUNTY COMMISSIONERS and COUNTY JUDGE) 

LarryG. Cox 

~P. 
Principal 

RLI Insurance Company 

Vice PresiJent 

.< 

I, , do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully execute the d':lties of 
the office of of the State of Texas, and will to the best of my 
ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this State; and I furthermore solemnly swear (or 
affirm) that I will not be, directly or indirectly, interested in any contract with or claim against the County, except such contracts or claims 
as are expressly authorized by law and except such warrant as may issue to me as fees of office. So help me God. 

Principal 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, ____________ Texas, this ___ day of_____-', ___' 

Notary Public 

______________ County, Texas 
SEAL 

OATH OF OFFICE 
(GENERAL) 

I, L Q,R*.Y G. C0'1... ,do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully execute the duties of 
theofficeofV'?Jice. o~ the PeaLe., 2. -2 of the State ofTexas, and will to the best of my 
ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws ofthe United States and of this State, so help me God. 

Principal 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, ____________ Texas, this ___ day of_____-', ___' 

Notary Public SEAL 
_______________ County,Texas 

04200509-10,0 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 


-}ss 

On this ---.3nL.. day of December ,~before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared Roy C. Die 
who acknowledged himself to be the aforesaid Vice President of the RLI Insurance Companv 
a corporation, and he as such officer, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by 
signing the name of the corporation by himself as such officer. 

IJ\i pThES~ WHEREOF. I have hereunto set my hand and official .......... 4A44A4A4A44j"'....~J.liA 
~r;;

~L",~ "OFFICIAL SEAL" ~UM rL-IY1ad~ roo,. .~ ~ ~:;;; f CHERIE L. MONTGOMERY ~ 
STATE OF 

Notary Public I County IWNOIS . COMMISSION EXPIRES 02/02112 E 
Cherie L. Montgomery ""tu:"".'..'.",",,'..'.'.", .. "t',.", t.t '.f..t.t.t 

042CII':'09



RLI Insurance Company POWER OF ATTORNEY P.O. Box 3967 Peoria lL 61612-3967 
Phone: (309)692-lO00 Fax: (309)683-1610 RLI Insurance Company 

Bond No. LSM0246860 

Know All Men by These Presents: 

That the ______.... ...y~______', a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State ofR:>.!L"'I~In~su"_'r'_'a""n"'c"'e'_C"""'o'_"m""p"'""'an 

____---'"I...ll...in...,o""i"-s____-', and authorized and licensed to do business in all states and the District of Columbia does hereby make, 

constitute and appoint: Roy C. Die in the City of Peoria , State of 

___----"I.!..Cll.!..Cin""o"'is'--___, as Vice President , with full power and authority hereby conferred upon himlher to sign, 

execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on its behalf as Surety, in general, any and all bonds, undertakings, and recognizances in an 

amount not to exceed Five Million and 00/1 00 Dollars ( $ 5,000,000.00 ) for any single 

obligation, and specifically for the following described bond. 

Principal: LaITY G. Cox 

Obligee: Nueces County Judge 

Type Bond: Justice of the Peace Precinct 2, Place 2 

Bond Amount: ~$~5~,~0~00~.~020_ ____________________________________________ 

Effective Date: January 1,2011 

The RU Insurance Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of a 

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of ______....RL"'""I'-I"-'n...s'-"u'-'"r... ...yJ.._-_____, and now in force to-wit: a~n_"'ce"'__"'C""o"'m...,p~a"'n 

"All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the 
corporate name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or 
by such other officers as the Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant 
Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or 
undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, 
undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any such officer and the 
corporate seal may be printed by facsimile." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the ______ ... I.... ....... ........ .... ______
---'R"'I ,""I.....n-'>JsulolJruan c""'e'-'Com"*p awnyy has caused these presents to be executed by 

its Vice President with its corporate seal affixed this 3rd day of _--'D..<..><ec""e""m..!.J..l.<b....er'--_ 

ATTEST: 

Assistant Secretary Vice Pic:;jdent 

On this --.ll:L day of December , 2010 before me, a Notary Public, personal peared Roy C. Die 
and Cynthia S Dohm , who being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney 
as Vice President and Assistant Secretary , respectively, ofthe said 
_______....dRL~""I"'I""n~su"'r'_'a""n'-'c""e'-'C""'o...m~p'-"a"'n'_Jy'----------, and acknowledged said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of 
said corporation. 

.......~. . . A.U·4· ... ·4·••~~
. . . .-:3~'it.~ "OFFICIAL SEAL" c:. 
3-::; c:PUBUC f CHERIE L MONTGOMERY 

: STATE OF ' ...
Notary Public WNO. COMMISSION EXPIRES 02/02/12 c:: ..

'"''',.,' ,;Of'" """'" 'f"" , t' T" 

A0082306 

http:5,000,000.00


________-!.:"""'~'_'__"__'_"_'='_'='_="""""'-'-__________ 

___________________________~F~i~v~e~T~h~o~~~a~n~d~a~n~d~OO~!I~O~O 

'-__ 

these presents. 

RLI Insurance Company 

Box 3967 Peoria IL 6!6123967 
 Official Bond And Oath LI~ 

(309)692" I 000 Fax (}()9)683-1 Ii I 

Bond No. LSM0246621 

KfI10W ALI..., MEN THESE PRESENTS: 


That we, _________________-'-A"'d"'o"'lf'""o:...;C""'o::..:n.:..:tr.:..:e~ra=s"___________________, as Principal, 


, a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of 

bound unto the Nlleces County Judge in the 
______________________________ DOLLARS 

-"'~.!."'_"""_'L!L___J), to the payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves and our legal 

Signed this ~ day of November,-1.Q.liL. 

CONDlTIONl"HIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That whereas, said Principal was duly (R] t:!t:cted appomled to the 

office of __________~J"'u"'st....ic""e"-O""-Lf....T.....h""e.....P-"'e""ac""e.......p....re""c"'in..c""'t....#...3'--__________-', State of Texas, for the term commencing on 

the ~ of JanuaIY , _2011-. 
-j 

NOW THEREFORE, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the duties of his said office, then.--,t....h·_--,.'7-_o_n_sh_a.llllk e void and of no 
effect, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. - I 

/ 

OATH OF OFFICE 
(COUNTY COMMISSrONERS and COUNTY JUDGE) 

1, , do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faiJhfufIy execu~(; the duti~~ of 
the office of of the State of Texas;afidJmiH. to the oestoi my 

preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution United States and this and I funtherrn;l'e sdemnly swear (or 
that! will not directly indirectly, interested in any contract or claim against County, except such contracts claims 

as are expressly authorized by law and except such warrant as may issue to me as fees of office. So help me God. 

Principal 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, ________________ Texas, this ___ day of__________--' ___ 

Notary Public SEAL 
________________ . County, Texas 

OATH OF OFFICE 
(GENERAL) 

Ado I fa affimJ), that I wi[! faithfully execute the duties of 
the office of ( of the State of Texas, and will to the best of my 
ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this State, so help me God. 

Principal 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, at, ______________ Texas, this day of 

Notary Public SEAL 
______. ___________ CoUIlly, Texas 

04200509-10,0 



ACKNO\VLEDGEMENT OF SlJRli:TY 

THE STATE OF rIlinois } 
County of~_____-,P,-,e""occn",·a~___.___ . ss 

On this ~ day of Noyember • ~ before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared Roy C. Die 
who acknowledged himself to be the aforesaid Vice President of the RLI Insurance Company 

corporation, and he such officer, being authorized to do, executed foregomg instrumcnt for thc purposes therein contained, by 
the narne of the corporation by himself as such officer. 

TN TNESS WHEHEOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal. 
"~""""""""'U.•u.u.u.u....... 

i"- '-'""::i "OFFICIAL SEA!'@
~ CHERIE l. MONiGOMERY=- ~ 

County lilOS COMMISSION EXPIRES :12102112 

T"~ 

04200509-10,0 



RLI Insurance Company POWER OF ATTORNEY 
P.O. Box 3967 Peoria IL 61612-3967 

Phone: (309)692-1000 Fax: (309)683-1610 
 RLI Insurance Company 

Bond No. LSM024662I 

Know All Men by These Presents: 

That the RLI Insurance Company , a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of 

Illinois , and authorized and licensed to do business in all states and the District of Columbia does hereby make, 

constitute and appoint: Roy C, Die in the City of Peoria , State of 

rlIinois , as Vice President , with full power and authority hereby conferred upon himlher to sign, 

execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on its behalf as Surety, in general, any and all bonds, undertakings, and recognizances in an 

amount not to exceed Five Million and 001l 00 Dollars ( $ 5,000,000.00 ) for any single 

obligation, and specifically for the following described bond. 

~lioJC9Atr~er~ays~_____________________________________Principal: 
~~D~g~e~_______Obligee: .- - ----- .-- - ----

Type Bond: Justice Of The Peace, Pr.ecin"'c"'tc..!J#"'3'--_____________ 


Bond Amount: --"$'--""5,"'0"'0"-0"',0"'0'--_____ _____ ________ _ ____ _ 


Effective Date:..-J.3.!H!.1l..!:Y_l. 2,-"0-""11"'---___. 


The RLI Insurance Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of a 


Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of ______-"RL"""'.... ...sur..,a"'n"'c""e..,C"'o..,m~p"'a"'n""'y-----_-', and now in force to-wit: I...,In ..... 

"All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in th;l 
corporate name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or 
by such other officers as the Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant 
Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint Attorneys in Fact or Agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies or ! 
undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, 
undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any such officer and the 
corporate seal may be printed by facsimile." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the ______Ru.&.I.... u.L.ra'""n"'c"'e~C Q""ID"lP"'a""n"'yl--______ has caused these presents to be executed by .J-'IL.lJn..,s... ....... 


its Vice Presjdent with its corporate seal affixed this 29th day of Noyember 2010 _ . 

""'I1U",,,
"..\\\~HCE C"IJ" 

,""'~ ....... o.t,.;"" RLI Insurance Company
ATTEST: /.::-~...., ..... '0\ 
lit:,c,o"~~~rt \~~ f~~ . . . ~ :. SEAL.: § ~- . 
.. .... ?~ .- (",:; 

...,---:-'-qo.:>t..:::.L:..::"-"'-'--"------A-s-si,...stan--tS':"e-cr-e-tary-- \"" •• > " y/-"--'v-'i,...c· -.......,~.. ,,/~ :::R-O-Y-:C=-.-:D=-i:--;,."'---t-t;--'-'---"="--:";:.... ~e--p-ro-S-i,d-cn"':J 
~111,l,k,!,~,£~\,\'\' 

J .~- - .. ' 
On this --.22tlL day of November,.lQlQ. before me, a Notary Public, personal eared Roy C. Die 
and Cynthia S. Dohm , who being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney 
as Vice President and Assistant Secretary , respectively, of the said 
______-"RL~IwI....n"'s"'u"'ra""n"'c"'e'-'C"'-""Qm~p""a"'n!.J.y______-" and acknowledged said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of 
said corporation. 

j~D~ "OFFICiAL SEAL" 
___-=~"'-"~~=_~-f-!'2.lo'~/lUu..I<"'l><,.------. ~SF CHERIE L. MONTGOMERY 

Notary Publtc ......", COMMISSION EXPIRES 02/02/12 

AOO82306 

http:5,000,000.00


OFFICIAL BOND 
Bond No. POB7587698 

AMOUNT$_5~,O_O_0__________ 

That Daniel Duncan Neblett, Jr. 

2 as Principal (hereinafter called Principal), and the Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland , a corporation 
3 ofthe State of Maryland , having its principal office in the City ofBaltimore , Maryland 


4 as Surety (hereinafter called Surety), are held and firmly bound unto the 

5 Nueces County Judge 


6 in the penalty of Five Thousand and Zero Cents Dollars ($ _5-'-,0_0_0_____ 

7 to the payment whereof well and truly to be made and done, the Principal binds himself, his heirs, executors and 

8 administrators, and the Surety binds itself, its successors and assigns. jointly and severally, firmly by these 

9 presents. 


10 Signed, sealed and dated this 31 st day of_D_e_c_e_m_b_e_r_________ 


11 A.D._2_01_0________ 


12 THE CONDITION OF THE A FOREGOING OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That, WHEREAS, the Principal was 


13 elected or appointed 

14 Justice of the Peace 


15 NOW, THEREFORE, if the Principal shall, during the term beginning on the_3_1_st ___________ 


16 day of December 2010 well 


17 and faithfully perform all and singular the duties incumbent upon him by reason of his election or appointment as 

18 aforesaid, and honestly account for all moneys coming into his hands according to law, then this obligation shall be 


19 null and void, otherwise offull force and virtue. 

20 This Bond is executed by the Surety upon the following express condition, which shall be conditions precedent to 

21 the right of recovery hereunder: 


22 FIRST: That regardless of the number of years this bond shall continue or be continued in force, or be renewed, 

23 and of the num ber of annual premiums that shall be payable or paid, the Surety shall not be liable hereunder for more 

24 in the aggregate than the above named penalty. 


25 SECOND: That the Surety may, if it shall so elect, cancel this Bond by giving thirty (30) days notice in writing 

26 to Fidelity & Deposit Company of Maryland , P.O. Box 1227, Baltimore, Md. 21203-1227 


27 and this Bond shall be deemed canceled at the expiration of said thirty (30) days; the Surety remaining liable~, ~8)£,e¥~f>';, 
28 
29 

subject to all the terms, conditions and provisions of this Bond, for any act or acts covered by this Bond.\Vhic!t'maf·~: ')
r~.!..~~~··JA? _ ~ _'/' 

have been committed by the Principal up to the date of such cancellation; and t rety shall, upon ~1iefi(J -P is, '. 
30 and its release from all liability hereunder, refund the prem ium paid, less a thereof for t tim aIt 
31 have been in force. 

As to Principal 

Fidelity and De 

----."'. - '.,' .'; 
.~~/l«~~Y ..... 

Allen G. Borden ,.f..ttomey-in~FaCt ""'- -:-_ 

POB13300ZZ1200f 
- .o-,;: 

>;:.:.(.; -I ~ ...~ 
...:-,;.



Power of Attorney 
FIDELITY COMPANY OF D 

COLONIAL AM CASUALTY AND SU PANY 

rw THESE PRESENTS FIDELITY AND DEPOSTT OF MARYLAND, and 
A\1J~R1CAN CASUALTY COMPANY, corporations by FRANK 

President, and ERIC ~\';sistant Secretary, in by ArticIe 
Section By-Laws of said Companies, forth on t reby certified to 
full force and effect on the date hereof, does hereby nomina t{!At . N, Michael J. 
SWANTNER, Mark W. RAY and Debra Lyn ~(I~~ c. s, EACH its true and lawful 
agent and Attorney-in-Fact, to make, e¥\qtl..~e " 1verrf91i, ~~~ e a f as surety, and as its act and deed: 
EXCEPT bonds on behal~I~~ec ,~it'y-'s-ttrvivors and Community Guardians. and the 
execution of such b~~~~~S ese presents, shall be as binding upon said Companies, as fully. 
and amply, to all inttbft.ifi:t{s . ad been duly executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers 
of the Company at it \S. a re, Md., in their own proper persons. This power of attorney revokes that issued on 
behalf of Allen G. B ,Diane ROTH-DUNN, dated April 18, 2003. 

Secretary does hereby extract set forth on the is a true copy of Article 
~aws of said Companies, j()rce. 

\YHEREOF, the said Assistant Secretary subscribed their names 
affixed Seals of the said DEPOSIT COMPANY and the COLOSl;\ T. 
AIvTFRJC;\N CAS1JALTY AND SURETY , this 8th day ofNovember, 

FIDELITY AND PANY OF MARYLAN 
COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY 

By: 
Assistant Secretary Martin Jr. Vice President 

}ss: 

of November, A.D. the subscriber, a the State of Maryland, 

qualified, came FRANK Vice President, BARNES, Assistant Secretary 
DEPOSIT COMPA",'!' MARYLAND, and the AMFJUCAN CASUALTY 

COivlPA1\Y, to me personally known to be the individuals and oil1ccrs dcscIibed in and who executed the 
preceding instrument, and they each acknowledged the execution of the same, and being by me duly sworn, severally and 
each for himself deposeth and saith, that they are the said officers of the Companies aforesaid, and that the seals affixed to the 
preceding instrument is the Corporate Seals of said Companies, and that tbe said Corporate Seals and their signatures as such 
officers were duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by tbe authority and direction of the said Corporations. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal the day and year first above 
\vrittc:n. 

Maria D. Adamski Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: July 8, 2007 

PO/\·F 1 



EXTRACT FROM BY-LAWS OF FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND 

"Article VI, Section 2. The Chairman of the Board, or the President, or any Executive Vice-President, or any of the Senior 
Vice-Presidents or Vice-Presidents specially authorized so to do by the Board of Directors or by the Executive Committee, 
shall have power, by and with the concurrence of the Secretary or anyone of the Assistant Secretaries, to appoint Resident 
Vice-Presidents, Assistant Vice-Presidents and Attorneys-in-Fact as the business of the Company may require, or to 
authorize any person or persons to execute on behalf of the Company any bonds, undertaking, recognizances, stipulations, 
policies, contracts, agreements, deeds, and releases and assignments of judgements, decrees, mortgages and instruments in 
the nature ofmortgages, ...and to affix the seal of the Company thereto." 

EXTRACT FROM BY-LAWS OF COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY 

"Article VI, Section 2. The Chairman of the Board, or the President, or any Executive Vice-President, or any of the Senior 
Vice-Presidents or Vice-Presidents specially authorized so to do by the Board of Directors or by the Executive Committee, 
shall have power, by and with the concurrence of the Secretary or anyone of the Assistant Secretaries, to appoint Resident 
Vice-Presidents, Assistant Vice-Presidents and Attorneys-in-Fact as the business of the Company may require, or to 
authorize any person or persons to execute on behalf of the Company any bonds, undertaking, recognizances, stipulations, 
policies, contracts, agreements, deeds, and releases and assignments of judgements, decrees, mortgages and instruments in 
the nature ofmortgages, ...and to affix the seal of the Company thereto." 

CERTIFICATE 

I, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary of the FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT CO:MPANY OF MARYLAND, and the 
COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY CO:MPANY, do hereby certify that the foregoing Power of 
Attorney is still in full force and effect on the date of this certificate; and I do further certify that the Vice-President who 
executed the said Power of Attorney was one of the additional Vice-Presidents specially authorized by the Board of Directors 
to appoint any Attorney-in-Fact as provided in Article VI, Section 2, of the respective By-Laws of the FIDELITY AND 
DEPOSIT CO:MPANY OF MARYLAND, and the COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY CO:MPANY. 

This Power of Attorney and Certificate may be signed by facsimile under and by authority of the following resolution of the 
Board of Directors of the FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT CO:MPANY OF MARYLAND at a meeting duly called and held on 
the 10th day of May, 1990 and of the Board of Directors of the COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY 
CO:MPANY at a meeting duly called and held on the 5th day of May, 1994. 

RESOLVED: "That the facsimile or mechanically reproduced seal of the company and facsimile or mechanically 
reproduced signature of any Vice-President, Secretary, or Assistant Secretary of the Company, whether made heretofore or 
hereafter, wherever appearing upon a certified copy of any power of attorney issued by the Company, shall be valid and 
binding upon the Company with the same force and effect as though manually affixed." 

: .. ~ TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the corporate seals of the said Companies, ,', ' 

dayof :J)eccm be r' dt)/I) 

Assistant Secretary 



-------

------

faithfully perform 
hereby agreeing 

required by law of 
required by any 

shall be void, other\'\lise 

90-EK-0847-5 

INSURANCE 
® 

AND OATH 
STATE CASUALTY 

ILLINOIS 

KNOW BY THESE PRESENTS 

That we, HERMILO PENA JR of PO BOX 387 
Principal 

AGUA DULCE TX 78330 
Street Address City State zip 

as Principal, and STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY of Bloomington, Illinois, as surety, are held and firmly 

bound unto NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 

THOUSAND DOLLARS ONE HUNDREDS in the penal 

($ 5000.00 ), for which, well and truly do hereby severally 

ourselves, executors, administrators, suc:ce:sso and assigns, firmly 

Sealed with our Seais, and dated this 3 day of DECEMBER 2010 

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION ARE SUCH, that, Whereas, the said Principal has been elected or 

c"l-appointed to the office of JUSTICE OF THE PEACE ¥ 

for a term of 4 YEARS 

on JANUARY, 

31,2014ending on 
--,-,-" 

NOW, the said Principal shall 
official aforesaid, the principal 
all the statute are hereby of this bond, then 
remain in full force and effect 

STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY 

BY~~

Attorney-m-fact 

The within Surety thereon are this 

FB-9011,2 2 



STATE FARM OATH OF OFFICE 

fA 

SS 

INSURANCI 

COUNTY OF 

::-:-,-H-;-:=e'7";'R.ou...N:.L.:L;-=Lo",----",O,--,----"-R_e-=-(l:;...=<L"----Jj_R--'-"..-,__ being 
Principal (print name) 

duly sworn, says that he/she will support the constitution of the United States and of the State of 

and that he/she will faithfully, honestly and impartially perform and discharge the 

duties of the office/position to which he/she has been appointed while he/she shall hold said office. 

Signature ofPrincipal 

Sworn to by said 
-----P=n~n~c¢~a~/(,~pn7n~tn-a-me~1~-----------

before me, and subscribed in my presence this 

day of A.D. 
---------~ ----------------- ------

Notary Seal Notary Public 

Commissiqn Date 

FB-9011.2 11-24-2008 Page 2 ot2 



POWER OF ATTORNEY 

STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY 


KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, an Illinois corporation, with its principal office in 

Bloomington, Illinois, does hereby constitute and appoint: ALISON L WALTRIP 

of its true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, to make, execute, seal 
and deliver for, and on its behalf as surety, any and all bonds, undertakings or other writings obligatory in the nature of a bond as follows: 

$ 2,500 - License, Permit or Indemnity  Financial Guarantee $100,000 - Administrator, Executor, or Trustee of a decendent's estate 
$25,000 - License & Permit  Code Compliance $50,000 - Guardian, Conservator, or Committee 
$25,000 - Public Official $25,000 - Receiver 

$ 2,500 - Judicial 

THIS POWER OF ATIORNEY IS NOT VALID FOR THE EXECUTION OF ANY CONTRACT (CONSTRUCTION OR SUPPLY) BOND - BID, 
PERFORMANCE OR PAYMENT. 

This appointment is made under and by the authority of a resolution which was passed by the Executive Committee of the Board of 
Directors of State Farm Fire and Casualty Company on the 6th day of June, 2009, as is duly authorized by the Board of Directors in Article II, Section 6 
of the By-Laws of the Company, which resolution is: 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to delegate the authority to appoint persons as Attorneys-in-Fact for certain bonds, undertakings, or other 
writings obligatory in the nature of a bond. 

RESOLVED, that any Officer of the Company who works regularly with surety bonds is hereby authorized to appoint and empower any 
representative of the Company as Attorney-in-Fact to execute on behalf of the Company any bonds, undertakings, or other writings obligatory inthe 
nature of a bond, which the Company might execute through its officers. Any said execution of such documents by an Attorney-in Fact shall be as 
binding upon the Company as if they had been duly executed and acknowledged by he regularly elected or appointed officers of the Company, Any 
Attorney-in-Fact, so appointed, may be removed for good cause and the'authority so granted may be revoked as specified in the Power of Attorney. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY has caused this instrument to be signed by its Officer, and its 
Corporate Seal to be affixed this 15th day of September, 2009. 

This APPOINTMENT SHALL CEASE AND TERMINATE AUTOMATICALLY AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013, UNLESS SOONER REVOKED AS 
PROVIDED. 

STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY 

~tAJA'U' 
By: __~~~~__~~__~__~_______________ 

Bradley M. Weaver - Assistant Secretary Treasurer 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
COUNTY OF McLEAN 

On this 15th day of September, 2009, before me personally came Bradley M. Weaver to me known, who being duly sworn, did depose and 
say that he is Assistant Secretary Treasurer of STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, the corporation described in and which executed the 
above instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to said instrument is such Corporate Seal; and that he executed 
said instrument on behalf of the corporation by authority of his office under the By-Laws of said corporation. 

"OFFICIAL SEAL" cf{~iJJ~
Karen Weber 


Notary Public, State of Illinois 
 Notary Public 
My Commission Expires July 24, 2014 My commission expires July 24, 2014 

CERTIFICATE 

I, the undersigned Assistant Secretary Treasurer of STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, do hereby certify that the original 
Power of Attorney of which the foregoing is a true and correct copy, is in full force and effect and has not been revoked and the resolutions as set 
forth are now in force. 

Signed and sealed at Bloomington, Illinois. Dated this ______ day of _____________, _____ 

Susan K. Johnson· Assistant Secretary Treasurer 

If you have a question concerning the validity of this Power of Attorney, call 309-766-2090. 

1002460 124061.5 11-04·2010 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Presentation from Jeff Stapper, County Extension Agent, 2010 Report

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation from Jeff Stapper, County Extension Agent, on the 2010 Nueces County Agriculture and

Educational Program efforts to address needs of local agriculture producers and review impact of Texas AgriLife

Extension Service educational programs for Nueces County citizens.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Update regarding JP technology upgrades in preparation for new case management system 

Submitted By: Mike Biddle, Information Technology

Department: Information Technology  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider technology upgrades for the JP courts in preparation for the implementation of the new case

managment system.

BACKGROUND

The JP courts are scheduled to implement the new Odyssey case management system from Tyler Technologies, Inc.

beginning the October 2011. The workstations currently used by the JP courts were purchased in 2004 as part of the

implementation of the Full Court system from Justice Systems, Inc. The hardware and software are experiencing

frequent problems, and are no longer covered by the manufacturers warranty. In addition, the switches and routers

installed at the seven remote offices are more than five years old and need to be replaced to provide additional ports

and capabilities for enhanced network based services.

DISCUSSION

The JP courts are planning for the implementation of the Odyssey case management system from Tyler

Technologies, Inc. beginning in 2011.  The JP courts will be replacing the Full Court system from Justice Systems,

Inc. with the Odyssey applcations that will be integrated with the civil and criminal case management systems

currently being used by the district and county courts, and the District Clerk. The Odyssey case management system

will include updated capabilities that will provide compliance with new reporting requirements, state laws, and the

Office of Court Administration. The existing workstations and networks were originally purchased in 2004 and are

experiencing frequent hardware and software issues.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Total cost of approximately $420,000, from unallocated 2007 Certificates of Obligation.

Attachments

Link: JP Project Estimate



Precinct Hardware and Software Qty Est Cost Total Cost

1-1
Personal Computer 8 2,128.00$             17,024.00$          
Laptop 1 3,299.00$             3,299.00$            
Printer 1 2,600.00$             2,600.00$            
Printer 2 500.00$                1,000.00$            
Cisco Switch 4500 1 48,000.00$          48,000.00$          

1-2
Personal Computer 8 2,128.00$             17,024.00$          
Laptop 1 3,299.00$             3,299.00$            
Printer 1 2,600.00$             2,600.00$            
Printer 2 500.00$                1,000.00$            

1-3
Personal Computer 6 2,128.00$             12,768.00$          
Laptop 1 3,299.00$             3,299.00$            
Printer 1 2,600.00$             2,600.00$            
Printer 2 500.00$                1,000.00$            
Cisco Router/Switch 1 12,000.00$          12,000.00$          
UPS 6 150.00$                900.00$                

2-1
Personal Computer 6 2,128.00$             12,768.00$          
Laptop 1 3,299.00$             3,299.00$            
Printer 1 2,600.00$             2,600.00$            
Printer 2 500.00$                1,000.00$            
Cisco Router/Switch 1 12,000.00$          12,000.00$          
UPS 6 150.00$                900.00$                

2-2
Personal Computer 6 2,128.00$             12,768.00$          
Laptop 1 3,299.00$             3,299.00$            
Printer 1 2,600.00$             2,600.00$            
Printer 2 500.00$                1,000.00$            
Cisco Router/Switch 3500 1 12,000.00$          12,000.00$          
UPS 6 150.00$                900.00$                

3
Personal Computer 6 2,128.00$             12,768.00$          
Laptop 1 3,299.00$             3,299.00$            
Printer 1 2,600.00$             2,600.00$            
Printer 2 500.00$                1,000.00$            
Cisco Router/Switch 3500 1 12,000.00$          12,000.00$          
UPS 6 150.00$                900.00$                

Justice Court Project - 2010

12/6/2010



4
Personal Computer 6 2,128.00$             12,768.00$          
Laptop 1 3,299.00$             3,299.00$            
Printer 1 2,600.00$             2,600.00$            
Printer 2 500.00$                1,000.00$            
Cisco Router/Switch 3500 1 12,000.00$          12,000.00$          
UPS 6 150.00$                900.00$                
Cisco Router/Switch (Tax Office) 1 7,000.00$             7,000.00$            

5-1
Personal Computer 6 2,128.00$             12,768.00$          
Laptop 1 3,299.00$             3,299.00$            
Printer 1 2,600.00$             2,600.00$            
Printer 2 500.00$                1,000.00$            
Cisco Router/Switch 4500 1 48,000.00$          48,000.00$          
UPS 6 150.00$                900.00$                
Category 6e 2 200.00$                400.00$                
Cable Installation/Rewiring 1 4,000.00$             4,000.00$            

5-2
Personal Computer 6 2,128.00$             12,768.00$          
Laptop 1 3,299.00$             3,299.00$            
Printer 1 2,600.00$             2,600.00$            
Printer 2 500.00$                1,000.00$            
Cisco Router/Switch 1 12,000.00$          12,000.00$          
UPS 6 150.00$                900.00$                

IT Dept
Dell Server (Prdn, Test) 2 15,000.00$          30,000.00$          
Dell Server (Terminal Services) 1 18,000.00$          18,000.00$          

TOTAL 419,215.00$        

12/6/2010



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Adopt Erosion Response Plan(ERP)

Submitted By: Josie Herro, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of the Erosion Response Plan (ERP) Amendment to the Nueces County Beach

Management Plan as proposed by the Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee; forward the plan to

the General Land Office (GLO) for certification; and approve corresponding order.

BACKGROUND

81st Legislature authorized the General Land Office to adopt rules for the establishment and implementation of

Erosion Response Plans. The guidelines for Erosion Response Plans (ERPs) include provisions for consideration of

local erosion conditions, prohibition of building habitable structures seaward of a building set-back line, exemptions

for certain construction seaward of the set-back line, stricter construction requirements for exempted construction,

improvements to and protection of public beach access and dunes from storm damage, and procedures for adoption

of plans.

DISCUSSION

The Erosion Response Plan, when adopted, will mainly consist of an appendix to the Nueces County Beach

Management Plan, along with some technical changes to the language of the overall plan. A key feature of the ERP is

the establishment of an erosion control line. Consistent with Nueces County’s Beach Management Plan and more

than 10 years of consistent policy in beach management, the Committee is proposing an Erosion Response Plan

which confirms the existing line at 350 feet from the line of vegetation. Local government must submit a draft ERP

to the General Land Office no later than July 1, 2011.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Provide funding options for public beach access and dune restoration for county and 

protect or reduce public expenditure for erosion and storm damage losses.

Attachments

Link: Executive Summary - Beach Erosion Plan

Link: Attachment A - Beach Erosion Plan

Link: Attachment B - Beach Erosion Plan

Link: Erosion Response Plan - Texas Administrative Code

Link: Nueces County Beach Erosion Appendix

Link: Order adopting Erosion Response Plan





1 

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:                 Judge Loyd Neal, Nueces County Commissioners Court  

  

CC:                 Commissioner Chuck Cazalas, Nueces County Precinct 4  

Mr. Tyner Little, Assistant to Commissioners Court 

Mr. Glen Sullivan, Nueces Co. Dept. Public Works  

                        Jennifer Smith-Engle, Nueces County Dune Protection Program  

                        Jenny Boyd, Office of the County Attorney  

Mr. Dipak Desai, Nueces Co. Dept. Public Works  

  

FROM:           Fred McCutchon, Chair, Nueces Co. Beach Management Advisory Committee  

 

DATE:  December 7, 2010 

  

SUBJECT:     Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee Recommendation on 

Erosion Response Plan Amendments to County Beach Management Plan  

             

 

Executive Summary 
 

The Beach Management Advisory Committee has unanimously recommended adoption of an 

Erosion Response Plan, and seeks the Commissioners Court’s vote approving the ERP.  The 

following points support adoption:   

 The Texas Legislature and General Land Office have mandated adoption of 

Erosion Response Plans by local governments including Nueces County.   

 Erosion and hurricane damage and sea level rise have historically caused massive 

destruction of human life and property.  Scientific measurements establish that 

these processes are accelerating.  

 Nueces County has a strong history of responsible coastal planning and has 

received assurances of support for its efforts.  

 Sound coastal planning makes good economic sense.   

 

Background 

               

Texas has established a Coastwide Erosion Response Plan (ERP), requiring local governments 

such as Nueces County to establish and implement local plans to reduce public expenditures for 

erosion and storm damage, and to reduce exposure to loss of human life.  The Texas General 

Land Office (GLO) developed this program in 1996.  It was updated in 2004, then again in 2009.   

 

Chapter 15 of Title 31, Texas Administrative Code, contains the beach/dune rules administered 

by the GLO.  Section 15.17 specifies the requirements of the local ERP’s.  The required elements 

of ERPs include establishment of an erosion control line, plans for protecting public beach 

access and the public beach easement, procedures for preserving, restoring, and enhancing 

critical sand dunes that are necessary to protect public and private property, as well as human 



2 

 

lives, from storm surges and erosion.  A local government must establish an ERP to be 

considered by the GLO for expenditures from the coastal erosion response account.   

 

Nueces County’s proposed ERP is attached as Attachment A.   

 

Nueces County Recognized 

 

Nueces County has been recognized at the state and national levels for its leadership role in 

coastal management planning over the past decades.  The County has served as a model for state 

coastal management planning, and was recognized in recent years through NOAA and State of 

Texas awards for effective and prudent coastal management.  The proposed ERP continues the 

existing policies which have been adopted and in place for many years.  The policies have been 

developed through input of local residents, county leaders, the scientific community, and 

engineers well familiar with coastal processes and coastal development such as John Michael of 

Naismith Engineering.  Under his leadership as Chair BMAC, the primary dunes were surveyed 

and determined to be 350 feet wide.  For its leadership and, in anticipation of adoption of this 

ERP, the County has recently received assurances of significant funding for its coastal planning 

from the GLO.   

 

Science and Experience 
 

 In March 2010, the Caller-Times reported that an insurance study showed that residential 

damage from a major storm surge could hit $4.7 billion, and $828 million in damage could be 

expected from a minor hurricane.  This was for residential property only.   

 

The current fiasco in Galveston, which led to the cancellation of $40 million engineering project 

to dredge up ocean bottom and place it on the beach, points out the need for responsible coastal 

planning.  Short-term convenience leads to long-term expensive consequences.  Attached to this 

recommendation are some visual examples of the problems resulting from poor coastal planning 

in the upper and lower Texas coasts, as well as the rest of the nation.  See Attachment B.   

 

Currently, Cancun is hosting the UN Climate Change Conference.  Its erosion problem led to 

millions of cubic yards of sand being pumped onto the beaches last year.  Within one year, the 

new sand is already 6 to 8 percent eroded.  See attached slide.   

 

Historically, the federal government has funded large engineering projects in the tens of millions 

of dollars to restore eroded beaches to save high rises and residences from being claimed by the 

ocean.  These expensive projects only put off the inevitable.  The sea will reclaim the sand in 

short order.  Federal funds and state funds will not be available for these expensive, short-term 

fixes in the future.   

 

The scientific community in Nueces County is internationally recognized.  At Texas A&M 

University-Corpus Christi, the Harte Research Institute and the Conrad Blucher Institute have 

gathered scientific measurements over decades related to erosion and sea level rise.  Examples of 

the work of these institutions are attached to this memorandum.  See Attachment C.  The data, 

going back 100 years, establish a historical level of sea level rise and erosion.  The data also 



3 

 

established a recorded increase in the rates of sea level rise of more than a foot in 100 years.  As 

this Commissioners Court has heard from Dr. Gary Jeffress of the Conrad Blucher Institute, a 

flat beach such as the beach we have in Nueces County will suffer approximately 1,000 feet in 

erosion for every one foot of sea level rise.  That level of sea level rise is expected within 50 

years, possibly less.  Based on scientific evidence, a sound erosion response plan is necessary to 

anticipate the effects of sea level rise and erosion resulting from natural processes.    

 

ERP Process 
 

The proposed ERP amendments to the Nueces County Beach Management Plan incorporate only 

the basic required elements of TAC 31(I)(15)(A)15.17. A more detailed and complete ERP 

would require additional County resources for implementation.  As approved by this Court in 

November 2010, Nueces County has applied to the GLO for additional funding to assist in 

developing an enhanced ERP which would supplement these amendments.  Passage of this ERP 

would allow significant funding to the County, to enhance this current plan, and to enhance 

Nueces County’s public and private lands landward of the erosion control line.   

    

At multiple meetings over the past six months, the Nueces County Beach Management Advisory 

Committee carefully considered the state ERP requirements and the proposed Erosion Response 

Plan amendments to the County Beach Management Plan (“County Plan”).  The Committee 

sought input from County offices and other local governments, and most recently held a public 

hearing December 1, 2010, to obtain further input from these parties and from the public at large.  

All public comments received at this hearing were favorable, supporting not only the 

amendments themselves but endorsing the wisdom and effectiveness of the existing 350’ 

building setback line for coastal development which was implemented as a voluntary 

requirement for developers over a decade ago, in 2010, and officially incorporated into the 

County Beach Management Plan 2007, in protecting local coastal development from storm 

damage. 

 

Economic Impact 

 

When the 350-foot rule was debated for months in 2006 and 2007, at numerous public hearings, 

the prediction was that economic impact would be negative.  This has not been the case.  Despite 

the poor economic climate, this year the Commissioners Court can proudly point to La 

Tranquila, a new conference center, resort, and water park on Mustang Island within the Corpus 

Christi city limits.  

 

Critics of the BMAC say that the permitting process is slow.  Within two months of the La 

Tranquila resort coming to the Committee, the Committee had conducted a preliminary meeting 

with the development team and had recommended approval of the permit with minor but 

important alterations.  The Commissioners Court approved a permit for the resort within a 

month.  Due to the oversight and interaction with the design team, permitting problems were 

identified and solved, and the BMAC’s recommendation was accepted by the General Land 

Office with minimal comments.  Construction is planned soon.    

 



4 

 

La Tranquila sits next to the most historically successful resort development on the island, Port 

Royal.  This resort voluntarily set itself back 450 feet from the line of vegetation.  Its success has 

not been diminished by its location.   

 

Two of the most prominent island land owners for residential property are homes built by the 

Hawn family and the Flato family.  Their homes are situated nearly 1,000 feet from the line of 

vegetation.   

 

There will always be short-term developers who want to maximize their profits in the shortest 

amount of time possible.  There are always residents who want to see a large tax base, believing 

in the theory that taxes will fall if the tax base rises.  There is no historical evidence for this 

notion.  Complaints also center on developers’ desire to avoid restrictions on their unlimited use 

of their investment property.  However, there are always restrictions on property development, 

even in the middle of town.  Zoning laws impose property use restrictions, buildings must be set 

back from streets and right-of-way easements, landscaping ordinances require planting, sign 

ordinances prohibit certain kinds of advertising, even curb cuts are highly regulated.   

 

The question is whether responsible planning for the future of Nueces County’s coast will permit 

a short-term investment strategy.  The scientific evidence and the historical experiences of the 

upper Texas coast and the lower Texas coast prove that short-term appeasement leads to long-

term disaster.  The images of Attachment B and the scientific data of Attachment C show with 

certainty what we will experience.  Nueces County’s approach can be heralded to wise investors 

as a highly attractive, protected development destination.   

 

Conclusion 

 

At its meeting December 1, all Committee members were present and voted in favor of 

recommending adoption of the ERP.    Upon passage by the Commissioners Court, the plan will 

be sent to the GLO for acceptance and publishing in the Texas Register, where public comment 

can be received.  Following its publication, the plan will be certified by the GLO as consistent 

with its administrative regulation requirements.   

 

 
24\3281\bmac\erosion\draft rec-erp 10341.24.14 

 



 

Attachment A 



  

 1 

   

 

 

 

 

 

NUECES COUNTY 

 

 

 
 

 
With Proposed Erosion Response Plan Amendments 

December 2010 

 

 



NUECES COUNTY 

 
BEACH MANAGEMENT 

PLAN 
 



 Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

 i 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
I.  STATEMENT OF OBJECTIVES AND AUTHORITIES ............................................................... 1 

A.  Authority, Generally ................................................................................................................................. 1 
B.  Objectives ................................................................................................................................................ 1 
C.  Jurisdictions and Authority ...................................................................................................................... 1 

 

II. DUNE PROTECTION. ........................................................................................................................... 2 

A.  Adoption, Compliance, and Modification ................................................................................................. 2 
B.  Areas Exempt .......................................................................................................................................... 2 
C.   Delegation of Authority ........................................................................................................................... 2 

    D. Dune Protection Line ................................................................................................................................ 2 
        1.  Location. ..................................................................................................................... 2 
        2. Map ............................................................................................................................ 2 
        3. Review ........................................................................................................................ 3 
        4. Amendment .................................................................................................................. 3 

E.  Building Setback Line 
E.F.Alteration of Dunes Prohibited Without Permit ....................................................................................... 3 
F.G.  Exempt Activities .................................................................................................................................. 3 
G.H.  Master Planned Developments ........................................................................................................... 5 
H.I.  Application Process. .............................................................................................................................. 5 

       1. Request for Determination of Need for Dune Protection Permit Process ..................................... 5 
        2.   Initial Application .......................................................................................................... 6 
        3.  County Judge’s Process ................................................................................................. 6 
        4.  Committee Review ........................................................................................................ 6 
        5.  General Land Office Review ............................................................................................ 7 
        6.  Commissioners Court Process ......................................................................................... 7 

 I.J.    Application Contents ........................................................................................................................... 7 
        1.  Definitions ................................................................................................................... 7 
         2.  Contents of Applications ................................................................................................ 7 

          a. Large and Small-Scale Construction ..................................................................................... 7 
          b. Large-Scale Construction ....................................................................................................... 8 

J.K.  Fees ...................................................................................................................................................... 9 
K.L, Variances from Federal Requirements .................................................................................................. 9 

 

III. DUNE PROTECTION PERMIT ACTIONS BY          
      THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. ................................................................................................ 10 

  A.  Issuance or Denial of Permit ............................................................................................................... 10 
        1.  Data considered .......................................................................................................... 10 
        2.  Permits prohibited ....................................................................................................... 10 
        3.  Required Findings ....................................................................................................... 11 
        4.  Dune Inventory and Programs for Mitigation Activities ......................................................... 12 

B. Administrative Record ........................................................................................................................ 12 
C. Terms and Renewal of Permits .......................................................................................................... 12 
D   Compliance Monitoring and Certification. ............................................................................................. 13 
E.  Termination of Permits. ......................................................................................................................... 13 
F. Beach Nourishment Standards ............................................................................................................... 14 
G. Dune Walkover Standards ..................................................................................................................... 14 
H. Special Requirements for Eroding Areas. .......................................................................................... 14 
I. General Erosion and Flood Protection Requirements. ............................................................................ 15 
J. Special Projects.................................................................................................................................. 15 

 

IV. DUNE RECONSTRUCTION ........................................................................................................... 16 

         A.  Guidelines for Improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Sand Dunes in Nueces County ................... 16 
                 1.  Generally ........................................................................................................... 16 

         B.   Permit for Improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Dunes in Nueces County .................................. 17 



 Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

 ii 

                 1.  When Required ................................................................................................... 17 
                 2.  General Dune Protection Permit Issued .................................................................... 17 

         C.  Guidelines for improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Sand Dunes in Nueces County ................... 18 
 

V. NUECES COUNTY BEACH MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE .......................... 20 

         A.  Policy ............................................................................................................................................ 20 
         B.  Establishment of Beach Management Advisory Committee ........................................................ 20 
         C. Beach Management Advisory Committee ..................................................................................... 20 
         D. Committee Meetings ..................................................................................................................... 20 
         E. Bylaws ........................................................................................................................................... 20 
         F. Funding .......................................................................................................................................... 20 
         G. Annual Report ............................................................................................................................... 20 

 

VI. MANAGEMENTOF THE PUBLIC BEACH .................................................................................. 21 

        A. General Access Standards ............................................................................................................. 21 
                1.  Recognition of other Authorities ............................................................................... 21 
                 2. Public Beach Use Standards ................................................................................... 21 

       B.  Designation of Access Ways, Parking Areas, and Beaches Closed to Motor Vehicles ................. 21 
       C.  Abandonments of Public Access or Parking Areas Prohibited. ..................................................... 22 
        D.  Interfering with Access Prohibited ................................................................................................. 22 
E. Beach Closures ...................................................................................................................................... 22 

       1.  Public Necessity .......................................................................................................... 22 
       2.  Authority of Peace Officer .............................................................................................. 22 

F. Prohibition against littering ..................................................................................................................... 22 
      1.  Authority ..................................................................................................................... 23 

G.     Camping ............................................................................................................................................. 23 
      1.  Authority ..................................................................................................................... 23 
      2.  Policy ......................................................................................................................... 23 

H.  Animal Control ....................................................................................................................................... 23 
     1.  Authority ...................................................................................................................... 23 
     2.  Policy .......................................................................................................................... 23 
     3.  Prohibitions .................................................................................................................. 24 

I.  Administrative Organization .................................................................................................................... 24 
     1.  Designation as Parks ...................................................................................................... 24 

J. Standards for Beach Maintenance and Other Activities ......................................................................... 24 
     1.  Protection of Resources .................................................................................................. 24 
     2.   Preservation of Access .................................................................................................. 24 
     3. Authorized Beach Maintenance Procedures ......................................................................... 25 
     4.  Disposal Methods .......................................................................................................... 25 
 

VII. BEACH TRAFFIC ORDERS .......................................................................................................... 26 

A. Authority ............................................................................................................................................. 26 
B. General Operation of Motor Vehicles ................................................................................................. 26 
C.    Speed limits ......................................................................................................................................... 26 
D. Obstruction of the Main Traveled Roadway ....................................................................................... 26 
E. Vehicular Operation ........................................................................................................................... 26 
F.    Parking ................................................................................................................................................. 26 

          1. Authority ................................................................................................................... 27 
          2. Offense .................................................................................................................... 27 
          3.  Permits.................................................................................................................... 27 
          4. Exempted Areas ........................................................................................................ 27 

G. Pedestrian Crossings ......................................................................................................................... 28 
H. Operation of Motor Vehicles Within the Padre Balli Park Beach Roadway ....................................... 28 
I. Offense ............................................................................................................................................... 28 
J. Emergency Vehicles .......................................................................................................................... 28 

 

VII.  BEACH USER FEE PLAN                                                                                                               



 Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

 iii 

     A.  Beach User Fee ............................................................................................................ 29 
     B.  Permits ....................................................................................................................... 29 
     C.  Use of Fee Revenue ...................................................................................................... 29 
     D.  Indirect Costs and Accounting .......................................................................................... 30 
 

IX. INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION ............................................................................... 31 

A.  Policy ..................................................................................................................................................... 31 
B.   The Intergovernmental Cooperation Advisory Task Force................................................................... 31 
C.   Agreements .......................................................................................................................................... 31 

 

X. CIVIL PENALTIES ............................................................................................................................... 32 

 

XI. CRIMINAL PENALTIES .................................................................................................................... 32 

 

XII.  GENERAL PROVISIONS .......................................................................................................... 32 

A. Construction. ...................................................................................................................................... 32 
B. Boundary Determinations. ...................................................................................................................... 32 
C. Beaches Presumed to be Public. ....................................................................................................... 32 
D. General Prohibition. ................................................................................................................................ 32 
E. Appeals. .................................................................................................................................................. 32 

 

XIII.  SIGNS INDICATING REGULATIONS ................................................................................... 33 

 

XIV. ENFORCEMENT .............................................................................................................................. 33 

A. Generally ............................................................................................................................................ 33 
 

XV. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDERS ..................................................................................... 33 

 

XVI.  DEFINITIONS. ........................................................................................................................... 34 

 

XVII.    INDEX ............................................................................................................................................. 40 

 
XVIII.  APPENDIX I.  NUECES COUNTY EROSION RESPONSE PLAN…………………. 



 

 1 

 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
I.  STATEMENT OF OBJECTIVES AND AUTHORITIES  
  A.  Authority, Generally 

This order is adopted pursuant to the authority granted to Local governments under the Open 
Beaches Act. Chapter 61. Texas Natural Resources Code, the Dune Protection Act, Chapter 63, Texas  
Natural Resources Code, Subchapter l of Chapter 16, Texas Water Code, the Texas Local Government 
Code, and other statutes of general applicability.  
B. Objectives  
It is the objective of the Commissioners' Court of Nueces County, in adopting this Nueces County 
Beach Management Plan. to:  

1. provide safe and healthy beaches for use by the public;  
2. to preserve the natural resources of the coastal environment;  
3. to operate within available funds;  
4. to recognize the authority of other local governments within Nueces County to adopt Beach  

Access Plans, as required by Section 61.015 of the Texas Natural Resources Code;  
5.   to codify and continue Nueces County's compliance and enforcement of the Texas Dune 

Protection Act. Section 63 of the Texas Natural Resources Code and  
6. to recodify previous orders of this Court regulating traffic, animals. and littering on the public  

beaches of Nueces County.  
C. Jurisdictions and Authority  

1. Many of the authorities and permitting requirements contained in this plan currently or in the  
future will require additional permitting from cities within Nueces County.  

2. Permits dealing with beachfront construction will need to be obtained from the local 
governments administering those responsibilities; the cities of Corpus Christi or Port Aransas, 
Texas.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 2 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

II. DUNE PROTECTION.  
A. Adoption, Compliance, and Modification  

1. This order is adopted pursuant to the authority granted local governments under the Open  
Beaches Act, Chapter 61. Texas Natural Resources Code, the Dune Protection Act, Chapter 
63, Texas Natural Resources Code. Subchapter I of Chapter 16, Texas Water Code, and other 
statutes of general applicability.  

2. All persons, county officers, employees, and contractors shall comply with this order, subject to  
the penalties as described herein see Section X.  

3. Amendments to this order shall be effective only upon approval by the General Land Office.  
B. Areas Exempt  

1. This order applies to all private and public land within the county that lies seaward of the dune  
protection line except state or national parks, wildlife refuges, preserves, or similar state or 
federal areas exempted by the Texas Natural. Resources Code, as amended.  

2. Other than state or national parks, wildlife refuges, preserves, and similar areas, this order 
applies to land owned by state agencies, subject to the provisions of the Texas Natural 
Resources Code, Sec. 31.161et seq.  

C. Delegation of Authority  
1. The Commissioners  Court reserves the right to delegate any or all of the authorities granted  

unto it by Section 63 of the Texas Natural Resources Code regarding dune protection 
permitting to any municipality located within Nueces County and having as a portion of its 
boundaries portions of land within the dune protection zone, as defined herein.  

2. Any delegation of any or all authorities must meet the following guidelines:  
a. The delegation must take the form of a written agreement between the Commissioners  

Court and the City Council of the municipality involved.  
b. The delegation may be for any or all of the authorities granted to the Commissioners Court.  

c. The delegation shall specify which authorities of the Commissioners Court are to be 
delegated and the limitations and review thereof. Generally the authorities include, but are  
not limited to:  
(1) The setting of the location of the Dune Protection Line  
(2) The authority to issue permits, under this order,  
(3) requirements for reporting to the Commissioners Court.  
(4) the authority to adopt master planned developments, as defined herein  

d.   The delegation may not bind successive Commissioners Courts.  
e.   The delegation may not take effect until the following has occurred: 

   (1) The Commissioner of the General Land Office has approved the delegation as to form  
and content,  

(2) The municipality being delegated to must have received certification from the  
Commissioner of the General Land Office of a Dune Protection Plan incorporating the 
powers and authorities granted unto the municipality by the Commissioners Court. 

     (3) The Commissioners Court has approved the municipalities Dune Protection Plan.  
D. Dune Protection Line  

1. Location.  
The Commissioners Court establishes the following line as the dune protection line for the  
purpose of protecting critical dune areas within Nueces County and within those areas within 
Nueces County subject to the authority of this Commissioners’ Court:  

A LINE RUNNING PARALLEL TO THE BEACH 1000 FEET LANDWARD OF 
MEAN HIGH TIDE,EXCEPT IN THE AREA OF NORTH PADRE ISLAND 
WHERE THERE EXISTS A SEAWALL OR SEAWALLS AND BULKHEADS 
IN THAT AREA THE DUNE PROTECTION LINE SHALL FOLLOW THE 
EASTERN MOST PORTIONS OF THE BASE OF THE SEAWALL OR 
BULKHEADS IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO SAID SEAWALL. 

2. Map  

 



 

 3 

 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

a. The Commissioners Court shall create a map to represent the location of the Dune 
Protection Line.  

b. The map shall contain references to permanent monuments established by the Nueces  
County Engineer to allow fixed references to the location of the Dune Protection Line  

c. The map shall contain a minimum of two points on the line tied to the Texas State Plane  
Coordinate System.  

  d.    The map approved by the Nueces County Commissioners Court, as submitted by the  
Nueces County Engineer, is hereby incorporated, by reference, into this plan.  

3. Review  
a.   The Commissioners Court shall review the location of the dune protection line at least once  

every five years to determine whether the line is adequately located to achieve its stated 
purposes. In addition I the Commissioners Court shall review the adequacy of the location 
of the line within 90 days after a tropical storm or hurricane affects the portion of the coast 
lying within the jurisdiction of the County. The Commissioners Court may amend this order 
to adjust the line whenever necessary to achieve its stated purposes.  

b. Any amendments to the Dune Protection Line established by the Commissioners Court 
shall conform to the requirements stated herein Section II.D.2.  

4. Amendment  
Prior to acting on any amendment to this order which would modify the line, the Commissioners  
Court shall hold a public hearing to consider the modifications. Not less than one week nor 
more than three weeks before the date of the hearing, the Commissioners Court shall both 
publish notice of the hearing at least three times in the newspaper with the largest circulation 
in the county and notify the General Land Office in writing. The notice to the General Land 
Office shall include a written description of the line.  

    E.Building Set-back Line. 
The Commissioners Court establishes a building set-back line to accommodate shoreline retreat.  The 
line shall lie 350 feet landward of the line of vegetation, or at the dune protection line, whichever is 
further seaward. 

    F.E. Alteration of Dunes Prohibited Without Permit  
Unless the Commissioners Court properly issues a dune protection permit, as described  

herein, authorizing the conduct, no person shall damage, destroy, or remove a sand dune or a 
portion of a sand dune seaward of the dune protection line, or kill, destroy, or remove in any 
manner any vegetation growing on a sand dune seaward of the dune protection line.  

G.F. Exempt Activities  
The following activities are exempt from the requirement for a dune protection permit, but  
may nevertheless may require a beachfront construction certificate or a permit pursuant to  
other county, city, or other jurisdictional orders:  
1. exploration for and production of oil and gas and reasonable and necessary activities directly 

related to such exploration and production, including construction and maintenance of 
production and gathering facilities, pipelines, and other construction seaward of the dune 
protection line which serve wells located outside the dune protection line, provided that such 
facilities are located no farther than two miles from the well being served;  

2. grazing livestock and reasonable and necessary activities directly related to grazing; and 
3. recreational activities other than operation of a recreational vehicle.  
4. Beach Maintenance activities conducted by local governmental authorities between the 

vegetation line and the line of mean low tide, under the guidelines established in Section VI.J,  
of this order.  

5. Emergency response activities conducted under local governmental authority between the  
vegetation line and the dune protection line, when failure to carry out such activity will cause 
unreasonable hazard to the public or public facilities and infrastructure.  The Beach 
Management Advisory Committee shall submit to the Office of the Nueces County Judge a 
written report of the emergency activities undertaken within 30 days of the event.  In every 
case of such activity, reasonable efforts shall be made to avoid and minimize impacts to 
dunes and dune vegetation, and reasonable mitigation efforts may be required.  Notice shall 



 

 4 

be given by the authority declaring the emergency to the Nueces County Department of 
Public Works and General Land Office within 24 hours after the event requiring emergency 
activities.     

 



 

 5 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

       H G.  Master Planned Developments  
1.  In lieu of the permit process described herein, developers of large tracks of land may request  

adoption of a master planned development, as a separate order of the Commissioners Court 
and within the scope of this Dune Protection plan. This adoption may allow the negotiation of 
terms and conditions unique to the development in question.    
a. In any negotiation under this section the General Land Office and the             
municipality in which the proposed development is located shall be parties to 
all negotiations.  

          2.    "Master planned development” means a development for which approval is requested by  
submission of a comprehensive plan containing maps, drawings, narrative, tables, and other     
information about the proposed use of specific land and/or water including descriptions of uses 
and use intensities, building and/or site improvement locations and sizes, relationships 
between buildings and improvements, vehicular and pedestrian access and circulation 
systems, parking, utility systems, storm-water management and treatment systems, 
geography, geology, impact assessments, regulatory-approved checklist, and phasing. 
Information in the master plan may be conceptual or detailed depending on the status of its 
regulatory approval.  

3. At least 10 days prior to acting on a request for approval of a master planned development      
within the area subject to this order the County Judge shall send the plan to the General Land 
Office for review.  

4.   When acting on a request for approval of a master planned development, the Commissioners  
  Court shall consider:  

a.     the development’s potential effects on dunes, dune vegetation, and the applicant's proposal  
to mitigate for such effects throughout the construction;  

b. the contents of the plan; and  
c. whether any component of the development, such as installation of roads or utilities, or  

construction of structures seaward of· a dune protection line, will subsequently require a  
permit; and  

d. the allocation of responsibilities for complying with the terms of the master plan. This  
includes, but is not limited to construction and maintenance of mitigation, and liability for  

 violations of the terms of the master plan order.    
5. If the Commissioners Court determines that all development contemplated by the plan complies 

with all requirements of this order, a permit for the development may be issued.  
 6.  If the Commissioners Court determines that any development contemplated by the plan does 
not comply with the requirements of this order and for that reason can not be approved without an 
amendment to this order, the Commissioners Court shall not issue a permit, but may submit the 
plan to the General Land Office for consideration as an amendment to this order.  
7. The permit application shall follow the application process portions of this chapter.  

    I.H.Application Process.  
1. Request for Determination of Need for Dune Protection Permit Process  

a.   Potential applicants may submit descriptions of the proposed construction activity to the 
office of County Judge for a determination of whether a permit would be required for the activity. 
If the potential applicants seeks to establish that no permit is required, the applicant shall 
demonstrate that the proposed, construction will not adversely affect critical dune areas. The 
applicant shall, at a minimum, submit the following items for consideration: 

(1) a site map which shows the location of the proposed activity and the distance between 
the proposed construction activity and mean high tide, the vegetation line, and the dune 
protection line.  
(2)   photographs of the site  
(3)   a written statement which describes the topography of the site and includes a 
statement that no critical dunes areas exist in the area of the proposed construction 
activity.  

b. The County Judge shall send notice of any proposed determination that the construction 
activity does not require a permit to the General Land Office and to the Chair of the Beach  



 

 6 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
Management Advisory Committee for review at least ten(10) working days before the 

determination is made.  
                  c.  Upon making a determination, the County Judge shall notify the potential applicant whether                   
                        the proposed construction activity requires a permit. 
        2.    Initial Application  

Persons, firms, corporations, or partnerships having interest in land desiring to conduct activities  
specified in Section II.E shall submit an application for a Dune Protection Permit to the Office 
of County Judge of Nueces County.  

3. County Judge’s Process  
a. The County Judge shall review the application to determine that all components of the  

application have been received.  
b. The County Judge shall review the application to determine the proposed activities’  

compliance with this order.  
c. Upon initial determination of compliance the Judge shall forward the application to the  

Chairperson of the Beach Management Advisory Committee for review, consideration, 
public comment and recommendation by the Beach Management Advisory Committee.  

4. Committee Review  
a. The Chairperson of the Beach Management Advisory  Committee shall call a special  

meeting of the Beach Management Advisory Committee to conduct an on-site inspection 
and meet to consider the application. This meeting shall be held on the next regularly 
scheduled meeting date of the Beach Management Advisory Committee, provided that the 
meeting shall not be held sooner than 14 days of the receipt of the application by the  
Chairperson.  

b. The County Judge shall notify the planning department of any other local government  
having concurrent jurisdiction of the dates and times of hearing to consider this 
application,  

c. The Chairperson of the Beach Management Advisory Committee shall conduct a meeting of 
the committee to examine the application and provide advice to the Commissioners'  
Court.  

d. At the committee hearing the committee may consider information provided by:  
(1) The County Engineer;  
(2) Representatives of any local government having concurrent jurisdiction; 

(3) The applicant;  
(4) other resource persons; and 
(5) the public.  

e. Changes in the application  
(1) if the applicant proposes changes to the application during the committee meeting, the  

committee chair shall notify the Office of County Judge.  
(2) Additionally, the applicant shall, within 10 days of the committee meeting, submit to 
the County Judge a modified application, consistent with the applicant’s proposed 
changes. 
(3) The County Judge shall determine if additional Committee meetings should be called 
to consider the revised application. 
(4) The applicant shall be the sole binding proponent of amendments to any application 

under consideration,  
f. Within14 days of the hearing the committee shall forward to the Office of the County Judge a 

report of their findings. If the report is not received by the Office of County Judge within 
these time lines, the Judge may proceed in the process, as outlined herein. The report 
shall, at a minimum, report to the Office of County Judge and the Commissioners Court 
the committee’s opinion of the following items:  
(1) whether the proposed activity is a prohibited activity as defined in Section III.A.2, of this 
order (Prohibited Activities);  
(2) whether the proposed activity will materially weaken dunes or materially damage dune 

vegetation seaward of the dune protection line based on substantive findings under  



 

 7 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

Section III.A.3.a of this order (Material Weakening);  
(3) whether are practicable alternatives to the proposed activity and adverse effects can  

be avoided;  
(4) whether the applicant's mitigation plan will adequately minimize, mitigate, and/or  

compensate for any unavoidable adverse effects;  
(5) whether the proposed activity complies with all applicable requirements of this order.  

5. General Land Office Review  
Upon receipt of the Committee report the County Judge shall immediately forward to the  
Commissioner of the General Land Office the following information:  

a. The final application, as the Commissioners Court will consider it;  
                b. A statement of opinion that the proposed activity is, or is not, consistent with the 

requirements of the Nueces County Beach Management Plan.  
c. If available, a copy of the most recent flood insurance rate map for the area within the  

application,  
d. If available, the date and time that the Commissioners Court will meet to consider the  

application. That date is to be no less than ten business days beyond the date the  
application is forwarded.  

e.    a request for timely comment on the application.  
6. Commissioners Court Process  

a. The County Judge shall request that the application be placed on the agenda for 
consideration by the Commissioners Court: 
(1) For large-scale construction activity, not less than thirty (30) working days after the 
application with all required contents has been received by the General Land Office; and 
(2) For all other proposed activity not less than ten (10) working days after the application 
with all required contents has been received by the General Land Office.   

b. The Commissioners Court shall review the application and make their determinations as  
specified in section IIl of this order,  

  J.I. Application Contents  
1. Definitions  

See Section XVI (Definitions) for definitions of large-scale and small-scale construction.     
2. Contents of Applications  

a. Large and Small-Scale Construction  
For all proposed construction (large and small-scale), applicants shall submit the following  
items and information:  
(1) the name, address, phone number, and if applicable, fax number of the applicant, and  

the name of the property owner if different from the applicant;  
(2) a complete legal description of the tract and a statement of its size in acres or square  

feet;  
(3) the number of proposed structures and whether the structures are amenities or  

habitable structures;  
(4) the number of parking spaces;  
(5) the approximate percentage of existing and finished open spaces (those areas  

completely free of structures);  
(6) the floor plan and elevation view of the structure proposed to be constructed or  

expanded;  
(7) the approximate length of the construction process;  
(8) a description (including location) of any existing or proposed walkways or dune  

                               walkovers on the tract; 

  



 

 8 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

          (9)       a grading and layout plan identifying all elevations (in reference to the National 
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration datum), existing contours of the 
project area (including 

                       the  location of dunes and swales), and proposed contours for the final grade;  
 (10)  photographs of the site which clearly show the current location of the line of  

vegetation and the existing dunes on the tract;  
 (11)       the effects of the proposed activity on the beach/dune system which cannot be  

avoided should the proposed activity be permitted;  
 (12)  if required a comprehensive mitigation plan which includes a detailed description  

of the methods which will be used to avoid, minimize, mitigate and/or compensate 
for any adverse effects on dunes or dune vegetation. Additional details of 
mitigation planning may be found in Section III.A.3. and Section IV of this order.  

(13)       an accurate map or plat of the site identifying:  
  (a) the site by its legal description including, where; applicable, the subdivision, block,  

and lot;  
  (b) the location of the property lines and a notation of the legal description of adjoining  

tracts;  
  (c) the location of the structures, the footprint or perimeter of the proposed construction  

on the tract;  
  (d) proposed roadways and driveways and proposed landscaping activities on the 
tract;  
  (e) the location of any seawalls or any other erosion response structures on the tract 

and on the properties immediately adjacent to the tract; and  
  (f) if known, the location and extent of any pre-existing human modifications on the  

tract.  
  (14)  for subdivision development, except for that authorized in an unexpired master- 
    planned development, a statement that the applicant or owner shall include  

the following notice on the plat:  “A dune protection permit is required for any 
construction activity on each lot seaward of the Dune Protection Line (1000 feet 
from the mean high tide line).” 

 (15)  a preliminary determination by the applicant as to whether the proposed  
construction complies with all aspects of the county's dune protection plan;  

 (16)  a preliminary determination by the applicant as to how the proposed beachfront  
construction complies with the local government's dune protection plan and the 
beach access plan provisions adopted by the local government with such authority 
relating to public beach ingress/egress, off-beach parking, and avoidance of 
reduction in the size of the public beach due to erosion including, but not limited to:  

    (a)  evidence of the applicant’s co-application to the local government with beachfront               
construction certification responsibility, as defined in Section 61 of the Texas Natural 
Resources Code, for the proposed project. 

   (17) the permit fees required by Section II.J of this order.  
b. Large-Scale Construction    

             For all proposed large-scale construction, applicants shall submit the following additional items 
and information:  

(1) if the tract is located in a subdivision and the applicant is the owner or developer of the 
subdivision, a certified copy of the recorded plat of the subdivision, or, if not a recorded 
subdivision, a copy of the preliminary plat of the subdivision as filed with the local 
government having jurisdiction over subdivision development of the site, such 
preliminary plat having been certified by a licensed surveyor, and a statement of the 
total area of the subdivision in acres or square feet;  

(2) in the case of multiple-unit dwellings, the number of units proposed;  
(3) alternatives to the proposed location of construction on the tract or to the proposed 

methods of construction which would cause fewer or no adverse effects on dunes and  

                                dune vegetation; and 
 

 



 

 9 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

                    (4) the proposed activities' impact on the natural drainage pattern of the site and the      
                         adjacent lots. 

c. For all proposed construction (large and small-scale), if applicants already have the 
following items and information, local governments shall require the following items and 
information to be submitted in addition to the other information required:  
(1) a copy of a blueprint of the proposed construction, such print to indicate detailed floor  

plans and structural layout of the proposed project;  
(2) a copy of a topographical survey of the site;  
(3) the most recent local historical erosion rate data (as determined by the University of 

Texas at Austin, Bureau of Economic Geology) and the activity's potential impact on  
coastal erosion; and  

(4) a copy of the FEMA “Elevation Certificate.”  
K J. Fees  

1.    The Commissioners Court hereby establishes reasonable fees for permits applied for.  
2. Permit fees are application fees and shall not be refunded except; 

a. If the applicant withdraws the application prior to review by the County Judge; or  
b. If the application is filed in error.  

3.   Permit fees collected are to be credited to the general operation funds of Nueces County.  
 L. K. Variances from Federal Requirements   

The County Judge shall inform the General Land Office and FEMA Region 6 before the 
County  
issues any variance from FEMA's regulations found in Volume 44 of the Code of Federal  
Regulations, Parts 59-77.   

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 10 

 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

IIl. DUNE PROTECTION PERMIT ACTIONS BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT.  
A. Issuance or Denial of Permit. 

1. Data considered  
To determine whether to issue or deny a permit the Commissioners Court shall review and 
consider:  
a.    the information in the permit application;  
b. the' recommendations and findings of the County Engineer;  
c. the proposed activity's consistency with this order;  
d. any other law relevant to dune protection and public beach use and access which affects 

the activity under review;  
e.    the report of the Beach Management Advisory Committee, 
f. the comments if received, of the, General Land Office, if received prior to the meeting of the 

Commissioners Court.  Thereafter, the permit may be issued or denied regardless of 
whether the General Land Office submits comment on the application. If the General Land 
Office comments on the application the receiving County authority shall forward copies of 
the   comments to the Beach Management Advisory Committee and the Commissioners 
Court;  

g. cumulative and indirect effects of the proposed construction on all dunes and dune 
vegetation seaward of a dune protection line;  

h. cumulative and indirect effects of other activities on dunes and dune vegetation located on 
the proposed construction site;  

i.   the pre-construction type, height, width, slope, volume, and continuity of the dunes, the pre-
construction condition of the dunes, the type of dune vegetation and percent of vegetative 
cover on the site;  

j. the local historical erosion rate as determined by the University of Texas at Austin, Bureau 
of Economic Geology, and whether the proposed construction may alter dunes and dune 
vegetation in a manner that may aggravate erosion;  

k. all practicable alternatives to the proposed activity, proposed site, or proposed methods of 
construction;  

l. the applicant’s mitigation plan for any unavoidable adverse effects on dunes and dune     
vegetation and the effectiveness, feasibility, and desirability of any proposed dune 
reconstruction and re-vegetation;  

m.   the impacts on the natural drainage patterns of the site and adjacent property;  

n. any significant environmental features of the potentially affected dunes and dune 
vegetation such as their value and function as floral or faunal habitat or any other benefits 
the dunes and dune vegetation provide to other natural resources;  

o. wind and storm patterns including a history of washover patterns;  
p. location of the site on the flood insurance rate map;  
q.    success rates of dune stabilization projects in the area; and  
r.  any other information the Commissioners’ Court considers useful, including resource 

information     made available to it by federal and state natural resource entities.  
2. Permits prohibited  

The Commissioners’ Court shall not issue a permit that is:  
a. inconsistent with this order or is  

(1) inconsistent with the General Land Office rules for Management of the Beach/Dune 
System (31 TEXAS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. Sec. 15.1 - 15.10), 

(2)  inconsistent with the Open Beaches Act (Chapter 61. Texas Natural Resources 
Code).  
(3) inconsistent with the Dune Protection Act (Chapter 631 Texas Natural Resources 
Code), or  

 
 

 



 

 11 

5. 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 
  
(4) inconsistent with any other state, local, and federal laws related to the requirements of  

the Dune Protection Act and the Open Beaches Act.  
(5) the requirements of these listed regulations or laws are incorporated into this order by  

reference.  
b. activities that are likely to result in the temporary or permanent removal of sand from the  

portion of the beach/dune system located on or adjacent to the construction site, including: 
 (1) moving sand to a location landward of the dune protection line; and  
 (2) temporarily or permanently moving sand off the site, except for purposes of permitted 

mitigation, compensation, or an approved dune restoration or beach nourishment 
project, and the project does not cause any adverse effects on the sediment budget;  

 (3) depositing sand, soil sediment, or dredged spoil which contains any of the toxic 
materials listed in Volume 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 302.4, in 
concentrations which are harmful to people, flora, and fauna as determined by 
applicable, relevant and appropriate requirements for toxicity standards established by 
the local, state, and federal governments;  

(4)   creating dredged spoil disposal sites such as levees and weirs, without the appropriate  
local, state, and federal permits;  

c. constructing or operating industrial facilities not in full compliance with all relevant laws and  
permitting requirements prior to the effective date of this order;  

d.    operating recreational vehicles;  
e.   mining dunes;  
f.    detonating bombs or explosives;    
g.   constructing concrete slabs or other impervious surfaces within 200 feet landward of the line  
     of vegetation except for such a surface that  

(1) supports and does not extend beyond the perimeter of a habitable structure elevated 
on pilings, provided no walls are erected that prohibit the natural transfer of sand, or  
(2) do not exceed 5% of the footprint of the permitted habitable structure it serves;  

h.  depositing trash, waste, or debris including inert materials such as concrete, stone, and 
bricks that are not part of the permitted on-site construction;  

i. constructing cisterns, septic tanks, and septic fields seaward of any structure serviced by  
the cisterns, septic tanks, and septic fields; and  

3. Required Findings  
The Commissioners Court may issue a permit only if it finds as fact, after a full investigation,  
that the particular conduct proposed will not;  
a. materially weaken any dune or materially damage dune vegetation or reduce the 

effectiveness of any dune as a means of protection against erosion and high wind and 
water. To find that there will be no such material weakening or damage, the 
Commissioners Court must find that:  
(1) the activity will not result in the potential for increased flood damage to the proposed  

construction site or adjacent property;  
(2) the activity will not result in runoff or drainage patterns that aggravate erosion on or off  

the site;  
(3) the activity will not result in significant changes to the natural permeability of a dune or  

its ability to transmit rainwater to the water table;  
(4) the activity win not disturb unique flora or fauna or result in adverse effects on dune  

complexes or dune vegetation; and  
(5) the activity will not significantly increase the potential for washovers or blowouts to  

occur.  
b.   the proposed activity is not a prohibited activity as defined in  Section III.A.2 of this Plan  
(Permits Prohibited);  

 
 
 

 



 

 12 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

c. there are no practicable alternatives to the proposed activity that would result in less  
adverse effects to critical dune areas.  

d. the applicant's mitigation plan will adequately minimize, mitigate, and/or compensate for any  
unavoidable other adverse effects; and  

e.    the proposed activity compiles with any applicable requirements of this order.  
4. Dune Inventory and Programs for Mitigation Activities  

a. Nueces County, in coordination with the General Land Office and the University of Texas 
at Austin, Bureau of Economic Geology, may conduct an inventory of the dune conditions 
within its jurisdiction and may identify sites and locations for dune restoration and repair for 
off-site mitigation. This inventory may be coordinated with Kleberg County as necessary to 
include adjacent dune complexes.  

b. Nueces County and locally affected public entities, may evaluate the potential for 
establishing a vegetation reserve program for managing off-site, in-kind mitigation.  
(1)  The establishment or creation of such a reserve shall require the specific approval of 

the General Land Office prior to implementation.  
(2)  This section shall not be construed to establish such a reserve, rather to authorize the 

planning and pre-authorization developmental work on such a reserve.  
B. Administrative Record  

1. The County Engineer shall compile and maintain an administrative record which demonstrates  
the basis for each final decision regarding issuance or denial of a permit. The administrative 
record shall include copies of the following:  
a.   all materials received from the applicant as part of or regarding the permit application;  
b. the transcripts, if any, or the minutes and/or tape of the Commissioners’ Court meeting 

during which a final decision regarding the permit was made: and  
c.   all comments received regarding the permit.  

2. The County Engineer shall keep the administrative record for three years from the date of a 
final decision on a permit.  The County Judge shall send to the General Land Office upon 
request by the agency, a copy of those portions of the administrative record that were not 
originally sent to those agencies for review and comment.  The County Judge shall provide to 
the permittee, upon request, copies of any materials in the administrative record regarding the 
permit not submitted to the County Judge by the permittee  in the application.  

C. Terms and Renewal of Permits  
1. Permits shall be valid for three years from the date of issuance.  
2. The Commissioners Court may renew a permit for a period not exceeding 90 days if the activity 

as proposed in the application for renewal complies with this order and the permittee 
supplements the original application material with addition information indicating any changes 
to the activity or information. The Commissioners Court shall issue only two renewals for each 
permit.  Thereafter, the permittee must apply for a new permit.  

3. If the proposed construction is changed in any manner which causes or increases adverse 
effects on dunes, dune vegetation, or public beach use and access, the permittee shall not be 
eligible for a renewal but must apply for a new permit.  
  

 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 13 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

  
     D.  Compliance Monitoring and Certification.  

           1.  The provisions of the dune protection permit shall be met.  The dune protection permit  
shall state conditions of compliance consistent with those approved by the  
Commissioners Court.  These conditions may be in addition to those stated in the dune  
permit application. 
2.  Upon receipt of a dune protection permit , the permittee shall notify the  
County of the planned schedule for construction.  The County reserves the right to 
access property to inspect and monitor the permitted activity during construction and until 
expiration of the dune protection permit or issuance of a letter of acceptance under 
paragraph (3) below, whichever is first. The County will notify the permittee in writing of 
any concerns during construction, for corrective action and remedy on the part of the 
permittee. 
3.  The Commissioners Court may require a permittee to pay for County inspection and  
monitoring of any permitted activity at any time as a condition in the letter of compliance, 
as a condition of continued authorization of the activity, or as a condition of certification.   
The Commissioners Court or its designated representative will set a reasonable fee for 
such inspection and monitoring.  The Commissioners Court may also require a permittee 
to conduct or pay for a monitoring program to study the success of authorized dune 
mitigation or compensation efforts.  If at any time the Commissioners Court finds that the 
activity is not consistent with the conditions of the permit, the Commissioners Court may 
order the activity to cease until a plan for compliance is agreed upon.  
4.  Within thirty (30) days of completion of large-scale projects and construction of 
habitable structures, the permittee will submit to the County Engineer an affidavit signed 
and sealed by the permittee’s engineer, architect or geologist licensed in the State of 
Texas attesting that the provisions of the dune protection permit, including dune 
mitigation and/or compensation, have been met, and that the permitted work has been 
completed.  The County will then verify that the provisions have been met and the County 
Engineer will send a letter of acceptance or rejection of the attestation to the permittee 
with copies to the Texas General Land Office and to the City of jurisdiction with 
construction permitting authority.   

            5.The Commissioners Court  may, or at the request of the General Land Office shall,  
  require a permittee to conduct or pay for a monitoring program to study the effects on the  
  public beach of the permittee's coastal and shore protection project, and shall require the  
  permittee to notify the General Land Office and the County Engineer of any discernible  
  change in the erosion rate caused by the project.  

E.  Termination of Permits.  
1.The Commissioners Court may void a permit if:  

a. The Court finds that a permittee has failed to comply with any requirement of the permit or 
this Plan. 
b.  The Court finds the permit is inconsistent with the beach dune rules adopted by the General  

Land Office (31 TAC, 15.1-15.10), as amended, or  
c. a material change occurs after the permit is issued; or  
 d. a permittee fails to disclose any material fact in the application.  
e. "Material change" includes human or natural conditions which have adversely affected 
 dunes, dune vegetation, or beach access and use that either did not exist at the time of 
 the original application, or were not considered by the Commissioners Court in making the 
 permitting decision because the permittee did not provide information regarding the site 
 condition in the original application.  

2.  A permit automatically terminates if construction comes to lie within the boundaries of the public 
beach by artificial means or by natural causes.  
 
 
 
 



 

 14 

 
 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
F. Beach Nourishment Standards  

The Commissioners Court shall not authorize a beach nourishment project unless it finds and  
the project sponsor demonstrates that:  
a.   the project is consistent with all applicable requirements of this order;  
b. the sediment to be used is effective grain size, mineralogy, and quality or is the same as  

the existing beach material;  
c. the proposed nourishment material does not contain any toxic materials listed in Volume 

40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 302.4, in concentrations which are harmful to 
people, flora, and fauna as determined by applicable, relevant, and appropriate 
requirements for toxicity standards  established by the local, state, and federal 
governments;  

d. there will be no adverse environmental effects on the property surrounding the area from 
which the sediment will be taken or on the site of the proposed nourishment;  

e.    the removal of sediment will not have any adverse impacts on flora and fauna; and  
G. Dune Walkover Standards  

The Commissioners Court shall not authorize construction of dune walkovers or other beach  
 access mechanisms unless it finds and the project sponsor demonstrates that the following  
requirements are met.  
a. The walkover is restricted, to the greatest extent possible, to the most landward point of the  

public beach.  
b. The walkover is constructed and located in a manner that will not interfere with or 

otherwise  
restrict public use of the beach at normal high tides.  

c. Permittee shall relocate walkovers to follow any landward migration of the public beach or 
seaward migration of dunes using the following procedures and standards.  

(1) After a, major storm or any other event causing significant landward migration of 
            the landward boundary of the public beach, permittee shall shorten any dune 

walkovers encroaching on the public beach to the appropriate length for 
removal  of the encroachment. This assessment must be   coordinated with 
the local government having Beach Access certification authority for the 
location where the walkover is located.  

       (2)  In cases where the migration of the landward boundary of the public beach 
occurs slowly over a period of time or where a dune walkover needs to be 
lengthened because of the seaward migration of dunes, the permittee shall 
apply for a permit authorizing the modification of the structure.  

H. Special Requirements for Eroding Areas.  
1. "Eroding areas" are portions of the shoreline experiencing an historical erosion rate of greater 

than two feet per year based on published data of the University of Texas at Austin, Bureau of 
Economic Geology.  

2. In addition to the other requirements of this order, in eroding areas, permittee shall within the 
area landward of the line of vegetation to a distance of 200 feet:  

a. elevate all structures on pilings in accordance with FEMA minimum standards or above the   
natural elevation (whichever is greater);  

b. design structures located on property within a distance equal to sixty times the erosion rate 
for the area in question from the public beach so that they can be relocated;  

c. not pave or alter the ground below the lowest habitable floor, except stabilization of 
driveways;  

3. If there is any conflict between the requirements of this subsection and the requirements of any 
other provision of this order, this subsection controls.  

 
 



 

 15 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
I. General Erosion and Flood Protection Requirements.  

1. Permittee,  shall:  
a. locate all construction as far landward as is practicable;  
b. not engage in any construction which may aggravate erosion;  
c. not construct any new erosion response structure, except a retaining wall located greater 

than 200 feet landward of the line of vegetation; or except a special structure, as 
authorized below in Section III.J. of this order.  

d. not maintain or repair existing erosion response structure located on the public beach;  
e. not enlarge or improve an existing erosion response structure located less than 200 feet 

landward of the line of vegetation;  
f. not maintain or repair an existing erosion response structure located less than 200 feet 

landward of the Iine of vegetation that is more than 50% damaged, except:  
(1) when failure to repair the· damaged structure win cause unreasonable hazard  to a 
public building, public road, public water supply, public sewer system, or other public 
facility immediately landward of the structure; or  
(2) when failure to repair the damaged structure will cause unreasonable flood hazard to 

habitable structures because adjacent erosion response structures will channel flood 
water to the habitable structure;  

g. not engage in construction that does not comply with FEMA’s  regulations governing 
construction in flood hazard areas; and  

h. design construction so as to minimize impacts on natural hydrology. Construction shall not 
cause erosion to adjacent properties, critical dune areas, or the public beach. 

i. Locate all structures landward of the building set-back line to the maximum extent 
practicable.   

j. i. Locate residential or commercial structures permitted after May, 2000, at least 350 feet 
landward from the vegetation line unless no practicable development alternatives are 
possible. ; and 

k. j. restrict development permitted after May, 2000, in the area between 350 and 200 feet 
landward of the vegetation line to recreational amenities such as pools and picnic areas.  
In any case, applicants must demonstrate that every attempt has been made to minimize 
use of impervious surfaces in this zone.  

l. Structures seaward of the building set-back line that are damaged more than 50% or 
destroyed shall be subject to the conditions in this section before any repairs or 
reconstruction may be conducted. 

m. Where the Commissioners Court  allows an exemption from the prohibition for building 
seaward of the building set-back line, it shall require the conditions of construction as 
described in Section VIII Appendix I (A)(2). 

J. Special Projects  
1. Nothing in this plan shall prohibit the Commissioners Court from issuing a valid Dune Protection 
- Permit, at its discretion, for community benefit projects, permitted by other agencies, including, 
but not limited to, water exchange passes, beach renourishment projects, recreational structures, 
or other projects in the public interest.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 



 

 16 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

IV. DUNE RECONSTRUCTION  
A. Guidelines for Improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Sand Dunes in Nueces County  

1. Generally  
a. Sand dunes being rebuilt or replaced shall not be weaker than original dunes.  
b. nothing contained herein shall serve to alter the location of the line of vegetation, as 

defined herein, by non-natural, or humanly induced means; including but not limited to 
plantings, irrigation, fertilization, fencing, or placement of materials or vegetation designed 
to, or which will have the effect of creating or altering a line of vegetation, except as 
otherwise provided for herein  

c. these guidelines are intended to provide a structure for the improvement or rebuilding of  
existing dune fields, not to permit the construction of dune fields or vegetation where none 
had previously existed.  

d. This process shall not authorize the removal, destruction, material weakening, alteration of  
existing vegetation or other actions on existing dunes.  

e.    nothing contained herein shall authorize or permit activities or actions which in any manor 
damage dunes or dune vegetation.  

f. Any authorization contained herein is subject to the rules, orders, ordinances, or policies 
adopted by other local governments within Nueces County exercising their authority under 
Section 61 & 63 of the Texas Natural Resources Code  

2. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this order, the Commissioners Court shall not 
authorize restoration of dunes on a public beach unless it finds and the project sponsor 
demonstrates that the following requirements are met.  
a.    Restored dunes:  

(1) shall extend no more than 20 feet seaward of the line of vegetation and shall follow the  
natural migration of the line of vegetation; and  

(2) shall not restrict or interfere with public use of the beach at normal high tide.  
b. Restored dunes may be located farther seaward than 20 feet of the line of vegetation only  

upon:  
 (1) an affirmative demonstration by the sponsor that substantial dunes would likely form  

farther seaward naturally; and  
(2) prior written approval of the General Land Office.  

c. All restored dunes shall be continuous with any surrounding naturally formed dunes; shall 
approximate the natural position, contour, volume, elevation, vegetative cover, and 
sediment content of any naturally formed dunes in the proposed dune restoration area; 
and shall be planted with indigenous vegetation that will achieve the same protective 
capability as the surrounding natural dunes.  

d. The following  methods or materials may be used to restore dunes:  
(1) piles of sand having similar grain size and mineralogy as the surrounding beach; 
(2) temporary sand fence so conforming to General Land Office guidelines;  
(3) organic bushy materials such as used Christmas trees or seaweed; and  
(4) sand obtained by scraping accretion beaches only if the scraping is approved by the 

local government and the project is monitored to determine any changes that may 
increase erosion of the public beach.  

e. The following methods or materials shall not be used to restore dunes: 
(1) hard or engineered structures;  
(2) materials such as bulkheads rip-rap, concrete, or asphalt rubble, building construction  

materials, and any non-biodegradable items;  
(3) fine, clayey, or silty sediments;  
(4) sediments containing the toxic materials listed in Volume 40 of the Code of Federal 

Regulations, Part 302.4 in concentrations which are harmful to people. flora, and 
fauna  

 
 



 

 17 

 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

as determined by applicable, relevant, and appropriate requirements for toxicity 
standards established by the local, state, and federal governments.  

f. Activities affecting restored dunes shall be subject to the requirements of this order.  

Permittee shall not construct or maintain private structures on restored dunes, except for 
dune walkovers or similar access ways meeting the requirements of this order.  

3. All applications or proposals for reconstructing dunes on the public beach shall be forwarded to  
the General Land Office at least 10 working days for small-scale construction or 30 working 
days for large-scale construction prior to the decision on the application.  

B. Permit for Improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Dunes in Nueces County  
1. When Required  

a. When a landowner, or a person, firm, partnership, or corporation, seeks to construct, alter, 
or otherwise take actions designed specifically to increase the heights, width, or volume of 
a dune, or seeks to take actions designed to place or increase the amount of vegetation on 
a dune within Nueces County seaward of the Dune Protection Line the proponent shall 
comply with this section.  

2. General Dune Protection Permit Issued  
a. The Nueces County Commissioners Court hereby issues a dune protection permit under 

the authority of this plan. The purpose of this permit is to expedite the improvement, 
rebuilding, or repair of sand dunes within Nueces County.  

b. This permit authorizes the County Engineer to issue “letters of compliance” with this permit 
to authorize conduct within the dune protection zone upon the finding by the County 
Engineer that the proposed activity is in compliance with this chapter of this plan.  

c. Authorization for work related to the improvement, rebuilding, or repair of sand dunes 
under this permit shall consist of a letter of compliance issued by the Nueces County 
Engineer. The Commissioner may review and comment upon the letter of compliance 
before its issuance, as provided for in this plan.  

d.   An application for a letter of compliance to be issued shall be addressed to:  

The Nueces County Engineer 
901 Leopard Street  

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401  
e. Application shall be made in the form of a letter describing the proposed project. The letter  

of application shall contain a vicinity and location map with subdivision, block, and lot 
numbers indicated thereon. Drawings showing the dimensions of the proposed dune -
building project and a brief description of the materials and methods to be used shall be 
included. The application shall clearly indicate the location of the existing vegetation line 
and the proposed activity in relation to the existing vegetation line. The application shall 
include all fees required by Section II.J of this order.  

f. The placement of trees, brush or seaweed at the toe of existing dunes by Nueces County 
shall not require a letter of compliance or permit.  

g. The County Engineer shall forward a copy of the entire application for a letter of 
compliance to the Commissioner of the General Land Office and Attorney General for 
comment and review. The County Engineer shall consider the comments of the 
Commissioner in the issuance of a letter of compliance.  If the Commissioner does not 
provide written exception to application within ten business days of the receipt of the 
application by the Commissioner the County Engineer may proceed as authorized under 
this plan.  

h. Conditions of Permit  
(1) All activities identified and authorized under this permit through a letter of compliance, 

shall be consistent with the terms and conditions of the letter, the Texas Natural 
Resources Code, all other applicable laws and regulations. The undertaking of any 
activities not specifically identified and authorized by the letter of compliance shall 
constitute

 
 



 

 18 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

a violation of the terms and conditions of the letter and may result in the modification, suspension, 
Or revocation of the letter in part or in whole, or may result in prosecution as authorized elsewhere 
herein.  

(2) This permit, and the letters of compliance that may be issued under this permit, are 
subject to the provisions of Section IV of this plan, known as guidelines for improving. 
rebuilding, or repairing sand dunes in Nueces County.  

(3) No work shall be undertaken until the applicant receives written authorization from the 
County Engineer in the form of a letter of compliance.  

 (4) Each letter of compliance issued under this permit will have plans and drawings, provided 
by the applicant, attached thereto which will specify the approved work. The work 
performed under the letter of compliance must conform to the plans and drawings. The 
failure to conform work performed shall constitute work performed without a permit and 
may result in prosecution as authorized elsewhere herein.  

(5)  AII work approved under this permit must be completed within one year from the date on 
which the letter of compliance is issued.  

(6) The area of the proposed work will be staked so that an on-site inspection may be made 
by the County Engineer, a representative of the General Land Office, or other interested  
parties.  

(7) The holder of a letter of compliance must notify the County Engineer of project  
completion, in writing, within ten (10) days after project completion. The County Engineer 
will then notify the Commissioner.  

 (8)  No attempt shall be made by the holder of a letter of compliance to prevent the full and 
free use of the public beach as guaranteed by the Texas Open Beaches Act.  

(9) The holder of a letter of compliance who fails to complete the authorized work before the 
expiration of the letter shall, without expense to Nueces County or the State of Texas 
and in such time and manner as the Commissioners Court or its representative may 
direct, restore the area to its former conditions. If the holder of a letter of compliance fails 
to comply with the directive of the Commissioners Court, or its representative, the county 
may restore the dune area to its former condition, by contract or otherwise, and recover 
the cost of the restoration from the holder of the letter of compliance or the owner of the 
land affected.  

C. Guidelines for improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Sand Dunes in Nueces County  
1. Mechanical means of improving, rebuilding, or repairing sand dunes.  

a. Materials.  
(1) Standard wood- slat or plastic sand fencing, not to exceed 4 feet in height measured  

from the ground surface after installation, may be used to construct new sand dunes or to 
reconstruct damaged sand dunes.  

(2) Trees, brush, or seaweed, not to exceed 6 feet in height measured from the ground  
surface are considered suitable material for sand dune building.  

(3) Inorganic debris, such as vehicle bodies, concrete wire, tires, etc., is not acceptable  
material for sand dune building.  

(4) Sand may be imported to reduce dune building time. Importing of sand must be done in 
accordance with Chapter 61.211- 227 of the Texas Natural Resources Code and other 
applicable federal, state, and local laws. Sand contaminated with oil may be used to 
build dunes only with the approval of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
and the Texas General Land Office.  

b. Placement of dune building materials.  
(1) In breach, embayment, or blowout areas.  

(a) Dune-building structures shall be placed parallel to the gulf shoreline.  
(b) Dune building structures shall not exceed 100 feet in length without a 35-foot break  
 
 

 



 

 19 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

to prevent entrapment of storm water in the trough between the land and gulf.  

(c) If the width of the breach, embayment, or blowout is less than 100 feet, the length     

     of the dune-building structure shall not exceed two-thirds of the width of the area.  

    (d) Dune-building structures shall be placed first at the landward point of the breach,  
 embayment, or blowout that is farthest from the gulf shoreline.  
     (e) Multiple tiers dune-building structures may be used in these areas to increase  

  sand entrapment and raise ground elevations.  Breaks in the multiple tiers shall be  
offset to facilitate sand entrapment.  

   (f) No dune-building structure shall extend gulfward of the existing dune line on either     
       side of breach, embayment, or blowout.  

(2) For repairing damaged sand dune frontal areas.  
(a)   Dune-building structures for repairing damaged sand dune frontal areas shall be  
    placed parallel to the gulf shoreline.  The length of these structures shall conform  

to guidelines described above.  
  (b) Dune-building structures shall be placed no more than 20 feet seaward of the  

  landward boundary of the public beach.  
  (c) The second tier of dune-building structures should be placed on the back slope of  

 the dune created by the first tier to increase dune height and fill any trough which 
may be present between the existing dune and the newly created dune.  

(3) In washover areas.  
(a)  Dune-building structures shall not be erected in washover areas except adjacent to  

the toe of existing dunes.  Washover areas in Nueces County include, but may not 
be limited to, Packery Channel, Newport Pass, Corpus Christi Pass, and Fish Pass.  

(b) Erection of dune-building structures adjacent to the toe of existing dunes in washover 
areas shall follow the guidelines for repairing damaged sand dune frontal areas 
described in the sections above. The dune building structures should be placed 
parallel to existing dunes bordering the wash over area instead of parallel to  
the gulf shoreline.  

2. Vegetative means of improving, rebuilding, or repairing sand dunes.  
a. The placement and extent of planted areas shall conform to the guidelines established for 

mechanical means of improving, rebuilding, or repairing sand dunes in sections above.  
b. Appropriate native vegetation shall be used for dune restoration and repair. The vegetation 

shall derive from a nursery or from an approved native vegetation area with high density  
vegetation.  

c. Success of vegetative means of improving, rebuilding, or repairing sand dunes may be  
promoted by mulching, watering, using biodegradable netting, or fertilizing.  

d.    Sand dunes may be mechanically built and then vegetated to reduce dune building time. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 20 

 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

V. NUECES COUNTY BEACH MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE  
A. Policy  

1. It is the policy of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County that the Beach Management Plan  
will continue to undergo review, modification, and amendment to meet the changing 
requirements of the Texas Coastal Zone, the citizens of Nueces County, and other interests.  

2. It is the policy of the Commissioners Court that the Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
and its subsequent modifications should be developed, modified, and amended with the  
maximum possible citizen input.  

3. It is the policy of the Commissioners Court that there should be established standing working 
committee to advise the Commissioners Court on matters relating to the Beach Management  
Plan.  

B. Establishment of Beach Management Advisory Committee  
The Commissioners Court hereby establishes the Beach Management Advisory Committee. The 
Beach Management Advisory Committee shall serve as an advisory body to the Commissioners 
Court, on matters within the scope of this order. Nothing contained herein shall limit the authority of 
the Commissioners Court to establish other standing or ad hoc committees, subcommittees, or 
task forces as may be needed from time to time.  

C. Beach Management Advisory Committee  
The Beach Management Advisory Committee shall be composed of six to ten members and a  
chairperson appointed by the Commissioners Court.  

It is the duty of the Beach Management Advisory Committee to:  
(1) Make, or review, all recommendations to the Commissioners Court for modifications or 

amendments to the Nueces County Beach Management Plan.  
(2) Review and recommend to the Commissioners Court actions on all Dune Protection  

Permits.  
(3) Make recommendations on issues regarding coastal management.  

D. Committee Meetings  
It is hereby ordered that all meetings called or conducted under this chapter shall comply with  
the Texas Open Meetings Act, as amended.  

E. Bylaws  
The committee shall establish and operate according to bylaws, which shall include standards  
of ethical conduct. The bylaws shall be capable of amendment by the committee.  

F. Funding 
Committee members shall serve without compensation by the Commissioners Court. The  

Nueces County Parks Department shall bear the expenses of the committee. The 
Commissioners Court must give prior approval for the reimbursement of expenses incurred by 
individual committee members in fulfilling their official duties.  Reimbursement shall be at  
standard county rates and in accordance with established county policies.  

G. Annual Report  
The Beach Management Advisory Committee shall provide the Commissioners Court with an 
annual report of activities.  

 

  
 

 



 

 21 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

VI. MANAGEMENTOF THE PUBLIC BEACH  
A. General Access Standards  

1. Recognition of other Authorities  
a. The Commissioners Court specifically  recognizes that the entire barrier islands within  

Nueces County lay either within the City limits of Corpus Christi or Port Aransas, or within  
the extraterritorial jurisdiction of said cities.  

b. The Commissioners Court recognizes that it is the intent of each of those cities to exercise  

The authority granted under Section 61.015 (a), Texas Natural Resources Code and as 
such the Commissioners Court does not seek to adopt a “Beach Access Plan", as defined 
by Section 61.015(a), Texas Natural Resources Code.  

c. Any change in proposed or existing access roads currently maintained by Nueces County 
will comply with the Beach Access Plan adopted by the city in which jurisdiction the road 
lies.  

d. All portions of this order which may be co-regulated by these city are specifically adopted  
with such co-regulation acknowledged.  

                     e.   The Commissioners Court will comply with all relevant portions of Beach Access Plans  
adopted the referenced cities, upon the approval of said plan by the Texas General Land 
Commissioner.  

2. Public Beach Use Standards  
The Commissioners Court shall comply with the following standards when authorizing activities  
affecting or relating to public beach access and use, subject to the approved beach access 
plan adopted by local governments with jurisdiction over the affected areas.  
a. Parking areas on or adjacent to the beach shall accommodate one car for each 15 linear  

feet of beach, subject to the limitations expressed herein.  
b. Where vehicles are permitted operation, vehicular access ways should be provided at no  

less than one for every two miles of Gulf beach.  
c. Where vehicles are prohibited from driving on and along the beach, access ways providing  

both ingress and egress shall be no farther apart than 1/2 mile.  
d. Signs shall be posted which conspicuously explain the nature and extent of vehicular  

controls, parking areas, and access points.  
B. Designation of Access Ways, Parking Areas, and Beaches Closed to Motor Vehicles 

1. The following areas, within Nueces County shall be maintained as public   
vehicular access ways to and from the public beach, subject to the terms of approved plans 
adopted by the cities with appropriate jurisdiction: 

Public Gulf beach Access Road # 1  
Public Gulf beach Access Road # 1a 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #2 
Mustang Island State Park Entrance Road (located within Mustang Island State Park) 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #3(located within Mustang Island State Park) 
Newport Beach Access Road 
Zahn Road 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #3a (a temporarily located easement, subject to relocation 
by landowner) 
Whitecap Boulevard 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #4 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #5 
The Main Entrance Road to Padre Balli Park 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #6 

2. The following areas shall be maintained as public pedestrian access ways to and from the 
public beach:  

The Public Beach to the north and south of the Padre Island Seawall  
3. The following areas shall be maintained as public beach access parking areas:  

All Gulf beaches within Nueces County I outside of the city limits of the  



 

 22 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

City of Corpus Christi and the City of Port Aransas, except portions of the beach restricted from 
parking as pedestrian-only areas. Such areas shall provide immediately adjacent on-beach parking 
sufficient to accommodate a minimum of one passenger motor vehicle per 15 linear feet of beach.  
4. Provisions facilitating access to the beach for disabled persons shall be maintained at each of 

the above areas as needed to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  
5. The following, areas of the public beach are closed to vehicles:  

a. Only those portions of beach identified by the Commissioners
'
 Court as “safety areas.”  Such 

"safety areas” shall take the form of semi-circular separated areas rising landward from the 
mean low tide line. These areas shall be separated from the main traveled roadway by 
poles, bollards, or other such markings and shall be designed so as not to reduce traffic 
flow landward of such areas and shall, at a minimum, provide one standard passenger 
motor vehicle parking space for every 15 linear feet of beach affected. Additionally, the 
Commissioners

'
 Court, elsewhere in this order, has restricted the movement, or parking of 

motor vehicles within 50 feet of the water’s edge or within 10 feet of any dune along the 
public beach.  These portions of the public beach are open to public access but are closed 
to motor vehicles or vehicles.  

b.    any portion of public beach main traveled roadway, as defined in this order, when the main  
 traveled roadway shall be less than twenty five (25) feet in width. Such closure shall only be 

authorized for the period of time when the width remains less than the prescribed standard. 
During period of closures authorized under this section, the Court shall view these closures 
as temporary in nature and shall not provide additional off beach parking as defined herein.  

c. Any additional closures proposed by the Commissioners Court shall be completed only after  
approval from the city with appropriate jurisdiction and the General Land Office.  

C.  Abandonments of Public Access or Parking Areas Prohibited.  
The County shall not abandon, relinquish, or convey any right, title, easement, right-of-way,  

street, path, or other interest that provides existing or potential beach access or parking area, 
unless an equivalent or better beach access or parking area is first provided consistent with this 
order.  

D. Interfering with Access Prohibited 
1.  No person shall create, erect, construct or maintain any obstruction, barrier, or restraint on or  

within a public beach or public access way to and from the beach, that will interfere with the 
free and unrestricted right of the public to use any public beach. 

2. No person shall display or cause to be displayed on or adjacent to any public beach any sign,              
marker, or warning, or make or cause to be made any written or oral communication or other 
representation that the public beach, or a public access way to and from the public beach, is 
private property not subject to use by the public.  This provision does not prohibit signs or other 
written or oral communications that areas landward of the line of vegetation and access ways 
thereon, other than public access ways, are private property.  

E. Beach Closures  
1. Public Necessity  

The Commissioners Court may by order close areas of the public beach in cases of public  
necessity: “Public necessity” shall be limited to environmental emergencies, public health and 
safety emergencies, and governmental entities' performance of governmental functions whose  
importance justifies the restriction of public access. The Commissioners Court shall limit the 
closure to the smallest possible area and the shortest possible time necessary.  

2. Authority of Peace Officer  
This order does not restrict the ability of any peace officer to protect safety or property by  
exercising powers or carrying out duties conferred on the officer under generally applicable 
law.  

F. Prohibition against littering  
 
 

 



 

 23 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

1. Authority  
The Commissioners Court has the authority to define and prohibit littering as provided for in  
Subchapter D of Section 61 of the Texas Natural Resources Code (61.122 {a}).  

2. It shall be an offense for any person to litter, or cause to be littered, any beach in Nueces  
County, Texas.  

3. This section shall not apply to persons acting under the authority of a letter of compliance with  
the requirements of Section  IV of this plan (Dune Reconstruction) as issued under the authority 
of Section IV, Dune Reconstruction, of this plan.  

4. It shall be an offense for any person to violate any portion of this section of this order and upon  
conviction shall be punished as set forth in Section XI, Criminal Penalties.  

G.     Camping 
1. Authority  

The Commissioners Court has the authority to insure, public access to the Gulf beaches as  

provided for in Section 61 of the Texas Natural Resources Code, (Sections 61.013. 61.014, 
61.015, and 61.122). Additionally, the County has the authority to define and prohibit littering 
as provided for in Subchapter D of Section 61 of the Texas Natural Resources Code (61.122 
{a}).  

2. Policy  

a. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that there exists on the public beach insufficient  
solid waste disposal facilities, cooking facilities, liquid waste facilities, or cleaning facilities 
,to adequately protect the public at large from the health dangers of inadequately or 
improperly disposed--of waste materials from long term camping on the beach or in the 
dune areas and such camping creates a public nuisance or hazard.  

b. It is the further finding of the Commissioners Court that camping on the beach, or in the 
dune areas, for a period greater than 14 days significantly restricts the right of the public at  
large to access and use of the public beach.  

3. No person shall camp on any public beach for a period greater than 14 days. "Camp" means  
to use for habitation any tent, lean- to, sleeping bag, blanket, automobile, trailer, camper, or  
other means of shelter  

4. It shall be an offense to camp on the public beach of Nueces County for a period greater than  
14 days.  

This section shall not be meant to limit the public usages of the public beach for short term  
camping, recreational camping, or other camping activities.  

H.  Animal Control  
1. Authority  

The Commissioners Court of Nueces County is given authority to regulate animals on public  
beaches by Subchapter D of Section 61 of the Texas Natural Resources Code (Section  
61.122(b}).  

2. Policy  
a. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that the unrestricted or uncontrolled running at 
    large of animals can constitutes a threat to the unrestricted right of the public to access or  

 use of the public beach. 
                    b. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that it is the right of existing landowners and  

tenants and their domestic animals to ingress and egress the public beaches by traversing  
the dune protection zone.  

c. In furtherance of sections 61.011, 61.062 and 61.130 of the Texas Natural Resources 
Code,  

it Is hereby reaffirmed that the right of the public to use the public beaches and to have the 
free and unrestricted right of ingress and egress is inviolate, including the public’s right to 
safely ride horses on such public beaches at all times of the year in all areas open to the 
public.  



 

 24 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

d. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that a person commits an offense, in violation 
of section 42.01 of the Texas Penal Code, if he intentionally, knowingly or recklessly 
makes an offensive gesture or display, makes an unreasonable noise, discharges a 
firearm, explodes fireworks, throws any object at or near a horse or does any other thing 
tending to frighten or alarm a horse on a public beach.  

3. Prohibitions  
a. A person commits an offense if he intentionally, knowingly or recklessly allows a dog or  

other animal to attack or take such other action calculated to frighten or alarm a horse on  
a public beach.  

b. A person commits an offense if he intentionally, knowingly or recklessly operates a motor  
vehicle in a manner which tends to frighten or alarm a horse on a public beach.  

c. A person commits an offense if he intentionally, knowingly or recklessly takes, uses or rides  
any horse without the consent of the owner thereof.  

d. A person commits an offense if he knowingly or intentionally permits or causes a horse to  
run at large on the pubic beach.  

e. A person commits an offense if he knowingly or intentionally or recklessly allow a dog or  
other animal to attack or threaten any other animal or any person on a public beach.  

f. A person commits an offense if he knowingly or intentionally maintains or possesses a 
horse on a public beach without having on said horse a headstall, bridle, lead rope, reins, 
or such similar device customarily used to control horses.  

g.  A person commits an offense if such person rides a horse on a public beach while under the 
influence of alcohol or any other substance, to the degree that such persons may endanger  
themselves or others.  

h. A person commits an offense if he rides a horse with a willful and wanton disregard for the  
safety of persons or property.  

4. The plan specifically incorporates all provisions of the Nueces County Animal Control order  
adopted May 15, 1991, and recorded in the Minutes of Nueces County Commissioners Court,  
as amended.  
a. It shall be an offense for any person to violate any portion of this Chapter. Such offense is  

punishable as set forth in Section XI, Criminal Penalties, of this plan.  
I.  Administrative Organization  

1. Designation as Parks  
a. By this order, under the authority of Section 321.001(b) of the Local Government Code, the  

Commissioners
'
 Court hereby finds that the entire public beach, as defined herein and in 

the Texas Natural Resources Code, under the jurisdiction, authority, and responsibility of 
the Commissioners’ Court is suitable for park purposes.  

b. The Commissioners Court hereby assigns the administration, cleaning and maintenance 
responsibilities of the public beach, as defined in Section 61 of the Texas Natural 
Resources Code, to the Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners, a body created 
under the authority of Section 321 of the Local Government Code.  

J. Standards for Beach Maintenance and Other Activities  
1. Protection of Resources  

The Commissioners Court shall not authorize or undertake any beach maintenance or  
management activities that materially weaken dunes or dune vegetation, reduce the protective 
functions of dunes, result insignificant redistribution of sand, or significantly alter the beach 
profile. All sand moved or redistributed due to beach maintenance activities of the county shall 
be returned to a location seaward of the vegetation line.  

2. Preservation of Access  
The Commissioners Court recognizes that the primary public method of access to the Gulf  
beaches in Nueces County is through and by the safe operation of motor vehicles. The  

 
 
 
 



 

 25 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

Commissioners Court wishes to insure public access and parking on the Guff Beach, subject 
only to the limitations contained in this order. As such beach maintenance may include those 
activities necessary to maintain a safe passable roadway on the Gulf beach.  
a.  “Beach maintenance" means the cleaning or removal of natural or man-made debris from 

the beach by handpicking, raking, or mechanical means, and the provision of  an 
environment safe for the use of persons, and not restricting the public's right of access. 
This may include activities necessary to provide for the safe operation of motor vehicles.  

b. Maintenance shall include all activities necessary to accomplish the these goals and may  
include:  
(1) Hand picking,  
(2) Raking or sifting,  
(3) relocation of sand in a manner to allow for the safe operation of motor vehicles, Berms 
may be created at beaches with high density usage for the purposes of public safety. Such 
berms may not exceed the height or length necessary for protecting the public.  
(4) relocation of sand in a manner to control or reduce the spread of tide borne debris 
along the beach,  

3. Authorized Beach Maintenance Procedures  
The Commissioners Court hereby authorizes the Director of County Parks, or his  
representative, to work with the staff from the Texas General Land Office to develop 
policies and practices within the guidelines of this order.  

a. These policies and practices will be developed prior to the relocation of sand into "berms"  
for public safety purposes.  

b. The Director may receive, on a case by case basis, approval from the General Land Office  
for the temporary placement of traffic control "berms"  

4. Disposal Methods  
The Commissioners Court authorizes the following debris disposal methods.  
a. Natural debris: Natural debris includes non-man-made items including seaweed,      
        driftwood,  

 natural seepage oils, petroleum, and other materials.  '  
(1) Natural debris, other than that which is found to be harmful to people, flora,and fauna, 

may be disposed of by removal from the island to an approved land fill, by placement 
in blowout areas or breaches of the island dune structure, or by burial seaward of the 
vegetation line; at or near the site found.  

(2) Man-made or anthropogenic debris.  Man-made debris includes all manufactured       
      items, including, plastics, metal containers, paper products, or other materials.  Man-  
      made debris shall be removed from the barrier island and disposed of in landfills,    
      sewage disposal plants, or other approved disposal sites.  

 

   



 

 26 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

VII. BEACH TRAFFIC ORDERS 
A.  Authority 

The Commissioners Court is authorized by Subchapter D of Section 61 of the Texas Natural 
Resources Code ({} 61.122{a}) to regulate traffic on Gulf beaches.  The following regulations shall 
apply only to the Gulf beaches within Nueces County parks and property. 

 
B. General Operation of Motor Vehicles  

1. Pedestrians shall have the right of way and vehicles shall stop and allow pedestrians to cross  
to and from the beach.  

2.    No person shall operate or cause to be operated any vehicle on any beach designated in this  
order as closed to vehicular traffic.  

3.    No person shall drive or operate for recreational purposes any dune buggy, marsh buggy,  
minibike, trail bike, jeep, or any other mechanized vehicle on a dune seaward of the dune  
protection line.  

C. Speed limits  
1. From and after the effective date of this order no person shall operate or cause to be operated  

any motor vehicle at a speed in excess of 15 miles per hour upon the beach of Nueces County.  
2. Operation of a vehicle within the stated area at a rate of speed in excess of 15 miles per hour  

shall constitute an offense.  
D. Obstruction of the Main Traveled Roadway  

1. It shall be an offense for a person to drive or operate a motor vehicle on any portion of the  
beach other than on the main traveled roadway of such beach.  

This section shall not apply to the driver of any vehicle while proceeding to any other 
area of the beach for the purpose of parking such vehicle, or returning therefrom, so 
long as the route taken is the most direct route.  

2. It shall be an offense for any person to stop, park, or leave standing any vehicle , whether  
attended or unattended, upon the main traveled roadway of the beach.  
a. This section shall not apply to the driver of any vehicle which is disabled while on the main 

traveled roadway of the beach in such manner and to such extent that it is impossible to 
avoid stopping and temporarily leaving such disabled vehicle in such position.  

b.   Whenever any peace officer finds a vehicle, trailer, house-trailer, tent, umbrella, surfboard 
or other object placed, parked or standing upon the main traveled roadway of the beach in 
violation of this section, such officer is hereby authorized to move such vehicle, or items, or 
require the driver or other person in charge to move the same, to a position off the main  
traveled roadway of the beach.  

E. Vehicular Operation  
1. It shall be an offense for a person to  drive or operate a motor vehicle on the beach in willful or  

wanton disregard for the safety of persons or property.  
2. It shall be an offense for a person to drive or operate a motor vehicle with persons seated or 

standing on the exterior of the motor vehicle.  This shall not apply to a vehicle operated with  
persons fully seated on the floor of the bed of a pickup truck.  

3. It shall be an offense for a person to operate a motor vehicle towing any person, object,  
material, or item other than a registered vehicle.  

4. It shall be an offense for a person to operate a vehicle within  50 feet of the water’s edge on any  
Gulf beach located within the boundaries of Nueces County, Texas.  

This traffic regulation shall not apply to the following listed activities and segments of Gulf  
beaches:  
(1) Vehicle engaged in the actual launching or loading of water craft.  
(2) Maintenance and emergency vehicles.  

5. It shall be an offense for any person to violate any portion of this section of this order and upon  
conviction shall be punished as set forth in Section XI, Criminal Penalties  

F. Parking  
 

 



 

 27 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

1. Authority  
The Commissioners Court is authorized to regulate traffic by subchapter D of Section 61  
of the Texas Natural Resources code (§ 61.122{a}) and to impose parking fees by 
Subchapter C, Section 63 of the Texas Natural Resources Code (§ 63.053{b})  

2. Offense  
a. It shall be an offense for any person to park, or leave standing either attended or  

unattended, a motor vehicle on any portion of the beach within Nueces County, outside of 
the areas exempted in Section VlI.F.4, without having first placed on the lower right hand 
portion of the front windshield or, in the absence of a windshield such other location where 
the permit may be permanently attached and readily visible, of the motor vehicle a current 
permit issued by the Commissioners Court authorizing parking on the Gulf beach.  

3. Permits  
a. The Commissioners Court shall make available to the public annual and monthly  permits  

for the fees contained herein.  
4. Exempted Areas  

(1) No permit shall be required for parking in a developed (paved) parking area located  
within a park operated by the Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners.  

(2) In addition, the Commissioners Court may, from time to time, exempt other portions of 
the beach from the requirements for permitted parking.  

(3) The Commissioners Court may from time to time, establish such other policies as  
necessary to enforce or enhance this program.  

5. Reciprocity  
a. In an effort to insure the reciprocity of parking permit programs between the City of Port  

Aransas and Nueces County, the Nueces County Commissioners Court additionally 
exempts all portions of the public beach within the contiguous limits of the City of Port 
Aransas from the requirements of a parking permit issued by Nueces County.  

6. It shall be an offense for any vehicle to park within 25 feet of the waters edge on any Gulf beach  
located within the boundaries of Nueces County. Texas.  

7. It shall be an offense for any person to operate a motor vehicle in such a manner as to travel or 
park closer than 10 feet to any dune.  

8.    No vehicle shall park within thirty 30 feet of a manned lifeguard station. The parking of a    
       vehicle within the stated area shall constitute an offense.  
9. It shall be an offense for any person to park or  place any vehicle, trailer, house-trailer, tent,       

umbrella, surfboard, or other object on any portion of the  beach which, when so parked or 
placed in conjunction with any other vehicle, trailer, house-trailer, umbrella, surfboard or other 
object  interferes with or obstructs vehicular or pedestrian traffic on any portion of the beach, or 
which shall constitute a restraint, barrier or obstruction so as to interfere with the rights of the 
public, individually or collectively, to the free and unrestricted use of the beach.  

For the purposes of this section the parking or placement of any trailer, vehicle, motor 
vehicle, tent, or other structure on the beach for a period of 14 or more days shall be 
prohibited.  

 10. Nothing in this plan shall serve to limit the authority of a peace officer to alter pedestrian or  
vehicular access due to special situations that may from time to time, exist on the beach. 
These special situations may include, but are not limited to:  
a. large crowds  
b. environmental emergencies  

   
 



 

 28 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

c.  public safety emergencies  .  
d.  traffic control emergencies.  

 11. The parking of a vehicle within stated areas, or in violation of the terms expressed herein,  
shall constitute an offense and upon conviction shall punished as set forth in Section XI, 
Criminal Penalties.  

G. Pedestrian Crossings  
1. Nueces County, by and through its Beach Services Operations, may place signs stating, “Stop  

for Pedestrians” facing the direction from which traffic is authorized to flow as hereinabove  
authorized.  

2. Such signs shall be placed in a manner as to regulate the flow of traffic and to allow the safe  
passage of pedestrian traffic across the main traveled roadway.  

3. It shall be an offense for an operator of any motor vehicle to fail to come  to a complete stop 
when  a pedestrian is within the immediate area of said sign stating, "Stop for Pedestrians,” and  
attempting to cross the traveled portion of said beach.  

4. It shall be an offense for any person to violate any portion of this section of this order and upon 
conviction shall punished as set forth in Section  XI, Criminal Penalties.  

H. Operation of Motor Vehicles Within the Padre Balli Park Beach Roadway  
1. IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that from and after the effective date of this Order motor vehicle  

traffic on the above described portion of beach shall be one-way only in a southerly direction of 
travel and confined to the main traveled roadway from Beach Access Road Number 3A to the 
intersection of the said main traveled roadway of said beach with Padre Balli Park Main  
Entrance Road.  

2. It shall be an offense for any person to operate a motor vehicle on or along the above described  
portion of beach in any manner other than in a southerly direction of travel and on the main 
travel-eked roadway of said beach.  

I. Offense  
Any person who commits an offense, as defined in this chapter, upon conviction shall be punished  
as set forth in Section XI, Criminal Penalties.  

J. Emergency Vehicles  
1. The prohibitions in this section do not apply to an authorized emergency vehicle, beach patrol,  

police, safety, or maintenance vehicle operating within the scope of official duties.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
  



 

 29 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

VIII.  BEACH USER FEE PLAN                    
A.  Beach User Fee  

1. In order to establish and maintain beach-related services and facilities for the preservation and 
enhancement of access to and from and safe and healthy use of public beaches by the public, 
a maximum fee of $12.00 per year for each vehicle parked in the following public beach areas:  

The entire public Gulf beach located within Nueces County, except those portions of the  
public Gulf beach located within the contiguous city limits of the City of Port Aransas, 
as of the date of the adoption of this order, and the entire paved parking area located 
adjacent to Bob Hall Pier in the Padre Balli Park, and the entire portion of Gulf beach 
located within the boundaries of the Mustang Island State Park.    

         2. No fee shall be charged by Nueces County in the following areas:  
The entire city of Port Aransas, the paved parking area at Bob Hall Pier,  
and the Mustang Island State Park  

B. Permits  
1.   Beach Parking permits shall be sold to the public for a fee of not more than $12.00 for a permit  

good for twelve months from the month of issue.  
2. Permits shall be sold in such a manner as to be reasonably available to all members of the 

public at all times.  In furtherance of this section the Commissioners Court, or its designee, may 
sell permits by the following methods:  
a. direct sales to the public through the automobile registration process.  
b. direct sales to the public at other County offices  
c. sales to merchants and vendors for subsequent sales to the public.  

(1) the Commissioners Court reserves the right to set fees to be paid to merchants and 
vendors authorized in Section VIII B.2.c. of this plan. Such fees shall be at a rate 
determined to be in the best interest of the County. Such fees not to exceed a total of 
$0 .50 per permit sold.  

(2) the Commissioners Court reserves the right to establish further rules, bonds, fees or  
other procedures to be used In the bulk sales of permits.  

3. Permits for camping issued by ,the Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners for users of 
the Nueces County Padre Balli Park or the Nueces County Port Aransas County Park shall 
serve as permits for parking on the beaches of Nueces County within said parks for the period 
for which the camping permit is valid.  

4.  Nueces County may, by Interlocal Agreement, Article 4413(32c).VTCS, agree with cities located 
within Nueces County to accept  permits issued by such cities as valid, county permits for the 
purposes of this section, as authorized by § 63:01-1(b)and (c) of the Texas Natural Resources 
Code.  

5. Nueces County may, by Interlocal Agreement agree with neighboring counties to accept permits  
issued by such counties, or to administers such counties’ permit programs.  

C. Use of Fee Revenue  
1. Revenues from beach user fees may be used only for beach-related services.  

a.  “Beach-related services" means reasonable and necessary services and facilities directly  
related to the public beach which are provided to the public to ensure safe use of and access to 
and from the public beach, such as vehicular controls, management, and parking (including 
acquisition and maintenance of off-beach parking and access ways); sanitation and litter control; 
life guarding and lifesaving; the cleaning or removal of debris from the beach by hand picking, 
raking, or mechanical means; Law enforcement; beach nourishment projects; beach/dune 
system education; beach/dune protection to restoration projects;  

 
 
 

  

 

 



 

 30 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

providing public facilities such as restrooms, showers, lockers, equipment rental's, and 
picnic areas: recreational and refreshment facilities; liability insurance; and staff and 
personnel necessary to provide beach-related services. Beach-related services and facilities 
shall serve only those areas on or immediately adjacent to the public beach.  

2.  All funds derived by Nueces County from the fee requirement of this chapter shall be used  
exclusively for the following purposes:  
a. the costs of printing and distributing the permits.  
b. other costs of administering the requirements of Section VIII of this order.  
c. for the provision, construction, maintenance, replacement and repair of:  

(1) sanitary facilities, on the beach provided for the use and convenience of the public.  
(2) on and off beach parking facilities,  
(3) traffic control or road signs, devices or structures on the beach, and  
(4) sand dunes  

d. the cleaning and maintenance of the public beach.  
e. public safety on the beach,  
f. all costs directly related to the management of the beach, and  
g. not less than 15% of the funds received shall be set aside to enhance access, provide for 

safe and healthy use of public beaches, or to provide for public facilities and public services.  
D. Indirect Costs and Accounting  

1.  No more than 10% of beach user fee revenues shall be expended on reasonable indirect costs  
 related to beach-related services.   
  "Indirect costs" means costs of administrative programs, services, or personnel that partially  

support beach-related services and to which beach user fee revenues are applied using a 
general rather than detailed method of apportionment.  

2. The Nueces County Auditor shall send quarterly reports to the General Land Office stating the 
amount of beach user fee revenues collected and itemizing how beach user fee revenues are 
expended.  Beach user fee revenues shall be maintained and accounted for so that fee 
collections may be directly traced to expenditures on beach-related services. Beach user fee 
revenues shall not be commingled with any other funds and shall be maintained in special 
accounts. Beach user fee revenue expenditures shall be documented in a separate financial 
statement for each different beach user fee. Beach user fee revenue account balances and 
expenditures shall be documented according to generally accepted accounting principles.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 31 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

IX. INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION  
A. Policy  

1. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that the barrier islands, dunes, and beaches of 
Nueces County are similar in nature to the barrier islands, dunes, and beaches in adjacent 
areas of the Coastal Bend.  

2. It is the finding of the Commissioners
'
 Court that the Coastal Bend barrier islands differ from 

others on the Texas coast.  
3. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that cooperation between Nueces County, the 

cities located within Nueces County on the barrier islands of Nueces County, adjacent Federal, 
State, county, and city governments is in the best interests of the public since it can insure:  

 a. consistent beach access polices information and enforcement,  
b. consistent dune protection polices, information, and enforcement, and  
c.  ease of access to information relating to public beach access, dune protection, and other      
     coastal issues by the public at large.  

B. The Intergovernmental Cooperation Advisory Task Force  

1.  The Nueces County Commissioners Court hereby establishes the Intergovernmental 
Cooperation Advisory Task Force to function as an advisory committee to the Commissioners

'
 

Court.  
2. The Intergovernmental Cooperation Advisory Task Force shall be composed of:  

a. Two members appointed by the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, one of whom will  
serve as chairperson,  

b. One member of the Beach Management Advisory Committee, 
c. One member appointed by the County Attorney of Nueces County,  
d. One member appointed by the Commissioners Court of Kleberg County,  
e. One member appointed by the City Council of the City of Corpus Christi, 
 f. one member appointed by the City Council of Port Aransas, 
g. One member appointed by the Nueces County Water Control and 

Improvement District, Number 4,  
h. One member appointed by the Superintendent of the Padre Island National Seashore, and 
i.   One member appointed by the Superintendent of the Mustang Island State Park.  

3. The task force shall  return to the Nueces County Commissioners Court with recommendations 
to:  
a. promote intergovernmental cooperation between the jurisdictions on the Coastal Bend 
barrier islands, and  

b. recommendations for the preservation of the ecological function of the barrier island 
features, the establishment of uniform traffic, public access, dune protection, animal 
control, and other orders or ordinances to be considered by the Commissioners Court.  

4. The task force maybe funded by the Nueces County Commissioners Court through the Nueces 
County Parks Department.  

5. The task force shall draw on the resources of the Nueces County Beach Management Advisory 
Committee for necessary expertise.  

C. Agreements  
1. The Commissioners Court may enter into interlocal agreements to promote intergovernmental 

cooperation between jurisdictions on the barrier islands.  

 

  
 

 



 

 32 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

X. CIVIL PENALTIES  
Any person who violates either the Dune Protection Act, the Open Beaches Act, this order, or a  

permit condition is liable for a civil penalty of not less than $50 nor more than $1,000 per violation 
per day. Each day the violation occurs or continues constitutes a separate violation. Violations of 
the Dune Protection Act, the Open Beaches Act, and the rules adopted pursuant to those statutes 
are separate violations. The assessment of penalties under one Act does not preclude another 
assessment of penalties under the other Act for the same act or omission. Conversely, compliance 
with one statute and the rules adopted thereunder does not preclude penalties under the other 
statute and the rules adopted pursuant to that statute. The Commissioners

'
 Court shall consider the 

following mitigating circumstances when referring violations for assessment of penalties: acts of 
God, war, public riot, or strike; unforeseeable, sudden, and natural occurrences of a violent nature; 
and willful misconduct by a third party not related to the permittee by employment or contract  

XI. CRIMINAL PENALTIES  
Any person, firm or corporation violating an offense portion of this plan shall be guilty of a  
misdemeanor, and upon conviction of such violation shall be punished as follows:  
1.   for a first conviction, a fine of not less that $50; nor more than $100;  
2.  for a second conviction a fine of not less than $100 nor more than $ 200;  
3.   for any subsequent convictions after the second conviction, a fine of not less than $ 200 nor   
      more than $1,000 or confinement in the county jail for not more than 60 days, or both.  
 For offenses of littering or causing to be littered as cited in Section VI Management of the  
  Public Beach (F)Prohibition Against Littering, any person, firm or corporation violating this 
offense portion of this    plan shall be guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction of such violation 
shall be punished as follows: 
1. for a first conviction, a fine of not less than $100; nor more than $200; 
2. for a second conviction, a fie of not less than $200 nor more than $400; 
3. for any subsequent convictions after the second conviction, a fine of not less than $400 nor more 

than $2,000 or confinement in the county jail for not more than 60 days, or both.   

XII.  GENERAL PROVISIONS  
A. Construction.  

1. This order and all orders, resolutions, or other enactments related Of pursuant this order shall  
be read in harmony with county orders of general applicability. If there is any conflict between 
them which cannot be reconciled by ordinary rules of legal interpretation, this order controls.  

2. This order and all orders, resolutions, or other enactments related or pursuant to this order 
shall be read in harmony with the Open Beaches Act, the Dune Protection Act, and General 
Land Office rules implementing them. If there is any conflict between them which cannot be 
reconciled by ordinary rules of legal interpretation state law provisions control.  

B. Boundary Determinations.  
 The Texas General Land Office shall make determinations on issues related to the location of 
the boundary of the public beach and encroachments on the public beach pursuant to the 
requirements of the Open Beaches Act, Sec. 61.016 and Sec. 61.017. The county shall consult 
with the Texas General Land Office whenever questions of encroachment and boundaries arise 
with respect to the public beach.  

C.Beaches Presumed to be Public.  
The Commissioners Court shall presume that any beach fronting the Gulf of Mexico is a public  
beach unless the owner of the adjacent land obtains a declaratory judgment otherwise under 
the Open Beaches Act. § .61.019. That section provides that any person owning property 
fronting the Gulf of Mexico whose rights are determined or affected by this order may bring suit 
for a declaratory judgment against the state to try the issue or issues.  

D. General Prohibition. 
No person shall violate any provision of this order or any permit or the conditions contained  
therein.  

E. Appeals.  
The Dune Protection Act, § 63.151, and the Open Beaches Act, § 61.019, contain the 
provisions for appeals related to this order. 



 

 33 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

XIII.  SIGNS INDICATING REGULATIONS   
A. Immediately after the passage of this order the County Engineer is authorized to design, construct 

and install, traffic regulation and speed limit signs, indicating the regulations prescribed in this 
order; such signs shall be in compliance with the current provisions of the Texas Manual on Traffic 
Control Devices for Streets and Highways, stating the applicable speed limits and motor vehicle 
traffic regulations or prohibitions, as the case may be.  

B. The General Land Office will, in conjunction with the State Department of Highways and Public        
Transportation, design and produce a uniform bilingual beach access sign to be used by Nueces  
County to designate access ways to and from public beaches.  

Upon the receipt of such signs the County Engineer shall cause sufficient signs to be placed at 
each public beach access point within the jurisdiction of Nueces County to insure adequate 
public notice of such access point.  

C. Nueces County may provide, at the request of littoral landowners, appropriate signing allowing for 
the protection of the ecological function of barrier island features. These signs include, but are not 
limited to, dune reconstruction areas.   

XIV. ENFORCEMENT  
A. Generally  

1. The General  Land Office, in consultation with the Attorney General, individually or at the 
request of the Commissioner, or any county attorney, district attorney, or criminal district 
attorney shall file in a district court of Travis County, or in the county in which the property is 
located, a suit to obtain either a temporary or permanent court order or injunction, either 
prohibitory or mandatory, to remove or prevent any improvement, maintenance, obstruction, 
barrier, or other encroachment on a public beach, or to prohibit any unlawful restraint on the 
public's right of access to and use of a public beach or other activity that violates this plan.  

2. In the same suit the Attorney General, Texas General Land Office, the Commissioner, county 
attorney, district attorney, or criminal district attorney may recover penalties and the costs of 
removing any improvement, obstruction barrier or other encroachment if it is removed by 
public authorities pursuant to an order of the court.  

 3.  A person who violates this Plan, unless other penalties are herein specified, is liable for a civil 
penalty of not less than $50 nor more than $1,000. Each day the violation occurs or continues 
is a separate violation.  

4. The Attorney General, either individually or at the request of the Commissioner or any county 
attorney, may bring a suit for a declaratory judgment to try any issue affecting the public's right 
of access to or use of the public beach. 

B.  The portions of this plan designated as an offense are enforceable by any authorized peace officer 
within Nueces County.  

XV. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDERS  
All orders and resolutions of the Commissioners Court hereto enacted that are in conflict herewith, and 

specifically those portions of the Commissioners Court Orders entered March 13, 1973, recorded in 
volume 18,pages 326-328;entered August 12, 1980, recorded in volume 22, pages 98-99; entered 
April 3, 1979,recorded in volume 21, pages 334--336; entered August 12,1980  

     Recorded in volume 22 pages, 96.-97; entered July 5, 1983 recorded in volume 23, pages 631--
632; entered November 9, 1982 recorded in volume 23 pages 11-12; and entered March 25, 1992  
Recorded on volume 25 pages 662-688;entered October 23,1996 recorded in volume 
29,page327;and entered December 3, 1997, recorded in volume 30 page 162;entered March 
6,2005,document No. 20050032 that are in conflict herewith, are repealed.  

 

     



 

 34 

6. 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

  

 XVI.  DEFINITIONS.  
The following words and terms when used in this order shall have the following meanings, unless the  
context dearly indicates otherwise.  
Affect  

As used this Section regarding dunes, dune vegetation, and the public beach, “affect” means to produce 
an effect upon dunes, dune vegetation, or public beach use and access.  

Amenities  
Any nonhabitable major structure including swimming pools, bathhouses, detached garages, cabanas,  
pipelines, piers, canals, lakes, ditches, artificial runoff channels and other water retention structures, 
roads, streets, highways, parking areas and other paved areas (exceeding 144 square feet in area), 
underground storage tanks and similar structures.  

Applicant  
Any person applying to Nueces County for a dune protection permit and/or certificate or master planned 
amendment and subsequent letters of compliance for any construction or  
development plan.  

Backdunes  
The dunes located landward of the foredune ridge which are usually well vegetated but may also be   
un- vegetated and migratory. These dunes supply sediment to the beach after the foredunes and the     
foredune ridge have been destroyed by natural or human activities.  

Beach 
By the term "beach" or "public beach" as used herein is meant that meaning assigned by Section 
61.013@ ) of the Texas Natural Resources Code, as amended.  

Beach access  
 The right to use and enjoy the public beach including the right of free and unrestricted ingress and  

egress to and from the public beach.  
Beach/dune system  

The land from the line of mean low tide of the Gulf of Mexico to the landward limit of dune formation.  

Beachfront construction certificate or certificate  
The document issued by either the City of Corpus Christi or the City of Port Aransas that certifies that 
the proposed construction either is consistent with that local government’s Beach Management Plan or 
is in consistent with that plans.  ln the latter case, the local government will specify how the 
construction is inconsistent with the plan, as required by the Open Beaches Act, 61.015.  

Beach maintenance  
The cleaning or removal of natural and man-made debris from the beach by handpicking, raking, or  
mechanical means, as further defined in section VI.J page 31  

Beach profile  
The shape and elevation of the beach as determined by surveying a cross section of the beach.  

Beach-related service  
Reasonable and necessary services and facilities directly related to the public beach which are   
provided to the public to ensure safe use of and access to and from the public beach, such as   
vehicular controls, management, and parking (including acquisition and maintenance of off-beach   
parking and access ways); sanitation and litter control; life guarding and lifesaving; beach  
maintenance; law enforcement; beach nourishment projects; beach/dune system education;  
beach/dune protection and restoration projects; providing public facilities such as restrooms, showers,  
lockers, equipment rentals, and picnic areas; recreational and refreshment facilities; liability insurance;  
and staff and personnel necessary to provide beach-related services.  Beach- related services and  
facilities shall serve only those areas on or immediately adjacent to the public beach.  

Beach user fee  

A fee collected by Nueces County in order to establish and maintain beach-related services and 
facilities for the preservation and enhancement of access to and from and safe and healthy use of 
public beaches by the public.  



 

 35 

7. 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

Blowout  
A breach in the dunes caused by wind erosion.  

Breach  
A break or gap in the continuity of a dune caused by wind or water.  

Bulkhead  

A structure or partition built to retain or prevent the sliding of land.  A secondary purpose is to protect 
the upland against damage from wave action.  

Coastal and shore protection project  

A project designed to slow shoreline erosion, enhance shoreline stabilization, or increase shoreline 
accretion, including, but not limited to, erosion response structures, beach nourishment, sediment 
bypassing, construction of man-made vegetated mounds, and dune re-vegetation.  

Commercial facility  

Any structure used for  providing, distributing, and selling goods or services in commerce including, but 
not limited to, hotels, restaurants, bars, rental operations, and rental properties.  

Commissioner  
"Commissioner" means the Commissioner of the General Land Office.  

Commissioners Court  
The Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas.  

Construction  

Causing or carrying out any building, bulk heading, filling, clearing, excavation, or substantial 
improvement to land or the size of any structure. “Building” includes, but is not limited to, all related site 
work and placement of construction materials on the site. “Filling” includes, but is not limited to, 
disposal of dredged materials. “Excavation” includes, but is not limited to, removal or alteration of 
dunes and dunes vegetation and scraping, grading, or dredging a site. "Substantial improvements to 
land or the size of any structure" include, but are not limited to, creation of vehicular or pedestrian 
trails, landscape work (that adversely affects dunes or dune vegetation), and increasing the size of any 
structure.  

Coppice mounds  

     The initial stages of dune growth formed as sand accumulates on the downwind side of plants and 
other obstructions on or immediately adjacent to the beach seaward of the foredunes. Coppice 
mounds may be un-vegetated.  

Critical dune areas  

 Those portions of the beach/dune system that are located within 1,000 feet of mean high tide of the 
Gulf of Mexico that contain dunes and dune complexes that are essential to the  protection of public 
beaches. submerged land, and state-owned land, such as public roads and coastal public lands, from 
nuisance, erosion, storm surge, and high wind and waves, as defined by the Commissioner of the 
General Land Office.  

Cumulative impact  
   The effect on beach use and access, on a critical dune area, or an area seaward of the dune protection         
    line which results from the incremental effect of an action when added to other past, present, and   
    reasonably foreseeable future actions regardless of what agency or person undertakes such other  
    actions. Cumulative effects can result from individually minor but collectively significant actions taking  
    place over a period of time.  

Dedication  
Includes. but is not limited to, a restrictive covenant, permanent easement, and fee simple donation.  

Dune  

An emergent mound, hill, or ridge of sand, either bare or vegetated, located on land bordering the 
waters of the Gulf of Mexico. Dunes are naturally formed by the windward transport of sediment, but 
can also be created via man-made vegetated mounds. Natural dunes are usually found adjacent to the 
uppermost limit of wave action and are marked by an abrupt change in slope landward of the dry 
beach. The term includes coppice mounds, foredunes, dunes comprising the foredune ridge, 
backdunes, and man-made vegetated mounds.  

 
 



 

 36 

 
  

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

Dune Area  
By the term "dune area" this plan shall mean that portion of the barrier island immediately adjacent to  

the beach, as defined herein, on which there exist sand dunes. This dune area shall extend no less 
than the entire dune protection zone of the area in question.  

Dune complex  
Any emergent area adjacent to the waters of the Gulf of Mexico in which dunes are found or in which  

dunes have been established through human efforts. Dune complexes may contain depressions known  
as swales.  

Dune Protection Act  
Texas Natural Resources Code, section 63.001, et seq.  

Dune protection and beach access plan or plan  
The portions of the Nueces County Beach Management Plan which includes a legally enforceable  

program, policies, and procedures for protecting dunes and dune vegetation, and for preserving and 
enhancing use of and  access to and from public beaches, as required by the Dune Protection Act and  
the Open Beaches Act.  

Dune protection line  
A line established by the County Commissioners

'
 Court for the purpose of preserving, at a minimum,  

all critical dune areas identified by the Commissioner of the General Land Office pursuant to the Dune 
Protection Act, §63.011, Texas Natural Resources Code.  No municipality within Nueces County is  

   authorized to, establish a dune protection line unless the authority to do so has been specifically 
delegated to the municipality by the Nueces County Commissioners' Court.  Such lines will be located 
no farther than 1,000 feet landward of the mean high tide of the Gulf of Mexico.  

Dune Protection Zone  
The "Dune Protection Zone" shall be defined as that portion of a barrier island located between the dune  
protection line, as defined herein, and the line of mean low tide.  

Dune protection permit or permit  
 The document authorizing the applicant to perform construction or other regulated activities in a 
 specified location seaward of a dune protection line, as provided in the Texas Natural Resources 
 Code, §63.051.  The Commissioners Court may include in a permit the terms and conditions it finds 
 necessary to assure the protection of life, natural resources, and property.   
Dune vegetation  

Flora indigenous to natural dune complexes on the Texas coast and can include coastal grasses and  
herbaceous and woody plants.  

Effect or effects  
“Effects" include: direct effects - those impacts on public beach use and access, on critical dune areas,  

   or on dunes and dune vegetation seaward of a dune protection line which are caused by the action and 
occur     at the same time and place; and indirect effects- those impacts on beach use and access, on 
critical dune areas, or on dunes and dune vegetation seaward of a dune protection line which are caused 
by an action and are later in time or farther removed in distance than a direct effect, but are still 
reasonably foreseeable. Indirect effects may include growth inducing effects and other effects related to 
induced changes in the pattern of land use, population density, or growth rate, and related effects on air 
and water and other natural systems, including ecosystems. "Effects" and "impacts as used in this 
Subchapter are synonymous. "Effects" may be ecological (such as the effects on natural resources and 
on the components, structures, and functioning of affected ecosystems), aesthetic, historic, cultural, 
economic, social, or health, whether direct, indirect, or cumulative.  

     Emergency response activity 
         An action taken on a rapid response basis which is necessary to protect infrastructure, human health, or 
the environment, before review by the Commissioners Court and General Land Office is possible. 

Eroding area  
A portion of the shoreline which is experiencing an historical erosion rate of greater than two foot per  
year based on published data of the University of Texas at Austin, Bureau of Economic Geology.  

 



 

 37 

8. 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

Erosion  

The wearing away of land or the removal of beach and/or dune sediments by wave action, tidal currents, 
wave currents, drainage, or wind. Erosion includes, but is not limited to, horizontal recession and scour and 
can be induced or aggravated by human activities.  

Erosion response structure  
A hard or rigid structure built for shoreline stabilization which includes, but is not limited to, a jetty,  

 retaining wall, groin, breakwater, bulkhead, seawall, rip-rap, rubble mound I revetment, or the foundation of a 
structure which is the functional equivalent of these specified structures.  

FEMA  
  The United States Federal Emergency Management Agency. This agency administers the National  

Flood Insurance Program and publishes the official flood insurance rate maps.  
Foredunes  
        The first clearly distinguishable, usually vegetated, stabilized large dunes encountered landward of the  

Gulf of Mexico.  Foredunes may also be large, un-vegetated, and un-stabilized. Although they may be large 
and continuous, foredunes are typically hummocky and discontinuous and may be interrupted by breaks and 
washover areas. Foredunes offer the first significant means of dissipating storm generated wave and current 
energy issuing from the Gulf of Mexico.  Because various heights and configurations of dunes may perform 
this function, no standardized physical description applies. Foredunes are distinguishable from surrounding 
dune types by their relative location and physical appearance.  

Foredune ridge  
The high continuous line of dunes which are usually well vegetated and rise sharply landward of the  
foredune area but may also rise directly from a flat, wave-cut beach immediately after a storm.  

Habitable structures  
Structures suitable for human habitation including, but not limited to, single, or multi-family residences,  
Hotels, condominium buildings, and buildings for commercial purposes.  Each building of a condominium 
regime is considered a separate habitable structure, but if a building is divided into apartments, then the 
entire building, not the individual apartments, is considered a single habitable structure. Additionally, a 
habitable structure includes porches, gazebos, and other attached improvements.  

Industrial facilities  
Includes, but are not limited to, those establishments Listed in Part 1, Division D, Major Groups 20-39  

 and Part 1, Division E, Major Group 49 of the standard Industrial Classification Manual as adopted by the 
Executive Office, of the President, Office of Management and Budget (1987 ed.). However, for the purposes of 
this subchapter, the establishments listed in Part 1, Division D, Major Group 20, Industry Group Number 209, 
Industry Numbers 2091 and 2092 are not considered “industrial facilities.”   

Land Office  
“Land office" means the General Land Office.  

Large-scale construction  
Construction activity greater than 5,000 square feet or habitable structures greater than two stories in height.  
Both the area beneath the lowest habitable level of an elevated structure and a cupola (i.e. “widow’s walk”) 
with an area of 400 feet or less on the top of the second habitable story are not considered stories for the 
purpose of this section.  Multiple-family habitable structures are typical of this type of construction.   

Line of vegetation  
The extreme seaward boundary of natural vegetation which spreads continuously inland. The line of 
vegetation is typically used to determine the landward extent of the public beach.  “Line of vegetation is 
further defined in §61.001(5), 61.016 and 61.017of the Texas Natural Resources Code.  

Litter  
The term "litter" as used herein means the fallowing: metal containers of any type; paper materials in any form; 
plastic materials in any form; trash, debris of any type or character including, but not limited to, broken toys, 
and wood, metal, or any type of box, container, .or receptacle; glass in any form, whether in use or not in use; 
food or any remnant or residue thereof.  
 

 
 9. 



 

 38 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

Littering  
The term “littering,” as used herein shall mean the following:  Any act of placing on the ground scattering, or 
leaving unattended upon any beach in Nueces County, any substance which constitutes litter under this order, 
or possession of glass containers, whether in use or not in use, upon any public beach in Nueces County.  

Littoral owner  
“Littoral owner" means the owner of land adjacent to the shore and includes a lessee, licensee, or  
anyone acting under the littoral owner’s authority.  

Local government  
The county government of Nueces County, Texas.  As represented by the majority action of the  
Commissioners

'
 Court of Nueces County  

Main traveled roadway  
That portion of the beach, between a point fifty (50) feet from the water’s edge and the line of vegetation,  
as herein defined, ordinarily used by the majority of vehicles for vehicular traffic at the time and place in 
question, unless otherwise defined by traffic control devices. The main traveled roadway shall be at  
all times greater than twenty five feet in width.  

Man-made vegetated mound  
A mound, hill, or ridge of sand created by the deliberate placement of sand or sand trapping devices  
including sand fences, trees, or brush and planted with dune vegetation.  

Master planned development  
A document containing maps, drawings, narrative, tables, and other forms of communication that  

provides information about the proposed use of specific land and/or water that includes, but is not 
limited to, as appropriate, descriptions of land and/or water uses, land and/or water use intensities, 
building and/or site improvement Locations and sizes, relationships between buildings and 
improvements, vehicular and pedestrian access and circulation systems, parking, utility systems, storm 
water management and treatment systems, geography, geology, impact assessments,  regulatory-
approved checklist, and phasing. Information in the master plan may be conceptual or detailed 
depending on the  
status of its regulatory approval.  

Material Change  
"Material change"' includes human or natural conditions which have adversely affected dunes, dune  

  Vegetation, or beach access and use that either did not exist at the time of the original, application, or were 
not considered by the Commissioners Court in making the permitting decision because the permittee did not 
provide information regarding the site condition in the original application.  

Mean High Tide  
 An elevation that is located 1.70 feet above the 1983 National Geodetic Vertical Datum. The maps  
adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court, as defined in Section II.D.2., displaying the Dune 
Protection line will reflect the location of Mean High Tide.  

Mitigation sequence  
   The series of steps which must be taken if dunes and dune vegetation will be adversely affected. First,  

such adverse effects shall be avoided.  Second, adverse effects shall be minimized. Third, the dunes 
and dune vegetation adversely affected shall be repaired, restored, or replaced.   Fourth, the dunes and 
dune vegetation adversely affected shall be replaced or substituted to compensate for the adverse  
effects.  

National Flood Insurance Act  

42 United States Code, §4001, et seq.  
Natural resources  

Land, fish, wildlife, insects. biota, air, surface water, groundwater, plants, trees, habitat of flora and  
Fauna and other such resources.  

Open Beaches Act  

Texas Natural Resources Code, §61.001, at seq.  
Owner or operator  

Any person owning, operating, or responsible for operating commercial or industrial facilities.  

 
 

 
 



 

 39 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 Padre BaIli Park beach Roadway  
That portion of Gulf beach in Nueces County situated between Beach Access Road Number 4 and 
beyond in a southerly direction to Padre Balli Park Main Entrance Road, and being a tract of land in 
Nueces County, Texas.  

Permit condition  
    A requirement or restriction in permit necessary to assure protection of life, natural resources, property        
    and adequate beach use and access rights (consistent with the Dune Protection Act) which a    
    permittee must satisfy in order to be in compliance with the permit.  

Permittee  
Any person authorized to act under a permit or a certificate issued by a local government.  

Person  
 An individual, firm, corporation, association, partnership, consortium, joint venture, commercial entity,  
United States Government, state, municipality, commission, political subdivision, or any international  

 or interstate body or any other governmental entity.  - .  
Pipeline  

    A tube Or system of tubes used for the transportation of oil, gas, chemicals, fuels, water, sewerage, or     
    other liquid, semi-liquid, or gaseous substances, except as exempted in section II.F., page 9 of this     
    order.  

Practicable  
In determining what is practicable, local governments shall consider the effectiveness, scientific 
feasibility and commercial availability of the technology or technique.  Local-governments shall also 
consider the cost of the technology or technique.  

Production and gathering facilities  
   The equipment used to recover and move oil or gas from a well to a main pipeline, or other point of  

delivery such as a tank battery, and to place such oil or gas into marketable condition. Included are 
pipelines used as gathering lines, pumps, tanks, separators, compressors, and associated equipment 
and roads.  

Public beach  
As used in this subchapter, "public beach" is defined in the Texas Natural Resources, Code, §61.013(c).  

Recreational activity  
  Includes, but is not limited to, hiking, sunbathing, and camping for less than 14 days.  As used in this     
  document recreational activities are limited to the private activities of the person owning the Land and   
   the social guests of the owner.  Operation of recreational vehicles is not considered a recreational   
   activity, whether private or public.  

Recreational vehicle  
A dune buggy, marsh buggy, minibike, trail bike, jeep or any other mechanized vehicle used for 
recreational purposes. 

Restoration  
Repair or replacement of dunes or dune vegetation. 

Retaining wall 
A structure designed primarily to contain material and to prevent the sliding of land.  

Roadway  
      The Commissioners Court herein specifically accepts and dedicates the beach as a roadway.  
Sand budget  

The amount of all sources of sediment, sediment traps, and transport of sediment within a defined 
area. From the sand budget, it is possible to determine whether sediment gains and losses are in 
balance.  

Seawall  
An erosion response structure that is specifically designed to withstand wave forces.  

 

 

 

 
 



 

 40 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
Seawall area  

That area situated immediately seaward of the seawall erected by the Padre Island 
Investment Corporation, and being a tract of land in Nueces County, Texas.  

Seaward of a dune protection line  
The area between a dune protection line and the line of mean high tide.  

Small scale construction  
Construction activity less than or equal to 5,000 square feet or habitable structures less than 
or equal to two stories in height.  Both the area beneath the lowest habitable level of an 
elevated structure and a cupola (i.e. “widow’s walk”) with an area of 400 square feet or less 
on the top of the second habitable story are not considered stories for the purpose of this 
section.  Single-family habitable structures are typical of this type of construction. 

Structure  
Includes, without limitation, any building or combination of related components constructed in 
an ordered scheme that constitutes a work or improvement constructed on or affixed to land.  

Swales  
Low areas within a dune complex located in some portions of the Texas coast which function 
as natural rainwater collection areas and are an integral part of the dune complex.  

Washover areas  
Low areas that are adjacent to beaches and are inundated by waves and storm tides from 
the Gulf of Mexico.  Washovers maybe found in abandoned tidal channels or where 
foredunes are poorly developed or breached by storm tides and wind erosion.  

 Water's edge    
A line from the point of the gulf water, most landward from and parallel to the gulf water and 
being the landward limit of wave run up at the time and place in question.  

Vehicle  
Vehicle or motor vehicle as used herein, shall have the meaning assigned to the terms by 
the Texas Uniform Traffic Act, V. C. S. §6701d. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Nueces County Beach Management 

 41 

XVII.  INDEX 
 
amenities ................................................................................................................................. 10, 25 
animal control ................................................................................................................................ 55 
appeals .......................................................................................................................................... 57 
Attorney General...................................................................................................................... 30, 58 
backdunes ..................................................................................................................................... 63 
barrier ................................................................................................... 35, 37, 43, 47, 55-56, 58, 63 
beach ............... 12, 16, 18, 20, 22-25, 27, 29, 31-32, 35-43, 45-49, 51-53, 55, 57-58, 60-66, 68-69 
beach access ........................................................................................................................... 35, 37 
beach nourishment .................................................................................................................. 52, 61 
beach profile .................................................................................................................................. 60 
blowout .................................................................................................................................... 32, 43 
bulkhead ........................................................................................................................................ 65 
camping ............................................................................................................................. 39, 51, 68 
cleaning ............................................................................................................ 39, 41, 43, 52-53, 60 
coastal and shore protection project ............................................................................................. 62 
coastal grasses .............................................................................................................................. 64 
commercial facility ......................................................................................................................... 62 
Commissioner .......................................................................................... 2, 10, 29-31, 35, 58, 62-63 
compensation .................................................................................................................... 18, 22, 34 
condominium buildings .................................................................................................................. 65 
conflicting orders............................................................................................................................ 58 
construction ....................... 1, 4, 6-8, 10, 12-14, 16, 18, 20, 22-23, 25, 27-29, 53, 60, 62-63, 65, 70 
coppice mounds............................................................................................................................. 62 
Corpus Christi .............................................................................................. 1, 29, 32, 35, 37, 55, 60 
County Attorney ............................................................................................................................. 55 
County Auditor ............................................................................................................................... 53 
County Engineer ...................................................................................... 4, 8, 16, 20, 22, 29, 31, 58 
County Judge .............................................................................................................. 5-8, 10, 14, 20 
critical dune areas................................................................................................. 2, 6, 20, 25, 63-64 
crowds ........................................................................................................................................... 48 
cumulative impact .......................................................................................................................... 62 
dune area ............................................................................................................................ 31, 62-63 
dune buggy .............................................................................................................................. 45, 68 
dune complex ................................................................................................................................ 70 
dune protection ....................................................2, 4-7, 9, 12, 16, 18, 22, 29, 40, 52, 55, 60-64, 70 
dune protection line ................................................................................. 2, 4-7, 9, 16, 18, 63-64, 70 
dune protection permit ............................................................................................. 4, 12, 22, 29, 60 
dune protection zone ....................................................................................................................... 2 
dune reconstruction ................................................................................................................. 16, 58 
dune vegetation ................................................................................................. 5, 16, 60, 62, 64, 67 
emergency ........................................................................................................................... 5, 46, 49 
emergency response activity ......................................................................................................... 64 
enforcement ................................................................................................................... 1, 52, 55, 61 
erosion .......................................................................... 12, 14, 16, 18, 22, 24-25, 27, 62, 64, 69, 70 
erosion response structures .............................................................................................. 12, 25, 62 
excavation ...................................................................................................................................... 62 
Federal Emergency Management Agency .................................................................................... 65 
fee .......................................................................................................................... 22, 51, 53, 61, 63 
FEMA ............................................................................................................................ 14, 24-25, 65 
fencing ..................................................................................................................................... 27, 31 
foredune ridge .......................................................................................................................... 60, 63 
funds .................................................................................................................................... 1, 14, 53 
glass .............................................................................................................................................. 66 
groundwater ................................................................................................................................... 67 



 Nueces County Beach Management 

 42 

Gulf of Mexico ................................................................................................... 57, 60, 62-63, 65, 70 
habitable structures ............................................................................................... 10, 22, 25, 65, 70 
hand picking ................................................................................................................................... 52 
horses ...................................................................................................................................... 40, 41 
hotels ............................................................................................................................................. 62 
improving .................................................................................................................................. 31-33 
indirect costs .................................................................................................................................. 53 
industrial facilities............................................................................................................... 18, 65, 67 
inorganic debris ............................................................................................................................. 32 
interlocal ........................................................................................................................................ 56 
Kleberg .......................................................................................................................................... 20 
letter of compliance ...................................................................................................... 22, 29-31, 39 
lifeguard ......................................................................................................................................... 47 
line of vegetation............................................................................................................................ 24 
litter .............................................................................................................................. 39, 52, 61, 66 
littering ...................................................................................................................... 1, 38-39, 56, 66 
littoral owner .................................................................................................................................. 66 
livestock ........................................................................................................................................... 4 
main traveled roadway ................................................................................................ 37, 45, 49, 66 
master planned development .................................................................................................... 6, 66 
mean high tide .......................................................................................................... 7, 12, 62-63, 70 
mean low tide ................................................................................................................. 5, 37, 60, 63 
mitigation .................................................................................................. 5-6, 10, 12, 16, 18, 20, 22 
motor vehicle .......................................................................................................... 37, 45-49, 58, 70 
Mustang Island State Park ................................................................................................ 35, 51, 55 
natural resources ........................................................................................................... 1, 16, 64, 68 
obstruction ......................................................................................................................... 37, 47, 58 
offense ........................................................................................................ 39, 41, 45-47, 49, 56, 58 
off-site ............................................................................................................................................ 20 
oil and gas ....................................................................................................................................... 4 
on-site .................................................................................................................................. 8, 18, 31 
Open Meetings Act ........................................................................................................................ 34 
Padre Balli Park ........................................................................................................... 36, 49, 51, 68 
Padre Island National Seashore .................................................................................................... 55 
parking ................................................................. 6, 10, 12, 35-37, 43, 45, 47, 49, 51-53, 60-61, 66 
peace officer ................................................................................................................ 38, 45, 48, 58 
pedestrian ................................................................................................ 6, 36-37, 47, 48-49, 62, 66 
penalties .............................................................................................................................. 2, 56, 58 
permits ......................................................................................................... 2, 14, 18, 41, 47, 51, 53 
person .................................................................. 4, 29, 37, 39, 41, 45-47, 49, 56-58, 60, 62, 67-68 
piers ............................................................................................................................................... 60 
pipeline .......................................................................................................................................... 68 
policy .............................................................................................................................................. 33 
Port Aransas ................................................................................................ 1, 35, 37, 47, 51, 55, 60 
production and gathering facilities ................................................................................................... 4 
public beach ......................................................................................12, 37, 51-53, 57-58, 60-61, 66 
raking ................................................................................................................................. 43, 52, 60 
rebuilding ...................................................................................................................... 27, 29, 31-33 
reciprocity ...................................................................................................................................... 47 
recreational activity ........................................................................................................................ 68 
recreational vehicle .......................................................................................................................... 4 
rental operations ............................................................................................................................ 62 
rental properties ............................................................................................................................. 62 
repair ...................................................................................................................... 20, 25, 29, 33, 53 
reports ............................................................................................................................................ 53 
residences ..................................................................................................................................... 65 



 Nueces County Beach Management 

 43 

restaurants ..................................................................................................................................... 62 
restoration .................................................................................................. 18, 20, 27, 31, 33, 52, 61 
retaining wall ............................................................................................................................ 25, 65 
roadway ........................................................................................................... 37, 43, 45, 49, 66, 69 
safety ............................................................................................................................................. 37 
sand budget ................................................................................................................................... 69 
sanitary .......................................................................................................................................... 53 
sanitation ................................................................................................................................. 52, 61 
seawall ..................................................................................................................................... 65, 70 
seaweed ...................................................................................................................... 27, 29, 31, 43 
sediment bypassing ....................................................................................................................... 62 
sewerage ....................................................................................................................................... 68 
signs ............................................................................................................................ 37, 49, 53, 58 
speed limits .................................................................................................................................... 58 
substantial improvements .............................................................................................................. 62 
swales ...................................................................................................................................... 12, 63 
Texas Coastal Zone ...................................................................................................................... 33 
Texas Uniform Traffic Act .............................................................................................................. 70 
towing ............................................................................................................................................ 46 
traffic control ................................................................................................................ 43, 49, 53, 66 
trash ......................................................................................................................................... 18, 66 
underground storage tanks ............................................................................................................ 60 
United States Government ............................................................................................................ 68 
vegetation ..................................... 4-7, 9, 12-13, 16, 18-20, 23-25, 27, 29, 33, 37, 42-43, 60, 62-68 
vehicle ............................................................................................................... 32, 41, 45-49, 51, 68 
washover areas ....................................................................................................................... 32, 65 
water ............................................................................... 6, 18, 25, 32, 37, 46, 60, 62, 64, 66-68, 70 
water's edge .................................................................................................................................. 70 
wildlife ........................................................................................................................................ 2, 67 
willful and wanton .......................................................................................................................... 41 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Nueces County Beach Management 

 44 

 

 XVIII.  APPENDIX I.  NUECES COUNTY EROSION RESPONSE PLAN 
 

A.  Introduction. 
1.  Pursuant to the authority granted by Texas Natural Resources Code, §33.607,  and 

in accordance with Texas Administrative Code Title 31(I)(Ch.15)(A)(§15.17),  Nueces 
County has developed and adopted this Erosion Response Plan for reducing public 
expenditures for erosion and storm damage losses to public and private property, 
including public beaches.  

 
B. Building Set-Back Line. 

1.  The Commissioners Court has established a building set-back line to  
accommodate shoreline retreat, per Section II(E) of this Plan.  The building 
setback line lies 350 feet landward of the line of vegetation LOV), or at the dune 
protection line, whichever is further seaward per Section II(E) of this Plan.  The 
building set-back line has been established to protect as much of the critical dune 
area as practicable. 

a. To the maximum extent practicable, all structures should be constructed 
landward of the building set-back line per Section III(I)(i) of this Plan. 

b. Construction of structures landward of the building set-back line 
establishes a rebuttable presumption that the permittee has followed the 
mitigation sequence requirements for avoidance and minimization of 
effects on dunes and dune vegetation as specified in Section III (A)(3) of 
this Plan relating to Mitigation. However, the permittee is not exempt 
from compliance with compensatory mitigation requirements for 
unavoidable adverse effects on dunes and dune vegetation. 

2. Exemptions from Building Set-Back Line. 
a. The Commissioners Court may consider exemptions from the prohibition of 

residential and commercial construction seaward of the building set-back line 
for:  

i. properties for which the owner has demonstrated to the satisfaction 
of the Commissioners Court that no practicable alternatives to 
construction seaward of the building set-back line exist, per Section 
III(I)(1)(j) of this Plan. For purposes of this section, practicable 
means available and capable of being done after taking into 
consideration existing building practices, siting alternatives, and the 
footprint of the structure in relation to the area of the buildable 
portion of the lot, and considering the overall development scheme 
for the property; 

ii. properties for which construction is permitted under a dune 
protection and beach access plan establishing a building set-back 
line certified by the General Land Office prior to the effective date of 
this section; and  

iii. structures located seaward of the building set-back line prior to the 
effective date of this section for which modifications are sought that 
do not increase the footprint of the structure. However, structures 
seaward of the building set-back line that are damaged more than 
50% or destroyed should be subject to this section before any 
repairs or reconstruction may be conducted, per Section III(I)(l) of 
this Plan.  

   3.  Construction Requirements for Exempt Properties.  
a.  Where the Commissioners Court  allows an exemption from the prohibition 

for building seaward of the building set-back line, it shall require the following 
conditions of construction, per Section III(I)(m) of this Plan:  



 Nueces County Beach Management 

 45 

(1)  plans and certifications for the structure by a registered professional 
engineer licensed in the State of Texas providing evidence of the following:  

(a) a minimum two-foot freeboard above base flood elevation (BFE);  
         (b) no enclosures below BFE;  
         (c) the adequacy of elevated building foundations and the proper  

placement, compaction, and protection of fill when used as construction 
for all newly constructed, substantially damaged, and substantially 
improved buildings elevated on pilings, posts, piers, or columns in 
accordance with the latest edition of specifications outlined in American 
Society of Civil Engineers, Structural Engineering Institute, Flood 
Resistant Design and Construction, ASCE 24-05;  

         (d) feasible relocation of any habitable structure; and  
         (e) all construction is designed to minimize impacts on natural  

hydrology;  

(2) location of all construction should be landward of the landward toe  
of the foredune ridge, where practicable.  

 
C. Procedures for Preserving and Enhancing the Public's Right of Access to and Use  

of the Public Beach from Losses due to Erosion and Storm Damage.  
 1.    The Commissioners Court may direct:  

(a) evaluation of all areas of public access under County jurisdiction to determine 
those that require improved protection from erosion and storm surge;  
(b) evaluation of construction methods and design improvements for areas of 
beach access under County jurisdiction to reduce costs associated with repair, 
rebuild, or replacement due to storm damage and erosion;  
(c) list of goals and implementation schedules for areas of public access design 
improvements that prioritize short term (two years or less) and long term goals;  
(d) inventory of all publicly funded existing amenities and access ways as a basis 
for qualifying for FEMA post-storm funding sources;  
(e) establishment of procedures based on subparagraphs (a) and (b) of this 
paragraph for conducting post-storm assessment and identifying requirements 
for rehabilitation which include:  

         (a.) inspection of beach access areas after meteorological events;  
         (b.) compilation of a list of access points that no longer comply  

with this Plan with a description of specific required repairs and 
replacements including, but not limited to parking, pedestrian 
and vehicular access ways, and signage; and  

         (c.) schedules for access area repair and replacement based on  
available local funding and grant requests.  

 
D. Procedures for Preserving, Restoring, and Enhancing Critical Sand Dunes for Natural 

Storm Protection and Conservation Purposes.  
     1.    The minimum dune height of critical front row dunes necessary to protect  

public and private property from severe meteorological events is hereby 
established as at least 75% of the BFE height from mean sea level established 
by the National Flood Insurance Program Flood Insurance Rate Maps for the 
local area. The minimum dune width is hereby established as 350 feet, and the 
minimum dune vegetative cover is 50%;  

2.         Nueces County may conduct an inventory for the purposes of  
identification and listing of specific locations where restoration is needed to fill in 
gaps and blowouts in the foredune ridge, per Section III(A)(4) of this Plan;  

3.       Nueces County may require specific proposals for dune revegetation  
projects per Section IV(C) of this Plan, including the identification of native plant 
species to be used in these projects; 

4.         Nueces County may require enhanced dune protection measures for existing 
residences, multi-family structures and businesses. Dune protection measures 



 Nueces County Beach Management 

 46 

which protect the landward side of the foredune ridge may include, but are not 
limited to:  
a. use of native (indigenous) vegetation; and  
b. limitations on the use of fertilizer and mowing;  

5.     Nueces County may identify specific goals and implementation schedules to 
meet the requirements outlined in subparagraphs (A) - (D) of this paragraph; and  

6.         Nueces County may identify available funding and proposed grant  
requests to accomplish goals and implementation schedules for dune restoration.  
 

E. Criteria for Voluntary Acquisition of Property Seaward of the Building Setback Line.  
a. Nueces County may develop criteria for identifying properties with structures 

located entirely seaward of the building set-back line, providing for voluntary 
acquisition of fee simple title or a lesser interest in such properties, and 
procedures for prioritizing properties to be acquired.  

 
F. State Coastal Erosion Response Plan. 
Nueces County shall use historical erosion data and other relevant data from the State 
Coastal Erosion Response Plan (http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/pubs.html#reports) in 
executing elements of this local erosion response plans.  

 
 

http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/pubs.html#reports


Attachment B 



Location 6: Oblique aerial 
photography of Galveston, TX, 
on September 9, 2008 (top) 
and September 15, 2008, two 
days after landfall of Hurricane 
Ike (bottom). Yellow arrows 
mark features that appear in 
each image. Hurricane-induced 
waves and surge destroyed a 
small walkway. Coastal-change 
impacts include beach and 
dune erosion, and the removal 
of considerable dune 
vegetation. This location is on 
the right-hand side of the 
hurricane track and likely 
experienced the strongest 
winds, highest surge, and 
waves. 





McFaddin Wildlife Refuge 
provided a fresh water barrier 
from the Gulf. Zillions of 
alligators and critters washed 
inland. See below photos for 
what McFaddin is supposed to 
look like. 



McFaddin Refuge and 
Sea Rim State Park. 
See the arrow and 
that road (Highway 
87) ? I took the 
pictures (right and 
below) of that area 
just three weeks 
earlierl. 





Aftermath of Hurricane Katrina: Dauphin Island, Alabama, August 2005 
(USGS photograph)  



Prior to beach renourishment efforts along Baldwin County's 
beaches, erosion was so bad in some stretches that the surf 
lapped at structures, like this Gulf Shores hotel, pictured in 
2000. Baldwin County, Orange Beach 



Where's the beach? 
Manatee County Ecosystems Manager Charlie 
Hunsicker met in August with beachfront 
property owners along Anna Maria's North 
Shore Drive to give them the bad news that 
there's nothing the county can do to halt 
beach erosion at their homes until the next 
beach renourishment project in 2009. Islander 
Photo: Rick Catlin 



Cancun, Mexico 



Ocean Isle Erosion 
Massive sandbags attempt to hold 
back the encroaching tide in Ocean 
Isle Beach, NC where the ocean has 
reclaimed land, homes and a large 
section of 2nd Street due to rising 
tides and erosion. About 3,800 
homes are packed together on the 
narrow seven-mile long Ocean Isle. 
The rising ocean has worn away at 
the eastern end, where streets and 
lots have been steadily disappearing.  
(Photo by Charleston Photographer - 
Richard Ellis Photography) 
 



Beach erosion in the Brant Beach section of 
Long Beach Township near 51 St . Friday 
August 13, 2010  (Atlantic City and Long Beach 
Island) 



A house on the north side of Napeague off 
Mulford Lane, now owned by Gary Ryan, once 
rested on dry land. Lazy Point residents are 
asking the town trustees to do something 
about erosion there.  East Hamptons, NY 



Stock Photo - Beach houses on stilts due to 
the erosion of the beach in West Hampton 
Beach, New York 



(RIGHT)  Imagery printed numerous times in the Caller Times 

falsely depicts a primary dune complex that is about 50 feet 

wide (see image, below).  This is the exception and the 

imagery suggests that the proposed 350 foot setback for 

residential and commercial structures will overwhelmingly 

serve to restrict development in areas that do not contain 

dunes anyway. 

 
 

(BELOW) Topographic (i.e., land-contour)  mapping reveals 

that the primary dune complex on most of Mustang Island is 

actually generally about 350 feet wide, with local variations.  

Thus the 350 setback for residential and commercial 

structures that is a guideline in effect since 2000 and is now 

being proposed for formal adoption into the Nueces County 

Beach Management Plan protects most of the primary dune 

complex, but contains only minor “flat” (non-dune) areas. 

 

How Wide Are Nueces County Dunes? 



Bob Hall Pier – Parking Lot  
Post Hurricane Ida – November 2009 



Attachment C 



-50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0

               South                                                                                                                    North
                                           Kilometers Alongshore from Aransas Pass South Jetty

-3

-2

-1

0

1

2
  
  

  
A

v
e

ra
g
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
S

h
o

re
lin

e
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 R

a
te

 (
m

/y
r)

R
e

tr
e
a

t 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

-3

-2

-1

0

1

2

Aransas Pass
south jetty

pier

fish pass

Corpus Christi
Pass

Newport Pass

Packery Channel

seawall

Bob Hall
Pier

Padre Island National
Seashore north boundary



Rockport Sea-Level Trend 

4.6 mm/yr   (1.51 ft/century) 



#############################################################
###################################################################

#########################
##################################################

########################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################

###########################################
###################################################
######################################################

###################################################

#####################################################
##################################################################

#################################################################
#########################################

#############################################################
##########################################################

###################################################################
########################################

#####

####################################################
#########################################################

######################################################
##################################

##################################

#########################################################
############################################################

######

#################

########################################
################################################

###############################################################################
###############

#########################################################
##########

######################################################################################

########################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################

##################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################

####

########################################################
##################################################################################################################################################

##

##############
##################

#####################################################
#############################################
#########

High (>2m/yr) retreat rates = red 

Galveston Bay 

Matagorda Bay 

Corpus Christi 

Bay 

Sabine 

Pass 

Bolivar Roads 

Colorado River 

Aransas 

Pass 

Brazos Santiago 

Pass 

Pass Cavallo 

Baffin 

Bay 

Gulf Coast Shoreline Change 



#############################################################
###################################################################

#########################
##################################################

########################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################

###########################################
###################################################
######################################################

###################################################

#####################################################
##################################################################

#################################################################
#########################################

#############################################################
##########################################################

###################################################################
########################################

#####

####################################################
#########################################################

######################################################
##################################

##################################

#########################################################
############################################################

######

#################

########################################
################################################

###############################################################################
###############

#########################################################
##########

######################################################################################

########################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################

##################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################

####

########################################################
##################################################################################################################################################

##

##############
##################

#####################################################
#############################################
#########

########################################
#########

###

#

############### ######### #####

#

##################

####################################
########

########################################################
##############

#############################
#####################################
#####################################################
################

#
#################
############################################
########################################################

##########################################################
############################################################

############################################################
############################################################

#################################

##############################################
##################################################################

###################################
##########################################################################

##############################################################################
#############################################################

##################################################################################
##################################################################################

###############################################################################
##################################################################

####################################################
#################################################################

################################################################################
#################################################################################

##################################################################

#######

#####

################

################################################################################################

#######################

#################

###########
#################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################

############

#########################
################################
###################################
####################################
###################################
#########################
###################################
#############################
####################################
#################################
#

#
#################

##################
###

###############################
###############
################################
#######################################
#######################################
######################################
######################################
########################################
#####################################
#############################
########################################
##########
#####

#############################
##########################################
########################

######################################
###########################################
###########################################
#############################################
#####################################
##############################################
##############################################
###############################################
###############################################
##################################

###########################################
#######

############################################
#########################################################

################################################
##########

######

##############
##

######################################################
###############################################

###############################################################
#######################################################################

########################################################################
####################################################################

###############################################################################
##########################################################################

High (>2m/yr) retreat rates = red 
Moderate retreat rates (0.61 to 2 m/yr) = 
orange 

Galveston Bay 

Matagorda Bay 

Corpus Christi 

Bay 

Sabine 

Pass 

Bolivar Roads 

Colorado River 

Aransas 

Pass 

Brazos Santiago 

Pass 

Pass Cavallo 

Baffin 

Bay 

Gulf Coast Shoreline Change 

62% of Gulf shoreline is retreating 













 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 

NUECES COUNTY 
 
 

 
 
 
 



NUECES COUNTY 
 

BEACH MANAGEMENT 
PLAN 

 



 Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

 i

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

I.  STATEMENT OF OBJECTIVES AND AUTHORITIES ...............................................................1 
A.  Authority, Generally .................................................................................................................................1 
B.  Objectives................................................................................................................................................1 
C.  Jurisdictions and Authority ......................................................................................................................1 

 
II. DUNE PROTECTION............................................................................................................................2 

A.  Adoption, Compliance, and Modification.................................................................................................2 
B.  Areas Exempt ..........................................................................................................................................2 
C.   Delegation of Authority ...........................................................................................................................2 

    D. Dune Protection Line ................................................................................................................................2 
        1.  Location. .....................................................................................................................2 
        2. Map ............................................................................................................................2 
        3. Review ........................................................................................................................3 
        4. Amendment ..................................................................................................................3 

E.  Building Setback Line 
E.F.Alteration of Dunes Prohibited Without Permit.......................................................................................3 
F.G.  Exempt Activities..................................................................................................................................3 
G.H.  Master Planned Developments ...........................................................................................................5 
H.I.  Application Process...............................................................................................................................5 

       1. Request for Determination of Need for Dune Protection Permit Process .....................................5 
        2.   Initial Application ..........................................................................................................6 
        3.  County Judge’s Process .................................................................................................6 
        4.  Committee Review ........................................................................................................6 
        5.  General Land Office Review ............................................................................................7 
        6.  Commissioners Court Process .........................................................................................7 

 I.J.    Application Contents ...........................................................................................................................7 
        1.  Definitions ...................................................................................................................7 
         2.  Contents of Applications ................................................................................................7 

          a. Large and Small-Scale Construction .....................................................................................7 
          b. Large-Scale Construction.......................................................................................................8 

J.K.  Fees......................................................................................................................................................9 
K.L, Variances from Federal Requirements..................................................................................................9 

 
III. DUNE PROTECTION PERMIT ACTIONS BY          
      THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. ................................................................................................10 

  A.  Issuance or Denial of Permit ...............................................................................................................10 
        1.  Data considered.......................................................................................................... 10 
        2.  Permits prohibited ....................................................................................................... 10 
        3.  Required Findings ....................................................................................................... 11 
        4.  Dune Inventory and Programs for Mitigation Activities ......................................................... 12 

B. Administrative Record ........................................................................................................................12 
C. Terms and Renewal of Permits..........................................................................................................12 
D   Compliance Monitoring and Certification. .............................................................................................13 
E.  Termination of Permits. .........................................................................................................................13 
F. Beach Nourishment Standards...............................................................................................................14 
G. Dune Walkover Standards .....................................................................................................................14 
H. Special Requirements for Eroding Areas...........................................................................................14 
I. General Erosion and Flood Protection Requirements. ............................................................................15 
J. Special Projects..................................................................................................................................15 

 
IV. DUNE RECONSTRUCTION ...........................................................................................................17 

         A.  Guidelines for Improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Sand Dunes in Nueces County ...................17 
                 1.  Generally ........................................................................................................... 17 

         B.   Permit for Improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Dunes in Nueces County ..................................18 



 Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

 ii

                 1.  When Required ................................................................................................... 18 
                 2.  General Dune Protection Permit Issued .................................................................... 18 

         C.  Guidelines for improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Sand Dunes in Nueces County ...................19 
 
V. NUECES COUNTY BEACH MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE..........................21 

         A.  Policy ............................................................................................................................................21 
         B.  Establishment of Beach Management Advisory Committee ........................................................21 
         C. Beach Management Advisory Committee.....................................................................................21 
         D. Committee Meetings .....................................................................................................................21 
         E. Bylaws ...........................................................................................................................................21 
         F. Funding..........................................................................................................................................21 
         G. Annual Report ...............................................................................................................................21 

 
VI. MANAGEMENTOF THE PUBLIC BEACH..................................................................................22 

        A. General Access Standards.............................................................................................................22 
                1.  Recognition of other Authorities ............................................................................... 22 
                 2. Public Beach Use Standards................................................................................... 22 

       B.  Designation of Access Ways, Parking Areas, and Beaches Closed to Motor Vehicles.................22 
       C.  Abandonments of Public Access or Parking Areas Prohibited. .....................................................23 
        D.  Interfering with Access Prohibited.................................................................................................23 
E. Beach Closures ......................................................................................................................................23 

       1.  Public Necessity .......................................................................................................... 23 
       2.  Authority of Peace Officer .............................................................................................. 23 

F. Prohibition against littering .....................................................................................................................23 
      1.  Authority ..................................................................................................................... 24 

G.     Camping.............................................................................................................................................24 
      1.  Authority ..................................................................................................................... 24 
      2.  Policy ......................................................................................................................... 24 

H.  Animal Control.......................................................................................................................................24 
     1.  Authority ...................................................................................................................... 24 
     2.  Policy.......................................................................................................................... 24 
     3.  Prohibitions .................................................................................................................. 25 

I.  Administrative Organization....................................................................................................................25 
     1.  Designation as Parks...................................................................................................... 25 

J. Standards for Beach Maintenance and Other Activities .........................................................................25 
     1.  Protection of Resources .................................................................................................. 25 
     2.   Preservation of Access .................................................................................................. 25 
     3. Authorized Beach Maintenance Procedures ......................................................................... 26 
     4.  Disposal Methods .......................................................................................................... 26 
 
VII. BEACH TRAFFIC ORDERS ..........................................................................................................27 

A. Authority .............................................................................................................................................27 
B. General Operation of Motor Vehicles.................................................................................................27 
C.    Speed limits.........................................................................................................................................27 
D. Obstruction of the Main Traveled Roadway.......................................................................................27 
E. Vehicular Operation ...........................................................................................................................27 
F.    Parking.................................................................................................................................................27 

          1. Authority................................................................................................................... 28 
          2. Offense .................................................................................................................... 28 
          3.  Permits.................................................................................................................... 28 
          4. Exempted Areas ........................................................................................................ 28 

G. Pedestrian Crossings .........................................................................................................................29 
H. Operation of Motor Vehicles Within the Padre Balli Park Beach Roadway .......................................29 
I. Offense...............................................................................................................................................29 
J. Emergency Vehicles ..........................................................................................................................29 

 
VII.  BEACH USER FEE PLAN                                                                                                               



 Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

 iii

     A.  Beach User Fee ............................................................................................................ 30 
     B.  Permits ....................................................................................................................... 30 
     C.  Use of Fee Revenue ...................................................................................................... 30 
     D.  Indirect Costs and Accounting.......................................................................................... 31 
 
IX. INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION ...............................................................................32 

A.  Policy .....................................................................................................................................................32 
B.   The Intergovernmental Cooperation Advisory Task Force...................................................................32 
C.   Agreements ..........................................................................................................................................32 

 
X. CIVIL PENALTIES ...............................................................................................................................33 
 
XI. CRIMINAL PENALTIES ....................................................................................................................33 
 
XII.  GENERAL PROVISIONS ..........................................................................................................33 

A. Construction. ......................................................................................................................................33 
B. Boundary Determinations.......................................................................................................................33 
C. Beaches Presumed to be Public. .......................................................................................................33 
D. General Prohibition.................................................................................................................................33 
E. Appeals...................................................................................................................................................33 

 
XIII.  SIGNS INDICATING REGULATIONS ...................................................................................34 
 
XIV. ENFORCEMENT..............................................................................................................................34 

A. Generally ............................................................................................................................................34 
 
XV. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDERS .....................................................................................34 
 
XVI.  DEFINITIONS............................................................................................................................35 
 
XVII.    INDEX.............................................................................................................................................40 

 
XVIII.  APPENDIX I.  NUECES COUNTY EROSION RESPONSE PLAN…………………. 



 

 1

 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 
 

I.  STATEMENT OF OBJECTIVES AND AUTHORITIES  
  A.  Authority, Generally 

This order is adopted pursuant to the authority granted to Local governments under the Open 
Beaches Act. Chapter 61. Texas Natural Resources Code, the Dune Protection Act, Chapter 63, Texas  
Natural Resources Code, Subchapter l of Chapter 16, Texas Water Code, the Texas Local Government 
Code, and other statutes of general applicability.  
B. Objectives  
It is the objective of the Commissioners' Court of Nueces County, in adopting this Nueces County 
Beach Management Plan. to:  

1. provide safe and healthy beaches for use by the public;  
2. to preserve the natural resources of the coastal environment;  
3. to operate within available funds;  
4. to recognize the authority of other local governments within Nueces County to adopt Beach  

Access Plans, as required by Section 61.015 of the Texas Natural Resources Code;  
5.   to codify and continue Nueces County's compliance and enforcement of the Texas Dune 

Protection Act. Section 63 of the Texas Natural Resources Code and  
6. to recodify previous orders of this Court regulating traffic, animals. and littering on the public  

beaches of Nueces County.  
C. Jurisdictions and Authority  

1. Many of the authorities and permitting requirements contained in this plan currently or in the  
future will require additional permitting from cities within Nueces County.  

2. Permits dealing with beachfront construction will need to be obtained from the local 
governments administering those responsibilities; the cities of Corpus Christi or Port Aransas, 
Texas.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 2

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

II. DUNE PROTECTION.  
A. Adoption, Compliance, and Modification  

1. This order is adopted pursuant to the authority granted local governments under the Open  
Beaches Act, Chapter 61. Texas Natural Resources Code, the Dune Protection Act, Chapter 
63, Texas Natural Resources Code. Subchapter I of Chapter 16, Texas Water Code, and other 
statutes of general applicability.  

2. All persons, county officers, employees, and contractors shall comply with this order, subject to  
the penalties as described herein see Section X.  

3. Amendments to this order shall be effective only upon approval by the General Land Office.  
B. Areas Exempt  

1. This order applies to all private and public land within the county that lies seaward of the dune  
protection line except state or national parks, wildlife refuges, preserves, or similar state or 
federal areas exempted by the Texas Natural. Resources Code, as amended.  

2. Other than state or national parks, wildlife refuges, preserves, and similar areas, this order 
applies to land owned by state agencies, subject to the provisions of the Texas Natural 
Resources Code, Sec. 31.161et seq.  

C. Delegation of Authority  
1. The Commissioners  Court reserves the right to delegate any or all of the authorities granted  

unto it by Section 63 of the Texas Natural Resources Code regarding dune protection 
permitting to any municipality located within Nueces County and having as a portion of its 
boundaries portions of land within the dune protection zone, as defined herein.  

2. Any delegation of any or all authorities must meet the following guidelines:  
a. The delegation must take the form of a written agreement between the Commissioners  

Court and the City Council of the municipality involved.  
b. The delegation may be for any or all of the authorities granted to the Commissioners Court.  
c. The delegation shall specify which authorities of the Commissioners Court are to be 

delegated and the limitations and review thereof. Generally the authorities include, but are  
not limited to:  
(1) The setting of the location of the Dune Protection Line  
(2) The authority to issue permits, under this order,  
(3) requirements for reporting to the Commissioners Court.  
(4) the authority to adopt master planned developments, as defined herein  

d.   The delegation may not bind successive Commissioners Courts.  
e.   The delegation may not take effect until the following has occurred: 

   (1) The Commissioner of the General Land Office has approved the delegation as to form  
and content,  

(2) The municipality being delegated to must have received certification from the  
Commissioner of the General Land Office of a Dune Protection Plan incorporating the 
powers and authorities granted unto the municipality by the Commissioners Court. 

     (3) The Commissioners Court has approved the municipalities Dune Protection Plan.  
D. Dune Protection Line  

1. Location.  
The Commissioners Court establishes the following line as the dune protection line for the  
purpose of protecting critical dune areas within Nueces County and within those areas within 
Nueces County subject to the authority of this Commissioners’ Court:  

A LINE RUNNING PARALLEL TO THE BEACH 1000 FEET LANDWARD OF 
MEAN HIGH TIDE,EXCEPT IN THE AREA OF NORTH PADRE ISLAND 
WHERE THERE EXISTS A SEAWALL OR SEAWALLS AND BULKHEADS 
IN THAT AREA THE DUNE PROTECTION LINE SHALL FOLLOW THE 
EASTERN MOST PORTIONS OF THE BASE OF THE SEAWALL OR 
BULKHEADS IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO SAID SEAWALL. 

2. Map  
 



 

 3

 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

a. The Commissioners Court shall create a map to represent the location of the Dune 
Protection Line.  

b. The map shall contain references to permanent monuments established by the Nueces  
County Engineer to allow fixed references to the location of the Dune Protection Line  

c. The map shall contain a minimum of two points on the line tied to the Texas State Plane  
Coordinate System.  

  d.    The map approved by the Nueces County Commissioners Court, as submitted by the  
Nueces County Engineer, is hereby incorporated, by reference, into this plan.  

3. Review  
a.   The Commissioners Court shall review the location of the dune protection line at least once  

every five years to determine whether the line is adequately located to achieve its stated 
purposes. In addition I the Commissioners Court shall review the adequacy of the location 
of the line within 90 days after a tropical storm or hurricane affects the portion of the coast 
lying within the jurisdiction of the County. The Commissioners Court may amend this order 
to adjust the line whenever necessary to achieve its stated purposes.  

b. Any amendments to the Dune Protection Line established by the Commissioners Court 
shall conform to the requirements stated herein Section II.D.2.  

4. Amendment  
Prior to acting on any amendment to this order which would modify the line, the Commissioners  
Court shall hold a public hearing to consider the modifications. Not less than one week nor 
more than three weeks before the date of the hearing, the Commissioners Court shall both 
publish notice of the hearing at least three times in the newspaper with the largest circulation 
in the county and notify the General Land Office in writing. The notice to the General Land 
Office shall include a written description of the line.  

    E.Building Set-back Line. 
The Commissioners Court establishes a building set-back line to accommodate shoreline retreat.  The 
line shall lie 350 feet landward of the line of vegetation, or at the dune protection line, whichever is 
further seaward. 

    F.E. Alteration of Dunes Prohibited Without Permit  
Unless the Commissioners Court properly issues a dune protection permit, as described  
herein, authorizing the conduct, no person shall damage, destroy, or remove a sand dune or a 
portion of a sand dune seaward of the dune protection line, or kill, destroy, or remove in any 
manner any vegetation growing on a sand dune seaward of the dune protection line.  

G.F. Exempt Activities  
The following activities are exempt from the requirement for a dune protection permit, but  
may nevertheless may require a beachfront construction certificate or a permit pursuant to  
other county, city, or other jurisdictional orders:  
1. exploration for and production of oil and gas and reasonable and necessary activities directly 

related to such exploration and production, including construction and maintenance of 
production and gathering facilities, pipelines, and other construction seaward of the dune 
protection line which serve wells located outside the dune protection line, provided that such 
facilities are located no farther than two miles from the well being served;  

2. grazing livestock and reasonable and necessary activities directly related to grazing; and 
3. recreational activities other than operation of a recreational vehicle.  
4. Beach Maintenance activities conducted by local governmental authorities between the 

vegetation line and the line of mean low tide, under the guidelines established in Section VI.J,  
of this order.  

5. Emergency response activities conducted under local governmental authority between the  
vegetation line and the dune protection line, when failure to carry out such activity will cause 
unreasonable hazard to the public or public facilities and infrastructure.  The Beach 
Management Advisory Committee shall submit to the Office of the Nueces County Judge a 
written report of the emergency activities undertaken within 30 days of the event.  In every 
case of such activity, reasonable efforts shall be made to avoid and minimize impacts to 
dunes and dune vegetation, and reasonable mitigation efforts may be required.  Notice shall 



 

 4

be given by the authority declaring the emergency to the Nueces County Department of 
Public Works and General Land Office within 24 hours after the event requiring emergency 
activities.     

 



 

 5

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
       H G.  Master Planned Developments  

1.  In lieu of the permit process described herein, developers of large tracks of land may request  
adoption of a master planned development, as a separate order of the Commissioners Court 
and within the scope of this Dune Protection plan. This adoption may allow the negotiation of 
terms and conditions unique to the development in question.    
a. In any negotiation under this section the General Land Office and the             
municipality in which the proposed development is located shall be parties to 
all negotiations.  

          2.    "Master planned development” means a development for which approval is requested by  
submission of a comprehensive plan containing maps, drawings, narrative, tables, and other     
information about the proposed use of specific land and/or water including descriptions of uses 
and use intensities, building and/or site improvement locations and sizes, relationships 
between buildings and improvements, vehicular and pedestrian access and circulation 
systems, parking, utility systems, storm-water management and treatment systems, 
geography, geology, impact assessments, regulatory-approved checklist, and phasing. 
Information in the master plan may be conceptual or detailed depending on the status of its 
regulatory approval.  

3. At least 10 days prior to acting on a request for approval of a master planned development      
within the area subject to this order the County Judge shall send the plan to the General Land 
Office for review.  

4.   When acting on a request for approval of a master planned development, the Commissioners  
  Court shall consider:  

a.     the development’s potential effects on dunes, dune vegetation, and the applicant's proposal  
to mitigate for such effects throughout the construction;  

b. the contents of the plan; and  
c. whether any component of the development, such as installation of roads or utilities, or  

construction of structures seaward of· a dune protection line, will subsequently require a  
permit; and  

d. the allocation of responsibilities for complying with the terms of the master plan. This  
includes, but is not limited to construction and maintenance of mitigation, and liability for  

 violations of the terms of the master plan order.    
5. If the Commissioners Court determines that all development contemplated by the plan complies 

with all requirements of this order, a permit for the development may be issued.  
 6.  If the Commissioners Court determines that any development contemplated by the plan does 
not comply with the requirements of this order and for that reason can not be approved without an 
amendment to this order, the Commissioners Court shall not issue a permit, but may submit the 
plan to the General Land Office for consideration as an amendment to this order.  
7. The permit application shall follow the application process portions of this chapter.  

    I.H.Application Process.  
1. Request for Determination of Need for Dune Protection Permit Process  

a.   Potential applicants may submit descriptions of the proposed construction activity to the 
office of County Judge for a determination of whether a permit would be required for the activity. 
If the potential applicants seeks to establish that no permit is required, the applicant shall 
demonstrate that the proposed, construction will not adversely affect critical dune areas. The 
applicant shall, at a minimum, submit the following items for consideration: 

(1) a site map which shows the location of the proposed activity and the distance between 
the proposed construction activity and mean high tide, the vegetation line, and the dune 
protection line.  
(2)   photographs of the site  
(3)   a written statement which describes the topography of the site and includes a 
statement that no critical dunes areas exist in the area of the proposed construction 
activity.  

b. The County Judge shall send notice of any proposed determination that the construction 
activity does not require a permit to the General Land Office and to the Chair of the Beach  



 

 6

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
Management Advisory Committee for review at least ten(10) working days before the 

determination is made.  
                  c.  Upon making a determination, the County Judge shall notify the potential applicant whether                   
                        the proposed construction activity requires a permit. 
        2.    Initial Application  

Persons, firms, corporations, or partnerships having interest in land desiring to conduct activities  
specified in Section II.E shall submit an application for a Dune Protection Permit to the Office 
of County Judge of Nueces County.  

3. County Judge’s Process  
a. The County Judge shall review the application to determine that all components of the  

application have been received.  
b. The County Judge shall review the application to determine the proposed activities’  

compliance with this order.  
c. Upon initial determination of compliance the Judge shall forward the application to the  

Chairperson of the Beach Management Advisory Committee for review, consideration, 
public comment and recommendation by the Beach Management Advisory Committee.  

4. Committee Review  
a. The Chairperson of the Beach Management Advisory  Committee shall call a special  

meeting of the Beach Management Advisory Committee to conduct an on-site inspection 
and meet to consider the application. This meeting shall be held on the next regularly 
scheduled meeting date of the Beach Management Advisory Committee, provided that the 
meeting shall not be held sooner than 14 days of the receipt of the application by the  
Chairperson.  

b. The County Judge shall notify the planning department of any other local government  
having concurrent jurisdiction of the dates and times of hearing to consider this 
application,  

c. The Chairperson of the Beach Management Advisory Committee shall conduct a meeting of 
the committee to examine the application and provide advice to the Commissioners'  
Court.  

d. At the committee hearing the committee may consider information provided by:  
(1) The County Engineer;  
(2) Representatives of any local government having concurrent jurisdiction; 
(3) The applicant;  
(4) other resource persons; and 
(5) the public.  

e. Changes in the application  
(1) if the applicant proposes changes to the application during the committee meeting, the  

committee chair shall notify the Office of County Judge.  
(2) Additionally, the applicant shall, within 10 days of the committee meeting, submit to 
the County Judge a modified application, consistent with the applicant’s proposed 
changes. 
(3) The County Judge shall determine if additional Committee meetings should be called 
to consider the revised application. 
(4) The applicant shall be the sole binding proponent of amendments to any application 

under consideration,  
f. Within14 days of the hearing the committee shall forward to the Office of the County Judge a 

report of their findings. If the report is not received by the Office of County Judge within 
these time lines, the Judge may proceed in the process, as outlined herein. The report 
shall, at a minimum, report to the Office of County Judge and the Commissioners Court 
the committee’s opinion of the following items:  
(1) whether the proposed activity is a prohibited activity as defined in Section III.A.2, of this 
order (Prohibited Activities);  
(2) whether the proposed activity will materially weaken dunes or materially damage dune 

vegetation seaward of the dune protection line based on substantive findings under  



 

 7

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

Section III.A.3.a of this order (Material Weakening);  
(3) whether are practicable alternatives to the proposed activity and adverse effects can  

be avoided;  
(4) whether the applicant's mitigation plan will adequately minimize, mitigate, and/or  

compensate for any unavoidable adverse effects;  
(5) whether the proposed activity complies with all applicable requirements of this order.  

5. General Land Office Review  
Upon receipt of the Committee report the County Judge shall immediately forward to the  
Commissioner of the General Land Office the following information:  

a. The final application, as the Commissioners Court will consider it;  
                b. A statement of opinion that the proposed activity is, or is not, consistent with the 

requirements of the Nueces County Beach Management Plan.  
c. If available, a copy of the most recent flood insurance rate map for the area within the  

application,  
d. If available, the date and time that the Commissioners Court will meet to consider the  

application. That date is to be no less than ten business days beyond the date the  
application is forwarded.  

e.    a request for timely comment on the application.  
6. Commissioners Court Process  

a. The County Judge shall request that the application be placed on the agenda for 
consideration by the Commissioners Court: 
(1) For large-scale construction activity, not less than thirty (30) working days after the 
application with all required contents has been received by the General Land Office; and 
(2) For all other proposed activity not less than ten (10) working days after the application 
with all required contents has been received by the General Land Office.   

b. The Commissioners Court shall review the application and make their determinations as  
specified in section IIl of this order,  

  J.I. Application Contents  
1. Definitions  

See Section XVI (Definitions) for definitions of large-scale and small-scale construction.     
2. Contents of Applications  

a. Large and Small-Scale Construction  
For all proposed construction (large and small-scale), applicants shall submit the following  
items and information:  
(1) the name, address, phone number, and if applicable, fax number of the applicant, and  

the name of the property owner if different from the applicant;  
(2) a complete legal description of the tract and a statement of its size in acres or square  

feet;  
(3) the number of proposed structures and whether the structures are amenities or  

habitable structures;  
(4) the number of parking spaces;  
(5) the approximate percentage of existing and finished open spaces (those areas  

completely free of structures);  
(6) the floor plan and elevation view of the structure proposed to be constructed or  

expanded;  
(7) the approximate length of the construction process;  
(8) a description (including location) of any existing or proposed walkways or dune  

                               walkovers on the tract; 
  



 

 8

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
          (9)       a grading and layout plan identifying all elevations (in reference to the National 

Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration datum), existing contours of the 
project area (including 

                       the  location of dunes and swales), and proposed contours for the final grade;  
 (10)  photographs of the site which clearly show the current location of the line of  

vegetation and the existing dunes on the tract;  
 (11)       the effects of the proposed activity on the beach/dune system which cannot be  

avoided should the proposed activity be permitted;  
 (12)  if required a comprehensive mitigation plan which includes a detailed description  

of the methods which will be used to avoid, minimize, mitigate and/or compensate 
for any adverse effects on dunes or dune vegetation. Additional details of 
mitigation planning may be found in Section III.A.3. and Section IV of this order.  

(13)       an accurate map or plat of the site identifying:  
  (a) the site by its legal description including, where; applicable, the subdivision, block,  

and lot;  
  (b) the location of the property lines and a notation of the legal description of adjoining  

tracts;  
  (c) the location of the structures, the footprint or perimeter of the proposed construction  

on the tract;  
  (d) proposed roadways and driveways and proposed landscaping activities on the 
tract;  
  (e) the location of any seawalls or any other erosion response structures on the tract 

and on the properties immediately adjacent to the tract; and  
  (f) if known, the location and extent of any pre-existing human modifications on the  

tract.  
  (14)  for subdivision development, except for that authorized in an unexpired master- 
    planned development, a statement that the applicant or owner shall include  

the following notice on the plat:  “A dune protection permit is required for any 
construction activity on each lot seaward of the Dune Protection Line (1000 feet 
from the mean high tide line).” 

 (15)  a preliminary determination by the applicant as to whether the proposed  
construction complies with all aspects of the county's dune protection plan;  

 (16)  a preliminary determination by the applicant as to how the proposed beachfront  
construction complies with the local government's dune protection plan and the 
beach access plan provisions adopted by the local government with such authority 
relating to public beach ingress/egress, off-beach parking, and avoidance of 
reduction in the size of the public beach due to erosion including, but not limited to:  

    (a)  evidence of the applicant’s co-application to the local government with beachfront               
construction certification responsibility, as defined in Section 61 of the Texas Natural 
Resources Code, for the proposed project. 

   (17) the permit fees required by Section II.J of this order.  
b. Large-Scale Construction    

             For all proposed large-scale construction, applicants shall submit the following additional items 
and information:  

(1) if the tract is located in a subdivision and the applicant is the owner or developer of the 
subdivision, a certified copy of the recorded plat of the subdivision, or, if not a recorded 
subdivision, a copy of the preliminary plat of the subdivision as filed with the local 
government having jurisdiction over subdivision development of the site, such 
preliminary plat having been certified by a licensed surveyor, and a statement of the 
total area of the subdivision in acres or square feet;  

(2) in the case of multiple-unit dwellings, the number of units proposed;  
(3) alternatives to the proposed location of construction on the tract or to the proposed 

methods of construction which would cause fewer or no adverse effects on dunes and  
                                dune vegetation; and  

 



 

 9

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
                    (4) the proposed activities' impact on the natural drainage pattern of the site and the      
                         adjacent lots. 

c. For all proposed construction (large and small-scale), if applicants already have the 
following items and information, local governments shall require the following items and 
information to be submitted in addition to the other information required:  
(1) a copy of a blueprint of the proposed construction, such print to indicate detailed floor  

plans and structural layout of the proposed project;  
(2) a copy of a topographical survey of the site;  
(3) the most recent local historical erosion rate data (as determined by the University of 

Texas at Austin, Bureau of Economic Geology) and the activity's potential impact on  
coastal erosion; and  

(4) a copy of the FEMA “Elevation Certificate.”  
K J. Fees  

1.    The Commissioners Court hereby establishes reasonable fees for permits applied for.  
2. Permit fees are application fees and shall not be refunded except; 

a. If the applicant withdraws the application prior to review by the County Judge; or  
b. If the application is filed in error.  

3.   Permit fees collected are to be credited to the general operation funds of Nueces County.  
 L. K. Variances from Federal Requirements   

The County Judge shall inform the General Land Office and FEMA Region 6 before the 
County  
issues any variance from FEMA's regulations found in Volume 44 of the Code of Federal  
Regulations, Parts 59-77.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 10

 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

IIl. DUNE PROTECTION PERMIT ACTIONS BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT.  
A. Issuance or Denial of Permit. 

1. Data considered  
To determine whether to issue or deny a permit the Commissioners Court shall review and 
consider:  
a.    the information in the permit application;  
b. the' recommendations and findings of the County Engineer;  
c. the proposed activity's consistency with this order;  
d. any other law relevant to dune protection and public beach use and access which affects 

the activity under review;  
e.    the report of the Beach Management Advisory Committee, 
f. the comments if received, of the, General Land Office, if received prior to the meeting of the 

Commissioners Court.  Thereafter, the permit may be issued or denied regardless of 
whether the General Land Office submits comment on the application. If the General Land 
Office comments on the application the receiving County authority shall forward copies of 
the   comments to the Beach Management Advisory Committee and the Commissioners 
Court;  

g. cumulative and indirect effects of the proposed construction on all dunes and dune 
vegetation seaward of a dune protection line;  

h. cumulative and indirect effects of other activities on dunes and dune vegetation located on 
the proposed construction site;  

i.   the pre-construction type, height, width, slope, volume, and continuity of the dunes, the pre-
construction condition of the dunes, the type of dune vegetation and percent of vegetative 
cover on the site;  

j. the local historical erosion rate as determined by the University of Texas at Austin, Bureau 
of Economic Geology, and whether the proposed construction may alter dunes and dune 
vegetation in a manner that may aggravate erosion;  

k. all practicable alternatives to the proposed activity, proposed site, or proposed methods of 
construction;  

l. the applicant’s mitigation plan for any unavoidable adverse effects on dunes and dune     
vegetation and the effectiveness, feasibility, and desirability of any proposed dune 
reconstruction and re-vegetation;  

m.   the impacts on the natural drainage patterns of the site and adjacent property;  
n. any significant environmental features of the potentially affected dunes and dune 

vegetation such as their value and function as floral or faunal habitat or any other benefits 
the dunes and dune vegetation provide to other natural resources;  

o. wind and storm patterns including a history of washover patterns;  
p. location of the site on the flood insurance rate map;  
q.    success rates of dune stabilization projects in the area; and  
r.  any other information the Commissioners’ Court considers useful, including resource 

information     made available to it by federal and state natural resource entities.  
2. Permits prohibited  

The Commissioners’ Court shall not issue a permit that is:  
a. inconsistent with this order or is  

(1) inconsistent with the General Land Office rules for Management of the Beach/Dune 
System (31 TEXAS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. Sec. 15.1 - 15.10), 

(2)  inconsistent with the Open Beaches Act (Chapter 61. Texas Natural Resources 
Code).  
(3) inconsistent with the Dune Protection Act (Chapter 631 Texas Natural Resources 
Code), or  

 
  



 

 11

5. 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 
  
(4) inconsistent with any other state, local, and federal laws related to the requirements of  

the Dune Protection Act and the Open Beaches Act.  
(5) the requirements of these listed regulations or laws are incorporated into this order by  

reference.  
b. activities that are likely to result in the temporary or permanent removal of sand from the  

portion of the beach/dune system located on or adjacent to the construction site, including: 
 (1) moving sand to a location landward of the dune protection line; and  
 (2) temporarily or permanently moving sand off the site, except for purposes of permitted 

mitigation, compensation, or an approved dune restoration or beach nourishment 
project, and the project does not cause any adverse effects on the sediment budget;  

 (3) depositing sand, soil sediment, or dredged spoil which contains any of the toxic 
materials listed in Volume 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 302.4, in 
concentrations which are harmful to people, flora, and fauna as determined by 
applicable, relevant and appropriate requirements for toxicity standards established by 
the local, state, and federal governments;  

(4)   creating dredged spoil disposal sites such as levees and weirs, without the appropriate  
local, state, and federal permits;  

c. constructing or operating industrial facilities not in full compliance with all relevant laws and  
permitting requirements prior to the effective date of this order;  

d.    operating recreational vehicles;  
e.   mining dunes;  
f.    detonating bombs or explosives;    
g.   constructing concrete slabs or other impervious surfaces within 200 feet landward of the line  
     of vegetation except for such a surface that  

(1) supports and does not extend beyond the perimeter of a habitable structure elevated 
on pilings, provided no walls are erected that prohibit the natural transfer of sand, or  
(2) do not exceed 5% of the footprint of the permitted habitable structure it serves;  

h.  depositing trash, waste, or debris including inert materials such as concrete, stone, and 
bricks that are not part of the permitted on-site construction;  

i. constructing cisterns, septic tanks, and septic fields seaward of any structure serviced by  
the cisterns, septic tanks, and septic fields; and  

3. Required Findings  
The Commissioners Court may issue a permit only if it finds as fact, after a full investigation,  
that the particular conduct proposed will not;  
a. materially weaken any dune or materially damage dune vegetation or reduce the 

effectiveness of any dune as a means of protection against erosion and high wind and 
water. To find that there will be no such material weakening or damage, the 
Commissioners Court must find that:  
(1) the activity will not result in the potential for increased flood damage to the proposed  

construction site or adjacent property;  
(2) the activity will not result in runoff or drainage patterns that aggravate erosion on or off  

the site;  
(3) the activity will not result in significant changes to the natural permeability of a dune or  

its ability to transmit rainwater to the water table;  
(4) the activity win not disturb unique flora or fauna or result in adverse effects on dune  

complexes or dune vegetation; and  
(5) the activity will not significantly increase the potential for washovers or blowouts to  

occur.  
b.   the proposed activity is not a prohibited activity as defined in  Section III.A.2 of this Plan  
(Permits Prohibited);  

 
 
 
 



 

 12

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
c. there are no practicable alternatives to the proposed activity that would result in less  

adverse effects to critical dune areas.  
d. the applicant's mitigation plan will adequately minimize, mitigate, and/or compensate for any  

unavoidable other adverse effects; and  
e.    the proposed activity compiles with any applicable requirements of this order.  

4. Dune Inventory and Programs for Mitigation Activities  
a. Nueces County, in coordination with the General Land Office and the University of Texas 

at Austin, Bureau of Economic Geology, may conduct an inventory of the dune conditions 
within its jurisdiction and may identify sites and locations for dune restoration and repair for 
off-site mitigation. This inventory may be coordinated with Kleberg County as necessary to 
include adjacent dune complexes.  

b. Nueces County and locally affected public entities, may evaluate the potential for 
establishing a vegetation reserve program for managing off-site, in-kind mitigation.  
(1)  The establishment or creation of such a reserve shall require the specific approval of 

the General Land Office prior to implementation.  
(2)  This section shall not be construed to establish such a reserve, rather to authorize the 

planning and pre-authorization developmental work on such a reserve.  
B. Administrative Record  

1. The County Engineer shall compile and maintain an administrative record which demonstrates  
the basis for each final decision regarding issuance or denial of a permit. The administrative 
record shall include copies of the following:  
a.   all materials received from the applicant as part of or regarding the permit application;  
b. the transcripts, if any, or the minutes and/or tape of the Commissioners’ Court meeting 

during which a final decision regarding the permit was made: and  
c.   all comments received regarding the permit.  

2. The County Engineer shall keep the administrative record for three years from the date of a 
final decision on a permit.  The County Judge shall send to the General Land Office upon 
request by the agency, a copy of those portions of the administrative record that were not 
originally sent to those agencies for review and comment.  The County Judge shall provide to 
the permittee, upon request, copies of any materials in the administrative record regarding the 
permit not submitted to the County Judge by the permittee  in the application.  

C. Terms and Renewal of Permits  
1. Permits shall be valid for three years from the date of issuance.  
2. The Commissioners Court may renew a permit for a period not exceeding 90 days if the activity 

as proposed in the application for renewal complies with this order and the permittee 
supplements the original application material with addition information indicating any changes 
to the activity or information. The Commissioners Court shall issue only two renewals for each 
permit.  Thereafter, the permittee must apply for a new permit.  

3. If the proposed construction is changed in any manner which causes or increases adverse 
effects on dunes, dune vegetation, or public beach use and access, the permittee shall not be 
eligible for a renewal but must apply for a new permit.  
  

 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 13

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

  
     D.  Compliance Monitoring and Certification.  

           1.  The provisions of the dune protection permit shall be met.  The dune protection permit  
shall state conditions of compliance consistent with those approved by the  
Commissioners Court.  These conditions may be in addition to those stated in the dune  
permit application. 
2.  Upon receipt of a dune protection permit , the permittee shall notify the  
County of the planned schedule for construction.  The County reserves the right to 
access property to inspect and monitor the permitted activity during construction and until 
expiration of the dune protection permit or issuance of a letter of acceptance under 
paragraph (3) below, whichever is first. The County will notify the permittee in writing of 
any concerns during construction, for corrective action and remedy on the part of the 
permittee. 
3.  The Commissioners Court may require a permittee to pay for County inspection and  
monitoring of any permitted activity at any time as a condition in the letter of compliance, 
as a condition of continued authorization of the activity, or as a condition of certification.   
The Commissioners Court or its designated representative will set a reasonable fee for 
such inspection and monitoring.  The Commissioners Court may also require a permittee 
to conduct or pay for a monitoring program to study the success of authorized dune 
mitigation or compensation efforts.  If at any time the Commissioners Court finds that the 
activity is not consistent with the conditions of the permit, the Commissioners Court may 
order the activity to cease until a plan for compliance is agreed upon.  
4.  Within thirty (30) days of completion of large-scale projects and construction of 
habitable structures, the permittee will submit to the County Engineer an affidavit signed 
and sealed by the permittee’s engineer, architect or geologist licensed in the State of 
Texas attesting that the provisions of the dune protection permit, including dune 
mitigation and/or compensation, have been met, and that the permitted work has been 
completed.  The County will then verify that the provisions have been met and the County 
Engineer will send a letter of acceptance or rejection of the attestation to the permittee 
with copies to the Texas General Land Office and to the City of jurisdiction with 
construction permitting authority.   

            5.The Commissioners Court  may, or at the request of the General Land Office shall,  
  require a permittee to conduct or pay for a monitoring program to study the effects on the  
  public beach of the permittee's coastal and shore protection project, and shall require the  
  permittee to notify the General Land Office and the County Engineer of any discernible  
  change in the erosion rate caused by the project.  

E.  Termination of Permits.  
1.The Commissioners Court may void a permit if:  

a. The Court finds that a permittee has failed to comply with any requirement of the permit or 
this Plan. 
b.  The Court finds the permit is inconsistent with the beach dune rules adopted by the General  

Land Office (31 TAC, 15.1-15.10), as amended, or  
c. a material change occurs after the permit is issued; or  
 d. a permittee fails to disclose any material fact in the application.  
e. "Material change" includes human or natural conditions which have adversely affected 
 dunes, dune vegetation, or beach access and use that either did not exist at the time of 
 the original application, or were not considered by the Commissioners Court in making the 
 permitting decision because the permittee did not provide information regarding the site 
 condition in the original application.  

2.  A permit automatically terminates if construction comes to lie within the boundaries of the public 
beach by artificial means or by natural causes.  
 
 
 
 



 

 14

 
 

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
F. Beach Nourishment Standards  

The Commissioners Court shall not authorize a beach nourishment project unless it finds and  
the project sponsor demonstrates that:  
a.   the project is consistent with all applicable requirements of this order;  
b. the sediment to be used is effective grain size, mineralogy, and quality or is the same as  

the existing beach material;  
c. the proposed nourishment material does not contain any toxic materials listed in Volume 

40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 302.4, in concentrations which are harmful to 
people, flora, and fauna as determined by applicable, relevant, and appropriate 
requirements for toxicity standards  established by the local, state, and federal 
governments;  

d. there will be no adverse environmental effects on the property surrounding the area from 
which the sediment will be taken or on the site of the proposed nourishment;  

e.    the removal of sediment will not have any adverse impacts on flora and fauna; and  
G. Dune Walkover Standards  

The Commissioners Court shall not authorize construction of dune walkovers or other beach  
 access mechanisms unless it finds and the project sponsor demonstrates that the following  
requirements are met.  
a. The walkover is restricted, to the greatest extent possible, to the most landward point of the  

public beach.  
b. The walkover is constructed and located in a manner that will not interfere with or 

otherwise  
restrict public use of the beach at normal high tides.  

c. Permittee shall relocate walkovers to follow any landward migration of the public beach or 
seaward migration of dunes using the following procedures and standards.  

(1) After a, major storm or any other event causing significant landward migration of 
            the landward boundary of the public beach, permittee shall shorten any dune 

walkovers encroaching on the public beach to the appropriate length for 
removal  of the encroachment. This assessment must be   coordinated with 
the local government having Beach Access certification authority for the 
location where the walkover is located.  

       (2)  In cases where the migration of the landward boundary of the public beach 
occurs slowly over a period of time or where a dune walkover needs to be 
lengthened because of the seaward migration of dunes, the permittee shall 
apply for a permit authorizing the modification of the structure.  

H. Special Requirements for Eroding Areas.  
1. "Eroding areas" are portions of the shoreline experiencing an historical erosion rate of greater 

than two feet per year based on published data of the University of Texas at Austin, Bureau of 
Economic Geology.  

2. In addition to the other requirements of this order, in eroding areas, permittee shall within the 
area landward of the line of vegetation to a distance of 200 feet:  

a. elevate all structures on pilings in accordance with FEMA minimum standards or above the   
natural elevation (whichever is greater);  

b. design structures located on property within a distance equal to sixty times the erosion rate 
for the area in question from the public beach so that they can be relocated;  

c. not pave or alter the ground below the lowest habitable floor, except stabilization of 
driveways;  

3. If there is any conflict between the requirements of this subsection and the requirements of any 
other provision of this order, this subsection controls.  

 
 



 

 15

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
I. General Erosion and Flood Protection Requirements.  

1. Permittee,  shall:  
a. locate all construction as far landward as is practicable;  
b. not engage in any construction which may aggravate erosion;  
c. not construct any new erosion response structure, except a retaining wall located greater 

than 200 feet landward of the line of vegetation; or except a special structure, as 
authorized below in Section III.J. of this order.  

d. not maintain or repair existing erosion response structure located on the public beach;  
e. not enlarge or improve an existing erosion response structure located less than 200 feet 

landward of the line of vegetation;  
f. not maintain or repair an existing erosion response structure located less than 200 feet 

landward of the Iine of vegetation that is more than 50% damaged, except:  
(1) when failure to repair the· damaged structure win cause unreasonable hazard  to a 
public building, public road, public water supply, public sewer system, or other public 
facility immediately landward of the structure; or  
(2) when failure to repair the damaged structure will cause unreasonable flood hazard to 

habitable structures because adjacent erosion response structures will channel flood 
water to the habitable structure;  

g. not engage in construction that does not comply with FEMA’s  regulations governing 
construction in flood hazard areas; and  

h. design construction so as to minimize impacts on natural hydrology. Construction shall not 
cause erosion to adjacent properties, critical dune areas, or the public beach. 

i. Locate all structures landward of the building set-back line to the maximum extent 
practicable.   

j. i. Locate residential or commercial structures permitted after May, 2000, at least 350 feet 
landward from the vegetation line unless no practicable development alternatives are 
possible. ; and 

k. j. restrict development permitted after May, 2000, in the area between 350 and 200 feet 
landward of the vegetation line to recreational amenities such as pools and picnic areas.  
In any case, applicants must demonstrate that every attempt has been made to minimize 
use of impervious surfaces in this zone.  

l. Structures seaward of the building set-back line that are damaged more than 50% or 
destroyed shall be subject to the conditions in this section before any repairs or 
reconstruction may be conducted. 

m. Where the Commissioners Court  allows an exemption from the prohibition for building 
seaward of the building set-back line, it shall require the conditions of construction as 
described in Section VIII Appendix I (A)(2). 

J. Special Projects  
1. Nothing in this plan shall prohibit the Commissioners Court from issuing a valid Dune Protection 
- Permit, at its discretion, for community benefit projects, permitted by other agencies, including, 
but not limited to, water exchange passes, beach renourishment projects, recreational structures, 
or other projects in the public interest.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 16

 

 
 



 

 17

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

IV. DUNE RECONSTRUCTION  
A. Guidelines for Improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Sand Dunes in Nueces County  

1. Generally  
a. Sand dunes being rebuilt or replaced shall not be weaker than original dunes.  
b. nothing contained herein shall serve to alter the location of the line of vegetation, as 

defined herein, by non-natural, or humanly induced means; including but not limited to 
plantings, irrigation, fertilization, fencing, or placement of materials or vegetation designed 
to, or which will have the effect of creating or altering a line of vegetation, except as 
otherwise provided for herein  

c. these guidelines are intended to provide a structure for the improvement or rebuilding of  
existing dune fields, not to permit the construction of dune fields or vegetation where none 
had previously existed.  

d. This process shall not authorize the removal, destruction, material weakening, alteration of  
existing vegetation or other actions on existing dunes.  

e.    nothing contained herein shall authorize or permit activities or actions which in any manor 
damage dunes or dune vegetation.  

f. Any authorization contained herein is subject to the rules, orders, ordinances, or policies 
adopted by other local governments within Nueces County exercising their authority under 
Section 61 & 63 of the Texas Natural Resources Code  

2. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this order, the Commissioners Court shall not 
authorize restoration of dunes on a public beach unless it finds and the project sponsor 
demonstrates that the following requirements are met.  
a.    Restored dunes:  

(1) shall extend no more than 20 feet seaward of the line of vegetation and shall follow the  
natural migration of the line of vegetation; and  

(2) shall not restrict or interfere with public use of the beach at normal high tide.  
b. Restored dunes may be located farther seaward than 20 feet of the line of vegetation only  

upon:  
 (1) an affirmative demonstration by the sponsor that substantial dunes would likely form  

farther seaward naturally; and  
(2) prior written approval of the General Land Office.  

c. All restored dunes shall be continuous with any surrounding naturally formed dunes; shall 
approximate the natural position, contour, volume, elevation, vegetative cover, and 
sediment content of any naturally formed dunes in the proposed dune restoration area; 
and shall be planted with indigenous vegetation that will achieve the same protective 
capability as the surrounding natural dunes.  

d. The following  methods or materials may be used to restore dunes:  
(1) piles of sand having similar grain size and mineralogy as the surrounding beach; 
(2) temporary sand fence so conforming to General Land Office guidelines;  
(3) organic bushy materials such as used Christmas trees or seaweed; and  
(4) sand obtained by scraping accretion beaches only if the scraping is approved by the 

local government and the project is monitored to determine any changes that may 
increase erosion of the public beach.  

e. The following methods or materials shall not be used to restore dunes: 
(1) hard or engineered structures;  
(2) materials such as bulkheads rip-rap, concrete, or asphalt rubble, building construction  

materials, and any non-biodegradable items;  
(3) fine, clayey, or silty sediments;  
(4) sediments containing the toxic materials listed in Volume 40 of the Code of Federal 

Regulations, Part 302.4 in concentrations which are harmful to people. flora, and 
fauna  

 
 



 

 18

 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

as determined by applicable, relevant, and appropriate requirements for toxicity 
standards established by the local, state, and federal governments.  

f. Activities affecting restored dunes shall be subject to the requirements of this order.  
Permittee shall not construct or maintain private structures on restored dunes, except for 
dune walkovers or similar access ways meeting the requirements of this order.  

3. All applications or proposals for reconstructing dunes on the public beach shall be forwarded to  
the General Land Office at least 10 working days for small-scale construction or 30 working 
days for large-scale construction prior to the decision on the application.  

B. Permit for Improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Dunes in Nueces County  
1. When Required  

a. When a landowner, or a person, firm, partnership, or corporation, seeks to construct, alter, 
or otherwise take actions designed specifically to increase the heights, width, or volume of 
a dune, or seeks to take actions designed to place or increase the amount of vegetation on 
a dune within Nueces County seaward of the Dune Protection Line the proponent shall 
comply with this section.  

2. General Dune Protection Permit Issued  
a. The Nueces County Commissioners Court hereby issues a dune protection permit under 

the authority of this plan. The purpose of this permit is to expedite the improvement, 
rebuilding, or repair of sand dunes within Nueces County.  

b. This permit authorizes the County Engineer to issue “letters of compliance” with this permit 
to authorize conduct within the dune protection zone upon the finding by the County 
Engineer that the proposed activity is in compliance with this chapter of this plan.  

c. Authorization for work related to the improvement, rebuilding, or repair of sand dunes 
under this permit shall consist of a letter of compliance issued by the Nueces County 
Engineer. The Commissioner may review and comment upon the letter of compliance 
before its issuance, as provided for in this plan.  

d.   An application for a letter of compliance to be issued shall be addressed to:  
The Nueces County Engineer 
901 Leopard Street  
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401  

e. Application shall be made in the form of a letter describing the proposed project. The letter  
of application shall contain a vicinity and location map with subdivision, block, and lot 
numbers indicated thereon. Drawings showing the dimensions of the proposed dune -
building project and a brief description of the materials and methods to be used shall be 
included. The application shall clearly indicate the location of the existing vegetation line 
and the proposed activity in relation to the existing vegetation line. The application shall 
include all fees required by Section II.J of this order.  

f. The placement of trees, brush or seaweed at the toe of existing dunes by Nueces County 
shall not require a letter of compliance or permit.  

g. The County Engineer shall forward a copy of the entire application for a letter of 
compliance to the Commissioner of the General Land Office and Attorney General for 
comment and review. The County Engineer shall consider the comments of the 
Commissioner in the issuance of a letter of compliance.  If the Commissioner does not 
provide written exception to application within ten business days of the receipt of the 
application by the Commissioner the County Engineer may proceed as authorized under 
this plan.  

h. Conditions of Permit  
(1) All activities identified and authorized under this permit through a letter of compliance, 

shall be consistent with the terms and conditions of the letter, the Texas Natural 
Resources Code, all other applicable laws and regulations. The undertaking of any 
activities not specifically identified and authorized by the letter of compliance shall 
constitute

 
 



 

 19

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
a violation of the terms and conditions of the letter and may result in the modification, suspension, 
Or revocation of the letter in part or in whole, or may result in prosecution as authorized elsewhere 
herein.  

(2) This permit, and the letters of compliance that may be issued under this permit, are 
subject to the provisions of Section IV of this plan, known as guidelines for improving. 
rebuilding, or repairing sand dunes in Nueces County.  

(3) No work shall be undertaken until the applicant receives written authorization from the 
County Engineer in the form of a letter of compliance.  

 (4) Each letter of compliance issued under this permit will have plans and drawings, provided 
by the applicant, attached thereto which will specify the approved work. The work 
performed under the letter of compliance must conform to the plans and drawings. The 
failure to conform work performed shall constitute work performed without a permit and 
may result in prosecution as authorized elsewhere herein.  

(5)  AII work approved under this permit must be completed within one year from the date on 
which the letter of compliance is issued.  

(6) The area of the proposed work will be staked so that an on-site inspection may be made 
by the County Engineer, a representative of the General Land Office, or other interested  
parties.  

(7) The holder of a letter of compliance must notify the County Engineer of project  
completion, in writing, within ten (10) days after project completion. The County Engineer 
will then notify the Commissioner.  

 (8)  No attempt shall be made by the holder of a letter of compliance to prevent the full and 
free use of the public beach as guaranteed by the Texas Open Beaches Act.  

(9) The holder of a letter of compliance who fails to complete the authorized work before the 
expiration of the letter shall, without expense to Nueces County or the State of Texas 
and in such time and manner as the Commissioners Court or its representative may 
direct, restore the area to its former conditions. If the holder of a letter of compliance fails 
to comply with the directive of the Commissioners Court, or its representative, the county 
may restore the dune area to its former condition, by contract or otherwise, and recover 
the cost of the restoration from the holder of the letter of compliance or the owner of the 
land affected.  

C. Guidelines for improving, Rebuilding, or Repairing Sand Dunes in Nueces County  
1. Mechanical means of improving, rebuilding, or repairing sand dunes.  

a. Materials.  
(1) Standard wood- slat or plastic sand fencing, not to exceed 4 feet in height measured  

from the ground surface after installation, may be used to construct new sand dunes or to 
reconstruct damaged sand dunes.  

(2) Trees, brush, or seaweed, not to exceed 6 feet in height measured from the ground  
surface are considered suitable material for sand dune building.  

(3) Inorganic debris, such as vehicle bodies, concrete wire, tires, etc., is not acceptable  
material for sand dune building.  

(4) Sand may be imported to reduce dune building time. Importing of sand must be done in 
accordance with Chapter 61.211- 227 of the Texas Natural Resources Code and other 
applicable federal, state, and local laws. Sand contaminated with oil may be used to 
build dunes only with the approval of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
and the Texas General Land Office.  

b. Placement of dune building materials.  
(1) In breach, embayment, or blowout areas.  

(a) Dune-building structures shall be placed parallel to the gulf shoreline.  
(b) Dune building structures shall not exceed 100 feet in length without a 35-foot break  
 
 

 



 

 20

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
to prevent entrapment of storm water in the trough between the land and gulf.  

(c) If the width of the breach, embayment, or blowout is less than 100 feet, the length     
     of the dune-building structure shall not exceed two-thirds of the width of the area.  
    (d) Dune-building structures shall be placed first at the landward point of the breach,  

 embayment, or blowout that is farthest from the gulf shoreline.  
     (e) Multiple tiers dune-building structures may be used in these areas to increase  

  sand entrapment and raise ground elevations.  Breaks in the multiple tiers shall be  
offset to facilitate sand entrapment.  

   (f) No dune-building structure shall extend gulfward of the existing dune line on either     
       side of breach, embayment, or blowout.  

(2) For repairing damaged sand dune frontal areas.  
(a)   Dune-building structures for repairing damaged sand dune frontal areas shall be  
    placed parallel to the gulf shoreline.  The length of these structures shall conform  

to guidelines described above.  
  (b) Dune-building structures shall be placed no more than 20 feet seaward of the  

  landward boundary of the public beach.  
  (c) The second tier of dune-building structures should be placed on the back slope of  

 the dune created by the first tier to increase dune height and fill any trough which 
may be present between the existing dune and the newly created dune.  

(3) In washover areas.  
(a)  Dune-building structures shall not be erected in washover areas except adjacent to  

the toe of existing dunes.  Washover areas in Nueces County include, but may not 
be limited to, Packery Channel, Newport Pass, Corpus Christi Pass, and Fish Pass.  

(b) Erection of dune-building structures adjacent to the toe of existing dunes in washover 
areas shall follow the guidelines for repairing damaged sand dune frontal areas 
described in the sections above. The dune building structures should be placed 
parallel to existing dunes bordering the wash over area instead of parallel to  
the gulf shoreline.  

2. Vegetative means of improving, rebuilding, or repairing sand dunes.  
a. The placement and extent of planted areas shall conform to the guidelines established for 

mechanical means of improving, rebuilding, or repairing sand dunes in sections above.  
b. Appropriate native vegetation shall be used for dune restoration and repair. The vegetation 

shall derive from a nursery or from an approved native vegetation area with high density  
vegetation.  

c. Success of vegetative means of improving, rebuilding, or repairing sand dunes may be  
promoted by mulching, watering, using biodegradable netting, or fertilizing.  

d.    Sand dunes may be mechanically built and then vegetated to reduce dune building time. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 21

 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 
 

V. NUECES COUNTY BEACH MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE  
A. Policy  

1. It is the policy of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County that the Beach Management Plan  
will continue to undergo review, modification, and amendment to meet the changing 
requirements of the Texas Coastal Zone, the citizens of Nueces County, and other interests.  

2. It is the policy of the Commissioners Court that the Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
and its subsequent modifications should be developed, modified, and amended with the  
maximum possible citizen input.  

3. It is the policy of the Commissioners Court that there should be established standing working 
committee to advise the Commissioners Court on matters relating to the Beach Management  
Plan.  

B. Establishment of Beach Management Advisory Committee  
The Commissioners Court hereby establishes the Beach Management Advisory Committee. The 
Beach Management Advisory Committee shall serve as an advisory body to the Commissioners 
Court, on matters within the scope of this order. Nothing contained herein shall limit the authority of 
the Commissioners Court to establish other standing or ad hoc committees, subcommittees, or 
task forces as may be needed from time to time.  

C. Beach Management Advisory Committee  
The Beach Management Advisory Committee shall be composed of six to ten members and a  
chairperson appointed by the Commissioners Court.  

It is the duty of the Beach Management Advisory Committee to:  
(1) Make, or review, all recommendations to the Commissioners Court for modifications or 

amendments to the Nueces County Beach Management Plan.  
(2) Review and recommend to the Commissioners Court actions on all Dune Protection  

Permits.  
(3) Make recommendations on issues regarding coastal management.  

D. Committee Meetings  
It is hereby ordered that all meetings called or conducted under this chapter shall comply with  
the Texas Open Meetings Act, as amended.  

E. Bylaws  
The committee shall establish and operate according to bylaws, which shall include standards  
of ethical conduct. The bylaws shall be capable of amendment by the committee.  

F. Funding 
Committee members shall serve without compensation by the Commissioners Court. The  
Nueces County Parks Department shall bear the expenses of the committee. The 
Commissioners Court must give prior approval for the reimbursement of expenses incurred by 
individual committee members in fulfilling their official duties.  Reimbursement shall be at  
standard county rates and in accordance with established county policies.  

G. Annual Report  
The Beach Management Advisory Committee shall provide the Commissioners Court with an 
annual report of activities.  

 

   
 



 

 22

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

VI. MANAGEMENTOF THE PUBLIC BEACH  
A. General Access Standards  

1. Recognition of other Authorities  
a. The Commissioners Court specifically  recognizes that the entire barrier islands within  

Nueces County lay either within the City limits of Corpus Christi or Port Aransas, or within  
the extraterritorial jurisdiction of said cities.  

b. The Commissioners Court recognizes that it is the intent of each of those cities to exercise  
The authority granted under Section 61.015 (a), Texas Natural Resources Code and as 
such the Commissioners Court does not seek to adopt a “Beach Access Plan", as defined 
by Section 61.015(a), Texas Natural Resources Code.  

c. Any change in proposed or existing access roads currently maintained by Nueces County 
will comply with the Beach Access Plan adopted by the city in which jurisdiction the road 
lies.  

d. All portions of this order which may be co-regulated by these city are specifically adopted  
with such co-regulation acknowledged.  

                     e.   The Commissioners Court will comply with all relevant portions of Beach Access Plans  
adopted the referenced cities, upon the approval of said plan by the Texas General Land 
Commissioner.  

2. Public Beach Use Standards  
The Commissioners Court shall comply with the following standards when authorizing activities  
affecting or relating to public beach access and use, subject to the approved beach access 
plan adopted by local governments with jurisdiction over the affected areas.  
a. Parking areas on or adjacent to the beach shall accommodate one car for each 15 linear  

feet of beach, subject to the limitations expressed herein.  
b. Where vehicles are permitted operation, vehicular access ways should be provided at no  

less than one for every two miles of Gulf beach.  
c. Where vehicles are prohibited from driving on and along the beach, access ways providing  

both ingress and egress shall be no farther apart than 1/2 mile.  
d. Signs shall be posted which conspicuously explain the nature and extent of vehicular  

controls, parking areas, and access points.  
B. Designation of Access Ways, Parking Areas, and Beaches Closed to Motor Vehicles 

1. The following areas, within Nueces County shall be maintained as public   
vehicular access ways to and from the public beach, subject to the terms of approved plans 
adopted by the cities with appropriate jurisdiction: 

Public Gulf beach Access Road # 1  
Public Gulf beach Access Road # 1a 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #2 
Mustang Island State Park Entrance Road (located within Mustang Island State Park) 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #3(located within Mustang Island State Park) 
Newport Beach Access Road 
Zahn Road 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #3a (a temporarily located easement, subject to relocation 
by landowner) 
Whitecap Boulevard 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #4 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #5 
The Main Entrance Road to Padre Balli Park 
Public Gulf beach Access Road #6 

2. The following areas shall be maintained as public pedestrian access ways to and from the 
public beach:  

The Public Beach to the north and south of the Padre Island Seawall  
3. The following areas shall be maintained as public beach access parking areas:  

All Gulf beaches within Nueces County I outside of the city limits of the  



 

 23

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
City of Corpus Christi and the City of Port Aransas, except portions of the beach restricted from 
parking as pedestrian-only areas. Such areas shall provide immediately adjacent on-beach parking 
sufficient to accommodate a minimum of one passenger motor vehicle per 15 linear feet of beach.  
4. Provisions facilitating access to the beach for disabled persons shall be maintained at each of 

the above areas as needed to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  
5. The following, areas of the public beach are closed to vehicles:  

a. Only those portions of beach identified by the Commissioners' Court as “safety areas.”  Such 
"safety areas” shall take the form of semi-circular separated areas rising landward from the 
mean low tide line. These areas shall be separated from the main traveled roadway by 
poles, bollards, or other such markings and shall be designed so as not to reduce traffic 
flow landward of such areas and shall, at a minimum, provide one standard passenger 
motor vehicle parking space for every 15 linear feet of beach affected. Additionally, the 
Commissioners' Court, elsewhere in this order, has restricted the movement, or parking of 
motor vehicles within 50 feet of the water’s edge or within 10 feet of any dune along the 
public beach.  These portions of the public beach are open to public access but are closed 
to motor vehicles or vehicles.  

b.    any portion of public beach main traveled roadway, as defined in this order, when the main  
 traveled roadway shall be less than twenty five (25) feet in width. Such closure shall only be 

authorized for the period of time when the width remains less than the prescribed standard. 
During period of closures authorized under this section, the Court shall view these closures 
as temporary in nature and shall not provide additional off beach parking as defined herein.  

c. Any additional closures proposed by the Commissioners Court shall be completed only after  
approval from the city with appropriate jurisdiction and the General Land Office.  

C.  Abandonments of Public Access or Parking Areas Prohibited.  
The County shall not abandon, relinquish, or convey any right, title, easement, right-of-way,  
street, path, or other interest that provides existing or potential beach access or parking area, 
unless an equivalent or better beach access or parking area is first provided consistent with this 
order.  

D. Interfering with Access Prohibited 
1.  No person shall create, erect, construct or maintain any obstruction, barrier, or restraint on or  

within a public beach or public access way to and from the beach, that will interfere with the 
free and unrestricted right of the public to use any public beach. 

2. No person shall display or cause to be displayed on or adjacent to any public beach any sign,              
marker, or warning, or make or cause to be made any written or oral communication or other 
representation that the public beach, or a public access way to and from the public beach, is 
private property not subject to use by the public.  This provision does not prohibit signs or other 
written or oral communications that areas landward of the line of vegetation and access ways 
thereon, other than public access ways, are private property.  

E. Beach Closures  
1. Public Necessity  

The Commissioners Court may by order close areas of the public beach in cases of public  
necessity: “Public necessity” shall be limited to environmental emergencies, public health and 
safety emergencies, and governmental entities' performance of governmental functions whose  
importance justifies the restriction of public access. The Commissioners Court shall limit the 
closure to the smallest possible area and the shortest possible time necessary.  

2. Authority of Peace Officer  
This order does not restrict the ability of any peace officer to protect safety or property by  
exercising powers or carrying out duties conferred on the officer under generally applicable 
law.  

F. Prohibition against littering  
 
 
 



 

 24

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

1. Authority  
The Commissioners Court has the authority to define and prohibit littering as provided for in  
Subchapter D of Section 61 of the Texas Natural Resources Code (61.122 {a}).  

2. It shall be an offense for any person to litter, or cause to be littered, any beach in Nueces  
County, Texas.  

3. This section shall not apply to persons acting under the authority of a letter of compliance with  
the requirements of Section  IV of this plan (Dune Reconstruction) as issued under the authority 
of Section IV, Dune Reconstruction, of this plan.  

4. It shall be an offense for any person to violate any portion of this section of this order and upon  
conviction shall be punished as set forth in Section XI, Criminal Penalties.  

G.     Camping 
1. Authority  

The Commissioners Court has the authority to insure, public access to the Gulf beaches as  
provided for in Section 61 of the Texas Natural Resources Code, (Sections 61.013. 61.014, 
61.015, and 61.122). Additionally, the County has the authority to define and prohibit littering 
as provided for in Subchapter D of Section 61 of the Texas Natural Resources Code (61.122 
{a}).  

2. Policy  
a. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that there exists on the public beach insufficient  

solid waste disposal facilities, cooking facilities, liquid waste facilities, or cleaning facilities 
,to adequately protect the public at large from the health dangers of inadequately or 
improperly disposed--of waste materials from long term camping on the beach or in the 
dune areas and such camping creates a public nuisance or hazard.  

b. It is the further finding of the Commissioners Court that camping on the beach, or in the 
dune areas, for a period greater than 14 days significantly restricts the right of the public at  
large to access and use of the public beach.  

3. No person shall camp on any public beach for a period greater than 14 days. "Camp" means  
to use for habitation any tent, lean- to, sleeping bag, blanket, automobile, trailer, camper, or  
other means of shelter  

4. It shall be an offense to camp on the public beach of Nueces County for a period greater than  
14 days.  

This section shall not be meant to limit the public usages of the public beach for short term  
camping, recreational camping, or other camping activities.  

H.  Animal Control  
1. Authority  

The Commissioners Court of Nueces County is given authority to regulate animals on public  
beaches by Subchapter D of Section 61 of the Texas Natural Resources Code (Section  
61.122(b}).  

2. Policy  
a. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that the unrestricted or uncontrolled running at 
    large of animals can constitutes a threat to the unrestricted right of the public to access or  

 use of the public beach. 
                    b. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that it is the right of existing landowners and  

tenants and their domestic animals to ingress and egress the public beaches by traversing  
the dune protection zone.  

c. In furtherance of sections 61.011, 61.062 and 61.130 of the Texas Natural Resources 
Code,  
it Is hereby reaffirmed that the right of the public to use the public beaches and to have the 
free and unrestricted right of ingress and egress is inviolate, including the public’s right to 
safely ride horses on such public beaches at all times of the year in all areas open to the 
public.  



 

 25

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

d. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that a person commits an offense, in violation 
of section 42.01 of the Texas Penal Code, if he intentionally, knowingly or recklessly 
makes an offensive gesture or display, makes an unreasonable noise, discharges a 
firearm, explodes fireworks, throws any object at or near a horse or does any other thing 
tending to frighten or alarm a horse on a public beach.  

3. Prohibitions  
a. A person commits an offense if he intentionally, knowingly or recklessly allows a dog or  

other animal to attack or take such other action calculated to frighten or alarm a horse on  
a public beach.  

b. A person commits an offense if he intentionally, knowingly or recklessly operates a motor  
vehicle in a manner which tends to frighten or alarm a horse on a public beach.  

c. A person commits an offense if he intentionally, knowingly or recklessly takes, uses or rides  
any horse without the consent of the owner thereof.  

d. A person commits an offense if he knowingly or intentionally permits or causes a horse to  
run at large on the pubic beach.  

e. A person commits an offense if he knowingly or intentionally or recklessly allow a dog or  
other animal to attack or threaten any other animal or any person on a public beach.  

f. A person commits an offense if he knowingly or intentionally maintains or possesses a 
horse on a public beach without having on said horse a headstall, bridle, lead rope, reins, 
or such similar device customarily used to control horses.  

g.  A person commits an offense if such person rides a horse on a public beach while under the 
influence of alcohol or any other substance, to the degree that such persons may endanger  
themselves or others.  

h. A person commits an offense if he rides a horse with a willful and wanton disregard for the  
safety of persons or property.  

4. The plan specifically incorporates all provisions of the Nueces County Animal Control order  
adopted May 15, 1991, and recorded in the Minutes of Nueces County Commissioners Court,  
as amended.  
a. It shall be an offense for any person to violate any portion of this Chapter. Such offense is  

punishable as set forth in Section XI, Criminal Penalties, of this plan.  
I.  Administrative Organization  

1. Designation as Parks  
a. By this order, under the authority of Section 321.001(b) of the Local Government Code, the  

Commissioners' Court hereby finds that the entire public beach, as defined herein and in 
the Texas Natural Resources Code, under the jurisdiction, authority, and responsibility of 
the Commissioners’ Court is suitable for park purposes.  

b. The Commissioners Court hereby assigns the administration, cleaning and maintenance 
responsibilities of the public beach, as defined in Section 61 of the Texas Natural 
Resources Code, to the Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners, a body created 
under the authority of Section 321 of the Local Government Code.  

J. Standards for Beach Maintenance and Other Activities  
1. Protection of Resources  

The Commissioners Court shall not authorize or undertake any beach maintenance or  
management activities that materially weaken dunes or dune vegetation, reduce the protective 
functions of dunes, result insignificant redistribution of sand, or significantly alter the beach 
profile. All sand moved or redistributed due to beach maintenance activities of the county shall 
be returned to a location seaward of the vegetation line.  

2. Preservation of Access  
The Commissioners Court recognizes that the primary public method of access to the Gulf  
beaches in Nueces County is through and by the safe operation of motor vehicles. The  

 
 
  



 

 26

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

Commissioners Court wishes to insure public access and parking on the Guff Beach, subject 
only to the limitations contained in this order. As such beach maintenance may include those 
activities necessary to maintain a safe passable roadway on the Gulf beach.  
a.  “Beach maintenance" means the cleaning or removal of natural or man-made debris from 

the beach by handpicking, raking, or mechanical means, and the provision of  an 
environment safe for the use of persons, and not restricting the public's right of access. 
This may include activities necessary to provide for the safe operation of motor vehicles.  

b. Maintenance shall include all activities necessary to accomplish the these goals and may  
include:  
(1) Hand picking,  
(2) Raking or sifting,  
(3) relocation of sand in a manner to allow for the safe operation of motor vehicles, Berms 
may be created at beaches with high density usage for the purposes of public safety. Such 
berms may not exceed the height or length necessary for protecting the public.  
(4) relocation of sand in a manner to control or reduce the spread of tide borne debris 
along the beach,  

3. Authorized Beach Maintenance Procedures  
The Commissioners Court hereby authorizes the Director of County Parks, or his  
representative, to work with the staff from the Texas General Land Office to develop 
policies and practices within the guidelines of this order.  

a. These policies and practices will be developed prior to the relocation of sand into "berms"  
for public safety purposes.  

b. The Director may receive, on a case by case basis, approval from the General Land Office  
for the temporary placement of traffic control "berms"  

4. Disposal Methods  
The Commissioners Court authorizes the following debris disposal methods.  
a. Natural debris: Natural debris includes non-man-made items including seaweed,      
        driftwood,  

 natural seepage oils, petroleum, and other materials.  '  
(1) Natural debris, other than that which is found to be harmful to people, flora,and fauna, 

may be disposed of by removal from the island to an approved land fill, by placement 
in blowout areas or breaches of the island dune structure, or by burial seaward of the 
vegetation line; at or near the site found.  

(2) Man-made or anthropogenic debris.  Man-made debris includes all manufactured       
      items, including, plastics, metal containers, paper products, or other materials.  Man-  
      made debris shall be removed from the barrier island and disposed of in landfills,    
      sewage disposal plants, or other approved disposal sites.  

 

   



 

 27

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
VII. BEACH TRAFFIC ORDERS 

A.  Authority 
The Commissioners Court is authorized by Subchapter D of Section 61 of the Texas Natural 
Resources Code ({} 61.122{a}) to regulate traffic on Gulf beaches.  The following regulations shall 
apply only to the Gulf beaches within Nueces County parks and property. 

 
B. General Operation of Motor Vehicles  

1. Pedestrians shall have the right of way and vehicles shall stop and allow pedestrians to cross  
to and from the beach.  

2.    No person shall operate or cause to be operated any vehicle on any beach designated in this  
order as closed to vehicular traffic.  

3.    No person shall drive or operate for recreational purposes any dune buggy, marsh buggy,  
minibike, trail bike, jeep, or any other mechanized vehicle on a dune seaward of the dune  
protection line.  

C. Speed limits  
1. From and after the effective date of this order no person shall operate or cause to be operated  

any motor vehicle at a speed in excess of 15 miles per hour upon the beach of Nueces County.  
2. Operation of a vehicle within the stated area at a rate of speed in excess of 15 miles per hour  

shall constitute an offense.  
D. Obstruction of the Main Traveled Roadway  

1. It shall be an offense for a person to drive or operate a motor vehicle on any portion of the  
beach other than on the main traveled roadway of such beach.  

This section shall not apply to the driver of any vehicle while proceeding to any other 
area of the beach for the purpose of parking such vehicle, or returning therefrom, so 
long as the route taken is the most direct route.  

2. It shall be an offense for any person to stop, park, or leave standing any vehicle , whether  
attended or unattended, upon the main traveled roadway of the beach.  
a. This section shall not apply to the driver of any vehicle which is disabled while on the main 

traveled roadway of the beach in such manner and to such extent that it is impossible to 
avoid stopping and temporarily leaving such disabled vehicle in such position.  

b.   Whenever any peace officer finds a vehicle, trailer, house-trailer, tent, umbrella, surfboard 
or other object placed, parked or standing upon the main traveled roadway of the beach in 
violation of this section, such officer is hereby authorized to move such vehicle, or items, or 
require the driver or other person in charge to move the same, to a position off the main  
traveled roadway of the beach.  

E. Vehicular Operation  
1. It shall be an offense for a person to  drive or operate a motor vehicle on the beach in willful or  

wanton disregard for the safety of persons or property.  
2. It shall be an offense for a person to drive or operate a motor vehicle with persons seated or 

standing on the exterior of the motor vehicle.  This shall not apply to a vehicle operated with  
persons fully seated on the floor of the bed of a pickup truck.  

3. It shall be an offense for a person to operate a motor vehicle towing any person, object,  
material, or item other than a registered vehicle.  

4. It shall be an offense for a person to operate a vehicle within  50 feet of the water’s edge on any  
Gulf beach located within the boundaries of Nueces County, Texas.  

This traffic regulation shall not apply to the following listed activities and segments of Gulf  
beaches:  
(1) Vehicle engaged in the actual launching or loading of water craft.  
(2) Maintenance and emergency vehicles.  

5. It shall be an offense for any person to violate any portion of this section of this order and upon  
conviction shall be punished as set forth in Section XI, Criminal Penalties  

F. Parking  
 

 



 

 28

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

1. Authority  
The Commissioners Court is authorized to regulate traffic by subchapter D of Section 61  
of the Texas Natural Resources code (§ 61.122{a}) and to impose parking fees by 
Subchapter C, Section 63 of the Texas Natural Resources Code (§ 63.053{b})  

2. Offense  
a. It shall be an offense for any person to park, or leave standing either attended or  

unattended, a motor vehicle on any portion of the beach within Nueces County, outside of 
the areas exempted in Section VlI.F.4, without having first placed on the lower right hand 
portion of the front windshield or, in the absence of a windshield such other location where 
the permit may be permanently attached and readily visible, of the motor vehicle a current 
permit issued by the Commissioners Court authorizing parking on the Gulf beach.  

3. Permits  
a. The Commissioners Court shall make available to the public annual and monthly  permits  

for the fees contained herein.  
4. Exempted Areas  

(1) No permit shall be required for parking in a developed (paved) parking area located  
within a park operated by the Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners.  

(2) In addition, the Commissioners Court may, from time to time, exempt other portions of 
the beach from the requirements for permitted parking.  

(3) The Commissioners Court may from time to time, establish such other policies as  
necessary to enforce or enhance this program.  

5. Reciprocity  
a. In an effort to insure the reciprocity of parking permit programs between the City of Port  

Aransas and Nueces County, the Nueces County Commissioners Court additionally 
exempts all portions of the public beach within the contiguous limits of the City of Port 
Aransas from the requirements of a parking permit issued by Nueces County.  

6. It shall be an offense for any vehicle to park within 25 feet of the waters edge on any Gulf beach  
located within the boundaries of Nueces County. Texas.  

7. It shall be an offense for any person to operate a motor vehicle in such a manner as to travel or 
park closer than 10 feet to any dune.  

8.    No vehicle shall park within thirty 30 feet of a manned lifeguard station. The parking of a    
       vehicle within the stated area shall constitute an offense.  
9. It shall be an offense for any person to park or  place any vehicle, trailer, house-trailer, tent,       

umbrella, surfboard, or other object on any portion of the  beach which, when so parked or 
placed in conjunction with any other vehicle, trailer, house-trailer, umbrella, surfboard or other 
object  interferes with or obstructs vehicular or pedestrian traffic on any portion of the beach, or 
which shall constitute a restraint, barrier or obstruction so as to interfere with the rights of the 
public, individually or collectively, to the free and unrestricted use of the beach.  

For the purposes of this section the parking or placement of any trailer, vehicle, motor 
vehicle, tent, or other structure on the beach for a period of 14 or more days shall be 
prohibited.  

 10. Nothing in this plan shall serve to limit the authority of a peace officer to alter pedestrian or  
vehicular access due to special situations that may from time to time, exist on the beach. 
These special situations may include, but are not limited to:  
a. large crowds  
b. environmental emergencies  

   
 



 

 29

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

c.  public safety emergencies  .  
d.  traffic control emergencies.  

 11. The parking of a vehicle within stated areas, or in violation of the terms expressed herein,  
shall constitute an offense and upon conviction shall punished as set forth in Section XI, 
Criminal Penalties.  

G. Pedestrian Crossings  
1. Nueces County, by and through its Beach Services Operations, may place signs stating, “Stop  

for Pedestrians” facing the direction from which traffic is authorized to flow as hereinabove  
authorized.  

2. Such signs shall be placed in a manner as to regulate the flow of traffic and to allow the safe  
passage of pedestrian traffic across the main traveled roadway.  

3. It shall be an offense for an operator of any motor vehicle to fail to come  to a complete stop 
when  a pedestrian is within the immediate area of said sign stating, "Stop for Pedestrians,” and  
attempting to cross the traveled portion of said beach.  

4. It shall be an offense for any person to violate any portion of this section of this order and upon 
conviction shall punished as set forth in Section  XI, Criminal Penalties.  

H. Operation of Motor Vehicles Within the Padre Balli Park Beach Roadway  
1. IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that from and after the effective date of this Order motor vehicle  

traffic on the above described portion of beach shall be one-way only in a southerly direction of 
travel and confined to the main traveled roadway from Beach Access Road Number 3A to the 
intersection of the said main traveled roadway of said beach with Padre Balli Park Main  
Entrance Road.  

2. It shall be an offense for any person to operate a motor vehicle on or along the above described  
portion of beach in any manner other than in a southerly direction of travel and on the main 
travel-eked roadway of said beach.  

I. Offense  
Any person who commits an offense, as defined in this chapter, upon conviction shall be punished  
as set forth in Section XI, Criminal Penalties.  

J. Emergency Vehicles  
1. The prohibitions in this section do not apply to an authorized emergency vehicle, beach patrol,  

police, safety, or maintenance vehicle operating within the scope of official duties.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
  



 

 30

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 

VIII.  BEACH USER FEE PLAN                    
A.  Beach User Fee  

1. In order to establish and maintain beach-related services and facilities for the preservation and 
enhancement of access to and from and safe and healthy use of public beaches by the public, 
a maximum fee of $12.00 per year for each vehicle parked in the following public beach areas:  

The entire public Gulf beach located within Nueces County, except those portions of the  
public Gulf beach located within the contiguous city limits of the City of Port Aransas, 
as of the date of the adoption of this order, and the entire paved parking area located 
adjacent to Bob Hall Pier in the Padre Balli Park, and the entire portion of Gulf beach 
located within the boundaries of the Mustang Island State Park.    

         2. No fee shall be charged by Nueces County in the following areas:  
The entire city of Port Aransas, the paved parking area at Bob Hall Pier,  
and the Mustang Island State Park  

B. Permits  
1.   Beach Parking permits shall be sold to the public for a fee of not more than $12.00 for a permit  

good for twelve months from the month of issue.  
2. Permits shall be sold in such a manner as to be reasonably available to all members of the 

public at all times.  In furtherance of this section the Commissioners Court, or its designee, may 
sell permits by the following methods:  
a. direct sales to the public through the automobile registration process.  
b. direct sales to the public at other County offices  
c. sales to merchants and vendors for subsequent sales to the public.  

(1) the Commissioners Court reserves the right to set fees to be paid to merchants and 
vendors authorized in Section VIII B.2.c. of this plan. Such fees shall be at a rate 
determined to be in the best interest of the County. Such fees not to exceed a total of 
$0 .50 per permit sold.  

(2) the Commissioners Court reserves the right to establish further rules, bonds, fees or  
other procedures to be used In the bulk sales of permits.  

3. Permits for camping issued by ,the Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners for users of 
the Nueces County Padre Balli Park or the Nueces County Port Aransas County Park shall 
serve as permits for parking on the beaches of Nueces County within said parks for the period 
for which the camping permit is valid.  

4.  Nueces County may, by Interlocal Agreement, Article 4413(32c).VTCS, agree with cities located 
within Nueces County to accept  permits issued by such cities as valid, county permits for the 
purposes of this section, as authorized by § 63:01-1(b)and (c) of the Texas Natural Resources 
Code.  

5. Nueces County may, by Interlocal Agreement agree with neighboring counties to accept permits  
issued by such counties, or to administers such counties’ permit programs.  

C. Use of Fee Revenue  
1. Revenues from beach user fees may be used only for beach-related services.  

a.  “Beach-related services" means reasonable and necessary services and facilities directly  
related to the public beach which are provided to the public to ensure safe use of and access to 
and from the public beach, such as vehicular controls, management, and parking (including 
acquisition and maintenance of off-beach parking and access ways); sanitation and litter control; 
life guarding and lifesaving; the cleaning or removal of debris from the beach by hand picking, 
raking, or mechanical means; Law enforcement; beach nourishment projects; beach/dune 
system education; beach/dune protection to restoration projects;  

 
 
 

  
 

 



 

 31

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

providing public facilities such as restrooms, showers, lockers, equipment rental's, and 
picnic areas: recreational and refreshment facilities; liability insurance; and staff and 
personnel necessary to provide beach-related services. Beach-related services and facilities 
shall serve only those areas on or immediately adjacent to the public beach.  

2.  All funds derived by Nueces County from the fee requirement of this chapter shall be used  
exclusively for the following purposes:  
a. the costs of printing and distributing the permits.  
b. other costs of administering the requirements of Section VIII of this order.  
c. for the provision, construction, maintenance, replacement and repair of:  

(1) sanitary facilities, on the beach provided for the use and convenience of the public.  
(2) on and off beach parking facilities,  
(3) traffic control or road signs, devices or structures on the beach, and  
(4) sand dunes  

d. the cleaning and maintenance of the public beach.  
e. public safety on the beach,  
f. all costs directly related to the management of the beach, and  
g. not less than 15% of the funds received shall be set aside to enhance access, provide for 

safe and healthy use of public beaches, or to provide for public facilities and public services.  
D. Indirect Costs and Accounting  

1.  No more than 10% of beach user fee revenues shall be expended on reasonable indirect costs  
 related to beach-related services.   
  "Indirect costs" means costs of administrative programs, services, or personnel that partially  

support beach-related services and to which beach user fee revenues are applied using a 
general rather than detailed method of apportionment.  

2. The Nueces County Auditor shall send quarterly reports to the General Land Office stating the 
amount of beach user fee revenues collected and itemizing how beach user fee revenues are 
expended.  Beach user fee revenues shall be maintained and accounted for so that fee 
collections may be directly traced to expenditures on beach-related services. Beach user fee 
revenues shall not be commingled with any other funds and shall be maintained in special 
accounts. Beach user fee revenue expenditures shall be documented in a separate financial 
statement for each different beach user fee. Beach user fee revenue account balances and 
expenditures shall be documented according to generally accepted accounting principles.  

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 32

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

IX. INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION  
A. Policy  

1. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that the barrier islands, dunes, and beaches of 
Nueces County are similar in nature to the barrier islands, dunes, and beaches in adjacent 
areas of the Coastal Bend.  

2. It is the finding of the Commissioners' Court that the Coastal Bend barrier islands differ from 
others on the Texas coast.  

3. It is the finding of the Commissioners Court that cooperation between Nueces County, the 
cities located within Nueces County on the barrier islands of Nueces County, adjacent Federal, 
State, county, and city governments is in the best interests of the public since it can insure:  

 a. consistent beach access polices information and enforcement,  
b. consistent dune protection polices, information, and enforcement, and  
c.  ease of access to information relating to public beach access, dune protection, and other      
     coastal issues by the public at large.  

B. The Intergovernmental Cooperation Advisory Task Force  
1.  The Nueces County Commissioners Court hereby establishes the Intergovernmental 

Cooperation Advisory Task Force to function as an advisory committee to the Commissioners' 
Court.  

2. The Intergovernmental Cooperation Advisory Task Force shall be composed of:  
a. Two members appointed by the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, one of whom will  

serve as chairperson,  
b. One member of the Beach Management Advisory Committee, 
c. One member appointed by the County Attorney of Nueces County,  
d. One member appointed by the Commissioners Court of Kleberg County,  
e. One member appointed by the City Council of the City of Corpus Christi, 
 f. one member appointed by the City Council of Port Aransas, 
g. One member appointed by the Nueces County Water Control and 

Improvement District, Number 4,  
h. One member appointed by the Superintendent of the Padre Island National Seashore, and 
i.   One member appointed by the Superintendent of the Mustang Island State Park.  

3. The task force shall  return to the Nueces County Commissioners Court with recommendations 
to:  
a. promote intergovernmental cooperation between the jurisdictions on the Coastal Bend 
barrier islands, and  
b. recommendations for the preservation of the ecological function of the barrier island 

features, the establishment of uniform traffic, public access, dune protection, animal 
control, and other orders or ordinances to be considered by the Commissioners Court.  

4. The task force maybe funded by the Nueces County Commissioners Court through the Nueces 
County Parks Department.  

5. The task force shall draw on the resources of the Nueces County Beach Management Advisory 
Committee for necessary expertise.  

C. Agreements  
1. The Commissioners Court may enter into interlocal agreements to promote intergovernmental 

cooperation between jurisdictions on the barrier islands.  

 

  
 

 



 

 33

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

X. CIVIL PENALTIES  
Any person who violates either the Dune Protection Act, the Open Beaches Act, this order, or a  
permit condition is liable for a civil penalty of not less than $50 nor more than $1,000 per violation 
per day. Each day the violation occurs or continues constitutes a separate violation. Violations of 
the Dune Protection Act, the Open Beaches Act, and the rules adopted pursuant to those statutes 
are separate violations. The assessment of penalties under one Act does not preclude another 
assessment of penalties under the other Act for the same act or omission. Conversely, compliance 
with one statute and the rules adopted thereunder does not preclude penalties under the other 
statute and the rules adopted pursuant to that statute. The Commissioners' Court shall consider the 
following mitigating circumstances when referring violations for assessment of penalties: acts of 
God, war, public riot, or strike; unforeseeable, sudden, and natural occurrences of a violent nature; 
and willful misconduct by a third party not related to the permittee by employment or contract  

XI. CRIMINAL PENALTIES  
Any person, firm or corporation violating an offense portion of this plan shall be guilty of a  
misdemeanor, and upon conviction of such violation shall be punished as follows:  
1.   for a first conviction, a fine of not less that $50; nor more than $100;  
2.  for a second conviction a fine of not less than $100 nor more than $ 200;  
3.   for any subsequent convictions after the second conviction, a fine of not less than $ 200 nor   
      more than $1,000 or confinement in the county jail for not more than 60 days, or both.  
 For offenses of littering or causing to be littered as cited in Section VI Management of the  
  Public Beach (F)Prohibition Against Littering, any person, firm or corporation violating this 
offense portion of this    plan shall be guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction of such violation 
shall be punished as follows: 
1. for a first conviction, a fine of not less than $100; nor more than $200; 
2. for a second conviction, a fie of not less than $200 nor more than $400; 
3. for any subsequent convictions after the second conviction, a fine of not less than $400 nor more 

than $2,000 or confinement in the county jail for not more than 60 days, or both.   

XII.  GENERAL PROVISIONS  
A. Construction.  

1. This order and all orders, resolutions, or other enactments related Of pursuant this order shall  
be read in harmony with county orders of general applicability. If there is any conflict between 
them which cannot be reconciled by ordinary rules of legal interpretation, this order controls.  

2. This order and all orders, resolutions, or other enactments related or pursuant to this order 
shall be read in harmony with the Open Beaches Act, the Dune Protection Act, and General 
Land Office rules implementing them. If there is any conflict between them which cannot be 
reconciled by ordinary rules of legal interpretation state law provisions control.  

B. Boundary Determinations.  
 The Texas General Land Office shall make determinations on issues related to the location of 
the boundary of the public beach and encroachments on the public beach pursuant to the 
requirements of the Open Beaches Act, Sec. 61.016 and Sec. 61.017. The county shall consult 
with the Texas General Land Office whenever questions of encroachment and boundaries arise 
with respect to the public beach.  

C.Beaches Presumed to be Public.  
The Commissioners Court shall presume that any beach fronting the Gulf of Mexico is a public  
beach unless the owner of the adjacent land obtains a declaratory judgment otherwise under 
the Open Beaches Act. § .61.019. That section provides that any person owning property 
fronting the Gulf of Mexico whose rights are determined or affected by this order may bring suit 
for a declaratory judgment against the state to try the issue or issues.  

D. General Prohibition. 
No person shall violate any provision of this order or any permit or the conditions contained  
therein.  

E. Appeals.  
The Dune Protection Act, § 63.151, and the Open Beaches Act, § 61.019, contain the 
provisions for appeals related to this order. 



 

 34

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 XIII.  SIGNS INDICATING REGULATIONS   
A. Immediately after the passage of this order the County Engineer is authorized to design, construct 

and install, traffic regulation and speed limit signs, indicating the regulations prescribed in this 
order; such signs shall be in compliance with the current provisions of the Texas Manual on Traffic 
Control Devices for Streets and Highways, stating the applicable speed limits and motor vehicle 
traffic regulations or prohibitions, as the case may be.  

B. The General Land Office will, in conjunction with the State Department of Highways and Public        
Transportation, design and produce a uniform bilingual beach access sign to be used by Nueces  
County to designate access ways to and from public beaches.  

Upon the receipt of such signs the County Engineer shall cause sufficient signs to be placed at 
each public beach access point within the jurisdiction of Nueces County to insure adequate 
public notice of such access point.  

C. Nueces County may provide, at the request of littoral landowners, appropriate signing allowing for 
the protection of the ecological function of barrier island features. These signs include, but are not 
limited to, dune reconstruction areas.   

XIV. ENFORCEMENT  
A. Generally  

1. The General  Land Office, in consultation with the Attorney General, individually or at the 
request of the Commissioner, or any county attorney, district attorney, or criminal district 
attorney shall file in a district court of Travis County, or in the county in which the property is 
located, a suit to obtain either a temporary or permanent court order or injunction, either 
prohibitory or mandatory, to remove or prevent any improvement, maintenance, obstruction, 
barrier, or other encroachment on a public beach, or to prohibit any unlawful restraint on the 
public's right of access to and use of a public beach or other activity that violates this plan.  

2. In the same suit the Attorney General, Texas General Land Office, the Commissioner, county 
attorney, district attorney, or criminal district attorney may recover penalties and the costs of 
removing any improvement, obstruction barrier or other encroachment if it is removed by 
public authorities pursuant to an order of the court.  

 3.  A person who violates this Plan, unless other penalties are herein specified, is liable for a civil 
penalty of not less than $50 nor more than $1,000. Each day the violation occurs or continues 
is a separate violation.  

4. The Attorney General, either individually or at the request of the Commissioner or any county 
attorney, may bring a suit for a declaratory judgment to try any issue affecting the public's right 
of access to or use of the public beach. 

B.  The portions of this plan designated as an offense are enforceable by any authorized peace officer 
within Nueces County.  

XV. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDERS  
All orders and resolutions of the Commissioners Court hereto enacted that are in conflict herewith, and 

specifically those portions of the Commissioners Court Orders entered March 13, 1973, recorded in 
volume 18,pages 326-328;entered August 12, 1980, recorded in volume 22, pages 98-99; entered 
April 3, 1979,recorded in volume 21, pages 334--336; entered August 12,1980  

     Recorded in volume 22 pages, 96.-97; entered July 5, 1983 recorded in volume 23, pages 631--
632; entered November 9, 1982 recorded in volume 23 pages 11-12; and entered March 25, 1992  
Recorded on volume 25 pages 662-688;entered October 23,1996 recorded in volume 
29,page327;and entered December 3, 1997, recorded in volume 30 page 162;entered March 
6,2005,document No. 20050032 that are in conflict herewith, are repealed.  

 

     



 

 35

6. 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 
  

 XVI.  DEFINITIONS.  
The following words and terms when used in this order shall have the following meanings, unless the  
context dearly indicates otherwise.  
Affect  

As used this Section regarding dunes, dune vegetation, and the public beach, “affect” means to produce 
an effect upon dunes, dune vegetation, or public beach use and access.  

Amenities  
Any nonhabitable major structure including swimming pools, bathhouses, detached garages, cabanas,  
pipelines, piers, canals, lakes, ditches, artificial runoff channels and other water retention structures, 
roads, streets, highways, parking areas and other paved areas (exceeding 144 square feet in area), 
underground storage tanks and similar structures.  

Applicant  
Any person applying to Nueces County for a dune protection permit and/or certificate or master planned 
amendment and subsequent letters of compliance for any construction or  
development plan.  

Backdunes  
The dunes located landward of the foredune ridge which are usually well vegetated but may also be   
un- vegetated and migratory. These dunes supply sediment to the beach after the foredunes and the     
foredune ridge have been destroyed by natural or human activities.  

Beach 
By the term "beach" or "public beach" as used herein is meant that meaning assigned by Section 
61.013@ ) of the Texas Natural Resources Code, as amended.  

Beach access  
 The right to use and enjoy the public beach including the right of free and unrestricted ingress and  

egress to and from the public beach.  
Beach/dune system  

The land from the line of mean low tide of the Gulf of Mexico to the landward limit of dune formation.  

Beachfront construction certificate or certificate  
The document issued by either the City of Corpus Christi or the City of Port Aransas that certifies that 
the proposed construction either is consistent with that local government’s Beach Management Plan or 
is in consistent with that plans.  ln the latter case, the local government will specify how the 
construction is inconsistent with the plan, as required by the Open Beaches Act, 61.015.  

Beach maintenance  
The cleaning or removal of natural and man-made debris from the beach by handpicking, raking, or  
mechanical means, as further defined in section VI.J page 31  

Beach profile  
The shape and elevation of the beach as determined by surveying a cross section of the beach.  

Beach-related service  
Reasonable and necessary services and facilities directly related to the public beach which are   
provided to the public to ensure safe use of and access to and from the public beach, such as   
vehicular controls, management, and parking (including acquisition and maintenance of off-beach   
parking and access ways); sanitation and litter control; life guarding and lifesaving; beach  
maintenance; law enforcement; beach nourishment projects; beach/dune system education;  
beach/dune protection and restoration projects; providing public facilities such as restrooms, showers,  
lockers, equipment rentals, and picnic areas; recreational and refreshment facilities; liability insurance;  
and staff and personnel necessary to provide beach-related services.  Beach- related services and  
facilities shall serve only those areas on or immediately adjacent to the public beach.  

Beach user fee  

A fee collected by Nueces County in order to establish and maintain beach-related services and 
facilities for the preservation and enhancement of access to and from and safe and healthy use of 
public beaches by the public.  



 

 36

7. 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 
Blowout  

A breach in the dunes caused by wind erosion.  
Breach  

A break or gap in the continuity of a dune caused by wind or water.  
Bulkhead  

A structure or partition built to retain or prevent the sliding of land.  A secondary purpose is to protect 
the upland against damage from wave action.  

Coastal and shore protection project  
A project designed to slow shoreline erosion, enhance shoreline stabilization, or increase shoreline 
accretion, including, but not limited to, erosion response structures, beach nourishment, sediment 
bypassing, construction of man-made vegetated mounds, and dune re-vegetation.  

Commercial facility  
Any structure used for  providing, distributing, and selling goods or services in commerce including, but 
not limited to, hotels, restaurants, bars, rental operations, and rental properties.  

Commissioner  
"Commissioner" means the Commissioner of the General Land Office.  

Commissioners Court  
The Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas.  

Construction  
Causing or carrying out any building, bulk heading, filling, clearing, excavation, or substantial 
improvement to land or the size of any structure. “Building” includes, but is not limited to, all related site 
work and placement of construction materials on the site. “Filling” includes, but is not limited to, 
disposal of dredged materials. “Excavation” includes, but is not limited to, removal or alteration of 
dunes and dunes vegetation and scraping, grading, or dredging a site. "Substantial improvements to 
land or the size of any structure" include, but are not limited to, creation of vehicular or pedestrian 
trails, landscape work (that adversely affects dunes or dune vegetation), and increasing the size of any 
structure.  

Coppice mounds  
     The initial stages of dune growth formed as sand accumulates on the downwind side of plants and 

other obstructions on or immediately adjacent to the beach seaward of the foredunes. Coppice 
mounds may be un-vegetated.  

Critical dune areas  
 Those portions of the beach/dune system that are located within 1,000 feet of mean high tide of the 
Gulf of Mexico that contain dunes and dune complexes that are essential to the  protection of public 
beaches. submerged land, and state-owned land, such as public roads and coastal public lands, from 
nuisance, erosion, storm surge, and high wind and waves, as defined by the Commissioner of the 
General Land Office.  

Cumulative impact  
   The effect on beach use and access, on a critical dune area, or an area seaward of the dune protection         
    line which results from the incremental effect of an action when added to other past, present, and   
    reasonably foreseeable future actions regardless of what agency or person undertakes such other  
    actions. Cumulative effects can result from individually minor but collectively significant actions taking  
    place over a period of time.  

Dedication  
Includes. but is not limited to, a restrictive covenant, permanent easement, and fee simple donation.  

 Dune  

An emergent mound, hill, or ridge of sand, either bare or vegetated, located on land bordering the 
waters of the Gulf of Mexico. Dunes are naturally formed by the windward transport of sediment, but 
can also be created via man-made vegetated mounds. Natural dunes are usually found adjacent to the 
uppermost limit of wave action and are marked by an abrupt change in slope landward of the dry 
beach. The term includes coppice mounds, foredunes, dunes comprising the foredune ridge, 
backdunes, and man-made vegetated mounds.  

 
 



 

 37

 
  

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
Dune Area  

By the term "dune area" this plan shall mean that portion of the barrier island immediately adjacent to  
the beach, as defined herein, on which there exist sand dunes. This dune area shall extend no less 
than the entire dune protection zone of the area in question.  

Dune complex  
Any emergent area adjacent to the waters of the Gulf of Mexico in which dunes are found or in which  

dunes have been established through human efforts. Dune complexes may contain depressions known  
as swales.  

Dune Protection Act  
Texas Natural Resources Code, section 63.001, et seq.  

Dune protection and beach access plan or plan  
The portions of the Nueces County Beach Management Plan which includes a legally enforceable  
program, policies, and procedures for protecting dunes and dune vegetation, and for preserving and 
enhancing use of and  access to and from public beaches, as required by the Dune Protection Act and  
the Open Beaches Act.  

Dune protection line  
A line established by the County Commissioners' Court for the purpose of preserving, at a minimum,  
all critical dune areas identified by the Commissioner of the General Land Office pursuant to the Dune 
Protection Act, §63.011, Texas Natural Resources Code.  No municipality within Nueces County is  

   authorized to, establish a dune protection line unless the authority to do so has been specifically 
delegated to the municipality by the Nueces County Commissioners' Court.  Such lines will be located 
no farther than 1,000 feet landward of the mean high tide of the Gulf of Mexico.  

Dune Protection Zone  
The "Dune Protection Zone" shall be defined as that portion of a barrier island located between the dune  
protection line, as defined herein, and the line of mean low tide.  

Dune protection permit or permit  
 The document authorizing the applicant to perform construction or other regulated activities in a 
 specified location seaward of a dune protection line, as provided in the Texas Natural Resources 
 Code, §63.051.  The Commissioners Court may include in a permit the terms and conditions it finds 
 necessary to assure the protection of life, natural resources, and property.   
Dune vegetation  

Flora indigenous to natural dune complexes on the Texas coast and can include coastal grasses and  
herbaceous and woody plants.  

Effect or effects  
“Effects" include: direct effects - those impacts on public beach use and access, on critical dune areas,  

   or on dunes and dune vegetation seaward of a dune protection line which are caused by the action and 
occur     at the same time and place; and indirect effects- those impacts on beach use and access, on 
critical dune areas, or on dunes and dune vegetation seaward of a dune protection line which are caused 
by an action and are later in time or farther removed in distance than a direct effect, but are still 
reasonably foreseeable. Indirect effects may include growth inducing effects and other effects related to 
induced changes in the pattern of land use, population density, or growth rate, and related effects on air 
and water and other natural systems, including ecosystems. "Effects" and "impacts as used in this 
Subchapter are synonymous. "Effects" may be ecological (such as the effects on natural resources and 
on the components, structures, and functioning of affected ecosystems), aesthetic, historic, cultural, 
economic, social, or health, whether direct, indirect, or cumulative.  

     Emergency response activity 
         An action taken on a rapid response basis which is necessary to protect infrastructure, human health, or 
the environment, before review by the Commissioners Court and General Land Office is possible. 

Eroding area  
A portion of the shoreline which is experiencing an historical erosion rate of greater than two foot per  
year based on published data of the University of Texas at Austin, Bureau of Economic Geology.  

 



 

 38

8. 
Nueces County Beach Management Plan 

As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

Erosion  

The wearing away of land or the removal of beach and/or dune sediments by wave action, tidal currents, 
wave currents, drainage, or wind. Erosion includes, but is not limited to, horizontal recession and scour and 
can be induced or aggravated by human activities.  

Erosion response structure  
A hard or rigid structure built for shoreline stabilization which includes, but is not limited to, a jetty,  

 retaining wall, groin, breakwater, bulkhead, seawall, rip-rap, rubble mound I revetment, or the foundation of a 
structure which is the functional equivalent of these specified structures.  

FEMA  
  The United States Federal Emergency Management Agency. This agency administers the National  

Flood Insurance Program and publishes the official flood insurance rate maps.  
Foredunes  
        The first clearly distinguishable, usually vegetated, stabilized large dunes encountered landward of the  

Gulf of Mexico.  Foredunes may also be large, un-vegetated, and un-stabilized. Although they may be large 
and continuous, foredunes are typically hummocky and discontinuous and may be interrupted by breaks and 
washover areas. Foredunes offer the first significant means of dissipating storm generated wave and current 
energy issuing from the Gulf of Mexico.  Because various heights and configurations of dunes may perform 
this function, no standardized physical description applies. Foredunes are distinguishable from surrounding 
dune types by their relative location and physical appearance.  

Foredune ridge  
The high continuous line of dunes which are usually well vegetated and rise sharply landward of the  
foredune area but may also rise directly from a flat, wave-cut beach immediately after a storm.  

Habitable structures  
Structures suitable for human habitation including, but not limited to, single, or multi-family residences,  
Hotels, condominium buildings, and buildings for commercial purposes.  Each building of a condominium 
regime is considered a separate habitable structure, but if a building is divided into apartments, then the 
entire building, not the individual apartments, is considered a single habitable structure. Additionally, a 
habitable structure includes porches, gazebos, and other attached improvements.  

Industrial facilities  
Includes, but are not limited to, those establishments Listed in Part 1, Division D, Major Groups 20-39  

 and Part 1, Division E, Major Group 49 of the standard Industrial Classification Manual as adopted by the 
Executive Office, of the President, Office of Management and Budget (1987 ed.). However, for the purposes of 
this subchapter, the establishments listed in Part 1, Division D, Major Group 20, Industry Group Number 209, 
Industry Numbers 2091 and 2092 are not considered “industrial facilities.”   

Land Office  
“Land office" means the General Land Office.  

Large-scale construction  
Construction activity greater than 5,000 square feet or habitable structures greater than two stories in height.  
Both the area beneath the lowest habitable level of an elevated structure and a cupola (i.e. “widow’s walk”) 
with an area of 400 feet or less on the top of the second habitable story are not considered stories for the 
purpose of this section.  Multiple-family habitable structures are typical of this type of construction.   

Line of vegetation  
The extreme seaward boundary of natural vegetation which spreads continuously inland. The line of 
vegetation is typically used to determine the landward extent of the public beach.  “Line of vegetation is 
further defined in §61.001(5), 61.016 and 61.017of the Texas Natural Resources Code.  

Litter  
The term "litter" as used herein means the fallowing: metal containers of any type; paper materials in any form; 
plastic materials in any form; trash, debris of any type or character including, but not limited to, broken toys, 
and wood, metal, or any type of box, container, .or receptacle; glass in any form, whether in use or not in use; 
food or any remnant or residue thereof.  
 

 
 9. 



 

 39

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

Littering  
The term “littering,” as used herein shall mean the following:  Any act of placing on the ground scattering, or 
leaving unattended upon any beach in Nueces County, any substance which constitutes litter under this order, 
or possession of glass containers, whether in use or not in use, upon any public beach in Nueces County.  

Littoral owner  
“Littoral owner" means the owner of land adjacent to the shore and includes a lessee, licensee, or  
anyone acting under the littoral owner’s authority.  

Local government  
The county government of Nueces County, Texas.  As represented by the majority action of the  
Commissioners' Court of Nueces County  

Main traveled roadway  
That portion of the beach, between a point fifty (50) feet from the water’s edge and the line of vegetation,  
as herein defined, ordinarily used by the majority of vehicles for vehicular traffic at the time and place in 
question, unless otherwise defined by traffic control devices. The main traveled roadway shall be at  
all times greater than twenty five feet in width.  

Man-made vegetated mound  
A mound, hill, or ridge of sand created by the deliberate placement of sand or sand trapping devices  
including sand fences, trees, or brush and planted with dune vegetation.  

Master planned development  
A document containing maps, drawings, narrative, tables, and other forms of communication that  
provides information about the proposed use of specific land and/or water that includes, but is not 
limited to, as appropriate, descriptions of land and/or water uses, land and/or water use intensities, 
building and/or site improvement Locations and sizes, relationships between buildings and 
improvements, vehicular and pedestrian access and circulation systems, parking, utility systems, storm 
water management and treatment systems, geography, geology, impact assessments,  regulatory-
approved checklist, and phasing. Information in the master plan may be conceptual or detailed 
depending on the  
status of its regulatory approval.  

Material Change  
"Material change"' includes human or natural conditions which have adversely affected dunes, dune  

  Vegetation, or beach access and use that either did not exist at the time of the original, application, or were 
not considered by the Commissioners Court in making the permitting decision because the permittee did not 
provide information regarding the site condition in the original application.  

Mean High Tide  
 An elevation that is located 1.70 feet above the 1983 National Geodetic Vertical Datum. The maps  
adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court, as defined in Section II.D.2., displaying the Dune 
Protection line will reflect the location of Mean High Tide.  

Mitigation sequence  
   The series of steps which must be taken if dunes and dune vegetation will be adversely affected. First,  

such adverse effects shall be avoided.  Second, adverse effects shall be minimized. Third, the dunes 
and dune vegetation adversely affected shall be repaired, restored, or replaced.   Fourth, the dunes and 
dune vegetation adversely affected shall be replaced or substituted to compensate for the adverse  
effects.  

National Flood Insurance Act  
42 United States Code, §4001, et seq.  

Natural resources  
Land, fish, wildlife, insects. biota, air, surface water, groundwater, plants, trees, habitat of flora and  
Fauna and other such resources.  

Open Beaches Act  
Texas Natural Resources Code, §61.001, at seq.  

Owner or operator  
Any person owning, operating, or responsible for operating commercial or industrial facilities.  

 
  

 



 

 40

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 Padre BaIli Park beach Roadway  
That portion of Gulf beach in Nueces County situated between Beach Access Road Number 4 and 
beyond in a southerly direction to Padre Balli Park Main Entrance Road, and being a tract of land in 
Nueces County, Texas.  

Permit condition  
    A requirement or restriction in permit necessary to assure protection of life, natural resources, property        
    and adequate beach use and access rights (consistent with the Dune Protection Act) which a    
    permittee must satisfy in order to be in compliance with the permit.  

Permittee  
Any person authorized to act under a permit or a certificate issued by a local government.  

Person  
 An individual, firm, corporation, association, partnership, consortium, joint venture, commercial entity,  
United States Government, state, municipality, commission, political subdivision, or any international  

 or interstate body or any other governmental entity.  - .  
Pipeline  

    A tube Or system of tubes used for the transportation of oil, gas, chemicals, fuels, water, sewerage, or     
    other liquid, semi-liquid, or gaseous substances, except as exempted in section II.F., page 9 of this     
    order.  

Practicable  
In determining what is practicable, local governments shall consider the effectiveness, scientific 
feasibility and commercial availability of the technology or technique.  Local-governments shall also 
consider the cost of the technology or technique.  

Production and gathering facilities  
   The equipment used to recover and move oil or gas from a well to a main pipeline, or other point of  

delivery such as a tank battery, and to place such oil or gas into marketable condition. Included are 
pipelines used as gathering lines, pumps, tanks, separators, compressors, and associated equipment 
and roads.  

Public beach  
As used in this subchapter, "public beach" is defined in the Texas Natural Resources, Code, §61.013(c).  

Recreational activity  
  Includes, but is not limited to, hiking, sunbathing, and camping for less than 14 days.  As used in this     
  document recreational activities are limited to the private activities of the person owning the Land and   
   the social guests of the owner.  Operation of recreational vehicles is not considered a recreational   
   activity, whether private or public.  

Recreational vehicle  
A dune buggy, marsh buggy, minibike, trail bike, jeep or any other mechanized vehicle used for 
recreational purposes. 

Restoration  
Repair or replacement of dunes or dune vegetation. 

Retaining wall 
A structure designed primarily to contain material and to prevent the sliding of land.  

Roadway  
      The Commissioners Court herein specifically accepts and dedicates the beach as a roadway.  
Sand budget  

The amount of all sources of sediment, sediment traps, and transport of sediment within a defined 
area. From the sand budget, it is possible to determine whether sediment gains and losses are in 
balance.  

Seawall  
An erosion response structure that is specifically designed to withstand wave forces.  

 
 

 

 
 



 

 41

Nueces County Beach Management Plan 
As Adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court on December 7, 2005 

 
Seawall area  

That area situated immediately seaward of the seawall erected by the Padre Island 
Investment Corporation, and being a tract of land in Nueces County, Texas.  

Seaward of a dune protection line  
The area between a dune protection line and the line of mean high tide.  

Small scale construction  
Construction activity less than or equal to 5,000 square feet or habitable structures less than 
or equal to two stories in height.  Both the area beneath the lowest habitable level of an 
elevated structure and a cupola (i.e. “widow’s walk”) with an area of 400 square feet or less 
on the top of the second habitable story are not considered stories for the purpose of this 
section.  Single-family habitable structures are typical of this type of construction. 

Structure  
Includes, without limitation, any building or combination of related components constructed in 
an ordered scheme that constitutes a work or improvement constructed on or affixed to land.  

Swales  
Low areas within a dune complex located in some portions of the Texas coast which function 
as natural rainwater collection areas and are an integral part of the dune complex.  

Washover areas  
Low areas that are adjacent to beaches and are inundated by waves and storm tides from 
the Gulf of Mexico.  Washovers maybe found in abandoned tidal channels or where 
foredunes are poorly developed or breached by storm tides and wind erosion.  

 Water's edge    
A line from the point of the gulf water, most landward from and parallel to the gulf water and 
being the landward limit of wave run up at the time and place in question.  

Vehicle  
Vehicle or motor vehicle as used herein, shall have the meaning assigned to the terms by 
the Texas Uniform Traffic Act, V. C. S. §6701d. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Nueces County Beach Management 

 42

XVII.  INDEX 
 
amenities ................................................................................................................................. 10, 25 
animal control ................................................................................................................................ 55 
appeals .......................................................................................................................................... 57 
Attorney General...................................................................................................................... 30, 58 
backdunes ..................................................................................................................................... 63 
barrier ...................................................................................................35, 37, 43, 47, 55-56, 58, 63 
beach ...............12, 16, 18, 20, 22-25, 27, 29, 31-32, 35-43, 45-49, 51-53, 55, 57-58, 60-66, 68-69 
beach access........................................................................................................................... 35, 37 
beach nourishment .................................................................................................................. 52, 61 
beach profile .................................................................................................................................. 60 
blowout .................................................................................................................................... 32, 43 
bulkhead ........................................................................................................................................ 65 
camping ............................................................................................................................. 39, 51, 68 
cleaning ............................................................................................................39, 41, 43, 52-53, 60 
coastal and shore protection project.............................................................................................. 62 
coastal grasses.............................................................................................................................. 64 
commercial facility ......................................................................................................................... 62 
Commissioner..........................................................................................2, 10, 29-31, 35, 58, 62-63 
compensation .................................................................................................................... 18, 22, 34 
condominium buildings .................................................................................................................. 65 
conflicting orders............................................................................................................................ 58 
construction .......................1, 4, 6-8, 10, 12-14, 16, 18, 20, 22-23, 25, 27-29, 53, 60, 62-63, 65, 70 
coppice mounds............................................................................................................................. 62 
Corpus Christi .............................................................................................. 1, 29, 32, 35, 37, 55, 60 
County Attorney............................................................................................................................. 55 
County Auditor ............................................................................................................................... 53 
County Engineer...................................................................................... 4, 8, 16, 20, 22, 29, 31, 58 
County Judge.............................................................................................................. 5-8, 10, 14, 20 
critical dune areas ................................................................................................ 2, 6, 20, 25, 63-64 
crowds ........................................................................................................................................... 48 
cumulative impact.......................................................................................................................... 62 
dune area............................................................................................................................ 31, 62-63 
dune buggy.............................................................................................................................. 45, 68 
dune complex ................................................................................................................................ 70 
dune protection................................................... 2, 4-7, 9, 12, 16, 18, 22, 29, 40, 52, 55, 60-64, 70 
dune protection line .................................................................................2, 4-7, 9, 16, 18, 63-64, 70 
dune protection permit............................................................................................. 4, 12, 22, 29, 60 
dune protection zone ....................................................................................................................... 2 
dune reconstruction ................................................................................................................. 16, 58 
dune vegetation ................................................................................................. 5, 16, 60, 62, 64, 67 
emergency ........................................................................................................................... 5, 46, 49 
emergency response activity ......................................................................................................... 64 
enforcement................................................................................................................... 1, 52, 55, 61 
erosion ..........................................................................12, 14, 16, 18, 22, 24-25, 27, 62, 64, 69, 70 
erosion response structures .............................................................................................. 12, 25, 62 
excavation...................................................................................................................................... 62 
Federal Emergency Management Agency .................................................................................... 65 
fee.......................................................................................................................... 22, 51, 53, 61, 63 
FEMA............................................................................................................................ 14, 24-25, 65 
fencing ..................................................................................................................................... 27, 31 
foredune ridge.......................................................................................................................... 60, 63 
funds .................................................................................................................................... 1, 14, 53 
glass .............................................................................................................................................. 66 
groundwater................................................................................................................................... 67 



 Nueces County Beach Management 

 43

Gulf of Mexico................................................................................................... 57, 60, 62-63, 65, 70 
habitable structures ............................................................................................... 10, 22, 25, 65, 70 
hand picking................................................................................................................................... 52 
horses ...................................................................................................................................... 40, 41 
hotels ............................................................................................................................................. 62 
improving .................................................................................................................................. 31-33 
indirect costs.................................................................................................................................. 53 
industrial facilities............................................................................................................... 18, 65, 67 
inorganic debris ............................................................................................................................. 32 
interlocal ........................................................................................................................................ 56 
Kleberg .......................................................................................................................................... 20 
letter of compliance ...................................................................................................... 22, 29-31, 39 
lifeguard ......................................................................................................................................... 47 
line of vegetation............................................................................................................................ 24 
litter .............................................................................................................................. 39, 52, 61, 66 
littering ...................................................................................................................... 1, 38-39, 56, 66 
littoral owner .................................................................................................................................. 66 
livestock ........................................................................................................................................... 4 
main traveled roadway ................................................................................................ 37, 45, 49, 66 
master planned development .................................................................................................... 6, 66 
mean high tide .......................................................................................................... 7, 12, 62-63, 70 
mean low tide................................................................................................................. 5, 37, 60, 63 
mitigation ..................................................................................................5-6, 10, 12, 16, 18, 20, 22 
motor vehicle .......................................................................................................... 37, 45-49, 58, 70 
Mustang Island State Park ................................................................................................ 35, 51, 55 
natural resources........................................................................................................... 1, 16, 64, 68 
obstruction ......................................................................................................................... 37, 47, 58 
offense ........................................................................................................39, 41, 45-47, 49, 56, 58 
off-site ............................................................................................................................................ 20 
oil and gas ....................................................................................................................................... 4 
on-site .................................................................................................................................. 8, 18, 31 
Open Meetings Act ........................................................................................................................ 34 
Padre Balli Park........................................................................................................... 36, 49, 51, 68 
Padre Island National Seashore.................................................................................................... 55 
parking ................................................................. 6, 10, 12, 35-37, 43, 45, 47, 49, 51-53, 60-61, 66 
peace officer ................................................................................................................ 38, 45, 48, 58 
pedestrian ................................................................................................6, 36-37, 47, 48-49, 62, 66 
penalties .............................................................................................................................. 2, 56, 58 
permits ......................................................................................................... 2, 14, 18, 41, 47, 51, 53 
person.................................................................. 4, 29, 37, 39, 41, 45-47, 49, 56-58, 60, 62, 67-68 
piers ............................................................................................................................................... 60 
pipeline .......................................................................................................................................... 68 
policy.............................................................................................................................................. 33 
Port Aransas ................................................................................................ 1, 35, 37, 47, 51, 55, 60 
production and gathering facilities ................................................................................................... 4 
public beach......................................................................................12, 37, 51-53, 57-58, 60-61, 66 
raking ................................................................................................................................. 43, 52, 60 
rebuilding ...................................................................................................................... 27, 29, 31-33 
reciprocity ...................................................................................................................................... 47 
recreational activity ........................................................................................................................ 68 
recreational vehicle.......................................................................................................................... 4 
rental operations............................................................................................................................ 62 
rental properties............................................................................................................................. 62 
repair...................................................................................................................... 20, 25, 29, 33, 53 
reports............................................................................................................................................ 53 
residences ..................................................................................................................................... 65 



 Nueces County Beach Management 

 44

restaurants..................................................................................................................................... 62 
restoration.................................................................................................. 18, 20, 27, 31, 33, 52, 61 
retaining wall............................................................................................................................ 25, 65 
roadway ........................................................................................................... 37, 43, 45, 49, 66, 69 
safety ............................................................................................................................................. 37 
sand budget ................................................................................................................................... 69 
sanitary .......................................................................................................................................... 53 
sanitation ................................................................................................................................. 52, 61 
seawall..................................................................................................................................... 65, 70 
seaweed ...................................................................................................................... 27, 29, 31, 43 
sediment bypassing....................................................................................................................... 62 
sewerage ....................................................................................................................................... 68 
signs ............................................................................................................................ 37, 49, 53, 58 
speed limits.................................................................................................................................... 58 
substantial improvements.............................................................................................................. 62 
swales...................................................................................................................................... 12, 63 
Texas Coastal Zone ...................................................................................................................... 33 
Texas Uniform Traffic Act .............................................................................................................. 70 
towing ............................................................................................................................................ 46 
traffic control ................................................................................................................ 43, 49, 53, 66 
trash......................................................................................................................................... 18, 66 
underground storage tanks............................................................................................................ 60 
United States Government ............................................................................................................ 68 
vegetation .....................................4-7, 9, 12-13, 16, 18-20, 23-25, 27, 29, 33, 37, 42-43, 60, 62-68 
vehicle...............................................................................................................32, 41, 45-49, 51, 68 
washover areas ....................................................................................................................... 32, 65 
water ...............................................................................6, 18, 25, 32, 37, 46, 60, 62, 64, 66-68, 70 
water's edge .................................................................................................................................. 70 
wildlife ........................................................................................................................................ 2, 67 
willful and wanton .......................................................................................................................... 41 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Nueces County Beach Management 

 45

 
 XVIII.  APPENDIX I.  NUECES COUNTY EROSION RESPONSE PLAN 
 

A.  Introduction. 
1.  Pursuant to the authority granted by Texas Natural Resources Code, §33.607,  and 

in accordance with Texas Administrative Code Title 31(I)(Ch.15)(A)(§15.17),  Nueces 
County has developed and adopted this Erosion Response Plan for reducing public 
expenditures for erosion and storm damage losses to public and private property, 
including public beaches.  

 
B. Building Set-Back Line. 

1.  The Commissioners Court has established a building set-back line to  
accommodate shoreline retreat, per Section II(E) of this Plan.  The building 
setback line lies 350 feet landward of the line of vegetation LOV), or at the dune 
protection line, whichever is further seaward per Section II(E) of this Plan.  The 
building set-back line has been established to protect as much of the critical dune 
area as practicable. 

a. To the maximum extent practicable, all structures should be constructed 
landward of the building set-back line per Section III(I)(i) of this Plan. 

b. Construction of structures landward of the building set-back line 
establishes a rebuttable presumption that the permittee has followed the 
mitigation sequence requirements for avoidance and minimization of 
effects on dunes and dune vegetation as specified in Section III (A)(3) of 
this Plan relating to Mitigation. However, the permittee is not exempt 
from compliance with compensatory mitigation requirements for 
unavoidable adverse effects on dunes and dune vegetation. 

2. Exemptions from Building Set-Back Line. 
a. The Commissioners Court may consider exemptions from the prohibition of 

residential and commercial construction seaward of the building set-back line 
for:  

i. properties for which the owner has demonstrated to the satisfaction 
of the Commissioners Court that no practicable alternatives to 
construction seaward of the building set-back line exist, per Section 
III(I)(1)(j) of this Plan. For purposes of this section, practicable 
means available and capable of being done after taking into 
consideration existing building practices, siting alternatives, and the 
footprint of the structure in relation to the area of the buildable 
portion of the lot, and considering the overall development scheme 
for the property; 

ii. properties for which construction is permitted under a dune 
protection and beach access plan establishing a building set-back 
line certified by the General Land Office prior to the effective date of 
this section; and  

iii. structures located seaward of the building set-back line prior to the 
effective date of this section for which modifications are sought that 
do not increase the footprint of the structure. However, structures 
seaward of the building set-back line that are damaged more than 
50% or destroyed should be subject to this section before any 
repairs or reconstruction may be conducted, per Section III(I)(l) of 
this Plan.  

   3.  Construction Requirements for Exempt Properties.  
a.  Where the Commissioners Court  allows an exemption from the prohibition 

for building seaward of the building set-back line, it shall require the following 
conditions of construction, per Section III(I)(m) of this Plan:  



 Nueces County Beach Management 

 46

(1)  plans and certifications for the structure by a registered professional 
engineer licensed in the State of Texas providing evidence of the following:  

(a) a minimum two-foot freeboard above base flood elevation (BFE);  
         (b) no enclosures below BFE;  
         (c) the adequacy of elevated building foundations and the proper  

placement, compaction, and protection of fill when used as construction 
for all newly constructed, substantially damaged, and substantially 
improved buildings elevated on pilings, posts, piers, or columns in 
accordance with the latest edition of specifications outlined in American 
Society of Civil Engineers, Structural Engineering Institute, Flood 
Resistant Design and Construction, ASCE 24-05;  

         (d) feasible relocation of any habitable structure; and  
         (e) all construction is designed to minimize impacts on natural  

hydrology;  
(2) location of all construction should be landward of the landward toe  
of the foredune ridge, where practicable.  

 
C. Procedures for Preserving and Enhancing the Public's Right of Access to and Use  

of the Public Beach from Losses due to Erosion and Storm Damage.  
 1.    The Commissioners Court may direct:  

(a) evaluation of all areas of public access under County jurisdiction to determine 
those that require improved protection from erosion and storm surge;  
(b) evaluation of construction methods and design improvements for areas of 
beach access under County jurisdiction to reduce costs associated with repair, 
rebuild, or replacement due to storm damage and erosion;  
(c) list of goals and implementation schedules for areas of public access design 
improvements that prioritize short term (two years or less) and long term goals;  
(d) inventory of all publicly funded existing amenities and access ways as a basis 
for qualifying for FEMA post-storm funding sources;  
(e) establishment of procedures based on subparagraphs (a) and (b) of this 
paragraph for conducting post-storm assessment and identifying requirements 
for rehabilitation which include:  

         (a.) inspection of beach access areas after meteorological events;  
         (b.) compilation of a list of access points that no longer comply  

with this Plan with a description of specific required repairs and 
replacements including, but not limited to parking, pedestrian 
and vehicular access ways, and signage; and  

         (c.) schedules for access area repair and replacement based on  
available local funding and grant requests.  

 
D. Procedures for Preserving, Restoring, and Enhancing Critical Sand Dunes for Natural 

Storm Protection and Conservation Purposes.  
     1.    The minimum dune height of critical front row dunes necessary to protect  

public and private property from severe meteorological events is hereby 
established as at least 75% of the BFE height from mean sea level established 
by the National Flood Insurance Program Flood Insurance Rate Maps for the 
local area. The minimum dune width is hereby established as 350 feet, and the 
minimum dune vegetative cover is 50%;  

2.         Nueces County may conduct an inventory for the purposes of  
identification and listing of specific locations where restoration is needed to fill in 
gaps and blowouts in the foredune ridge, per Section III(A)(4) of this Plan;  

3.       Nueces County may require specific proposals for dune revegetation  
projects per Section IV(C) of this Plan, including the identification of native plant 
species to be used in these projects; 

4.         Nueces County may require enhanced dune protection measures for existing 
residences, multi-family structures and businesses. Dune protection measures 



 Nueces County Beach Management 

 47

which protect the landward side of the foredune ridge may include, but are not 
limited to:  
a. use of native (indigenous) vegetation; and  
b. limitations on the use of fertilizer and mowing;  

5.     Nueces County may identify specific goals and implementation schedules to 
meet the requirements outlined in subparagraphs (A) - (D) of this paragraph; and  

6.         Nueces County may identify available funding and proposed grant  
requests to accomplish goals and implementation schedules for dune restoration.  
 

E. Criteria for Voluntary Acquisition of Property Seaward of the Building Setback Line.  
a. Nueces County may develop criteria for identifying properties with structures 

located entirely seaward of the building set-back line, providing for voluntary 
acquisition of fee simple title or a lesser interest in such properties, and 
procedures for prioritizing properties to be acquired.  

 
F. State Coastal Erosion Response Plan. 
Nueces County shall use historical erosion data and other relevant data from the State 
Coastal Erosion Response Plan (http://www.glo.state.tx.us/coastal/pubs.html#reports) in 
executing elements of this local erosion response plans.  

 
 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
H.C. “CHUCK” 

CAZALAS 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 
 

ORDER  
ADOPTING EROSION RESPONSE PLAN AMENDMENT TO  

THE NUECES COUNTY BEACH MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County has an interest in providing safe and healthy beaches for use by the public and in preserving the natural 
resources of the coastal environment; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Beach Management Plan (“Plan”) was adopted on March 25, 1992, pursuant to the authority 
granted local governments under the Open Beaches Act, Chapter 61, Texas Natural Resources Code, the Dune Protection Act, 
Chapter 63, Texas Natural Resources Code, Subchapter I of Chapter 16, Texas Water Code, the Texas Local Government Code, and 
other statutes of general applicability; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Plan was amended in 1996 and 2005 and is certified as consistent with state law by the Texas General Land Office 
(“TGLO”); and, 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority granted by the Texas Natural Resources Code, §33.607, local governments must develop an 
Erosion Response Plan (“ERP”) for reducing public expenditures for erosion and storm damage losses to public and private 
property, including public beaches; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court established a Beach Management Advisory Committee (“Committee”) to make, or review, 
all recommendations to the Commissioners Court for modifications or amendments to the Plan; and,   
 
WHEREAS, the Committee met during publicly noticed meetings concerning their recommendations for the ERP amendment to the 
Plan and held a public hearing to further solicit input from local governments and private citizens; and, 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Open Beaches Act (Texas Natural Resources Code, Chapter 61), the Dune Protection Act (Texas 
Natural Resources Code, Chapter 63), and the Beach/Dune Rules (31 TAC §§15.1-15.21), a local government with jurisdiction over 
gulf beaches must submit its beach management plan and amendments to the plan to the TGLO for certification; and,  
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the County Commissioners Court to adopt the proposed ERP amendment to the Plan and forward to 
the TGLO for certification.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED that the Nueces County Commissioners Court hereby adopts the proposed ERP 
amendment to the Plan, as set forth in the attached Exhibit “A”, incorporated herein by reference and directs that it be forwarded to 
the TGLO for certification. 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS THE 15th 
DAY OF DECEMBER, 2010. 

____________________________________ 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

County Judge 
____________________________                        _____________________________ 

Mike Pusley                                                                           Betty Jean Longoria 
        Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                    Commissioner, Precinct 2 

____________________________                           ______________________________ 
Oscar O. Ortiz                                                                         H.C. “Chuck” Cazalas 

          Commissioner, Precinct 3                                                           Commissioner, Precinct 4 
         
   Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
   Nueces County, Texas 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Coastal Parks Master Plan

Submitted By: Josie Herro, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the development of a Coastal Parks Master Plan for all parks and facilities within

Precinct 4, as recommended by the Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners.

BACKGROUND

Park Master Plan incorporates the park planning study in the format recommended by the Texas Parks and Wildlife

Department, to provide an update of prior park planning, determine the direction of future action and establish

parameters for issuing policies concerning parks and open spaces. Due to the complexity of the coastal environment

and the mission of the department in maintaining public open spaces that are designated for "multi-use" it is

inherently necessary that a comprehensive approach to the master planning process be taken that address the range

of, constraints, encumbrances, regulatory, permitting, restrictive covenants, environmental, and other factors that

influence park site development and uses, within an ecologically sensitive environment.

DISCUSSION

Board of Parks would like to present to the County recommendations regarding existing/future development of

coastal park sites: 

• Padre Balli Park

• I. B. Magee Beach Park

• Lighthouse Lakes

• P.J.’s Marina

• Wilson’s Cut

• Packery Channel Nature Preserve Park

• Held Hogan at NAS

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Cost not to exceed $30,000

County will be able to secure funds from state and federal grant programs and the public will benefit due to reduced

public expenditures associated with development of park amenities. In addition the Master plan provides a

"strategic road map" for long range maintenance and upkeep within the parks thereby eliminating in some cases the

need to subcontract out various small and medium scale projects by utilizing in-house labor. 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Professional Service Contract-NEI

Submitted By: Josie Herro, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the selection of Naismith Engineering (NEI) to provide engineering and architectural services

for the development of a Coastal Parks Master Plan; and authorize execution of a Professional Services Contract

with NEI.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

The scope of work for this Master Plan is far more comprehensive than the typical Nueces County Master Plan which

is based solely on satisfying a TPWD Outdoor Recreation Grant application. The scope of work was developed in

response to the Park Board and the Coastal Parks Director to provide adequate information for not just satisfying a

TPWD Grant application, but also to help in identifying the range of, constraints, encumbrances, regulatory,

permitting, restrictive covenants, environmental, and other factors that influence park site development. Due the

complexities of these issues in the coastal area, such information is necessary to best perform coastal park planning,

and a multi-disciplined team of professionals is required.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

An amount not to exceed $30,000.00 to complete the project to be paid from Department 181 the Coastal Parks

Improvement Fund.

Attachments

Link: NEI Professional Service Contract

Link: Naismith Attachment A

Link: Professional Contract Attachment B

Link: Professional Contract Attachment C

Link: Professional Contract Attachment D



 
 

 Page 1 of 13 10/14/10 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 
 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES 
 
 
THIS CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING and ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES is made 
by and between the County of Nueces, hereinafter called “County” and Naismith 
Engineering                                

hereinafter called “Engineer” for the purpose of contracting for engineering and 
architectural services. 
 
 

WITNESSETH 
 
 

WHEREAS, Government Code, Chapter 2254, Subchapter A, “Professional Services 
Procurement Act” provides for the procurement of professional services of engineers and 
architects; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County desires to contract for engineering and architectural services 
described as follows:  
     Developing a Nueces County Coastal Parks Master Plan      
 
 

 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the County and the Engineer, in consideration of the mutual 
covenants and agreements herein contained, do hereby mutually agree as follows: 
 
 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
 

ARTICLE 1 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY 

 
The County will furnish items and perform those services for fulfillment of the contract 
as identified in Attachment A – Services To Be Provided By The County, attached hereto 
and made a part thereof this contract. 
 



 
 

 Page 2 of 13 10/14/10 

 
 

ARTICLE 2 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY ENGINEER 

 
The Engineer shall perform those engineering services for the fulfillment of the contract 
as identified in Attachment B – Services To Be Provided By The Engineer, attached 
hereto and made a part thereof this contract. 
 
The Engineer shall prepare a schedule of work, identified as Attachment C – Work 
Schedule, attached hereto and made a part thereof this contract.  The work schedule shall 
contain a complete schedule by task such that the Engineer’s Scope of Services under this 
contract can be accomplished within the specified time and contract cost.  Attachment C 
– Work Schedule shall identify the task, the total maximum dollar amount payable for 
each task, and time allotted to complete the job by date or working days. Attachment D – 
Fee Schedule shall identify the hourly rates for each job title, total number of hours for 
each job title, and the maximum dollar amount payable for each job title. 
 
Unless specifically excluded in Attachment B – Services To Be Provided By The 
Engineer, it shall be the Engineer’s responsibility to prepare, submit, or arrange for any 
and all permits, approvals, or inspections required for the work.  The permits, approvals 
or inspections shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 
 

1. Building permits 
2. Floodplain development permits 
3. Dune protection permits 
4. Access driveway permits 
5. Utility permits 
6. Americans with disabilities submissions and approvals 
7. Asbestos inspections 

 
 

ARTICLE 3 
CONTRACT PERIOD 

 
After execution of this contract, the Engineer shall not proceed with the work until 
authorized in writing by the County to proceed, as provided in Article 5 – Work 
Authorizations.  This contract shall terminate at the close of business on                       
March 15, 2011, unless extended by supplement agreement duly executed by the 
Engineer and the County prior to the date of termination, as provided in Article 10 – 
Supplemental Agreements, or otherwise terminated, as provided in Article 18 – 
Termination.  Any work performed or cost incurred after the date of termination shall be 
ineligible for reimbursement. 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 Page 3 of 13 10/14/10 

 
 
 

ARTICLE 4 
COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

 
The maximum amount payable under this contract is $ 30,000.00, unless modified as 
provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 
 
All payments will be made in accordance with the hourly rates for each job title 
established in Attachment D – Fee Schedule. 
 
The Engineer shall prepare and submit to the County, no more frequently than once per 
month, an invoice and a progress report stating the percent completion of the work 
accomplished during the billing period.  The invoice and progress report shall contain 
sufficient detail such that the billing can be reviewed for compliance with both the work 
schedule and fee schedule. 
 
The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of satisfactory 
work. 
 
The County assumes no liability for work performed or costs incurred prior to the 
date authorized by the County to begin work, during periods when work is 
suspended, or subsequent to the contract completion date. 
 

 
ARTICLE 5 

WORK AUTHORIZATIONS 
 

The County will issue work authorizations, in the form identified and attached hereto as 
Attachment E – Work Authorization, to authorize the Engineer to perform one or more 
tasks.  The amount payable for a work authorization shall be supported by the estimated 
cost of each work task as described in the work authorization.  The work authorization 
will not waive the County’s or Engineer’s responsibilities and obligations established in 
this contract.  The work authorization will be issued by the Nueces County Director of 
Coastal Parks. The executed work authorization(s) shall become a part of this contract. 
 
Upon satisfactory completion of the work authorization, the Engineer shall submit to the 
County for review and acceptance the deliverables as specified in the executed work 
authorization. 
 
Work included in a work authorization shall not begin until the County and the Engineer 
have signed the work authorization.  All work must be completed on or before the 
completion date specified in the work authorization.  The Engineer shall promptly notify 
the County of any event which will affect completion of the work authorization. 
 

 



 
 

 Page 4 of 13 10/14/10 

 
 

ARTICLE 6 
PROGRESS 

 
The Engineer shall, from time to time during the progress of the work, confer with the 
County.  The Engineer shall prepare and present such information as may be pertinent 
and necessary, or as may be requested by the County, in order to evaluate features of the 
work.  Upon request by the County, the Engineer shall make presentations to the 
Commissioners Court. 
 
At the request of the County or the Engineer, conferences shall be held at the Engineer’s 
office, the County’s office, or at other locations designated by the County.  These 
conferences shall also include an evaluation of the Engineer’s services and work when 
requested by the County. 
 
Should the County determine that the progress in production of the work does not satisfy 
the work schedule, the County will review the work schedule with the Engineer to 
determine corrective action needed. 
 
The Engineer shall promptly advise the County in writing of events which have a 
significant impact upon the progress of work, including: 
 

(1) problems, delays, or adverse conditions which will materially affect the ability 
to attain contract objectives, prevent the meeting of time schedules and goals, 
or preclude the attainment of project work units by established time periods; 
this disclosure will be accompanied by a statement of the action taken, or 
contemplated, and any County assistance needed to resolve the situation; and 

 
(2) favorable developments or events which would enable meeting the work 

schedule goals sooner than anticipated. 
 

 
ARTICLE 7 

SUSPENSION 
 

The County may suspend the work, but not terminate the contract, by giving written 
notice a minimum of thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date of suspension.  The thirty 
(30) day notice may be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 
 
The work will be reinstated and resumed in full force and effect within sixty (60) 
calendar days of receipt of written notice from the County to resume the work.  The sixty 
(60) day notice may be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 
 
If the County suspends the work, the contract period, as determined in Article 3 – 
Contract Period, is not affected and the contract will terminate on the date specified 
unless the contract is amended as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 



 
 

 Page 5 of 13 10/14/10 

 
 

ARTICLE 8 
ADDITIONAL WORK 

 
If the Engineer determines that any work it has been directed to perform is beyond the 
scope of this agreement and constitutes extra work, it shall promptly notify the County in 
writing.  In the event the County determines that such work constitutes extra work and 
exceeds the maximum amount payable, the County shall so advise the Engineer and a 
supplemental agreement may be executed, as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental 
Agreements. 
 
The Engineer shall not perform any additional work or incur any additional costs prior to 
the execution, by both parties, of a supplemental agreement.  The County shall not be 
responsible for actions by the Engineer or any costs incurred by the Engineer relating to 
additional work not directly associated with the performance of the work authorized in 
this contract or as amended. 
 
 

ARTICLE 9 
CHANGES IN WORK 

 
If the County finds it necessary to request changes to previously satisfactorily completed 
work or parts thereof which involve changes to the original scope of services or character 
of work under the contract, the Engineer shall make such revisions if requested and as 
directed by the County.  This will be considered additional work and paid for as specified 
under Article 8 – Additional Work. 
 
The Engineer shall make such revisions to the work to correct errors appearing therein, 
when required to do so by the County.  No additional compensation will be paid for the 
correction of errors. 
 

 
ARTICLE 10 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS 
 

The terms of this contract may be modified by supplemental agreement if the County 
determines that there has been a significant change in the scope, complexity, or character 
of the service to be performed, or the duration of the work.  Additional compensation, if 
appropriate, shall be identified as provided in Article 4 – Compensation and Method of 
Payment. 
 
Any supplement agreement must be executed by both parties within the contract period 
specified in Article 3 – Contract Period. 
 
No claim for extra work done or materials furnished shall be made by the Engineer 
until full execution of the supplemental agreement and authorization to proceed is 



 
 

 Page 6 of 13 10/14/10 

issued by the County.  The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending 
verification of satisfactory work performed. 

ARTICLE 11 
PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 

 
All data, basic sketches, charts, calculations, plans, specifications, and other documents 
created or collected under the terms of this contract are the exclusive property of the 
County and shall be furnished to the County upon request.  All documents prepared by 
the Engineer and all documents furnished to the Engineer by the County shall be 
delivered to the County upon completion or termination of this contract.  The Engineer, at 
its own expense, may retain copies of such documents or any other data which it has 
furnished the County under this contract.  Release of information will be in accordance 
with the Texas Public Information Act. 
 

 
ARTICLE 12 

PERSONNEL, EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
 

The Engineer shall furnish and maintain, at its own expense, office space for the 
performance of all services, and adequate and sufficient personnel and equipment to 
perform the services as required.  All employees of the Engineer shall have such 
knowledge and experience as will enable them to perform the duties assigned to them.   
 
The County may instruct the Engineer to remove any employee from association with the 
work authorized in this contract if, in the sole opinion of the County, the work of the 
employee does not comply with the terms of this contract or if the conduct of the 
employee is detrimental to the work. 
 
The Engineer certifies that it presently has adequate qualified personnel in its 
employment for performance of the services required under this contract.  The Engineer 
may not change the project manager without prior consent of the County. 
 

 
ARTICLE 13 

SUBCONTRACTING 
 

The Engineer shall not assign, subcontract or transfer any portion of the work under this 
contract without prior written approval of the County.  All subcontracts shall include the 
provisions required in this contract and shall be approved as to form, in writing, by the 
County prior to work being performed under the subcontract. 

 
 

ARTICLE 14 
EVALUATION OF WORK 

 
The County and its authorized representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times 
to review or otherwise evaluate the work performed or being performed hereunder and 



 
 

 Page 7 of 13 10/14/10 

the premises in which it is being performed.  If a review or evaluation is being made on 
the premises of the Engineer or a subcontractor, the Engineer shall provide and require its 
subcontractor to provide all reasonable facilities and assistance for the safety and 
convenience of the County representatives in the performance of their duties.  If funds by 
other agencies or entities are to be used for payment of the services under this contract or 
for any construction project as a consequence of this contract, the Engineer’s services and 
work may be subject to periodic review and approval by other agencies or entities, 
including city, county, state, and/or federal agencies. 

 
 

ARTICLE 15 
SUBMISSION OF REPORTS 

 
All applicable study reports shall be submitted in preliminary form for review by the 
County before a final report is issued.  The County’s comments on the Engineer’s 
preliminary report shall be addressed in the final report. 
 

 
ARTICLE 16 

SUBMISSION OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
 

Unless otherwise directed, preliminary plans and any supporting documentation 
submitted for review shall be in triplicate. 
 
The submission of plans and specifications for letting shall consist of two, original paper 
copies of all documents, along with a compact disc (CD). 
 
Plan Sheet size shall be 24” X 36”, unless otherwise directed. 

 
 

ARTICLE 17 
COMPUTER DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION EXCHANGE 

 
All computer files must be compatible with the County’s computer systems without 
conversion or modifications and must plot consistent with any reproducible plots 
submitted. 
 
All plots and graphics media provided by the Engineer shall be delivered to the County.  
Final payment for the work associated with this contract will not be made until the files 
furnished by the Engineer have been demonstrated to be usable in the required formats. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 Page 8 of 13 10/14/10 

 
 

ARTICLE 18 
VIOLATION OF CONTRACT TERMS / BREACH OF CONTRACT 

 
Violation of the contract terms or breach of contract by the Engineer shall be grounds for 
termination of the contract and any increased cost arising from the Engineer’s default, 
breach of contract, or violation of contract terms shall be paid by the Engineer.  This 
agreement shall not be considered as specifying the exclusive remedy for any default, but 
all remedies existing at law and in equity may be availed of by either party and shall be 
cumulative. 
 
 

ARTICLE 19 
TERMINATION 

 
This contract shall terminate at the close of business on  March 15, 2011, unless extended 
as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 
 
This contract may be terminated before the stated termination date by any of the 
following conditions: 
 

1. By mutual agreement and consent, in writing, of both parties;  
 
2. By the County, by notice in writing to the Engineer as a consequence of 

failure by the Engineer to perform the services set forth herein in a 
satisfactory manner; 

 
3. By either party, upon the failure of the other party to fulfill its obligations as 

set forth herein; 
 

4. By the County, for reasons of its own and not subject to the mutual consent of 
the Engineer upon not less than thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the 
Engineer; and 

 
5. By written notice from the County upon satisfactory completion of all services 

and obligations described herein. 
 
Should the County terminate this contract as herein provided, no fees other than fees due 
and payable at the time of termination shall thereafter be paid to the Engineer.  In 
determining the value of the work performed by the Engineer prior to termination the 
County shall be the sole judge.  Compensation for work at termination will be based on a 
percentage of the work completed at that time.  Should the County terminate this contract 
under Item 4 of the above paragraph, the amount charged during the thirty (30) calendar 
day notice period shall not exceed the amount charged during the preceding thirty (30) 
calendar days. 
 



 
 

 Page 9 of 13 10/14/10 

If the Engineer defaults in the performance of this contract or if the County terminates 
this contract for fault on the part of the Engineer, the County will give consideration to 
the actual costs incurred by the Engineer in performing the work to the date of default, 
the amount of work which was satisfactorily completed to the date of default, the value of 
the work which is usable to the County, the cost to the County of employing another firm 
to complete the work required and the time required to do so, and other factors which 
affect the value to the County of the work performed at the time of default. 
 
The termination of this contract and payment of an amount in settlement as prescribed 
above shall extinguish all rights, duties, and obligations of the County and the Engineer 
under this contract except the obligations set forth in Articles 11, 14, 19, 20, 21 and 23 of 
this contract.  If the termination of this contract is due to the failure of the Engineer to 
fulfill its contract obligations, the County may take over the project and prosecute the 
work to completion.  In such case, the Engineer shall be liable to the County for any 
additional cost occasioned to the County. 
 

 
ARTICLE 20 

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
 

The Engineer shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, statutes 
codes, ordinances, rules, and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any court, or 
administrative bodies or tribunals, in any manner affecting the performance of this 
contract, including, without limitation, worker’s compensation laws, minimum salary and 
wage statues and regulations, and licensing laws and regulations.  When required, the 
Engineer shall furnish the County with satisfactory proof of its compliance. 

 
 

ARTICLE 21 
INDEMNIFICATION 

 
THE ENGINEER SHALL SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY AND ITS 
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS AND LIABILITY DUE TO 
ACTIVITIES OF THE ENGINEER, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES 
PERFORMED UNDER THIS CONTRACT AND WHICH ARE CAUSED BY OR 
RESULT FROM ERROR, OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENT ACT OF THE 
ENGINEER OR OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY THE ENGINEER.  THE 
ENGINEER SHALL ALSO SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY FROM ANY AND 
ALL EXPENSE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ATTORNEY FEES 
WHICH MAY BE INCURRED BY THE COUNTY IN LITIGATION OR 
OTHERWISE RESISTING SAID CLAIM OR LIABILITIES WHICH MAY BE 
IMPOSED ON THE COUNTY AS A RESULT OF SUCH ERROR, OMISSION, 
OR NEGLIGENT ACTIVITY BY THE ENGINEER, ITS AGENTS, OR 
EMPLOYEES. 
 
 
 



 
 

 Page 10 of 13 10/14/10 

 
 

ARTICLE 22 
ENGINEER’S RESPONSIBILITY 

 
 

The Engineer shall be responsible for the accuracy of its work and shall promptly make 
necessary revisions or corrections resulting from its errors, omissions, or negligent acts 
without compensation.  The Engineer will not be relieved of the responsibility for 
subsequent correction of any such errors or omissions or for clarification of any 
ambiguities until after the construction phase of the project has been completed. 
 
 

ARTICLE 23 
ENGINEER’S SEAL 

 
The responsible Engineer shall sign, seal, and date all appropriate engineering 
submissions to the County in accordance with the Texas Engineering Practice Act and the 
rules of the State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers. 

 
 

ARTICLE 24 
RETENTION, AVAILABILITY OF RECORDS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

 
The Engineer shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and other 
evidence pertaining to cost incurred and shall make such materials available at its office 
during the contract period and for four (4) years from the date of final payment under this 
contract or until pending litigation has been completely and fully resolved, whichever 
occurs last.  The County or any of its duly authorized representatives shall have access 
during normal business hours to any and all books, documents, papers, and records of the 
Engineer which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purpose of making audits, 
examinations, excerpts, transcriptions, and for checking the amount of work performed 
by the Engineer. 

 
 

ARTICLE 25 
INSURANCE 

 
The Engineer shall obtain and maintain insurance in the limits of liability for each of the 
types of insurance coverage identified as follows: 
 

1. Workers’ Compensation, endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of 
Nueces County in the amount of the statutory obligations imposed under the 
Texas Workers’ Compensation Law (“Statutory Texas”). 

 
2. Commercial General Liability, endorsed with the County as an additional 

insured and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Nueces County, 



 
 

 Page 11 of 13 10/14/10 

in limits of liability not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) combined 
single limit each occurrence and in the aggregate for bodily injury and 
property damage. 

 
3. Texas Business Automobile Policy, endorsed with the County as an additional 

insured and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Nueces County, 
in limits of liability not less than two hundred fifty thousand dollars 
($250,000) each person for bodily injury, five hundred thousand dollars 
($500,000) each occurrence for bodily injury, and one hundred thousand 
dollars ($100,000) each occurrence for property damage. 

 
4. Professional Liability in limits of one million dollars ($1,000,000) each 

occurrence and in the aggregate. 
 
The Engineer shall furnish proof of insurance by means of a completed Attachment F - 
Certificate of Insurance Form – Nueces County, attached hereto and made a part thereof.  
The Engineer will be considered in breach of contract should the Engineer fail to 
maintain the required insurance coverage during the contract period of this contract.  The 
termination of this contract resulting from failure to maintain the required insurance will 
be carried out in accordance with Article 18 – Termination.  Engineer represents it 
currently does not own any automobiles; therefore automobile coverage at this time is 
limited to hired and no-owned vehicles.  However, if during the term of this agreement 
Engineer were to own any automobile Engineer is required to have insurance coverage 
for those automobiles as outlined herein. 

 
 

ARTICLE 26 
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 

 
The Engineer and the County do hereby bind themselves, their successors, executors, 
administrators, and assigns to each other party of this agreement and to the successors, 
executors, administrators, and assigns of such other party in respect to all covenants of 
this contract. 
 
The Engineer shall not assign, subcontract, or transfer its interest in this contract without 
the prior written consent of the County. 

 
 

ARTICLE 27 
SEVERABILITY 

 
In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this contract, for any reason, 
shall be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, 
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and; this 
contract shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had 
never been contained herein. 
 



 
 

 Page 12 of 13 10/14/10 

 
 
 
 
 

ARTICLE 28 
CONTRIBUTIONS 

 
It is expressly understood by the County and the Engineer, that from the award date of 
the contract to one year after termination or expiration of contract term, it is prohibited 
for any county official or employee thereof, to receive gifts described by Section 5.02 of 
the County Personnel or Civil Service Rules, and/or campaign or political contributions 
regardless of amount from the Engineer or principal owners of said Engineering firm.  
County Official is defined as those individuals described as county and precinct officers 
in Subchapter B of Chapter 152 of the Local Government Code.  The Engineer is 
furthermore prohibited from making political campaign or personal contributions to 
candidates for county and precinct office from the date of award of contract to one year 
after termination or expiration of contract term.  It is also prohibited for the Engineer to 
contribute to employee associations or for the benefit of groups of employees. 
 
 

ARTICLE 29 
NOTICES 

 
All notices to either party by the other, required under this contract, shall be personally 
delivered or mailed to such party at the following respective address: 
 
    COUNTY       ENGINEER 
 
 Nueces County Judge                                              
 
 901 Leopard, Rm. 303                                              
 
 Corpus Christi, Texas  78401                                            
 
                                                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 Page 13 of 13 10/14/10 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

ARTICLE 30 
SIGNATORY WARRANTY 

 
The undersigned signatory for the Engineer hereby represents and warrants that the 
signatory is an officer of the organization for which he or she has executed this contract 
on behalf of the firm. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Engineer have executed these presents in 
duplicate. 
 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES            ENGINEER:   ________________________                               
                                                                                                  
 
By: ___________________   By: ________________________________ 
 County Judge     

Title: _______________________________ 
 
Date: __________________   Date: _______________________________ 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
    County Clerk 
 
 
 
List of Attachments 
 
Attachment A – Services To Be Provided By The County 
Attachment B – Services To Be Provided By The Engineer 
Attachment C – Work Schedule  
Attachment D – Fee Schedule 
Attachment E – Work Authorization 
Attachment F – Certificate of Insurance Form – Nueces County 



 
 

 Page 14 of 13 10/14/10 

 





ATTACHMENT B 
NUECES COUNTY COASTAL PARKS MASTER PLAN  

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 
Services To Be Provided By Professional Services Contractor 
 

1. Prepare a Nueces County Coastal Parks Recreation and Open Space Master Plan for 
all park and recreational sites currently being managed and operated by Nueces 
County Coastal Parks. In addition, the County participation in the Lighthouse Lake 
Park site will also be addressed including Road District No. 4 property along the 
Redfish Bay causeway. The purpose of this Master Plan is to assist the County 
planning for future park needs, satisfy the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department 
(TPWD) grant requirements necessary to submit a future grant application, and to 
support other grant opportunities. 

 
2. There are several professional and engineering/architectural disciplines required to 

prepare the Master Plan including park planning, environmental, regulatory, 
engineering/architectural, and grants administration.  There will be preliminary cost 
estimates provided for various park facilities at the different coastal parks which will 
require engineering/architectural estimates involving both utility and roadway 
infrastructure and park facilities.  Park planning and engineering/architectural park 
design expertise is required in order to best provide accurate estimates that reflect 
appropriate park facilities representative of the different parks and themes represented 
in coastal parks. 

 
3. Due to the coastal waterfront location of these park and recreational sites, there are 

key regulatory, property deed restrictions, property development issues (i.e. prior grant 
funding commitments, permit obligations), and other site development constraints and 
opportunities which can influence the nature of coastal park facilities, themes and 
costs. As requested by Coastal Parks, these additional regulatory, property, and site 
development constraints and opportunities will also be reviewed and summarized to 
assist the County with Coastal Park development prioritization, theme assessment, 
funding, and implementation plans/strategies.  Addressing these issues will go beyond 
the requirements of a TPWD Outdoor Recreation grant application.  

 
4. Coastal Park System Overview and Summary Inventory of Existing Park 

Features/Issues.  The location, history, facilities, and deed restrictions, 
regulatory/permitting/ecological issues with the park systems will be summarized in a 
parks inventory including demographics profile, results of public/agency comments, 
and summary review of development/operation constraints and opportunities.  

 
5. Preliminary wetlands and permitting reviews will be provided by Certified Wetlands 

Delineators and experienced USACE permitting professionals knowledgeable of all 
resource agency jurisdictions/authorities; in accordance with Phase 1 ASTM Standard 
Practice for Environmental Property Assessment Standards (Designation E1527-05) 
the park properties will be reviewed for the presence of “recognized environmental  



ATTACHMENT B (Cont) 
 

 conditions” by “Environmental Professionals” as defined under the Standard Practice; 
and environmental and engineering professionals experienced with assessing property 
due diligence issues relevant to park site development will be identifying and 
comparatively assessing priority constraints. 

 
6. NEI will coordinate with the Parks Board and Coastal Parks Director including 

progress reports and updates at park board meetings and Court actions, and assisting 
with establishing goals and objectives. 

 
7. NEI will assist and support the County with the public and agency involvement 

program and will incorporate findings in the Master Plan. It is being planned by 
Nueces County that four (4) public meetings and several individual group meetings 
will be conducted by Nueces County, and attended by NEI staff. 

 
8. The coastal recreation and open space needs will be assessed along with existing 

facilities, and incorporating recreational facility diversity, demographics, and public 
comments to satisfy a range of respective grant ranking criteria. (TPWD, CIAP, 
CBBEP, CMP, etc.) 

 
9. The results of the goals and objectives review, inventory of existing conditions, public 

involvement, needs assessment, and constraint/opportunities/funding review will be 
incorporated into a Draft Report for comment and then preparation of a Final Master 
Plan Report.  The report will include a 10-year implementation plan including funding 
strategies and priorities. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y:\Janice\Nueces Co. CIAP\County Master Plan\ATTACHMENT  B.doc 



ATTACHMENT C 
NUECES COUNTY COASTAL PARKS MASTER PLAN 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
WORK SCHEDULE  

 
 Task Description Amount Payable Working Days 
    

1. Inventory of Park Features/Issues/Data/Constraints, 
Deeds etc. 

$5000.00 20 

 
2. 

 
Project Administration and Coordination Coastal 
Parks,  (Board and Court Meetings).  Public 
Participation Support Agency Coordination 

 
$6,000.00 

 
10 

 
3. 

Engineering/Architectural Cost Estimating, 
Conceptual Design, Evaluation of Park Planning 
Criteria and 10-year Plan 

 
$14,000.00 

 
25 

 
4. 

 
Preparation of the Draft and Final Master Plan 
Report 

 
$5,000.00 

 
20 

 
 

 
Total

 
$30,000.00 

 
75 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

X:\8488\ATTACHMENT C.docx 





cc-reg Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Order accepting transfer of State Right of Way at PJ's Marina

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting a Resolution and Order accepting the transfer of a portion of Texas Highway

Right-of-Way at the Aransas Causeway abutting Morris and Cummings Cut (at PJ’s Marina).

BACKGROUND

On February 2, 2010, the Commissioners Court adopted a resolution petitioning the Texas Department of

Transportation to declare a portion of State Highway 361 as surplus and to convey that portion of highway

right-of-way to Nueces County.  Nueces County currently owns a parcel of land adjacant to the State Highway 361

right-of-way, between Aransas Pass and Port Aransas referred to as PJ's Marina.

DISCUSSION

State statutes allow TxDOT to declare portions of highway right-of-way surplus and to convey the property to the

original owners.   The property in question is 4.497 acres and was originally owned by Nueces County but

quitclaimed to the state as highway right-of-way.  The 4.497 acres is located at a County owned marina.

Attachments

Link: Order Accepting Right of Way

Link: Transfer of Right of Way



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
H.C. “CHUCK” 

CAZALAS
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION AND ORDER BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
ACCEPTING THE TRANSFER OF A PORTION OF TEXAS STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY  

 
WHEREAS, at its September 30, 2010, meeting, the Texas Transportation Commission on behalf of the Texas 
Department of Transportation (“TXDOT”) transferred a portion of state highway right-of-way to Nueces County 
(“County”); and 
 
WHEREAS, County previously petitioned TXDOT to convey the property to it in order to perform necessary 
repair work at its marina abutting the Morris and Cummings Cut; and  
 
WHEREAS, Transportation Code, Chapter 202, Subchapter B, Section 202.021(e) authorizes the transfer of real 
property, including a highway right-of-way, by the State of Texas to a governmental entity with the authority to 
condemn the property.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Commissioners Court herein accepts the 
4.497 acres as depicted in Exhibit A herein attached.   

 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE 
   DAY OF DECEMBER, 2010. 
 

   __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL 
Nueces County Judge 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
ATTEST:                       
 
__________________________ 
Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
Nueces County, Texas 
 

















cc-reg Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Discuss and consider application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Board:

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the application procedure for appointment to the following boards:

a. Christus Spohn Health System Board of Trustees;

b. Regional Health Awareness Board.

BACKGROUND

Joe McComb submitted a letter of resignation from the Christus Spohn Health System Board of Trustees, effective

December 31, 2010.   A new appointee will fill the unexpired term through December 31, 2012.

Lena Coleman Wilson submitted a letter of resignation from the Regional Health Awareness Board. A new appointee

will fill the unexpired term ending September 2012.

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening these boards for applications today, December 15, 2010, closing January 5, 2011 at 5 p.m. and

appoint replacements at the January 26, 2011 Commissioners Court Meeting.

Attachments

Link: Spohn Board

Link: Resignation letter

Link: Regional Health Awareness Board

Link: Lena Coleman Wilson resignation letter











cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Submission of FY11 EMPG Grant Program

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Texas Division of Emergency

Management for the FY 2011 Emergency Management Performance Grant program.

BACKGROUND

The EMPG program provides federal funding to assist states and local governments in developing and carrying out

emergency management programs. States submit annual applications that include a statement of work and proposed

budget to DHS and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for funding to match State and local

appropriations for emergency management programs. States receive EMPG funding from DHS and, in turn, pass

through EMPG funding to local governments to reimburse them for emergency management program expenses.

States, including Texas, require local governments which wish to participate in the program to submit EMPG

program applications that include a Statement of Work and a program budget.

DISCUSSION

The funding of EMPG funds will help assist Nueces County to carry out preparedness activities to enhance their

capability to mitigate potential hazards and respond to and recover from emergencies and disasters by using funding

for key elements of emergency preparedness comprehensively emergency planning, emergency training, and

exercises.

The deadline for EMPG Application submission for FY 2011 funding is January 31, 2011.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

The total application will be $159,136.00, requesting 50% Nueces County/50% federal cost share. The cost share

match ($79,568) will come from the Emergency Management operating budget (Department #5105). 

While funding for the EMPG program was envisioned to be a 50 percent Federal/50 percent State/Local cost share,

program funding has increased more slowly than the operating expenses for many emergency management

programs. The combination of general increases in the cost of doing business and expansion of many local

emergency management programs with slowly increasing program funding means that federal EMPG grants may

reimburse less than 50 percent of local program expenses. 

For example, the grant application for FY2010 requested $126,600 which would amount to $63,300 for the 50%

federal share. However, the County was only awarded $31,000.





cc-reg Item #: 4.B.2. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Submission of County Wide Protection Plan (CWPP) grant application

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Texas Forest Service for the Hurricane

Ike County Wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) grant program.

BACKGROUND

The Hurricane Ike County Wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) grant program is funded by the

United States Department of Agriculture and is administered by the Texas Forest Service, an agency of the state of

Texas and a member of the Texas A & M University System. This federally funded grant program provides for

writing and producing a county wide protection plan and mitigation projects for fuel reductions described in or as a

result of a county wide protection plan in the Hurricane Ike disaster area. CWPP’s are unique in that it empowers

communities to share the responsibility of determining the best strategies for protecting a community and allows

communities to make informed choices to decrease the hazards around them.

DISCUSSION

The objective and purpose of the grant application is to develop a County Wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan

(CWPP). The CWPP will identify the steps the community will take to reduce its risk of damage from a wildfire. The

plan will address the community’s fire response capability as well as the protection of homes and structures within

the community. The development of this plan will be a collaborative effort on behalf of the County (specifically,

Emergency Management), local fire departments, and our local Parks and Wildlife office.

There is no deadline to submit applications; however, priority is given to those applications that are submitted as

soon as possible.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Grant funds will be awarded using a competitive matrix based on Hurricane Ike severity and “Communities at

Risk” as determined by the Southern Fire Risk Assessment System. There is no cash match and the maximum grant

amount available per county is $10,000.

Attachments

Link: CWPP Guidelines



 
 
 
 

 
This letter serves to announce our new Hurricane Ike County Wide Protection Plan 
(CWPP) grant program for Texas Forest Service. 
 
These federally funded grants provide for writing and producing a county wide 
protection plan and mitigation projects for fuel reductions described in or a result of a 
county wide protection plan in the Hurricane Ike disaster area. 
 
Planning for wildfires must take place long before a community is threatened.  Once a 
wildfire starts, the only option available to firefighters is to attempt to suppress the fire 
before it reaches a community.  A CWPP is unique in that it empowers communities to 
share the responsibility of determining the best strategies for protecting a community 
and allows communities to make informed choices to decrease the hazards around 
them. 
 
Eligible CWPP grant applicants are local county governments.  Private or non-profit 
organizations are not eligible for grant funds.   
 
There are two stages to the application process.  First, an applicant should complete 
the application and submit to the Mitigation & Prevention Office in Conroe, Texas.  
Second, the application is reviewed by the grant committee for eligibility, feasibility, 
cost-effectiveness as well as completeness before returning their decision.  Results will 
be returned within thirty days of receipt of the application.  
 
The closing date for grant applications is when all monies have been awarded.  Priority 
will be given to applications received prior to 7-1-10.   The grant cost period will begin 
upon effective date of Grant Agreement and end on the termination date specified in 
the Grant Agreement.  
 
If you have any questions about the guideline, the application or the amount of funds 
available please do not hesitate to contact myself or Tammy Russell at (936) 273-2261. 
 
Regards, 
Justice Jones 
Mitigation & Prevention Coordinator 
 
JJ/tjr 

 

Conroe Office 

1328 FM 1488 ♦ Conroe, TX 77331 

TEL 936/273-2263 ♦  FAX 936/273-2282 
http://texasforestservice.tamu.edu 

 
 
 
 
 

http://texasforestservice.tamu.edu/�


 

 
 
 
 

Hurricane Ike County Wildfire Protection  

Grant Program 

 
Document Package 

 
INDEX 

 
CWPP Guidelines 
 
CWPP Application 
 
Map 
 
Certification of Drug Free Work Place 
 
Assurances – Non-Construction Programs 
 
Certification Regarding Debarment 
 
Certification for Contracts 
 
IRS Form W-9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Hurricane Ike County Wildfire Protection Grant Program 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 
 

Hurricane Ike County Wildfire Protection  

Grant  
 

Guidelines and Procedures 
 
 

                    
 
 
 
 

2010  Page 1 



 
 

 
Hurricane Ike County Wildfire Protection Grant  
 

Components of a CWPP 
A Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) is a written document that identifies the steps a 
community will take to reduce its risk of damage from a Wildland fire. The plan addresses the 
community’s Wildland fire response capability, as well as the protection of homes and structures 
within the community. The plan also should identify and prioritize areas of private, state and federal 
land where fuels treatment projects are necessary to reduce Wildland fire threats to the community 
and its infrastructure. Finally, the CWPP should include details about how steps outlined in the plan 
will be implemented. 
• Community Wildfire Protection Plans are generally developed by local government with assistance 

from state and federal agencies and other interested partners.  
• Plans can take a variety of forms and may be as simple or complex as necessary, based on the 

specific needs and desires of the local community or county.  
• While plans do not need to be overly complicated they should effectively address local forest and 

range conditions, values-at-risk, and priorities for action.  
• The minimum requirements for a CWPP are:  

 Collaboration. A CWPP must be collaboratively developed. Local officials and state officials 
must meaningfully involve federal agencies that manage land in the vicinity of the community 
and other interested parties, particularly non-governmental stakeholders.  

 Prioritized Fuel Reduction. A CWPP must identify and prioritize areas for hazardous fuel 
reduction treatments on both federal and non-federal land and recommend the types and 
methods of treatment that, if completed, would reduce the risk to the community.  

 Treatment of Structural Ignitability. A CWPP must recommend measures that homeowners 
and communities can take to reduce the ignitability of structures throughout the area 
addressed by the plan.  

• The HFRA requires that three entities must mutually agree to the final contents of  a CWPP:  
 The applicable local government (e.g. counties or cities);  
 The local fire department(s); and  
 The state agency responsible for forest management. 

• Benefits to the community include: 
 The opportunity to establish a locally appropriate definition and boundary for the 

WUI.  
 The requirement for federal agencies, when planning fuel reduction projects, to give 

priority to projects that provide for the protection of at-risk-communities or watersheds, 
or that implement recommendations in a CWPP.  

 Expedited National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) procedures for federal agencies 
implementing fuel reduction projects identified in a CWPP. (If a federal agency is planning 
a fuels reduction project to implement a recommendation in a CWPP that lies within the 
WUI and is located no further than 1 ½ miles from the community boundary, the federal 
agency does not need to analyze any other alternatives under NEPA.)  

 

• When allocating federal funds for fuel reduction projects on nonfederal lands, federal and state 
agencies should, to the maximum extent practicable, give priority to communities that have adopted 
Community Wildfire Protection Plans. 

 

 
 

2010  Page 2 

 



Hurricane Ike County Wildfire Protection Grant  
 

Section I. -- Program Overview 
 
1.1 High Risk Wildland Urban Interface Areas 
The Texas Forest Service (TFS) has identified wildland urban interface counties 
impacted by hurricane damage that are at high risk for a wildfire event.  Counties with 
high wildfire risks, that are highly motivated, may be considered for a County Wildfire 

Protection Plan Grant. TFS will choose communities where the most hazard reduction 
and public outreach is likely to occur by partners and stakeholders. TFS will provide grant 
opportunities to high-risk areas to use as seed funding for the preparation of a county 
wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP).  
 
Targeted counties are those that have high levels of vegetative fuel loading in their 
immediate area resulting from hurricane impact.  Dense timber and thick brush have 
become hazardous to lives and property in these communities.   
 
1.2 Purpose and Administration 
TFS, in cooperation with federal partners has established the County Wildfire Protection 
Grant Program.  The funds are available to designated counties with the major objective 
as follows: 
 
• Develop county wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) 
 
This grant program is funded by the United States Department of Agriculture and is 
administered by the TFS, an agency of the State of Texas and a member of the Texas 
A&M University System, headquartered in College Station, Texas. 
 
 
 

Section II. -- Program Eligibility 
 

2.1  Eligible Organizations 

Local county governments identified by the TFS to be eligible for funding based on 
hurricane impact. Applicants must have a Federal Employer Identification Number (EIN). 
 
2.2  Project Eligibility 

Preparation of a County Wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan which includes: 
• Local wildfire risk assessments 
• Creation of community wildfire awareness programs and empowerment for 

homeowners and stakeholders 
• The formation of new FIREWISE communities 
• Support and encourage innovative ideas pertaining to wildland urban interface issues 
• Evaluate pilot programs at the local level to increase mitigation options throughout the 

state 
• Provide leadership for encouragement of stand-alone programs  
• Encourage opportunities for local communities within the county to address wildland 

urban interface issues 
 
2010  Page 3 



Hurricane Ike County Wildfire Protection Grant  
 

 

2.3 Desired Results 

In the CWPG, it is estimated that county and community personnel, or their designee, will 
develop a Community Wildfire Protection Plan that will effect community changes in the 
following ways: 
• The preparation of a county wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) 
• Local wildfire risk assessments, in conjunction with the responsible fire departments 
• GIS-based project area maps 
• Encourage homeowners to have some type of defensible space clearing on their 

property 
• Heighten public awareness of wildland urban interface issues and concerns 
 

 Section III. -- Administrative Requirements 
 

3.1  Authority 

 All grantees must provide an official resolution, passed by the organization's governing 
body, which sanctions the project, commits the organization to the project, and 
designates an individual who will execute the agreements. 
 
Note: Authorizing resolutions do not need to be submitted until project funding is 
approved, but they must be on file before grant payments will be made. 
 
3.2 Grant Requirements 

The maximum grant to develop a CWPP project is $10,000. A limit of one application per 
county will be considered.   Texas Forest Service reserves the right to amended grant 
funding limits.    
 
3.3 Cost Period 

The grant cost period will begin upon effective date of grant agreement and end on 

the termination date specified in the grant agreement. Grant payments will be made 
upon receipt and approval of required documentation and upon passing TFS review of 
CWPP (see Section V -- Project Inspection & Reporting). 
 

3.4 Grant Expenditures 

Grant funds may be used to contract with a qualified professional with experience in the 
preparation of a Community Wildfire Protection Plan to prepare an approved CWPP. 
All purchases of materials involving grant funds must conform to federal procurement 
procedures (generally, this means using a competitive bid process), and minority-owned, 
women-owned, and other historically underutilized businesses should be encouraged to 
bid on these jobs. Contracted services must be awarded based on competitive proposals. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2010  Page 4 
 



Hurricane Ike County Wildfire Protection Grant  
 

It is the responsibility of the grantee to ensure that if their project is selected for funding 
through the County Wildfire Protection Grant Program that it complies with applicable 
local, state, and federal laws. Applicants who receive more than $500,000 annually from 
federal sources will be required to submit a copy of their OMB a-131 audit to TFS. 
 
3.5 Prior Approval 

The costs eligible for reimbursement under the grant may not begin to accrue before the 
effective date of the grant agreement.   Counties that have an established CWPP are not 
eligible for grant funds. 
 
3.6 Record Keeping 

Grantees must maintain project records in accordance with all applicable federal 
regulations.  This includes the following: (1) records shall comply with generally accepted 
accounting principles and (2) records will be maintained for three years following 
payment. 
 
 

Section IV. -- Procedures for Awarding Grants 
 

4.1 Allocation of Funds 

Grant funds will be awarded using a competitive matrix, based on Hurricane Ike severity, 
and “Communities at Risk” as determined by the Southern Fire Risk Assessment System.   
 
4.2 Funding Evaluation Criteria 

 Minimum requirements of a Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP): 
(Reference “Preparing a Community Wildfire Protection Plan, a Handbook for Wildland-
Urban Interface 
Communities” available on the Internet at 
http://www.safnet.org/policyandpress/cwpphandbook.pdf for 
a detailed description of minimum requirements.) 
Texas Forest service shall supply CWPP template (see http://tfsfrp.tamu.edu/cwpp/). 
• Form a core team made up of representatives from the appropriate local 

governments, local fire authority, and the Texas Forest Service 
• Contact and involve other land management agencies as appropriate 
• Contact and encourage active involvement in plan development from a broad range of 

interested organizations and stakeholders 
• Work with partners to establish a baseline map of the community that defines the 

community’s WUI and displays inhabited areas at risk, forested area that contain 
critical human infrastructure and forested areas at risk for large-scale fire disturbance 

• Work with partners to develop community risk assessments for each “Community at 
Risk” within the county, as identified by SFRAS, that considers fuel hazards; risk of 
wildfire occurrence; homes, businesses, and essential infrastructure at risk; other 
community values at risk; and local preparedness capability (TFS shall provide 
assessment templates) 

• Rate the level of risk for each factor and incorporate into the base map as appropriate 
 
 
 

2010  Page 5 
 



 

Hurricane Ike County Wildfire Protection Grant  
 
 
• Use the base map and community risk assessments to facilitate at least three 

collaborative community discussions that lead to the identification of local priorities for 
fuel treatment, reducing structure ignitability, and other issues of interest such as 
improving fire response capability  

• Clearly indicate whether priority projects are directly related to protection of 
communities and essential infrastructure or to reducing wildfire risk to other 
community values 

• Develop a detailed implementation strategy to accompany the CWPP, as well as a 
monitoring plan that will ensure long-term success 

• Include a tracking sheet of all stakeholder meetings, which indicates date and topic of 
the meeting 

• Finalize the CWPP and communicate the results to the community and key partners 
 
4.3 CWPP Review Team 

A grant application review team will consist of TFS members of the Mitigation & 
Prevention Department.  
 
4.4 Execution of Agreements and Documents 

Grantees will enter into a contract, called the Grant Agreement, with TFS. The Grant 
Agreement will stipulate what is to be accomplished with the grant, payment terms for the 
grant, methods used to determine compliance, and any penalties or actions which TFS 
will take in the event of noncompliance. The Grant Agreement will also release TFS from 
any liability associated with contractors, volunteers or city employees working on this 
project.  
 
Along with the Grant Agreement, each Grantee must sign certain “Assurances and 
Certifications,” which describe the federal laws with which it must comply. It will be the 
responsibility of the applicant to ensure that all documents are fully executed within a 
period of 30 days after receiving the Grant Agreement packet. Failure to comply with this 
schedule may result in the grant offer being withdrawn.  
 
4.5 Timetable 

All applications for assistance under this program must be received at the Texas Forest 
Service, Conroe, Texas (see Section VI. – Application Period for complete mailing 
address).  Grantees must return the signed Grant Agreement packets within 30 days of 
receipt. All grant awards are contingent upon receipt of federal funding by TFS. 
 

 Section V. -- Project Inspection, Reporting, & Payment 
 

5.1 Review of Projects 

TFS reserves the right to inspect projects at any time. All educational materials developed 
(signage or written) must be reviewed by TFS Mitigation and Prevention representative 
prior to final printing to insure that TFS CWPP standards are met. Project work not in 
compliance must be corrected before the work will be approved and grant payments will 
be made. 
 

2010  Page 6 



Hurricane Ike County Wildfire Protection Grant  
 
 

5.2 Project Completion Report 

Within 30 days of project completion, the Grantee must send the CWPG Program 
Coordinator an accounting of the project that includes: 
 

Supporting documentation.  A final report detailing the accomplishments of the 
project and any publicity it generated.  Three hard copies of the CWPP and an 
electronic version of completed CWPP must be submitted with final report.  
Additionally submit three copies of each document, materials, and brochures with final 
report 

 

5.3 Payments to Grant Recipients 

Grantee must submit invoice for payment directly to the Texas Forest Service CWPG 
Coordinator. No payments will be made until all proper paperwork has been received and 
approved by the CWPG application review team.  
 

Reimbursement is defined as an after-the-fact grant payment, not to exceed the 
amount approved. 

 
 

Section VI. -- Application Instructions 
 
6.1 Application Period 

The closing date for CWPP grant applications is when all monies have been awarded. 
All projects will have the same reporting requirements.  Priority will be given to 
applications received prior to 7-1-10.  Applications should be mailed to: 
 
Texas Forest Service, 1328 FM 1488, Conroe, TX 77384, Attn: Ike Grant Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2010  Page 7 



 

Hurricane Ike County Wildfire Protection 
Plan Grant  

APPLICATION 

TEXAS FOREST SERVICE 
 

Applications will be received by Texas Forest Service until all funding is awarded.  Applications 
will be processed in order of receipt. 
 
APPLICANT: 
DATE: ____________________________ 
NAME: _________________________________________________________________________________ 
ADDRESS_______________________________________CITY: __________________________________ 
ZIP CODE + 4: _________COUNTY: _________ 
FEDERAL EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (FEI#): 73-_________________________________ 
FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER _______________________________________________________________ 
CONTACT PERSON: _______________________________________PHONE: _______________________ 
ADDRESS: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PROJECT FUNDING: Community Wildfire Protection Plan 
The maximum grant to develop a CWPP is $10,000. A limit of one application per County will be considered.   Texas 
Forest Service reserves the right to amended project funding limits.   
 
CERTIFICATION:  
To the best of my knowledge and belief, data in this application are true and correct, 
the documents have been duly authorized by the governing body of the applicant, and the applicant will 
comply with the attached assurances.  
 
___________________________________________________________  
Signature and Title of Certified Representative         
 
COUNTY INFORMATION 
A. List the name, address, and phone number of person(s) who can be contacted concerning the 
Community Wildfire Protection Plan Grant 
County Judge: ________________________________________________________________________ 
County Clerk: _______________________________________________________________________ 
County Emergency Management Coordinator: ______________________________________________ 
Other Persons:____________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
B. List the name, address, and phone number of person(s) responsible for the following: 
Filing Grant Forms: _________________________________________________________________ 
Handling Invoices: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
COUNTY WILDFIRE PROTECTION PLAN 
 
General Guidelines 
 
1. Priority applicants are identified by the Texas Forest Service as having significant damage from 
Hurricane Ike so as to exhibit a potential threat from wildfire. Grant funds will be awarded using a 
competitive matrix, based on Hurricane Ike severity, and “Communities at Risk” as determined by 
the Southern Fire Risk Assessment System.   
 
 
 



 
2. Minimum requirements of a Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP); Texas Forest 
Service shall supply CWPP template.  Reference “Preparing a Community Wildfire Protection Plan, A 
Handbook for Wildland Urban Interface Communities” available on the Internet at 
http://www.safnet.org/policyandpress/cwpphandbook.pdf for a detailed description of minimum requirements.) 
 
    A. Convene Decision makers 

1. Form a core team made up of representatives from the appropriate 
local governments, local fire authority, and Texas Forest Service. 

     
     B. Involve Federal Agencies 

1. Contact and involve land management agencies as appropriate. 
 

     C. Engage Interested Parties 
1. Contact and encourage active involvement in plan development from a 
broad range of interested organizations and stakeholders. 
 

    D. Establish a Community Base Map 
1. Work with partners to establish a baseline map of the community that 
defines the community’s WUI and displays inhabited areas at risk, 
forested areas that contain critical human infrastructure and forested 
areas at risk for large-scale fire disturbance. 
 

    E. Develop a Community Risk Assessment 
1. Work with partners to develop a community risk assessment that 
considers fuel hazards, risk of wildfire occurrence; homes, businesses, 
and essential infrastructure at risk, other community values at risk, and 
local Protection capability. 
2. Rate the level of risk for each factor and incorporate into the base map 
as appropriate. 
 

    F. Establish Community Priorities and Recommendations 
1. Use the base map and community risk assessment to facilitate a 
collaborative community discussion that leads to the identification of 
local priorities for fuel treatment, reducing structure ignitability, and 
other issues of interest, such as improving fire response capability. 
2. Clearly indicate whether priority projects are directly related to 
protection of communities and essential infrastructure or to reducing 
wildfire risk to other community values. 
 

    G. Develop an Action Plan and Assessment Strategy 
1. Consider developing a detailed implementation strategy to accompany the CWPP, as 
well as a monitoring plan that will ensure long-term success. 

   
    H. Finalize Community Wildfire Protection Plan 
            1. Finalize the CWPP and communicate the results to the community and key partners. 
 
    I.  Include Final CWPP in County Emergency Management Plan 

1. CWPP is included in the County Emergency Management Plan under the Hazard         
Mitigation Annex. 

 
 
 
 

2 



 
 
 
3. Major Categories of expenditures in the development of a Community Wildfire 
Protection Plan: 
 
A. Contracting Services 
B. Personnel Time 
C. GIS Software and Hardware 
 
 
4. Funding limits per application are: 
 
A. The maximum grant to develop a CWPP is $10,000. A limit of one application per County will 
be considered.   Texas Forest Service reserves the right to amended project funding limits.   
 
 
B. This is a 100% Federal pass-thru reimbursement grant. 
 
C. No advance payments will be made. Grant funds will only be distributed 
    when CWPP is finalized and approved by TFS Grant Committee.  
 
D.  Expenses prior to the approval date will not be eligible for this grant.  A final report must be 
submitted detailing the accomplishments of the project and any publicity that was is generated.  
Three hard copies of the CWPP and an electronic version of completed CWPP must be submitted 
with the final report.   Additionally submit three copies each of document, materials, and brochures 
with final report.  Upon approval of CWPP and documentation an invoice must be submitted to 
TFS not to exceed the maximum amount of funding approved. 
 
E. Recipients must certify eligibility to receive federal funds and must comply 
      with applicable federal regulations. 
 
 
5. Applications will be received by Texas Forest Service until funding is awarded.  Applications 
will be processed in order of receipt. 
 
 
PLEASE RETURN YOUR APPLICATION TO: 
Texas Forest Service  
1328 FM 1488    
Conroe, TX 77384 
Attn:  Ike Grant Committee 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3





 
 
 

OMB APPROVAL NO. 0991-0002  
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

 
CERTIFICATION REGARDING 

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS (GRANTS) 
ALTERNATIVE I - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS 

 

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Sections 5151-5160, of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988  
(Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C. 701 et seq.), 7 CFR Part 3017, Subpart F, Section 3017.600, Purpose. The  
January 31, 1989, regulations were amended and published as Part II of the MAY 25, 1990, Federal Register (pages 21681- 
21691). Copies of the regulations may be obtained by contacting the Department of Agriculture agency offering the grant.  

(BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION, READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE)  

Alternative I  

A. The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by: 

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or 
use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken 
against employees for violation of such prohibition; 

(b) Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about -- 

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 

(2) The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and 

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace; 

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement 
required by paragraph (a): 

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of employment under the 
grant, the employee will -- 

 
(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and 

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in 

the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;  

(e)  Notify the agency in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under subparagraph (d)(2) from an  
employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, 
including position, title, to every grant officer on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless the Federal 
agency has designated a central point for the receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each 
affected grant;  

 

(1)  Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination, consistent  

with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or  
 

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program 

approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate 

agency; 

(3) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of 
paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e) and (f). 

 
 

1-2 
Form AD-1049 (REV 5/90) 

 



 
 

B. The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in connection with 

  the specific grant: 

Place of Performance (Street address, city, county, State, zip code) 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Check  if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here. 
 
 

Organization Name Award Number or Project Name 
 
 

Name and Title of Authorized Representative 
 
 

Signature Date 
 

Instructions for Certification 
 

1. By signing and submitting this form, the grantee is providing the certification set out on pages 1 and 2. 
 

2.  The certification set out on pages 1 and 2 is a material representation of fact upon which reliance is placed when the agency awards the grant. If it is  
later determined that the grantee knowingly rendered a false certification, or otherwise violates the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act, the agency, in 
addition to any other remedies available to the Federal Government, may take action authorized under the Drug-Free Workplace Act.  

 

3.  Workplaces under grants, for grantees other than individuals, need not be identified on the certification. If know, they may be identified in the grant  
application. If the grantee does not  identify the workplaces at the time of application, or upon award, if there is no application, the grantee must keep the identity of the 
workplace(s) on file in its office and make the information available for Federal inspection. Failure to identify all known workplaces constitutes a violation of the 
grantee's drug-free workplace requirements.  

 

4.  Workplace identifications must include the actual address of buildings (or parts of buildings) or other sites where work under the grant takes place.  
Categorical descriptions may be used (e.g., all vehicles of a mass transit authority or State highway department while in operation, State employees in each local 
unemployment office, performers in concert halls or radio studios).  

 

5. If the workplace identified to the agency changes during the performance of the grant, the grantee shall inform the agency of the change(s), if it 
previously identified the workplaces in question (see paragraph three). 

 

6.  Definitions of terms in the Nonprocurement Suspension and Debarment common rule and Drug-Free Workplace common rule apply to this certification. Grantees' 
attention is called, in particular, to the following definitions from these rules:  

 

``Controlled substance'' means a controlled substance in Schedules I through V of the Controlled Substances Act (21 U.S.C. 812) and as further defined by 
regulation (21 CFR 1308.11 through 1308.15);  
 

`̀ Conviction'' means a finding of guilt (including a plea of nolo contendere) or imposition of sentence, or both, by any judicial body charged with the responsibility to 
determine violations of the Federal or State criminal drug statutes;  
 

``Criminal drug statute'' means a Federal or non-Federal criminal statute involving the manufacture, distribution, dispensing, use, or possession of any controlled 
substance;  
 
`̀ Employee'' means the employee of a grantee directly engaged in the performance of work under a grant, including: (i) all ̀ `direct charge'' employees; (ii) all ̀ ìndirect 
charge'' employees unless their impact or involvement is insignificant to the performance of the grant; and, (iii) temporary personnel and consultants who are directly 
engaged in the performance of work under the grant and who are on the grantee's payroll. This definition does not include workers not on the payroll of the grantee 
(e.g., volunteers, even if sued to meet a matching requirement; consultants or independent contractors not on the grantee's payroll; or employees of subrecipients or 
subcontractors in covered workplaces).  

2-2 
Form AD-1049 (REV 5/90) 

 
  



 
OMB Approval No. 0348-0040 

ASSURANCES - NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS 
 
Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including time for 
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing 
the collection of information.  Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, 
including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-
0040), Washington, DC 20503 
 

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT 
AND BUDGET.  SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY. 
  
Note: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the 

awarding agency. Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional assurances. If 
such is the case, you will be notified. 

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant I certify that the applicant: 

1. Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance, 
and the institutional, managerial and financial 
capability (including funds sufficient to pay the non-
Federal share of project cost) to ensure proper planning, 
management, and completion of the project described 
in this application. 

 
2. Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller 

General of the United States, and if appropriate, the 
State, through any authorized representative, access to 
and the right to examine all records, books, papers, or 
documents related to the award; and will establish a 
proper accounting system in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting standards or agency directives. 

 
3. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from 

using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or 
presents the appearance of personal or organizational 
conflict of interest, or personal gain. 

 
4. Will initiate and complete the work within the 

applicable time frame after receipt of approval of the 
awarding agency. 

 
5. Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act 

of 1970 (42 U.S.C.  4728 -4763) relating to 
prescribed standards for merit systems for programs 
funded under one of the 19 statutes or regulations 
specified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a 
Merit System of Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 
900, Subpart F). 

 
6. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to 

nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to: 
(a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-
352) which prohibits discrimination on the basis of 
race, color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the 
Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 
U.S.C.  1681-1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of 

the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. 
794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of 

handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as 
amended (42 U.S.C.   6101-6107), which prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse 
Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as 
amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of 
drug abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and 
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation 
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to 
nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or 
alcoholism; (g)   523 and 527 of the Public Health 

Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C.   290 dd-3 and 290 
ee 3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol 
and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C.  3601 et seq.), as 

amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, 
rental or financing of housing; (i) any other 
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s) 
under which application for Federal assistance is being 
made; and (j) the requirements of any other 
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the 
application. 

 
7. Will comply, or has already complied, with the 

requirements of Titles II and III of the uniform 
Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition 
Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provide for 
fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or 
whose property is acquired as a result of Federal or 
federally assisted programs. These requirements apply 
to all interests in real property acquired for project 
purposes regardless of Federal participation in 
purchases. 

 
8. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the 

Hatch Act (5 U.S.C.  1501 -1508 and 7324-7328) 
which limit the political activities of employees whose 
principal employment activities are funded in whole or 
in part with Federal funds. 

 
 
Previous Edition Usable  Standard Form 424B (Rev. 7-97) 
 Authorized for Local Reproduction Prescribed by OMB Circular A-102



 
 
9. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the 

Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 276a to 276a-7), the 
Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. 276c and 18 U.S.C. 874) 
and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act 
(40 U.S.C.  327-333), regarding labor standards for 
federally assisted construction subagreements. 

 
10. Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance 

purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood 
Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which 
requires recipients in a special flood hazard area to 
participate in the program and to purchase flood 
insurance if the total cost of insurable construction 
and acquisition is  $10,000 or more. 

                

11. Will comply with environmental standards which may 
be prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution 
of environmental quality control measures under the 
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-
190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification 
of violating facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (c) 
protection of wetlands pursuant to EO 11990; (d) 
evaluation of flood hazards in floodplains in 
accordance with EO 11988; (e) assurance of project 
consistency with the approved State management 
program developed under the Coastal Zone 
Management Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. 1451 et seq.); 
(f) conformity of  Federal actions to State (Clear Air) 
Implementation Plans  under Section 176(c) of the 
Clear Air Act of 1955, as  amended (42 U.S.C. 7401 
et seq.); (g) protection of  underground sources of 
drinking water under the Safe  Drinking Water Act of 
1974, as amended, (P.L. 93-523); and  (h) protection of 
endangered species under the Endangered  Species 
Act of 1973, as amended, (P.L. 93-205). 

12 Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 
1968  (16 U.S.C. 1721 et seq.) related to 
protecting components or potential components of 
the national wild and scenic rivers system. 

 
13. Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance 

with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation 
Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. 470), EO 11593 
(identification and protection of historic properties), 
and the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 
1974 (16 U.S.C. 469a-1 et seq.). 

 
14. Will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection 

of human subjects involved in research, development, 
and  related activities supported by this award of 
assistance.  

 
15. Will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of 

1966 (P.L. 89-544, as amended, 7 U.S.C. 2131 et 
seq.) pertaining to the care, handling, and treatment of 
warm blooded animals held for research, teaching, or 
other activities supported by this award of assistance. 

 
16. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning 

Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. 4801 et seq.) which 
prohibits the use of lead- based paint in construction 
or rehabilitation of residence structures. 

 
17. Will cause to be performed the required financial and 

compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit 
Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular No. A-133, 
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations. 

 
18. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all 

other Federal laws, executive orders, regulations and 
policies governing this program. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL 
 
 
  

 
TITLE 

 
APPLICANT ORGANIZATION 
 
 
 

 
DATE SUBMITTED 

 
 

Standard Form 424B (Rev. 7-97) Back 



 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
 
 

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other 
Responsibility Matters - Primary Covered Transactions 

 
 

  
This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, 7  
CFR Part 3017, Section 3017.510, Participants' responsibilities.  The regulations were published as Part IV of the  
January 30, 1989 Federal Register (pages 4722-4733).  Copies of the regulations may be obtained by contacting the  
Department of Agriculture agency offering the proposed covered transaction.  
 
 
(BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION, READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE) 
 
 
(1)  The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:  
  

 (a)  are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily 
excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;  

  
 (b)  have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgement 

rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting 
to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; 
violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, 
falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;  

  
 (c)  are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal, 

State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) of this certification; and  
  
 (d)  have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public transactions 

(Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.   
 

(2)  Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such 
prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.  

  
  
 
    
 Organization Name                                                                            PR/Award Number or Project Name         
 
 
 
 Name(s) and Title(s) of Authorized Representative(s)  
  
    
 
 Signature(s)                      Date 
  
    
 
 

1     Form AD-1047 (1/92) 
 



Instructions for Certification 
  
1. By signing and submitting this form, the prospective primary participant is providing the certification set out on 
the reverse side in accordance with these instructions.  
  
2. The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result in denial of 
participation in this covered transaction.  The prospective participant shall submit an explanation of why it cannot 
provide the certification set out on this form.  The certification or explanation will be considered in connection with 
the department or agency's determination whether to enter into this transaction.  However, failure of the prospective 
primary participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify such person from participation in this 
transaction.  
  
3. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when the 
department or agency determined to enter into this transaction.  If it is later determined that the prospective primary 
participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addit ion to other remedies available to the Federal 
Government, the department or agency may terminate this transaction for cause or default.  
  
4. The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the department or agency to whom 
this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective primary participant learns that its certification was erroneous 
when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.  
  
5. The terms "covered transaction," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible," "lower tier covered transaction," 
"participant," "person," "primary covered transaction," "principal," "proposal," and "voluntarily excluded," as used in 
this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive 
Order 12549.  You may contact the department or agency to which this proposal is being submitted for assistance in 
obtaining a copy of those regulations.  
  
6. The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this form that, should the proposed covered transaction 
be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred, 
suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless 
authorized by the department or agency entering into this transaction.  
  
7. The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this form that it will include the clause titled 
"Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered 
Transactions," provided by the department or agency entering into this covered transaction, without modification, in 
all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.  
  
8. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier 
covered transaction that is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, 
unless it knows that the certification is erroneous.  A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it 
determines the eligibility of its principals.  Each participant may, but is not required to, check the Nonprocurement 
List.  
  
9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to 
render in good faith the certification required by this clause.  The knowledge and information of a participant is not 
required to exceed that which is normally  possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.  
  
10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction  
knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal 
Government, the department or agency may terminate this transaction for cause or default.  
 
 
  
   

2                 Form AD-1047 (1/92) 
 

 



 
 
 

CERTIFICATION FOR CONTRACTS, GRANTS, LOANS 

AND 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS 

 

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 
 
(1) No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the 
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any 
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a 
Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any 
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of 
any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 
 
(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any 
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member 
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in 
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall 
complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying”, in accordance 
with its instructions. 
 
(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the 
award documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including sub-contracts, sub-grants and contracts 
under grants, loans and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and 
disclose accordingly. 
 
 
This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this 
transaction was made or entered into.  Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making 
or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31 U.S. Code.  Any person who 
fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and 
not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 
 
 
 
  
Signature Date 
 
 
 
Name and Title 



payee 

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on Line 1 to avoid 
backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a resident 
alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other entities, it is 
your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a TIN on page 3. or 

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that: 

1. 

2. 

The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and 

I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Interna  
Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has 
notified me that I am no longer subject to backup withholding, and 

I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below). 3. 

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup 
withholding because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. 
For mortgage interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement 
arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the Certification, but you must 
provide your correct TIN. See the instructions on page 4. 

U.S. person © Date  © 

General Instructions 
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless 
otherwise noted. 

Purpose of Form 
A person who is required to file an information return with the 
IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) 
to report, for example, income paid to you, real estate 
transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or 
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or 
contributions you made to an IRA. 

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a 
resident alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person 
requesting it (the requester) and, when applicable, to: 

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are 
waiting for a number to be issued), 

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or 

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. 
exempt payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a 
U.S. person, your allocable share of any partnership income from 
a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the withholding tax on 
foreign partners’ share of effectively connected income. 

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to 
request your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if it is 
substantially similar to this Form W-9. 

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are 
considered a U.S. person if you are: 
● An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien, 
● A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or 
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United 
States, 
● An estate (other than a foreign estate), or 
● A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 
301.7701-7). 

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a 
trade or business in the United States are generally required to 
pay a withholding tax on any foreign partners’ share of income 
from such business. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 
has not been received, a partnership is required to presume that 
a partner is a foreign person, and pay the withholding tax. 
Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a partner in a 
partnership conducting a trade or business in the United States, 
provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S. 
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership 
income. 

The person who gives Form W-9 to the partnership for 
purposes of establishing its U.S. status and avoiding withholding 
on its allocable share of net income from the partnership 
conducting a trade or business in the United States is in the 
following cases: 

● The U.S. owner of a disregarded entity and not the entity, 

Form  W-9 (Rev. 10-2007) Cat. No. 10231X 

Sign 
Here 

 
Signature of 

 

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose 
number to enter. 

Employer identification number  
  

Part II Certification 

Social security number 

   

Form   W-9 
(Rev. October 2007) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

 

Request for Taxpayer 
Identification Number and Certification 

 

Give form to the 

requester; Do not 

send to the IRS. 

P
ri

n
t 

o
r 

ty
p

e
 

S
ee

 S
p

e
c
if

ic
 I

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

s
 o

n 
pa

ge
 2

. Name (as shown on your income tax return) 
 

Business name, if different from above 
 

 
Check appropriate box:  Individual/Sole proprietor  Corporation  Partnership 

Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (D=disregarded entity, C=corporation, P=partnership)  ©      

 
Exempt 

 
  Other (see instructions)   © 

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) 
 

Requester’s name and address (optional) 
 

City, state, and ZIP code 
 

List account number(s) here (optional) 
 

Part I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) 

  
   

 

 

 



Page 2 Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2007) 

● The U.S. grantor or other owner of a grantor trust and not the 
trust, and 

● The U.S. trust (other than a grantor trust) and not the 
beneficiaries of the trust. 

Foreign person. If you are a foreign person, do not use Form 
W-9. Instead, use the appropriate Form W-8 (see Publication 
515, Withholding of Tax on Nonresident Aliens and Foreign 
Entities). 

Nonresident alien who becomes a resident alien. Generally, 
only a nonresident alien individual may use the terms of a tax 
treaty to reduce or eliminate U.S. tax on certain types of income. 
However, most tax treaties contain a provision known as a 
“saving clause.” Exceptions specified in the saving clause may 
permit an exemption from tax to continue for certain types of 
income even after the payee has otherwise become a U.S. 
resident alien for tax purposes. 

If you are a U.S. resident alien who is relying on an exception 
contained in the saving clause of a tax treaty to claim an 
exemption from U.S. tax on certain types of income, you must 
attach a statement to Form W-9 that specifies the following five 
items: 

1. The treaty country. Generally, this must be the same treaty 
under which you claimed exemption from tax as a nonresident 
alien. 

2. The treaty article addressing the income. 

3. The article number (or location) in the tax treaty that 
contains the saving clause and its exceptions. 

4. The type and amount of income that qualifies for the 
exemption from tax. 

5. Sufficient facts to justify the exemption from tax under the 
terms of the treaty article. 

Example. Article 20 of the U.S.-China income tax treaty allows 
an exemption from tax for scholarship income received by a 
Chinese student temporarily present in the United States. Under 
U.S. law, this student will become a resident alien for tax 
purposes if his or her stay in the United States exceeds 5 
calendar years. However, paragraph 2 of the first Protocol to the 
U.S.-China treaty (dated April 30, 1984) allows the provisions of 
Article 20 to continue to apply even after the Chinese student 
becomes a resident alien of the United States. A Chinese 
student who qualifies for this exception (under paragraph 2 of 
the first protocol) and is relying on this exception to claim an 
exemption from tax on his or her scholarship or fellowship 
income would attach to Form W-9 a statement that includes the 
information described above to support that exemption. 

If you are a nonresident alien or a foreign entity not subject to 
backup withholding, give the requester the appropriate 
completed Form W-8. 

What is backup withholding? Persons making certain payments 
to you must under certain conditions withhold and pay to the 
IRS 28% of such payments. This is called “backup withholding.” 
Payments that may be subject to backup withholding include 
interest, tax-exempt interest, dividends, broker and barter 
exchange transactions, rents, royalties, nonemployee pay, and 
certain payments from fishing boat operators. Real estate 
transactions are not subject to backup withholding. 

You will not be subject to backup withholding on payments 
you receive if you give the requester your correct TIN, make the 
proper certifications, and report all your taxable interest and 
dividends on your tax return. 

Payments you receive will be subject to backup 
withholding if: 

1. You do not furnish your TIN to the requester, 
2. You do not certify your TIN when required (see the Part II 

instructions on page 3 for details), 
3. The IRS tells the requester that you furnished an incorrect 

TIN, 

4. The IRS tells you that you are subject to backup 
withholding because you did not report all your interest and 
dividends on your tax return (for reportable interest and 
dividends only), or 

5. You do not certify to the requester that you are not subject 
to backup withholding under 4 above (for reportable interest and 
dividend accounts opened after 1983 only). 

Certain payees and payments are exempt from backup 
withholding. See the instructions below and the separate 
Instructions for the Requester of Form W-9. 

Also see Special rules for partnerships on page 1. 

Penalties 
Failure to furnish TIN. If you fail to furnish your correct TIN to a 
requester, you are subject to a penalty of $50 for each such 
failure unless your failure is due to reasonable cause and not to 
willful neglect. 

Civil penalty for false information with respect to 
withholding. If you make a false statement with no reasonable 
basis that results in no backup withholding, you are subject to a 
$500 penalty. 

Criminal penalty for falsifying information. Willfully falsifying 
certifications or affirmations may subject you to criminal 
penalties including fines and/or imprisonment. 

Misuse of TINs. If the requester discloses or uses TINs in 
violation of federal law, the requester may be subject to civil and 
criminal penalties. 
 

Specific Instructions 
Name 
If you are an individual, you must generally enter the name 
shown on your income tax return. However, if you have changed 
your last name, for instance, due to marriage without informing 
the Social Security Administration of the name change, enter 
your first name, the last name shown on your social security 
card, and your new last name. 

If the account is in joint names, list first, and then circle, the 
name of the person or entity whose number you entered in Part I 
of the form. 

Sole proprietor. Enter your individual name as shown on your 
income tax return on the “Name” line. You may enter your 
business, trade, or “doing business as (DBA)” name on the 
“Business name” line. 

Limited liability company (LLC). Check the “Limited liability 
company” box only and enter the appropriate code for the tax 
classification (“D” for disregarded entity, “C” for corporation, “P” 
for partnership) in the space provided. 

For a single-member LLC (including a foreign LLC with a 
domestic owner) that is disregarded as an entity separate from 
its owner under Regulations section 301.7701-3, enter the 
owner’s name on the “Name” line. Enter the LLC’s name on the 
“Business name” line. 

For an LLC classified as a partnership or a corporation, enter 
the LLC’s name on the “Name” line and any business, trade, or 
DBA name on the “Business name” line. 

Other entities. Enter your business name as shown on required 
federal tax documents on the “Name” line. This name should 
match the name shown on the charter or other legal document 
creating the entity. You may enter any business, trade, or DBA 
name on the “Business name” line. 
Note. You are requested to check the appropriate box for your 
status (individual/sole proprietor, corporation, etc.). 

Exempt Payee 
If you are exempt from backup withholding, enter your name as 
described above and check the appropriate box for your status, 
then check the “Exempt payee” box in the line following the 
business name, sign and date the form. 

 



Page 3 Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2007) 

Part I. Taxpayer Identification 
Number (TIN) 
 

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. If you are a resident 
alien and you do not have and are not eligible to get an SSN, 
your TIN is your IRS individual taxpayer identification number 
(ITIN). Enter it in the social security number box. If you do not 
have an ITIN, see How to get a TIN below. 

If you are a sole proprietor and you have an EIN, you may 
enter either your SSN or EIN. However, the IRS prefers that you 
use your SSN. 

If you are a single-member LLC that is disregarded as an 
entity separate from its owner (see Limited liability company 
(LLC) on page 2), enter the owner’s SSN (or EIN, if the owner 
has one). Do not enter the disregarded entity’s EIN. If the LLC is 
classified as a corporation or partnership, enter the entity’s EIN. 

Note. See the chart on page 4 for further clarification of name 
and TIN combinations. 
How to get a TIN. If you do not have a TIN, apply for one 
immediately. To apply for an SSN, get Form SS-5, Application 
for a Social Security Card, from your local Social Security 
Administration office or get this form online at www.ssa.gov. You 
may also get this form by calling 1-800-772-1213. Use Form 
W-7, Application for IRS Individual Taxpayer Identification 
Number, to apply for an ITIN, or Form SS-4, Application for 
Employer Identification Number, to apply for an EIN. You can 
apply for an EIN online by accessing the IRS website at 
www.irs.gov/businesses and clicking on Employer Identification 
Number (EIN) under Starting a Business. You can get Forms W-7 
and SS-4 from the IRS by visiting www.irs.gov or by calling 
1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676). 

If you are asked to complete Form W-9 but do not have a TIN, 
write “Applied For” in the space for the TIN, sign and date the 
form, and give it to the requester. For interest and dividend 
payments, and certain payments made with respect to readily 
tradable instruments, generally you will have 60 days to get a 
TIN and give it to the requester before you are subject to backup 
withholding on payments. The 60-day rule does not apply to 
other types of payments. You will be subject to backup 
withholding on all such payments until you provide your TIN to 
the requester. 
Note. Entering “Applied For” means that you have already 
applied for a TIN or that you intend to apply for one soon. 
Caution: A disregarded domestic entity that has a foreign owner 
must use the appropriate Form W-8. 

Part II. Certification 
To establish to the withholding agent that you are a U.S. person, 
or resident alien, sign Form W-9. You may be requested to sign 
by the withholding agent even if items 1, 4, and 5 below indicate 
otherwise. 

For a joint account, only the person whose TIN is shown in 
Part I should sign (when required). Exempt payees, see Exempt 
Payee on page 2. 

Signature requirements. Complete the certification as indicated 
in 1 through 5 below. 

1. Interest, dividend, and barter exchange accounts 
opened before 1984 and broker accounts considered active 
during 1983. You must give your correct TIN, but you do not 
have to sign the certification. 

2. Interest, dividend, broker, and barter exchange 
accounts opened after 1983 and broker accounts considered 
inactive during 1983. You must sign the certification or backup 
withholding will apply. If you are subject to backup withholding 
and you are merely providing your correct TIN to the requester, 
you must cross out item 2 in the certification before signing the 
form. 

Generally, individuals (including sole proprietors) are not exempt 
from backup withholding. Corporations are exempt from backup 
withholding for certain payments, such as interest and dividends. 

Note. If you are exempt from backup withholding, you should 
still complete this form to avoid possible erroneous backup 
withholding. 

The following payees are exempt from backup withholding: 

1. An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a), any 
IRA, or a custodial account under section 403(b)(7) if the account 
satisfies the requirements of section 401(f)(2), 

2. The United States or any of its agencies or 
instrumentalities, 

3. A state, the District of Columbia, a possession of the United 
States, or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities, 

4. A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions, 
agencies, or instrumentalities, or 

5. An international organization or any of its agencies or 
instrumentalities. 

Other payees that may be exempt from backup withholding 
include: 

6. A corporation, 
7. A foreign central bank of issue, 
8. A dealer in securities or commodities required to register in 

the United States, the District of Columbia, or a possession of 
the United States, 

9. A futures commission merchant registered with the 
Commodity Futures Trading Commission, 

10. A real estate investment trust, 

11. An entity registered at all times during the tax year under 
the Investment Company Act of 1940, 

12. A common trust fund operated by a bank under section 
584(a), 

13. A financial institution, 

14. A middleman known in the investment community as a 
nominee or custodian, or 

15. A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in 
section 4947. 

The chart below shows types of payments that may be 
exempt from backup withholding. The chart applies to the 
exempt payees listed above, 1 through 15. 

2 

1 

1 
See Form 1099-MISC, Miscellaneous Income, and its instructions. However, 
the following payments made to a corporation (including gross proceeds 
paid to an attorney under section 6045(f), even if the attorney is a 
corporation) and reportable on Form 1099-MISC are not exempt from 
backup withholding: medical and health care payments, attorneys’ fees, and 
payments for services paid by a federal executive agency. 

2 

IF the payment is for . . . 
 

THEN the payment is exempt 
for . . . 

Interest and dividend payments 
 

All exempt payees except 
for 9 

Broker transactions 
 

Exempt payees 1 through 13. 
Also, a person registered under 
the Investment Advisers Act of 
1940 who regularly acts as a 
broker 

Barter exchange transactions 
and patronage dividends 

Exempt payees 1 through 5 
 

Payments over $600 required 
to be reported and direct 
sales over $5,000 

Generally, exempt payees 
1 through 7 

 

 

http://www.ssa.gov/�
http://www.irs.gov/businesses�
http://www.irs.gov/�


Page 4 Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2007) 

3. Real estate transactions. You must sign the certification. 
You may cross out item 2 of the certification. 

4. Other payments. You must give your correct TIN, but you 
do not have to sign the certification unless you have been 
notified that you have previously given an incorrect TIN. “Other 
payments” include payments made in the course of the 
requester’s trade or business for rents, royalties, goods (other 
than bills for merchandise), medical and health care services 
(including payments to corporations), payments to a 
nonemployee for services, payments to certain fishing boat crew 
members and fishermen, and gross proceeds paid to attorneys 
(including payments to corporations). 

5. Mortgage interest paid by you, acquisition or 
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, 
qualified tuition program payments (under section 529), IRA, 
Coverdell ESA, Archer MSA or HSA contributions or 
distributions, and pension distributions. You must give your 
correct TIN, but you do not have to sign the certification. 

Secure Your Tax Records from Identity Theft 
Identity theft occurs when someone uses your personal 
information such as your name, social security number (SSN), or 
other identifying information, without your permission, to commit 
fraud or other crimes. An identity thief may use your SSN to get 
a job or may file a tax return using your SSN to receive a refund. 

To reduce your risk: 
● Protect your SSN, 
● Ensure your employer is protecting your SSN, and 
● Be careful when choosing a tax preparer. 

Call the IRS at 1-800-829-1040 if you think your identity has 
been used inappropriately for tax purposes. 

Victims of identity theft who are experiencing economic harm 
or a system problem, or are seeking help in resolving tax 
problems that have not been resolved through normal channels, 
may be eligible for Taxpayer Advocate Service (TAS) assistance. 
You can reach TAS by calling the TAS toll-free case intake line 
at 1-877-777-4778 or TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059. 

Protect yourself from suspicious emails or phishing 
schemes. Phishing is the creation and use of email and 
websites designed to mimic legitimate business emails and 
websites. The most common act is sending an email to a user 
falsely claiming to be an established legitimate enterprise in an 
attempt to scam the user into surrendering private information 
that will be used for identity theft. 

The IRS does not initiate contacts with taxpayers via emails. 
Also, the IRS does not request personal detailed information 
through email or ask taxpayers for the PIN numbers, passwords, 
or similar secret access information for their credit card, bank, or 
other financial accounts. 

If you receive an unsolicited email claiming to be from the IRS, 
forward this message to phishing@irs.gov. You may also report 
misuse of the IRS name, logo, or other IRS personal property to 
the Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration at 
1-800-366-4484. You can forward suspicious emails to the 
Federal Trade Commission at: spam@uce.gov or contact them at 
www.consumer.gov/idtheft  or 1-877-IDTHEFT(438-4338). 

Visit the IRS website at www.irs.gov to learn more about 
identity theft and how to reduce your risk. 

What Name and Number To Give the Requester 

1 

2 

3 

1 
List first and circle the name of the person whose number you furnish. If only one person 
on a joint account has an SSN, that person’s number must be furnished. 

2 
Circle the minor’s name and furnish the minor’s SSN. 

You must show your individual name and you may also enter your business or “DBA” 
name on the second name line. You may use either your SSN or EIN (if you have one), 
but the IRS encourages you to use your SSN. 

3 

4 List first and circle the name of the trust, estate, or pension trust. (Do not furnish the TIN 
of the personal representative or trustee unless the legal entity itself is not designated in 
the account title.) Also see Special rules for partnerships on page 1. 

Note. If no name is circled when more than one name is listed, 
the number will be considered to be that of the first name listed. 

Privacy Act Notice 
Section 6109 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to provide your correct TIN to persons who must file information returns with the IRS to report interest, 
dividends, and certain other income paid to you, mortgage interest you paid, the acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or 
contributions you made to an IRA, or Archer MSA or HSA. The IRS uses the numbers for identification purposes and to help verify the accuracy of your tax return. 
The IRS may also provide this information to the Department of Justice for civil and criminal litigation, and to cities, states, the District of Columbia, and U.S. 
possessions to carry out their tax laws. We may also disclose this information to other countries under a tax treaty, to federal and state agencies to enforce federal 
nontax criminal laws, or to federal law enforcement and intelligence agencies to combat terrorism. 

You must provide your TIN whether or not you are required to file a tax return. Payers must generally withhold 28% of taxable interest, dividend, and certain other 
payments to a payee who does not give a TIN to a payer. Certain penalties may also apply. 

For this type of account: Give name and SSN of: 
 
1. Individual 
2. Two or more individuals (joint 

account) 
 
3. Custodian account of a minor 

(Uniform Gift to Minors Act) 
4. a. The usual revocable savings 

trust (grantor is also trustee) 
b. So-called trust account that is 
not a legal or valid trust under 
state law 

5. Sole proprietorship or disregarded 
entity owned by an individual 

 
The individual 
The actual owner of the account or, 
if combined funds, the first 
individual on the account 

The minor 
 

1 

The grantor-trustee 
 

1 

The actual owner 
 

 
The owner 

 
For this type of account: Give name and EIN of: 

6. Disregarded entity not owned by an 
individual 

7. A valid trust, estate, or pension trust 
8. Corporate or LLC electing 

corporate status on Form 8832 

9. Association, club, religious, 
charitable, educational, or other 
tax-exempt organization 

10. Partnership or multi-member LLC 

11. A broker or registered nominee 
12. Account with the Department of 

Agriculture in the name of a public 
entity (such as a state or local 
government, school district, or 
prison) that receives agricultural 
program payments 

The owner 
 

4 

Legal entity 
The corporation 

 
The organization 

 
 

The partnership 
The broker or nominee 
The public entity 

 

 

 

 

mailto:phishing@irs.gov�
mailto:spam@uce.gov�
http://www.consumer.gov/idtheft�
http://www.irs.gov/�


cc-reg Item #: 4.B.3. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Submission of Packery Park grant application

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of a resolution authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Texas Parks

and Wildlife Department (TPWD) for a Texas Recreation and Parks Accounts Program (TRPA) Outdoor Recreation

Grant for Packery Channel Park.

BACKGROUND

Texas Parks and Wildlife Department acts as a silent partner in hundreds of communities across the state through its

grant, assistance, education, and outreach programs. From the largest metroplex to the smallest rural community

these programs help to build new parks, conserve natural resources, preserve historical sites, provide access to water

bodies, develop educational programs for youth, and much more.

The Outdoor Recreation Grant Program provides 50% matching grant funds to municipalities, counties, MUDs and

other local units of government with a population less than 500,000 to acquire and develop parkland or to renovate

existing public recreation areas. There are two funding cycles per year (grants due March 1st, and August 1st each

year) with a maximum award of $500,000. Projects must be completed within three years of approval. Award

notifications occur 6 months after the deadlines.

DISCUSSION

Commissioner H. C. Cazalas, Precinct 4, has been working with the Coastal Parks Department and the Parks Board

on this 20 acre park development. The purpose the proposed project at Packery Channel Park is to create an

ecologically important habitat, to conserve and protect the newly created woodland and associated coastal grassland

habitat in perpetuity, and to provide premier opportunities for outdoor recreation and educational outreach. The

proposed project improvements include (but not limited to), a 4.0 acre dedicated oak motte/nature preserve area with

birding amenities; freshwater ponds and freshwater bird drip stations; improve shoreline access through expansion

and grading of two (2) existing kayak launch areas; planting of native trees, brush, and shrubs; removal of invasive

vegetation; and establishing a nature/hike trail with educational/interpretive signage.

This project has been previously submitted as a grant application on January 31, 2010. Unfortunately, the application

did not receive funding. The County has since acquired 18 acres of land valued at $2,857,590. The land and its value

will count as both acquisition and outside match which should significantly increase the points the application is

given. This gives the County a better chance for funding. The grant application is due on March 1, 2011.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

TRPA grants are 50/50 matching grants based on a reimbursement process. The maximum amount an entity is able



TRPA grants are 50/50 matching grants based on a reimbursement process. The maximum amount an entity is able

to apply for is $500,000 (total project = $1,000,000).

Attachments

Link: TPWD Resolution Packery Park



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

H.C. “CHUCK” 
CAZALAS

Commissioner
Precinct 4

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

  

TRPA-OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANT PROGRAM 
A RESOLUTION OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS HERINAFTER REFERRED TO AS “APPLICANT,” DESIGNATING CERTAIN 
OFFICIALS AS BEING RESPONSIBLE FOR, ACTING FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT IN DEALING WITH THE 
TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT, HEREINAFTER REFFERED TO AS “DEPARTMENT,” FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
PARTICIPATING IN THE TEXAS RECREATION & PARKS ACCOUNT OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANT PROGRAM, 
HERINAFTER REFFERED TO AS THE “PROGRAM”; CERTIFYING THAT THE APPLICANT IS ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE 
PROGRAM ASSISTANCE; CERTIFYING THAT THE APPLICANT MATCHING SHARE IS READILY AVAILABLE; 
DEDICATING THE PROPOSED SITE FOR PERMANENT  PUBLIC PARK AND RECREATIONAL USES; AND CERTIFYING 
THAT THE APPLICATION HAD BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE APPROPRIATE REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVENRMENTS FOR 
THE TEXAS REVIEW AND COMMENT SYSTEM (TRACS) REVIEW.  
 

WHEREAS,  the Applicant is fully eligible to receive assistance under the Program; and  
WHEREAS, the Applicant is desirous of authorizing an official to represent and act for the Applicant in dealing with 

the Department concerning the Program;  
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE APPLICANT: 
SECTION 1:  That the Applicant hereby certifies that they are eligible to receive assistance under the Program, and 

that notice of application has been posted according to local public hearing requirements. 
SECTION 2:  That the Applicant hereby certifies that the matching share for this application is readily available at 

this time.  
SECTION 3:   That the Applicant hereby authorizes and directs its County Judge to act for the Applicant in dealing 

with the Department for the purposes of the Program, and that the County Judge is hereby officially 
designated as the representative in this regard. 

SECTION 4:   The Applicant hereby specifically authorizes the official to make application to the Department 
concerning the site to be known as Packery Channel Park in Nueces County for use as a permanent 
public park site and will be dedicated upon completion of the proposed project for park and recreation 
purposes in perpetuity.   

SECTION 5:  That the Applicant hereby certifies that a copy of the application has been submitted to the appropriate 
regional council of governments for Texas Review and Comments System consideration.  

 

Introduced, read and passed by the affirmative vote of the “Applicant” on this 15th day of December, 2010.  
 
 

     _____________________________________ 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
Nueces County Judge 

____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY           BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   

 
_____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ           H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
Commissioner, Precinct 3          Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.4. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Grant award for 2007 CIAP Allocation for Geohazard Analysis

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the acceptance of a grant award from the Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) for the

Mustang and North Padre Island Geohazard Analysis.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) is intended to assist coastal states and coastal political subdivisions

within those states that have either supported or been impacted in some measure, directly or indirectly, from Outer

Continental Shelf (OCS) oil and gas exploration and development activities. CIAP is funded with federal royalties

generated from offshore oil and gas leases. The CIAP program was authorized by the Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Two hundred and fifty million dollars will be divided annually from fiscal years 2007 through 2010 among the

coastal states of Alabama, Alaska, California, Louisiana, Mississippi and Texas.

DISCUSSION

The Mustang and North Padre Island Geohazard Analysis was one of the projects submitted for the 2007 CIAP

allocations. The purpose of this project is to examine the geologic processes and hazards on Mustang and Padre

Islands and how development may alter those processes. The information gathered from this analysis may be used in

recommendations on how organizations might mitigate negative impacts of future development.

On November 30, 2010, Nueces County was notified that the Geohazard Analysis project has been awarded $50,000.

This grant award will then be used to work in collaboration with Texas A & M University – Corpus Christi and the

Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program to develop and complete the analysis.

There is no cash match required for this grant. The total award is $50,000.

Attachments

Link: CIAP Grant Award Docs

Link: CIAP Award Pages 1A & 1B

Link: CIAP App Forms



 

 

 
 

 

            

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, 
Regulation, and Enforcement 

 

(BOEMRE) 

GRANT AWARD 
1  ASSISTANCE AWARD TYPE   2   AWARD NUMBER   3   CIAP ACCOUNT NUMBER 

 XX struction)   Grant (Noncon
          Grant (Construction) 

 
M11A

MMOM404000 
MG1GRTXDZ.LCB000 F00025 

4 RECIPIENT  5 ISSUED BY 
Name & Address: 
 
Nueces County, TX 
901 Leopard  
Room 501 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
 

N

ent, Regulation, and 

 
Phone: (703) 787-1332    Fax: (703) 787-1041 DU

Name & Address: 
Bureau of Ocean Energy Managem
Enforcement (BOEMRE) 
Procurement Operations Branch 
381 Elden Street  Mail Stop 2101 
Herndon, VA 20170-4879 
Ms. Kathy Craig, Contracting Officer

S Number: 078495025 
E-mail: kathleen.craig@boemre.gov 

  6   PROJECT TITLE & DATE 
“Mustang and North Padre Islands Geohazard Analysis” dated 10/27/2009, as revised 10/26/2010 (final)   

7 AWARD PERIODS 8 FISCAL DATA 
Budget Period: Date of Award through 12/31/2011 
Total Project Period:  Date of Award through 12/31/2011 
 
E signature on ffective Date:  Date of Contracting Officer’s 
Page 1A,  Block #17. 

Federal Share:         $50,000 
Other Contributions: $   -0-_ 
Total Project Cost:    $50,000 
C mt Obligated: 

RTXGZ.LCB000     $50,000 
IAP Account Number:                         A

MMOM404000  MG1G
9 RECIPIENT POINT-OF-CONTACT  10 BOEMRE PROJECT OFFICER 

Ms. Roxana Garza Hunt  
901 Leopard  
Rm 501 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401  

ueces.tx.usE-Mail: roxana.hunt@co.n  
P

E
: 504-736-2502   

hon
ax:

e: 361-888-0225  
 361-888-0228 F

Ms. Bonnie S. Obiol 
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation, and 
Enforcement (BOEMRE) 
Gulf of Mexico Region 
1201 Elmwood Park Blvd, Mail Stop 5450 
New Orleans, LA 70123 

-Mail: bonnie.obiol@boemre.gov 
Phone: 504-736-2862   FAX

11 GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE DATA 12 PAYMENT ADMINISTRATION DATA 
CFDA Number:  15.426 

O MRE Program Name:  Coastal Im
P
 

reasury 
Automated Standard Application for Payments (ASAP) 

ee Section D.3 for details) 

B E
rog

Payments administered by: 
pact Assistance 

ram (CIAP) 
The U.S. Department of the T

(S
13 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES 

 
SEE PAGE 1A FOR SIGNATURES 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 2



 

 
 

 

 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Pages 

 A -  Grant Form and Table of Contents........................................................3  

 B -  Statement of Objectives........................................................................3-4  
 

 C -  Performance and Deliverables...............................................................5-8  

 
Section
 
Section

Section

inistration Data..................................................9-10  

 Documents Incorporated by Reference.................................................21      

ttachments..........................................................................................21-22   

 
Section D - Grant Agreement Adm
 
Section E -  Terms of the Agreement........................................................................10-18  
 
Section F -  General Provisions................................................................................18-21  
 
Section G - 
 
Section H -  A
 
 
 

 3



 

 
SECTION A – GRANT FORM 

 
A.1 Award Authority 
 
This grant is awarded by the authority of: 
 

 Section 384 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005 (Act), which has created the Coastal 
Impact Assistance Program by amending Section 31 of the Outer Continental Shelf 

ndix A).  Under the provisions of the Act, the 
ent of CIAP is vested in the Secretary of the 

ecretary delegated this authority and responsibility to 

ment, Regulation, and Enforcement (BOEMRE) on June 18, 2010. 

A.2 Of

Lands Act (43 U.S.C. § 1356a Appe
authority and responsibility for the managem
Department of the Interior.  The S
the Minerals Management Service, which was renamed the Bureau of Ocean Energy 
Manage

 
fer and Acceptance 

 
The United States of America, acting by and through the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, 

 grant via its signature on Page 1A, 

 
A

Regulation, and Enforcement, hereby offers a Grant to Nueces County, Texas for all approved 
costs up to and not exceeding $50,000.  Recipient accepts the
Block #18. 

.3 Purpose  
 

ered into by the Department of the Interior, Bureau of Ocean 
loping a geohazards 

ap of Mustang and Padre Islands.  The map will consider the spatial and temporal patterns of 
orphology, and geoenvironments (e.g., wetlands and dunes) that 

nditions, 

 
 

ECTION B– STATEMENT OF OBJECTIVES AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT PLAN

This agreement is made and ent
Energy Management, Regulation, and Enforcement, for the purpose of deve
m
geological processes, geom
combine to create potentially hazardous conditions. Features that mitigate hazardous co
such as dune ridges, will also be mapped.   
 

S  

B
 
.1 Objective 

he objective of this project is to combine the 60-year wetland projection maps that have alread
een generated with maps of current geoenvironment distribution. In addition, data set
istorical storm washover loca

 
T y 
b s such as 
h tions, land use, erosion control structures, and foredune 
haracteristics will be combined to map the island in units ranked according to their susceptibility 

to geohazards or their mitigating effects of geohazards. 

B.2  Project Management Plan/Statement of Work

c

 
   

 
Statement of Work 
The Recipient agrees to combine existing large data sets pertinent to delineating geohazards on 

 4



 

Mustang and North Padre Islands (data sets which include topography, photography, wetland 
types, upland areas, and historical shoreline positions) with newly mapped features to create the 

ontain a specific type of information 
pertinent to delineating geohazards.  The Recipient will then overlay these layers in the GIS and 

rid map of geohazards.   
 

Task 1:  Generate a topographic base map. 
 aerial photographic base map. 

er    

 foredune complex  

Task 8:  Generate a data layer of Gulf shoreline change rates and future Gulf shoreline positions. 
ask 9:  Generate data layer of wetland encroachment area. 

ile vector layers for infrastructure and political boundaries pertinent to   

ap. 

Tas 4

geohazards map.  The approach to constructing the map will be to first create digital map layers 
in a Geographic Information System (GIS). Each layer will c

combine the information into a hyb

Specifically, the Recipient shall perform the following tasks: 
 

Task 2:  Generate an
Task 3:  Generate a wetlands data layer. 
Task 4:  Generate a data layer of historical and potential storm surge channels and washov
   areas. 
Task 5:  Generate a data layer of the landward and seaward boundaries of the

  (critical dune area). 
Task 6:  Generate a generalized land use data layer. 
Task 7:  Create a geoenvironments map. 

T
Task 10: Comp
     geohazards. 
Task 11: Create the geohazards m
Task 12: Write explanatory text for interpreting and using the geohazards map. 
Task 13: Presentation to Staff. 

k 1 : Serve the map and various data layers on an interactive Website. 
 
Project Management Plan 

ll relevant DOI and CIAP procedures and 
regulations and will closely monitor its sub-grantee through written quarterly progress reports, 

PM) will be responsible for the ongoing management 
f this project. Project status will be monitored via written quarterly reports to the AM.  The PM 

wi  
that th  
will b
imple

 

 
 

ORMANCE AND DELIVERABLES

The Recipient will ensure compliance with a

reviews of invoices of documented expenses, and on-time deliverables.  The County’s 
administrative manager (AM) for this project will be responsible for establishing and enforcing 
the QA/QC policies and procedures within the program.   
 
The Recipient’s assigned project manager (
o

ll ensure that all laws, regulations, and provisions of the CIAP award are complied with and
e project proceeds in accordance with the work plan and this grant agreement. The PM
e responsible for ensuring that the established QA/QC procedures are properly 
mented for the project. 

 

 
SECTION C – PERF  

 

 5



 

C.1 Project Period 
 
This award supports a Budget Period of date of award through 12/31/2011, as specified in Block 
7 o
 
C.2

f page 1.  The Project Period is for a total of 12 months.   

 Performance Measures/Plan 
 
Th
pr

 

e following performance measures/plan will be used to assess the accomplishments of the 
oject:  

Major Milestones:   
1. Nueces County will sub-award this project to the Harte Research Institute at 

Texas A&M University – Corpus Christi through a sub-grantee grant agreement 
(December 2010) 

2. Topographic/photographic base map completed (January 31, 2011) 
3. All data layers generated (May 30, 2011) 

mework completed (September 30, 2011) 
6. Geohazards map, website, and final report completed (November 30, 2011) 

4. Draft geohazards map completed (September 30, 2011) 
5. Website fra

 
Major tasks:   

1. Initiation of Geohazards duration: 
award) 

2. Draft GIS database, map, and Website (duration: 8 month
Task 1) 

3. Finalize map, report, database, and Website (duration: 2 m mpletion 

C.3 Performance Reporting Requirement

 Map/base map layers ( 2 months from date of 

s from completion of 

onths from co
of Task 2) 

 
 

 
CIAP recipients must submit performance reports as required by 
performance reports are due within 90 days after the grant perfor s.  Quarterly and 

e 30 d   T  will 
be due within 90 days after the expiration or termination of the gr
should contain the following information: 
 

(1) A comparison of actual work accomplished relative to the annual goals and objectives 
established in C.2 Performance Measures/Plan for the perio utput of the 
project can be quantified, a computation of the cost per unit of output may be required.  
For construction grants, BOEMRE may rely upon on-site technical inspections and 

data to monitor progress; 
 

n of 

43 CFR 12.80.  Annual 
mance year end

semi-annual reports are du ays after the reporting period. he final performance report
ant.  Performance reports 

d. Where the o

certified percentage-of-completion 

(2) The reasons for slippage, if established goals and objectives were not met; and 
 

(3) Additional pertinent information including, when appropriate, analysis and explanatio
cost overruns or high unit costs. 

 

 6



 

The performance reports should also describe any foreseeable events that may occur affecting 
the project’s completion schedule.  These may include: 
 

(1)  Problems, delays, or adverse conditions that may materially impair the ability to meet the 
objective of the award.  This disclosure must include a statement of the action taken, or 

y assista eeded to resolve the situatio

s sc oner 
ipated al re ed. 

xtend the due date of an annual or upon 
receipt of a request from the recipient’s designated grant administrator.  The request for an 

BO rio e.  
 w e revised du for 

CIAP recipients will not be required to submit more than the origi
performance report. 

contemplated, and an nce n n; or 
 
(2)  Favorable development
or at less cost than antic

 
The Contracting Officer may e

that may enable achieving time 
, or producing more benefici

hedules and objectives so
sults than originally plann

 final performance report 

extension must be sent to the 
Requests must be submitted in
the extension.   
 

EMRE Contracting Officer p
riting, and include th

r to the original due dat
e date and a justification 

nal and two copies of the 

 
Description of Report Due Send To 
Semi-Annual Performance 
Report 

 

Within 30 days of the end of 
the  reporting period   

 

fficer (see 
Section D.1) by E-Mail or 

Send 1 original to Project
Officer (see Block #10 of 
Page 1)  + 1 copy to 
Contracting O

Regular Mail 
Yearly Performance Report 
 

Within 90 days of the end of 
the yearly performance period 

Send 1 original to Project 
Officer (see Block #10 of 
Page 1)  + 1 copy to 
Contracting Officer (see 
Section D.1) by E-Mail or 
Regular Mail 

Final Performance Report Within 90 days of the end of 
the project  

Send 1 original to Project 
Officer (see Block #10 of 
Page 1)  + 1 copy  to 
Contracting Officer (see 
Section D.1) by E-Mail or 
Regular Mail 

 
 
C.4 Financial Reporting Requirements 

 

 
425 Federal Financial Report form is available from the OMB web site: 

 
CIAP recipients must submit financial reports as required by 43 CFR 12.81 using the SF-425
Federal Financial Report.  This form combines the SF-269 Financial Status Report and the SF-
272 Federal Cash Transactions Report into one form.  The purpose of financial reports is to 
ensure that expenses are recorded in the proper period, and for de-obligating funds at the end of
the grant period.  The SF-

 7



 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/standard_forms/ff_report.pdf.  Instructions for 
completing the form are available at the following web site: 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/standard_forms/ffr_instructions.pdf. 
 
 

Description of Report Due Send To 
Quarterly SF- SF-425 Federal 
Financial Report (

Within 15 days of the end of Send 1 original to the 
replaces the 

obsolete SF-272 form for 
r
a
 

each fiscal quarter (December 
31st, March 31st, June 30th 

Contracting Officer (see 
Section D.1) + 1 copy to 

 #10 eporting withdrawals in 
dvance of expenditures only) 

and September 30th) Project Officer (see Block
of Page 1) by E-Mail or 
Regular Mail 

S
F
obsolete SF-269 Financial 
S

icer (see 
Section D.1) + 1 copy to 

emi-Annual SF-425 Federal 
inancial Report (replaces the 

Within 30 days of the end of 
the reporting period 

Send 1 original to the 
Contracting Off

tatus Report) Project Officer (see Block #10 
of Page 1) by E-Mail or 
Regular Mail 

Y
F

bsolete SF-269 Financial 
ant performance period  Contracting Officer (see 

Section D.1) + 1 copy to 
Project Officer (see Block #10 
of Page 1) by E-Mail or 

early SF-425 Federal 
inancial Report (replaces the 

Within 90 days of the end of 
the gr

Send 1 original to the 

o
Status Report) 

Regular Mail 
 
(1).   STANDARD FORM -425 FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORT (replacing the obsolete SF-
272 Federal Cash Transactions Report) is required quarterly for withdrawal of funds in advance 
of expenditures.  Quarterly reports are due 15 calendar days after the end of each fiscal quarter 
( , June 30th and September 30th), and must be submitted to the 
Contracting Officer, with a copy to the Project Officer. 
 
( DARD FOR AN
obsolete SF-269, Financial Status Report).  The SF-425 Federal Financial Report is used to report 
t l non-construction and construction g

The recipient will liquidate all obligations incurred under the 
Federal Financial Report no later than 90 calendar days after the end of the grant performance 
period.  At the end of the performance period, the recipient will promptly return any unused 
federal cash advances or will submit a final withdrawal of funds from the ASAP payment system 
to obtain any remaining amounts due. 
 
(3).  Recipient will promptly return any unused federal cash advances or will withdraw any 
remaining amounts due from the ASAP payment system.  Any funds paid to the recipient in 
excess of the amount to which the recipient is finally determined to be entitled under the terms of 
this award constitute sonable period, the 

OEMRE may reduce the debt in accordance with 43 CFR, Subpart C, Section 12.92 for State 
and local governments.   

December 31st, March 31st

2).   FINAL STAN

he status of funds for al

M SF-425 FEDERAL FIN CIAL REPORT (replacing the 

rants.   

award and submit the SF-425 
 

 a debt to the Federal government.  If not paid within a rea
B

 8



 

 
(4).  The BOEMRE may require financial reports more frequently if the recipient: (a) has a 

t financially stable, (c) has a management system that does 
25 Cost Principles for 

overnments, (d) has not conformed to the terms and conditions 
 not otherwise responsible.  In addition, BOEMRE may 

port from those recipients receiving advances totaling $1 million 

ed (i.e. projects of a more 
nature), provided that the CIAP grant recipient is notified in writing as to:  the nature of 

e 
d for completing the corrective actions, the 

method for requesting reconsideration of the additional requirements imposed.   

).  The Contracting Officer may extend the due date of a Federal Financial Report upon receipt 

riginal 
ort due date requested, 

nd a justification for the extension.  

history of poor performance, (b) is no
not meet the standards prescribed in the applicable OMB Circular 2 CFR 2
State, Local, and Indian Tribal G
of a previous CIAP award, or (e) is
require a monthly or quarterly re
or more per year. 
 
(5).  The BOEMRE may impose additional requirements as need
complex 
the additional requirements, the reason why the additional requirements are being imposed, th
nature of the corrective action needed, the time allowe

 
(6
of a request from the recipient CIAP grant administrator, provided that the request for an 
extension is received by the BOEMRE Contracting Officer prior to the financial report’s o
due date.  Requests must be submitted in writing, include the revised rep
a

 
C.5 Noncompliance with Reporting Requirements 
 
Failure to comply with the reporting requirements contained in this grant agreement may be 
onsidered a material non-compliance with the terms and conditions of the award.  

lt in withholding of future payments, suspension or termination of the 
greement, recovery of funds paid under the agreement, and withholding of future awards.   

c
Non-compliance may resu
a
 
C.6  Project Deliverables 
 
Description of Report Due Send To 

Geohazards Map; 
Map Book; GIS 
Database and Website 
 

With final performance 
report 

Send 1 copy to Project Offi
Block #10 of Page 1) by E-Mail or 
Regular Mail+1 copy to 

cer (see 

Contracting Officer (see Block #5 
of Page 1) by E-Mail or Regular 
Mail 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION D - GRANT ADMINISTRATIVE DATA 
 

 9



 

D.1 Grant Administration 
 
This Grant will be administered by: 

81 Elden Street   Mail Stop 2101 
erndon, Virginia 20170-4879 
ttn: Ms. Kathy Craig, Contracting Officer 

Phone: (703) 787-1332 
mail: Kathleen.craig@boemre.gov    

ritten communications shall make reference to the Grant award number and shall be mailed 

ing

The Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation, and Enforcement 
Procurement Operations Branch 
3
H
A

E
  
W
and/or electronically transmitted to the above address. 
 
D.2 Fund  

ed under this agreement, herein referred to as “obligated funds,” is 
resently the sum of $50,000 which shall be available for payment of costs incurred by the 

 
The amount initially obligat
p
recipient in performance of this Grant from the effective date of award.   
 

Any determination to extend the period of performance or to provide follow-on funding for 
continuation of a project is solely at the discretion of the BOEMRE. 
 
D.3 Payment 
 
(1).  Method of Payment. 
 
The BOEMRE uses the Automated Standard Application for Payments (ASAP) grant pay
system, managed by th

ment 
e United States Department of the Treasury, to provide electronic 

voicing and payment for CIAP grant funds.  With the award of each grant, an account will be in
set up from which the Recipient can draw down funds.   
 
Payments will be made available through the www.asap.gov portal.  Inquiries regarding 
payments, including questions regarding electronic draw down procedures should be directed to 
the ASA
 

For state capitols in the Eastern time zone, call the Philadelphia Regional Financial Center 
(21

For
(81

For est), call the 
San Francisco Financial Center (510)

 

P Help Desk at:   

5) 516-8021 from 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 

 state capitols in the Central time zone, call the Kansas City Regional Financial Center 
6) 414-2100 from 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 

 state capitols in the Mountain or Pacific time zone (and time zones further w
 594-7182 from 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 

 10



 

(2).  Pay mmediate cash disbursement 
needs. 
 
(3).  Ma
projectio
 

ments may be drawn in advance only as needed to meet i

ximum limits for quarterly draw amounts will be set in ASAP using the quarterly 
ns submitted by the recipient on the SF-424A, Section D(13) Forecasted Cash Needs. 

 
 

SECTION E - TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT 
 
E.1  Term of the Agreement 
 
This agreement shall become effective on the date of signature of the Contracting Officer 
shall remain in effect for 12 months.  The total project period for this award shall not exceed 12 
months. 

and 

 
E.2  Order of Precedence 
 
In the event of any inconsistency between the provisions contained in the documents listed belo
the inconsist

w, 
ency shall be resolved by giving precedence in the following order:  (a) applicable 

tatutes; (b) applicable Regulations including 43 CFR Part 12; (c) Department of the Interior and 
ument; and, (e) the Recipient’s proposal. 

S
other applicable policies; (d) Grant award doc
 
E.3  Amendments to the Agreement 
 
(1).  BOEMRE will follow the procedures and requirements stated in 43 CFR 12.70 for changes 
to grant awards.  All requests for an amendment to the grant agreement shall be made in writi
provide a full description of the reason for the request, and be sent to the attention of the 
Contracting Officer.   
 
(2).  CIAP recipients will be allowed to

ng, 

 re-budget within the cost categories that are approved 
nder the grant award.  However, there are certain post-award changes that require prior written 

Funding Changes

u
approval by the BOEMRE Contracting Officer.  They include, but are not limited to: 
 

 

rant 

hich 

(i)  For non-construction and construction, any revision that would require additional 
funding;  
(ii)  For a transfer of funds between non-construction and construction within a g
award; 
(iii)  For non-construction, cumulative transfers among direct cost categories, or, if 
applicable, among separately budgeted programs, projects, functions, or activities w
exceed or are expected to exceed 10% of the current total approved budget when the 
Federal funding exceeds $100,000; or  
(iv)  For non-construction, transfer of funds allotted for training purposes.  
 
Programmatic Changes (for construction and non-construction) 
(i)  Any revision in the scope or objectives of the project (regardless of whether there is 

 11



 

an associated budget revision requiring prior approval); 
(ii)  Requests to extend the period of availability of funds; 
(iii)  Changes in key persons in cases where specified in an application or grant award; or 
(iv)  For non-construction projects, contracting out, sub-granting (if authorized by law) or 
otherwise obtaining the services of a third party to perform activities which are 
the purposes of the award. 

central to 

 

f
a
O
N
Contracting Officer, shall be allowed in any manner or degree to amend or otherwise effect the 
terms of this agreement.  
 
(4).  This agreem C, 
Section 12. al amendment, signed by the 
Contracting Officer, may be utilized if it should become necessary to suspend or terminate the 
agreem
 
E.4 

 
(3).  Administrative changes (i.e. Contracting Officer name change or deobligation of excess 
unds at the end of the agreement, etc.) that do not change the project management plan, funding 
mount, etc. or otherwise affect the recipient, may be signed unilaterally by the Contracting 
fficer.  All other changes shall be made by means of a bilateral amendment to the agreement.  
o oral statement made by any person, or written statement by any person other than the 

ent may be terminated in accordance with the provisions of 43 CFR, Subpart 
84 for State and local governments.  A unilater

ent. 

Extension of Project or Budget Period 

ination to extend the period of performance or to provide follow-on fundin
 
(1).  Any determ g for 
cont
proje
Officer at l The 
recipient shall include in the request the cause 
remaining wo o aining 
and a revised budge  
this must be indicat
 
(2
d

 

E

inuation of a project is solely at the discretion of the BOEMRE. A request to extend the 
ct and/or budget period shall be requested by the recipient and submitted to the Contracting 

east 30 days prior to the expiration date of the project and/or budget period.  
of the needed extension, a description of the 

rk t be completed, the proposed date of completion, the amount of funds rem
t for the remaining funds.  If all funds have been disbursed to the recipient,
ed in the request.   

).  A request for an extension that is received by the Contracting Officer after the expiration 
ate may not be honored.   

.5  Privity of Contract and Third Party Contractors 

).  CIAP recipients may enter in(1 to contractual agreements with a third party contractor 
(hereinafter, “third party” or “contractor”) in the course of performing their federal grant duties 

ver, BOEMRE is not a party to such agreements, and no direct 

t 

 provided. 

and responsibilities.  Howe
contractual relationship (privity of contract) exists between BOEMRE and the third party.  
Although privity of contract exists between the recipient and contractor, the recipient may not 
delegate or transfer its responsibility for the use of federal grant funds.  As a result, the recipien
is exclusively responsible for complying with any requirements imposed by statute, regulation, 
and the terms of the grant agreement, and is ultimately responsible for the use of the federal 
grant funds

 12



 

(2).  The recipient is required by 43 CFR Part 12.76(i) to communicate all relevant federal 

the er 
from
pra
recipient.

(3).  BO t 
author at the scope or grant of 
author ate with BOEMRE for 
those matters that are beyond the scope of authority granted to the third party contractor by the 
recipient, including, ing (which may not be delegated to third party 
contractors): 

 

i. Def
reci

ii. Dir  auditor to include CIAP in their A-133 
audit.  

 and how to handle these certifications with their contractors. 

l 

he 424A.  

(4).  Although a contractual relationship does not exist between BOEMRE and any third party, 
BOEMRE reserves th
access to any books, cords which are directly pertinent to a specific 
grant in question.  Such communications may be required to conduct audits and examinations 
and gather additional inform   In these circumstances, it may be necessary for the 

 

E.6  Con

statutory and regulatory requirements and terms of the grant agreement to each contractor.  If the 
recipient authorizes the third party to communicate with BOEMRE and conduct transactions for 

 recipient’s benefit, the recipient must inform BOEMRE of this assignment via a signed lett
 an authorized representative.  The statement must detail, to the maximum extent 

cticable, all specific transactions that the third party is authorized to conduct on behalf of the 
 

EMRE reserves the right to approve, reject, or modify the recipient’s signed statemen
izing specific authority to a third party, if BOEMRE determines th
ity is a non-delegable duty.  The recipient must directly communic

 but not limited to, the follow

ining contract procurement methods and procedures conducted by the 
pient, including selection actions. 

ecting the recipient to inform their

iii. Informing the recipient of their obligation to make certifications regarding 
lobbying

iv. Providing information on how payments from BOEMRE to the recipient wil
be handled; and restrictions placed on the recipient via semi-annual 
withdrawal limits on t

v. A BOEMRE request for the description of the acquisition process the 
recipient used when selecting contractors, including determinations that a 
contract price was fair and reasonable.   

e right to initiate communications with any contractor, and may request 
documents, papers and re

ation.
contractor to directly communicate with BOEMRE on matters not pertaining to a specific grant
of authority from the recipient. 

flicts of Interest 

(1).  Personal conflicts of interest.  Recipients will establish and maintain written safeguards to 
ployees from using their positions for purposes that create an actual conflict of 

e the appearance of being motivated by desire
prohibit em
interest, or giv  for private gain for themselves or 
others ( ess, or 
other ties.

apparent conflict of interest), particularly those with whom they have family, busin
 

 13



 

(2).  ional conflicts of interestOrganizat :   

 
f 43 CFR § 12.76).  An 

ii. 

iii. Avoid an unfair competitive advantage.  Such an unfair competitive 

a.  The contractor has relevant information that is not available to all 

ontract work if 

R 
)(4)), or;  

icipated in the original development and design work, and disallowing 
r participation would negatively affect time or quality of production, 

, and 

 

A. Recipients are responsible for upholding the integrity of the procurement process and 
must avoid organizational conflicts of interest and/or noncompetitive procurement
practices (as required under the relevant portions o
organizational conflict of interest means that because of other activities, relationships, 
or contracts, a contractor is unable, or potentially unable to: 

i. Render assistance or advice to the recipient while remaining impartial; 

Perform the contract work in an objective manner; 

advantage may exist when: 

potential contractors.  

b. The contractor prepares or helps prepare a statement of work (SOW) 
that is used in competitively acquiring services, or provides material 
leading directly to such a SOW.  

 

B. However, the contractor  is allowed to compete for an award of the c
the contractor:  

i. is the only responsible source and a determination is made that no other 
supplies or services will satisfy the recipient’s requirement (see 43 CF
12.76(d

ii. part
thei
or;  

iii. was one of several contractors involved in the creation of the SOW
each potential contractor is allowed a fair and reasonable opportunity to 
compete for the award. 

C. Unavoidable conflicts of interest.  Three types of recipient-contractor arrangements 
have been identified as those that may be unavoidable conflicts of interest: 

i. longstanding engineering design relationships on the specific project,  

P ii. the recipient’s staffing situation does not allow them to manage the CIA
project with recipient employees, or  

iii. the recipient uses independent contractor employees to fill critical 
positions such as accounting functions.   

 14



 

 

D. Recordkeeping requirements.  If any of these three situations are identified, recip
must develop and maintain appropriate records to continue receiving CIAP grant 
funds.   Specifically, the records must describe:   

i. How a conflict of interest was avoided and/or the necessary steps taken t
mitigate such conflict, and; 

ients 

o 

ii. How competitive procurement requirements and all other applicable 
elements of 43 CFR § 12.76 will be satisfied under the new contract. 

 

E.7  Enforcement Remedies for Conflicts of Interest and Noncompetitive Procurement 
Practices 

(1).  If a conflict of interest is identified by the Contracting Officer (CO) or Project Officer (PO),
the BOEMRE CO will analyze any acquisition that may constitute an actual conflict of inte
or creates an appearance of a conflict of interest, with the

 
rest, 

 advice and assistance of the PO and 
BOEMRE legal counsel.  The CO will work with the recipient to resolve the issue so that the 

tute a conflict of interest, BOEMRE 
may require the recipient to either reopen the competition or, alternatively, cancel the 

 process.  Further, BOEMRE reserves the right to resort 
 other appropriate enforcement remedies either before, during, or after the award of CIAP 

 
E

recipient can either avoid, neutralize, or mitigate such potential or actual conflicts before 
awarding such contract.  If a CO renders a decision that a conflict of interest exists, it must be 
based on credible evidence (defined as reliable, trustworthy and convincing).   

(2).  To remedy unfair competitive practices that may consti

procurement and begin a new solicitation
to
funds under 43 CFR § 12.83. 

.8 Audit Requirements 
 
(1).  Non-Federal entities that expend $500,000 or more in Federal funds during a year in Federal 
a
a ised 
b
h

wards are required to have a single or program-specific audit conducted for that year in 
ccordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 (31 U.S.C. 7501-7507) and rev
y OMB Circular A-133, which is available at 
ttp://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/grants_circulars.html .   

2).  Non-Federal entities that expend less than $500,000 for a fiscal year in Federal awards are 
xempt from Federal audit requirements for that year, except as noted in A-133, §_215(a), but 
ecords must be available for review or audit by appropriate officials of the Federal agency, p

 
(
e
r ass-
through entity, and General Accounting Office (GAO). 
 
(
p ay 
b
provisions of applicable OMB cost principles at 2 CFR Part 225

3). Allowable costs. Unless prohibited by law, the cost of audits made in accordance with the 
rovisions of the OMB Circular A-133 are allowable charges to Federal awards. The charges m
e considered a direct cost or an allocated indirect cost, as determined in accordance with the 

 Cost Principles for State, Local, 
and Indian Tribal Governments (formerly known as OMB Circular A-87).  

 15



 

 
(4). Audits shall be made by an independent auditor in accordance with Generally Accepted 
G
r
single audit process is included in a pamphlet titled, “Highlights of the Single Audit Process” 
which is available on the internet at http://www.dot.gov/ost/m60/grant/sincontact.htm

overnment Auditing Standards (GAGAS) covering financial audits.  Additional audit 
equirements applicable to this agreement are found at 43 CFR 12.66.  General guidance on the 

 .  
A
h

dditional information on single audits is available from the Federal Audit Clearinghouse at 
ttp://harvester.census.gov/sac/ .  

 
 
E.9  Inclusion of CIAP in A-133 Audits 

The BOEMRE requires all recipients expending m
(
a
i
w
O
S ed incremental cost.  

rogram. If the program is to be audited as a major program based 
pon the BOEMRE’ request, and the BOEMRE agrees to pay the full incremental costs, then the 

ore than $500,000 in Federal assistance funds 
thereby requiring an A-133 audit) to include CIAP in their Fiscal Years 2010 & 2011 audits, in 
ccordance with Section .215(c) of the OMB A-133 Circular.  The auditee, after consultation with 
ts auditor, should respond to such request by informing the BOEMRE whether the program 
ould otherwise be audited as a major program using the risk-based audit approach described in 
MB Circular A-133 Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, 
ction .520 and, if not, the estimate

The BOEMRE shall then promptly confirm to the auditee, in writing, whether it wants the 
program audited as a major p
u
auditee shall have the program audited as a major program.  

 
E.10  Use and Disposition of Property 
 
(1).  Any property improved or acquired under this agreement or BOEMRE government-
furnished property used by the recipient, including intangible property such as copyrights and 

 

proved or acquired with Federal grant funds must 
purposes as long as needed for those purposes.  Real 

 thereto (43 

 at 
any time without notice to and the prior written permission of the awarding agency (BOEMRE) 

ant 
R 

ons or activities conducted under a grant 
greem

06, 

patents, shall be governed by the provisions of 43 CFR, Subpart C, Section 12.71 through 12.77
for State and local governments. 
 
(2)  Any real property or equipment that is im
be used for the originally authorized 
Property means land, including land improvements, structures, and appurtenances
CFR 12.43). When no longer needed for the originally authorized purposes, title to such real 
property may not be encumbered, transferred, sold, or disposed of by the grantee or subgrantee

in accordance with 43 CFR 12.71(c).  If real property improved or acquired with Federal gr
funds is sold, the State or CPS must compensate the BOEMRE in accordance with 43 CF
12.71(c)(2). 
 
(3).  The BOEMRE assumes no liability for any acti
a ent except to the extent that recourse or remedies are provided by Congress under the 
Federal Tort Claims Act [28 U.S.C. 1346(b), 2401(b), 2671 - 2680, as amended by P.L. 89-5
80 Stat. 306]. 
 

 16



 

E.11 Real Property Acquisition Requirements 
 
(1).  For all land acquisitions, recipients must comply with the Uniform
Federal Land Acquisitions.  Those standards can be found a

 Appraisal Standards for 
t: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/land-

ack/yb2001.pdf. 
 
(2).  Government-wide requirements for real property acquisition and relocation assistance are 
contained in Department of Transportation's single government-wide rule at 49 CFR Part 24, 
Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Regulations for Federal and 
Federally-Assisted Programs found at: http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov, (then search for 49 CFR Part 
4). 

with CIAP funds must continue, in perpetuity, to serve the purpose 
d 

IAP 
 

te 

(4).  Land Surveys.  Recipients shall follow the regulations and policies of their own States when 
c
 
E

2
 
(3).  Real property acquired 
for which it was acquired.  If CIAP funds are used to acquire real property, the acquisition dee
must state that it is being acquired with CIAP funds and is subject to the restrictions of the C
program.  If the use of the property is inconsistent with the purpose(s) for which it was acquired,
such activities must cease, and any adverse effects on the property must be corrected by the Sta
or CPS with non-Federal monies. 
 

onducting surveys of land. 

.12  Contracting with Minority and Women-Owned Businesses 
 
It is a national policy to award a fair share of contracts to small and minority business firms. The 
D
a
f

nd subgrantee shall take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that minority 
irms, women's business enterprises, small disadvantaged veteran-owned small businesses, and 

 firms are used when possible.  

all include:  

ding total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or 
quantities to permit maximum participation by these small business enterprises;  

 (iv) Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage 

 of Small 

epartment of the Interior is strongly committed to the objectives of this policy and encourages 
ll recipients of its grants and cooperative agreements to take affirmative steps to ensure such 
airness.  

(a) The grantee a
f
HUB Zone

(2) Affirmative steps sh

 (i) Placing these qualified small business enterprises on solicitation lists;  

 (ii) Assuring that these businesses are solicited whenever there are potential sources;  

 (iii) Divi
 

 participation by these business enterprises;  

 (v) Using the services and assistance of the Department of the Interior Office
 and Disadvantaged Business Utilization (See http://www.doi.gov/osdbu), the S
 Business Administration, and the Minority Business Development Agency of the 

Departm

mall 

ent of Commerce as appropriate, and   

 17

http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a133/a133.html
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a133/a133.html
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a133/a133.html
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a133/a133.html
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a133/a133.html
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a133/a133.html


 

 (vi) Requiring the prime contractor, if subcontracts are to be let, to take the affirmative 
steps listed above.   

E.13 Monitoring and Oversight (Site visits and Audits) 

In addition to the requirements identified in OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, the BOEMRE may conduct site visits during the 

  
 to review the progress of the project, and to ensure 

at financial, procurement, human resources, and property systems are in compliance with 

E.14  Disputes Resolution

performance of the grants, and/or audits at the end of the performance period, as appropriate.
The primary purpose of a site visit or audit is
th
Federal requirements. 
 

 

No administrative appeal procedures have been established by BOEMRE for actions taken in 
connection with the CIAP program. If the recipient is adversely affected or aggrieved by an 
BOEMRE official's final d r grant under the CIAP 

rogram, the recipient may pursue any legal remedies that may be available in a United States 
ecision with respect to any plan, application o

p
District Court of appropriate jurisdiction. 
 
 
E.15 Acknowledgement of CIAP Funds for Reports, Printed Findings, and Websites 
 
Publications 
The following language should be placed on the title page (which follows the cover page) on all 

ports and/or printed findings funded by the CIAP: 
 
T  re r, etc.) is funded* with qualified outer continental shelf oil 

and s t Assistance Program, Bureau of Ocean Energy 
ge ent, U.S. Department of the Interior." 

in 
part with CIAP funds. 

 website is funded* with qualified outer continental shelf oil and gas revenues by the 
Coa l ement, Regulation, and 

nforcement, U.S. Department of the Interior." 
* m
 

.16  Subgrants

re

" his port (study, brochure, poste
 ga  revenues by the Coastal Impac

ment, Regulation, and EnforcemMana
* may be “in part” 
 
Websites 
A similar statement should be placed on the opening webpage of a website created in full or 

 
"This

sta  Impact Assistance Program, Bureau of Ocean Energy Manag
E

ay be “in part” 

E  

The ta ject 
y prov ch as a local unit of 
ov nm
dm
rg iz

 

 S tes and Coastal Political Subdivisions (CPSs) may execute all or part of a CIAP pro
iding financial assistance i.e., subgrants, to another party sub

g er ent, university, or nonprofit organization.  The subgrantee is subject to the 
inistrative and cost requirements under 43 CFR Part 12 that apply to that type of a

o an ation.   

 18



 

E.17 Assurances 
 

he recipient agrees to comply with the SF-424B Assurances – Non-Construction for all 
por n  under this 

rant  th

T
tio s of this grant performed as non-construction.  For all construction performed

, e recipient agrees to comply with all parts of the SF-424D Assurances—Construction. g
 

he SF-424B Assurances – Non-Construction form can be located at the following website: T
http://www.grants.gov/techlib/SF424B.PDF 
 
The SF-424D Assurances – Construction form can be located at the following website: 
http w:// ww.grants.gov/techlib/SF424D-V1.1.pdf 
 

 
 
 

SECTION F - GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 

.1 Standard Award TF erms and Conditions 

ncial Assistance award from the BOEMRE carries with it the 

bject 

 
arding the applicability of the following ):  

 2

 2

 2 CFR Part 175 Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000

 
cceptance of a Federal FinaA

responsibility to be aware of and comply with the terms and conditions of award.  Acceptance is 
defined as the start of work, drawing down funds, or signature on the grant award document.  
Awards are based on the application submitted to, and as approved by BOEMRE, and are su
to the terms and conditions incorporated either directly or by reference in the following: 
 

 CIAP Program legislation  
 
 Special terms and conditions.  
 
 Code of Federal Regulations/Regulatory Requirements, as applicable (Contact the CIAP

Contracting Officer with any questions reg

 CFR Part 25 Central Contractor Registration and Data Universal Numbering System 

 CFR Part 170 Reporting Subawards and Executive Compensation 

 

es 
 

 43 CFR Part 12, Subpart A Administrative and Audit Requirements and Cost Principl
for Assistance Programs 

 
 43 CFR Part 12, Subpart C  Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and 

Cooperative Agreements to State and Local Governments 
 

 43 CFR Part 12, Subpart E  Buy American Requirements for Assistance Programs 
 

 43 CFR Part 18 New Restrictions on Lobbying 

 19



 

 
 2 CFR Part 1400 Nonprocurement Debarment and Suspension 

 
 43 CFR Part 43 Governmentwide Requirements for a Drug-Free Workplace 

 
F.2 Additional Applicable Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 
 

 43 CFR Part 17, Subpart A:  Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Race, Color, or National 
O

 43 CFR Part 17, Subpart B:  Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap 
 43 CFR Part 17, Subpart C:  Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Age 

 Technical Data

rigin 

 
F.3 Rights in  

s 
 
The Government may publish, reproduce, and use all technical data developed as a result of thi
grant agreement in any manner, and for any purpose, without limitation, and may authorize 
others to do the same. 
 
F.4 Publications Produced 
 
(1).  Recipient shall not publicize or othe
advertisements, sales brochures, press re

rwise circulate, promotional material (such as 
leases, speeches, still and motion pictures, articles, 

ov
pro
     
(2).
his

 conclusions contained in this document are those of the authors and 

 

es 
epartment of the Interior or any bureau or employee 

aphs, etc. of the proposed release must be  
quest for approval. A recipient further agrees to include this provision in a 

 mechanisms through the appropriate BOEMRE Public Affairs Office and with 
consultation with the cognizant Ethics Officer. 

manuscripts or other publications) which states or implies governmental, Departmental,  
bureau, or government employee endorsement of a product, service, or position which the 
recipient represents. No release of information relating to this award may state or imply that the 
G ernment approves of the recipient's work products, or considers the recipient's work  

duct to be superior to other products or services. 

 All information submitted for publication or other public releases of information regarding 
 project shall carry the following disclaimer: t

 
 “The views and
 should not be interpreted as representing the opinions or policies of the U.S. 
 Government. Mention of trade names or commercial products does not constitute their  
 endorsement by the U.S. Government.”  
 
 
(3). A Recipient must obtain prior Government approval for any public information releas
concerning this award which refer to the D
(by name or title). The specific text, layout photogr
submitted with the re
subaward to any subrecipient, except for a subaward to a State government, a local government, 
or to a Federally-recognized Indian tribal government. 
 
(4).  Recipient requests for clearance of public releases will be reviewed using existing public 
information

 20



 

 21

nual Requirements
 
(5). DOI Departmental Ma  505 DM Chapter 4 requires that two copies of each 

ublication produced under a Grant be sent to the Natural Resources Library with a transmittal 

Gifts and Exchanges Section 
1849 C Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20240 
 

F.5 Patents

p
that identifies the sender and the publication.  The address of the library is: 

  
U.S.  Department of the Interior 
Natural Resources Library     
Interior Service Center 

 

practice 
iced for or on behalf of the United States the subject invention throughout the 

orld. 

 
Subject to the provisions set forth in 37 CFR Part 401, 35 U.S.C. §§ 203 and 205, a Recipient 
may retain the entire right, title, and interest throughout the world to each subject invention.  
With respect to any subject invention in which the Recipient retains title, the Federal 
Government will have a nonexclusive, nontransferable, irrevocable, paid-up license to 
or have pract
w
 
F.6 Buy American Act Requirements 
 
Notice: Pursuant to Section 307(b) of the Department of the Interior (DOI) and Related 

gencies Appropriations Act, FY 2000, Public Law 106-113, please be advised of the following: 

In the case of any equipment or product that may be authorized to be purchased with 
financial assistance provided using funds made available in FY 2000 and thereafter, it is the 
sense of the Congress that entities receiving the assistance should, in expending the 
assistance, purchase only American-made equipment and products. 

.7 Metric Conversion

A
 

 
F  

ss and final reports, other reports, or publications produced under this award shall 
le.  Both metric and 

ch-pound units (dual units) may be used if necessary during any transition period(s).  However, 
supporting 

 cause 
significant inefficiencies to the Recipient. 

 
All progre
employ the metric system of measurements to the maximum extent practicab
in
the Recipient may use non-metric measurements to the extent the Recipient has 
documentation that the use of metric measurements is impracticable or is likely to

 
F.8 Anti-Lobbying 
 
Recipient shall not use any part of the Department of the Interior funds provided hereunder for 
any activity or the publicati ay tends to promote 

ublic support or opposition to any legislative proposal on which Congressional action is not 
omplete. 

on or distribution of literature that in any w
p
c



 

 22

 
3BUF.9   Seat Belt Provision 
 
Recipients of grants/cooperative agreements and/or sub-awards are encouraged to adopt and 
enforce on-the-job seat belt use policies and programs for their employees when operating 
company-owned, rented, or personally owned vehicles.  These measures include, but are not 
limited to, conducting education, awareness, and other appropriate programs for their employees 
about the importance of wearing seat belts and the consequences of not wearing them. 
 
 
 
 

USECTION G - DOCUMENTS  
 
This grant is awarded in accordance with the Recipient’s proposal entitled “Mustang and North 
Padre Islands Geohazard Analysis,” dated 10/27/2009, as revised 10/26/2010 (final); Standard 
Form 424 “Application for Federal Assistance,” SF-424A “Budget Information Non-
Construction Programs,” and  Standard Form 424B  “Assurances – Non-Construction 
Programs.”  
 
Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) State Plan Guidelines dated September, 2006 (as 
revised August, 2010), and Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) Grant Application 
Guidelines dated February 2007 (as revised August, 2010), are herein incorporated by reference 
and have the full force and effect as if included in full text. 
 
 
 
 

10BUSECTION H - ATTACHMENTS 
 

UIdentifierU               UDescriptionU         UNo. of Pages 
 
     A                  SF 425 “Federal Financial Report”   1          
            
The Attachment to this grant can be downloaded at the following web site: 
 

6BThe SF-425 Federal Financial Report form is available from the OMB web site: 
HTUhttp://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/standard_forms/ff_report.pdf UTH.   
 
7BInstructions for completing the form are available at the following web site: 
HTUhttp://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/standard_forms/ffr_instructions.pdf UTH. 
 
 

--END OF GRANT No. M11AF00025–- 
 
 













cc-reg Item #: 4.B.5. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Change Order #9 for King Isles Contract (Rose Acres)

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the execution of Change Order No. 9 to contract with King Isles Inc. (Contract #20090014) for

the Rose Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements.

BACKGROUND

On March 31, 2005, Commissioners Court authorized the execution of the contract award for the ORCA-TCDP

contract No. 724135 for the Rose Acres Colonia. On September 29, 2006, the Court executed a contract with King

Isles, Inc. for services provided in implementing the Rose Acres contract for water and wastewater improvements in

Rose Acres. A limited notice to proceed was issued on June 5, 2008, to King Isles, Inc. for this project and a

subsequent notice to proceed for the rest of the project was issued on November 16, 2009. 

Since Rose Acres Colonia is in the Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) of the City of Corpus Christi, the colonia

needed to be re-platted to comply with City/County platting requirements (including establishing new Right-of-Way

for the construction of the proposed improvements). The re-platting process took an extensive amount of time

including title work, land owner negotiations and an eminent domain lawsuit (decision at Commissioners Court,

May 16, 2007). In addition, the contract has experienced some rain delays and there was a recent dispute by one of

the residents over a property line.

DISCUSSION

This change order will extend the project completion date for another 60 calendar days. There is no fiscal impact for

this agenda item.

Attachments

Link: Change Order No 9 King Isles



NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
CHANGE ORDER 

Project Title: Rose Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements 

Owner: Nueces County 

Owner Project Number: IFB 2665-06 INEI Project Number: 6744 

Contractor: King Isles, Inc. Page 1 of 1 

Change Order Number 

9 

Date of Issuance January 5,2011 

Effective Date January 5,2011 

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents: 

Extend time of completion. Add 60 calendar days to contract from 
Sunday, January 5, 2011. 

Amount Days 

Original Contract $955,172.00 42 

Net Change from Previous Change Orders 
175,000.00 

285 

Revised Contract Prior to this Change Order 1,130,172.00 327 

Net Addition for this Change Order 000.00 60 

Net Deduct for this Change Order 0.00 0 

Revised Contract Including this Change Order $1,130,172.00 387 

ENGINEER: Naismith Engineering, Inc. CONTRACTOR: King Isles, Inc 

BY:~;?L 
OWNER: Nueces County 

By: _________________________ 

X:\6744\C0#9( 12071 O).doc 



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Professional Environmental Services for Stormwater 2011

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the Department of Public Works to issue a Purchase Order for the renewal of annual professional

environmental services with Gresham Smith and Partners for storm water program elements.

BACKGROUND

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) administers two programs concerning storm water

discharge which affect Nueces County operations.  The programs are (1) Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination

System (TPDES) and (2) the Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (MS4). 

DISCUSSION

Gresham Smith will provide storm water services to Nueces County for all Department of Public Works facilities

that are required by the TCEQ to have storm water programs. The work will involve quarterly inspections, outfall

sample collection, chain of custody transfers to a TCEQ approved lab and required reports for 4 Yard, Robstown

Yard, Central Garage, Airport and unincorporated areas in the northwest area of Nueces County.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$ 42,000.00 

{(For the Public Works Facilities (0120-5310),

For the Nueces County Airport (2701-5310)}

Attachments

Link: Stormwater 2011







cc-reg Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Presentation on Illegal Dumping

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation on illegal dumping and cleanup in the rural areas of the County.

BACKGROUND

LGM Environmental Services volunteered to provide the labor necessary to clean illegally dumped material from

seven locations.

DISCUSSION

In conjunction with personnel and equipment from the Department of Public Works seven locations were cleaned of

illegally dumped material.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Labor by LGM - None

Road and Bridge labor, equipment, and dumping fees - $4,596.00



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.3. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Letter Of No Objection For Crossing Pipeline

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a Letter of No Objection to allow the installation of a wood fence and an electrical

line across a pipeline at the Regional Fairgrounds.

BACKGROUND

Seadrift Pipeline Corporation owns a pipeline which is located in an easement across a portion of the Regional

Fairgrounds.

DISCUSSION

The Letter of No Objection is needed to allow the fencing and electric line to encroach upon the pipeline easement.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Link: Seadrift

Link: Fairgrounds















cc-reg Item #: 4.C.4. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Site Remediation of Ravine A, Hazel Bazemore Park

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting an order granting exemption under Section 262.024 Local Government Code; and

approval of a contract with Ainsworth Trucking to remediate waste at Ravine A at Hazel Bazemore Park.

BACKGROUND

Hazel Bazemore Park Ravine A contains an accumulation of miscellaneous wastes such as steel barrels, construction

debris, tires, wood timbers and various solid wastes.

DISCUSSION

The wastes were dumped over the last 50 years. They pose a health and public safety hazard. The Texas Commission

on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) and the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (TPWD) have provided their input

and guidance to the County to follow a careful sequence of cleanup. The waste must be removed to avoid adverse

environmental impacts.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$ 308,600.00 

(Hazel Bazemore Cleanup -190-121)

Attachments

Link: Order - Ravine A

Link: Hazel Bazemore Park



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
H.C. “CHUCK” 

CAZALAS 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER 

Discretionary Exemption Pursuant to Section 262.024(2) Texas Local Gov’t Code  
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Code authorizes the Commissioners Court to adopt an order granting an exemption 
from competitive requirements for certain purchases; and, 
 
WHEREAS,  tires, drums, construction debris, and other wastes located in a ravine at Hazel Bazemore Park, Nueces 
County, Texas, are a public health and safety hazard as determined by a county engineer because it provides a breeding habitat for 
mosquitoes, poses a fire hazard, and the slope supported by the waste is unstable if washed by rain; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court has determined that expedient removal of the waste is necessary so that the Public 
Health and Safety of all the citizens is protected and intends to enter into a contract for remediation services; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Section 262.024(2) of the Texas Local Government Code provides that an item necessary to preserve or protect 
the public health or safety of the residents of the county is exempt from competitive bidding; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED, by the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, that a contract 
for remediation services, including the removal of all wastes at Hazel Bazemore Park, is exempt from the competitive bidding 
requirements of Section 262.023 of the Texas Local Government Code, because the removal of the waste is necessary to preserve 
or protect the public health or safety of the residents of the county.   
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THE   
15th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2010. 
 

 
 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
__________________________          _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                   BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                           Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 

 
 

    __________________________                   _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ                                                                 H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3                Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 









cc-reg Item #: 4.C.5. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Rehabilitation North Avenue F

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the Department of Public Works to issue a Purchase Order for the stabilization of North Avenue F in

Bishop.

BACKGROUND

North Avenue F is deteriorated to the point that it needs to be rebuilt. It is maintained by the City of Bishop.

DISCUSSION

The proposed stabilization process is a proprietary product sold by a single company (P2 Emulsions).

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$37,880.00

Department 0126 Pct 2 Road Funds

Attachments

Link: Quote







cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Award IFB NO. 2866-10 Amistad Park Improvements

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB NO. 2866-10 Amistad Park Improvements.

BACKGROUND

The scope of the project includes improvements to be made to the Amistad Park. The Base Bid includes: the

demolition and reconstruction of the restroom facilities, and install new pavilion structure. The new restrooms will

be constructed of masonry block, the restroom facility will also include a maintenance room which will house all

new electrical boxes and controls.  A new water fountain and spigot is to be located outside the new restrooms as

well as the pavilion structure.  A barbecue pit and picnic tables are also to be installed at the new pavilion.

This Bid also contains Additive Alternate Bids consisting of:

Additive Alternate # 1: A new veteran’s courtyard to be constructed in the area between both pavilions and will

consist of a round section of pavers with a perimeter sidewalk and sitting benches around its perimeter. A flag pole

will be installed in the center of the courtyard. New landscaping is to be included in the construction of the courtyard

along with new sidewalks.

Additive Alternate # 2: Refurbishing existing pavilion. This work will consist of replacing rotten fascia boards with

new treated timber, installing a new galvalum R-Panel metal roof, and repainting the fascia boards and columns.

Additive Alternate # 3: New covered picnic tables are to be installed in designated areas.

Additive Alternate # 4: Remove and replace existing sidewalks leading from the parking lot to the existing pavilion

and install new sidewalk leading from the parking lot to the new restrooms.

Additive Alternate # 5: Restriping the existing basketball courts.

Additive Alternate # 6: Installing a new merry go round.

Additive Alternate # 7: Install new barbeque pits at new picnic tables (refer to Alternate 3); as well as installing two

(2) new trashcans.

Additive Alternate # 8: Relocating an existing tree currently located where the proposed courtyard is to be located.

DISCUSSION

Funding from 2004 CO's Dept. 1915 project No. 19153319 Pct. 2-Bishop-resurface track, bathrooms, and pavilion.

Attachments

Link: IFB 2866-10 Bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB No. 2866-10 
AMISTAD PARK IMPROVEMENTS 

 
DECEMBER 7, 2010 – 2:00 PM 

 

Bidder 

A
dd

 #
1 

A
dd

 #
2 

S
tm

t o
f C

re
d 

B
id

 B
on

d 

B
id

 R
es

p 
F

or
m

 

Total 
Base Bid 
Amount 

Additive 
Alternate 

#1 

Additive 
Alternate 

#2 

Additive 
Alternate 

#3 

Additive 
Alternate 

#4 

Additive 
Alternate 

#5 

Additive 
Alternate 

#6 

Additive 
Alternate 

#7 

Additive 
Alternate 

#8 TOTAL BASE 
BID WITH ALL 
ALTERNATES 

Bay Area Contracting Y Y Y Y Y $201,925.00 $32,800.00 $11,957.00 $9,070.00 3,761.00 $1,701.00 $6,329.00 $4,082.00 $2,948.00 $274,573.00 

3TI Inc Y Y Y Y Y $211,124.00 $26,000.00 $13,000.00 $9,000.00 $2,900.00 $8,900.00 4,900.00 $6,900.00 $4,000.00 $286,724.00 

Barcom Commercial Inc Y Y Y Y Y $253,000.00 $27,200.00 $9,575.00 $8,650.00 $6,400.00 $2,600.00 $3,850.00 $5,475.00 $1,275.00 $318,025.00 

K.J.M. Commercial Inc Y Y Y Y Y $262,000.00 $41,500.00 $12,500.00 $7,500.00 $3,000.00 $10,000.00 $5,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $349,500.00 

Sal-Con Inc Y Y N Y Y $299,542.00 $52,478.00 $9,695.00 $15,685.00 $4,725.00 $1,300.00 $5,170.00 $3,300.00 $3,800.00 $395,695.00 

               

 

               

 

               

 

 
Date: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add. #1 – Addendum No. 1 
Add. #2 – Addendum No. 2 
Stmt of Cred - Statement of Credentials 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 

 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Making a finding for competitive bids and authorize to publish a notice for Laundry Supplies, Morgue

Transport, Armored Car Service

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids); and authorize

the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice for the following: 

i.   Laundry Supplies for Nueces County Jail;

ii.  Morgue Transport;

iii. Armored Car Service.

BACKGROUND

i. Laundry Supplies for Nueces County Jail for the Sheriff's Office 

The purpose of this contract is to furnish the County Jail with dispensers, laundry detergent, bleach, softener,

and neutralizer, for a term not to exceed thirty-six (36) months.

 

 ii. Morgue Transport for the Medical Examiners Office

The purpose of this service to provide transporting of human bodies to the Nueces County Morgue for a term

period of thirty-six (36) months.

 

iii. Armored Car Service for various County offices

The purpose of service is to acquire armored car services from an experienced and qualified armored car

carrier firm for pick up and delivery of monetary deposits between Nueces County entities and the Nueces

County depositor bank for a term of thirty-six (36) months.

DISCUSSION

Funded in current FY10/11 Budget.



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.3. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Authorize the sole source purchase for an interface between DataWorks and Intergraph for mugshot image

import; authorize an agreement with Intergraph

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the sole source purchase for an interface between DataWorks and Intergraph for mugshot image import;

authorize an agreement with Intergraph.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Dataworks interface cost in the amount $4,500. Intergraph is in the amount of $40,160.  The purchase is to be paid

from the Inmate Benefit Fund.

Attachments

Link: Letter and Dataworks quote

Link: Intergraph SOW agreement



































































cc-reg Item #: 4.D.4. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Authorize DIR Contract No DIR-SDD-1032 purchase for 12 Datalex Tracer 12.1 Police Mobile Data system

for the Sheriff’s office 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-1032 purchase for 12 Datalex Tracer 12.1 Police Mobile Data system from

Austin Ribbon and Computer (ARC) for the Sheriff’s Office.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $67,168.32; $60,406.52 is to be paid from the JAG Grant and $6,761.80 will be paid

from Dept. # 1330 State Funds.

Attachments

Link: DIR ARC installation quote

Link: DIR ARC equipment quote



www.arc-texas.com

9211 Waterford Centre Blvd., Suite 202

Austin, Texas 78758

Phone: 512-452-0651    

Fax: 512-452-0691

Nueces County

Michael  Robinson

michael.robinson@co.nueces.tx.us

901 Leopard, Rm 304

CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401

Tel: (361) 888-0426

Fax: (361) 888-0584

Ref Cust. PO # 

SALES QUOTE

SQ-118826

Customer Contact Ship To

Account Terms Account Rep

Scott Sizemore

Quotation PO # Reference Ship VIA Page Printed

SQ-118826  1 

L142105 NET 30

9/28/2010

9/29/2010

 7:27:38AM
VENDOR CARRIER

Item Description Qty  Price UM Amount

$495.00 $6,930.001 EAARC/DEPLOY 14Deployment Services Sheriff's Vehicles

2 DIR-SDD-886

Tax Details
EXEMPT $0.000

$0.00

$0.00

$6,930.00

$6,930.00

$6,930.00

Taxable

Total Tax

Exempt

Total

Balance



www.arc-texas.com

9211 Waterford Centre Blvd., Suite 202

Austin, Texas 78758

Phone: 512-452-0651    

Fax: 512-452-0691

Nueces County

Michael  Robinson

michael.robinson@co.nueces.tx.us

901 Leopard, Rm 304

CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78401

Tel: (361) 888-0426

Fax: (361) 888-0584

Ref Cust. PO # Nueces County Sheriff Department

Philip Reich

901 Leopard

CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78403

Tel: (361) 960-6460

SALES QUOTE

SQ-117877

Customer Contact Ship To

Account Terms Account Rep

Scott Sizemore

Quotation PO # Reference Ship VIA Page Printed

SQ-117877  1 

L142105 NET 30

9/15/2010

9/20/2010

 9:32:55AM
VENDOR CARRIER

Item Description Qty  Price UM Amount

$3,858.29 $46,299.481 EADTL/TX-204-XXX 12Datalex Tracer 12.1" Police Mobile Data 

System-Intel Core2 Duo processor (1.6GHz), 160GB 

Removable HDD, 1GB DDR2 System 

Memory,PCMCIA/Card Bus Slot, ExpressCard Slot, 

1-RS232 Serial Port, 4 on-board USB ports, 

Standard 1024X768 Resistive Touch LCD, Internal 

Vehicle Power Conditioning, Windows 7, 3-Year 

Warranty.

$848.00 $10,176.002 EADTL/UNVSASK3TX2 12UNV-SASK3-TX204 Mount and Keyboard:Tracer 

Mount for standard vehicle frames and clip-on USB 

Backlit Keyboard with Glidepoint Trackpad

3 Optional Upgrades and Accessories

$62.50 $62.504 EADTL/UNIPWR12VI 1A/C Power supply. (recommend one) w/ 333-427 

cable

$68.18 $68.185 EADTL/333-439 1Quick Disconnect Power/USB Cable

$86.36 $1,036.326 EADTL/2GB-RAM 12Upgrade to 2GB RAM

$197.00 $2,364.007 EADTL/CDM 12Copeland Dockmaster and Software  (Auto Shut off 

w/ software )

$19.32 $231.848 EADTL/259-012 12Screen Protectors (recommended)

9 DIR-SDD-1032

Tax Details
EXEMPT $0.000

$0.00

$0.00

$60,238.32

$60,238.32

$60,238.32

Taxable

Total Tax

Exempt

Total

Balance



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.5. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Authorize TASB Buyboard Contract No 358-10 purchase for the Public Works Department from Grande

Truck Center for a 2011 Ford F-750 Title Bed 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize TASB Buyboard Contract No. 358-10 purchase of  a 2011 Ford F-750 Title Bed from Grande Truck

Center for the Public Works Department.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $58,932.00. 

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Road & Bridge Amount Requested: $58,932.00 Fiscal Year: FY 10/11 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Public Works

Dpt# 0120

Attachments

Link: Buyboard quote for Ford F750



TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT PURCHASING COOPERATIVE
BUYBOARD

Customer: Nuceus County

Product Description: Ford F750

A: Base Price in Bid/Proposal Number   358-10 43,825.00$     

B:  Published Options  [Itemize each item below]

536 Frame Upgrade 732.00$       965 Syn Trans Fluid 98.00$       
76B Frame Tow Hooks 73.00$         63B 1800 CCA Batteries 61.00$       
43C FT 12K FT Axle 924.00$       65S 50 Gal Fuel tank 213.00$     
60A Syn FT axle fluid 49.00$         88B Air Ride Driver Seat 463.00$     
61D 12K Spring 159.00$       165 & 166 Mud Flap and bracket 159.00$     
608 Rear Axle Syn Fluid 98.00$         16V Volt Meter 98.00$       
67c Air Brake 1,641.00$    643 & 663 8.25 Wheel 73.00$       
99c Cummins 240HP 2,549.00$    RDF 11R22.5 Rear Tire 128.00$     
44N 6 Speed Trans (900.00)$      -$           
18C HD Clutch 457.00$       -$           

Subtotal Column 1: 5,782.00$    Subtotal Column 2: 1,293.00$  

7,075.00$       

C: Subtotal of A + B => 50,900.00$     

D: Unpublished Optin %

Wet Kit, Hitch, 5th Wheel 7,632.00$    -$           
 -$             -$           

-$             -$           
-$             -$           
-$             -$           

Subtotal Column 1: 7,632.00$    Subtotal Column 2: -$           

7,632.00$       

E: Contract Pride Adjustment {If any, explain here} -$           -$               

F: Total of C + D + E {Not including Buy Board Fee} => 58,532.00$     

G: Quantity Ordered {Units x F} => # of Units 1 58,532.00$     

H: BUYBOARD Fee {From Fee Schedules, Table:                => @                     % 400.00$          

I: Non-Equipment Charges & Credits {ie:  Ext. Warranty, Trade-In, Cost of Factory trips, etc.}

 -$             
-$             

Subtotal of Non-Equipment Charges -$               

J: TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE INCLUDING {G + H +I} => 58,932.00$     

Grande Truck Center Rocky Shoffstall
PO Box 201210 PH 210-666-7112
San Antonio, Texas  78220 FX 210-666-7216

800-779-7672  X112

Body

Published Options added to Base Price (Subtotal of "Col 1" + "Col 2")

PRODUCT PRICING BASED ON CONTRACT

 Grande Truck Confidential 12/10/2010 Page 1



 Grande Truck Confidential 12/10/2010 Page 2



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.6. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Authorize the Sole Source purchase for a renewal of internet access from October 1, 2010 to September 30,

2011 with Education Service Center, Region 2

Submitted For: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the Sole Source purchase of renewal of internet access with the Education Service Center, Region 2, for

the period October 1, 2010 to September 30, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $46,559.56 is to be funded from IT Department budget.

Attachments

Link: ESC agreement and sole source letter















cc-reg Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature

Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:  

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 285

b.  Unfreeze List No. 604

c.   Personnel Changes reports dated: November 26, 2010 and December 3, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp & Contract No.285 list

Link: Temp & Contract No. 285 NCF's (c)

Link: Unfreeze List No. 604

Link: Unfreeze List NCF's (c)

Link: Personnel Changes list 11-26-10

Link: Personnel Changes NCF's 11-26-10 (c)

Link: Personnel Changes list 12-03-10

Link: Personnel Changes NCF's 12-03-10 (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #285 

Commissioners Court Meeting On DECEMBER 15, 2010 


#OF HOURLY 
REQ DEPARTMENT JOB TITLE CLASS SALARY 

ELECTIONS 3075 TEMPORARY CLERKS (EARLY VOTING)" 9999 $8.76 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
lisa Davis 



2 

Unfreeze # 604 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On December 15, 2010 

#OF 
VAC 
POS 

#OF #OF 
UNFRZ FROZEN 

POS POS 
#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS 

BI·WEEKLY 
SALARY 

3 2 COUNTY AUDITOR 1250 GL ACCOUNTING POSITION" 18101 $1,116.80 

. _-- ---_ . 

2 HEALTH DISTRICT 3091 HLTH DIST MANAGEMENT AIDE H15101 $1,067.20 

JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER" 23101 $1,415.20 

7 5 2 2 JUVENILE JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT. DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17/01 $1,064.80 

JUVENILE JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT. DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17101 $1,064.80 

2 0 2 2 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 FIRST ASST DA" 40101 $3,210.40 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 ASST DAATTY MISDEMEANOR I" 27101B $1,662.40 

14 8 6 6 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER LE 02103 $1,223.76 

----- .-------------

JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER LE 02103 $1,223.78 

JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER" LE 02103 $1,223.78 

JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER" LE 02103 $1,223.78 

JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER" LE 02103 $1,223.78 

JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER" LE 02103 $1,223.78 

0 NUECES CO CONSTABLE PCT 4 

...----_... 

3840 DEPUTY CONSTABLE" 02102 $1,223.78 

Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Lisa Davis 

.. Preauthol'ized By Ju<lge Neal -~oo~~~b&~ 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,662.40
http:3,210.40
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,415.20
http:1,067.20
http:1,116.80


Personnel Changes Summary 

For November NCF-1 's Received By November 26, 2010 

Commissioners' Court Meeting December 15, 2010 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR NOVEMBER NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE NOVEMBER 26, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER 15, 2010 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Holly B. Sel rs Appointment (11/16/10) N/A $ 
*11/23/10 Truck Driver II 

Position Unfro 10/13/10 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Michel Denise Uresti Return LWOP (11/15/10) $ 1,040.80 N/A 
*11/23/10 Accounting Assistant 16/02 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Andrea Koch Reassignment (10/01/10) $ 1,835.20 $ 1,835.20 
*11/23/10 Asst DA-(Felony Atty I) 29/018 29/018 

27.68 car 27.68 cal 

Kimberly Ann Hobbs Promotion (11/15/10) $ 1,662.40 $ 1,746.40 
X11/24/10 Asst DA (Misdemeanor II) 27/01B 28/018 

27.68 car 27.68 car 

SHERIFF - 3700 

James T. Hickey Remove FTO (11/13/10) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*11/23/10 Deputy Sheriff LE-02/03 LE-02/03 

15.38 long 15.38 long 
46.15 cert 46.15 cert 
46.15 FTO 0.00 FTO 

Eric D. Wood Salary Adjustment (11/27/10)$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*11/23/10 Deputy Sheriff LE-02/03 LE-02/03 

2.31 long 4.62 long 
11.54 cert 11. 54 cert 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER 15, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

ID - 3710 

S. Rodriguez Appointment (11/16/10) 	 N/A 
*11/23/10 	 I.D. Clerk 

Position Unfro 11/10/10 

JAIL - 3720 

Melissa L. Burns Salary Adjustment (11/27/10)$ 1,223.78 
*11/23/10 Corrections Officer LE-02/03 

15.38 long 

Mi S. Garcia Sa ry Adjustment (11/27/10)$ 1,223.78 
*11/23/10 Corrections Officer LE-02/03 

2.31 long 

San Juan Gonzalez Jr. Sa Adjustment (11/13/10)$ 1,223.78 
*11/23/10 Corrections Officer LE-02/03 

15.38 long 

Gracie Ann Vela Salary Adjustment (11/27/10) $ 1,223.78 
*11/23/10 Corrections Officer LE-02/03 

15.38 long 

Dustin W. White Salary Adjustment (11/27/10)$ 1,223.78 
*11/23/10 Corrections Officer LE-02/03 

0.00 long 

Russell C. McKinney ary Adjustment (11/13/10)$ 1,223.78 
*11/23/10 Corrections Officer LE-02/03 

2.31 long 

Jul Andrea Alvarado Appointment (11/15/10) N/A 
*11/23/10 Corrections 

Pos Unfro 11/17/10 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 	 1,223.78 
LE 02/03 

30.77 long 

$ 	 1,223.78 
LE-02/03 

4 . 	 long 

$ 	 1,223.78 
LE 02/03 

30.77 long 

$ 	 1,223.78 
LE-02/03 

30.77 long 

$ 	 1,223.78 
LE-02/03 

2.31 	long 

$ 	 1,223.78 
LE-02/03 

4.62 	long 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

http:1,069.84
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
DECEMBER IS, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Except 

CONSTABLE PCT 2 - 3820 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

James Robert Hill Appointment (11/15/10) N/A $ 1,223.78 
*11/23/10 Deputy Constable 02/03 

Pos Unfro 09/08/10 46.15 cert 

HUMAN SERVICES -4110 

Janet M. Whitford Trans (11/27/10) N/A $ 824.00 
*11/23/10 Intermediate C 11/02 

Pos Unfro 11/17/10 
Transfer in from dept 3091 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

~~:sbt1~~ 
County Auditor 



Personnel Changes Summary 

For December NCF-1's Received By December 03, 2010 

Commissioners' Court Meeting December 15, 2010 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR DECEMBER NCF-1 ' S RECEIVED BEFORE DECEMBER 03, 2010 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER 15, 2010 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

COUNTY AUDITOR - 1250 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Anna Velazquez 
*12/01/10 

Promotion (12/01/10) 
Sr Payroll Asst 

Position Unfro 11/17/10 

$ 1,116.80 
18/01 

$ 1,285.60 
21/01 

HEALTH DISTRICT - 3091 

Janet M. Whitford 
*12/01/10 

Transfer 
Health 

Transfer 

(11/26/10) 
Dist Management 
to Dept 4110 

$ 
Aide 

1,067.20 
H15/02 

$ 824.00 
11/02. 

COUNTY COURT AT LAW #5 - 3150 

Maria Gallegos 
*12/01/10 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Richa Kumar 
*12/01/10 

JAIL - 3720 

Russell C. McKinney 
*12/01/10 

CONSTABLE PCT 4 - 3840 

Kelly Henson 
*11/30/10 

Appointment (11/22/10) 
Court Reporter 

Pos ion Unfro 10/13/10 

Appointment (11/29/10) 
Asst DA Msdemeanor I 

Position Unfro 11/10/10 

Salary Adjustment (11/13/09)$ 
Corrections Off r 

Salary Adjustment (10/16/10)$ 
Deputy Constable 

N/A $ 

N/A $ 

1,199.70 $ 
LE-02/02 

0.00 long 

1,223.78 $ 
LE 02/03 

30.77 long 
23.08 cert 

1,712.00 
27/01B 

1,662.40 
27/01 

27.68 car 

1,199.70 
LE-02/02 

2.31 long 

1,223.78 
LE-02/03 

46.15 long 
23.08 cert 

http:1,223.78
http:1,199.70
http:1,662.40
http:1,712.00
http:1,223.78
http:1,199.70


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING DECEMBER 15, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

CONSTABLE PCT 4 - 3840(CONT'D) 

Lenore K. Magee Salary Adjustment (11/13/10)$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*11/30/10 Deputy Constable LE-02/03 LE-02/03 

76.92 long 92.31 long 
11. 54 cert 11. 54 cert 

Anthony J. Ciarletta Salary Adjustment (10/16/10)$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*11/30/10 Deputy Constable LE-02/03 LE-02/03 

4.62 long 15.38 long 
11.54 cert 11.54 cert 

AGRICULTURE EXTENSION - 6110 

Christina G. Zapata Appointment (12/13/10) N/A $ 882.40 
*12/01/10 Senior Clerk 13/01 

Position Unfro 10/20/10 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

~y~tJ&~~ 
County Auditor 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78


cc-reg Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Reallocation of 2007 Certificate of Obligation Funds

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider reallocation of 2007 Certificate of Obligation Funds.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

The attached reallocation of funds sheet provides the requested changes to project funding.

Attachments

Link: Recommended Reallocation



Recommended C.O. Project Change Order #42 
Reallocation of Funds 

Fairgrounds Upgrades & Repairs 
19172004 - Air condition one animal exhibit barn 

19172003 - RV Parking (75 to 100 sites w/hookups) 
19172008 - Covered Roof - (Equestrian Area A) 
19172018 - Concessions Vent 

SafeNet Services CO#1 - CCT 11/10/10 

19172029 - Engineering - Fairgrounds Infrastructure 
Rock Engineering & Testing - CCT 11/10/10 

19172004 - Air condition one animal exhibit barn 
19172023 - Reserve for Marquee 

IFB No. 2865-10 Capturion Network, Inc. CCT 12/1/10 

Main Jail Renovations 
19175006 - Re-Seal Exterior Wall Joints 
19175004 - GPM Study Items - CO#1 Jail HVAC Upgrade 

McKenzie Annex 
19174003 - Refurbish 48 Bed Pod 

CO#3 - Barcom Commercial CCT 12/1/10 

I INCREASE I 

2,848 
24,689 

5,949 
33,487 

33,464 

66,951 

68,400 

47,255 

28,849 

76,104 

I DECREASE I 

-66,951 

-66,951 

-68,400 

-76,104 

-76,104 

12/6/2010 OOCA/CtAdmin/CapProjects2010 



cc-reg Item #: 5.A. 

Date: 12/15/2010  

Suntide Road Construction Claims

Submitted For: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider all remedies available to the County against any party involved with the Suntide Rd. Project,

and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Suntide Road Claims (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



cc-reg

Date: 12/15/2010  

Board Appointments

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

A. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 1;

B. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2;

C. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3;

D. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 4;

E.  Nueces County Historical Commission;

F. Regional Transportation Authority;

G. Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

A. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 1;

The three current members, Damien Forneris, Kevin McDonald and Kyle E. Luckenbach, with positions expiring,

have applied for reappointment.

B. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 2;

Two of the three current members, Dona Eggenberger and Jennifer Welp, have applied for reappointment leaving

one position open.

C. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 3;

Only one of the current members, John Thomas, applied for reappointment, leaving two positions open.

D. Nueces County Emergency Services District No. 4;

Five applications have been received for the three positions. The three current members have applied for

reappointment, Dale Linenberger, Paul Swetish and Oscar Zepeda. Also applying were: Thomas Dulin and William

David Helpenstell.

E. Nueces County Historical Commission; 

Chairman, Anita Eisenhauer, has requested reappointment of the following active members: Anita Eisenhauer, Dusty

Knoblauch, Mary Jo O'Rear, Peggy Bickham, Mike Carlisle, Norman Delaney, John Ford, Bill Havelka, Karen

Howden, Thomas Kreneck, Toni Nagel, James Rome, Rex Stever, Rick Stryker, Robert Whistler, Debbie Zuniga,

Cipriano "C. P." Pena, Adela Clark Hernandez, Audrey Flores Garza, Sandra Lendermann, Paige Dinn, James Klein,

Mark Robbins, and Sarah Bowman. She has also requested three long time members be named as associate members

due to illness: Margaret Walberg, Sally Robeau and Richard Hershback.

F. Regional Transportation Authority;

Six applications were received to fill an unexpired term ending in September, 2011. Applicants are: Eduardo Carrion,

Coretta Graham, Gil Hernandez, Richard Pulido, Glenn Martin and Vince Vanorman.

G. Nueces County Rural Rail Transportation District;

One application was received to fill the unexpired position on this board due to a resignation. The term expires in

October, 2011. The applicant is Larell Meischen.

Attachments



Link: ESD #1

Link: Damien Forneris ESD1

Link: Kevin McDonald ESD1

Link: Kyle Luckenbach ESD1

Link: ESD #2

Link: Dona Eggenberger ESD2

Link: Jennifer Welp ESD2

Link: ESD #3

Link: John Thomas ESD3

Link: ESD #4

Link: Dale Linenberger ESD4

Link: Paul Swetish ESD4

Link: Oscar Zepeda ESD4

Link: Thomas Dulin ESD4

Link: William David Helpenstell ESD4

Link: Historical Commission

Link: Anita Eisenhauer letter

Link: RTA Board

Link: Eduardo Carrion - RTA

Link: Coretta Graham

Link: Gil Hernandez

Link: Richard Pulido

Link: Glenn Martin

Link: Vince Vanorman

Link: Rural Rail Transportation District

Link: Larell Meischen












































































































































































	Agenda
	Item1.E.1.  Recognizing Betty Jean Longoria and H.C. _Chuck_ Cazalas for outstanding public service as County Commissioners
	Item1.E.1._Att1_Resolution - Betty Jean Longoria
	Item1.E.1._Att2_Resolution - Check Cazalas
	Item1.E.2.  Resolution in Recognition of LGM Environmental Services for Voluntary Clean up of County 
	Item1.E.2._Att1_Resolution in Recognition of LGM
	Item1.G.1.  Josie Herro, Nueces County Commissioners Assistant Precinct 4, retiring after 21 years of service
	Item1.G.1._Att1_J. Herro certificate
	Item1.G.2.  Heather S. Garcia - Retirement
	Item1.G.3.  Recognizing Carina Lopez-Vela with the District Attorney's office on receiving her Bachelors degree
	Item1.G.3._Att1_Certificate
	Item3.A.  Manual check register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual ck reg 12-07-10
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_Ck reg 11-19-10
	Item3.B._Att2_Ck reg 11-24-10
	Item3.B._Att3_Ck reg 11-26-10
	Item3.B._Att4_Ck reg 12-03-10
	Item3.B._Att5_Ck reg 12-03-10A
	Item3.B._Att6_Ck reg 12-10-10
	Item3.C.  Group Health Insurance Claims
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special motions list
	Item3.D._Att2_Special motions backup
	Item3.E.  P Card
	Item3.E._Att1_Pcard charges
	Item3.F.  Monthly revenue reports
	Item3.F._Att1_Monthly revenue report
	Item3.G.  Elected Official's Bonds
	Item3.G._Att01_CountyJudge
	Item3.G._Att02_JudgeCCAL1
	Item3.G._Att03_JudgeCCAL2
	Item3.G._Att04_JudgeCCAL3
	Item3.G._Att05_JudgeCCAL4
	Item3.G._Att06_JudgeCCAL5
	Item3.G._Att07_DistrictClerk
	Item3.G._Att08_CountyClerk
	Item3.G._Att09_CommissionerPct2
	Item3.G._Att10_CommissionerPct4
	Item3.G._Att11_JP Pct1 Place1
	Item3.G._Att12_JP Pct1 Place2
	Item3.G._Att13_JP Pct1 Place3
	Item3.G._Att14_JP Pct2 Place2
	Item3.G._Att15_JP Pct3
	Item3.G._Att16_JP Pct4
	Item3.G._Att17_JP Pct5 Place2
	Item4.A.1.  Presentation from Jeff Stapper, County Extension Agent, 2010 report
	Item4.A.2.  JP Technology Upgrades
	Item4.A.2._Att1_JP Project Estimate
	Item4.A.3.  Adopt Erosion Response Plan(ERP)
	Item4.A.3._Att1_Executive Summary - Beach Erosion Plan
	Item4.A.3._Att2_Attachment A - Beach Erosion Plan
	Item4.A.3._Att3_Attachment B - Beach Erosion Plan
	Item4.A.3._Att4_Erosion Response Plan - Texas Administrative Code
	Item4.A.3._Att5_Nueces County Beach Erosion Appendix
	Item4.A.3._Att6_Order adopting Erosion Response Plan
	Item4.A.4.  Coastal Parks Master Plan
	Item4.A.5.  Professional Service Contract-NEI
	Item4.A.5._Att1_NEI Professional Service Contract
	STATE OF TEXAS
	WITNESSETH
	AGREEMENT
	SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY

	ARTICLE 2

	SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY ENGINEER

	Item4.A.5._Att2_Naismith Attachment A
	Item4.A.5._Att3_Professional Contract Attachment B
	Item4.A.5._Att4_Professional Contract Attachment C
	Item4.A.5._Att5_Professional Contract Attachment D
	Item4.A.6.  Order accepting transfer of State Right of Way at PJ's Marina
	Item4.A.6._Att1_Order Accepting Right of Way
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL
	MIKE PUSLEY        BETTY JEAN LONGORIA
	OSCAR ORTIZ        H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS


	Item4.A.6._Att2_Transfer of Right of Way
	Item4.A.7.  Discuss and consider application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Board_
	Item4.A.7._Att1_Spohn Board
	Item4.A.7._Att2_Resignation letter
	Item4.A.7._Att3_Regional Health Awareness Board
	Item4.A.7._Att4_Lena Coleman Wilson resignation letter
	Item4.B.1.  Submission of FY11 EMPG Grant Program
	Item4.B.2.  Submission of County Wide Protection Plan (CWPP) grant application
	Item4.B.2._Att1_CWPP Guidelines
	Grant Program
	Grant
	Guidelines and Procedures
	Section I. -- Program Overview
	1.2 Purpose and Administration
	Section II. -- Program Eligibility



	Item4.B.3.  Submission of Packery Park grant application
	Item4.B.3._Att1_TPWD Resolution Packery Park
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY           BETTY JEAN LONGORIA
	OSCAR ORTIZ           H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS


	Item4.B.4.  Grant award for 2007 CIAP Allocation for Geohazard Analysis
	Item4.B.4._Att1_CIAP Grant Award Docs
	GRANT AWARD
	  PROJECT TITLE & DATE
	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	SECTION A – GRANT FORM
	SECTION B– STATEMENT OF OBJECTIVES AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT PLAN
	C.4 Financial Reporting Requirements
	CIAP recipients must submit financial reports as required by 43 CFR 12.81 using the SF-425 Federal Financial Report.  This form combines the SF-269 Financial Status Report and the SF-272 Federal Cash Transactions Report into one form.  The purpose of financial reports is to ensure that expenses are recorded in the proper period, and for de-obligating funds at the end of the grant period.  The SF-425 Federal Financial Report form is available from the OMB web site: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/standard_forms/ff_report.pdf.  Instructions for completing the form are available at the following web site: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/standard_forms/ffr_instructions.pdf.
	C.5 Noncompliance with Reporting Requirements
	Failure to comply with the reporting requirements contained in this grant agreement may be considered a material non-compliance with the terms and conditions of the award.  Noncompliance may result in withholding of future payments, suspension or termination of the agreement, recovery of funds paid under the agreement, and withholding of future awards.  
	SECTION D - GRANT ADMINISTRATIVE DATA


	F.2 Additional Applicable Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)
	F.9   Seat Belt Provision
	SECTION H - ATTACHMENTS
	The SF-425 Federal Financial Report form is available from the OMB web site: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/standard_forms/ff_report.pdf.  
	Instructions for completing the form are available at the following web site: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/standard_forms/ffr_instructions.pdf.




	Item4.B.4._Att2_CIAP Award Pages 1A & 1B
	Item4.B.4._Att3_CIAP App Forms
	SKMBT_50110112911360
	SKMBT_50110112912130
	SKMBT_50110112912150

	Item4.B.5.  Change Order _9 for King Isles Contract (Rose Acres)
	Item4.B.5._Att1_Change Order No 9 King Isles
	Item4.C.1.  Professional Environmental Services for Stormwater 2011
	Item4.C.1._Att1_Stormwater 2011
	Item4.C.2.  Presentation on Illegal Dumping
	Item4.C.3.  Letter Of No Objection For Crossing Pipeline
	Item4.C.3._Att1_Seadrift
	Item4.C.3._Att2_Fairgrounds
	Item4.C.4.  Site Remediation of Ravine A, Hazel Bazemore Park
	Item4.C.4._Att1_Order - Ravine A
	Item4.C.4._Att2_Hazel Bazemore Park
	Item4.C.5.  Rehabilitation North Avenue F
	Item4.C.5._Att1_Quote
	Item4.D.1.  Award IFB NO. 2866-10 Amistad Park Improvements
	Item4.D.1._Att1_IFB 2866-10 Bid tab
	Item4.D.2.  Making a finding for competitive bids and authorize to publish a notice for Laundry Supplies, Morgue Transport, Armored Car Service
	Item4.D.3.  Authorize the sole source purchase for an interface between DataWorks and Intergraph for mugshot image import_ authorize an agreement with Intergraph
	Item4.D.3._Att1_Letter and Dataworks quote
	Item4.D.3._Att2_Intergraph SOW agreement
	Item4.D.4.  Authorize DIR Contract No DIR-SDD-1032 purchase for 12 Datalex Tracer 12.1 Police Mobile Data system for the Sheriff_s office 
	Item4.D.4._Att1_DIR ARC installation quote
	Item4.D.4._Att2_DIR ARC equipment quote
	Item4.D.5.  Authorize TASB Buyboard Contract No 358-10 purchase for the Public Works Department from Grande Truck Center for a 2011 Ford F-750 Title Bed 
	Item4.D.5._Att1_Buyboard quote for Ford F750
	Sheet1

	Item4.D.6.  Authorize the Sole Source purchase for a renewal of internet access from October 1, 2010 to September 30, 2011 with Education Service Center, Region 2
	Item4.D.6._Att1_ESC agreement and sole source letter
	Item4.E.1.  Personnel actions of a budgeted nature
	Item4.E.1._Att1_Temp & Contract No.285 list
	Item4.E.1._Att2_Unfreeze List No. 604
	Item4.E.1._Att3_Personnel Changes list 11-26-10
	Item4.E.1._Att4_Personnel Changes list 12-03-10
	Item4.E.2.  Reallocation of 2007 Certificate of Obligation Funds
	Item4.E.2._Att1_Recommended Reallocation
	Item5.A.  Suntide Road Construction Claims
	Item6.  Board Appointments
	Item6._Att01_ESD _1
	Item6._Att02_Damien Forneris ESD1
	Item6._Att03_Kevin McDonald ESD1
	Item6._Att04_Kyle Luckenbach ESD1
	Item6._Att05_ESD _2
	Item6._Att06_Dona Eggenberger ESD2
	Item6._Att07_Jennifer Welp ESD2
	Item6._Att08_ESD _3
	Item6._Att09_John Thomas ESD3
	Item6._Att10_ESD _4
	Item6._Att11_Dale Linenberger ESD4
	Item6._Att12_Paul Swetish ESD4
	Item6._Att13_Oscar Zepeda ESD4
	Item6._Att14_Thomas Dulin ESD4
	Item6._Att15_William David Helpenstell ESD4
	Item6._Att16_Historical Commission
	Item6._Att17_Anita Eisenhauer letter
	Item6._Att18_RTA Board
	Item6._Att19_Eduardo Carrion - RTA
	Item6._Att20_Coretta Graham
	Item6._Att21_Gil Hernandez
	Item6._Att22_Richard Pulido
	Item6._Att23_Glenn Martin
	Item6._Att24_Vince Vanorman
	Item6._Att25_Rural Rail Transportation District
	Item6._Att26_Larell Meischen



